WisdomTree Trust Form N-CSR June 04, 2018 Table of Contents

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM N-CSR

CERTIFIED SHAREHOLDER REPORT OF REGISTERED

MANAGEMENT INVESTMENT COMPANIES

Investment Company Act file number 811-21864

WisdomTree Trust

(Exact name of registrant as specified in charter)

245 Park Avenue, 35th Floor

New York, NY 10167

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

The Corporation Trust Company

1209 Orange Street

Wilmington, DE 19801

(Name and address of agent for service)

Registrant s telephone number, including area code: (866) 909-9473

Date of fiscal year end: March 31

Date of reporting period: March 31, 2018

Form N-CSR is to be used by management investment companies to file reports with the Commission not later than 10 days after the transmission to stockholders of any report that is required to be transmitted to stockholders under Rule 30e-1 under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (17 CFR 270.30e-1). The Commission may use the information provided on Form N-CSR in its regulatory, disclosure review, inspection, and policymaking roles.

A registrant is required to disclose the information specified by Form N-CSR, and the Commission will make this information public. A registrant is not required to respond to the collection of information contained in Form N-CSR unless the Form displays a currently valid Office of Management and Budget (OMB) control number. Please direct comments concerning the accuracy of the information collection burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. The OMB has reviewed this collection of information under the clearance requirements of 44 U.S.C. § 3507.

Item 1. Reports to Stockholders.

The Report to Shareholders is attached herewith.

WisdomTree Trust Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Annual Report

March 31, 2018 WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE) WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ) WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC) WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG) WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE) WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE) WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO) WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM) WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG) WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH) WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL) WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM) WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IQDG) WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG) WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Table of Contents

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Table of Contents

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance (unaudited)	1
Performance Summaries (unaudited)	4
Description of Indexes (unaudited)	23
Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)	26
Schedules of Investments	
WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund	29
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund	31
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	35
WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	39
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	42
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	47
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	50
WisdomTree International Equity Fund	52
WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	61
WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund	68
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund	73
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund	77
WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	84
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund	88
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund	98
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund	105
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	107
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	111
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	120
Statements of Assets and Liabilities	129
Statements of Operations	133
Statements of Changes in Net Assets	137
Financial Highlights	144
Notes to Financial Statements	154
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	175
Trustees and Officers Information (unaudited)	177
Supplemental Information (unaudited)	179
General Information (unaudited)	180

WisdomTree is a registered mark of WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and is licensed for use by the WisdomTree Trust.

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance

(unaudited)

Market Environment Overview

International equity markets, as measured by the MSCI EAFE Index, a broad measure of equity performance for the developed world outside the U.S. and Canada, returned 14.80% in the 12-month period that ended March 31, 2018 (the period), which outperformed the S&P 500 Index by 0.81%. Measured in local currency, the MSCI EAFE Index returned 5.34% over the period, lagging the return of the S&P 500 Index by 8.65%. It is important to note that when foreign currencies weaken or strengthen relative to the U.S. dollar, there is also an impact on the returns experienced by U.S. investors who invest overseas. Over the period, the U.S. dollar experienced significant depreciation (i.e. weakened) against most major currencies. In particular, the British pound, Japanese yen, and the Euro (which account for about 75% of the MSCI EAFE Index s currency exposure) all experienced positive spot returns over the period against the U.S. dollar.

Ultimately, non-U.S. international equities saw fairly muted returns as a byproduct of appreciating local currencies and political uncertainties that surround these major markets, particularly in Europe. While the first half of the period could be characterized by a rebound in European economic activity and improving investor sentiment, geopolitical tension was on the rise in Europe due to elections in England, France, and Italy. In Japan, we continued to see momentum in economic growth through 2017 carry over into the first quarter of 2018. Unemployment fell to a 20 year low, as the manufacturing sector continued to expand. While there is some concern over domestic political shakeups, there continues to be a strong desire for the European nations to continue reforms aimed at boosting economic growth.

Mid-way through 2017, U.K. Prime Minister Theresa May called a snap-election in an effort to secure a larger parliamentary majority. Unfortunately for her party, the election resulted in a net reduction in Tory seats forcing her into a confidence and supply agreement with the Northern Irish Democratic Unionist Party. Outside of politics, the U.K. witnessed three straight reported quarters of positive, albeit small, GDP growth numbers. Employment has surged from the end of 2017 through the first quarter of 2018, as nominal wage growth picked up and price pressures are eased.

Mainland Europe (Eurozone) also saw three straight quarters of robust and improving economic data through 2017. However, the first quarter of 2018 saw a near-term reversal of this trend. While unemployment levels remained at multi-year lows, much of the recent economic data came in weaker than expected which has weighed on market sentiment. More recently, U.S. President Trump announced tariffs on steel and aluminum products, which increased volatility. In October 2017, Mario Draghi, President of the European Central Bank (ECB), announced that it would begin to methodically scale back its quantitative easing program, citing broad and solid growth. While there was a muted reaction in markets to the announcement, many now wonder if interest rate hikes could occur sooner than investors originally anticipated. In local currency terms, all 11 sectors within the MSCI EAFE Index were positive over the period with the Telecommunication Services sector lagging while the Materials and Information Technology sectors were the strongest performers. The Energy sector was a strong performer as energy prices rebounded. A rise in the general commodity complex also served as a tailwind for Materials sector firms. In local currency terms, defensive sectors like Consumer Staples, Telecommunication Services, and Health Care were among the worst performing portions of the MSCI EAFE Index.

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance

(unaudited) (continued)

WisdomTree Funds Performance Overview

The following table reflects the WisdomTree Funds performance versus capitalization-weighted benchmark indexes:

Ticker	WisdomTree Fund	1-Year NAV Return	Performance Benchmark	1-Year Return	Difference
AUSE	WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund	3.29%	MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value/MSCI Australia	Ketuin	Difference
AUSE	wisdom mee Australia Dividend Fund	5.29%	Spliced Index	1.42%	1.87%
HEDJ	WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund	2.03%	MSCI EAFE Local Currency/MSCI EMU Local	1.4270	1.0770
TILDJ	wisdom free Europe fredged Equity Fund	2.03 /0	Currency Spliced Index	2.21%	-0.18%
EUSC	WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity	9.88%	MSCI European and Monetary Union (EMU)	2.2170	-0.1070
Lebe	Fund	2.0070	Small Cap Local Currency Index	12.26%	-2.38%
EUDG	WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth	15.03%	Sinan cup Zooar currency mach	1212070	210070
Lebe	Fund	10100 /0	MSCI Europe Index	14.49%	0.54%
DFE	WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	20.94%	MSCI Europe Small Cap Index	24.54%	-3.60%
DXGE	WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	4.63%	MSCI Germany Local Currency Index	-1.19%	5.82%
DOO	WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials	12.84%			
	Fund		MSCI EAFE Value Index	12.19%	0.65%
DWM	WisdomTree International Equity Fund	13.61%	MSCI EAFE Index	14.80%	-1.19%
IHDG	WisdomTree International Hedged Quality	9.05%			
	Dividend Growth Fund		MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index	5.34%	3.71%
DTH	WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund	11.12%	MSCI EAFE Value Index	12.19%	-1.07%
DOL	WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend	12.41%			
	Fund		MSCI EAFE Index	14.80%	-2.39%
DIM	WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend	16.87%			
	Fund		MSCI EAFE Mid Cap Index	18.07%	-1.20%
IQDG	WisdomTree International Quality Dividend	18.33%			
	Growth Fund		MSCI EAFE Index	14.80%	3.53%
DLS	WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend	19.91%		22 40 m	
DVI	Fund	10.450	MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index	23.49%	-3.58%
DXJ	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund	13.45%	MSCI Japan/MSCI Japan Local Currency	14.100	0.740
DVIE		4 4 4 67	Spliced Index	14.19%	-0.74%
DXJF	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund	4.44%	MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	14.19%	-9.75%
JHDG	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	15.56%	IDV Militari 400 Legal Cumanay Inday	14.31%	1 250
DXJS	WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity	20.42%	JPX-Nikkei 400 Local Currency Index	14.31%	1.25%
DV12	Fund	20.4270	MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index	19.79%	0.63%
DFJ	WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	23.84%	MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index	25.51%	-1.67%
DIJ	wisdomme Japan SmanCap Dividend Fund	23.0470	MSCI Japan Sinan Cap Index	25.5170	-1.0770

WisdomTree s international dividend-weighted funds are designed to track indexes based on the dividend stream generated by the companies included in the index. The dividend stream is defined as the sum of all dividends paid over the prior 12 months for each company. There are two primary factors that drive performance differentials versus market cap-weighted benchmarks. The first is aggregate exposure to one or more sectors or countries. The second is stock selection within each sector or country. Both of these are determined as part of WisdomTree s rules-based index methodology. These exposures are not subjectively determined. Rather, they are objectively determined at the Index rebalancing dates based on the dividend stream.

WisdomTree s best performing fund for the period was the WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ) which returned 23.84% based on NAV. This strategy underperformed its benchmark, the MSCI Japan Small Cap Index by 1.67%. Small-cap companies in Japan have been some of the top beneficiaries of a growing Japanese economy, and by being unhedged, DFJ generated additional total return from local

² WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance

(unaudited) (continued)

currency appreciation against the U.S. dollar. The best relative outperformer in the suite was the WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE), which outperformed the MSCI Germany Local Currency Index by 5.82% during the period based on NAV. This was due in large part from its overweight in the Consumer Discretionary sector, and its underweights in the Telecommunication Services and Consumer Staples sectors.

By and large, the vast majority of WisdomTree small-cap strategies have continued to perform favorably over the period and outperform their large-cap counterparts. Such strong small-cap performers are the WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ), WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE), the WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS), the WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS), and the WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC), respectively returning 23.84%, 20.94%, 19.91%, 20.42%, and 9.88%. Small-cap equities came into focus in these markets as fears of recession and economic slowdowns from earlier in the period gave way to renewed emphasis on reflation and growth. Given the volatile environment for equities over the period, the fundamental screens for return on equity and return on assets helped these funds outperform.

Fund returns are shown at NAV. Please see Performance Summaries on the subsequent pages for more complete performance information. Please see pages 23-25 for the list of index descriptions.

Fund performance assumes reinvestment of dividends and capital gain distributions. An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and an index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Funds performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes on transactions in Fund shares or taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. For the most recent month-end performance information visit www.wisdomtree.com.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	23.5%
Consumer Discretionary	16.3%
Materials	13.4%
Industrials	11.3%
Consumer Staples	10.6%
Health Care	8.2%
Information Technology	6.2%
Telecommunication Services	4.8%
Energy	3.8%
Utilities	1.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	3.9%
Harvey Norman Holdings Ltd.	3.8%
National Australia Bank Ltd.	2.9%
Macquarie Group Ltd.	2.9%
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd.	2.8%
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd.	2.7%
Westpac Banking Corp.	2.7%
AMP Ltd.	2.5%
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	2.5%
Crown Resorts Ltd.	2.4%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 3.29% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited from its investment in Materials, which contributed positively to performance. The Fund s position in Telecommunication Services detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

Average Annual Total Return

					Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	3.29%	4.86%	1.00%	4.10%	6.27%
Fund Market Price Returns	4.02%	5.57%	1.07%	4.12%	6.35%
WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income/Australia					
Dividend Spliced Index ²	3.63%	5.35%	1.39%	4.52%	6.76%
MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value/MSCI Australia Spliced Index ³	1.42%	3.09%	0.83%	3.77%	5.61%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

² WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income Index through June 17, 2011; WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index thereafter.

³ MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value Index through June 17, 2011; MSCI Australia Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

4 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

a•

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Staples	19.4%
Consumer Discretionary	19.0%
Industrials	15.2%
Financials	12.2%
Materials	11.7%
Health Care	9.4%
Information Technology	7.1%
Telecommunication Services	4.1%
Energy	1.5%
Utilities	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A.	5.6%
Banco Santander S.A.	4.7%
Daimler AG, Registered Shares	4.4%
Telefonica S.A.	4.1%
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	4.0%
Unilever N.V., CVA	3.9%
Sanofi	3.7%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	3.3%
BASF SE	3.2%
Siemens AG, Registered Shares	3.0%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index.

The Fund returned 2.03% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited from its investment in France, which had positive returns. The Fund s position in Austria detracted from performance. During the fiscal year, the Fund utilized forward foreign currency contracts to offset euro currency exposure from positions in European equities. The Fund s use of forward foreign currency contracts detracted from Fund performance as a result of the U.S. dollar weakening against the euro during the fiscal year. The Fund also utilized equity futures contracts on a temporary basis during the fiscal year to obtain market exposure consistent with the Fund s investment objective as part of its annual portfolio rebalance. The Fund s use of equity futures contracts contributed positively to Fund performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return			
				Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	2.03%	2.97%	9.40%	7.61%
Fund Market Price Returns	2.13%	3.02%	9.29%	7.63%
WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity/Europe Hedged Equity Spliced				
Index ²	2.35%	3.47%	9.85%	8.11%
MSCI EAFE Local Currency/MSCI EMU Local Currency Spliced Index ³	2.21%	1.87%	9.56%	6.98%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on December 31, 2009.

² WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity Index through August 29, 2012; WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index thereafter.

³ MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index through August 29, 2012; MSCI EMU Local Currency Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	23.1%
Financials	18.5%
Consumer Discretionary	15.6%
Utilities	9.1%
Materials	7.8%
Consumer Staples	5.7%
Information Technology	5.3%
Real Estate	5.1%
Telecommunication Services	4.2%
Energy	2.6%
Health Care	2.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
UnipolSai Assicurazioni SpA	1.9%
ASR Nederland N.V.	1.5%
FinecoBank Banca Fineco SpA	1.4%
bpost S.A.	1.4%
Edenred	1.3%
Nokian Renkaat Oyj	1.3%
Hugo Boss AG	1.3%
UNIQA Insurance Group AG	1.2%
LEG Immobilien AG	1.2%
Eutelsat Communications S.A.	1.1%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index.

The Fund returned 9.88% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited from its investment in Italy while its position in Ireland contributed least positively to performance. During the fiscal year, the Fund utilized forward foreign currency contracts to offset euro currency exposure from positions in European equities. The Fund s use of forward foreign currency contracts detracted from Fund performance as a result of the U.S. dollar weakening against the euro during the fiscal year.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return		
		-	Since
	1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	9.88%	8.72%	10.01%
Fund Market Price Returns	9.94%	8.71%	9.68%
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index	9.52%	8.91%	10.17%
MSCI European Economic and Monetary Union (EMU) Small Cap Local Currency Index	12.26%	8.96%	10.30%
1 Tetel actions are calculated based on the communication of Frind to diagonal the NIVCE Area. In	M1 4 2015		

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on March 4, 2015.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	20.1%
Industrials	19.8%
Consumer Staples	19.0%
Health Care	16.1%
Information Technology	10.8%
Materials	6.5%
Financials	4.1%
Real Estate	2.1%
Telecommunication Services	0.6%
Energy	0.5%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	5.5%
Novo Nordisk A/S, Class B	4.9%
British American Tobacco PLC	3.6%
Unilever N.V., CVA	3.5%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	3.1%
SAP SE	3.0%
Diageo PLC	3.0%
Unilever PLC	2.4%
Airbus SE	2.4%
ABB Ltd., Registered Shares	2.3%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Index.

The Fund returned 15.03% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in Germany contributed to performance while its position in Austria detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange

where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Aver	Average Annual Total Return		
		C		
	1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹	
Fund NAV Returns	15.03%	6.26%	3.03%	
Fund Market Price Returns	15.49%	6.38%	3.07%	
WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Index	15.68%	6.80%	3.52%	
MSCI Europe Index	14.49%	4.79%	1.67%	

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 7, 2014.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	24.4%
Consumer Discretionary	16.2%
Financials	14.7%
Information Technology	8.5%
Materials	8.0%
Consumer Staples	7.4%
Real Estate	6.6%
Utilities	3.9%
Energy	3.8%
Telecommunication Services	2.8%
Health Care	2.6%
Investment Company	0.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.7%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co.	
KGaA	1.2%
ERG SpA	1.1%
Enav SpA	1.0%
GAM Holding AG	1.0%
Tieto Oyj	0.9%
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	0.9%
REN - Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS,	
S.A.	0.9%
Sonae, SGPS, S.A.	0.9%
Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A.	0.8%
Vedanta Resources PLC	0.8%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 20.94% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in United Kingdom contributed to performance while its position in Ireland created a drag on performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return				
	0				Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	20.94%	11.18%	14.04%	6.21%	7.26%
Fund Market Price Returns	21.70%	11.43%	14.30%	6.29%	7.21%
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index	21.32%	11.75%	14.96%	6.92%	7.80%
MSCI Europe Small Cap Index	24.54%	11.88%	12.65%	6.64%	7.57%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	25.3%
Industrials	18.2%
Financials	17.5%
Materials	14.7%
Health Care	6.8%
Information Technology	5.5%
Utilities	4.9%
Telecommunication Services	4.2%
Consumer Staples	2.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Allianz SE, Registered Shares	6.4%
Daimler AG, Registered Shares	6.0%
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	5.6%
BASF SE	5.5%
Siemens AG, Registered Shares	4.7%
Deutsche Telekom AG, Registered Shares	4.2%
Bayer AG, Registered Shares	4.1%
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs - Gesellschaft	
AG, Registered Shares	4.0%
Deutsche Post AG, Registered Shares	4.0%
SAP SE	3.7%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index.

The Fund returned 4.63% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund's position in Consumer Discretionary contributed positively to performance while its position in Telecommunication Services contributed negatively to performance. During the fiscal year, the Fund utilized forward foreign currency contracts to offset euro currency exposure from positions in German equities. The Fund's use of forward foreign currency contracts detracted from Fund performance as a result of the U.S. dollar weakening against the euro during the fiscal year.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

		Average Annual Total Return		
				Since
		1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns		4.63%	3.43%	9.14%
Fund Market Price Returns		4.84%	3.60%	9.01%
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index		4.83%	3.66%	9.37%
MSCI Germany Local Currency Index		-1.19%	0.04%	7.05%
	1	1 1		

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on October 17, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Utilities	15.3%
Energy	14.9%
Telecommunication Services	14.1%
Industrials	11.6%
Materials	10.5%
Consumer Discretionary	10.4%
Health Care	8.3%
Consumer Staples	8.0%
Information Technology	6.2%
Investment Company	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Electricite de France S.A.	2.9%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	2.2%
Telenor ASA	2.1%
Engie S.A.	2.1%
BP PLC	1.9%
Statoil ASA	1.9%
Telia Co. AB	1.8%
Eni SpA	1.7%
Enel SpA	1.6%
Daimler AG, Registered Shares	1.6%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Index.

The Fund returned 12.84% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited from its investment in France, which contributed positively to performance. The Fund s position in Israel detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

Average Annual Total Return

a•

				Since
1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
12.84%	3.43%	4.67%	1.05%	3.32%
13.07%	3.55%	4.74%	1.07%	3.26%
13.08%	3.74%	4.98%	1.14%	3.53%
12.19%	4.29%	5.78%	1.97%	3.08%
	12.84% 13.07% <i>13.08%</i>	12.84% 3.43% 13.07% 3.55% 13.08% 3.74%	12.84% 3.43% 4.67% 13.07% 3.55% 4.74% 13.08% 3.74% 4.98%	12.84% 3.43% 4.67% 1.05% 13.07% 3.55% 4.74% 1.07% 13.08% 3.74% 4.98% 1.14%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	22.3%
Industrials	12.9%
Consumer Discretionary	12.1%
Consumer Staples	9.3%
Energy	9.2%
Health Care	8.0%
Telecommunication Services	7.1%
Materials	6.4%
Utilities	5.9%
Information Technology	3.6%
Real Estate	2.6%
Investment Company	$0.0\%^{*}$
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

* Represents less than 0.1%.

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

% of Net Assets
1.7%
1.6%
1.5%
1.5%
1.3%
1.3%
1.3%
1.2%
1.2%
1.1%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The Fund returned 13.61% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited most from its investment in Japan, which contributed positively to performance. The Fund s position in Australia

was a drag on performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

					onnee
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	13.61%	5.26%	6.46%	2.55%	4.35%
Fund Market Price Returns	13.58%	5.32%	6.39%	2.52%	4.37%
WisdomTree International Equity Index	14.16%	5.60%	6.70%	2.87%	4.69%
MSCI EAFE Index	14.80%	5.55%	6.50%	2.74%	4.06%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds 11

Average Annual Total Return

Since

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	19.7%
Consumer Staples	18.6%
Health Care	18.5%
Industrials	17.6%
Information Technology	11.9%
Materials	5.0%
Financials	3.5%
Real Estate	3.4%
Telecommunication Services	0.8%
Energy	0.5%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	5.1%
Novo Nordisk A/S, Class B	5.0%
Unilever N.V., CVA	4.2%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	3.5%
Airbus SE	3.2%
British American Tobacco PLC	3.1%
Diageo PLC	2.7%
Unilever PLC	2.4%
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	2.3%
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	2.1%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index.

The Fund returned 9.05% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete performance information please see table below). The Fund s position in the Netherlands contributed positively to performance while its position in Israel contributed negatively to performance. During the fiscal year, the Fund utilized forward foreign currency contracts to offset applicable international currency exposure from positions in international equities. The Fund s use of forward foreign currency contracts detracted from performance as a result of the overall depreciation in the U.S. dollar against applicable international currencies during the fiscal year. The Fund also utilized equity futures contracts on a temporary basis during the fiscal year to obtain market exposure consistent with the Fund s investment objective as part of its annual portfolio rebalance. The Fund s use of equity futures contracts contributed positively to Fund performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Ave	Average Annual Total Return		
			Since	
	1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹	
Fund NAV Returns	9.05%	6.67%	8.38%	
Fund Market Price Returns	9.17%	6.73%	8.26%	
WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index	10.12%	7.37%	9.10%	
MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index	5.34%	3.36%	6.90%	

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 7, 2014.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	23.2%
Energy	13.1%
Consumer Discretionary	10.3%
Telecommunication Services	10.0%
Industrials	9.6%
Utilities	8.9%
Health Care	8.1%
Consumer Staples	6.5%
Materials	5.8%
Real Estate	2.4%
Information Technology	1.5%
Investment Company	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	3.1%
BP PLC	2.7%
Toyota Motor Corp.	2.3%
TOTAL S.A.	2.3%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	2.3%
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A.	2.0%
HSBC Holdings PLC	2.0%
China Mobile Ltd.	1.8%
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	1.6%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	1.4%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International High Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 11.12% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete performance information please see the table below). The Fund benefited most from its investment in France, which contributed positively to performance. The Fund s position in Australia was a drag on performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Fotal Return				
				10.37	Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	11.12%	4.04%	5.35%	1.61%	3.30%
Fund Market Price Returns	11.41%	4.34%	5.37%	1.65%	3.31%
WisdomTree International High Dividend Index	11.24%	4.27%	5.62%	1.92%	3.81%
MSCI EAFE Value Index	12.19%	4.29%	5.78%	1.97%	3.08%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds 13

Average Annual Total Return

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	23.6%
Energy	12.2%
Consumer Staples	10.5%
Consumer Discretionary	10.3%
Health Care	9.8%
Industrials	9.3%
Telecommunication Services	9.0%
Utilities	5.3%
Materials	4.9%
Information Technology	2.9%
Real Estate	1.4%
Investment Company	0.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	2.5%
BP PLC	2.2%
HSBC Holdings PLC	2.2%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class B	2.1%
Toyota Motor Corp.	1.9%
TOTAL S.A.	1.9%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	1.9%
Nestle S.A., Registered Shares	1.8%
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A.	1.7%
China Mobile Ltd.	1.5%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 12.41% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete performance information please see the table below). The Fund benefited from its investment in France, which contributed positively to performance. The Fund s position in Australia detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return				
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	12.41%	4.00%	5.36%	1.86%	3.67%
Fund Market Price Returns	13.18%	4.21%	5.40%	1.90%	3.66%
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index	12.57%	4.24%	5.65%	2.03%	3.98%
MSCI EAFE Index	14.80%	5.55%	6.50%	2.74%	4.06%
	CT 1. 1		16 2006		

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	19.6%
Financials	19.1%
Consumer Discretionary	15.6%
Materials	10.4%
Utilities	8.3%
Consumer Staples	6.4%
Real Estate	6.3%
Information Technology	4.9%
Health Care	3.6%
Telecommunication Services	3.0%
Energy	2.2%
Investment Company	$0.0\%^{*}$
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

* Represents less than 0.1%.

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

% of Net Assets
1.2%
0.6%
0.6%
0.6%
0.6%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 16.87% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see the table below). The Fund s position in Japan contributed to performance while its position in Israel detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

		Avel	age Annual Total	Ketul II	
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Inception ¹
	16.070	0.070	0.000	4.400	
Fund NAV Returns	16.87%	8.07%	8.82%	4.42%	6.02%
Fund Market Price Returns	17.17%	8.28%	8.88%	4.50%	6.03%
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index	17.51%	8.39%	9.23%	4.54%	6.21%
MSCI EAFE Mid Cap Index	18.07%	8.20%	8.96%	4.10%	5.10%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds 15

Average Annual Total Peturn

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IQDG)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	19.5%
Consumer Staples	18.7%
Health Care	18.4%
Industrials	17.7%
Information Technology	11.9%
Materials	5.1%
Real Estate	3.5%
Financials	3.5%
Telecommunication Services	0.7%
Energy	0.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Novo Nordisk A/S, Class B	5.1%
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	4.9%
Unilever N.V., CVA	4.1%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	3.4%
Airbus SE	3.1%
British American Tobacco PLC	3.0%
Diageo PLC	2.9%
Unilever PLC	2.4%
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	2.3%
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	2.1%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index.

The Fund returned 18.33% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see the table below). The Fund s position in the Netherlands contributed positively to performance while its position in Israel contributed most negatively to performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.38% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.38% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annu	Average Annual Total Return	
		Since	
	1 Year	Inception ¹	
Fund NAV Returns	18.33%	12.70%	
Fund Market Price Returns	18.84%	13.36%	
WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index	18.48%	13.07%	
MSCI EAFE Index	14.80%	14.89%	

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. on April 7, 2016.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	22.8%
Consumer Discretionary	19.1%
Financials	12.9%
Materials	9.5%
Information Technology	8.9%
Real Estate	7.2%
Consumer Staples	6.8%
Health Care	4.3%
Utilities	2.9%
Energy	2.9%
Telecommunication Services	1.7%
Investment Company	0.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/1	8
---------------------------------------	---

Description	% of Net Assets
Venture Corp., Ltd.	0.9%
UNIQA Insurance Group AG	0.7%
Seven Group Holdings Ltd.	0.7%
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	0.5%
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd.	0.5%
Air New Zealand Ltd.	0.5%
Austevoll Seafood ASA	0.5%
Pagegroup PLC	0.5%
Vedanta Resources PLC	0.5%
Genesis Energy Ltd.	0.4%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 19.91% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see the table below). The Fund s position in Japan contributed positively to performance while its position in Belgium contributed negatively to performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return				
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	19.91%	11.89%	10.02%	6.02%	7.06%
Fund Market Price Returns	20.33%	12.19%	10.18%	6.02%	7.08%
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend					
Index	19.72%	12.22%	10.53%	6.58%	7.49%
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index	23.49%	12.25%	11.10%	6.48%	6.35%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	24.9%
Industrials	22.6%
Information Technology	13.2%
Financials	12.3%
Health Care	9.1%
Materials	8.8%
Consumer Staples	7.1%
Telecommunication Services	0.6%
Utilities	0.2%
Energy	0.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.0%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Toyota Motor Corp.	5.4%
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	3.4%
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	3.1%
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	3.0%
Canon, Inc.	2.8%
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	2.8%
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	2.8%
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	2.5%
Mitsubishi Corp.	2.2%
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	1.9%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Index. The Fund seeks to provide Japanese equity returns while mitigating or hedging against fluctuations between the value of the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar.

The Fund returned 13.45% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see the table below). The Fund benefited the most from its investment in Industrials. The Fund s position in Energy contributed least positively to performance. During the fiscal year, the Fund utilized forward foreign currency contracts to offset Japanese yen currency exposure from positions in Japanese equities. The Fund s use of forward foreign currency contracts detracted from performance as a result of the U.S. dollar weakening against the Japanese yen during the fiscal year.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return				
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	13.45%	3.98%	10.53%	4.78%	3.80%
Fund Market Price Returns	13.46%	4.10%	10.46%	4.81%	3.86%
WisdomTree Japan Dividend/Japan Hedged Equity Spliced					
Index	14.12%	4.83%	11.44%	5.15%	4.14%
MSCI Japan/MSCI Japan Local Currency Spliced Index	14.19%	4.11%	11.64%	5.39%	4.21%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF)

Industry Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Industry	% of Net Assets
Banks	49.5%
Insurance	28.4%
Capital Markets	12.6%
Diversified Financial Services	4.3%
Consumer Finance	3.8%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	9.2%
Sompo Holdings, Inc.	4.6%
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	4.3%
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	4.3%
Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc.	4.3%
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	4.2%
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	4.0%
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	3.9%
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	3.9%
Resona Holdings, Inc.	3.3%
* The ten langest heldings are subject to shange, and there are	no querentese the F

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index.

The Fund returned 4.44% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see the table below). The Fund s position in Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. contributed to performance while its position in Suruga Bank Ltd. detracted from performance. During the fiscal year, the Fund utilized forward foreign currency contracts to offset Japanese yen currency exposure from positions in Japanese equities. The Fund s use of forward foreign currency contracts detracted from performance as a result of the U.S. dollar weakening against the Japanese yen during the fiscal year.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Aver	Average Annual Total Return	
		-	Since
	1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	4.44%	-1.47%	4.79%
Fund Market Price Returns	5.72%	-0.98%	5.65%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index	5.56%	-0.65%	5.75%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	14.19%	4.11%	10.85%
1. Total natures are calculated based on the common compart of Fund trading on the	IVEE Area Inc. on April 9 2014		

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	24.8%
Industrials	20.7%
Information Technology	11.8%
Consumer Staples	10.8%
Telecommunication Services	9.6%
Health Care	8.2%
Materials	8.0%
Real Estate	3.0%
Financials	1.8%
Utilities	0.3%
Energy	$0.0\%^{*}$
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.0%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

* Represents less than 0.1%.

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
NTT DOCOMO, Inc.	4.9%
Toyota Motor Corp.	4.7%
KDDI Corp.	3.8%
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	3.6%
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	3.4%
ITOCHU Corp.	2.4%
Denso Corp.	2.0%
FANUC Corp.	1.9%
Bridgestone Corp.	1.8%
Subaru Corp.	1.7%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index.

The Fund returned 15.56% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see the table below). The Fund benefited from its investment in Industrials while its position in Energy contributed least positively to performance. During the fiscal year, the Fund utilized forward foreign currency contracts to offset Japanese yen currency exposure from positions in Japanese

equities. The Fund s use of forward foreign currency contracts detracted from performance as a result of the U.S. dollar weakening against the Japanese yen during the fiscal year.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.43% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return Since	
	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	15.56%	4.76%
Fund Market Price Returns	15.45%	4.72%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index	15.70%	5.13%
JPX-Nikkei 400 Local Currency Index	14.31%	3.40%
1 Tetal actions are calculated based on the communication of Fundated in a set the NIVEE Asia and Amil 0, 2015		

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 9, 2015.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	25.9%
Consumer Discretionary	22.1%
Materials	11.7%
Information Technology	11.2%
Financials	10.5%
Consumer Staples	6.9%
Health Care	5.1%
Real Estate	3.6%
Energy	1.2%
Utilities	0.8%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.0%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
SBI Holdings, Inc.	1.0%
Sojitz Corp.	0.7%
Sankyo Co., Ltd.	0.7%
Aoyama Trading Co., Ltd.	0.6%
Yokohama Rubber Co., Ltd. (The)	0.6%
Open House Co., Ltd.	0.5%
Showa Denko K.K.	0.5%
Canon Marketing Japan, Inc.	0.5%
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd.	0.5%
K s Holdings Corp.	0.5%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index.

The Fund returned 20.42% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see the table below). The Fund benefited from its position in Industrials. The Fund s position in Utilities contributed negatively to performance. During the fiscal year, the Fund utilized forward foreign currency contracts to offset Japanese yen currency exposure from positions in Japanese equities. The Fund s use of forward foreign currency contracts detracted from performance as a result of the U.S. dollar weakening against the Japanese yen during the fiscal year.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Ave	Average Annual Total Return			
			Since		
	1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹		
Fund NAV Returns	20.42%	12.10%	15.37%		
Fund Market Price Returns	20.29%	12.11%	15.23%		
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index	21.25%	12.93%	16.40%		
MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index	19.79%	10.54%	15.35%		

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on June 28, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	26.1%
Consumer Discretionary	22.0%
Materials	11.8%
Information Technology	11.1%
Financials	10.4%
Consumer Staples	7.0%
Health Care	4.9%
Real Estate	3.6%
Energy	1.2%
Utilities	0.8%
Investment Company	$0.0\%^{*}$
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.1%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

* Represents less than 0.1%.

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
SBI Holdings, Inc.	1.0%
Sankyo Co., Ltd.	0.8%
Sojitz Corp.	0.6%
Yokohama Rubber Co., Ltd. (The)	0.6%
Aoyama Trading Co., Ltd.	0.5%
Showa Denko K.K.	0.5%
Leopalace21 Corp.	0.5%
Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc.	0.5%
Open House Co., Ltd.	0.5%
Canon Marketing Japan, Inc.	0.5%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 23.84% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see the table below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Industrials. The Fund s position in Utilities contributed least positively to performance. The Fund also utilized equity futures contracts on a temporary basis during the fiscal year to obtain market exposure consistent

with the Fund s investment objective as part of its annual portfolio rebalance. The Fund s use of equity futures contracts contributed positively to Fund performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

					Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	23.84%	16.22%	12.57%	8.15%	5.78%
Fund Market Price Returns	24.03%	16.38%	12.58%	8.16%	5.95%
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index	25.09%	16.97%	13.45%	8.93%	6.50%
MSCI Japan Small Cap Index	25.51%	15.05%	12.51%	8.00%	4.78%

Average Annual Total Return

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Description of Indexes (unaudited)

Below are descriptions of each Index referenced in this report:

The **JPX-Nikkei 400 Local Currency Index** is a free-float adjusted market capitalization index composed of Japanese companies whose main market is the TSE First Section, Second Section, Mothers or JASDAQ market (in principal), calculated in local currency.

The MSCI Australia Index is comprised of large- and mid-capitalization segments of the Australia market.

The **MSCI EAFE Index** is a market cap-weighted index composed of companies representative of the developed market structure of 21 developed countries in Europe, Australasia and Japan.

The **MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure developed market equity performance, excluding the U.S. and Canada which is calculated in local currency.

The **MSCI EAFE Mid Cap Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of mid-capitalization equities in the developed markets excluding the U.S. & Canada.

The MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index is comprised of small-capitalization stocks in the MSCI EAFE Index.

The MSCI EAFE Value Index is comprised of value stocks in the MSCI EAFE Index.

The **MSCI Europe Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of large- and mid-cap stocks within 15 developed market European countries.

The MSCI Europe Small Cap Index is comprised of small-capitalization stocks in the MSCI Europe Index.

The MSCI European Economic and Monetary Union (EMU) Local Currency Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the equity market performance of the developed market countries within the EMU. The securities are priced in local currency terms with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The **MSCI European Economic and Monetary Union (EMU) Small Cap Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the equity market performance of small-cap stocks from developed market countries within the EMU. The securities are priced in local currency terms with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The **MSCI Germany Local Currency Index** is a capitalization weighted index that measures the performance of the Germany equity market and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The MSCI Japan Index is a capitalization weighted index that is comprised of stocks in Japan.

The **MSCI Japan Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure developed market equity performance in Japan and calculated in local currency.

The MSCI Japan Small Cap Index is comprised of small cap stocks in the MSCI Japan Index.

The **MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of small cap stocks within Japan and calculated in local currency.

The **MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Index** is a subset of the MSCI EAFE Index that is comprised of stocks in Australia, Hong Kong, Singapore and New Zealand.

The MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value Index is comprised of value stocks in the MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Index.

Table of Contents

The WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in Australia.

Description of Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

The **WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies in the industrialized world, excluding Canada and the United States, and is designed to neutralize exposure to fluctuations between the value of the U.S. dollar and non-U.S. currencies reflected in the index. This index is based on the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The **WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to European equities while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Euro and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index** is a dividend weighted index designed to provide exposure to small cap equity securities within Europe, while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the value of the Euro and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Index** is a fundamentally weighted index that measures the performance of dividend-paying common stocks with growth characteristics selected from the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The **WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the small-capitalization segment of the European dividend-paying market.

The **WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to Germany equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Euro movements relative to the U.S. dollar. In this sense, the Index hedges against fluctuations in the relative value of the Euro against the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Index** is comprised of high dividend-yielding international stocks outside the financial sector.

The **WisdomTree International Dividend Top 100 Index** is comprised of the 100 highest dividend-yielding companies in the WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree International Equity Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies in the industrialized world, excluding Canada and the United States.

The **WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index** is designed to provide exposure to the developed market companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the value of foreign currencies and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree International High Dividend Index** is comprised of companies with high dividend yields selected from the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The **WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the large-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

The **WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the mid-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

The **WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index** is a fundamentally weighted index designed to provide exposure to dividend paying developed market companies.

The **WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the small-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

The **WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in Japan, listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange and that meet other requirements necessary to be included in the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Japanese Yen movements relative to the U.S. dollar. This index is based on the WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index.

Description of Indexes (unaudited) (concluded)

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese financial companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index** is a fundamentally weighted index that measures the performance of dividend-paying common stocks with growth characteristics selected from the WisdomTree International Equity Index while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to the small-capitalization segment of the Japanese equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Japanese Yen movements relative to the U.S. dollar.

The WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index is comprised of dividend-paying small-capitalization companies in Japan.

The **WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income Index** is comprised of companies with high dividend yields selected from the WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Dividend Index.

The Global Industry Classification Standard (GICS) was developed by and is the exclusive property and a service mark of MSCI Inc. (MSCI) and Standard & Poor s (S&P), a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. and is licensed for use by WisdomTree Investments, Inc. Neither MSCI, S&P nor any other party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such standard or classification (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any such standard or classification. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, S&P, any of their affiliates or any third party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

Neither MSCI nor any other party involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating the MSCI data makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such data (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any such data. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any third party involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating the data have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages. No further distribution or dissemination of the MSCI data is permitted without MSCI s express written consent.

WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. (together, WisdomTree) and the Funds make no representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of shares of the Funds or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Funds particularly or the ability of the underlying Indexes to track the performance of their underlying securities. WisdomTree Investments is the licensor of certain trademarks, service marks and trade names of the Funds. WisdomTree Investments has no obligation to take the needs of the Funds or the owners of shares of the Funds into consideration in determining, composing, or calculating the underlying WisdomTree Indexes of the applicable Funds. WisdomTree Investments is not responsible for, and has not participated in, the determination of the timing of, prices of, or quantities of shares of the Funds to be issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the shares of the Funds are redeemable. WisdomTree and the Funds do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or performance of the underlying Indexes or the data included therein and shall have no liability in connection with the underlying Indexes or their calculation.

Index performance information assumes the reinvestment of dividends and excludes management fees, transaction costs and expenses. You cannot directly invest in an index.

Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)

As a shareholder of a WisdomTree Fund, you incur two types of cost: (1) transaction costs, including brokerage commissions on purchases and sales of your Fund shares and (2) ongoing costs, including management fees and other Fund expenses. The following example is intended to help you understand your ongoing costs (in dollars and cents) of investing in a Fund and to compare these costs with the ongoing costs of investing in other funds.

The example is based on an investment of \$1,000 invested at the beginning of the period and held for the entire period from October 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018.

Actual expenses

The first line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about actual account values and actual expenses. You may use the information in this line, together with the amount you invested, to estimate the expenses that you paid over the period. Simply divide your account value by 1,000 (for example, an 8,600 account value divided by 1,000 = 8.6), then multiply the result by the number in the first line for your Fund under the heading entitled Expenses Paid During the Period 10/1/17 to 3/31/18 to estimate the expenses you paid on your account during the period.

Hypothetical example for comparison purposes

The second line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about hypothetical account values and hypothetical expenses based on each Fund s actual expense ratio and an assumed rate of return of 5% per year before expenses, which is not the Fund s actual return. The hypothetical account values and expenses may not be used to estimate the actual ending account balance or expenses you paid for the period. You may use this information to compare the ongoing costs of investing in your Fund and other funds. To do so, compare this 5% hypothetical examples that appear in the shareholder reports of the other funds.

Please note that the expenses shown in the table are meant to highlight your ongoing costs only and do not reflect any transactional costs, such as brokerage commissions paid on purchases and sales of Fund shares. Therefore, the second line under each Fund in the table is useful in comparing ongoing Fund costs only and will not help you determine the relative total costs of owning different funds. In addition, if these transactional costs were included, your costs would have been higher.

Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (continued)

	Acc	eginning ount Value 10/1/17	Acc	Ending ount Value 3/31/18	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 10/1/17 to 3/31/18	Dur Po 10/	nses Paid ing the eriod 1/17 to 31/18
WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund	¢	1 000 00	¢	1 010 70	0.500	¢	2.02
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,018.70	0.58%	\$ \$	2.92
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	973.00	0.58%	\$	2.85
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	ծ \$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$ \$	2.83
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	Э	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.38%	э	2.92
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	996.40	0.58%	\$	2.89
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.89
WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	φ	1,000.00	φ	1,022.04	0.3870	φ	2.92
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	996.50	0.58%	\$	2.89
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	Ŷ	1,000100	Ŷ	1,022101	010070	Ψ	2.72
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,009.20	0.58%	\$	2.91
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	Ŧ	-,	Ŧ	-,		Ŧ	
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	981.90	0.48%	\$	2.37
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.42
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,025.90	0.58%	\$	2.93
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree International Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,015.90	0.48%	\$	2.41
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.42
WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend							
Growth Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,005.90	0.58%	\$	2.90
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,003.50	0.58%	\$	2.90
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,009.10	0.48%	\$	2.40
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.42
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund	.	1 000 00	.	1 00 (70	0.50%	<i>.</i>	205
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,036.70	0.58%	\$	2.95
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth							
Fund	¢	1 000 00	¢	1 020 50	0.290/1	¢	1.02
Actual Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,030.50 1,023.04	$0.38\%^1$ $0.38\%^1$	\$ \$	1.92 1.92
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund	Э	1,000.00	¢	1,025.04	0.38%	Э	1.92
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,038.90	0.58%	\$	2.95
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	ֆ \$	1,000.00	\$ \$	1,038.90	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund	φ	1,000.00	φ	1,022.04	0.30%	φ	2.92
Actual	\$	1.000.00	\$	1,027.60	0.48%	\$	2.43
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.43
rijponeten (570 return berore expenses)	Ψ	1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.34	0.4070	Ψ	2.72

Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (concluded)

	Acc	eginning ount Value 10/1/17	Acc	Ending ount Value 3/31/18	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 10/1/17 to 3/31/18	Dur P 10/	nses Paid ing the eriod 1/17 to 31/18
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	997.80	0.48%	\$	2.39
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.42
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,034.20	$0.43\%^2$	\$	2.18
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.79	$0.43\%^2$	\$	2.17
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,042.20	0.58%	\$	2.95
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,090.70	0.58%	\$	3.02
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92

Expenses are calculated using each Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 182/365 (to reflect the one-half year period).

- ¹ WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.38% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the WisdomTree Trust for any reason.
- ² WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the WisdomTree Trust for any reason.
- 28 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

March 31, 2018

Investments COMMON STOCKS 99.2% Australia 99.2%	Shares	Value
Airlines 1.4%		
Qantas Airways Ltd.	105,943	\$ 473,767
Banks 10.2%	105,945	φ 4/3,/0/
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	40.355	831,432
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	12,996	720,828
National Australia Bank Ltd.	43,675	954,441
Westpac Banking Corp.	40,258	883,783
Total Banks		3,390,484
Beverages 3.3%		
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd.	109,040	725,151
Treasury Wine Estates Ltd.	28,943	374,305
Total Beverages		1,099,456
Biotechnology 0.7%		_,,
CSL Ltd.	2.012	239,922
Building Products 0.5%	_,*	
Reliance Worldwide Corp., Ltd.	50,857	172,424
Capital Markets 4.9%	00,007	
ASX Ltd.	15.431	663,546
Macquarie Group Ltd.	11,992	946,522
		1 (10 0/0
Total Capital Markets		1,610,068
Chemicals 2.3%	110.050	200.1/2
Incitec Pivot Ltd.	148,258	399,162
Orica Ltd.	25,919	353,089
Total Chemicals		752,251
Commercial Services & Supplies 3.2%		, í
Brambles Ltd.	53,562	410,026
Cleanaway Waste Management Ltd.	205,002	227,222
Downer EDI Ltd.	84,528	415,606
Total Commercial Services & Sumplies		1 052 954
Total Commercial Services & Supplies		1,052,854
Construction & Engineering 1.4%	12.000	471 717
CIMIC Group Ltd.	13,829	471,717
Construction Materials 1.4%	01 474	464.060
Boral Ltd.	81,474	464,960
Containers & Packaging 1.5%	11 (0)	
Amcor Ltd.	44,684	485,675
Diversified Financial Services 2.5%	017 500	000 00=
AMP Ltd.	217,588	832,835

Diversified Telecommunication Services 4.8%		
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	322,167	775,951
TPG Telecom Ltd. ^(a)	89,049	374,995
Vocus Group Ltd. ^(a)	263,124	448,061
Total Diversified Telecommunication Services Food & Staples Retailing 3.3%		1,599,007
Wesfarmers Ltd.	22,560	719,181
Woolworths Group Ltd.	19,204	387,263
Total Food & Staples Retailing		1,106,444
Food Products 2.2%		1,100,111
Costa Group Holdings Ltd.	93,643	490,591
GrainCorp Ltd. Class A	35,356	229,705
Total Food Products		720,296
Health Care Equipment & Supplies 2.3%		,
Ansell Ltd.	22,549	436,902
Cochlear Ltd.	2,231	310,804
Total Health Care Equipment & Supplies		747,706
Health Care Providers & Services 5.2%		
Healthscope Ltd.	342,743	508,713
Primary Health Care Ltd.	160,991	481,604
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	5,203	248,717
Sonic Healthcare Ltd.	27,482	482,312
Total Health Care Providers & Services		1,721,346
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 11.7%		
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	11,940	220,355
Crown Resorts Ltd.	81,906	797,262
Domino s Pizza Enterprises Ltd?	5,453	174,545
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd. ^(a) Star Entertainment Grp Ltd. (The)	21,115 112,851	923,025 457,915
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	389,253	1,310,751
Total Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure		3,883,853
Insurance 5.9%		3,003,033
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	131,116	752,282
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	64,159	473,923
Suncorp Group Ltd.	71,186	728,407
Total Insurance		1,954,612
Internet Software & Services 2.5%		· · · ·
carsales.com Ltd.	54,450	564,257
REA Group Ltd.	4,142	251,660
Total Internet Software & Services		815,917
IT Services 2.3%		
Computershare Ltd.	32,927	437,193
Link Administration Holdings Ltd.	48,186	308,255
Total IT Services		745,448
Media 0.8%		
Fairfax Media Ltd. Metals & Mining 8.2%	524,888	271,765
BHP Billiton Ltd.	25,329	548,081
BlueScope Steel Ltd.	9,966	115,354
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd.	266,490	885,100
Newcrest Mining Ltd.	8,563	128,475
Rio Tinto Ltd.	11,176	623,225
South32 Ltd.	173,335	428,120
Total Metals & Mining		2,728,355
Multi-Utilities 1.1%		
AGL Energy Ltd.	22,611	376,013

Multiline Retail	3.8%
Harvey Norman H	oldings Ltd. ^(a)

445,691

1,261,490

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

March 31, 2018

Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels3.8%Caltex Australia Ltd.19,095\$459,910Washington H Soul Pattinson & Co., Ltd. ^(a) 20,605294,133Woodside Petroleum Ltd.22,955514,847Total Oil, Gas & Consumable FuelsI,268,890Personal Products 1.7%Blackmores Ltd. ^(a) 5,940573,043
Washington H Soul Pattinson & Co., Ltd.(a)20,605294,133Woodside Petroleum Ltd.22,955514,847Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,268,890 Personal Products 1.7%Blackmores Ltd.(a)5,940573,043
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.22,955514,847Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels Personal Products1,268,890Blackmores Ltd. ^(a) 5,940573,043
Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels1,268,890Personal Products1.7%Blackmores Ltd. ^(a) 5,9405,940573,043
Personal Products 1.7% Blackmores Ltd. ^(a) 5,940 573,043
Personal Products 1.7% Blackmores Ltd. ^(a) 5,940 573,043
Personal Products 1.7% Blackmores Ltd. ^(a) 5,940 573,043
Blackmores Ltd. ^(a) 5,940 573,043
Professional Services 2.3%
ALS Ltd. 56.951 324.137
Seek Ltd. 30,119 429,712
Total Professional Services 753,849
Road & Rail 1.7%
Aurizon Holdings Ltd. 176,747 573,477 Software 1.5%
MYOB Group Ltd. 132,121 309,097
Technology One Ltd. 152,121 509,097 195,375
recinology One Ltd. 49,077 195,575
Total Software 504,472
Transportation Infrastructure 0.8%
Qube Holdings Ltd. 153,291 256,328
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS
(Cost: \$30,907,067) 32,908,724
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 6.9%
United States 6.9%
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(b)
(Cost: \$2,296,561) ^(c) 2,296,561 2,296 ,561
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 106.1%
(Cost: \$33,203,628) 35,205,285
Other Assets less Liabilities (6.1)% (2,020,377)
NET ASSETS 100.0% \$ 33,184,908
(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

^(b) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(c) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$3,714,073 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$3,897,378. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$1,600,817.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	SettlementAmount and Description of Amount and Description of Unrealized Unrealized							lized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be	e Purchased	Currency to	be Sold	Appre	ciation Deprec	ciation
State Street Bank and Trust	4/3/201	8 9,500	USD	12,389	AUD	\$	\$	(3)

CURRENCY LEGEND

AUD Australian dollar

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

March 31, 2018

Investments COMMON STOCKS 99.7%	Shares	Value
Austria 0.3%		
Andritz AG ^(a)	234.684	\$ 13,103,631
Lenzing AG	57,430	7,084,220
2011.11.6 1.10	0,,000	,,,
Total Austria		20,187,851
Belgium 6.9%		20,107,031
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A.	3,229,717	354,626,308
Barco N.V.	1,013	124,584
Bekaert S.A.	118,362	5,039,549
Ion Beam Applications ^(a)	9.094	183,310
Melexis N.V.	81,540	8,122,842
Solvay S.A.	301,538	41,850,044
UCB S.A.	310,171	25,245,284
000 0.11.	510,171	25,245,204
Total Delaium		435 101 001
Total Belgium Finland 3.9%		435,191,921
Amer Sports Oyj ^{*(a)}	322,112	9,931,470
	89,866	4,781,171
Cargotec Oyj Class B Huhtamaki Oyj	193,551	8,483,702
	651,068	8,485,702
Kemira Oyj Kone Oyj Class B	1,509,007	75,217,719
Konecranes Oyj ^(a)	206,978	8,970,412
Metso Oyj ^(a)	496,191	15,628,265
Nokia Oyj Valmat Ovi	16,654,816 372,741	91,865,953
Valmet Oyj	,	7,463,007
Wartsila Oyj Abp	735,238	16,230,978
Total Finland		246,900,126
France 28.0%		2-10,900,120
Air Liquide S.A.	793,147	97,037,983
Airbus SE	1,349,146	155,637,444
Arkema S.A.	135,663	17,685,591
BioMerieux	58,121	4,789,169
Bureau Veritas S.A.	930,757	24,164,446
Christian Dior SE	198,673	78,408,089
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	367,994	54,264,052
Danone S.A.	1,280,629	103,523,576
Dassault Systemes SE	114,530	15,550,367
Edenred	496,168	17,232,399
Essilor International Cie Generale d Optique S.A.	203,898	27,483,739
Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A.	193,494	12,112,606
Hermes International	65,592	38,841,811
Imerys S.A.	101,159	9,815,984
Ingenico Group S.A.	88,748	7,190,589
informed or only Dirth	00,740	1,190,309

IPSOS	63,494	2,492,573
Kering S.A.	150,044	71,745,917
L Oreal S.A.	751,563	169,472,254
Legrand S.A.	409,324	32,067,045
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ^(a)	676,284	208,098,389
Neopost S.A.	63,533	1,672,112
Pernod Ricard S.A.	323,776	53,856,017
Publicis Groupe S.A.	445,569	31,004,891
Remy Cointreau S.A.	51,500	7,334,459
Rubis SCA	96,156	6,935,802
Safran S.A.	627,779	66,382,946
Sanofi	2,942,068	236,383,775
Sartorius Stedim Biotech	13,134	1,186,427
Schneider Electric SE*	1,352,637	118,677,030
SCOR SE	760,329	31,101,125
SEB S.A.	39,381	7,516,761
Societe BIC S.A.	62,654	6,229,901
Sodexo S.A.	215,709	21,727,235
Tarkett S.A.	57,843	1,936,383
Teleperformance	43,523	6,744,374
Valeo S.A.	387,709	25,576,844
Vicat S.A.	49,471	3,732,653
Total France		1,775,612,758
Germany 24.9%		_,,,,
adidas AG	157,777	38,158,381
BASF SE	2,028,120	205,703,624
Bayer AG Registered Shares	1,196,059	135,020,675
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	1,578,419	171,118,481
Brenntag AG	126,292	7,501,969
Continental AG	270,882	74,724,277
Covestro AG ^(b)	279,526	27,453,885
Daimler AG Registered Shares	3,260,400	276,556,207
Duerr AG	35,935	3,939,513
Evonik Industries AG	1,121,050	39,486,651
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	231,193	23,593,937
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	298,769	22,803,400
GEA Group AG	203,626	8,652,340
Hannover Rueck SE	381,871	52,083,544
HeidelbergCement AG	248,226	24,355,307
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	208,527	26,235,553
Hochtief AG	69,814	13,025,080
Infineon Technologies AG	853,831	22,828,835
K+S AG Registered Shares ^(a)	192,078	5,537,166
LANXESS AG	59,629	4,561,422
Linde AG*	247,375	52,054,480
Merck KGaA	91,901	8,804,607
MTU Aero Engines AG	47,936	8,064,922
OSRAM Licht AG	94,318	6,931,983
SAP SE	1,029,217	107,553,580
Siemens AG Registered Shares	1,505,074	191,617,168
Software AG	105,816	5,533,462
Symrise AG	75,096	6,036,444
Wacker Chemie AG	45,687	7,492,693
Total Germany		1,577,429,586
Ireland 1.1%		
CRH PLC	1,662,477	56,369,569
Glanbia PLC	220,010	3,788,111
Kerry Group PLC Class A	104,938	10,634,383
Total Ireland		70,792,063
Italy 2.0%		, ,
Autogrill SpA	379,721	4,880,150
Brunello Cucinelli SpA	50,461	1,582,517
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · ·

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
Davide Campari-Milano SpA	1,002,237	\$ 7,580,500
DiaSorin SpA	58,935	5,298,378
Ferrari N.V.	141,433	16,966,248
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	79,769	7,755,116
Interpump Group SpA	116,640	3,939,130
Luxottica Group SpA	796,565	49,472,619
Maire Tecnimont SpA	729,036	3,747,810
Moncler SpA	250,953	9,536,811
Parmalat SpA	598,122	2,203,124
Salini Impregilo SpA ^(a)	791,605	2,346,269
Salvatore Ferragamo SpA ^(a)	311,753	8,596,043
Total Italy		123,904,715
Netherlands 10.9% Aegon N.V.	11,961,930	80,559,543
Akzo Nobel N.V.	521,004	49,171,692
Arcadis N.V.	253,602	4,974,686
ASM International N.V.	33,524	2,443,260
ASML Holding N.V.	430,847	84,859,861
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	113,461	11,588,802
Corbion N.V.	148,932	4,509,500
EXOR N.V.	145,612	10,336,554
Gemalto N.V.	88,222	5,387,018
Heineken Holding N.V.	451,542	46,481,048
Heineken N.V.	896,755	96,280,946
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize N.V.	3,739,745	88,500,251
Koninklijke DSM N.V.	487,096	48,307,814
Koninklijke Philips N.V.	2,273,348	87,133,539
Koninklijke Vopak N.V.	299,777	14,691,933
Philips Lighting N.V. ^(b)	445,989	16,729,243
SBM Offshore N.V.	415,071	6,633,626
Wolters Kluwer N.V.	616,774	32,761,333
Total Netherlands		691,350,649
Portugal 0.9%		
Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A.	2,850,587	53,656,203
Spain 16.1%		
Acerinox S.A.	1,012,649	14,129,140
ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.	1,007,051	39,199,225
Amadeus IT Group S.A.	790,946	58,345,262
Applus Services S.A.	228,473	2,972,849
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	32,391,148	256,107,364
Dense Sentenden C.A.	45 400 405	205 922 007

Construcciones y Auxiliar de Ferrocarriles S.A.

Banco Santander S.A.

Elecnor S.A.

Grifols S.A.

295,832,997 82,336

1,003,140

15,950,878

45,428,495

1,594

59,975

563,658

Mapfre S.A.	14,811,739	49,202,020
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A.*(a)	539,510	2,297,758
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	1,409,581	10,817,501
Siemens Gamesa Renewable Energy S.A. ^(a)	264,725	4,240,577
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. ^(a)	179,737	5,302,981
Telefonica S.A.	26,359,148	260,250,176
Viscofan S.A.	93,228	6,432,230
Total Spain		1,022,166,434
Switzerland 0.5%		, , , ,
STMicroelectronics N.V.	1,268,914	28,066,931
United Kingdom 4.2%		<i>. . . .</i>
CNH Industrial N.V.	1,468,863	18,119,012
Unilever N.V. CVA	4,407,711	248,653,257
Total United Kingdom		266,772,269
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		200,12,20
(Cost: \$5.833,781,989)		6,312,031,506
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 3.7%		•,• ==,• = =,• • •
United States 3.7%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending		
Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(c)		
(Cost: \$233,934,679) ^(d)	233,934,679	233,934,679
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 103.4%		
(Cost: \$6,067,716,668)		6,545,966,185
Other Assets less Liabilities (3.4)%		(213,020,343)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 6,332,945,842
* Non-income producing security.		φ 0,332,943,042
Tron-meonic producing security.		

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

- (b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- (c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$225,298,985 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$236,780,281. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$2,845,602.
- CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement Amount and Description of Amount and Description				Unrealized	Unrealized	
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pur	chased	of Currency to b	oe Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
BNP Paribas SA	4/4/2018	255,402,148	EUR	314,629,906	USD	\$	\$ (523,463)
BNP Paribas SA	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	276,983,854	EUR		(1,391,965)
BNP Paribas SA	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,879,107	EUR	518,924	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	7,746,478	EUR	9,570,007	USD		(42,997)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	306,333,377	EUR	377,555,887	USD		(811,649)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	407,108,099	USD	332,165,839	EUR		(1,406,204)
Bank of America N.A.	5/3/2018	377,555,887	USD	305,707,823	EUR	804,000	

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

March 31, 2018

	Settlement	tAmount and Descr	intion of	Amount and Des	crintion	Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	•		-	Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	255,381,417	EUR	314,629,906	USD	\$	\$ (548,958)
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	277,576,479	EUR		(2,120,806)
Bank of Montreal	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,859,080	EUR	543,605	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	357,592,034	EUR	440,481,868	USD		(697,148)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	474,959,449	USD	387,623,907	EUR		(1,759,982)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/3/2018	440,481,868	USD	356,863,417	EUR	686,235	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	255,194,992	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(778,233)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	277,101,498	EUR		(1,536,649)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,676,509	EUR	768,604	
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	15,507,656	EUR	19,140,014	USD		(67,917)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	255,402,148	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(523,463)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	277,596,694	EUR		(2,145,666)
Citibank N.A.	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,879,726	EUR	518,161	
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	4/4/2018	153,116,995	EUR	188,777,943	USD		(466,940)
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	4/4/2018	203,554,049	USD	166,314,285	EUR		(987,647)
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	5/3/2018	188,777,943	USD	152,804,050	EUR	463,449	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	7,825,922	EUR	9,570,007	USD	54,707	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	15,399,617	EUR	19,140,014	USD		(200,789)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	12,968,744	EUR	15,950,012	USD		(396)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	23,304,326	EUR	28,710,021	USD		(49,185)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	255,152,567	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(830,410)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	276,966,894	EUR		(1,371,107)
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	15,113,617	EUR	18,626,339	USD		(438)
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,632,813	EUR	822,454	
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	306,258,831	EUR	377,555,887	USD		(903,330)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	407,108,099	USD	332,625,037	EUR		(1,970,949)
Goldman Sachs	5/3/2018	377,555,887	USD	305,634,076	EUR	894,885	
HSBC Holdings PLC	4/4/2018	255,651,179	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(217,192)
HSBC Holdings PLC	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	277,599,192	EUR		(2,148,739)
HSBC Holdings PLC	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	255,128,773	EUR	211,237	
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	255,174,295	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(803,687)
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	277,596,467	EUR		(2,145,387)
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,652,804	EUR	797,817	
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	4/4/2018	255,464,360	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(446,951)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	277,372,231	EUR		(1,869,610)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,941,684	EUR	441,804	
Nomura International PLC	4/4/2018	255,277,814	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(676,374)
Nomura International PLC	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	277,417,593	EUR		(1,925,400)
Nomura International PLC	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,755,900	EUR	670,762	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	306,788,893	EUR	377,555,887	USD		(251,433)
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	407,108,099	USD	332,307,371	EUR		(1,580,267)
Royal Bank of Canada	5/3/2018	377,555,887	USD	306,158,252	EUR	248,895	
Societe Generale	4/4/2018	15,507,405	EUR	19,140,014	USD		(68,226)
Societe Generale	4/4/2018	255,381,417	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(548,958)
Societe Generale	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	276,918,288	EUR		(1,311,329)

Societe Generale	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,858,048	EUR	544,877	
Standard Chartered Bank	4/4/2018	255,381,417	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(548,958)
Standard Chartered Bank	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	276,827,904	EUR		(1,200,170)
Standard Chartered Bank	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,860,112	EUR	542,332	
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	25,825,734	EUR	31,900,024	USD		(138,234)
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	141,101,839	EUR	173,536,637	USD		(2,478)
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	306,744,034	EUR	377,555,894	USD		(306,610)
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	407,108,099	USD	332,978,713	EUR		(2,405,917)
State Street Bank and Trust	5/3/2018	377,555,894	USD	306,114,321	EUR	303,041	
UBS AG	4/3/2018	1,353,387	USD	1,100,000	EUR	552	
UBS AG	4/4/2018	43,944,767	EUR	54,230,040	USD		(184,549)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	12,988,376	EUR	15,950,012	USD	23,748	
UBS AG	4/4/2018	76,862,897	EUR	95,700,071	USD		(1,170,204)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

March 31, 2018

	Settlement	Amount and Descri	ption of	Amount and Des	cription	Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pur	chased	of Currency to b	oe Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
UBS AG	4/4/2018	306,482,577	EUR	377,555,887	USD	\$	\$ (628,155)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	407,108,116	USD	333,037,292	EUR		(2,477,943)
UBS AG	5/3/2018	377,555,887	USD	305,856,910	EUR	620,266	
Wells Fargo Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	255,381,417	EUR	314,629,906	USD		(548,958)
Wells Fargo Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	339,256,749	USD	277,485,665	EUR		(2,009,118)
Wells Fargo Bank N.A.	5/3/2018	314,629,906	USD	254,858,874	EUR	543,859	
-						\$ 11.024.214	\$ (46,751,138)

CURRENCY LEGEND

EUR Euro

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

March 31, 2018

•	a	
Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.3%		
Austria 4.8%	2 007	¢ 75.040
AT&S Austria Technologie & Systemtechnik AG	2,807	\$ 75,948
Lenzing AG	4,163	513,523
Oesterreichische Post AG	20,950	1,040,406
Porr AG ^(a)	8,485	291,666
S IMMO AG	16,023	317,265
Telekom Austria AG*	89,458	851,555
UNIQA Insurance Group AG	164,430	1,907,986
Verbund AG	31,967	927,825
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	35,348	1,181,589
Wienerberger AG	13,120	327,876
Total Austria		7,435,639
Belgium 6.5%		
Ackermans & van Haaren N.V.	4,822	843,294
Barco N.V.	2,712	333,535
Bekaert S.A.	11,284	480,444
bpost S.A.	95,540	2,157,298
Cofinimmo S.A.	8,385	1,086,916
D ieteren S.A./N.V.	12,017	486,233
Econocom Group S.A./N.V.	28,311	207,169
Elia System Operator S.A./N.V.	15,539	970,821
Euronav N.V. ^(a)	130,811	1,083,513
Ion Beam Applications	151	3,044
Melexis N.V.	7,859	782,897
Ontex Group N.V.	12,591	336.335
Orange Belgium S.A.	14,469	295,748
Warehouses De Pauw CVA	8,238	1,023,282
	0,200	1,023,202
Total Belgium		10,090,529
Finland 9.7%	20.172	222 (27
Aktia Bank Oyj	29,462	332,627
Amer Sports Oyj*	28,324	873,295
Cargotec Oyj Class B	7,844	417,327
Citycon Oyj	165,371	371,578
Cramo Oyj	10,444	217,715
DNA Oyj	39,904	865,209
F-Secure Oyj	34,369	154,492
Finnair Oyj	17,333	240,882
Huhtamaki Oyj	16,391	718,448
Kemira Oyj	54,339	695,020
Kesko Oyj Class B	26,298	1,505,872
Konecranes Oyj	18,984	822,765
Lassila & Tikanoja Oyj	235	4,873
Metsa Board Oyj	71,388	715,981

Metso Oyj	39,820	1,254,189
Nokian Renkaat Oyj ^(a)	43,949	1,994,471
Outokumpu Oyj	48,037	327,412
Raisio Oyj Class V	27,980	124,569
Ramirent Oyj	28,121	231,544
Sanoma Oyj	34,457	403,641
Technopolis Oyj	25,370	114,509
Tieto Oyj	28,810	959,498
Tikkurila Oyj	12,912	248,043
Tokmanni Group Corp.	26,012	212,259
Uponor Oyj	18,362	306,445
Valmet Oyj	31,175	624,185
YIT Oyj	33,682	281,682
Total Finland		15,018,531
France 13.8%		
Albioma S.A.	752	17,813
Altran Technologies S.A. ^(a)	22,703	335,614
Cie Plastic Omnium S.A.	20,965	1,002,990
Coface S.A.	26,497	302,736
Edenred	57,746	2,005,575
Elior Group S.A. ^(b)	19,089	414,597
Elis S.A.	21,748	537,610
Eurazeo S.A.	15,233	1,400,390
Europear Groupe S.A. ^(b)	35,139	390,238
Eutelsat Communications S.A.	85,486	1,692,673
Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A.	17,764	1,112,016
IPSOS	9,608	377,180
Jacquet Metal Service	7,915	285,701
Kaufman & Broad S.A.	7,535	395,883
Korian S.A.	9,517	321,873
Lagardere SCA	50,433	1,438,981
LISI	4,600	184,994
Manitou BF S.A.	250	10,608
Metropole Television S.A.	37,523	965,409
Neopost S.A.	9,739	256,319
Nexans S.A.	4,282	221,181
Nexity S.A.*	18,613	1,191,487
Orpea	4,394	557,959
Rallye S.A. ^(a)	7,950	119,283
Remy Cointreau S.A.	6,582	937,387
Rexel S.A.	65,683	1,110,729
Rubis SCA	19,193	1,384,405
Sopra Steria Group	2,386	486,234
SPIE S.A.	28,907	638,857
Tarkett S.A.	4,823	161,457
Television Francaise 1	38,340	520,092
Vicat S.A.	7,828	590,633
Total France		21,368,904
Germany 18.1%		21,000,70 4
1&1 Drillisch AG	15,953	1,074,184
Aareal Bank AG	27,702	1,319,845
alstria office REIT-AG	53,682	840,445
AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA ^(a)	18,447	1,284,087
Aurubis AG	8,128	682,542
BayWa AG	5,091	179,383
Baywa AG Bechtle AG	4,378	354,286
Bechlie AG	4,576	334,280

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares

CompuGroup Medical SE

CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA

Bertrandt AG

Bilfinger SE

47,971

507,966

439,806

215,348

831,780

421

11,163

6,897

3,985

17,770

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

Investments	Shares	Value	
Diebold Nixdorf AG*	5,528	\$ 456,86	57
DMG MORI AG	7,334	420,31	19
Duerr AG	5,973	654,81	13
Elmos Semiconductor AG	6,812	208,60)6
ElringKlinger AG	3,917	72,93	34
Encavis AG	36,888	290,80)1
Freenet AG	54,566	1,658,23	39
Gerresheimer AG	3,228	264,59) 8
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG	16,531	371,03	35
Hella GmbH & Co. KGaA	18,087	1,187,84	46
Hugo Boss AG	22,563	1,963,52	27
Indus Holding AG	4,704	329,17	79
Jenoptik AG	6,394	225,84	44
K+S AG Registered Shares	20,375	587,36	54
Kloeckner & Co. SE	19,216	241,05	55
Krones AG	3,364	452,61	12
LANXESS AG	8,021	613,58	30
LEG Immobilien AG	15,909	1,787,13	30
Leoni AG	5,300	338,42	25
Nemetschek SE	1,230	137,65	57
NORMA Group SE	5,192	388,23	31
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	2,414	374,96	57
Rheinmetall AG	5,958	845,22	21
RHOEN-KLINIKUM AG	6,772	228,03	36
Salzgitter AG	5,305	271,02	22
Scout24 AG ^(b)	7,778	361,96	59
Sixt SE	6,806	737,01	0
Software AG	9,169	479,47	17
STADA Arzneimittel AG	6,018	619,04	40
Stroeer SE & Co. KGaA	8,678	605,67	73
Suedzucker AG	23,589	400,06	51
Takkt AG	14,042	319,48	37
TLG Immobilien AG	25,957	711,88	38
VTG AG	4,733	267,47	70
Wacker Neuson SE	10,689	369,92	25
Washtec AG	3,032	288,61	17
Wuestenrot & Wuerttembergische AG	26,736	630,66	53

Total Germany Ireland 1.1%		27,938,831
C&C Group PLC	39,400	128,893
Glanbia PLC	19,032	327,691
Irish Continental Group PLC	39,225	275,938
Kingspan Group PLC	16,803	710,882
Origin Enterprises PLC	37,137	244,351

Total Ireland Italy 23.8%		1,687,755
A2A SpA	821,249	1,570,066
ACEA SpA	44,123	747,767
Acta spa Anima Holding SpA ^(b)	97,138	658,253
Ascopiave SpA	81,797	327,950
ASTM SpA	25,973	653,232
Autogrill SpA	32,126	412,881
Azimut Holding SpA	62,595	1,342,960
Banca Generali SpA	35,659	1,149,007
Banca IFIS SpA	11,932	459,021
Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA	75,778	299,903
Biesse SpA	7,489	443,939
BPER Banca	60,363	336,296
Brembo SpA	42,950	662,389
Buzzi Unicem SpA	7,088	165,714
Cementir Holding SpA	14,074	122,028
Cerved Information Solutions SpA	45,477	566,570
CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA	13,944	18,452
Credito Emiliano SpA	7,638	66,788
Datalogic SpA	7,569	236,907
De Longhi SpA	30,069	891,967
DiaSorin SpA	5,364	482,235
Ei Towers SpA	7,338	411,072
Enav SpA ^(b)	211,565	1,127,678
ERG SpA	49,332	1,175,804
Falck Renewables SpA	87,512	226,016
FinecoBank Banca Fineco SpA	183,336	2,202,448
Hera SpA	374,501	1,369,766
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA	39,913	372,472
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	6,005	583,804
Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA ^(b)	135,305	1,069,984
Interpump Group SpA	9,378	316,711
Iren SpA	288,797	904,991
Italgas SpA	267,985	1,600,448
Italmobiliare SpA	9,299	261,321
Maire Tecnimont SpA	55,170	283,617
MARR SpA	21,471	637,444
Moncler SpA	15,750	598,537
OVS SpA ^(b)	49,407	302,722
Parmalat SpA	98,652	363,375
Piaggio & C. SpA	94,772	262,949
Prysmian SpA	31,331	982,577
RAI Way SpA ^(b)	85,702	474,830
Salini Impregilo SpA ^(a)	76,805	227,645
Salvatore Ferragamo SpA ^(a)	25,722	709,239
Saras SpA	344,840	756,173
Societa Cattolica di Assicurazioni SC	65,262	694,271
Societa Iniziative Autostradali e Servizi SpA	64,113	1,192,991
Tod s Sp ^(A)	4,545	329,791
Unione di Banche Italiane SpA	255,637	1,166,721
Unipol Gruppo SpA	264,672	1,294,867
UnipolSai Assicurazioni SpA	1,251,100	2,974,241
Zignago Vetro SpA	25,953	264,922
Total Italy		36,753,752

	30,/53,/52
15,336	780,090
6,238	135,944
7,123	186,593
15,538	304,795
7,905	576,124
52,711	2,250,781
	6,238 7,123 15,538 7,905

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

Investments	Shares	Value
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	11,476	\$ 1,172,148
Beter Bed Holding N.V.	349	3,996
BinckBank N.V.	27,286	155,540
Boskalis Westminster	35,848	1,049,287
Brunel International N.V.	1,642	30,069
Corbion N.V.	17,181	520,222
Euronext N.V. ^(b)	18,412	1,345,054
Flow Traders ^(b)	12,730	542,011
ForFarmers N.V.	23,444	326,962
Gemalto N.V.	6,724	410,581
IMCD Group N.V.	4,770	292,850
Intertrust N.V. ^(b)	18,488	382,899
Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a)	16,421	76,419
PostNL N.V.	104,922	392,535
SBM Offshore N.V.	35,900	573,751
TKH Group N.V. CVA	9,353	598,145
Total Netherlands		12,106,796
Portugal 4.0%		
Altri, SGPS, S.A.	103,867	692,355
Corticeira Amorim, SGPS, S.A.	6,327	80,925
CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.	101,191	389,279
Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.	109,023	438,448
Navigator Co. S.A. (The)	229,410	1,350,886
NOS, SGPS, S.A.	140,832	829,639
REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A. Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao	228,090 18,404	703,536
Sonae Capital, SGPS, S.A.	239,552	419,185 273,401
Sonae, SGPS, S.A.	703,385	947,239
Soliae, SUF3, S.A.	705,585	947,239
Total Portugal		6,124,893
Spain 9.7%		•,== •,•• •
Acciona S.A.	14,427	1,095,101
Acerinox S.A.	65,955	920,247
Almirall S.A.	18,366	216,614
Applus Services S.A.	20,746	269,943
Atresmedia Corp. de Medios de Comunicacion S.A.	44,766	426,405
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles SHMSF S.A. ^(a)	27,412	927,098
Cellnex Telecom S.A. ^(b)	10,336	275,718
Cia de Distribucion Integral Logista Holdings S.A.	37,089	784,559
Cie Automotive S.A.	23,553	840,033
Construcciones y Auxiliar de Ferrocarriles S.A.	5,109	263,899
Distribuidora Internacional de Alimentacion S.A.	146,498	621,048
Ebro Foods S.A.	36,047	915,908
Elecnor S.A.	17,382	290,731
Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A.	38,038	286,300

Euskaltel S.A. ^(b)	5,092	42,428
Faes Farma S.A.	90,872	331,924
Grupo Catalana Occidente S.A.	22,167	965,078
Mediaset Espana Comunicacion S.A.	109,148	1,109,592
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A.*	40,528	172,608
Papeles y Cartones de Europa S.A.	29,358	511,260
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	97,246	746,292
Saeta Yield S.A.	48,364	724,472
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. ^(a)	14,502	427,869
Viscofan S.A.	10,055	693,741
Zardoya Otis S.A.	119,799	1,205,199
Total Spain		15,064,067
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		13,004,007
(Cost: \$122,904,574)		153,589,697
RIGHTS 0.1%		100,000,007
France 0.0%		
Altran Technologies S.A., expiring 4/9/18 ^{*(a)}	22,703	37,978
Italy 0.1%	22,703	51,976
Anima Holding SpA, expiring 4/12/18*	97,138	37,034
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA, expiring 4/13/18*	39,913	42,441
minio mare orande Distribuzione on e opre, expring #15/10	57,715	12,111
Total Italy		79,475
TOTAL RIGHTS		
(Cost: \$0)		117,453
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 2.7%		,
United States 2.7%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(c)		
(Cost: \$4,215,398) ^(d)	4,215,398	4,215,398
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 102.1%		, , ,
(Cost: \$127,119,972)		157,922,548
Other Assets less Liabilities (2.1)%		(3,298,537)
		¢ 154 (34 011
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 154,624,011

* Non-income producing security.

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

- (b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- (c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$5,350,139 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$5,630,237. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$1,414,839. CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	t Amount and Desc	ription of A	mount and Descr	ription of	f Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be P	urchased	Currency to be	Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	27,161,183	EUR	33,406,137	USD	\$	\$ (1,944)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	33,406,137	USD	27,318,798	EUR		(191,899)
Bank of America N.A.	5/3/2018	32,308,020	USD	26,214,531	EUR	1,441	
Bank of Montreal	4/3/2018	70,000	USD	56,887	EUR	37	

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

March 31, 2018

	Settlement	Amount and Desc	ription ofA	mount and Desci	ription of	f Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pr	irchased	Currency to be	e Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	33,406,137	USD	27,319,268	EUR	\$	\$ (192,476)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	27,162,111	EUR	33,406,137	USD		(803)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	33,406,137	USD	27,319,603	EUR		(192,889)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/3/2018	32,308,020	USD	26,215,850	EUR		(185)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	27,161,956	EUR	33,406,137	USD		(993)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	25,452,295	USD	20,814,578	EUR		(146,523)
Citibank N.A.	5/3/2018	32,308,020	USD	26,215,594	EUR	130	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	27,162,089	EUR	33,406,137	USD		(830)
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	32,308,020	USD	26,216,105	EUR		(499)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	20,694,942	EUR	25,452,295	USD		(612)
Goldman Sachs	5/3/2018	24,615,635	USD	19,973,576	EUR	359	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	33,406,137	USD	27,319,737	EUR		(193,053)
						\$ 1,967	\$ (922,706)

CURRENCY LEGEND EUR Euro

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

Investments COMMON STOCKS 99.6%	Shares	Value
Austria 0.2%		
Lenzing AG	994	\$ 122,614
Belgium 0.2%		,
Ion Beam Applications ^(a)	1,016	20,480
Melexis N.V.	1,372	136,675
Total Belgium		157,155
Denmark 7.0%		
Chr Hansen Holding A/S	2,579	221,693
Coloplast A/S Class B	6,547	551,552
Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	71,349	3,502,174
Novozymes A/S Class B	5,164	266,171
Pandora A/S	1,319	141,412
Royal Unibrew A/S	1,750	115,552
Vestas Wind Systems A/S	3,956	280,534
Total Denmark Finland 3.1%		5,079,088
Elisa Oyj	9,995	451,990
Huhtamaki Oyj	3,084	135,177
Kone Oyj Class B	15,064	750,878
Konecranes Oyj	2,314	100,289
Metsa Board Oyj	13,304	133,432
Nokian Renkaat Oyj	4,400	199,678
Orion Oyj Class B	4,117	125,924
Valmet Oyj	4,058	81,249
Wartsila Oyj Abp	10,869	239,942
Total Finland		2,218,559
France 12.2%		
Airbus SE	15,004	1,730,861
Altran Technologies S.A. ^(a)	4,351	64,320
BioMerieux	1,278	105,307
Capgemini SE	3,686	458,763
Christian Dior SE	2,025	799,185
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	3,460	510,208
Cie Plastic Omnium S.A.	2,744	131,276
Essilor International Cie Generale d Optique S.A.	3,472	467,996
Faurecia S.A.	2,747	222,028
Hermes International	763	451,828
Ingenico Group S.A.	1,232	99,820
Ipsen S.A.	1,268	196,725
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	7,316	2,251,196
Orpea	609	77,332

SEB S.A.	500	95,436
Societe BIC S.A.	1,361	135,329
Sodexo S.A.	2,201	221,695
Teleperformance	655	101,500
Thales S.A.	3,679	447,666
Valeo S.A.	3,472	229,045
Total France		8,797,516
Germany 11.1%		
adidas AG	1,984	479,831
Aurubis AG	1,477	124,030
Continental AG	3,078	849,083
Covestro AG ^(b)	5,874	576,920
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	2,694	126,101
Deutsche Wohnen SE Bearer Shares	9,953	463,923
Diebold Nixdorf AG [*]	1,097	90,663
Fielmann AG	1,978	159,825
Fuchs Petrolub SE	2,091	106,336
Hella GmbH & Co. KGaA	2,258	148,292
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	3,798	477,840
Hugo Boss AG	2,409	209,641
Infineon Technologies AG	18,140	485,008
K+S AG Registered Shares	4,124	118,885
KION Group AG	1,707	159,005
Leoni AG	1,091	69,665
MTU Aero Engines AG	1,200	201,892
SAP SE	20,688	2,161,904
Symrise AG	2,358	189,543
TUI AG	25,449	544,750
United Internet AG Registered Shares	4,507	283,244
Total Germany Ireland 0.2%		8,026,381
Irish Continental Group PLC	4,055	28,526
Kerry Group PLC Class A	1,368	138,633
Total Ireland		167,159
Italy 2.2%		
Anima Holding SpA ^(b)	20,555	139,290
Azimut Holding SpA	11,700	251,021
Banca IFIS SpA	2,249	86,518
Brembo SpA	5,940	91,609
De Longhi SpA	4,388	130,166
DiaSorin SpA	1,095	98,443
Ferrari N.V.	1,379	165,424
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	1,213	117,927
Prysmian SpA	5,327	167,061
Recordati SpA	5,833	215,068
Salvatore Ferragamo SpA ^(a)	3,523	97,141
Total Italy		1,559,668
Netherlands 3.8%		
ASM International N.V.	1,486	108,301
ASML Holding N.V.	5,707	1,124,054
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	1,811	184,974
Corbion N.V.	3,518	106,521
		212 242
Euronext N.V. ^(b)	2,919	213,242
Euronext N.V. ^(b) Flow Traders ^(b)	2,395	101,973
Euronext N.V. ^(b) Flow Traders ^(b) GrandVision N.V. ^(b)	2,395 2,580	101,973 58,764
Euronext N.V. ^(b) Flow Traders ^(b) GrandVision N.V. ^(b)	2,395 2,580 3,028	101,973 58,764 148,401
Euronext N.V. ^(b) Flow Traders ^(b) GrandVision N.V. ^(b) Koninklijke Vopak N.V.	2,395 2,580	101,973 58,764
Euronext N.V. ^(b) Flow Traders ^(b) GrandVision N.V. ^(b) Koninklijke Vopak N.V. Rhi Magnesita N.V.*	2,395 2,580 3,028	101,973 58,764 148,401
Euronext N.V. ^(b) Flow Traders ^(b) GrandVision N.V. ^(b) Koninklijke Vopak N.V. Rhi Magnesita N.V.* SBM Offshore N.V.	2,395 2,580 3,028 1,264	101,973 58,764 148,401 78,018
Euronext N.V. ^(b) Flow Traders ^(b) GrandVision N.V. ^(b) Koninklijke Vopak N.V. Rhi Magnesita N.V.* SBM Offshore N.V. Steinhoff International Holdings N.V.* TKH Group N.V. CVA	2,395 2,580 3,028 1,264 5,656	101,973 58,764 148,401 78,018 90,394

Total Netherlands

2,705,847

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

Investments Norway 2.4%	Shares	Va	lue
Borregaard ASA	9,341	\$	88,045
Entra ASA	7,384		100.448
Leroy Seafood Group ASA	22,816		140,948
Marine Harvest ASA	35,274		706,293
Orkla ASA	34,038		364,791
Salmar ASA	5,909		241,750
Veidekke ASA	5,934	-	66,287
Total Norway		1,'	708,562
Portugal 0.5%			
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A.	21,171	í	385,480
Spain 3.7%			
Amadeus IT Group S.A.	10,554	,	778,531
Atresmedia Corp. de Medios de Comunicacion S.A.	10,395		99,014
Grifols S.A.	8,070		228,372
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	43,601	1,	363,625
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	12,315		94,509
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. ^(a)	3,573		105,418
Total Spain		2,0	669,469
Sweden 8.3%			
AAK AB	604		53,153
Assa Abloy AB Class B	16,663		358,835
Atlas Copco AB Class A	19,506		841,282
Atlas Copco AB Class B	11,024	4	427,149
Axfood AB	5,504		93,817
Bilia AB Class A	7,858		69,434
Boliden AB	6,094		212,840
Castellum AB	8,516		138,801
Electrolux AB Series B	3,908		122,493
Fabege AB	6,377		137,670
Hemfosa Fastigheter AB	13,134		158,866
Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a)	25,214		376,879
Hexagon AB Class B	4,718	1	279,425
Husqvarna AB Class B	9,953		95,646
Intrum Justitia AB ^(a)	2,195		62,038
Investment AB Latour Class B	15,053		170,575
JM AB	2,043		46,228
L E Lundbergforetagen AB Class B	941		67,192
Loomis AB Class B	2,795		100,255
NetEnt AB*	10,437		52,267
Nibe Industrier AB Class B	8,575		80,909
Peab AB	9,998		89,656
Sandvik AB	30,232		550,326

Securitas AB Class B	10,667	180,547
SKF AB Class B ^(a)	13,850	281,968
Sweco AB Class B	3,790	78,065
Trelleborg AB Class B	6,486	162,483
Volvo AB Class B	37,149	675,352

Total Sweden		5,964,151
Switzerland 16.9%		
ABB Ltd. Registered Shares	70,579	1,674,556
Cie Financiere Richemont S.A. Registered Shares	8,148	729,712
EMS-Chemie Holding AG Registered Shares	666	419,380
GAM Holding AG*	11,330	189,898
Geberit AG Registered Shares	876	386,406
Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares	334	758,964
Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares	4,343	681,655
Logitech International S.A. Registered Shares	3,911	142,783
Lonza Group AG Registered Shares*	1,157	272,093
Oriflame Holding AG	1,754	83,775
Partners Group Holding AG	875	648,757
Roche Holding AG Bearer Shares	5,218	1,208,597
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	17,406	3,982,513
Schindler Holding AG Participation Certificate	605	130,148
Schindler Holding AG Registered Shares	1,159	242,064
Sonova Holding AG Registered Shares	1,759	278,839
Straumann Holding AG Registered Shares	274	172,252
Swatch Group AG (The) Bearer Shares	500	220,029

Total Switzerland		12,222,421
United Kingdom 27.8%		
Ashmore Group PLC	47,341	252,756
Ashtead Group PLC	9,401	255,842
Associated British Foods PLC	11,105	388,050
AVEVA Group PLC	3,962	106,211
Bellway PLC	3,451	147,604
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	6,262	332,838
BGEO Group PLC	1,926	96,076
Big Yellow Group PLC	6,160	73,710
Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC	25,308	122,411
British American Tobacco PLC	45,180	2,618,166
Burberry Group PLC	5,335	126,928
Cineworld Group PLC	27,734	91,739
Coca-Cola European Partners PLC	9,786	407,034
Compass Group PLC	34,644	707,353
Computacenter PLC	9,516	153,247
Crest Nicholson Holdings PLC	7,361	46,921
Croda International PLC	4,241	271,763
Diageo PLC	63,270	2,140,774
Domino s Pizza Group PLC	19,811	91,849
Dunelm Group PLC	12,748	94,243
easyJet PLC	15,691	353,172
Electrocomponents PLC	16,703	140,633
FDM Group Holdings PLC	3,305	47,290
Fresnillo PLC	13,586	241,756
Galliford Try PLC	8,580	100,501
Greggs PLC	7,996	137,854
Halma PLC	10,167	168,152
Hargreaves Lansdown PLC	11,101	254,299
Hikma Pharmaceuticals PLC	3,172	53,774
Howden Joinery Group PLC	10,859	70,194
Jardine Lloyd Thompson Group PLC	11,320	203,578
Johnson Matthey PLC	5,662	241,616
Jupiter Fund Management PLC	20,908	138,319
Mediclinic International PLC ^(a)	12,212	102,957
Merlin Entertainments PLC ^(b)	4,951	24,072

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares		Value
Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC	27,209	\$	109,468
Pagegroup PLC	19,617		147,638
Persimmon PLC	14,670		520,651
Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC	13,342		1,129,333
RELX N.V.	23,414		484,632
RELX PLC	25,883		531,922
Renishaw PLC	2,359		149,113
Rightmove PLC	1,753		106,897
RPC Group PLC	15,344		166,428
Sage Group PLC (The)	36,947		331,293
Segro PLC	48,982		413,096
Spirax-Sarco Engineering PLC	1,930		155,811
Synthomer PLC	17,707		119,130
Taylor Wimpey PLC	61,040		158,067
Unilever N.V. CVA	44,222		2,494,706
Unilever PLC	31,580		1,752,303
WH Smith PLC	5,958		162,812
Whitbread PLC	2,270		117,821
William Hill PLC	44,511		206,239
Total United Kingdom TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			20,061,042
(Cost: \$69,499,014)			71,845,112
RIGHTS 0.0% France 0.0%			
Altran Technologies S.A., expiring 4/9/18*(a)	4,351		7,278
Italy 0.0%			
Anima Holding SpA, expiring 4/12/18*	20,555		7,837
United Kingdom 0.0%			
Galliford Try PLC, expiring 4/13/18*	2,860		11,234
TOTAL RIGHTS			
(Cost: \$0)			26,349
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 1.4%			
United States 1.4%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74%(c)			
(Cost: \$1,002,910) ^(d)	1,002,910		1,002,910
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 101.0%			
(Cost: \$70,501,924)			72,874,371
Other Assets less Liabilities (1.0)%			(710,895)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	72,163,476
		Ψ	,,,

* Non-income producing security.

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

- (b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- ^(c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$997,702 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$1,050,149. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$47,239.
- CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Investments	Shares	Value	
COMMON STOCKS 98.8%			
Austria 1.0%			
AT&S Austria Technologie & Systemtechnik AG	147,860	\$ 4,000	,605
DO & Co. AG ^(a)	12,787	809	,894
POLYTEC Holding AG	44,144	853	,447
Porr AG ^(a)	102,136	3,510	,856
S IMMO AG	147,219	2,915	,023
Zumtobel Group AG ^(a)	43,380	407	,067
Total Austria		12,496	,892
Belgium 2.4%			
Barco N.V.	26,235	3,226	,512
Euronav N.V. ^(a)	1,130,272	9,362	,091
EVS Broadcast Equipment S.A.	52,160	1,683	,911
Exmar N.V. ^{*(a)}	195,527	1,262	,462
Ion Beam Applications ^(a)	16,966	341	,988
Orange Belgium S.A.	148,093	3,027	,038
Recticel S.A.	160,641	2,011	,206
Warehouses De Pauw CVA	63,384	7,873	,237
Total Belgium		28,788	,445
Denmark 2.3%			·
Alm Brand A/S	413,503	4,195	,818
Matas A/S	220,864	2,383	,228
NNIT A/S ^(b)	52,149	1,488	,521
Per Aarsleff Holding A/S	57,090	2,133	,493
Ringkjoebing Landbobank A/S	42,729	2,340	,581
Scandinavian Tobacco Group A/S Class A ^(b)	316,645	5,563	,974
SimCorp A/S	60,133	4,165	,030
Spar Nord Bank A/S	461,749	5,477	,694
Total Denmark		27,748	,339
Finland 4.9%			
Aktia Bank Oyj	145,831	1,646	,436
CapMan Oyj Class B	779,018	1,379	,629
Cramo Oyj	116,620	2,431	,056
DNA Oyj	359,775	7,800	,736
F-Secure Oyj	246,680	1,108	,852
Finnair Oyj	224,915	3,125	,713
Kemira Oyj	453,396	5,799	,136
Lehto Group Oyj	89,271	1,282	,347
Oriola Oyj Class B ^(a)	465,127	1,407	,210
Raisio Oyj Class V ^(a)	597,926	2,662	,002
Ramirent Oyj	217,426	1,790	,253
Sanoma Oyj	375,876	4,403	,134

Technopolis Oyj ^(a)	534,099	2,410,683
Tieto Oyj ^(a)	329,139	10,961,760
Tikkurila Oyj ^(a)	177,190	3,403,867
Tokmanni Group Corp. ^(a)	256,101	2,089,799
Uponor Oyj	202,771	3,384,060
YIT Oyj ^(a)	339,349	2,837,970

Total Finland		59,924,643
France 4.0%		
Albioma S.A.	95,965	2,273,115
Beneteau S.A.	49,472	1,074,490
Bourbon Corp. ^(a)	36,365	212,884
Chargeurs S.A.	53,185	1,551,516
Chargeurs S.A.*	461	12,473
Coface S.A.	243,886	2,786,473
Europcar Groupe S.A. ^(b)	438,234	4,866,829
Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A.	161,502	10,109,926
Haulotte Group S.A.	47,782	983,721
IPSOS	102,301	4,016,013
Jacquet Metal Service	37,561	1,355,806
Kaufman & Broad S.A.	89,146	4,683,661
Lectra	35,456	1,000,748
Manitou BF S.A.	53,433	2,267,154
Mersen S.A.	36,051	1,638,265
Neopost S.A.	131,316	3,456,079
Oeneo S.A.	108,248	1,352,589
Rallye S.A. ^(a)	315,071	4,727,381

Total France		48,369,123
Germany 10.3%		
alstria office REIT-AG	599,796	9,390,404
AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA ^(a)	219,376	15,270,661
BayWa AG	49,230	1,734,630
Bertrandt AG	30,469	3,471,810
bet-at-home.com AG	11,142	939,340
Bilfinger SE	128,273	5,836,994
CANCOM SE	16,503	1,697,779
Cewe Stiftung & Co. KGaA	20,081	1,973,261
CropEnergies AG	120,680	768,807
Deutz AG	99,608	912,647
Elmos Semiconductor AG	32,861	1,006,311
ElringKlinger AG ^(a)	158,734	2,955,617
Encavis AG	400,168	3,154,661
Gerry Weber International AG	74,999	723,142
GFT Technologies SE ^(a)	40,621	649,950
Grammer AG	29,311	1,836,653
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG	189,059	4,243,386
Indus Holding AG	50,697	3,547,700
Jenoptik AG	59,716	2,109,247
Kloeckner & Co. SE	205,882	2,582,682
Koenig & Bauer AG	12,671	1,161,745
Leoni AG	33,686	2,150,980
MLP SE	166,390	1,009,873
NORMA Group SE	58,610	4,382,557
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	25,466	3,955,637
RHOEN-KLINIKUM AG	78,451	2,641,704
RIB Software SE	50,242	1,068,352
Salzgitter AG	51,349	2,623,317
Sixt SE	82,440	8,927,290
SMA Solar Technology AG	31,932	1,805,707
Takkt AG	108,023	2,457,765
TLG Immobilien AG	316,903	8,691,275
VERBIO Vereinigte BioEnergie AG	101,365	532,314
VTG AG ^(a)	61,673	3,485,242
Wacker Neuson SE	163,196	5,647,886

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Washer AG 37,071 \$ 3,528,804 Wuestenot & Wuertembergische AG 244,728 5,772,774 Zeal Network SE 49,205 1,579,436 Total Germany 126,228,340 Total Germany 1,816,66 2,107,203 Retwork SE 334,706 1,793,288 Total Germany 1,181,666 2,107,203 HosteWorld Group PLC 334,706 1,793,288 FG Group PLC 350,080 2,304,473 Total Total Germany 357,525 964,731 Total Total Group PLC 350,080 2,304,21 Origin Enterprises PLC 350,080 2,304,21 Total Total Total Group PLC 317,232 3,862,713 Total Total Group PLC 317,232 3,862,713 Total Total Group PLC 310,480 845,403 Asina Holding SpA ⁴⁰⁰ 1,147,050 7,772,957 Asina Holding SpA ⁴⁰⁰ 310,480 845,403 ASTM SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca Fird SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca Fird SpA	Investments	Shares	Value
Wastemor & Wuertembergische AG 244,728 5,772,774 Zeal Network SE 49,205 1,579,436 Total Germany IBC228,490 Teland 1.0% 1,255,165 4,106,150 CRC Group PLC 1,181,666 2,197,203 Hostelworld Group PLC ¹⁰⁰ 334,706 1,793,588 FIG Group PLC ¹⁰⁰ 335,325 964,731 Total Device 387,030 2,722,657 Total Todate PLC 387,030 2,722,657 Total Todate PLC 387,030 2,722,657 Total Todate PLC 397,030 2,722,657 Total Todate PLC 397,030 2,722,657 Total Todate PLC 397,030 2,722,657 Associave SpA 799,983 2,926,730 Associave SpA 729,9983 2,926,730 Astaldi SpA ⁶⁰ 310,480 845,403 Banca Popolare fi Sondrio SCPA 601,362 660,1362 Banca BPS SpA 202,475 66,601,362 Banca Stream SpA ⁶⁰⁰ 309,071 851,490 Banca Stream SpA ⁶⁰⁰			\$
Zeal Network SE 49,205 1,579,436 Total Germany I26,228,340 Ireland 1.6%	Wuestenrot & Wuerttembergische AG	244,728	
Total Germany Treland 1.0% I26,228,340 C&C Group PLC 1.181.666 2.197.03 Roencore Group PLC ⁰ 1.181.666 2.197.03 HostEvorld Group PLC ¹⁰ 334.706 1.793.288 HostEvorld Group PLC 335.735 964.731 Irish Continental Group PLC 387.030 2.722.657 Origin Enterprises PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDO Healtheare PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDO Healtheare PLC 497.117 1.467.311 Hotal Produce PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDO Healtheare PLC 1147.050 7.772.957 Ascoiave SpA 729.983 2.926.730 Total Ireland 1147.050 7.772.957 Ascoiave SpA 310.480 845.403 AstIdi SpA ⁶⁴⁰ 310.480 845.403 AstIdi SpA ⁶⁴⁰ 310.480 845.403 Banca FIS SpA 118.855 4.572.319 Banca FIS SpA 118.855 4.572.319 Banca BiStema SpA ⁰⁶⁰ 309.071 851.449 Bisees SpA		· · ·	
Ireland 1.6% C&C Group PLC ⁽⁰⁾ 1.181.666 2.197.203 Hostelvorld Group PLC ⁽⁰⁾ 334,706 1.793.588 IFG Group PLC ⁽⁰⁾ 375.325 964.731 Trish Continental Group PLC 375.325 364.731 Origin Enterprises PLC 350.080 2.333.421 Total Produce PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDG Healthcare PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDG Healthcare PLC 19.477.44 3862.713 Total Preduce PLC 1.147.050 7.772.957 Astinal Bolding SpA ^(h) 1.147.050 7.772.957 Astindi SpA ^(h) 310.480 845.403 Astindi SpA ^(h) 310.480 845.403 Astindi SpA ^(h) 310.480 845.403 Astind SpA 262.475 6.601.362 Banca FIS SpA 1.88.55 4.572.319 Banca Sitem SpA ^(h) 300.480 85.403 Banca Sitem SpA ^(h) 300.90711 851.449 Banca Sitem SpA ^(h) 300.9071 851.449 Banca Sitem SpA ^(h) <td></td> <td></td> <td>,,</td>			,,
Ireland 1.6% C&C Group PLC ⁽⁰⁾ 1.181.666 2.197.203 Hostelvorld Group PLC ⁽⁰⁾ 334,706 1.793.588 IFG Group PLC ⁽⁰⁾ 375.325 964.731 Trish Continental Group PLC 375.325 364.731 Origin Enterprises PLC 350.080 2.333.421 Total Produce PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDG Healthcare PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDG Healthcare PLC 19.477.44 3862.713 Total Preduce PLC 1.147.050 7.772.957 Astinal Bolding SpA ^(h) 1.147.050 7.772.957 Astindi SpA ^(h) 310.480 845.403 Astindi SpA ^(h) 310.480 845.403 Astindi SpA ^(h) 310.480 845.403 Astind SpA 262.475 6.601.362 Banca FIS SpA 1.88.55 4.572.319 Banca Sitem SpA ^(h) 300.480 85.403 Banca Sitem SpA ^(h) 300.90711 851.449 Banca Sitem SpA ^(h) 300.9071 851.449 Banca Sitem SpA ^(h) <td>Total Germany</td> <td></td> <td>126.228.340</td>	Total Germany		126.228.340
C&C Group PLC 1,255,165 4.106,150 Greencore Group PLC ^(h) 334,706 2,197,203 Hoselword Group PLC ^(h) 334,706 1,793,388 IFG Group PLC ^(h) 375,325 904,731 Irish Continental Group PLC 387,030 2,722,657 Origin Enterprises PLC 350,080 2,303,421 Total Produce PLC 497,117 1,467,311 UDG Healthcare PLC 317,232 3,862,713 Total Ireland 1,147,050 7,772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astaldi SpA ^(h) 310,480 485,403 Banca PiFLS SpA 11,885 4,572,319 Banca PiFLS SpA 118,855 4,572,319 Banca PiFLS SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Banca PiFLS SpA 59,66 1,743,557 Banca PiFLS SpA 187,787 482,967 Banca Piolare orbolare di Sondrio SCPA 25,596 1,743,557 Banca Piolare Spane Spane Spane 2,191,105 2,899,531 Chiro Communication SpA 2,191,105			,,
Greence Croup PLC ^(h) 1.181.666 2.197.203 Hostelworld Group PLC ^(h) 334.706 1.793.588 IFG Group PLC ^(h) 375.325 0.94.731 Irish Continental Group PLC 387.030 2.222.577 Origin Enterprises PLC 397.017 1.467.311 UDG Healthcare PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDG Healthcare PLC 497.117 1.467.311 UDG Healthcare PLC 317.232 3.862.713 Total Treband 19.417.774 Italy 11.7774 Italy 11.5% 729.9983 2.926.730 Astaldi SpA ^(h) 310.480 845.403 Astaldi SpA ^(h) 310.480 845.403 Astaldi SpA 262.475 6.601.362 Banca IFIS SpA 118.855 4.572.319 Banca Polare di Sondrio SCPA 25.956 1.743.557 Banca SpAt ^(h) 399.071 881.449 Biesse SpA 26.046 1.543.975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 25.596 1.743.557 Cario Communication SpA 87.787 84.2967		1,255,165	4,106,150
Hostelworld Group PLC ^(b) 334,706 1,793,588 IFG Group PLC ^(b) 375,325 96,731 Irish Continental Group PLC 350,080 2,303,421 Total Produce PLC 497,117 1,467,311 UDG Healthcare PLC 317,232 3,862,713 Total Ireland 1,147,050 7,772,957 Anima Holding SpA ^(h) 1,147,050 7,772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astalfi SpA ^(h) 310,480 845,403 ASTM SpA 262,475 6,601,562 Banca Poplare di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,600,411 Banca Poplare di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,600,411 Banca Poplare SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Banca Poplare SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Carrot Communication SpA 2197,105 2,498,511 Carlor Communication SpA 2197,129 905,499 Datalgrig Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,499,511 Carlor Communication SpA 2,2405 7,712,957 Carlor Communicatin SpA 2,240	1		
IFG Group PLC ⁰¹ 375,325 964,731 Irish Continental Group PLC 387,030 2,722,657 Origin Enterprises PLC 350,080 2,303,421 Total Produce PLC 497,117 1,467,311 UDG Healthcare PLC 317,232 3,862,713 Total Tretand 1,147,050 7,772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astaldt SpA ^(h) 310,480 845,403 Astaldt SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca Bototio SCPA 672,216 2,660,401 Banca Bototio SCPA 390,071 851,449 Banca ByA ^(h) 390,9071 851,449 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cairo Communication SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Carve Canipagnie Industrial Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 C			
Irish Condmental Group PLC 387,030 2,722,657 Origin Enterprises PLC 350,080 2,303,421 Total Produce PLC 497,117 1,467,311 UDG Healthcare PLC 317,232 3.862,713 Total Iredand 19,417,774 Italy Italy 1.147,050 7,772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,202,730 Astalf SpA ^(h) 310,480 845,403 SATM SpA 262,475 6.601,362 Banca IFIS SpA 118,855 4,572,319 Banca Stema SpA ^{(h)(h)} 390,071 851,449 Banca Stema SpA ^{(h)(h)} 309,071 851,449 Biesse SpA 26,475 5,5596 1,743,557 Cairo Communication SpA 672,216 2,660,401 Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 1449,557 Cairo Communication SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Diatolgic SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Coride SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Oride SpA 22,605 90,745 Entwers SpA 1,134,071 2,298,493 Oride SpA <td></td> <td>375,325</td> <td></td>		375,325	
Origin Enterprises PLĆ 350,080 2,303,421 Total Produce PLC 497,117 1,467,311 UDG Healthcare PLC 317,232 3,862,713 Total Preduct PLC 947,774 Total Produce PLC 947,774 Total Produce PLC 947,774 Total Preduct PLC 947,774 Total Produce PLC 947,774 Total Produce PLC 947,774 Total Preduct PLC 947,774 Total Produce PLC 947,774 Total Produce PLC 947,774 Total Produce PLC 947,775 Total Produce PLC 947,775 Total Produce PLC 947,775 Total Produce PLC 947,775 Space The SpA 92,926,730 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 310,480 845,403 ASTM SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca Fordonic Solution ScPA 972,623 2,572,319 Banca Stesse SpA 91,4173 5546 Banca Stesse SpA 197,285 842,967 Cairo Communication SpA 197,278 5,946,61		· · ·	,
Total Produce PLC 497,117 1,467,311 UDG Healthcare PLC 317,232 3,862,713 Total Ireland 19,417,774 Italy 11.5% 729,983 Ascingiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astaldi SpA ⁽⁶⁾ 310,480 845,403 ASTIM SpA 262,475 6,600,1362 Banca Poplace di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,660,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(0)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biese SpA 26,475 6,600,1362 Banca Voltorio SCPA 672,216 2,660,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(0)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biese SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Carico Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cerved Information SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information SpA 2,97,273 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 92,422 5,177,452 Dialogic SpA 74,360 2,327,445 Ei Towers SpA 2			
UDG Healthcare PLC 317,232 3,862,713 Total Ireland 19,417,774 Italy 11.5% 11,47,050 7,772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 310,480 845,403 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 310,480 845,403 ASTM SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca IFIS SpA 118,855 4,577,319 Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,600,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(h)b} 309,071 851,449 Besse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Carior Communication SpA 118,787 842,967 Cerneut Information Solutions SpA 277,7394 279,7394 Cirld Coringpaine Industriali Riunite SpA 279,7262 2,577,394 Cirld SpA 29,7262 2,577,394 Cirld SpA 29,242 5,177,452 Cirld SpA 29,242 5,177,452 Cirld SpA 29,242 5,177,452 El Towers SpA 22,605 </td <td></td> <td>497.117</td> <td></td>		497.117	
Total Ireland 19,417,774 Italy 11.5% 7 Ascopiave SpA 1,147,050 7,772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astaldi SpA ^(h) 310,480 845,403 Astaldi SpA ^(h) 262,475 6,601,362 Banca Poplore di Sondrio SCPA 262,2475 6,601,362 Banca Poplore di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,660,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{Qu(h)} 309,071 851,449 Bicsse SpA 187,787 842,967 Cerneutri Holding SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 187,787 842,967 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 2,191,105 2,895,531 Cofide SpA 2,919,105 2,895,531 Cofide SpA 1,514,022 905,499	UDG Healthcare PLC		, ,
Italy 11.5% 1.147,050 7.772,957 Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 1,147,050 7.772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 310,480 845,403 ASTM SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca IFIS SpA 118,855 4,572,319 Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,604,401 Banca Sistem SpA ^{(a)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Cerved Information SpA 187,787 842,967 Cerved Information SpA 187,787 842,967 Cerved Information SpA 477,278 5,946,113 Creved Information SpA 2,97,262 2,577,394 Cofide SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 2,260 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,260 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,260 900,745 Ei Towers SpA			
Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 1,147,050 7,772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 310,480 845,403 ASTM SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca Popoler di Sondrio SCPA 262,475 2,600,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 25,596 1,743,557 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cafle SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cafde SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cafde SpA 2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 12,5936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 12,5936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 12,5936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA </td <td>Total Ireland</td> <td></td> <td>19,417,774</td>	Total Ireland		19,417,774
Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 1,147,050 7,772,957 Ascopiave SpA 729,983 2,926,730 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 310,480 845,403 ASTM SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca Popoler di Sondrio SCPA 262,475 2,600,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 25,596 1,743,557 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cafle SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cafde SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cafde SpA 2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 12,5936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 12,5936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 12,5936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA </td <td>Italy 11.5%</td> <td></td> <td>, ,</td>	Italy 11.5%		, ,
Astaldi SpA ^(a) 310,480 845,403 ASTM SpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca IFIS SpA 118,855 4,572,319 Banca Opolare di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,660,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biese SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 255,596 1,743,557 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cenved Information Solutions SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 477,278 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datalogic SpA 2,2,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 22,605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 22,605 900,745 Ei AspA 236,006 92,452 Er Towers SpA 12,5936 673,739 Eave SpA ^(b) 2,545,00 13,225,527 Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Falck Ren		1,147,050	7,772,957
ASTM ŠpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca IFIS ŠpA 118,855 4,572,319 Banca Opolare di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,606,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 187,787 842,967 Cairo Communication SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Crifde SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datagic SpA 2,2605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,2605 900,745 Einav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,426,000 ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864 436,206 Erg SpA 15,936 673,739 Faythen SpA 1,134,071 2,928,949 Inmobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 458,496 4,278,733 Iahobiliare SpA 91,071 2,552,852 La Doria SpA 91,071 2,552,853 La Doria SpA	Ascopiave SpA	729,983	2,926,730
ASTM ŠpA 262,475 6,601,362 Banca IFIS ŠpA 118,855 4,572,319 Banca Opolare di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,606,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 187,787 842,967 Cairo Communication SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Crifde SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datagic SpA 2,2605 900,745 Ei Towers SpA 2,2605 900,745 Einav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,426,000 ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864 436,206 Erg SpA 15,936 673,739 Faythen SpA 1,134,071 2,928,949 Inmobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 458,496 4,278,733 Iahobiliare SpA 91,071 2,552,852 La Doria SpA 91,071 2,552,853 La Doria SpA			
Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 672,216 2,660,401 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biesse SpA 260,46 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 187,787 842,967 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 297,262 2,577,394 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datalogic SpA 74,360 2,327,445 Ei Towers SpA 22,422 5,177,452 El En, SpA 22,605 900,475 Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,46,000 eprice SpA ^(a) 173,864 436,206 ERG SpA 554,890 13,225,527 Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 11,34,071 2,928,949 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 478,733 141,0071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,071 2,559,285 12,59,285 12,59,285 13,365,316		262,475	
Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 309,071 851,449 Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 55,596 1,743,557 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cementir Holding SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 477,278 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 74,360 2,327,445 Ei Towers SpA 92,422 5,177,452 Ei Towers SpA 22,605 900,745 Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,426,000 efrice SpA ^(a) 173,864 436,206 ERG SpA 554,890 13,225,527 Esprinet SpA 1,134,071 2,928,949 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,808 1,386,536 Maire Teenimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 Maire Teenimont SpA ^(a) 534,937 3,277,620 </td <td>Banca IFIS SpA</td> <td>118,855</td> <td>4,572,319</td>	Banca IFIS SpA	118,855	4,572,319
Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 55,596 1,743,557 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cementir Holding SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 477,278 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datalogic SpA 92,422 5,177,452 Ei Towers SpA 22,605 900,745 Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,426,000 ePrice SpA ^(a) 125,936 673,739 Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 458,496 4,278,733 Italmobiliare SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,071 2,559,285 Colidare SpA 199,687 5,528,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA	672,216	2,660,401
Biesse SpA 26,046 1,543,975 Brunello Cucinelli SpA 55,596 1,743,557 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cementir Holding SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 477,278 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datalogic SpA 92,422 5,177,452 Ei Towers SpA 22,605 900,745 Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,426,000 ePrice SpA ^(a) 125,936 673,739 Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 458,496 4,278,733 Italmobiliare SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,071 2,559,285 Colidare SpA 199,687 5,528,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)}	309,071	851,449
Brunello Cucinelli SpA 55,596 1,743,557 Cairo Communication SpA 187,787 842,967 Cementir Holding SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 477,278 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datalogic SpA 74,360 2,327,445 Ei Towers SpA 92,422 5,177,452 El En. SpA 22,605 900,745 Enav SpA 2,2365 900,745 Enav SpA 2,331,257 12,426,000 ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864 436,206 ERG SpA 554,890 13,225,527 Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 1,134,071 2,928,949 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 458,496 4,278,733 Italmobiliare SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,808 3,365,354 Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 <		26,046	
Cementir Holding SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 477,278 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datalogic SpA 74,360 2,327,445 Ei Towers SpA 92,422 5,177,452 El.En. SpA 22,605 900,745 Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,426,000 ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864 436,206 ERG SpA 554,890 13,225,527 Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 1,134,071 2,928,949 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,808 1,386,336 Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 MARR SpA 199,687 5,928,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	Brunello Cucinelli SpA	55,596	1,743,557
Cementir Holding SpA 297,262 2,577,394 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 477,278 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datalogic SpA 74,360 2,327,445 Ei Towers SpA 92,422 5,177,452 El.En. SpA 22,605 900,745 Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,426,000 ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864 436,206 ERG SpA 554,890 13,225,527 Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 1,134,071 2,928,949 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,808 1,386,336 Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 MARR SpA 199,687 5,928,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	Cairo Communication SpA	187,787	842,967
Cerved Information Solutions SpA 477,278 5,946,113 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 2,191,105 2,899,531 Cofide SpA 1,510,292 905,499 Datalogic SpA 74,360 2,327,445 Ei Towers SpA 92,422 5,177,452 El.En. SpA 22,605 900,745 Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,257 12,46,000 ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864 436,206 ERG SpA 554,890 13,225,527 Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 125,936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 1,134,071 2,928,949 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 458,496 4,278,733 Italmobiliare SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,808 1,386,356 Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 MARR SpA 199,687 5,928,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620		297,262	2,577,394
Cofide SpA1,510,292905,499Datalogic SpA74,3602,327,445Ei Towers SpA92,4225,177,452El.En. SpA22,605900,745Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,25712,426,000ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864436,206ERG SpA554,89013,225,527Esprinet SpA125,936673,739Falck Renewables SpA1,134,0712,928,949Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA91,0712,559,285La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA ^(b) 534,9373,277,620		477,278	5,946,113
Datalogic SpA74,3602,327,445Ei Towers SpA92,4225,177,452El.En. SpA22,605900,745Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,25712,426,000ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864436,206ERG SpA554,89013,225,527Esprinet SpA125,936673,739Falck Renewables SpA1,134,0712,928,949Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA91,0712,559,285La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA ^(b) 534,9373,277,620	CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA	2,191,105	2,899,531
Ei Towers SpA92,4225,177,452El.En. SpA22,605900,745Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,25712,426,000ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864436,206ERG SpA554,89013,225,527Esprinet SpA125,936673,739Falck Renewables SpA1,134,0712,928,949Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA458,4964,278,733Italmobiliare SpA91,0712,559,285La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA ^(b) 534,9373,277,620	Cofide SpA	1,510,292	905,499
El.En. SpA22,605900,745Enav SpA ^(b) 2,331,25712,426,000ePrice SpA ^(a) 173,864436,206ERG SpA554,89013,225,527Esprinet SpA125,936673,739Falck Renewables SpA1,134,0712,928,949Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA458,4964,278,733Italmobiliare SpA91,0712,559,285La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA ^(b) 534,9373,277,620	Datalogic SpA	74,360	2,327,445
Enav SpA(b)2,331,25712,426,000ePrice SpA(a)173,864436,206ERG SpA554,89013,225,527Esprinet SpA125,936673,739Falck Renewables SpA1,134,0712,928,949Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA458,4964,278,733Italmobiliare SpA91,0712,559,285La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA(a)635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA(b)534,9373,277,620	Ei Towers SpA	92,422	5,177,452
ePrice SpA(a)173,864436,206ERG SpA554,89013,225,527Esprinet SpA125,936673,739Falck Renewables SpA1,134,0712,928,949Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA458,4964,278,733Italmobiliare SpA91,0712,559,285La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA(a)635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA(b)534,9373,277,620	El.En. SpA	22,605	900,745
ERG SpA554,89013,225,527Esprinet SpA125,936673,739Falck Renewables SpA1,134,0712,928,949Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA458,4964,278,733Italmobiliare SpA91,0712,559,285La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA ^(b) 534,9373,277,620	Enav SpA ^(b)	2,331,257	12,426,000
Esprinet SpA 125,936 673,739 Falck Renewables SpA 1,134,071 2,928,949 Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 458,496 4,278,733 Italmobiliare SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,808 1,386,536 Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 MARR SpA 199,687 5,928,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	ePrice SpA ^(a)	173,864	436,206
Fack Renewables SpA1,134,0712,928,949Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA458,4964,278,733Italmobiliare SpA91,0712,559,285La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA ^(b) 534,9373,277,620	ERG SpA	554,890	13,225,527
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA 458,496 4,278,733 Italmobiliare SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,808 1,386,536 Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 MARR SpA 199,687 5,928,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	Esprinet SpA	125,936	673,739
Italmobiliare SpA 91,071 2,559,285 La Doria SpA 91,808 1,386,536 Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 MARR SpA 199,687 5,928,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	Falck Renewables SpA	1,134,071	2,928,949
La Doria SpA91,8081,386,536Maire Tecnimont SpA(a)635,5343,267,137MARR SpA199,6875,928,425OVS SpA(b)534,9373,277,620	Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA	458,496	4,278,733
Maire Techimont SpA ^(a) 635,534 3,267,137 MARR SpA 199,687 5,928,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	Italmobiliare SpA	91,071	2,559,285
MARR SpA 199,687 5,928,425 OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	La Doria SpA	91,808	1,386,536
OVS SpA ^(b) 534,937 3,277,620	Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a)	635,534	3,267,137
L	MARR SpA	199,687	5,928,425
Piagio & C. SpA 916,573 2,543,071	OVS SpA ^(b)	534,937	3,277,620
	Piaggio & C. SpA	916,573	2,543,071

RAI Way SpA ^(b)	662,405	3,670,039
SAES Getters SpA	49,945	1,363,632
Salini Impregilo SpA ^(a)	847,643	2,512,363
Saras SpA	3,968,979	8,703,270
Societa Cattolica di Assicurazioni SC	736,211	7,831,964
Technogym SpA ^(b)	180,195	2,127,484
Tod s Sp(A)	87,390	6,341,121
Vittoria Assicurazioni SpA	112,646	1,679,077
Zignago Vetro SpA	288,714	2,947,123

Netherlands 5.6% Accell Group 59,360 1,293,630 AMG Advanced Metallurgical Group N.V. 25,885 1,153,689 Amsterdam Commodities N.V. 66,841 1,750,954 Arcadis N.V. 223,643 4,387,007 BE Semiconductor Industries N.V. 106,847 10,913,254 Beter Bed Holding N.V. ^(a) 106,339 1,217,572 BinckBank N.V. 266,740 1,520,513 Brunel International N.V. 216,152 9,203,195 Corbion N.V. 199,400 6,037,616 Flow Traders ^(b) 216,152 9,203,195 ForFarmers N.V. 237,667 3,314,624 Intertrust N.V. ^(b) 236,466 4,897,372 Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 475,259 2,211,738 PostNL N.V. 1,149,504 4,300,530 Rhi Magnesita N.V. [*] 84,552 5,218,820 SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,679 1,136,293 TKH Group N.V. CVA 98,343 6,289,253	Total Italy		141,202,600
AMG Advaced Metallurgical Group N.V.25,8851,153,689Amsterdam Commodities N.V.66,8411,750,954Arcadis N.V.223,6434,387,007BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.106,84710,913,254Beter Bed Holding N.V. ^(a) 106,3391,217,572BinckBank N.V.266,7401,520,513Brunel International N.V.148,7072,723,193Corbion N.V.199,4006,037,616Flow Traders ^(b) 216,1529,203,195ForFarmers N.V.236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	Netherlands 5.6%		
Amsterdam Commodities N.V.66,8411,750,954Arcadis N.V.223,6434,387,007BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.106,84710,913,254Beter Bed Holding N.V. ^(a) 106,3391,217,572BinckBank N.V.266,7401,520,513Brunel International N.V.266,7401,520,513Corbion N.V.199,4006,037,616Flow Traders ^(b) 216,1529,203,195ForFarmers N.V.237,6673,314,624Intertrust N.V. ^(b) 236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 1,149,5044,300,530PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V. [*] 84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	Accell Group	59,360	1,293,630
Arcadis N.V.223,6434,387,007BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.106,84710,913,254Beter Bed Holding N.V.(a)106,3391,217,572BinckBank N.V.266,7401,520,513Brunel International N.V.148,7072,723,193Corbion N.V.199,4006,037,616Flow Traders ^(b) 216,1529,203,195ForFarmers N.V.237,6673,314,624Intertrust N.V. ^(b) 236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	AMG Advanced Metallurgical Group N.V.	25,885	1,153,689
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.106,84710,913,254Beter Bed Holding N.V.(a)106,3391,217,572BinckBank N.V.266,7401,520,513Brunel International N.V.148,7072,723,193Corbion N.V.199,4006,037,616Flow Traders ^(b) 216,1529,203,195ForFarmers N.V.237,6673,314,624Intertrust N.V. ^(b) 236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	Amsterdam Commodities N.V.	66,841	1,750,954
Beter Bed Holding N.V. ^(a) 106,339 1,217,572 BinckBank N.V. 266,740 1,520,513 Brunel International N.V. 148,707 2,723,193 Corbion N.V. 199,400 6,037,616 Flow Traders ^(b) 216,152 9,203,195 ForFarmers N.V. 237,667 3,314,624 Intertrust N.V. ^(b) 236,466 4,897,372 Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 475,259 2,211,738 PostNL N.V. 1,149,504 4,300,530 Rhi Magnesita N.V. [*] 84,552 5,218,820 SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,679 1,136,293 TKH Group N.V. CVA 98,343 6,289,253	Arcadis N.V.	223,643	4,387,007
BinckBank N.V.266,7401,520,513Brunel International N.V.148,7072,723,193Corbion N.V.199,4006,037,616Flow Traders ^(b) 216,1529,203,195ForFarmers N.V.237,6673,314,624Intertrust N.V. ^(b) 236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	106,847	10,913,254
Brunel International N.V. 148,707 2,723,193 Corbion N.V. 199,400 6,037,616 Flow Traders ^(b) 216,152 9,203,195 ForFarmers N.V. 237,667 3,314,624 Intertrust N.V. ^(b) 236,466 4,897,372 Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 475,259 2,211,738 PostNL N.V. 1,149,504 4,300,530 Rhi Magnesita N.V.* 84,552 5,218,820 SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,679 1,136,293 TKH Group N.V. CVA 98,343 6,289,253	Beter Bed Holding N.V. ^(a)	106,339	1,217,572
Corbion N.V.199,4006,037,616Flow Traders ^(b) 216,1529,203,195ForFarmers N.V.237,6673,314,624Intertrust N.V. ^(b) 236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a) 475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	BinckBank N.V.	266,740	1,520,513
Flow Traders(b)216,1529,203,195ForFarmers N.V.237,6673,314,624Intertrust N.V.(b)236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V.(a)475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V.(a)48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	Brunel International N.V.	148,707	2,723,193
ForFarmers N.V.237,6673,314,624Intertrust N.V.(b)236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V.(a)475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V.(a)48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	Corbion N.V.	199,400	6,037,616
Intertrust N.V.(b)236,4664,897,372Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V.(a)475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V.(a)48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	Flow Traders ^(b)	216,152	9,203,195
Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V.(a)475,2592,211,738PostNL N.V.1,149,5044,300,530Rhi Magnesita N.V.*84,5525,218,820SIF Holding N.V.(a)48,6791,136,293TKH Group N.V. CVA98,3436,289,253	ForFarmers N.V.	237,667	3,314,624
PostNL N.V. 1,149,504 4,300,530 Rhi Magnesita N.V.* 84,552 5,218,820 SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,679 1,136,293 TKH Group N.V. CVA 98,343 6,289,253	Intertrust N.V. ^(b)	236,466	4,897,372
Rhi Magnesita N.V.* 84,552 5,218,820 SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,679 1,136,293 TKH Group N.V. CVA 98,343 6,289,253	Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a)	475,259	2,211,738
SIF Holding N.V. ^(a) 48,679 1,136,293 TKH Group N.V. CVA 98,343 6,289,253	PostNL N.V.	1,149,504	4,300,530
TKH Group N.V. CVA 98,343 6,289,253	Rhi Magnesita N.V.*	84,552	5,218,820
	SIF Holding N.V. ^(a)	48,679	1,136,293
	TKH Group N.V. CVA	98,343	6,289,253
Wessanen 74,559 1,487,899	Wessanen	74,359	1,487,899

Total Netherlands		69,057,152
Norway 8.1%		
ABG Sundal Collier Holding ASA	3,753,186	3,040,430
Arcus ASA ^(b)	209,833	1,175,992
Atea ASA*	573,945	9,298,977
Austevoll Seafood ASA	699,692	6,996,073
Borregaard ASA	378,643	3,568,942
Ekornes ASA	95,436	1,337,158
Entra ASA ^(b)	378,690	5,151,490
Europris ASA ^(b)	1,088,142	3,492,721
Grieg Seafood ASA	699,710	6,434,770
Kongsberg Gruppen ASA	199,352	4,804,183
Norway Royal Salmon ASA	250,912	5,139,079
Protector Forsikring ASA ^(a)	290,377	3,136,432
Sbanken ASA ^{(a)(b)}	227,698	2,134,592
Scatec Solar ASA ^{(a)(b)}	228,061	1,331,889
Selvaag Bolig ASA	291,108	1,407,161
SpareBank 1 Nord Norge	405,321	3,200,874
SpareBank 1 SMN	541,888	5,583,877
SpareBank 1 SR-Bank ASA	762,950	8,376,858
Sparebanken Vest	264,517	1,731,787
TGS Nopec Geophysical Co. ASA	296,429	7,224,818
Tomra Systems ASA	346,766	7,243,661
Veidekke ASA	302,459	3,378,655
XXL ASA ^(b)	369,723	3,786,259

Total Norway Portugal 3.7%		98,976,678
Altri, SGPS, S.A.	936,954	6,245,538
Corticeira Amorim, SGPS, S.A. ^(a)	177,712	2,273,016
CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A. ^(a)	1,186,182	4,563,209
Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.	1,196,575	4,812,159

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Investments	Shares		Value
REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.	3,535,306	\$	10,904,527
Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao	161,430	Ŷ	3,676,864
Sonae Capital, SGPS, S.A.	1,803,024		2,057,793
Sonae, SGPS, S.A.	7,860,027		10,584,990
Total Dowtwool			45 119 006
Total Portugal Spain 3.3%			45,118,096
Applus Services S.A.	165,883		2,158,439
Construcciones y Auxiliar de Ferrocarriles S.A.	47,986		2,478,655
Elecnor S.A.	125,158		2,093,389
Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A.	528,284		3,976,227
Euskaltel S.A. ^(b)	216,129		1,800,838
Faes Farma S.A.	940.623		3,435,772
Fluidra S.A.	161,993		2,753,320
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A.*(a)	462,468		1,969,638
Papeles y Cartones de Europa S.A.	258.002		4,493,023
Saeta Yield S.A.	548,226		8,212,194
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. ^(a)	216,439		6,385,841
	210,457		0,505,041
Total Spain			39,757,336
Sweden 11.4%			<i>, ,</i>
Acando AB	456,469		1,613,350
AddTech AB Class B	107,583		2,158,134
AF AB Class B	177,928		3,870,956
Alimak Group AB ^(b)	62,730		951,272
Attendo AB ^(b)	168,236		1,579,950
Avanza Bank Holding AB ^(a)	82,837		4,354,116
Bergman & Beving AB	69,250		700,372
Betsson AB*	701,098		5,284,103
Bilia AB Class A	466,799		4,124,651
BioGaia AB Class B	32,804		1,649,052
Biotage AB	127,716		1,088,853
Bonava AB Class B	98,885		1,353,133
Bravida Holding AB ^(b)	393,739		2,806,780
Bufab AB	90,181		1,160,805
Bulten AB	77,598		1,037,753
Byggmax Group AB ^(a)	205,037		1,016,029
Capio AB ^(b)	224,774		1,135,304
Clas Ohlson AB Class B	192,831		2,079,171
Cloetta AB Class B	545,490		2,072,586
Com Hem Holding AB	299,500		4,835,029
Coor Service Management Holding AB ^(b)	364,270		2,909,880
Duni AB	79,190		1,093,084
Dustin Group AB ^(b)	224,799		1,986,331
Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(b)	36,173		1,975,633
Granges AB	208,060		2,433,428

Henribsa Fastipher AB 663.572 8.026,442 Invide AB 143.885 1.326,219 Invide AB 143.885 1.326,219 Invide AB 121.243 675.379 Invide AB 77.579 1.138.656 Kong MIA 75.759 1.138.656 Kong MIA 75.759 1.138.656 Kong MIA 74.430 7.579 1.138.656 Kong MIA 74.430 7.579 1.138.656 Kong MIA 74.430 7.579 1.138.656 Kong MIA 7.447.906 2.12.6379 1.138.656 Kong MIA 10.772 9.02.571 1.438.55 Initian AB 19.772 9.02.571 3.04.327 Molern Times Group MITG AB Class B 2.051.412 3.04.22.579 3.04.423 Notic Marganoing Holing AND ¹⁰ 48.623 4.34.522 3.04.423 3.04.42.57 4.36.22 Myeenia AD ¹⁰ 9.052.01 9.052.01 9.056.01 9.056.01 9.056.01 9.056.01 9.056.01 9.056.01 9.056.01	Hentos Fasigheter AB 663.572 8.006.442 Hey International AB ¹² 257.034 2.194.352 Invide AB 148.885 1.326.219 TAR Shop Concept AB Class B ¹⁰ 131,196 574.148 KappAhl AB 271.234 676.0293 KNOW IT AB 775.759 1.185.656 Kagestant Coup AB Class B 171,146 1.167.991 Leader Intermational AB 197.929 1.92.233 Mechanica AB ¹⁰⁰ 224.357 4.93.655 Mechanica AB ¹⁰⁰ 224.557 4.93.65.57 My Loiding AB ¹⁰⁰ 225.857 4.93.65.57 My Loiding AB ¹⁰⁰ 225.857 4.93.65.57 My Loiding AB ¹⁰⁰ 235.467 3.04.227 Notina AB 552.094 4.954.132 Notina AB ¹⁰ 38.657 3.14.267 Notina AB ¹⁰ 39.497 7.66.219 Notina AB ¹⁰ 39.497 7.66.219 Notina AB ¹⁰ 39.619 30.22.449 Notina AB ¹⁰ 39.619 30.22.449 Notina AB ¹⁰ <t< th=""><th>Gunnebo AB</th><th>211,985</th><th>784,680</th></t<>	Gunnebo AB	211,985	784,680
HQ Interactional AB [*] 2570.34 2,194.42 Invisio AB 133,196 573,438 ITAB Shop Concept AB Class B ¹⁰⁰ 212,133 676.239 KNOW IT AB 577,59 1.158.665 Kangladefin AB 117,1146 1.167.091 Leviges AB ¹⁰⁰ 117,1146 1.167.091 Leviges AB ¹⁰⁰ 117,1146 1.167.091 Leviges AB ¹⁰⁰ 124.016 2.12,0375 Melonomes AB ¹⁰⁰ 224.5375 4.98.822 Mycronic AB ¹⁰ 245.875 4.98.822 Mycronic AB ¹⁰ 25.0494 4.301,2005 Nobia AB 50.904 4.301,2005 Nobia AB 59.149 4.301,2005 Nobia AB 99.497 766.219 NyP1 Fastighter AB 192,795 1.328,412 Nobia AB 59.149 4.301,2005 Nobia AB 109,795 1.328,412 Nobia AB 109,795 1.328,412 Nobia AB 100,793 1.11,703 Nortic AB Class B 100,733 1.11,703 Resc AB Class B 100,733 1.11,703	HQ Interactional AB ⁺ 2570.34 2,194.42 IrAde Shop Concept AB Class B ¹⁰⁺ 133,196 573,438 IrAde Shop Concept AB Class B ¹⁰⁺ 212,123 676,239 Knypokin AB 757,539 1,158,666 Knygledien AB 117,116 1,167,091 Levriges AP 117,116 1,167,091 Levriges AP 161,171,164 1,167,091 Levriges AP 161,171,164 1,167,091 Levriges AP 161,171,164 1,167,091 Levriges AP 124,916 2,126,075 Modern Times Group MTG AB Class B 245,875 4,388,622 Mycronic AB ¹⁰⁺ 245,875 4,388,623 Mycronic AB ¹⁰⁺ 245,875 4,384,623 Mycronic AB ¹⁰⁺ 245,875 4,384,623 Mycronic AB ¹⁰⁺ 245,875 4,384,623 Mycronic AB ¹⁰⁺ 30,494 4,301,206 Notia A B 50,909 4,301,206 Notia A B 50,919 4,301,206 Notia A B 30,705 1,322,841 Notia A B 50,927 7,662,193 Parta AC Las B 30,70			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Invide AB 148,885 1.326,219 TAB Shop Concept AB Class B ¹⁰ 33,1366 573,148 KappAh AB 221,243 676,239 KXOW IT AB 57,759 1.58,656 Englencer AB 171,146 1.167,590 LeoVega AB ¹⁰ 108,221 1.43,815 Lands International AB 109,702 902,274 Medon Times Comp MTG AB Class B 234,545 243,557 Medon Times Comp MTG AB Class B 235,457 498,835 Medon Times Comp MTG AB Class B 237,447 3054,227 Nobian AB ¹⁰ 252,944 496,41,23 Nobian AB ¹⁰ 458,657 314,2067 Nobian AB ¹⁰ 458,657 314,2067 Nobian AB ¹⁰ 552,944 496,11,23 Nobian AB ¹⁰ 552,944 436,11,23 Nobian AB ¹⁰ 553,957 1.62,23,84 Paradox Internation B	Invide AB 148,885 1.250,219 TAB Shop Concept AB Class B ¹⁰ 33,196 573,148 KappAh AB 221,243 676,5293 KNOW IT AB 57,759 1.58,656 Englench Croop AB Class B 171,146 1.167,920 LevVega AB ¹⁰ 168,221 1.43,8155 Indiab international AB 109,722 942,574 Meckonem AL ¹⁰ 129,016 2.16,6793 Meckonem AL ¹⁰ 239,015 236,050 48,8453 Meckonem AL ¹⁰ 290,274 308,4227 308,4227 Meckan Times Group MTG AB Class B 237,147 308,4227 308,4123 Nobins AB ¹⁰ 236,441 303,756 304,623 314,2067 Nobins AB ¹⁰ 436,671 314,2067 314,2067 314,2067 Nobins AB ¹⁰ 30,476 355,756 302,357 3042,223 Parados Interactive AB 355,756 3042,338 314,8067 314,2067 Nobins AB ¹⁰ 30,478,473 369,755 660,210 38,3142 334,342 <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>			
TAB. Shop Concept AB Class B ¹⁰ 133,106 574,148 KappAhl AB 57,759 1.158,656 Kingskelen AB 754,597 50,22,659 Levyegan AB ¹⁰ 117,146 1.167,791 Levyegan AB ¹⁰ 112,142 116,7591 Levyegan AB ¹⁰ 120,912 90,2574 Mckconnern AP ¹⁰ 124,916 2,126,973 Mckonnern AP ¹⁰ 24,5435 44,80558 My Holding AP ¹⁰ 24,5437 44,80558 My Holding AP ¹⁰ 25,5437 44,8024227 Mcelan AB 60,921 30,84412 Nohan AB 52,0544 49,4123 Nohan AB 532,0544 49,4123 Nohan AB 532,0544 49,4123 Nohan AB 532,0544 49,4123 Nohan AB 532,0544 49,4123 Nohan AB 135,796 2,065,833 Parter Fastigheter AB 135,796 2,065,833 Parter Fastigheter AB 135,796 2,065,833 Parter Fastigheter AB 100,0393 7,184,842 Sender Holds Eng AB ¹⁰ 265,757 660,320 <td>TAB Shop Concept AB Class B⁽ⁿ⁾ 131,106 574,148 KappAhl AB 57,759 1,158,656 Kungsteden AB 754,597 50,22,659 Lagercantz Group AB Class B 117,146 1,167,791 Lov'egas AB⁽ⁿ⁾ 129,129 90,25,74 Mechanizat AB 119,792 90,25,74 Mechanizat AB⁽ⁿ⁾ 124,916 2,126,07 Molennizat AB 119,792 90,25,74 Mechanizat AB⁽ⁿ⁾ 24,58,75 44,80,558 My Iloiding AB⁽ⁿ⁾ 24,58,75 44,80,558 My Iloiding AB⁽ⁿ⁾ 352,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 532,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 532,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 532,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 532,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 150,506 97,673 Nobian AB 150,506 206,538 Paratop Kaingbeer AB 150,506 97,617 Nobian AB 150,506 97,617 Nobian AB 56,577 600,329 Rator Matingbeer AB 150,506 97,612,172,728 <!--</td--><td></td><td></td><td></td></td>	TAB Shop Concept AB Class B ⁽ⁿ⁾ 131,106 574,148 KappAhl AB 57,759 1,158,656 Kungsteden AB 754,597 50,22,659 Lagercantz Group AB Class B 117,146 1,167,791 Lov'egas AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 129,129 90,25,74 Mechanizat AB 119,792 90,25,74 Mechanizat AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 124,916 2,126,07 Molennizat AB 119,792 90,25,74 Mechanizat AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 24,58,75 44,80,558 My Iloiding AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 24,58,75 44,80,558 My Iloiding AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 352,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 532,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 532,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 532,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 532,054 49,91,123 Nobian AB 150,506 97,673 Nobian AB 150,506 206,538 Paratop Kaingbeer AB 150,506 97,617 Nobian AB 150,506 97,617 Nobian AB 56,577 600,329 Rator Matingbeer AB 150,506 97,612,172,728 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
KapchAll AB 221,243 676,293 KNOW IT AB 57,759 1.158,656 Kangaleen AB 174,597 5.022,659 Leevreaut, Storp AB Class B 117,146 1.167,991 LeoVegas AB® 124,916 2.14,98,155 Landab International AB 109,792 902,574 Meckonnen AB® 234,350 9,440,555 Mechaning AB® 234,357 438,023 Mechaning AB® 234,357 438,023 Mechaning AB® 235,375 438,023 Mechaning AB® 235,375 438,023 Mechaning AB® 305,413 105,413 Nohina AB 552,094 4361,137 Nohina AB 552,094 4361,137 Nohina AB 59,149 430,1306 Nohine Waterpronting Holding At&96 56,755 660,233 Pitzer AB Class B 135,756 22,368,33 Pitzer AB Class B 156,016 976,171 Pitzer AB Class B 107,733 11,172,73 Scandis Nath Class B 107,733 11,170	KappAM AB 22.1243 676.291 KNOW IT AB 57.759 1.158.656 Kungsledn AB 174.507 5.022.659 LewYegas AB® 117.146 1.167.991 LewYegas AB® 124.916 2.14.98.155 Landa International AB 109.792 902.574 Mekonomer AB® 234.910 9.480.555 Moleam Times Group MTG AB Class B 234.915 4.80.621 Moleam Times Group MTG AB Class B 234.915 4.80.621 Moleam Times Group MTG AB Class B 234.915 4.80.621 Nohina AB 552.094 4.954.132 Nohina AB 552.094 4.954.132 Nohina AB 59.149 4.30.136 Nohina AB 59.149 4.30.136 Nohine Waterproting Holding AS® 192.795 1.362.631 Pitzer AB Class B 135.796 2.206.833 Pitzer AB Class B 107.733 1.127.07 Standis Shadadn AB 107.733 1.127.07 Standia Chash AD 106.071 106.071 Pitzer AB Class B			
KNOW IT AB 57,79 1.158,666 Kungsleden AB 754,597 5.022,657 Lagercantz Group AB Class B 117,146 1.167,091 Levegas AB ¹⁰⁹ 118,5221 1.428,155 Kehonnen AB ¹⁰⁴ 124,916 2.126,679 Mechonica AB ¹⁰⁴ 24,5455 448,0558 My Indiding AB ¹⁰⁹ 24,54575 448,0558 My Indiding AB ¹⁰⁹ 24,54575 448,057 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 23,147 3.024,2277 Netariar AB ¹⁰ 60,0921 3.084,1123 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 45,057 44,054,1123 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 45,057 46,023 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 99,497 76,052 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 12,075 1.422,454 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 12,075 1.422,454 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 12,075 1.422,454 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 12,075 1.422,544 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 12,075 1.422,544 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 12,075 1.422,544 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 100,039 718,11,277 Nohan AB ¹⁰⁹ 100,0393 718,46,001 </td <td>KNOW IT AB 57,79 1.158,865 Kongsleden AB 754,597 5.022,557 Lagercantz Group AB Class B 117,146 1.167,091 Levigan AB⁰⁹ 118,5221 1.428,155 Kehonnen AB⁰⁹ 124,916 2.126,575 Moden Times Group MTO AB Class B 234,355 9.480,558 Mycronic AB⁰⁹ 245,875 4.86,257 Mycronic AB¹⁹⁹ 255,875 4.86,257 Mycronic AB¹⁹⁹ 4.95,173 4.94,94,122 Nohin AB 552,094 4.954,123 Nohin AB 552,094 4.954,123 Nohin AB 99,497 766,219 Nohin AB 192,795 1.422,84 Nohin AB 195,796 2.066,339 Nohin AB Class B 195,076 2.063,038 Nohin AB 100,039 711,1277 Nohin AB Class B 96,6621 3.833,482 Reass AB Class B 96,6621 3.833,482 Seand S Nadard AB 100,0393 718,400 Seand S Nadard AB 20,5216 2.506,108 Seand S Nadard AB 25,757 2.843,901</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	KNOW IT AB 57,79 1.158,865 Kongsleden AB 754,597 5.022,557 Lagercantz Group AB Class B 117,146 1.167,091 Levigan AB ⁰⁹ 118,5221 1.428,155 Kehonnen AB ⁰⁹ 124,916 2.126,575 Moden Times Group MTO AB Class B 234,355 9.480,558 Mycronic AB ⁰⁹ 245,875 4.86,257 Mycronic AB ¹⁹⁹ 255,875 4.86,257 Mycronic AB ¹⁹⁹ 4.95,173 4.94,94,122 Nohin AB 552,094 4.954,123 Nohin AB 552,094 4.954,123 Nohin AB 99,497 766,219 Nohin AB 192,795 1.422,84 Nohin AB 195,796 2.066,339 Nohin AB Class B 195,076 2.063,038 Nohin AB 100,039 711,1277 Nohin AB Class B 96,6621 3.833,482 Reass AB Class B 96,6621 3.833,482 Seand S Nadard AB 100,0393 718,400 Seand S Nadard AB 20,5216 2.506,108 Seand S Nadard AB 25,757 2.843,901			
Kangkelen AB 754.507 5.022.657 LavVegas AB ^(b) 117.146 1.17.146 LavVegas AB ^(b) 118.221 1.428.155 Indab International AB 119.792 902.574 Mckonnen AB ⁽ⁱ⁾ 124.916 2.126.975 Mckonnen AB ⁽ⁱ⁾ 245.875 4.486.025 MQ Ickling AB ⁽ⁱ⁾ 237.147 3.032.4227 Nethin AB ⁽ⁱ⁾ 609.021 3.054.12 Nobia AB 609.021 3.054.12 Nobia AB 552.094 4.984.132 Nobia AB 552.094 4.301.0206 Notalox AB Class B 59.149 4.301.206 Notalox AB Class B 59.149 4.301.206 Notalox AB Class B 155.016 9.66,77 Paralox Interactive AB 155.016 9.66,171 Paraer Basitgheet Holding AB ^(b) 262.516 2.26,043 Nets AB Class B 100.0391 11.1725 Seandis Interactive AB 267.123 224.692 Nets Tasit Basit Holding AB Class B 100.023 71.8029 Seandis Ina	Kungslein AB 754.507 5.022.657 LewYegas AB ^(b) 117,146 1.167,191 LewYegas AB ^(b) 119,792 902.574 Mekonem AB ^(o) 124.916 2.126.573 Mekonem AB ^(o) 234.350 9.480.558 MQ Holding AB ^(o) 235.873 4.486.62 Myeronic AB ^(o) 237.147 3.024.227 Mekonem AB ^(o) 235.873 4.486.62 Myeronic AB ^(o) 237.147 3.024.227 Neffar AB ^(o) 52.094 4.984.132 Nobia AB 59.149 4.301.206 Nobia AB 59.149 4.301.206 Nodia CAB Class B 59.149 4.301.206 Nodia CAB Class B 155.016 97.61.71 Paradox Interactive AB 155.016 97.61.71 Paratox Buffeder Boling AD ^(Sh) 165.016 97.61.71 Paratox Buffeder Boling AD ^(Sh) 100.203 71.802 Nordic AB Class B 100.0091 11.17.27 Restored Boling AD ^(Sh) 226.16 2.506.108 Winthores Paratopheter AB 227.123 5.244.972 Thate Group AB			
Lagrèrance Group AB Class B 117,146 1,167,291 Levòrgas AB ^(b) 118,8221 1,428,155 Endab International AB 119,792 902,574 Mocomen AB ^(b) 244,815 244,350 9,480,555 Motoning AB ^(b) 245,875 448,622 Myeronic AB ^(b) 245,875 448,622 Myeronic AB ^(b) 245,875 448,627 Nobia AB 55,004 4954,122 Nobia AB 55,004 4954,122 Nobia AB 55,004 4954,132 Nobia AB 50,104 7,60,219 NP3 Fastigheter AB 150,705 2,036,583 Pitacer Fastigheter Holding AS ^(b) 98,047 766,219 NP3 Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 150,016 976,171 Ruos NB Class B 98,0621 3,834,822 Ruos NB Class B 98,0621 3,834,823 Stating AB ^(b) 10,01,899 7,12,727 Ruos NB Class B 98,0621 3,834,821 Stating AB ^(b) 18,6673 3,69,173 Nador	Lagéranic Group AB Class B 117,146 1,167,991 Larvègas AB ^(a) 118,8221 1,428,155 Endeb International AB 119,792 992,574 Meconome AB ^(a) 234,353 9,480,555 Modem Times Group MTG AB Class B 234,353 9,480,555 Vectar AB ^(a) 237,147 3,024,227 Nobia AB ^(b) 235,875 448,627 Nobia AB 55,009 4,954,132 Nobia AB Class B 59,149 4,301,206 Nobia AB Class B 98,497 766,219 NP3 Fastigheter Holding AS ^(b) 206,575 600,320 Rates AB Class B 98,047 706,219 NP3 Fastigheter Holding AS ^(b) 98,047 706,219 NP3 Fastigheter Holding AS ^(b) 98,047 706,219 NP4 Fastigheter Holding AS ^(b) 98,047 706,219 NP3 Fastigheter Holding AS ^(b) 98,047 706,219 NP4 Fastigheter Holding AS Class B 98,047 706,0120 Rates AB Class B 98,062 38,3482 Stating AB ^(b) 265,016			
Lovogas AB ^(b) 168,221 1,428,155 Lovogas AB ^(b) 19,792 902,574 Mekonomen AB ^(a) 124,916 2,126,979 Modern Times Group MTG AB Class B 243,4350 9,440,558 MQ Holding AB ^(a) 235,875 438,622 Myeronic AB ^(a) 237,147 3024,227 Netlin AB ^(a) 609,921 3.054,422 Nobia AB 609,921 3.054,422 Nobia AB 89,149 4.30,1206 Nonis Waterproofing Holding AS ^(b) 89,497 766,219 Notia Vaterproofing Holding AS ^(b) 192,795 1.362,834 Paradox Interactive AB 155,016 96,617 Pricer AB Class B ^(b) 656,775 660,320 Resum Holding AB ^(b) 120,216 2,833,482 Resum Holding AB ^(b) 120,023 718,600 Standi S A Class B 100,039 718,743 Resum Holding AB ^(b) 120,216 2,506,108 Systemair AB 170,743 1,170,275 Standi S A Class B 150,309 3187,435 Nuberos AB ^(b) 122,515 2,506,108	LeoVegas AB ^(b) 168.221 1.428.155 Landb International AB 119.792 902.574 Meknomen AB ^(a) 124.916 2.126.979 Modern Times Group MTG AB Class B 234.330 9.440.558 MQ Hoking AB ^(a) 235.757 4.88.627 Myernoite AB ^(a) 609.921 3.054.4227 Nobia AB 609.921 3.054.4227 Nobia AB 552.094 4.954.132 Nobia AB 9.149 4.30.1206 Nobia AB 9.149 4.30.1206 Nobia AB 192.795 1.362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 192.795 1.362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 155.016 976.171 Pricer AB Class B ^(b) 605.775 600.333.482 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 120.2516 2.556.016 Standi S Alcass B 120.023 718.600 Standi S Alcass B 120.733 524.972 Total Sweden 150.316 91.1727 Tube Group AB ^(b) 120.557 2.43.061 Withores Fastigheter AB	Lagercrantz Group AB Class B	117,146	
Lindañ International AB 119.792 902.574 Mecknomena AB ^(a) 124.916 2.125.079 Mecknomena AB ^(a) 245.875 438.430 Mycronic AB ^(a) 237.147 3.024.227 Nobia AB ^(b) 237.147 3.024.227 Nobia AB 552.094 4.954.132 Nobia AB 552.094 4.954.132 Nobia AB 552.094 4.954.132 Nobia AB Class B 59.149 4.301.206 Nobia XB Class B 192.795 1.362.583 Pitzer Eding AS ^(b) 98.9497 766.219 NP3 Fistigheter Holding AS ^(b) 2.056.583 Pitzer Eding AB Class B 156.016 976.171 Neiter AB Class B 98.6621 3.83.482 9.06.023 718.609 Rates AB Class B 98.0621 3.83.482 609.173 1.170.755 Scandi Standard AB 202.516 2.506.108 1.17.0255 Scandi Standard AB 202.516 2.506.108 1.17.0255 Scandi Standard AB 202.516 2.506.108 1.17.0255	Lindab Înternational AB 119,792 902,574 Meckonomen AB ²⁰ 124,916 2,126,979 Meckonomen AB ²⁰ 245,875 438,430 QHolding AB ²⁰ 245,875 438,430 Mycronic AB ²⁰ 23,1347 3024,227 Nobia AB 552,004 4954,132 Nobia AB 552,004 4954,132 Nobia AB 59,149 4,301,206 Nobia AB Class B 99,497 766,219 NP3 Fastigheter AB 192,795 1,362,543 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AS ¹⁰ 2,005,583 1124,2067 Notic Waterportog Holding AS ¹⁰ 10,01899 71,17,27 Ratus AB Class B 98,6621 3,83,482 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB ¹⁰ 666,775 660,320 Ratus AB Class B 98,6621 3,83,482 Scandit Hotels Croup AB ¹⁰ 10,10,899 71,12,727 Ratus RA Class B 900,233 71,8609 Scandit Mad AB 202,516 2,506,108 Wibbrog Fastighter AB 23,723 609,173			
Modern Times Group MTG AB Class B 234,350 9,480,558 My Flording AB ^(M) 235,875 436,8622 Mycronic AB ^(M) 609,921 3,054,412 Nobin AB 552,094 4954,132 Nobin AB 438,657 3,142,067 Nobin AB Class B 94,947 706,219 Nordic Waterpropring Holding A/S ^(M) 89,497 706,219 N75 Farighter AB 192,795 1.362,834 Paradox Interactive AB 192,795 1.362,834 Paradox Interactive AB 196,7975 660,320 Rates AB Class B 966,621 3.833,482 Paradox Interactive AB 10,0599 7,121,727 Rates AB Class B 980,621 3.833,482 Resurs Holding AB ^(M) 10,059 7,121,727 Rates AB 302,93 7,186,90 36,743 Stands Tomes Coup AB ^(M) 42,23 609,173 1,70,255 Stands Holes Coup AB ^(M) 166,674 3,637,403 1,71,72 Total Sweden 150,559 3,187,435 12,844,92	Moder 234,350 9,480,583 MQ Holding AB ^(a) 234,5875 4348,622 Mycronic AB ^(a) 609,921 3,054,412 Nohin AB ^(b) 438,657 3,142,067 Nohin AB ^(b) 438,657 3,142,067 Nohin AB Class B 94,949 4,301,206 Nohin AB Class B 135,796 2,036,583 Paradox Interocitive AB 135,796 2,036,583 Platzer Enrighter Holding AB ^(b) 16,016 976,119 Neitar AB Class B 96,6621 3,833,482 Paradox Interocitive AB 96,6621 3,833,482 Neitar AB Class B 980,693 7,18,690 Scandi Shandard AB 302,931 7,18,090 Scandi Shandard AB 32,735 2,24,972 Nulterrow AB 22,71,23 5,24+972 Systemiar AB 42,238 609,173 Nulterrow AB 168,674 3,674,033 Wihlbrag Fastighter AB 22,7123 5,24+972 Standi Haesi Group AB ^(b) 168,674 3,674,033 Wihlbrag CB En		119,792	902,574
NQ Hoding AB ^(h) 243,875 448,022 Nettan AB ^(h) 237,147 3024,227 Nettan AB ^(h) 309,921 3.054,142 Nobia AB 552,094 4.954,132 Nobia AB 552,094 4.954,132 Nobia AB 552,094 4.954,132 Nobia AB 58,049 4.301,206 Nordic Waterproofing Hoding A/S ^(h) 89,497 7.66,219 Nordic Waterproofing Hoding A/S ^(h) 192,795 1.362,834 Parakot Interactive AB 195,016 966,171 Prer AB Class B ^(h) 656,775 660,320 Rator AB Class B ^(h) 100,899 7.18,609 Rator AB Class B ^(h) 1010,899 7.18,609 Scandi Standard AB 100,293 7.18,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,17,255 Scandi S	MQ Holding AB ^(b) 243,875 448,622 Netbin AB ^(b) 237,147 3024,227 Netbin AB ^(b) 3054,122 30,044,12 Nobin AB 552,094 4,954,132 Nobin AB ^(b) 484,867 3,142,067 Nobin AB ^(b) 848,867 3,142,067 Nordis Waterproofing Holding A/S ^(b) 89,497 766,219 Nordis Waterproofing Holding A/S ^(b) 89,497 766,219 Parakor Interactive AB 195,796 2,056,831 Parakor Interactive AB 195,016 966,171 Pricer AB Class B ^(a) 656,775 660,320 Ratex Floating ABco ^(b) 202,516 2,363,431 Ratex Rolding ABco ^(b) 1010,899 718,609 Ratios AB 800,293 718,609 Scandis Indard AB 170,743 1,172,255 Scandis Indard AB 170,743 1,172,255 Scandis Indard AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 193,698,663 58,677 2,83,061 Switzeraland 4,356 1,187,435 1,87,43	Mekonomen AB ^(a)	124,916	2,126,979
NQ Hoding AB ^(h) 243,875 448,022 Nettan AB ^(h) 237,147 3024,227 Nettan AB ^(h) 309,921 3.054,142 Nobia AB 552,094 4.954,132 Nobia AB 552,094 4.954,132 Nobia AB 552,094 4.954,132 Nobia AB 58,049 4.301,206 Nordic Waterproofing Hoding A/S ^(h) 89,497 7.66,219 Nordic Waterproofing Hoding A/S ^(h) 192,795 1.362,834 Parakot Interactive AB 195,016 966,171 Prer AB Class B ^(h) 656,775 660,320 Rator AB Class B ^(h) 100,899 7.18,609 Rator AB Class B ^(h) 1010,899 7.18,609 Scandi Standard AB 100,293 7.18,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,17,255 Scandi S	MQ Holding AB ^(b) 243,875 448,622 Netbin AB ^(b) 237,147 3024,227 Netbin AB ^(b) 3054,122 30,044,12 Nobin AB 552,094 4,954,132 Nobin AB ^(b) 484,867 3,142,067 Nobin AB ^(b) 848,867 3,142,067 Nordis Waterproofing Holding A/S ^(b) 89,497 766,219 Nordis Waterproofing Holding A/S ^(b) 89,497 766,219 Parakor Interactive AB 195,796 2,056,831 Parakor Interactive AB 195,016 966,171 Pricer AB Class B ^(a) 656,775 660,320 Ratex Floating ABco ^(b) 202,516 2,363,431 Ratex Rolding ABco ^(b) 1010,899 718,609 Ratios AB 800,293 718,609 Scandis Indard AB 170,743 1,172,255 Scandis Indard AB 170,743 1,172,255 Scandis Indard AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 193,698,663 58,677 2,83,061 Switzeraland 4,356 1,187,435 1,87,43	Modern Times Group MTG AB Class B		
Mycronic AB00 237,147 3.024.227 Nobia AB 690.921 3.054.412 Nobia AB 552.094 4.954.132 Nobia AB Class B 94.86.657 3.142.067 Nonic Waterprofing Holding AS%0 89.4907 766.219 NP3 Fastighter AB 192.795 1.362.834 Nordic Waterprofing Holding AS 656.775 660.320 Patack Interactive AB 956.621 3.83.482 Patack Interactive AB 956.621 3.83.482 Scandi Standard AB 100.1899 7.121.727 Rotters AB 800.203 7.18.600 Scandi Standard AB 107.0733 1.170.255 Scandi Standard AB 107.0733 1.170.255 Scandi Standard AB 107.0743 1.170.255 Scandi Standard AB 107.0743 1.170.255 Scandi Standard AB 108.674 3.63.7403 Withberg Fasighter AB 22.516 2.506.108 Standard AB 108.674 3.63.7403 Withberg Fasighter AB 27.757 2.843.061 <t< td=""><td>Mycronic ABI® 237,147 3.024.227 Nobia AB 609.921 3.054.412 Nobia AB 555.094 4.954.132 Nobia AB Class B 93.140 4.301.206 Nordic Wateproofing Holding ASI® 89.497 766.219 NP3 Fastigheter AB 192.795 1.362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 193.796 2.036.533 Platzer Fastigheter Holding ASI® 656.715 660.320 Ratus AB Class B 956.621 3.833.482 Scandi Standard AB 100.108.99 7.121.727 Rotters AB 80.029 7.121.727 Rotters AB 22.516 2.506.108 Scandi Standard AB 107.973 1.170.255 Scandi Standard AB 103.559 2.44.972 Niholong Path 168.674 3.637.403 Withborgs Fastigheter AB 22.7.123 5.244.972 Nobar AB 23.557 2.843.061 Data Wap Dath 168.674 3.537.433 Withborgs Fastigheter AB 22.7.123 5.244.972 Soute AD Data AB</td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Mycronic ABI® 237,147 3.024.227 Nobia AB 609.921 3.054.412 Nobia AB 555.094 4.954.132 Nobia AB Class B 93.140 4.301.206 Nordic Wateproofing Holding ASI® 89.497 766.219 NP3 Fastigheter AB 192.795 1.362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 193.796 2.036.533 Platzer Fastigheter Holding ASI® 656.715 660.320 Ratus AB Class B 956.621 3.833.482 Scandi Standard AB 100.108.99 7.121.727 Rotters AB 80.029 7.121.727 Rotters AB 22.516 2.506.108 Scandi Standard AB 107.973 1.170.255 Scandi Standard AB 103.559 2.44.972 Niholong Path 168.674 3.637.403 Withborgs Fastigheter AB 22.7.123 5.244.972 Nobar AB 23.557 2.843.061 Data Wap Dath 168.674 3.537.433 Withborgs Fastigheter AB 22.7.123 5.244.972 Soute AD Data AB	1		
NetBart AB* 609.921 3.054.12 Nobina AB 552.004 4.954.132 Nobina AB 951.49 4.301.206 Nodato AB Class B 59.149 4.301.206 Nordic Waterproofing Holding AS ^(b) 89.497 765.219 NP3 Fastigheter AB 192.795 1.362.834 Parakos Interactive AB 195.706 2.005.838 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 156.016 976.171 Ratos AB Class B 0.656.715 660.320 Ratos AB Class B 98.6621 3.833.492 Resurs Holding AB Moh 1.010.890 7.121.721 Ratter Fastigheter Holding AB Moh 1.010.890 7.121.721 Ratter Fastigheter MB 272.123 5.244.972 Scandi Standard AB 277.123 5.244.972 Svitzerland 4.3% 273.055 1.235.322 Total Sweden 190.551 7.211.72 Svitzerland 4.3% 257.77 2.84.3061 Dates of giviered Shares ¹ 46.537 3.844.217 Robit Group S.A. Regiviered Shares ¹ 46.537	NetBar AB ¹ 609.921 3.054.12 Nobin A B ¹⁰ 438.657 3.142.067 Nobin A B ¹⁰ 98.467 3.142.067 Nobato AB Class B 59.149 4.301.206 Nordic Waterproofing Holding AS ¹⁰ 192.795 1.362.834 Parakos Interactive AB 192.795 1.362.834 Parakos Interactive AB 155.706 2.005.838 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 156.016 976.171 Rators AB Class B ¹⁰ 656.775 660.320 Rators AB Class B ¹⁰ 100.890 7.121.721 Rators AB Class B ¹⁰ 100.890 7.121.721 Rotteres AB 800.293 718.609 Scandi Standard AB 107.073 1.170.253 Scandi Standard AB 47.218 609.113 Systemair AB 47.238 609.173 Thile Group AB ¹⁰ 186.8674 3.837.403 Wilhborgs Fastigheter AB 27.123 52.44.97 Switzerland 4.3% 73.145.008 2.34.932 Switzerland 4.3% 3.93.055 1.235.33.22 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Nobia AB 552.094 4.954.132 Nobia A B(Das B 39.149 4.30.206 Nordic AB Class B 59.149 4.30.206 Nordic Materproving Holding A/S ^(h) 89.497 766.219 Para Satisfibeer AB 192.795 1.362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 192.795 1.362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 195.016 976.715 660.302 Ratios AB Class B 986.621 3.833.482 3.833.482 Resurs Holding AB ^(Mh) 80.0293 7118.609 3.112.727 Rotitares AB 800.293 7118.609 5.256.16 2.506.108 Scandic Hotel Group AB ^(h) 168.674 3.637.403 1.170.743 1.170.255 Scandic Hotel Group AB ^(h) 168.674 3.637.403 1.6682 3.187.435 Wihborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5.244.972 5.244.972 Total Sweden 150.359 3.187.435 5.0651 Group S.1 7.27.1742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares 150.359 3.187.435 1.66.62 3.181.048 1.132.425 <td>Nohia AB \$52,094 4,954,132 Nohia AB Class B \$9,149 4,30,206 Noratic Waterproving Holding A/S^(h) \$8,907 766,219 Para Satisfieter AB 192,795 1,362,834 Paratok Interactive AB 192,795 1,362,834 Paratok Interactive AB 195,706 2,006,633 Patzer Fastigherter Holding AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Flohling AB (Sing B) 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Flohling AB (Sing B) 986,621 3,833,482 Scandis Totols Group AB (Sing B) 800,293 7,118,099 Scandis Hotols Group AB (Sing B) 262,516 2,250,610 Scandis Hotols Group AB (Sing B) 262,516 2,250,610 Viblorgy Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 198,674 3,637,403 Switzerland 4,3% 150,359 3,187,435 Bobs Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Datwyler Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobs Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Nohia AB \$52,094 4,954,132 Nohia AB Class B \$9,149 4,30,206 Noratic Waterproving Holding A/S ^(h) \$8,907 766,219 Para Satisfieter AB 192,795 1,362,834 Paratok Interactive AB 192,795 1,362,834 Paratok Interactive AB 195,706 2,006,633 Patzer Fastigherter Holding AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Flohling AB (Sing B) 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Flohling AB (Sing B) 986,621 3,833,482 Scandis Totols Group AB (Sing B) 800,293 7,118,099 Scandis Hotols Group AB (Sing B) 262,516 2,250,610 Scandis Hotols Group AB (Sing B) 262,516 2,250,610 Viblorgy Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 198,674 3,637,403 Switzerland 4,3% 150,359 3,187,435 Bobs Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Datwyler Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobs Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,			
Nobina AB ^(b) 488.657 3,142.067 Notato AB Class B 59,149 4,301.206 Nordic Waterproofing Holding AD ^(b) 89,497 766.219 NP3 Fastigheter AB 195,705 1,362,834 Paradox Intercutive AB 195,705 660.323 Pitazer Fastigheter Holding AD Class B 056,775 660.320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Holding AB ^{(b)(b)} 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rottareos AB 800.293 718.600 Scandis Closed AB 100,733 1,170.255 Scandis Closed AB 47,238 609,173 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Thube Group AB ^(b) 168,674 3,637,403 Withborgs Fastigheter AB 27,757 2,843,061 Systemair AJ 19,050,003 3,187,435 Bobis Group SA. Registered Shares ⁶ 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG ^e 19,0251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares ⁶ 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilecone Holding AG Registered Shares ⁶	Nobina AB ^(b) 488.657 3,142.067 Notato AB Class B 59,149 4,301.206 Nordic Waterproofing Holding AS ^(b) 89.497 766.219 NP3 Fastighter AB 195.706 2,036,533 Paradox Interactive AB 195.706 665.775 660.320 Paratox Interactive AB 966.621 3,833,482 Resurs Holding AB (M ^(b)) 1,010.899 7,121.727 Rotteneos AB 800.293 718.609 Scandis Mandard AB 170.743 1,170.255 Scandis Mandard AB 170.743 1,170.255 Scandis Mandard AB 47.238 609.173 Thub Group AB ^(b) 168.674 3,637.403 Withborsy Fastighter AB 27.123 5,244.972 Total Sweden 199.698.053 59.757 2,843.061 Switzerhand A3 ^(b) 199.698.053 3,187.435 59.575 2,843.061 Dest Group AS A Registered Shares ⁶ 156.623 3,181.008 257.57 2,843.061 EFG International AG ^(c) 172.17.23 5,244.905 12,245.352 <			
Nolato AB Class B \$9,149 4.301.206 Nordie Materpooling Holding ASP 192.795 1.362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 192.795 1.362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 135.796 2.036.583 Platter Fastighter Holding AB Class B 156.016 076.171 Pricer AB Class B 056.075 660.320 Resurs Holding AB ^(Nh) 1.010.899 7.121.727 Rottines AB 800.293 718.609 Scandie Holds Group AB ^(N) 262.516 2.306.108 Systemair AB 202.516 2.306.108 Systemair AB 202.516 2.306.108 Wilhborgs Fastighter AB 262.516 2.306.108 Systemair AB 202.516 2.306.018 Wilhborgs Fastighter AB 227.123 5.244.972 Total Sweden 150.359 3.187.435 Bobst Group AB ^(N) 265.515 2.306.118 Switzerland 4.3% 27.71.73 5.123.552 Total Sweden 150.359 3.187.435 Bobst Group AB ^(N) 108.674 3.353.522 International AG ^a 737.055 12.355.525	Nolato AB Class B \$9,149 4.301.206 Nordic Waterpooling Holding AS(9) 89.497 766.219 NP3 Estighter AB 192.795 1.362,834 Paradox Interactive AB 135.796 2.036,583 Platzer Fastighter Holding AB Class B 156.016 976,171 Pricer AB Class B 986,6621 3.333,482 Resurs Holding AB ^{(0)(h)} 262,516 2.206,018 Scandi Standard AB 800,293 718,609 Scandi Geots Group AB ^(h) 262,516 2.506,108 Systemiar AB 202,516 2.506,108 Systemiar AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 Bock Oroup AB ^(h) 25,575 2,483,061 Nearey Sharef Marking AG Begistered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Oroup S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bock Oroup S.A. Registered Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG ^a 737,055 12,235,522 International AG ^a 131,061 14,24,245 Mohlicone Hol			
Nordic Waterproofing Holding A/S ^(h) 99,497 76,219 NP3 Fastigheter AB 192,795 1362.834 Paracko Interactive AB 135,796 2,036,883 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 156,016 976,171 Picer AB Class B 656,775 660,320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Holding AB ^{(h)(h)} 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rotteros AB 800,293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,17,725 Scandi Standard AB 47,233 660,173 Scandi Standard AB 47,233 660,173 Thule Group AB ^(h) 168,674 3,637,403 Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 25,575 2,4843,061 Dates Wyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Dates Wyler Holding AG Registered Shares 12,657,73 2,484,306 Dates Wyler Holding AG Registered Shares ^(h) 106,441 1,132,425 Mobilcone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(h) 115,208 1,474,990	Nordic Waterproofing Holding A/S ^(h) 99,497 76,219 NP3 Fastigheter AB 192,795 1362.834 Paradox Interactive AB 135,796 2,036,883 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 156,016 976,171 Pricer AB Class B 656,775 660,320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Holding AB ^{(h)(h)} 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rotteros AB 800,293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,17,725 Scandi Standard AB 47,233 660,173 Scandi Standard AB 47,233 660,173 Thule Group AB ^(h) 126,575 2,343,013 Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,224,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 Sobet Group SA, Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Dater Wyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 166,682 3,181,048 EFG International AG ^o 190,051 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares ^(h) 106,441 1,132,425 <t< td=""><td>Nolato AB Class B</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Nolato AB Class B		
NP3 Fastigheier AB 192,795 1.362,834 Paradox Interactive AB 135,796 2.036,583 Platzer Essigheter Holding AB Class B 156,016 976,171 Pricer AB Class B ^(a) 656,775 660,320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 3.333,482 Resurs Holding AB ^{(a)(b)} 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rottneros AB 800,293 718,609 Scandis Isandard AB 202,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 669,173 Standie Hoteis Group AB ^(b) 265,16 2.506,108 Systemair AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 5 Switzerland 4.3% 136,579 3,187,435 Bobst Group AB ^(b) 25,757 2,843,061 Datewyler Holding AG Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Datewyler Holding AG Registered Shares 16,662 3,181,008 FG International AG ^(c) 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 11,524	NP3 Fastigheier AB 192,795 1.362,834 Paradox Interactive AB 135,796 2.036,583 Platzer Enstigheter Holding AB Class B 156,016 976,171 Pricer AB Class B 086,621 3.333,482 Resurs Holding AB ^{(a)(b)} 2.02,516 2.206,0108 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandi Standard AB 202,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 202,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 3.877,403 Switzerland 4.3% 3.017,843 186,009 Switzerland 4.3% 3.817,435 186,009 Switzerland 4.3% 3.817,435 186,008 3.817,435 Bobst Group SA. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 2.843,061 2.927,1742 3.814,418 1.81,008 1.81,008 1.81,008 1.81,008 1.81,008 1.81,008 1.81,008 1.81,008 1.81,008 1.81,014 1.132,425 1.81,014 1.132,425 1.81,014 1.132,425 1.81,014 1.132,425 1.81,014 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Paradox Nurractive AB 135,796 2,036,583 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 656,715 660,320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Reurst Holding AB Class B 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rotter SA B 800,293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandi Standard AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(b) 168,674 3,637,403 Wilhborgs Fastigheter AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(b) 168,674 3,637,403 Wilhborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Swede 150,359 3,187,435 Switzerland 4,357,77 2,843,061 Datewyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG ^c 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 115,208 1,474,990 Unplenia AG Registered Shares ^(b) 108,441 1,152,425 Mobilecone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(b) 108,441 1,152,425 Mobilecone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(b) 115,208 1,474,990 <t< td=""><td>Parades Interactive AB 135,796 2,036,583 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 656,715 660,320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Holding AB Coloss B 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rotters AB 800,293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandis Inderd S Group AB^(b) 262,516 2,506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB^(b) 106,8674 3,637,403 Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Swede 150,359 3,187,435 Switzerland 43,753 129,698,063 Switzerland 43,637,403 131,908 Date Systemair AB 150,359 3,187,435 Date Systemair AB 100,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG Interactional AG^o 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Bearer Shares^(a) 108,441 1,12,425 Mohleicone Holding AG Registered Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG Interactional AG^o <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<></td></t<>	Parades Interactive AB 135,796 2,036,583 Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 656,715 660,320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Holding AB Coloss B 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rotters AB 800,293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandis Inderd S Group AB ^(b) 262,516 2,506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(b) 106,8674 3,637,403 Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Swede 150,359 3,187,435 Switzerland 43,753 129,698,063 Switzerland 43,637,403 131,908 Date Systemair AB 150,359 3,187,435 Date Systemair AB 100,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG Interactional AG ^o 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,12,425 Mohleicone Holding AG Registered Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG Interactional AG ^o <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 155,016 976,171 Pricer AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Ratus AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Holding AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rottmeros AB 800,293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 202,516 2,506,108 Systemair AB 202,516 2,506,108 Systemair AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 Boot Group AB ^(h) 266,8674 3,037,403 Wilborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 Boot Group AB ^(h) 266,862 3,187,435 Boot Group SA, Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Date Wijer Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG ^{(*} 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 26,915,92 3,842,217 Kudekis SA, Bearer Shares ^(m) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 152,063 7,482,591 Total Swetered Shares 11,52,08	Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B 155,016 976,171 Pricer AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 3,833,482 Resurs Holding AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rottneros AB 800,293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 202,516 2,506,108 Systemair AB 202,516 2,506,108 Systemair AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 Boots Group AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 156,862 3,187,435 Soutzerland 4,375 2,27,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 3065 3,187,435 Boots Group SA ⁽ⁿ⁾ 150,359 3,187,435 3065 3,187,435 Boots Group SA, Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 3,181,008 EPC International AG ⁽ⁿ⁾ 3,187,435 Boots Group SA, Registered Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EPC International AG 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares ⁽ⁿ⁾ 115,208 1,474,990 3,442,117 Kadekis SA, Bearer Shares ⁽ⁿ⁾ 11,52,88 1,474	6		
Pricer AB Class B 656,775 660,320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 333,482 Resurs Holding AB ^{(n)(h)} 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rottneros AB 800,293 7118,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandis Hotels Group AB ^(h) 262,516 2,506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 600,173 Thule Group AB ^(h) 168,674 3,637,403 Wihlbrogs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,695,063 Switzerland 139,695,063 Desconter States 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Datal Worden States 139,695,063 Class Beares Shares' 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,355 12,355,522 Internional AG ^a 910,251 7,27,1742 12,2425 Mobilizing AG Beares Shares' 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilizing	Pricer AB Class B* 656,775 660,320 Ratos AB Class B 986,621 333,482 Resurs Holding AB*00 ^(h) 1,010,899 7,121,727 Rottneros AB 800,293 7118,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandis Hotels Group AB*0 262,516 2,506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB*0 168,674 3,637,403 Winblorgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Switzerland 139,695,063 Switzerland AS* 139,695,063 Colspan="2">Switzerland AS* 139,695,063 Switzerland AS* 123,757 2,44,972 Colspan="2">Colspan="2" Colspan="2"			
Ratos AB Class B 986.621 3.833.482 Resurs Holding AB ^{[ab(b)} 1,010,899 7,121.727 Rotheros AB 800,293 718.609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandis Hotels Group AB ^(b) 262.516 2.506.108 Systemair AB 47.238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(b) 168.674 3.637.403 Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5.244.972 Total Sweden 150.359 3.187.435 Bobt Group S. A. Registered Shares 150.359 3.187.435 Bobt Group S. A. Registered Shares 25.757 2.843.001 Datewyler Holding AG Registered Shares 16.682 3.181.008 EFG International AG* 910.251 7.271.742 GAM Holding AG 115.208 1.474.990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares ⁶⁰ 108.441 1.132.425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ⁶⁰ 115.208 1.474.990 Oriflame Holding AG 156.663 7.482.591 Teca Group AG Registered Shares ⁶⁰ 115.54 2.437.549	Ratos AB Class B 986.621 3.833.482 Resurs Holding AB ^{(a)(b)} 1,010.899 7,121.727 Rotheros AB 800.293 718.609 Scandi Standard AB 1707.43 1,170.255 Scandis Hotels Group AB ^(b) 262.516 2.506.108 Systemiar AB 47.238 609.173 Tubel Group AB ^(b) 168.674 3.637.403 Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5.244.972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 4.3% 1 A Registered Shares 150.359 3.187.435 Boott Group S Registered Shares 150.441 1.132.425 Catal Standaref ^(a)		,	
Resurs Holding AB ^{(a)(h)} 1,010.899 7,121,727 Rotmeros AB 800.293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,225 Scandi E Hotels Group AB ^(h) 262,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(h) 168,674 3,637,403 Winbtorgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,098,063 Switzerland 43,637,403 Switzerland 43% 227,757 2,843,061 Data Sweden Sares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Datawyler Holding AG Registered Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG ² 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG ² 7,317,055 12,353,522 Inplenia AG Registered Shares ⁶ 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 115,208 1,474,990 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 115,208 1,474,990 115,404 2,437,549 Valiam Holding AG ² 7,121	Resurs Holding AB ^{(00)b} 1,010.899 7,121,727 Rottneros AB 800.293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,225 Scandi Standard AB 262,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(b) 168,674 3,637,403 Winblorgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,098,063 Switzerland 43,637,403 Switzerland 43,637,403 227,123 5,244,972 Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Datewyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 115,208 1,474,990 Ortifame Holding AG 115,208 1,474,990 115,208 1,474,990 Ortifame Holding AG 7,121 1,279,433 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 156,663 7,482,591			
Rottnerss AB 800.293 718.609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandie Hotels Group AB ^(h) 262,516 2,506,108 Systemiar AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(h) 168,674 3,637,403 Wilborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 4,3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG" 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 190,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 115,058 1,474,990 Orifhame Holding AG Registered Shares ^(h) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(h) 115,028 1,474,990 Orifhame Holding AG 71,21 12,79,043 Valiant Holding AG 53,021,037 14,81,990 Orifhame Holding AG 11,544 2,437,549	Rottneros AB 800.293 718,609 Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1,170,255 Scandi Holels Group AB ^(h) 262,516 2,506,108 Systemiar AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(h) 168,674 3,637,403 Wihborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 43% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Dost Group S.A. Registered Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 137,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares ^(h) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(h) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(h) 115,508 1,474,990 Orifhame Holding AG 7,121 12,279,43 Valiant Holding AG 53,217,037 1,414,990 Orifhame Holding AG 1,52,578 1,461,			
Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1.170,255 Scandic Hotels Group AB ^(b) 262,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(b) 108,674 3.637,403 Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB 29,049,72 5.244,972 Total Sweden 19,0698,063 3.187,435 Switzerland 4.3% 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3.187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 16,682 3.181,008 EFG International AG [*] 910,251 7.271,742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares [*] 148,597 3.844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1.132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 108,441 1.132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 108,441 1.132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1.474,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares 115,208 1.474,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares 115,208 1.474,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares 115,208 1.474,990 Un	Scandi Standard AB 170,743 1.170,255 Scandic Hotels Group AB ^(b) 262,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(b) 108,674 3.637,403 Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB 29,244,972 5244,972 Total Sweden 19,668,063 Switzerland 4.3% 18,068,063 Switzerland 4.3% 150,359 3.187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 150,359 3.187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 16,6682 3,181,008 EFG International AG ⁴ 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares ⁶ 108,444 1,132,425 Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2" <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
Scandic Horels Group AB ^(b) 262,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Systemair AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 129,698,063 30,877,403 Switzerland 4,3% - Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bost Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG ⁴ 737,055 12,335,322 Implenia AG Registered Shares ⁴ 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ⁶⁰ 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezoner Holding AG Registered Shares 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 7,121 1,272,043 Valiant Holding AG 7,121 1,272,043 Valiant Holding AG 11,5208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 7,121 1,272,043 Valiant Holding AG 23,011 1,290,613 Zehnder Group AG 13,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland	Scandic Hotels Group AB ^(b) 262,516 2.506,108 Systemair AB 47,238 609,173 Systemair AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 129,698,063 5,244,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 Bostor Jank 6,8674 3,637,403 Switzerland 4,3%			
Systemar AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(b) 168,674 3,637,403 Wilborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Datwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG' 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG" 108,441 1,132,425 Implenia AG Registered Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 11,544 2,437,549 uebtox Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 uebtox Holding AG Registered Shares 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 126,936 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 128,578 1,461,518 A,414,3087 1,629,612 AG. Bar PLC 158,578 1,461,518 A,414,3087 1,629,612	Systemir AB 47,238 609,173 Thule Group AB ^(h) 168,674 3,637,403 Wilborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG ^G 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG ^G 108,441 1,132,425 Implenia AG Registered Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,508 1,444,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 11,544 2,437,549 uebtx Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 uebtx Holding AG Registered Shares 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 115,245 1,441,990 United Kinggon 24.4% 5,300,635 2,517,037 Acan Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 126,939 2,000,04			
Thule Group AB ^(b) 168,674 3,637,403 Wilhborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 4,3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Datewyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares ⁶⁰ 108,441 1,152,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ⁶⁰ 115,6063 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares ⁶⁰ 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG Segistered Shares 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 148,407 16,636,61 APLC 14,43087 1,629,612 Abcare Shares 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 120,939 2,102,004 Aca Bar PLC 120,939 <	Thule Group AB ^(b) 168,674 3,637,403 Wilhborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 4,3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG [*] 910,0251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares ⁶¹ 108,841 1,132,425 Implenia AG Registered Shares ⁶¹⁰ 106,641 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ⁶¹⁰ 115,6063 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares ⁶¹⁰ 115,6063 7,482,591 12,376,363 Urelian Group AG 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 United Kingdom 24.4% 53,000,635 31,061 1,428,819 53,021,037 Total Switzerland 128,578 1,461,518 1461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcurdation 16,063,709,621 Abcurda Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729	I		
Wilborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ⁶⁰ 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u=blox Holding AG 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 1,461,518 A,APLC A.G. Bar PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 ASC and PLC 1,433,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 1,433,087 1,629,612 AN PLC 1,431,087 1,629,612 <t< td=""><td>Wilborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares⁶⁰ 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u=bhx Holding AG 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 AG. Bar PLC 1,431,087 1,629,612 AScential PLC 1,431,087 1,629,612 AN PLC 1,451,181 3,070,621 <td>•</td><td></td><td></td></td></t<>	Wilborgs Fastigheter AB 227,123 5,244,972 Total Sweden 139,698,063 Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ⁶⁰ 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u=bhx Holding AG 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 AG. Bar PLC 1,431,087 1,629,612 AScential PLC 1,431,087 1,629,612 AN PLC 1,451,181 3,070,621 <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td>	•		
Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group SA. Registered Shares 25,757 2,2843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 1737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudeksi SA. Bearer Shares(**) 108,444 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(**) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,514 2,437,549 U-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 156,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Ascential PLC 12,837 1,629,612 Ascential PLC 12,0393 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 16,134 2,040	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 1737,055 12,335,252 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudeksi S.A. Bearer Shares(**) 108,444 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(**) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 U-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,0217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 150,8578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Ascential PLC 12,8578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Ascential PLC 12,9393 2,102			
Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group SA. Registered Shares 25,757 2,2843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 1737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudeksi SA. Bearer Shares(**) 108,444 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(**) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,514 2,437,549 U-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 156,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Ascential PLC 12,837 1,629,612 Ascential PLC 12,0393 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 16,134 2,040	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 1737,055 12,335,252 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudeksi S.A. Bearer Shares(**) 108,444 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(**) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 U-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,0217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 150,8578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Ascential PLC 12,8578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Ascential PLC 12,9393 2,102			
Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Dactwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,84,217 Kudekki S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Yaling AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Yaling AG Registered Shares 1,461,518 3,461,518 AG Bar PLC 1,843,087 1,629,612 An PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 APLC	Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares 150,359 3,187,435 Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Dactwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 1,629,612 1,84,3087 1,629,612 Ac Barr PLC 1,843,087 1,629,612 1,428,819 Aver PLC 1,433,087 1,629,612 1,629,612 Ac Barr PLC 1,641,518 3,070,621 2,960,620 Ac Barr PLC 1,611,11,100,67,29 2,102,004 3,070,621 Ac Barr PLC 1,611,818			
Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG 115,208 1474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 115,508 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 120,939 2,102,004 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 A PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 BGEO Group PLC 347,640 <td< td=""><td>Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) 115,208 17,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 120,939 2,102,004 AG. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 BGEO Group PLC <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>139,698,063</td></td<></td></td<>	Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares 25,757 2,843,061 Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) 115,208 17,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 120,939 2,102,004 AG. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 BGEO Group PLC <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>139,698,063</td></td<>			139,698,063
Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) 115,208 1/474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 115,6663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 - United Kingdom 24.4% 120,939 2,102,004 Ac, Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 A PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 44,9760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC	Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares 16,682 3,181,008 EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) 115,208 1/474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 115,6663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 - United Kingdom 24.4% 120,939 2,102,004 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 A PLC 120,939 2,010,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 44,97,600 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC <	Switzerland 4.3%		
EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 7,211,742 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 115,208 1,474,990 0riflame Holding AG 7,421,749 Oriflame Holding AG 115,208 1,474,990 156,663 7,482,591 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yell	EFG International AG* 910,251 7,271,742 GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Orifame Holding AG 7,211,742 448,597 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,5208 1,474,990 Orifame Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 v-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zeha Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 370,365 5,917,652 </td <td>Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares</td> <td></td> <td>3,187,435</td>	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares		3,187,435
GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,00,635 Zehnder Group AG 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 158,578 1,461,518 Abeam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 13,51,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 13,51,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Boytet PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Boytet PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Boytet PLC 347,6	GAM Holding AG* 737,055 12,353,522 Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 158,578 1,461,518 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 13,51,187 3,070,621 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 347,640 4,159,820	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares	25,757	3,187,435 2,843,061
Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 5,300,635 A.G. Barr PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 29,439 2,880,620 Bodycote PLC 29,439 2,880,620 Bodycote PLC 370,365 59,71,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132 </td <td>Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 S3,217,037 Cotal Switzerland 53,217,037 Cotal Switzerland 120,939 2,102,004 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 A C, Barr PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 370,365 59,17,652</td> <td>Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares</td> <td>25,757 16,682</td> <td>3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008</td>	Implenia AG Registered Shares* 48,597 3,844,217 Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 S3,217,037 Cotal Switzerland 53,217,037 Cotal Switzerland 120,939 2,102,004 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 A C, Barr PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 370,365 59,17,652	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares	25,757 16,682	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008
Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 1,43,087 1,629,612 A.G. Barr PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 29,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 279,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462<	Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) 108,441 1,132,425 Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 1,430,877 1,629,612 A.G. Barr PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 29,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 279,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares EFG International AG*	25,757 16,682 910,251	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742
Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 1,443,087 1,629,612 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AAPLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,100,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 29,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) 115,208 1,474,990 Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 1,443,087 1,629,612 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AApcan PLC 120,939 2,100,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 29,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AG*	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522
Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 31,061 1,428,819 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 1,443,087 1,629,612 A.G. Barr PLC 1,58,578 1,461,518 A PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Oriflame Holding AG 156,663 7,482,591 Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 31,061 1,428,819 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 1,443,087 1,629,612 AG. Barr PLC 1,543,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 1,20,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217
Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 5,300,635 53,217,037 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 1,20,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 24,7640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Tecan Group AG Registered Shares 11,544 2,437,549 u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 5,300,635 53,217,037 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425
u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGE O Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	u-blox Holding AG* 7,121 1,279,043 Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AG*Implenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990
Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares 44,840 5,300,635 Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 326,111 1,906,729 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AG*Implenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AG	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591
Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Zehnder Group AG 31,061 1,428,819 Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 158,578 1,461,518 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AG*Implenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Shares	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549
Total Switzerland 53,217,037 United Kingdom 24.4% 158,578 1,461,518 A.G. Barr PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% 53,217,037 A.G. Barr PLC 158,578 1,461,518 AA PLC 1,443,087 1,629,612 Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121	$\begin{array}{c} 3,187,435\\ 2,843,061\\ 3,181,008\\ 7,271,742\\ 12,353,522\\ 3,844,217\\ 1,132,425\\ 1,474,990\\ 7,482,591\\ 2,437,549\\ 1,279,043\\ \end{array}$
United Kingdom 24.4%A.G. Barr PLC158,5781,461,518AA PLC1,443,0871,629,612Abcam PLC120,9392,102,004Ascential PLC326,1111,906,729AVEVA Group PLC76,1342,040,963BCA Marketplace PLC1,351,1873,070,621BGEO Group PLC49,7602,482,206Big Yellow Group PLC347,6404,159,820Bodycote PLC229,4392,880,620Bovis Homes Group PLC370,3655,917,652Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC681,4623,296,132	United Kingdom24.4%A.G. Barr PLC158,5781,461,518AA PLC1,443,0871,629,612Abcam PLC120,9392,102,004Ascential PLC326,1111,906,729AVEVA Group PLC76,1342,040,963BCA Marketplace PLC1,351,1873,070,621BGEO Group PLC49,7602,482,206Big Yellow Group PLC347,6404,159,820Bodycote PLC229,4392,880,620Bovis Homes Group PLC370,3655,917,652Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC681,4623,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840	$\begin{array}{c} 3,187,435\\ 2,843,061\\ 3,181,008\\ 7,271,742\\ 12,353,522\\ 3,844,217\\ 1,132,425\\ 1,474,990\\ 7,482,591\\ 2,437,549\\ 1,279,043\\ 5,300,635\\ \end{array}$
United Kingdom 24.4%A.G. Barr PLC158,5781,461,518AA PLC1,443,0871,629,612Abcam PLC120,9392,102,004Ascential PLC326,1111,906,729AVEVA Group PLC76,1342,040,963BCA Marketplace PLC1,351,1873,070,621BGEO Group PLC49,7602,482,206Big Yellow Group PLC347,6404,159,820Bodycote PLC229,4392,880,620Bovis Homes Group PLC370,3655,917,652Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC681,4623,296,132	United Kingdom24.4%A.G. Barr PLC158,5781,461,518AA PLC1,443,0871,629,612Abcam PLC120,9392,102,004Ascential PLC326,1111,906,729AVEVA Group PLC76,1342,040,963BCA Marketplace PLC1,351,1873,070,621BGEO Group PLC49,7602,482,206Big Yellow Group PLC347,6404,159,820Bodycote PLC229,4392,880,620Bovis Homes Group PLC370,3655,917,652Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC681,4623,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840	$\begin{array}{c} 3,187,435\\ 2,843,061\\ 3,181,008\\ 7,271,742\\ 12,353,522\\ 3,844,217\\ 1,132,425\\ 1,474,990\\ 7,482,591\\ 2,437,549\\ 1,279,043\\ 5,300,635\\ \end{array}$
A.G. Barr PLC158,5781,461,518AA PLC1,443,0871,629,612Abcam PLC120,9392,102,004Ascential PLC326,1111,906,729AVEVA Group PLC76,1342,040,963BCA Marketplace PLC1,351,1873,070,621BGEO Group PLC49,7602,482,206Big Yellow Group PLC347,6404,159,820Bodycote PLC229,4392,880,620Bovis Homes Group PLC370,3655,917,652Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC681,4623,296,132	A.G. Barr PLC158,5781,461,518AA PLC1,443,0871,629,612Abcam PLC120,9392,102,004Ascential PLC326,1111,906,729AVEVA Group PLC76,1342,040,963BCA Marketplace PLC1,351,1873,070,621BGEO Group PLC49,7602,482,206Big Yellow Group PLC347,6404,159,820Bodycote PLC229,4392,880,620Bovis Homes Group PLC370,3655,917,652Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC681,4623,296,132	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares EFG International AG* GAM Holding AG* Implenia AG Registered Shares* Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) Oriflame Holding AG Tecan Group AG Registered Shares u-blox Holding AG* Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares Zehnder Group AG	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840	$\begin{array}{c} 3,187,435\\ 2,843,061\\ 3,181,008\\ 7,271,742\\ 12,353,522\\ 3,844,217\\ 1,132,425\\ 1,474,990\\ 7,482,591\\ 2,437,549\\ 1,279,043\\ 5,300,635\\ 1,428,819\\ \end{array}$
AA PLC1,443,0871,629,612Abcam PLC120,9392,102,004Ascential PLC326,1111,906,729AVEVA Group PLC76,1342,040,963BCA Marketplace PLC1,351,1873,070,621BGEO Group PLC49,7602,482,206Big Yellow Group PLC347,6404,159,820Bodycote PLC229,4392,880,620Bovis Homes Group PLC370,3655,917,652Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC681,4623,296,132	AA PLC1,443,0871,629,612Abcam PLC120,9392,102,004Ascential PLC326,1111,906,729AVEVA Group PLC76,1342,040,963BCA Marketplace PLC1,351,1873,070,621BGEO Group PLC49,7602,482,206Big Yellow Group PLC347,6404,159,820Bodycote PLC229,4392,880,620Bovis Homes Group PLC370,3655,917,652Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC681,4623,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AG Registered SharesZehnder Group AG	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840	$\begin{array}{c} 3,187,435\\ 2,843,061\\ 3,181,008\\ 7,271,742\\ 12,353,522\\ 3,844,217\\ 1,132,425\\ 1,474,990\\ 7,482,591\\ 2,437,549\\ 1,279,043\\ 5,300,635\\ 1,428,819\\ \end{array}$
Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Abcam PLC 120,939 2,102,004 Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AG Registered SharesZehnder Group AGTotal SwitzerlandUnited Kingdom24.4%	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840 31,061	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037
Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Ascential PLC 326,111 1,906,729 AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AG Registered SharesZehnder Group AGTotal SwitzerlandUnited Kingdom24.4%A.G. Barr PLC	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840 31,061 158,578	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518
AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	AVEVA Group PLC 76,134 2,040,963 BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AG Registered SharesZehnder Group AGTotal SwitzerlandUnited Kingdom24.4%A.G. Barr PLCAA PLC	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840 31,061 158,578 1,443,087	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612
BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	BCA Marketplace PLC 1,351,187 3,070,621 BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AGTotal SwitzerlandUnited Kingdom24.4%A.G. Barr PLCAbcam PLC	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840 31,061 158,578 1,443,087 120,939	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004
BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	BGEO Group PLC 49,760 2,482,206 Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AGTotal SwitzerlandUnited Kingdom24.4%A.G. Barr PLCAbcam PLCAscential PLC	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840 31,061 158,578 1,443,087 120,939 326,111	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004 1,906,729
Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Big Yellow Group PLC 347,640 4,159,820 Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland4.3%Ascom Holding AG Registered SharesBobst Group S.A. Registered SharesDaetwyler Holding AG Bearer SharesEFG International AG*GAM Holding AGImplenia AG Registered Shares*Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a)Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a)Oriflame Holding AGTecan Group AG Registered Sharesu-blox Holding AG*Valiant Holding AGZehnder Group AGTotal SwitzerlandUnited Kingdom24.4%A.G. Barr PLCAkeam PLCAscential PLCAVEVA Group PLC	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840 31,061 158,578 1,443,087 120,939 326,111 76,134	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004 1,906,729 2,040,963
Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Bodycote PLC 229,439 2,880,620 Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares EFG International AG* GAM Holding AG* Implenia AG Registered Shares* Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) Oriflame Holding AG Tecan Group AG Registered Shares u-blox Holding AG* Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares Zehnder Group AG Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC Abcam PLC Ascential PLC AVEVA Group PLC BCA Marketplace PLC	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840 31,061 158,578 1,443,087 120,939 326,111 76,134 1,351,187	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004 1,906,729 2,040,963 3,070,621
Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Bovis Homes Group PLC 370,365 5,917,652 Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares EFG International AG* GAM Holding AG GAM Holding AG* Implenia AG Registered Shares [*] Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) Oriflame Holding AG Tecan Group AG Registered Shares u-blox Holding AG [*] Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares Zehnder Group AG Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC Abcam PLC Abcam PLC AveevA Group PLC BCA Marketplace PLC BGEO Group PLC	25,757 16,682 910,251 737,055 48,597 108,441 115,208 156,663 11,544 7,121 44,840 31,061 158,578 1,443,087 120,939 326,111 76,134 1,351,187 49,760	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004 1,906,729 2,040,963 3,070,621 2,482,206
Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC 681,462 3,296,132	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares EFG International AG* GAM Holding AG* Implenia AG Registered Shares* Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) Oriflame Holding AG Tecan Group AG Registered Shares u-blox Holding AG* Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares Zehnder Group AG Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC Abcam PLC Abcam PLC AvEVA Group PLC BCA Marketplace PLC BGEO Group PLC Big Yellow Group PLC	$\begin{array}{c} 25,757\\ 16,682\\ 910,251\\ 737,055\\ 48,597\\ 108,441\\ 115,208\\ 156,663\\ 11,544\\ 7,121\\ 44,840\\ 31,061\\ \end{array}$	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004 1,906,729 2,040,963 3,070,621 2,482,206 4,159,820
		Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares EFG International AG* GAM Holding AG* Implenia AG Registered Shares* Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares(a) Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares(a) Oriflame Holding AG Tecan Group AG Registered Shares u-blox Holding AG* Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares Zehnder Group AG Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC AA PLC Abcam PLC Ascential PLC AVEVA Group PLC BCA Marketplace PLC BGEO Group PLC Big Yellow Group PLC Bodycote PLC	$\begin{array}{c} 25,757\\ 16,682\\ 910,251\\ 737,055\\ 48,597\\ 108,441\\ 115,208\\ 156,663\\ 11,544\\ 7,121\\ 44,840\\ 31,061\\ \end{array}$	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004 1,906,729 2,040,963 3,070,621 2,482,206 4,159,820 2,880,620
	Calu Factory FLC 1,469,575 5,950,857	Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares EFG International AG* GAM Holding AG GAM Holding AG Implenia AG Registered Shares [*] Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) Oriflame Holding AG Tecan Group AG Registered Shares u-blox Holding AG [*] Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares Zehnder Group AG Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC AA PLC Abcam PLC Ascential PLC AVEVA Group PLC BCA Marketplace PLC BGEO Group PLC Bodycote PLC Bodycote PLC Bodycote PLC Bovis Homes Group PLC	$\begin{array}{c} 25,757\\ 16,682\\ 910,251\\ 737,055\\ 48,597\\ 108,441\\ 115,208\\ 156,663\\ 11,544\\ 7,121\\ 44,840\\ 31,061\\ \end{array}$	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004 1,906,729 2,040,963 3,070,621 2,482,206 4,159,820 2,880,620 5,917,652
1, to , 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5		Switzerland 4.3% Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares Bobst Group S.A. Registered Shares Daetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares EFG International AG* GAM Holding AG GAM Holding AG Implenia AG Registered Shares [*] Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a) Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a) Oriflame Holding AG Tecan Group AG Registered Shares u-blox Holding AG [*] Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares Zehnder Group AG Total Switzerland United Kingdom 24.4% A.G. Barr PLC AA PLC Abcam PLC Ascential PLC AVEVA Group PLC BCA Marketplace PLC BGEO Group PLC Big Yellow Group PLC Bodycote PLC Bodycote PLC Bodycote PLC Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC	$\begin{array}{c} 25,757\\ 16,682\\ 910,251\\ 737,055\\ 48,597\\ 108,441\\ 115,208\\ 156,663\\ 11,544\\ 7,121\\ 44,840\\ 31,061\\ \end{array}$	3,187,435 2,843,061 3,181,008 7,271,742 12,353,522 3,844,217 1,132,425 1,474,990 7,482,591 2,437,549 1,279,043 5,300,635 1,428,819 53,217,037 1,461,518 1,629,612 2,102,004 1,906,729 2,040,963 3,070,621 2,482,206 4,159,820 2,880,620 5,917,652 3,296,132

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Investments	Shares	Value
Central Asia Metals PLC	477,833	\$ 2,138,270
Chesnara PLC	394,784	2,159,832
Cineworld Group PLC	932,786	3,085,472
Clarkson PLC	43,727	1,852,475
Clinigen Group PLC*	48,436	606,079
CMC Markets PLC ^(b)	961,643	2,282,496
Coats Group PLC	1,099,767	1,181,749
Computacenter PLC	177,386	2,856,650
Concentric AB	107,201	1,881,663
Connect Group PLC	1,100,621	864,613
Consort Medical PLC	82,047	1,289,070
Costain Group PLC	218,671	1,424,862
Countryside Properties PLC ^(b)	585,220	2,576,130
Cranswick PLC	47,391	1,890,694
Crest Nicholson Holdings PLC	666,568	4,248,920
Dairy Crest Group PLC	317,253	2,278,618
De La Rue PLC	226,215	1,615,232
Debenhams PLC ^(a)	6,559,364	1,921,268
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC	68,644	2,530,601
Devro PLC	358,697	986,233
DFS Furniture PLC	532,942	1,377,100
Diploma PLC	146.093	2,338,357
Domino s Pizza Group PLC	734,627	3,405,917
Dunelm Group PLC	498,689	3,686,686
Elementis PLC	1,181,493	4,895,955
EMIS Group PLC	110,569	1,259,462
Epwin Group PLC	584,213	643,744
Equiniti Group PLC ^(b)	494,165	2,069,246
Essentra PLC	522,252	3,104,823
esure Group PLC	1,136,957	3,451,414
Euromoney Institutional Investor PLC	108,645	1,865,464
FDM Group Holdings PLC	165,951	2,374,520
Ferrexpo PLC	434,528	1,489,145
Fidessa Group PLC	81,369	4,183,393
Galliford Try PLC	350,249	4,102,600
Games Workshop Group PLC	105,395	3,407,899
Genus PLC	50,746	1,658,645
Go-Ahead Group PLC	140,626	3,460,118
Greggs PLC	187,566	3,233,715
Halfords Group PLC	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2,633,788
Hallords Group PLC Hastings Group Holdings PLC ^(b)	575,927 1,130,241	4,147,673
Headlam Group PLC	56,552	353,024
Helical PLC	225,177	1,020,287
Hill & Smith Holdings PLC	98,379	1,834,101
Hilton Food Group PLC	127,701	1,486,853
Ibstock PLC ^(b)	749,522	2,965,031

ITE Group PLC	508,183	1,113,517
J D Wetherspoon PLC	82,482	1,317,888
James Fisher & Sons PLC	46,868	1,033,534
James Halstead PLC ^(a) John Laing Group PLC ^(b)	215,983 636,344	1,257,371 2,404,835
John Menzies PLC	147,286	1,297,528
Johnson Service Group PLC	624,569	1,186,301
Just Group PLC	1,429,374	2,730,981
Kcom Group PLC	2,226,922	2,877,136
Keller Group PLC	149,194	1,820,817
Kier Group PLC	314.456	4,122,256
Lookers PLC	738,609	903,497
Low & Bonar PLC	655,820	515,191
Marshalls PLC	349,557	2,050,679
Marston s PLC	2,087,663	2,954,931
McCarthy & Stone PLC ^(b)	928,653	1,882,422
McColl s Retail Group PLC	273,202	862,307
Mears Group PLC	194,869	907,563
Millennium & Copthorne Hotels PLC	324,179	2,442,052
Mitchells & Butlers PLC	792,535	2,772,750
Morgan Advanced Materials PLC	711,181	3,176,501
Morgan Sindall Group PLC	73,262	1,202,432
N Brown Group PLC	801,705	1,984,975
NCC Group PLC	498,177	1,314,523
Northgate PLC	222,842	1,055,972
Numis Corp. PLC	336,233	1,721,587
OneSavings Bank PLC	343,374	1,796,685
Pagegroup PLC	743,564	5,596,079
Pan African Resources PLC	7,730,712	777,561
PayPoint PLC	210,549	2,356,958
Pendragon PLC	3,477,679	1,131,809
Pets at Home Group PLC ^(a)	1,389,091	3,293,162
Photo-Me International PLC	1,158,756	2,675,578
Polar Capital Holdings PLC	218,959	1,578,780
Polypipe Group PLC	283,305	1,383,022
PZ Cussons PLC	634,700	2,035,356
Rank Group PLC	474,272	1,373,863
Redde PLC	1,148,774	2,710,543
Renewi PLC	1,511,566	1,590,319
Restaurant Group PLC (The) ^(a)	536,086	1,908,630
Ricardo PLC	101,635	1,305,974
RPS Group PLC RWS Holdings PLC	451,632 209,162	1,615,551 1,296,883
Safestore Holdings PLC	370,006	2,548,508
Savills PLC	274,235	3,775,800
Senior PLC	637,883	2,689,836
SIG PLC	806,429	1,530,593
Soco International PLC	771,429	993,423
Softcat PLC	186,521	1,784,464
Spire Healthcare Group PLC ^(b)	264,555	776,378
Spirent Communications PLC	909,201	1,471,843
St. Modwen Properties PLC	274,872	1,493,777
Stagecoach Group PLC	1,992,174	3,688,901
SThree PLC	272,259	1,233,618
Stock Spirits Group PLC	508,030	1,770,971
Superdry PLC	141,250	3,093,051
Synthomer PLC	466,110	3,135,908
TalkTalk Telecom Group PLC ^(a)	4,946,368	8,035,090
TBC Bank Group PLC	69,408	1,791,526
Ted Baker PLC	59,688	2,093,258
Telecom Plus PLC	178,209	3,054,897
Trinity Mirror PLC	712,541	794,644

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
TT electronics PLC	354,782	\$ 990,400
Tyman PLC	315,337	1,318,217
Ultra Electronics Holdings PLC	100,575	1,951,228
Unite Group PLC (The)	415,367	4,611,887
Vedanta Resources PLC	979,038	9,712,646
Vesuvius PLC	457,915	3,748,189
Victrex PLC	132,459	4,771,690
Virgin Money Holdings UK PLC	449,121	1,655,711
ZPG PLC ^(b)	430,114	2,027,303
Total United Kingdom		298,898,677
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS (Cost: \$1,100,999,504)		1,208,899,195
RIGHTS 0.1% Italy 0.1%		1,200,077,170
Anima Holding SpA, expiring 4/12/18*	1,147,050	437,317
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA, expiring 4/13/18*	458,496	487,532
Total Italy		924,849
United Kingdom 0.0%		
Galliford Try PLC, expiring 4/13/18*	116,750	458,574
TOTAL RIGHTS		
(Cost: \$0)		1,383,423
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.4%		_,,
United States 0.4%		
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund ^(c)		
(Cost: \$5,273,897)	76,220	5,240,125
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 4.7%		, ,
United States 4.7%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending		
Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(d)		
(Cost: \$57,256,757) ^(e)	57,256,757	57,256,757
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 104.0%		
(Cost: \$1,163,530,158)		1,272,779,500
Other Assets less Liabilities (4.0)%		(48,697,206)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 1,224,082,294
* Non-income producing security.		

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

- (b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- (c) Affiliated company (See Note 3).
- ^(d) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (e) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$72,078,311 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$76,358,964. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$19,102,207.
- CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	Amount and Desc	ription of A	mount and Descr	iption of	f Unrealiz	zed U	Jnrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be P	urchased	Currency to be	Sold	Apprecia	tion D	epreciation
State Street Bank and Trust	4/3/2018	1,489,800	NOK	154,451	EUR	\$	\$	6 (191)
State Street Bank and Trust	4/3/2018	2,688,865	USD	22,452,400	SEK	7,	917	
						\$ 7,	917 \$	6 (191)

CURRENCY LEGEND

NOK Norwegian krone

SEK Swedish krona

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.4%		
Germany 99.4%		
Aerospace & Defense 0.7%		
MTU Aero Engines AG	3,636	\$ 611,734
Air Freight & Logistics 4.0%		
Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares	83,887	3,664,544
Airlines 1.3%		
Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares	37,718	1,203,292
Auto Components 3.6%		
Continental AG	9,062	2,499,802
ElringKlinger AG	3,642	67,814
Hella GmbH & Co. KGaA	11,374	746,976
Leoni AG	229	14,623
Total Auto Components		3,329,215
Automobiles 13.7%		
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	46,916	5,086,225
Daimler AG Registered Shares	64,478	5,469,203
Volkswagen AG	9,628	1,925,347
Total Automobiles		12,480,775
Capital Markets 3.2%		
AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA	7,998	556,737
Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares	59,465	828,305
Deutsche Boerse AG	11,427	1,554,317
Total Capital Markets		2,939,359
Chemicals 12.8%		
BASF SE	49,898	5,060,943
Covestro AG ^(a)	12,049	1,183,403
Evonik Industries AG	40,111	1,412,826
Fuchs Petrolub SE	6,658	338,588
K+S AG Registered Shares	12,667	365,160
LANXESS AG	4,851	371,086
Linde AG*	8,248	1,735,605
Symrise AG	6,356	510,915
Wacker Chemie AG	4,085	669,942
Total Chemicals		11,648,468
Commercial Services & Supplies 0.1%		
Bilfinger SE	2,563	116,628
Construction & Engineering 0.7%		
Hochtief AG	3,342	623,511
Construction Materials 1.0%		

HeidelbergCement AG

923,089

9,408

Diversified Telecommunication Services 4.2%		
Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares	236,235	3,849,572
Electrical Equipment 0.5%		-, ,
OSRAM Licht AG	6,462	474,930
Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 0.0%		, i
Jenoptik AG	641	22,641
Food Products 0.3%		
Suedzucker AG	16,404	278,206
Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.1%		
Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares	1,455	92,782
Health Care Providers & Services 1.9%		
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	8,721	890,004
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	10,441	796,904
Total Health Care Providers & Services		1,686,908
Health Care Technology 0.1%		
CompuGroup Medical SE	945	51,067
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 1.6%		
bet-at-home.com AG	250	21,076
TUI AG	67,385	1,442,413
Total Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure		1,463,489
Household Products 1.2%		
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	8,766	1,102,883
Independent Power & Renewable Electricity Producers 1.1%		
Uniper SE	33,307	1,013,825
Industrial Conglomerates 5.6%		
Indus Holding AG	1,268	88,733
Rheinmetall AG	5,200	737,689
Siemens AG Registered Shares	33,456	4,259,421
Total Industrial Conglomerates		5,085,843
Insurance 13.6%		2,002,012
Allianz SE Registered Shares	25,993	5,862,840
Hannover Rueck SE	12,743	1,738,023
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs Gesellschaft AG Registered Shares	15,827	3,675,935
Talanx AG	26,637	1,157,722
Total Insurance		12,434,520
Internet & Catalog Retail 0.1%		12,454,520
Takkt AG	2,811	63,957
IT Services 0.2%	2,011	00,001
Bechtle AG	1,025	82.947
Wirecard AG	560	66,062
		00,002
Total IT Services		149,009
Life Sciences Tools & Services 0.1%		149,009
Gerresheimer AG	867	71,068
Machinery 4.2%	007	/1,000
DMG MORI AG	6,860	393,154
Duerr AG	3,657	400,913
GEA Group AG	13,279	564,243
KION Group AG	6,236	580,876
Krones AG	2,445	328,964
MAN SE	10,789	1,257,224
NORMA Group SE	801	59,895
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	454	70,520
Wacker Neuson SE	2,660	92,057
		76,628
Washtee AG	805	
Washtee AG	805	70,028
	805	
Total Machinery	805	3,824,474
	805	

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE)

Investments	Shares	Value
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	9,624	\$ 450,481
ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE	28,056	972,342
Stroeer SE & Co. KGaA	5,208	363,487
	- ,- • •	,
Total Media		2,675,212
Metals & Mining 0.9%		
Aurubis AG	4,976	417,856
Salzgitter AG	907	46,337
ThyssenKrupp AG	14,215	370,450
Total Metals & Mining		834,643
Multi-Utilities 3.8%		
E.ON SE	101,157	1,122,160
Innogy SE ^(a)	49,325	2,333,682
Total Multi-Utilities		3,455,842
Personal Products 0.8%		
Beiersdorf AG	6,330	716,371
Pharmaceuticals 4.8%		
Bayer AG Registered Shares	32,911	3,715,256
Merck KGaA	4,638	444,345
STADA Arzneimittel AG	1,803	185,465
Total Pharmaceuticals		4,345,066
Road & Rail 0.3%		4,545,000
Sixt SE	1,633	176,835
VTG AG ^(b)	919	51,934
Total Road & Rail		228,769
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment 1.0%		
Infineon Technologies AG	35,388	946,167
Software 3.9%		
Nemetschek SE	619	69,277
SAP SE	32,287	3,374,004
Software AG	2,084	108,979
Total Software		3,552,260
Specialty Retail 1.0%		5,552,200
CECONOMY AG	24,673	283,717
Fielmann AG	7,278	588,071
	1,210	300,071
Total Specialty Retail		871,788
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.3%		
Diebold Nixdorf AG*	3,620	299,178
		-

Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 2.4%		
adidas AG	6,181	1,494,875
Hugo Boss AG	8,362	727,697
Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods		2,222,572
Thrifts & Mortgage Finance 0.6%		_,,
Aareal Bank AG	12,187	580,642
Trading Companies & Distributors 0.7%	12,107	200,012
BayWa AG	1.650	58.138
Brenntag AG	9.741	578,633
Kloeckner & Co. SE	3,622	45,436
	-,	,
Total Trading Companies & Distributors		692 207
Total Trading Companies & Distributors		682,207
Transportation Infrastructure 0.1%	4 110	02 450
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG TOTAL COMMON STOCKS	4,119	92,450
IOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$80,854,845)		90,708,956
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 0.0%		
United States 0.0%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74%(c)		
(Cost: \$6,890) ^(d)	6,890	6,890
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.4%		
(Cost: \$80,861,735)		90,715,846
Other Assets less Liabilities 0.6%		586,490
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 91,302,336
* Non-income producing security		÷ , 1,002,000

Non-income producing security.

(a) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

^(b) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

(c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$6,555 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$6,890.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	Amount and Descr	ription of A	mount and Descr	iption of	f Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	irchased	Currency to be	Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	15,973,662	EUR	19,646,358	USD	\$	\$ (1,143)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	19,979,347	USD	16,338,667	EUR		(114,770)
Bank of America N.A.	5/3/2018	18,921,187	USD	15,352,536	EUR	844	
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	19,979,347	USD	16,338,948	EUR		(115,115)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	15,974,207	EUR	19,646,358	USD		(472)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	19,979,347	USD	16,339,148	EUR		(115,362)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/3/2018	18,921,187	USD	15,353,308	EUR		(108)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	19,979,347	USD	16,339,549	EUR		(115,855)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	15,974,116	EUR	19,646,358	USD		(584)
Citibank N.A.	5/3/2018	18,921,187	USD	15,353,159	EUR	76	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	15,974,194	EUR	19,646,358	USD		(488)

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE)

March 31, 2018

	Settlement	Amount and Desc	ription ofA	mount and Desci	ription o	f Unrealized	Unr	ealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be P	urchased	Currency to be	e Sold	Appreciation	Depi	reciation
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	18,921,187	USD	15,353,458	EUR	\$	\$	(292)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	12,170,826	EUR	14,968,655	USD			(360)
Goldman Sachs	5/3/2018	14,416,146	USD	11,697,524	EUR	210		
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	15,222,362	USD	12,448,643	EUR			(87,607)
UBS AG	4/3/2018	24,500	USD	19,912	EUR	11		
UBS AG	4/4/2018	1,278,570	EUR	1,585,663	USD			(13,213)
						\$ 1.141	\$ ((565.369)

CURRENCY LEGEND

EUR Euro

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.3%		
Australia 5.7%		
BHP Billiton Ltd.	91,241	\$ 1,974,316
Rio Tinto Ltd.	39,790	2,218,871
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	1,156,187	2,784,719
Wesfarmers Ltd.	81,602	2,601,357
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	80,787	1,811,935
Total Australia		11,391,198
Austria 0.8%		
OMV AG	25,647	1,491,305
Belgium 0.9%		
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A.	16,338	1,793,929
China 1.4%		
CNOOC Ltd.	1,898,000	2,795,622
Denmark 0.8%		
Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	33,702	1,654,267
Finland 2.9%		
Kone Oyj Class B	37,145	1,851,524
Nokia Oyj	247,045	1,362,670
UPM-Kymmene Oyj	69,957	2,589,703
		- 002 005
Total Finland		5,803,897
France 13.7%	11.501	1 110 7/4
Air Liquide S.A.	11,531	1,410,766
Bouygues S.A.	52,060	2,606,499
Capgemini SE	8,438	1,050,201
Carrefour S.A.	62,299	1,291,021
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	11,768	1,735,299
Electricite de France S.A.	393,717	5,694,345
Engie S.A.	251,681	4,195,679
Orange S.A.	120,458	2,042,183
Renault S.A.	21,525	2,607,544
Sanofi	18,545	1,490,019
TOTAL S.A.	54,370	3,084,573
Total France		27,208,129
Germany 7.7%		,_00,1_/
BASF SE	19,643	1,992,306
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	23,690	2,568,264
Daimler AG Registered Shares	36,516	3,097,389
Evonik Industries AG	59,053	2,080,019
Innogy SE ^(a)	58,487	2,767,157
	36,467	2,707,137

Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG

2,853,143

607,943

Total Germany		15,358,278
Italy 5.8%		10,000,270
Atlantia SpA	72,095	2,229,952
Enel SpA	509,622	3,114,991
Eni SpA	193,851	3,406,370
Snam SpA	584,720	2,684,468
Shain SpA	564,720	2,084,408
Total Italy		11,435,781
Japan 17.3%		
Bridgestone Corp.	36,800	1,600,030
Canon, Inc.	59,700	2,162,897
Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd.	70,600	2,340,720
Eisai Co., Ltd. ^(b)	25,300	1,613,157
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	26,000	1,037,800
Hitachi Ltd.	169,000	1,224,873
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	56,900	1,958,195
ITOCHU Corp.	128,200	2,491,070
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	46,100	1,329,032
Mitsubishi Corp.	93,700	2,521,574
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	143,100	2,452,278
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	253,100	2,627,385
Subaru Corp.	61,100	2,003,345
Sumitomo Corp.	144,300	2,430,101
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	33,200	1,618,012
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	7,900	1,486,775
Toyota Motor Corp.	36,245	2,326,019
Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(b)	219,000	1,017,264
T-t-l I-man		24 240 527
Total Japan Netherlands 0.9%		34,240,527
	70.904	1 (75 5(1
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize N.V.	70,804	1,675,561
Steinhoff International Holdings N.V.*	321,183	88,482
Total Netherlands		1,764,043
Norway 4.0%		
Statoil ASA	157,062	3,694,012
Telenor ASA	186,540	4,205,552
Total Norway		7,899,564
Singapore 1.2%		
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	905,200	2,326,336
Spain 9.0%		
Abertis Infraestructuras S.A.	130,065	2,914,480
Amadeus IT Group S.A.	16,361	1,206,893
Endesa S.A.		
	126,985	2,793,146
	126,985 86,661	2,793,146
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A.	86,661	1,808,131
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A.	86,661 96,342	1,808,131 2,297,448
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A.	86,661 96,342 275,095	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A.	86,661 96,342	1,808,131 2,297,448
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A.	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1%	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden Switzerland 6.8%	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459 745,065	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322 4,230,540
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden Switzerland 6.8% Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459 745,065 743	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322 4,230,540 1,688,354
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden Switzerland 6.8% Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459 745,065 743 11,468	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322 4,230,540 1,688,354 1,799,959
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden Switzerland 6.8% Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares LafargeHolcim Ltd. Registered Shares*	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459 745,065 743 11,468 31,140	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322 4,230,540 1,688,354 1,799,959 1,700,733
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden Switzerland 6.8% Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares Kuchne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares LafargeHolcim Ltd. Registered Shares [*] Nestle S.A. Registered Shares	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459 745,065 745,065 743 11,468 31,140 17,848	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322 4,230,540 1,688,354 1,799,959 1,700,733 1,409,426
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden Switzerland 6.8% Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares Kuchne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares LafargeHolcim Ltd. Registered Shares [*] Nestle S.A. Registered Shares Novartis AG Registered Shares	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459 745,065 745,065 743 11,468 31,140 17,848 22,934	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322 4,230,540 1,688,354 1,799,959 1,700,733 1,409,426 1,850,335
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden Switzerland 6.8% Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares LafargeHolcim Ltd. Registered Shares* Nestle S.A. Registered Shares Novartis AG Registered Shares Roche Holding AG Genusschein	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459 745,065 745,065 743 11,468 31,140 17,848 22,934 6,481	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322 4,230,540 1,688,354 1,799,959 1,700,733 1,409,426 1,850,335 1,482,860
Ferrovial S.A. Gas Natural SDG S.A. Iberdrola S.A. Repsol S.A. Telefonica S.A. Total Spain Sweden 2.1% Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b) Telia Co. AB Total Sweden Switzerland 6.8% Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares Kuchne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares LafargeHolcim Ltd. Registered Shares [*] Nestle S.A. Registered Shares Novartis AG Registered Shares	86,661 96,342 275,095 132,097 254,158 117,459 745,065 745,065 743 11,468 31,140 17,848 22,934	1,808,131 2,297,448 2,020,481 2,341,855 2,509,363 17,891,797 742,218 3,488,322 4,230,540 1,688,354 1,799,959 1,700,733 1,409,426 1,850,335

Total Switzerland

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares		Value
United Kingdom 18.3%	22 200	¢	0.011.055
AstraZeneca PLC BHP Billiton PLC	32,208	\$	2,211,855
BP PLC	123,231 564,368		2,426,382 3,794,200
British American Tobacco PLC	23,220		1,345,591
BT Group PLC	662,370		2,113,868
Centrica PLC	1,243,247		2,480,006
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	1,243,247		2,287,293
Imperial Brands PLC	50,796		1,728,686
National Grid PLC	168,661		1,897,986
Rio Tinto PLC	55,997		2,836,534
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A	141,734		4,440,744
SSE PLC	172,557		3,088,723
Unilever N.V. CVA	24,738		1.395.551
Unilever PLC	25,430		1,411,054
Vodafone Group PLC	1,085,412		2,957,225
Total United Kingdom TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			36,415,698
(Cost: \$203,166,694)			197,252,584
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.1%			
United States 0.1%			
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund ^{(b)(c)}			
(Cost: \$117,782)	2,611		130,035
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 0.4%			
United States 0.4%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(d)	001.050		0.24 0.50
(Cost: \$931,270) ^(e)	931,270		931,270
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.8%			
(Cost: \$204,215,746)			198,313,889
Other Assets less Liabilities 0.2%			332,119
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	198,646,008

* Non-income producing security.

^(a) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

^(b) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

^(c) Affiliated company (See Note 3).

^(d) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(e) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$1,854,574 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$1,988,335. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$1,057,065.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

		((
	Settlement	Amount and De	scription of A	mount and Des	cription o	f Unreal	ized Unro	ealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be	Purchased	Currency to l	be Sold	Appreci	ation Depr	eciation
Bank of Montreal	4/2/2018	49,621	SGD	37,936	USD	\$	\$	(95)
Goldman Sachs	4/3/2018	304,951	NOK	28,001	GBP			(436)
						\$	\$	(531)

CURRENCY LEGEND

GBP British pound

- NOK Norwegian krone
- SGD Singapore dollar
- USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.4%		
Australia 6.9%		
Adelaide Brighton Ltd. ^(a)	89,494	\$ 426,980
AGL Energy Ltd.	38,584	641,638
Alumina Ltd.	302,300	547,235
Amcor Ltd.	71,867	781,129
AMP Ltd.	238,500	912,878
APN Outdoor Group Ltd. ^(a)	159,744	568,547
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	22,277	411,127
ASX Ltd.	15,382	661,439
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	188,293	610,939
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	227,793	4,693,211
Bank of Queensland Ltd.	68,922	579,418
Bendigo & Adelaide Bank Ltd.	48,000	362,293
BHP Billiton Ltd.	153,113	3,313,133
Boral Ltd.	65,803	375,528
Brambles Ltd.	81,161	621,300
Cabcharge Australia Ltd.	312.094	426,117
Caltex Australia Ltd.	17,744	427,371
carsales.com Ltd.	43,708	452,939
CIMIC Group Ltd.	15,288	521,485
Cleanaway Waste Management Ltd.	207.715	230,229
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd.	71,478	475,352
Cochlear Ltd.	3,922	546,380
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	120,726	6,696,114
Crown Resorts Ltd.	72,174	702,532
CSL Ltd.	12,752	1,520,620
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd. ^(a)	12,752	442,912
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd.	335,304	1,113,654
Harvey Norman Holdings Ltd. ^(a)		520,431
	183,871	,
Healthscope Ltd.	224,340 160,779	332,975
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.		922,475
IRESS Ltd.	50,308	366,207
JB Hi-Fi Ltd. ^(a)	25,402	502,898
Link Administration Holdings Ltd.	71,023	454,348
Macquarie Group Ltd.	26,109	2,060,769
Magellan Financial Group Ltd.	11,624	212,562
Medibank Pvt Ltd.	188,992	420,402
National Australia Bank Ltd.	240,096	5,246,879
Newcrest Mining Ltd.	19,601	294,084
Perpetual Ltd.	9,973	356,098
Premier Investments Ltd. ^(a)	33,482	405,525
Qantas Airways Ltd.	128,247	573,508
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	87,966	649,778
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	8,796	420,471
REA Group Ltd.	8,091	491,593

Rio Tinto Ltd.	27,705	1,544,956
Sonic Healthcare Ltd.	36,007	631,927
South32 Ltd.	226,423	559,242
Star Entertainment Grp Ltd. (The)	110,888	449,950
Suncorp Group Ltd.	104,633	1,070,652
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	250,350	843,016
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	1,333,156	3,210,955
Treasury Wine Estates Ltd.	46,877	606,235
Wesfarmers Ltd.	91,355	2,912,269
Westpac Banking Corp.	275,201	6,041,479
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	46,468	1,042,209
Woolworths Group Ltd.	49,175	991,650
		(2 100 0 12
Total Australia		63,198,043
Austria 0.4%	10.7(1	(00.042
Andritz AG	10,761	600,843
Erste Group Bank AG*	24,436	1,226,147
Oesterreichische Post AG	14,669	728,482
OMV AG	17,699	1,029,150
Total Austria		3,584,622
Belgium 1.9%		3,304,022
Ageas	15,451	797,341
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A.	96,909	10,640,710
Bekaert S.A.	6,063	258,147
Euronav N.V. ^(a)	90,604	750,477
	,	2,013,646
KBC Group N.V.	23,152	, ,
Proximus SADP	28,329	879,024
Solvay S.A.	5,385	747,377
UCB S.A.	6,599	537,102
Umicore S.A.	18,520	977,809
Total Belgium		17.601.633
Total Belgium China 2.5%		17,601,633
China 2.5%	78.000	
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd.	78,000 1 072 481	407,477
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd.	1,072,481	407,477 9,832,066
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. 2000 China Mobile Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. 2000 China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700 308,487	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700 308,487 498,000	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700 308,487 498,000 1,097,003	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd.	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd.	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700 308,487 498,000 1,097,003	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd.	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$	$\begin{array}{r} 407,477\\ 9,832,066\\ 1,712,348\\ 465,824\\ 886,755\\ 1,723,604\\ 4,265,165\\ 668,206\\ 783,013\\ 560,501\\ 523,581\\ 630,023\\ \end{array}$
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$	$\begin{array}{r} 407,477\\ 9,832,066\\ 1,712,348\\ 465,824\\ 886,755\\ 1,723,604\\ 4,265,165\\ 668,206\\ 783,013\\ 560,501\\ 523,581\\ 630,023\\ \end{array}$
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4%	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$ $678,000$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Science	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700 308,487 498,000 1,097,003 1,234,000 869,000 678,000	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700 308,487 498,000 1,097,003 1,234,000 869,000 678,000	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700 308,487 498,000 1,097,003 1,234,000 869,000 678,000 286 3,635 8,380 9,110	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S	$ \begin{array}{r} 1,072,481\\ 493,175\\ 1,809,866\\ 486,000\\ 1,232,000\\ 2,895,700\\ 308,487\\ 498,000\\ 1,097,003\\ 1,234,000\\ 869,000\\ 678,000\\ \end{array} $	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B	1,072,481 493,175 1,809,866 486,000 1,232,000 2,895,700 308,487 498,000 1,097,003 1,234,000 869,000 678,000 286 3,635 8,380 9,110	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Danske Bank A/S	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$ $678,000$ 286 $3,635$ $8,380$ $9,110$ $48,050$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Danske Bank A/S FLSmidth & Co. A/S	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$ $678,000$ 286 $3,635$ $8,380$ $9,110$ $48,050$ $5,462$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941 350,291
China2.5%Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd.China Mobile Ltd.China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.China Power International Development Ltd.China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd.CITIC Ltd.CNOOC Ltd.Fosun International Ltd.Guangdong Investment Ltd.Currow Group Ltd.Shenzhen Investment Ltd.Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd.Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.Total ChinaDenmarkDenmark1.4%AP MollerMaersk A/S Class BCarlsberg A/S Class BCher Hansen Holding A/SColoplast A/S Class BDanske Bank A/SFLSmidth & Co. A/SJyske Bank A/S Registered Shares	$\begin{array}{c} 1,072,481\\ 493,175\\ 1,809,866\\ 486,000\\ 1,232,000\\ 2,895,700\\ 308,487\\ 498,000\\ 1,097,003\\ 1,234,000\\ 869,000\\ 678,000\\ 678,000\\ \end{array}$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941 350,291 193,573
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CTITC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Danske Bank A/S FLSmidth & Co. A/S Jyske Bank A/S Registered Shares Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	$ \begin{array}{c} 1,072,481\\ 493,175\\ 1,809,866\\ 486,000\\ 1,232,000\\ 2,895,700\\ 308,487\\ 498,000\\ 1,097,003\\ 1,234,000\\ 869,000\\ 678,000\\ \end{array} $	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941 350,291 193,573 4,228,389
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Danske Bank A/S FLSmidth & Co. A/S Jyske Bank A/S Class B Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	$ \begin{array}{c} 1,072,481\\ 493,175\\ 1,809,866\\ 486,000\\ 1,232,000\\ 2,895,700\\ 308,487\\ 498,000\\ 1,097,003\\ 1,234,000\\ 869,000\\ 678,000\\ \end{array} $	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941 350,291 193,573 4,228,389 481,880
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Danske Bank A/S FLSmidth & Co. A/S Jyske Bank A/S Registered Shares Novo Nordisk A/S Class B Novozymes A/S Class B	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$ $678,000$ 286 $3,635$ $8,380$ $9,110$ $48,050$ $5,462$ $3,279$ $86,144$ $9,349$ $11,932$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941 350,291 193,573 4,228,389 481,880 771,724
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CITIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Danske Bank A/S FLSmidth & Co. A/S Jyske Bank A/S Class B Novo Nordisk A/S Class B Novo Vordisk A/S Class B Novozymes A/S Class B Novozymes A/S Class B Orsted A/S ^(b) Pandora A/S	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$ $678,000$ $678,000$ 286 $3,635$ $8,380$ $9,110$ $48,050$ $5,462$ $3,279$ $86,144$ $9,349$ $11,932$ $3,243$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941 350,291 193,573 4,228,389 481,880 771,724 347,688
China 2.5% Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. China Mobile Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Power International Development Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. CTTIC Ltd. CTTIC Ltd. CNOOC Ltd. Fosun International Ltd. Guangdong Investment Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Shenzhen Investment Ltd. Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd. Sun Art Retail Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 1.4% AP Moller Maersk A/S Class B Carlsberg A/S Class B Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Danske Bank A/S FLSmidth & Co. A/S Jyske Bank A/S Registered Shares Novo Nordisk A/S Class B Novozymes A/S Class B Orsted A/S ^(b) Pandora A/S SimCorp A/S	1,072,481 $493,175$ $1,809,866$ $486,000$ $1,232,000$ $2,895,700$ $308,487$ $498,000$ $1,097,003$ $1,234,000$ $869,000$ $678,000$ $678,000$ 286 $3,635$ $8,380$ $9,110$ $48,050$ $5,462$ $3,279$ $86,144$ $9,349$ $11,932$ $3,243$ $4,477$	407,477 9,832,066 1,712,348 465,824 886,755 1,723,604 4,265,165 668,206 783,013 560,501 523,581 630,023 788,724 23,247,287 440,922 432,297 720,352 767,471 1,786,941 350,291 193,573 4,228,389 481,880 771,724 347,688 310,093

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Tryg A/S	28,595	\$ 662,871
Vestas Wind Systems A/S	6,924	491,006
Total Denmark		12,541,606
Finland 1.6%		
Aktia Bank Oyj	20,012	225,936
Amer Sports Oyj ^{*(a)}	8,610	265,467
Cargotec Oyj Class B	2,902	154,396
Cramo Oyj	5,755	119,969
Elisa Oyj	19,768	893,941
Fortum Oyj ^(a)	112,294	2,409,929
Kemira Oyj	13,593	173,860
Kesko Oyj Class B	8,866	507,683
Kone Oyj Class B	24,498	1,221,123
Metsa Board Oyj ^(a)	22,661	227,277
Metso Oyj	11,455	360,792
Neste Oyj ^(a)	16,306	1,135,053
Nokia Oyj	291,992	1,610,593
Nokian Renkaat Oyj ^(a)	9,284	421,322
Sampo Oyj Class A	29,654	1,650,631
Sanoma Oyj	19,103	223,779
Stora Enso Oyj Class R ^(a)	34,025	624,546
Technopolis Oyj	64,123	289,422
UPM-Kymmene Oyj	40,735	1,507,949
Uponor Oyj	10,695	178,490
Valmet Oyj	8,935	178,896
Total Finland		14,381,054
France 11.3%		
Accor S.A.	14,608	787,794
Aeroports de Paris	5,048	1,098,866
Air Liquide S.A.	14,727	1,801,783
Airbus SE	22,322	2,575,065
Amundi S.A. ^(b)	8,238	661,182
Atos SE	2,884	394,059
AXA S.A.	159,334	4,232,671
BNP Paribas S.A.	72,348	5,353,759
Bourbon Corp. ^(a)	8,017	46,932
Bouygues S.A.	25,796	1,291,534
Capgemini SE	7,410	922,255
Carrefour S.A. ^(a)	35,994	745,903
Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.	13,117	642,213
Christian Dior SE	4,427	1,747,155
Cie de Saint-Gobain	27,326	1,440,391
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	8,381	1,235,854
Cie Plastic Omnium S.A.	5,644	270,016

CNP Assurances	41,082	1,035,757
Coface S.A.	22,941	262,108
Credit Agricole S.A.	178,299	2,895,607
Danone S.A.	25,823	2,087,481
Edenred	16,643	578,028
Eiffage S.A.	4,991	567,659
Electricite de France S.A.	345,240	4,993,220
Elior Group S.A. ^(b)	6,662	144,693
Elis S.A.	10,444	258,176
Engie S.A.	270,890	4,515,905
Essilor International Cie Generale d Optique S.A.	5,266	709,813
Eurazeo S.A.	3,756	345,294
Eutelsat Communications S.A.	19,094	378,073
Fonciere Des Regions	3,652	402,655
Hermes International	1,351	800,026
ICADE	4,334	420,551
Imerys S.A.	2,963	287,515
Kering S.A.	3,927	1,877,757
Klepierre S.A.	16,805	676,865
Korian S.A.	4,677	158,180
L Oreal S.A.	15,466	3,487,476
Lagardere SCA	15,109	431,098
Legrand S.A.	7,069	553,796
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ^(a)	14,212	4,373,154
Manitou BF S.A.	6,469	274,479
Metropole Television S.A.	21,177	544,852
Natixis S.A.	237,229	1,942,513
Nexity S.A.*(a)	7,605	486,824
Orange S.A.	154,511	2,619,500
Pernod Ricard S.A.	7,632	1,269,486
Peugeot S.A.	31,851	765,812
Publicis Groupe S.A.	11,610	807,881
Rallye S.A. ^(a)	15,242	228,694
Remy Cointreau S.A.	3,258	463,994
Renault S.A.	15,836	1,918,377
Safran S.A.	12,773	1,350,650
Sanofi	70,608	5,673,080
Schneider Electric SE*	26,886	2,358,911
SCOR SE	20,726	847,793
SEB S.A.	1,063	202,898
Societe Generale S.A.	53,279	2,893,593
Sodexo S.A.	6,665	671,330
SPIE S.A.	10,644	235,237
Suez	34,777	503,409
Tarkett S.A.	3,592	120,248
Thales S.A.	8,254	1,004,358
TOTAL S.A.	206,794	11,732,044
Unibail-Rodamco SE	4,940	1,127,909
Valeo S.A.	10,450	689,378
Veolia Environnement S.A.	40,820	966,147
Vicat S.A.	2,406	181,536
Vinci S.A.	29,994	2,947,362
Vivendi S.A.	47,124	1,217,065
Wendel S.A.	2,205	343,588

	103,877,267
12,992	618,996
4,474	1,082,037
28,052	6,327,257
5,347	372,202
2,336	196,164
8,765	733,015
50,310	5,102,730
	4,474 28,052 5,347 2,336 8,765

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Bayer AG Registered Shares	30,937	\$ 3,492,415
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	37,338	4,047,862
Beiersdorf AG	5,440	615,649
Brenntag AG	7,050	418,782
CECONOMY AG	23,717	272,724
Continental AG	5,800	1,599,962
Covestro AG ^(b)	6,022	591,456
Daimler AG Registered Shares	80,774	6,851,476
Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares	37,522	522,655
Deutsche Boerse AG	7,564	1,028,866
Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares	19,134	610,419
Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares	62,504	2,730,443
Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares	254,405	4,145,661
Deutsche Wohnen SE Bearer Shares	11,628	541,997
Duerr AG	2,949	323,296
E.ON SE	79,380	880,582
Evonik Industries AG	22,802	803,153
Fielmann AG	6,347	512,845
Fraport AG Frankfurt Airport Services Worldwide	5,070	499,451
Freenet AG	20,370	619,036
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	7,016	716,004
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	11,284	861,246
Hannover Rueck SE	8,369	1,141,451
HeidelbergCement AG	5,398	529,638
Hella GmbH & Co. KGaA	3,701	243,060
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	5,097	641,272
Hugo Boss AG	4,457	387,867
Indus Holding AG	6,760	473,055
Infineon Technologies AG	30,862	825,156
Innogy SE ^(b)	35,108	1,661,042
KION Group AG	3,451	321,457
LANXESS AG	2,665	203,864
LEG Immobilien AG	3,472	390,026
Leoni AG	3,289	210,015
Linde AG*	6,213	1,307,385
MAN SE	3,965	462,035
Merck KGaA	5,077	486,404
MTU Aero Engines AG	3,361	565,467
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs Gesellschaft AG Registered Shares	9,785	2,272,637
ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE	22,775	789,317
Rheinmetall AG	2,586	366,858
SAP SE	30,113	3,146,820
Siemens AG Registered Shares	33,624	4,280,810
Stroeer SE & Co. KGaA	4,063	283,573
Symrise AG	8,711	700,217
Talanx AG	6,925	300,981

Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG	277,419	1,301,958
ThyssenKrupp AG	9,613	250,520
TUI AG	44,087	943,706
Uniper SE	23,408	712,511
Volkswagen AG	3,861	772,098
VTG AG	9,351	528,440
Wacker Neuson SE	10,375	359,058
Zeal Network SE	13,231	424,703

Total Germany Hong Kong 2.5%		74,401,782
AIA Group Ltd.	268,365	2,270,484
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The)	87,658	349,591
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	562,944	2,740,015
CLP Holdings Ltd.	166,500	1,695,061
Dah Sing Financial Holdings Ltd.	34,800	219,930
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd.	88,000	798,899
Hang Lung Group Ltd.	44,000	143,802
Hang Lung Properties Ltd.	234,000	545,025
Hang Seng Bank Ltd.	111,700	2,584,600
Henderson Land Development Co., Ltd.	192,281	1,251,935
Hong Kong & China Gas Co., Ltd.	587,743	1,207,194
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	18,600	604,809
MTR Corp., Ltd.	282,000	1,516,303
New World Development Co., Ltd.	675,861	954,161
PCCW Ltd.	1,074,000	621,276
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	151,000	1,345,826
Sino Land Co., Ltd.	274,400	444,030
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	110,000	1,737,956
Swire Pacific Ltd. Class A	50,500	509,292
Swire Properties Ltd.	259,400	908,923
Wharf Holdings Ltd. (The)	124,000	425,799
Wheelock & Co., Ltd.	57,000	416,517

Total Hong Kong		23,291,428
Ireland 0.4%		
C&C Group PLC	115,362	377,396
CRH PLC	26,368	894,059
DCC PLC	7,098	653,184
Kerry Group PLC Class A	6,587	667,524
Kingspan Group PLC	7,622	322,463
Paddy Power Betfair PLC	3,272	335,809

Total Ireland		3,250,435
Israel 0.4%		
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	504,767	644,105
Delek Automotive Systems Ltd.	77,921	583,267
Harel Insurance Investments & Financial Services Ltd.	41,459	327,459
Israel Chemicals Ltd.	93,565	394,423
Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.*	590,635	629,690
Oil Refineries Ltd.	979,879	452,700
Sella Capital Real Estate Ltd.	172,747	335,324

Total Israel		3,366,968
Italy 3.6%		
A2A SpA	238,885	456,701
ACEA SpA	27,083	458,985
Assicurazioni Generali SpA	125,209	2,406,068
Atlantia SpA	59,489	1,840,039
Banca Generali SpA	11,978	385,956
Banca Mediolanum SpA	73,408	639,188
Brembo SpA	18,373	283,354

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Buzzi Unicem SpA	8,106	\$ 189,514
Cementir Holding SpA	29,751	257,954
Datalogic SpA	8,785	274,968
Davide Campari-Milano SpA	39,706	300,319
Enel SpA	821,080	5,018,734
Eni SpA	335,911	5,902,663
ERG SpA	26,995	643,412
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	3,371	327,728
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	1,530,095	5,557,861
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA RSP	130,064	492,355
Iren SpA	100,852	316,036
Italgas SpA	71,345	426,083
Luxottica Group SpA	13,589	843,978
MARR SpA	16,994	504,528
OVS SpA ^(b)	35,243	215,938
Piaggio & C. SpA	228,956	635,248
Poste Italiane SpA ^(b)	118,485	1,081,234
Snam SpA	296,304	1,360,341
Societa Cattolica di Assicurazioni SC	30,007	319,221
Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale SpA	193,319	1,129,091
Tod s Sp(A)	2,000	145,122
UnipolSai Assicurazioni SpA	343,553	816,729
Total Italy		33,229,348
Japan 18.5%		
Aeon Co., Ltd.	35,600	635,846
Aichi Steel Corp.	7,900	323,874
Air Water, Inc.	8,000	156,164
Aisin Seiki Co., Ltd.	11,000	597,837
Ajinomoto Co., Inc.	19,900	360,202
Amada Holdings Co., Ltd.	37,500	455,571
ANA Holdings, Inc.	9,100	352,363
Aoyama Trading Co., Ltd.	10,500	413,681
Aozora Bank Ltd.	12,400	493,785
Asahi Glass Co., Ltd.	10,200	422,482
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd.	14,700	783,309
Asahi Holdings, Inc.	5,900	109,900
Asahi Kasei Corp.	62,400	820,852
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	95,300	1,446,302
Azbil Corp.	7,500	349,436
Bandai Namco Holdings, Inc.	8,600	282,623
Bridgestone Corp.	38,600	1,678,292
Brother Industries Ltd.	13,100	304,620
Canon, Inc.	80,800	2,927,338
Casio Computer Co., Ltd. ^(a)	22,200	331,069
Chiba Bank Ltd. (The)	52,000	418,054

Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc.	28,900	408,432
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	21,000	1,062,341
Concordia Financial Group Ltd.	89,200	492,340
COOKPAD, Inc. ^(a)	98,600	554,422
Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd.	9,900	320,691
Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc.	45,733	835,321
Daicel Corp.	13,200	144,226
Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd.	44,600	1,478,699
Daikin Industries Ltd.	6,400	706,197
Daito Trust Construction Co., Ltd.	3,800	657,095
Daiwa House Industry Co., Ltd.	26,600	1,025,482
Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. ^(a)	102,000	650,939
DeNA Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,800	104,711
Denka Co., Ltd.	10,600	355,327
Denso Corp.	36,000	1,970,099
Dentsu, Inc.	8,100	355,684
DIC Corp.	4,300	144,142
Disco Corp.	2,000	431,594
East Japan Railway Co.	7,300	676,940
Eisai Co., Ltd.	17,400	1,109,444
Electric Power Development Co., Ltd.	10,600	267,317
FamilyMart UNY Holdings Co., Ltd.	4,300	362,276
FANUC Corp.	6,000	1,521,016
Fast Retailing Co., Ltd.	1,200	487,898
FCC Co., Ltd.	9,700	272,622
France Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	61,300	542,968
Fuji Electric Co., Ltd.	38,000	258,693
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	16,400	654,612
Fujitsu Ltd.	43,000	264,752
Furukawa Co., Ltd.	22,900	427,424
Gurunavi, Inc. ^(a)	8,100	112,951
Hamamatsu Photonics K.K.	9,200	347,757
Hino Motors Ltd.	27,300	351,422
Hirose Electric Co., Ltd.	2,205	303,123
Hitachi Ltd.	149,000	1,079,917
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	85,100	2,928,688
Hoya Corp.	9,900	493,836
Hulic Co., Ltd.	34,900	380,996
Ichigo, Inc. ^(a)	60,200	264,914
Iida Group Holdings Co., Ltd.	10,400	194,407
Isuzu Motors Ltd.	46,800	718,172
ITOCHU Corp.	101,400	1,970,316
Japan Airlines Co., Ltd.	19,100	769,029
Japan Exchange Group, Inc.	29,900	553,860
Japan Post Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	210,800	2,539,114
Japan Post Insurance Co., Ltd.	21,500	504,396
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	102,944	2,967,807
JXTG Holdings, Inc.	164,200	993,846
kabu.com Securities Co., Ltd.	215,200	740,604
Kadokawa Dwango ^(a)	26,200	273,209
Kajima Corp.	66,000	612,525
Kaneka Corp.	36,000	357,123
Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc. (The)	25,100	322,630
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. ^(a)	12,600	293,585
Kao Corp.	13,700	1,028,112
KDDI Corp. ^(a)	110,400	2,819,949
Kirin Holdings Co., Ltd.	38,800	1,033,390
Komatsu Ltd.	38,300	1,277,387
Kubota Corp.	44,800	784,369
Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a)	23,100	398,358
Kyoritsu Maintenance Co., Ltd. ^(a)	8,200	392,459
Kyowa Hakko Kirin Co., Ltd.	23,700	520,798
in a second statille con Ltd.	23,700	520,790

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Lawson, Inc.	7,200	\$ 490,832
LIXIL Group Corp.	22,700	507,148
Maeda Road Construction Co., Ltd.	28,000	566,055
Makita Corp.	8,200	400,940
Marubeni Corp.	108,300	784,017
Marui Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	20,900	426,057
Mazda Motor Corp.	27,000	357,080
Medipal Holdings Corp.	21,600	442,764
MEIJI Holdings Co., Ltd.	3,200	243,724
Mitsubishi Chemical Holdings Corp.	73,100	708,317
Mitsubishi Corp.	88,100	2,370,872
Mitsubishi Electric Corp.	60,800	972,743
Mitsubishi Estate Co., Ltd.	25,100	424,470
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	12,400	297,204
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries Ltd. ^(a)	18,900	724,011
Mitsubishi Tanabe Pharma Corp.	38,900	760,809
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	492,900	3,230,384
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	99,000	1,696,544
Mitsui Engineering & Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. ^(a)	26,400	429,450
Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd.	14,000	339,831
Mixi, Inc.	3,700	136,728
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	1,336,500	2,405,323
Monex Group, Inc.	244,600	795,784
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	30,330	956,814
Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	4,300	589,102
Nabtesco Corp.	4,900	189,135
NEC Corp. ^(a)	10,900	306,553
NGK Insulators Ltd.	18,900	325,929
Nichiha Corp.	8,400	321,072
Nidec Corp.	5,100	785,980
Nintendo Co., Ltd.	2,800	1,233,738
Nippon Express Co., Ltd.	6,800	455,252
Nippon Kayaku Co., Ltd.	25,700	315,843
Nippon Steel & Sumikin Bussan Corp.	6,700	371,067
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal Corp.	40,500	889,781
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	79,700	3,672,120
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	302,500	3,140,197
Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a)	6,300	169,007
Nisshinbo Holdings, Inc.	33,200	446,725
Nitto Denko Corp.	5,400	405,089
NOK Corp. ^(a)	8,700	169,010
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	165,100	955,205
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	9,900	233,839
Nomura Research Institute Ltd.	8,900	421,777
NSK Ltd.	38,900	521,593
NTT Data Corp.	40,900	435,344

NTT DOCOMO, Inc. ^(a)	185,255	4,731,972
Obayashi Corp. Ogaki Kyoritsu Bank Ltd. (The)	43,500	476,107
Oji Holdings Corp.	6,800 74,000	171,231 475,938
Okasan Securities Group, Inc. ^(a)	61,000	364,795
Omron Corp.	11,600	682,802
Ono Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	24,100	746,454
Oracle Corp.	4,100	333,474
Oriental Land Co., Ltd.	3,000	306,488
Osaka Gas Co., Ltd. ^(a)	27,900	550,786
Otsuka Holdings Co., Ltd.	22,600	1,132,444
Outsourcing, Inc.	13,000	232,496
Panasonic Corp.	76,200	1,089,800
Park24 Co., Ltd. ^(a)	19,400	520,252
Pasco Corp.*	37,000	110,983
Pigeon Corp.	8,300	375,002
Pilot Corp.	2,600	144,974
Qol Co., Ltd.	22,900	449,387
Recruit Holdings Co., Ltd.	37,100	922,529
Resona Holdings, Inc.	111,400	588,686
Resorttrust, Inc.	13,700	287,655
Ricoh Co., Ltd.	57,300	566,265
Sac s Bar Holdings, Iné ^{a)}	53,200	570,768
San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The)	28,900	255,983
Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a)	23,800	432,585
Sanwa Holdings Corp.	34,100	440,238
Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd.	6,200	290,616
SBI Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	25,300	578,795
Secom Co., Ltd. Seibu Holdings, Inc.	8,300 12,500	618,110 217,677
Seiko Epson Corp.	28,600	508,534
Seino Holdings Co., Ltd.	29,000	533,916
Sekisui Chemical Co., Ltd.	23,000	366,488
Sekisui House Ltd.	43,300	790,678
Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd.	27,700	1,188,743
Seven Bank Ltd. ^(a)	70,300	224,087
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. ^(a)	29,200	346,501
Shimano, Inc.	800	115,393
Shimizu Corp.	52,200	466,781
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., Ltd.	8,700	900,268
Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	9,800	505,988
Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)	51,000	482,426
Showa Shell Sekiyu K.K.	41,500	562,308
SMC Corp.	1,000	404,984
SoftBank Group Corp.	9,600	717,630
Sojitz Corp. ^(a)	159,500	511,420
Sompo Holdings, Inc.	12,700	511,344
Sony Corp.	10,300	498,390
Sony Financial Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	29,800	542,480
Subaru Corp. Sumitomo Chemical Co., Ltd.	45,900	1,504,968
	78,000	454,725
Sumitomo Corp. Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	71,600 36,200	1,205,788 552,616
Sumitomo Heavy Industries Ltd.	9,600	364,231
Sumitomo Heavy Industries Etd. Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	69,100	2,896,547
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	20,607	834,550
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co., Ltd.	10,000	370,005
Sumitomo Rearly & Development Co., Etd.	24,500	449,685
Suntory Beverage & Food Ltd.	9,200	447,240
Suzuken Co., Ltd.	8,800	363,667
Suzuki Motor Corp.	11,900	641,157
Sysmex Corp.	3,600	326,319

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
T&D Holdings, Inc.	30,600	\$ 485,831
Taisei Corp.	10,800	548,378
Taiyo Nippon Sanso Corp.	10,000	151,481
Takashimaya Co., Ltd.	40,000	384,015
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	44,900	2,188,215
Teijin Ltd.	20,200	380,068
Terumo Corp.	9,000	473,061
Toda Corp.(a)	52,000	376,982
Toho Co., Ltd.	8,600	285,454
Toho Zinc Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,300	252,167
Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc.	59,500	411,213
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	29,700	1,322,327
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	6,700	1,260,936
Tokyo Gas Co., Ltd.	18,900	501,423
Toppan Forms Co., Ltd.	34,700	388,275
Topy Industries Ltd.	8,000	233,192
Toshiba Machine Co., Ltd.	69,000	485,303
TOTO Ltd.	7,200	379,803
Tow Co., Ltd.	58,800	514,742
Toyo Ink SC Holdings Co., Ltd.	72,000	446,827
Toyoda Gosei Co., Ltd.	12,600	293,111
Toyota Boshoku Corp.	7,600	156,073
Toyota Motor Corp.	186,710	11,982,094
Toyota Tsusho Corp.	26,400	894,894
Trend Micro, Inc.	9,100	543,347
Tsubakimoto Chain Co.	55,000	447,861
UACJ Corp. ^(a)	4,700	120,649
Ube Industries Ltd. ^(a)	20,900	610,197
Unicharm Corp.	14,200	404,436
Unipres Corp.	7,300	165,151
United Arrows Ltd.	8,000	308,416
USS Co., Ltd.	21,960	443,949
Wacoal Holdings Corp.	13,500	390,973
West Japan Railway Co.	8,820	616,280
Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a)	197,710	918,371
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd.	4,000	296,004
Yamada Denki Co., Ltd. ^(a)	95,600	573,510
Yamaha Corp.	6,900	303,315
Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd.	20,900	624,937
Yamato Holdings Co., Ltd.	12,600	316,155
Yuasa Trading Co., Ltd.	19,500	643,583
Zeon Corp.	19,200	277,664
Total Japan		169,672,096
Netherlands 2.3%		
A 11 . T 1 . ' XTX7	10 500	500 105

539,135

10,599

ABN AMRO Group N.V. CVA ^(b)	47,041	1,415,673
Aegon N.V.	158,033	1,064,299
Akzo Nobel N.V.	10,754	1,014,949
ASML Holding N.V.	5,999	1,181,566
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	5,860	598,535
Corbion N.V.	9,318	282,139
Euronext N.V. ^(b)	3,598	262,845
Flow Traders ^(b)	6,633	282,416
Heineken Holding N.V.	3,559	366,358
Heineken N.V.	16,331	1,753,393
ING Groep N.V.	245,468	4,135,878
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize N.V.	63,801	1,509,837
Koninklijke DSM N.V.	8,777	870,460
Koninklijke KPN N.V.	265,986	797,199
Koninklijke Philips N.V.	45,051	1,726,728
NN Group N.V.	19,127	847,781
PostNL N.V.	76,588	286,531
Randstad Holding N.V. ^(a)	12,908	848,038
Steinhoff International Holdings N.V.*	182,768	50,350
Wolters Kluwer N.V.	18,012	956,748

Total Netherlands New Zealand 0.5%		20,528,013
Air New Zealand Ltd.	189,793	442,241
Auckland International Airport Ltd.	76,349	337,078
Contact Energy Ltd.	88,527	335,283
EBOS Group Ltd.	27,264	353,045
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd.	48,163	458,631
Mercury NZ Ltd.	158,418	367,990
New Zealand Refining Co., Ltd. (The)	182,476	301,451
Spark New Zealand Ltd.	319,130	768,936
Trustpower Ltd.	166,971	673,331
Vector Ltd. ^(a)	111,673	253,767

Total New Zealand		4,291,753
Norway 2.0%		
Aker ASA Class A	9,397	527,245
Aker BP ASA	22,347	604,008
DNB ASA	94,326	1,828,021
Gjensidige Forsikring ASA ^(a)	34,131	624,283
Leroy Seafood Group ASA	61,376	379,156
Marine Harvest ASA	60,522	1,211,835
Norsk Hydro ASA	113,515	664,380
Ocean Yield ASA	45,776	384,822
Orkla ASA	59,398	636,579
Salmar ASA	16,719	684,012
SpareBank 1 SR-Bank ASA	28,646	314,521
Statoil ASA	258,922	6,089,702
Storebrand ASA	39,808	323,394
Telenor ASA	136,034	3,066,892
Yara International ASA	12,772	538,637

Total Norway		17,877,487
Portugal 0.5%		
Altri, SGPS, S.A.	63,021	420,085
EDP Energias de Portugal S.A.	296,608	1,126,451
Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A.	45,332	853,278
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A.	40,487	737,185
Navigator Co. S.A. (The)	75,076	442,087
REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.	172,361	531,641
Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao	9,281	211,392
Total Portugal		4,322,119

Total Tottugal		7,322,117
Singapore 1.8%		
CapitaLand Ltd.	263,300	716,831
-		

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
City Developments Ltd.	25,500	\$ 252,803
ComfortDelGro Corp., Ltd.	296,500	463,529
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	108,000	2,264,928
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust	1,568,936	462,836
Jardine Cycle & Carriage Ltd.	13,255	348,736
Keppel Corp., Ltd.	100,100	593,134
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp., Ltd.	201,495	1,969,928
SATS Ltd.	158,500	620,076
Sheng Siong Group Ltd. ^(a)	1,271,100	901,489
Singapore Airlines Ltd.	70,000	578,662
Singapore Post Ltd.	338,200	353,339
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	263,200	720,573
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	1,219,300	3,133,563
StarHub Ltd. ^(a)	286,800	503,043
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	69,301	1,453,350
UOL Group Ltd.	68,600	447,289
Wilmar International Ltd.	232,400	563,587
Total Singapore		16,347,696
Spain 4.0%		-,- ,
Abertis Infraestructuras S.A.	60,668	1,359,441
Acciona S.A.	5,226	396,687
ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.	23,453	912,903
Aena SME S.A. ^(b)	4,884	982,978
Amadeus IT Group S.A.	18,846	1,390,202
Applus Services S.A.	26,916	350,226
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	449,807	3,556,493
Banco de Sabadell S.A.	290,741	593,920
Banco Santander S.A.	664,960	4,330,258
Bankia S.A.	136,946	612,892
Bankinter S.A. ^(a)	32,250	331,421
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles SHMSF S.A. ^(a)	8,680	293,565
CaixaBank S.A.	301,832	1,437,318
Cellnex Telecom S.A. ^(b)	17,277	460,872
Cie Automotive S.A.	6,992	249,374
Distribuidora Internacional de Alimentacion S.A.	49,462	209,684
EDP Renovaveis S.A.	19,441	190,320
Enagas S.A.	20,720	566,476
Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A.	67,163	505,515
Endesa S.A.	93,378	2,053,931
Ferrovial S.A.	56,716	1,183,346
Gas Natural SDG S.A.	67,354	1,606,177
Iberdrola S.A.	409,427	3,007,105
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	86,573	2,707,579
Mapfre S.A.	169,749	563,877
Mediaset Espana Comunicacion S.A.	38,593	392,334

Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	24,981	191,711
Red Electrica Corp. S.A.	38,685	795,959
Repsol S.A.	96,326	1,707,696
Telefonica S.A.	407,272	4,021,094

Sweden 35 Ahsell AB ^(h) 57,141 355,547 Aksa Abloy AB Class B 32,678 703,716 Atlas Copco AB Class A 20,323 876,519 Atlas Copco AB Class A 28,071 1.087,672 Axfood AB 30,398 518,139 Bilia AB Class A 30,398 518,139 Boliden AB 34,067 301,019 Boliden AB 16,485 588,332 Castellum AB ^(a) 11,489 187,258 Bometic Group AB ^(b) 30,087 273,933 Evolutio Gaming Group AB ^(b) 34,637 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Henfosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Itram Justita AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Itram Justita AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Itram Justita AB ^(a) 32,216 33,21,621 Pacy AB 312,210 3,321,621 Pacy AB 5,610 253,143	Total Spain		36,961,354
Asas Abloy AB Class B 32,078 703,716 Atlas Copco AB Class B 20,323 876,519 Atlas Copco AB Class B 28,071 1,087,672 Axfood AB 30,398 518,139 Bilia AB Class A 30,097 301,017 Boliden AB 34,067 301,017 Bonetic Group AB ⁽⁰⁾ 11,489 187,258 Dometic Group AB ⁽⁰⁾ 3,453 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Henfosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ⁽⁰⁾ 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Ictar AB Class B 16,984 156,865 Inturn Justifi AB ⁽⁰⁾ 9,605 271,470 Inturn Justifi AB ⁽⁰⁾ 10,075 153,193 Nobia AB 32,210 323,1021 Sab AB Class B 55,010 251,432 Sab AB Class B 56,10 251,432 Sab AB Class B 32,134 543,839 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134			
Atlas Copco AB Class A 20.323 876.519 Atlas Copco AB Class B 28.071 1.087.672 Axfood AB 30.398 518.139 Billa AB Class A 34.067 301.017 Boliden AB 16.845 588.332 Castellum AB ^(a) 11.489 187.258 Dometic Group AB ^(b) 30.087 273.933 Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(b) 3,453 188.590 Fabege AB 35.709 770.906 Hemrosa Fastigheter AB 18.291 221.244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 14.579 514.237 Interm Justitia AB ^(a) 19.089.292 144.79 Holmen AB Latour Class B 9.605 271.470 Investment AB Latour Class B 312.210 3321.621 Nordea Bank AB 71.072 153.193 Nordea Bank AB 32.141 543.893 Standrik AB ^(b) 32.141 543.893 Standrik AB 32.134 543.893 Standrik AB 32.134 543.893 Standrik AB 32.055 23.054 244.777 Standrik AB Bas A	Ahlsell AB ^(b)	57,141	358,547
Atlas Copeo AB Class B 28,071 1,087,672 Axfood AB 30,398 518,139 Bilia AB Class A 30,4067 301,017 Bolden AB 16,845 588,332 Castellum AB ^(a) 11,489 187,258 Dometic Group AB ^(b) 30,087 273,933 Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(b) 3,453 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Henrosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Henres & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 44,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justifia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Intrum Justifia AB ^(a) 13,021 3,31,93 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 36,099 34,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Staab AB 5,610 23,143 Sadvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 22,014 34,491 <		32,678	703,716
Axfood ÅB 30,398 518,139 Bila AB Class A 34,067 301,017 Boliden AB 16,845 588,332 Castellum AB ⁽ⁿ⁾ 11,489 187,258 Dometic Group AB ^(h) 30,087 273,933 Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(h) 34,453 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Henriosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ⁽ⁿ⁾ 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 32,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 32,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 36,109 25,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Sandvik AB 32,214 543,893 Skandnaviska Ensklida Banken AB Class A 32,134 543,893 Skandnaviska Ensklida Banken AB Class A 16,059 1,733,796 Svenska Class B 32,214 <t5< td=""><td>1</td><td>20,323</td><td>876,519</td></t5<>	1	20,323	876,519
Bila AB Class A 34,067 301,017 Boliden AB 16,845 588,332 Castellum AB ^(a) 11,489 187,258 Dometic Group AB ^(b) 30,087 273,933 Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(b) 34,453 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Henfosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 16,084 16,685 Hexpol AB 16,084 16,084 Holmen AB Class B 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justiti AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 32,120 33,21,621 Peab AB 34,491 242,987 Sandvik AB 5,610 25,134 Sandvik AB 32,134 543,893 Skandninaviska Ensklida Banken AB Class A 60,015 25,525 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandska AB Class B 32,034		,	1,087,672
Boliden AB 16.845 588,332 Castellum AB ^(a) 11,489 187,258 Dometic Group AB ^(b) 30,087 273,933 Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(b) 3,453 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Hemfosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 IcA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 36,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saad AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Ensklida Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Svenska AB Class B		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	518,139
Castellum AB ^(a) 11,489 187,258 Dometic Group AB ^(b) 30,087 273,933 Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(b) 3,453 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Henrosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justita AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 23,054 244,777 Svenska AB Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska AB Class B <t< td=""><td></td><td>,</td><td>,</td></t<>		,	,
Dometic Group AB ^(b) 30,087 273,933 Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(b) 3,453 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Hemfosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 28,008 Nordea Bank AB 25,028 28,308 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Sand XB Class B 5,610 25,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Svenska Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Class B	Boliden AB	16,845	588,332
Evolution Ganing Group AB ^(b) 3,453 188,590 Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Hemfosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 71,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 5,610 253,143 Saab AB Class B 36,019 14,379 Saab AB Class B 36,019 23,143 Saab AB Class B 36,010 253,143 Saab AB Class B 36,010 253,143 Skandinavika Enskilda Banken AB Class A 66,059 1,73,796 Securitas AB Class B 22,021,428 </td <td>Castellum AB^(a)</td> <td>11,489</td> <td>187,258</td>	Castellum AB ^(a)	11,489	187,258
Fabege AB 35,709 770,906 Hemicsa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B(a) 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 32,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,33,796 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 23,054 244,777 Svenska Celluloca AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Celluloca AB SCA Class B 23,054 2,201,428	Dometic Group AB ^(b)	30,087	273,933
Hembosa Fastigheter AB 18,291 221,244 Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B(a) 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Hollmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,013 Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,73,796 Svenska Cellutosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellutosa AB SCA Class B 98,591 2,214,428 Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,214,428	Evolution Gaming Group AB ^(b)	3,453	188,590
Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) 54,119 808,929 Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Notia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saah AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 23,054 247,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 247,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 247,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB Class A 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Svenska Tandelsbanken AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,4	Fabege AB	35,709	770,906
Hexpol AB 16,984 156,865 Holmen AB Class B 4,013 217,067 ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Sand XB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Telef Conaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telef Conaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Hemfosa Fastigheter AB	18,291	221,244
Holmen AB Class B4,013217,067ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579514,237Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605271,470Investment AB Latour Class B25,028283,608Nobia AB17,072153,193Nordea Bank AB312,2103,321,621Peab AB38,299343,442Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491242,987Saab AB Class B5,610253,143Sandvik AB60,1841,095,555Securitas AB Class B32,134543,893Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A166,0591,733,796Skanska AB Class B23,054244,777Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B23,054244,777Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B23,054244,777Svenska Class A111,5021,387,318Swedbank AB Class A98,5912,201,428Tele Co AB77,496926,735Volvo AB Class A2,8682,043,107Volvo AB Class A2,8685,224	Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a)	54,119	808,929
ICA Gruppen AB ^(a) 14,579 514,237 Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,441 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skanska AB Class B 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 71,420 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Tele2 AB Class B 74,223 469,012	Hexpol AB	16,984	156,865
Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) 9,605 271,470 Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Tele2 O ast B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Holmen AB Class B	4,013	217,067
Investment AB Latour Class B 25,028 283,608 Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,5143 Sadvik AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 409,012 Teleio C. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	ICA Gruppen AB ^(a)	14,579	514,237
Nobia AB 17,072 153,193 Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Intrum Justitia AB ^(a)	9,605	271,470
Nordea Bank AB 312,210 3,321,621 Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class B 98,591 2,201,428 Svedbank AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Investment AB Latour Class B	25,028	283,608
Peab AB 38,299 343,442 Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Nobia AB	17,072	153,193
Resurs Holding AB ^(b) 34,491 242,987 Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Nordea Bank AB	312,210	3,321,621
Saab AB Class B 5,610 253,143 Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Peab AB	38,299	343,442
Sandvik AB 60,184 1,095,555 Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Resurs Holding AB ^(b)	34,491	242,987
Securitas AB Class B 32,134 543,893 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Saab AB Class B	5,610	253,143
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A 166,059 1,733,796 Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Sandvik AB	60,184	1,095,555
Skanska AB Class B 42,206 860,015 Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Securitas AB Class B	32,134	543,893
Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B 23,054 244,777 Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A	166,059	1,733,796
Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A ^(a) 111,502 1,387,318 Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Skanska AB Class B	42,206	860,015
Swedbank AB Class A 98,591 2,201,428 Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B	23,054	244,777
Tele2 AB Class B 77,496 926,735 Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A ^(a)	111,502	1,387,318
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a) 74,223 469,012 Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Swedbank AB Class A	98,591	2,201,428
Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Tele2 AB Class B	77,496	926,735
Telia Co. AB 436,384 2,043,107 Volvo AB Class A 2,868 52,224	Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(a)	74,223	469,012
	Telia Co. AB	436,384	2,043,107
Volvo AB Class B 76,701 1,394,389	Volvo AB Class A	2,868	52,224
	Volvo AB Class B	76,701	1,394,389

Total Sweden

Switzerland 7.4%		
ABB Ltd. Registered Shares	107,998	2,562,358
Adecco Group AG Registered Shares	8,139	577,957
Baloise Holding AG Registered Shares	5,609	855,759
Cie Financiere Richemont S.A. Registered Shares	18,068	1,618,120
Clariant AG Registered Shares*	28,926	689,016
Coca-Cola HBC AG*	15,370	567,918
Credit Suisse Group AG Registered Shares*	152,955	2,554,042
EMS-Chemie Holding AG Registered Shares	1,022	643,553
Geberit AG Registered Shares	1,598	704,882
Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares	568	1,290,693
Julius Baer Group Ltd.*	9,615	589,792
Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a)	33,032	344,946
Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares	7,263	1,139,963
LafargeHolcim Ltd. Registered Shares*	33,378	1,822,963
Logitech International S.A. Registered Shares	17,145	625,929
Lonza Group AG Registered Shares*	2,474	581,814
Nestle S.A. Registered Shares	135,652	10,712,202
Novartis AG Registered Shares	144,229	11,636,521

See Notes to Financial Statements.

25,594,684

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Partners Group Holding AG	776	\$ 575,355
Roche Holding AG Bearer Shares	4,965	1,149,997
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	38,932	8,907,687
Schindler Holding AG Participation Certificate	4,375	941,155
SGS S.A. Registered Shares	433	1,061,700
Sonova Holding AG Registered Shares	2,333	369,830
STMicroelectronics N.V.	24,582	543,726
Sunrise Communications Group AG*(b)	6,754	564,597
Swatch Group AG (The) Bearer Shares	1,786	785,944
Swiss Life Holding AG Registered Shares*	1,960	696,520
Swiss Re AG	24,977	2,537,346
Swisscom AG Registered Shares ^(a)	3,685	1,822,490
UBS Group AG Registered Shares*	200,395	3,514,655
Vontobel Holding AG Registered Shares	11,345	701,362
Zurich Insurance Group AG	11,611	3,800,008
Total Switzerland		67,490,800
United Kingdom 18.6%	01.022	102 702
AA PLC	91,833	103,703
Admiral Group PLC	26,146	676,335
Aggreko PLC	27,254	280,699
Antofagasta PLC	42,013	542,799
Associated British Foods PLC	15,351	536,421
AstraZeneca PLC	82,519	5,666,916
Aviva PLC	237,334	1,651,010
BAE Systems PLC	177,579 335,228	1,448,313
Barclays PLC	107,531	971,082 800.079
Barratt Developments PLC Bellway PLC	107,551	437,722
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	16,494	876,691
BHP Billiton PLC	115,598	2,276,090
Bodycote PLC	35,455	445,140
BODYCOUT LC	2,106,280	14,160,350
Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC	97,545	471,811
British American Tobacco PLC	92,471	5,358,664
British Land Co. PLC (The)	73,913	665,659
BT Group PLC	725,650	2,315,818
Burberry Group PLC	15,245	362,701
Carnival PLC	11,260	723,435
Centrica PLC	537,466	1,072,127
Close Brothers Group PLC	17,146	345,152
CNH Industrial N.V.	39,736	490,159
Coca-Cola European Partners PLC	11,661	485,022
Compass Group PLC	69,496	1,418,952
Costain Group PLC	94,723	617,216
contain or oup i no	54,243	238,777

De La Rue PLC	42,157	301,012
Debenhams PLC ^(a)	1,535,075	449,631
Derwent London PLC	7,373	320,835
Devro PLC	109,513	301,105
Diageo PLC	103,177	3,491,049
Direct Line Insurance Group PLC	88,158	471,546
Drax Group PLC	36,814	141,811
Dunelm Group PLC	29,742	219,875
easyJet PLC	25,940	583,856
Electrocomponents PLC	57,765	486,359
Elegant Hotels Group PLC	165,704	199,907
Elementis PLC	98,827	409,526
Equiniti Group PLC ^(b)	170,388	713,476
Fresnillo PLC	20,727	368,827
G4S PLC	74,827	260,424
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	376,362	7,359,771
Halma PLC	18,660	308,618
Hammerson PLC	57,501	432,834
Henry Boot PLC	109,543	453,317
Howden Joinery Group PLC	49,582	320,503
HSBC Holdings PLC	1,556,170	14,525,650
Ibstock PLC ^(b)	57,075	225,783
Imperial Brands PLC	66,696	2,269,793
Inchcape PLC	35,201	341,216
Informa PLC	49,655	500,548
Inmarsat PLC	46,376	235,569
InterContinental Hotels Group PLC	9,370	560,996
Intertek Group PLC	7,400	483,742
ITV PLC	442,193	894,175
J Sainsbury PLC	109,663	367,359
Jardine Lloyd Thompson Group PLC	12,714	228,647
Kingfisher PLC	123,472	506,629
Land Securities Group PLC	39,428	518,306
Legal & General Group PLC	463,858	1,677,505
Lloyds Banking Group PLC	3,386,881	3,072,072
London Stock Exchange Group PLC	11,636	673,486
Lookers PLC	340,443 148,748	416,444
Marks & Spencer Group PLC McCarthy & Stone PLC ^(b)	148,748	563,809
Mitchells & Butlers PLC	62,313	272,370 218,007
Mondi PLC	23,047	619,126
Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC	60,437	243,152
Moneysupermarket.com Oroup FLC	121,412	542,289
National Grid PLC	238,986	2,689,372
Next PLC	8,215	548,427
Old Mutual PLC	179,825	603,655
PayPoint PLC	30,227	338,371
Pearson PLC	103,509	1,087,566
Pennon Group PLC	40,247	363,254
Persimmon PLC	29,949	1,062,915
Polar Capital Holdings PLC	28,171	203,124
Prudential PLC	84,416	2,106,078
Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC	23,775	2,012,434
Redde PLC	261,264	616,455
Redrow PLC	49,666	414,894
RELX N.V.	63,843	1,321,447
RELX PLC	51,076	1,049,664
Rentokil Initial PLC	96,479	367,721
Rightmove PLC	2,547	155,315
Rio Tinto PLC	89,497	4,533,480
Rolls-Royce Holdings PLC*	41,669	509,479
Rotork PLC	96,521	384,941
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A	505,328	15,832,703
	505,520	13,032,103

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class B	419,697	\$ 13,405,859
Royal Mail PLC	117,708	892,973
RPC Group PLC	21,283	230,845
RPS Group PLC	89,739	321,009
RSA Insurance Group PLC	44,124	389,952
Saga PLC	122,921	194,505
Sage Group PLC (The)	72,996	654,533
Schroders PLC	7,365	329,785
Segro PLC	92,342	778,779
Severn Trent PLC	16,764	433,645
Smith & Nephew PLC	32,694	610,438
Smiths Group PLC	26,704	566,963
Soco International PLC	194,579	250,573
Spectris PLC	8,678	327,954
Spirax-Sarco Engineering PLC	3,785	305,567
SSE PLC	108,780	1,947,132
Stagecoach Group PLC	178,552	330,624
Standard Life Aberdeen PLC	243,131	1,226,808
TalkTalk Telecom Group PLC ^(a)	156,410	254,079
Tate & Lyle PLC	65,044	496,913
Unilever N.V. CVA	73,541	4,148,686
Unilever PLC	57,543	3,192,932
United Utilities Group PLC	50,168	503,468
Vodafone Group PLC	2,597,251	7,076,257
WH Smith PLC	26,353	720,136
Whitbread PLC	8,140	422,495
William Hill PLC	118,095	547,187
WM Morrison Supermarkets PLC	147,026	440,339
Total United Kingdom		170,191,529
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$800,533,724) EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.0% United States 0.0%		909,511,849
Wisdom Tree International Dividend Ex-Financials Fund ^(c)		
(Cost: \$171)	4	174
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 3.9%	т	1/4
United States 3.9%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending		
Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(d)		
(Cost: \$35,599.611) ^(e)	35,599,611	35,599,611
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 103.3%		00,000,0011
		045 111 (2)
(Cost: \$836,133,506)		945,111,634

Other Assets less Liabilities (3.3)%

(30,118,103)

NET ASSETS 100.0% \$ 914,993,437

- * Non-income producing security.
- ^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).
- (b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- ^(c) Affiliated company (See Note 3).
- ^(d) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (e) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$41,672,599 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$43,940,194. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$8,340,583. CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)
- RSP Risparmio Italian Savings Shares

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.5%		
Australia 4.8%		* 1 0<1110
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	57,677	\$ 1,064,442
Bapcor Ltd. ^(a)	129,309	563,379
BT Investment Management Ltd.	124,046	956,252
carsales.com Ltd.	68,091	705,617
Cochlear Ltd.	10,588	1,475,031
Crown Resorts Ltd.	230,593	2,244,561
CSL Ltd.	65,634	7,826,565
Domino s Pizza Enterprises Ltd ^a	9,224	295,251
JB Hi-Fi Ltd. ^(a)	8,736	172,951
Magellan Financial Group Ltd.	54,671	999,740
Medibank Pvt Ltd.	1,216,610	2,706,282
NIB Holdings Ltd.	135,205	661,663
Northern Star Resources Ltd.	110,991	534,652
Pact Group Holdings Ltd.	145,567	611,881
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	34,642	1,655,976
REA Group Ltd.	12,871	782,017
Seek Ltd.	112,363	1,603,098
Technology One Ltd.	1,391	5,538
TPG Telecom Ltd. ^(a)	241,256	1,015,954
Total Australia		25,880,850
Austria 0.2%		
ams AG*	8,138	848,643
ams AG* Belgium 0.2%	8,138	848,643
	8,138 10,524	848,643 1,048,379
Belgium 0.2%	- ,	,
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9%	- ,	,
Belgium0.2%Melexis N.V.China2.9%Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd.	10,524	1,048,379
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9%	10,524 135,000	1,048,379 253,545
Belgium0.2%Melexis N.V.China2.9%Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd.China Everbright International Ltd.	10,524 135,000 926,000	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd.	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd.	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9%	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9% Chr Hansen Holding A/S	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000 13,218	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860 1,136,230
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9% Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000 13,218 49,494	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860 1,136,230 4,169,618
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9% Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Dfds A/S	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000 13,218 49,494 9,586	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860 1,136,230 4,169,618 534,902
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9% Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Dfds A/S DSV A/S	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000 13,218 49,494 9,586 15,566	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860 1,136,230 4,169,618 534,902 1,218,128
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9% Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Dfds A/S DSV A/S GN Store Nord A/S	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000 13,218 49,494 9,586 15,566 11,893	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860 1,136,230 4,169,618 534,902 1,218,128 418,744
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9% Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Dfds A/S DSV A/S GN Store Nord A/S Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000 13,218 49,494 9,586 15,566 11,893 553,350	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860 1,136,230 4,169,618 534,902 1,218,128 418,744 27,161,251
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9% Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Dfds A/S SV A/S GN Store Nord A/S Novo Nordisk A/S Class B Pandora A/S ^(a)	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000 13,218 49,494 9,586 15,566 11,893 553,350 11,360	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860 1,136,230 4,169,618 534,902 1,218,128 418,744 27,161,251 1,217,926
Belgium 0.2% Melexis N.V. China 2.9% Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd. China Everbright International Ltd. China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. Total China Denmark 6.9% Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S Class B Dfds A/S DSV A/S GN Store Nord A/S Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	10,524 135,000 926,000 3,520,000 860,000 13,218 49,494 9,586 15,566 11,893 553,350	1,048,379 253,545 1,297,861 12,221,755 2,284,699 16,057,860 1,136,230 4,169,618 534,902 1,218,128 418,744 27,161,251

- 3 3		
Total Denmark		37,570,411
Finland 0.9%		
Konecranes Oyj	19,835	859,647
Nokian Renkaat Oyj	43,638	1,980,357
Uponor Oyj	32,224	537,789
Wartsila Oyj Abp	64,238	1,418,106
Total Finland		4,795,899
France 8.3%		
Airbus SE	150,328	17,341,834
Hermes International	5,467	3,237,410
Ipsen S.A.	12,032	1,866,712
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	62,243	19,152,705
Sartorius Stedim Biotech	7,531	680,294
SEB S.A.	4,344	829,151
Valeo S.A.	31,789	2,097,094
Total France		45,205,200
Germany 5.7%		, ,
adidas AG	17,108	4,137,571
Continental AG	28,309	7,809,192
Covestro AG ^(b)	45,464	4,465,286
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	13,889	650,118
Fuchs Petrolub SE	20,008	1,017,493
Hella GmbH & Co. KGaA	11,158	732,790
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	37,741	4,748,335
Infineon Technologies AG	148,873	3,980,410
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	3,103	481,989
United Internet AG Registered Shares	43,670	2,744,457
Total Germany		30,767,641
Hong Kong 0.7%		200,707,011
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd.	258,000	2,342,227
Techtronic Industries Co., Ltd.	178,000	1,037,613
Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd.	192,000	494,171
Total Hong Kong		3,874,011
Ireland 0.3%		- ,- ,-
Glanbia PLC	27,922	480,758
Irish Continental Group PLC	117,481	826,449
Kerry Group PLC Class A	6,022	610,268
Total Ireland Israel 0.6%		1,917,475
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	2,402,971	3,066,297
Italy 1.5%		-)) -
Anima Holding SpA ^(b)	188,126	1,274,831
Banca IFIS SpA	14,317	550,771
De Longhi SpA	35,691	1,058,737
DiaSorin SpA	8,050	723,712
Ferrari N.V.	10,787	1,294,004
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	9,645	937,684
Moncler SpA	22,150	841,753
Recordati SpA	43,355	1,598,539
Total Italy		8,280,031
Japan 15.5%		5,200,001
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd.	11,600	459,746
Brother Industries Ltd.	41,800	971,993
COLOPL, Inc.	24,500	213,324
CyberAgent, Inc. ^(a)	9,000	447,673
Daikin Industries Ltd.	44,500	4,910,273
DeNA Co., Ltd. ^(a)	15,700	283,441
Fast Retailing Co., Ltd.	5,400	2,195,543
Fujitsu General Ltd.	4,400	78,733
Haseko Corp. ^(a)	25,600	389,717
-		

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

Investments	Shares	Value
Hikari Tsushin, Inc.	9,300	\$ 1,487,475
Hino Motors Ltd.	129,800	1,670,862
Hoya Corp.	56,800	2,833,324
Ichigo, Inc. ^(a)	102,900	452,818
Japan Lifeline Co., Ltd.	7,200	209,873
Kakaku.com, Inc. ^(a)	39,900	698,578
Keyence Corp.	2,000	1,241,937
Kose Corp.	4,900	1,026,074
Kubota Corp.	242,500	4,245,745
M3, Inc.	13,600	611,265
Makita Corp.	34,300	1,677,104
Meitec Corp.	17,600	974,744
Mixi, Inc.	24,600	909,055
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. ^(a)	6,700	240,658
Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	34,240	4,690,896
Nabtesco Corp.	27,600	1,065,331
NGK Insulators Ltd.	71,200	1,227,840
Nidec Corp.	23,600	3,637,085
Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd.	35,300	1,296,159
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd.	5,800	1,025,567
Obic Co., Ltd.	19,300	1,606,065
Open House Co., Ltd.	14,200	881,241
Oracle Corp.	21,300	1,732,440
Persol Holdings Co., Ltd.	23,900	695,538
Pigeon Corp.	19,200	867,475
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd.	2,700	906,347
Seiko Epson Corp.	112,700	2,003,909
Shimano, Inc.	5,400	778,900
Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	45,600	2,354,392
Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd.	19,700	902,106
Start Today Co., Ltd.	17,600	470,326
Starts Corp., Inc.	11,200	304,670
Subaru Corp.	204,400	6,701,860
Sundrug Co., Ltd.	17,100	790,282
Sysmex Corp.	18,900	1,713,174
T-Gaia Corp.	27,700	771,224
Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.	8,600	369,553
TechnoPro Holdings, Inc.	9,800	590,672
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	34,200	6,436,418
Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. ^(a)	34,900	280,578
Trend Micro, Inc.	46,300	2,764,504
Tsuruha Holdings, Inc.	4,400	627,626
USS Co., Ltd.	54,700	1,105,830
Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a)	1,139,500	5,293,023
Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd.	48,800	1,459,182
Zenkoku Hosho Co., Ltd.	9,400	412,769

Total Japan		83,992,937
Netherlands 2.7%	40.021	0.024.427
ASML Holding N.V.	49,931	9,834,437
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V. Flow Traders ^(b)	10,439	1,066,230
GrandVision N.V. ^(b)	5,383	229,194
	26,808	610,601
Koninklijke Vopak N.V.	41,052 13,493	2,011,940
TKH Group N.V. CVA	13,493	862,907
Total Netherlands		14,615,309
New Zealand 0.5%		
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd.	158,523	1,509,532
Mainfreight Ltd.	38,491	683,078
Ryman Healthcare Ltd.	38,279	292,437
Total New Zealand		2,485,047
Norway 1.5%		
Borregaard ASA	20,859	196,609
Entra ASA ^(b)	45,282	615,991
Orkla ASA	305,220	3,271,096
Salmar ASA	54,032	2,210,571
Tomra Systems ASA	34,010	710,441
Veidekke ASA	49,623	554,320
XXL ASA ^(b)	61,048	625,180
Total Norway		8,184,208
Portugal 0.7%		
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A.	205,934	3,749,633
Singapore 0.1%		
First Resources Ltd.	367,500	470,831
SIA Engineering Co., Ltd.	129,900	315,017
Total Singapore		785,848
Spain 3.9%		
Almirall S.A. ^(a)	37,731	445,009
Amadeus IT Group S.A.	87,889	6,483,258
Atresmedia Corp. de Medios de Comunicacion S.A.	67,182	639,921
Cie Automotive S.A.	16,326	582,278
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	364,604	11,403,025
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	122,663	941,349
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. ^(a)	21,383	630,886
Total Spain		21,125,726
Sweden 7.0%		
	7,156	629,743
AAK AB		
Assa Abloy AB Class B	190,266	4,097,348
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A	190,266 155,699	4,097,348 6,715,203
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B	190,266 155,699 118,752	4,097,348 6,715,203 4,601,307
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551	4,097,348 6,715,203 4,601,307 1,185,510
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229	4,097,348 6,715,203 4,601,307 1,185,510 2,278,202
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413	4,097,348 6,715,203 4,601,307 1,185,510 2,278,202 19,335
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489	4,097,348 6,715,203 4,601,307 1,185,510 2,278,202 19,335 904,409
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696	4,097,348 6,715,203 4,601,307 1,185,510 2,278,202 19,335 904,409 1,051,277
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554	4,097,348 6,715,203 4,601,307 1,185,510 2,278,202 19,335 904,409 1,051,277 986,462
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a)	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554 202,468	4,097,348 6,715,203 4,601,307 1,185,510 2,278,202 19,335 904,409 1,051,277 986,462 3,026,334
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a)	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554 202,468 61,065	$\begin{array}{r} 4,097,348\\ 6,715,203\\ 4,601,307\\ 1,185,510\\ 2,278,202\\ 19,335\\ 904,409\\ 1,051,277\\ 986,462\\ 3,026,334\\ 563,999\end{array}$
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) Hexpol AB Indutrade AB	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554 202,468 61,065 26,620	$\begin{array}{r} 4,097,348\\ 6,715,203\\ 4,601,307\\ 1,185,510\\ 2,278,202\\ 19,335\\ 904,409\\ 1,051,277\\ 986,462\\ 3,026,334\\ 563,999\\ 684,031\\ \end{array}$
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) Hexpol AB Indutrade AB Intrum Justitia AB ^(a)	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554 202,468 61,065 26,620 30,733	$\begin{array}{c} 4,097,348\\ 6,715,203\\ 4,601,307\\ 1,185,510\\ 2,278,202\\ 19,335\\ 904,409\\ 1,051,277\\ 986,462\\ 3,026,334\\ 563,999\\ 684,031\\ 868,618\\ \end{array}$
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) Hexpol AB Indutrade AB Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) Investment AB Latour Class B	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554 202,468 61,065 26,620 30,733 137,324	$\begin{array}{r} 4,097,348\\ 6,715,203\\ 4,601,307\\ 1,185,510\\ 2,278,202\\ 19,335\\ 904,409\\ 1,051,277\\ 986,462\\ 3,026,334\\ 563,999\\ 684,031\\ 868,618\\ 1,556,103\\ \end{array}$
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) Hexpol AB Indutrade AB Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) Investment AB Latour Class B	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554 202,468 61,065 26,620 30,733 137,324 11,414	$\begin{array}{c} 4,097,348\\ 6,715,203\\ 4,601,307\\ 1,185,510\\ 2,278,202\\ 19,335\\ 904,409\\ 1,051,277\\ 986,462\\ 3,026,334\\ 563,999\\ 684,031\\ 868,618\\ 1,556,103\\ 258,269\end{array}$
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) Hexpol AB Indutrade AB Indutrade AB Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) Investment AB Latour Class B JM AB Lifco AB Class B	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554 202,468 61,065 26,620 30,733 137,324 11,414 17,327	$\begin{array}{r} 4,097,348\\ 6,715,203\\ 4,601,307\\ 1,185,510\\ 2,278,202\\ 19,335\\ 904,409\\ 1,051,277\\ 986,462\\ 3,026,334\\ 563,999\\ 684,031\\ 868,618\\ 1,556,103\\ 258,269\\ 664,131\\ \end{array}$
Assa Abloy AB Class B Atlas Copco AB Class A Atlas Copco AB Class B Axfood AB Boliden AB Bonava AB Class B Castellum AB Fabege AB Hemfosa Fastigheter AB Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a) Hexpol AB Indutrade AB Intrum Justitia AB ^(a) Investment AB Latour Class B	190,266 155,699 118,752 69,551 65,229 1,413 55,489 48,696 81,554 202,468 61,065 26,620 30,733 137,324 11,414	$\begin{array}{c} 4,097,348\\ 6,715,203\\ 4,601,307\\ 1,185,510\\ 2,278,202\\ 19,335\\ 904,409\\ 1,051,277\\ 986,462\\ 3,026,334\\ 563,999\\ 684,031\\ 868,618\\ 1,556,103\\ 258,269\end{array}$

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

Investments	Shares	Value
Sandvik AB	256,554	\$ 4,670,160
Trelleborg AB Class B	61,730	1,546,420
Total Sweden		37,904,453
Switzerland 11.9%		
EMS-Chemie Holding AG Registered Shares	6,047	3,807,791
Geberit AG Registered Shares	8,344	3,680,562
Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares	2,415	5,487,719
Logitech International S.A. Registered Shares	25,011	913,100
Oriflame Holding AG	13,121	626,690
Partners Group Holding AG	7,489	5,552,621
Roche Holding AG Bearer Shares	37,284	8,635,747
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	120,071	27,472,385
Schindler Holding AG Participation Certificate	9,059	1,948,782
Schindler Holding AG Registered Shares	8,277	1,728,697
Sonova Holding AG Registered Shares	8,689	1,377,392
Straumann Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a)	1,921	1,207,646
Swatch Group AG (The) Bearer Shares	3,700	1,628,216
Temenos Group AG Registered Shares*	7,127	851,430
Total Switzerland		64,918,778
United Kingdom 22.7%		0 1,9 20,9 70
Ashtead Group PLC	77,180	2,100,401
AVEVA Group PLC	15,239	408,520
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	36,791	1,955,519
Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC	91,041	440,352
British American Tobacco PLC	286,793	16,619,559
Burberry Group PLC	45,980	1,093,933
Coca-Cola European Partners PLC	65,261	2,714,436
Compass Group PLC	202,841	4,141,558
Crest Nicholson Holdings PLC	84,238	536,960
Croda International PLC	30,454	1,951,489
Dart Group PLC	8,055	94,069
Diageo PLC	437,254	14,794,723
Domino s Pizza Group PLC	66,763	309,530
Dunelm Group PLC	77,646	574,018
easyJet PLC	123,119	2,771,153
Electrocomponents PLC	55,365	466,152
Greggs PLC	48,367	833,867
Halma PLC	54,517	901,657
Hargreaves Lansdown PLC	83,277	1,907,687
HomeServe PLC	59,772	618,799
Howden Joinery Group PLC	55,480	358,628
Ibstock PLC ^(b)	117,509	464,853
Jardine Lloyd Thompson Group PLC	82,640	1,486,189
Johnson Matthey PLC	36,012	1,536,746

Marshalls PLC	45,644	267,771
Mediclinic International PLC ^(a)	61,079	514,947

Investments	Shares	Value
Merlin Entertainments PLC ^(b)	58,309	\$ 283,504
Pagegroup PLC	127,510	959,643
Persimmon PLC	92,484	3,282,335
Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC	96,474	8,166,037
RELX PLC	192,601	3,958,147
Renishaw PLC	21,906	1,384,682
Sage Group PLC (The)	189,955	1,703,269
Savills PLC	52,288	719,926
Spirax-Sarco Engineering PLC	5,335	430,701
Superdry PLC	25,975	568,793
Taylor Wimpey PLC	409,414	1,060,206
Ted Baker PLC	17,610	617,583
Unilever N.V. CVA	408,739	23,058,291
Unilever PLC	232,528	12,902,456
Unite Group PLC (The)	72,601	806,101
Victrex PLC	24,586	885,684
WH Smith PLC	34,099	931,808
William Hill PLC	306,650	1,420,847
ZPG PLC ^(b)	67,609	318,669
Total United Kingdom		123,322,198
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		,,,,
(Cost: \$471,197,026)		540,396,834
RIGHTS 0.0%		
Italy 0.0%		
Anima Holding SpA, expiring 4/12/18 [*]		
(Cost \$0)	188,659	71,927
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 1.4%		
United States 1.4%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(c)		
(Cost: \$7,588.253) ^(d)	7,588,253	7,588,253
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 100.9%	1,000,200	1,000,000
(Cost: \$478.785.279)		548,057,014
Other Assets less Liabilities (0.9)%		(4,865,161)

NET ASSETS 100.0%

Non-income producing security.

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

- (b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- ^(c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- ^(d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$16,078,154 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$16,823,303. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government and U.S. Government Agencies securities collateral having a value of \$9,235,050.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

543,191,853

\$

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

March 31, 2018

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC		,					
	Settlement	Amount and Descr					Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	rchased	Currency to be		Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of America N.A.	4/3/2018	2,849,573	ILS	811,761		\$	\$ (113)
Bank of America N.A.	4/3/2018	823,259	USD	2,855,562	ILS	9,906	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	7,610,487	AUD	5,837,274	USD	350	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	13,596,400	CHF	14,199,243	USD		(830)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	50,280,263	DKK	8,295,841	USD		
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	26,850,430	EUR	33,023,935	USD		(1,921)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	14,730,053	GBP	20,664,556	USD		(1,238)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	33,346,207	HKD	4,249,099	USD		(254)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	1,918,361,986	JPY	18,041,791	USD		(2,454)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	12,912,396	NOK	1,644,528	USD	164	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	698,912	NZD	504,195	USD		
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	69,958,097	SEK	8,354,239	USD		(834)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	264,783	SGD	201,953	USD		(24)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	5,919,955	USD	7,597,166	AUD	92,549	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	14,400,366	USD	13,568,198	CHF	231,404	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	8,413,345	USD	51,224,516	DKK		(38,290)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	33,491,696	USD	27,388,767	EUR		(192,391)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	20,957,255	USD	15,185,745	GBP		(345,309)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	4,309,284	USD	33,688,254	HKD	16,857	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	18,297,340	USD	1,947,693,291	JPY		(17,814)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	1,667,822	USD	13,140,328	NOK		(5,903)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	511,337	USD	708,185	NZD	453	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	8,472,571	USD	70,013,972	SEK	112,494	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	204,813	USD	270,810	SGD		(1,712)
Bank of America N.A.	5/2/2018	5,458,171	USD	7,116,232	AUD		(387)
Bank of America N.A.	5/2/2018	7,904,574	USD	47,813,796	DKK		(89)
Bank of America N.A.	5/2/2018	20,566,122	USD	14,642,614	GBP	1,012	
Bank of America N.A.	5/2/2018	723,390	USD	2,534,802	ILS	138	
Bank of America N.A.	5/2/2018	499,909	USD	693,037	NZD		(10)
Bank of America N.A.	5/3/2018	13,869,150	USD	13,249,019	CHF	757	
Bank of America N.A.	5/3/2018	32,863,130	USD	26,664,944	EUR	1,466	
Bank of America N.A.	5/3/2018	4,166,167	USD	32,662,999	HKD	57	
Bank of America N.A.	5/3/2018	1,717,941	USD	13,477,087	NOK		(190)
Bank of America N.A.	5/3/2018	7,952,755	USD	66,460,378	SEK	780	
Bank of America N.A.	5/4/2018	195,911	USD	256,706	SGD		
Bank of America N.A.	5/7/2018	17,402,820	USD	1,846,677,620	JPY	6,033	
Bank of Montreal	4/3/2018	30,000	USD	28,682	CHF	48	
Bank of Montreal	4/3/2018	823,259	USD	2,856,346	ILS	9,682	
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	5,919,955	USD	7,597,088	AUD	92,609	
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	14,400,366	USD	13,568,111	CHF	231,495	
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	8,413,345	USD	51,225,888	DKK		(38,517)

Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	33,491,696	USD	27,389,237	EUR		(192,969)
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	20.957.255	USD	15,185,712	GBP		(345,262)
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	4.309.284	USD	33,689,663	HKD	16,678	(313,202)
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	18,297,340	USD	1,947,665,845	JPY	,	(17,556)
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	1,667,822	USD	13,140,903	NOK		(5,976)
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	511,337	USD	708,204	NZD	439	
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	8,472,571	USD	70,014,726	SEK	112,404	
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	204,813	USD	270,833	SGD		(1,730)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/3/2018	2,849,703	ILS	811,761	USD		(76)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/3/2018	823,259	USD	2,855,655	ILS	9,879	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	7,610,229	AUD	5,837,274	USD	152	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	13,596,911	CHF	14,199,243	USD		(297)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	50,279,018	DKK	8,295,841	USD		(205)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	26,851,347	EUR	33,023,935	USD		(794)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	14,730,515	GBP	20,664,556	USD		(589)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

	Settlement	Amount and Descr	rintion of	Amount and Descr	intion of	Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	•	Currency to be	•	Appreciation	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	33.347.354	HKD	4.249.099	USD	\$	\$ (108)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	1,918,394,462	JPY	18,041,791	USD	+	(2,149)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	12,911,436	NOK	1,644,528	USD	42	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	698,892	NZD	504,195	USD		(14)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	69,963,326	SEK	8,354,239	USD		(209)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	264,803	SGD	201,953	USD		(9)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	5,919,955	USD	7,596,991	AUD	92,683	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	14,400,366	USD	13,568,025	CHF	231,585	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	8,413,345	USD	51,224,609	DKK		(38,306)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	33,491,696	USD	27,389,573	EUR		(193,382)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	20,957,255	USD	15,185,921	GBP		(345,555)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	4,309,284	USD	33,688,474	HKD	16,829	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	18,297,340	USD	1,947,669,504	JPY		(17,591)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	1,667,822	USD	13,139,697	NOK		(5,822)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	511,337	USD	708,194	NZD	446	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	8,472,571	USD	70,014,107	SEK	112,478	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	204,813	USD	270,801	SGD		(1,705)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/2/2018	5,458,171	USD	7,116,000	AUD		(209)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/2/2018	7,904,574	USD	47,814,191	DKK		(154)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/2/2018	20,566,122	USD	14,643,114	GBP	309	
Barclays Bank PLC	5/2/2018	723,390	USD	2,535,164	ILS	35	
Barclays Bank PLC	5/2/2018	499,909	USD	693,012	NZD	8	
Barclays Bank PLC	5/3/2018	13,869,150	USD	13,249,712	CHF	31	(100)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/3/2018	32,863,130	USD	26,666,285	EUR		(188)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/3/2018	4,166,167	USD	32,665,041	HKD		(204)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/3/2018	1,717,941	USD	13,476,306	NOK	1(0	(91)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/3/2018	7,952,755	USD	66,465,484	SEK	169	(10)
Barclays Bank PLC Barclays Bank PLC	5/4/2018 5/7/2018	195,911 17,402,820	USD USD	256,720 1,846,740,270	SGD JPY	5,443	(10)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/3/2018	823,259	USD	2,856,100	ILS	9,752	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/3/2018	5,919,955	USD	7,596,893	AUD	9,752	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	14,400,366	USD	13,568,457	CHF	231,134	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	8,413,345	USD	51,229,110	DKK	251,154	(39.048)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	33,491,696	USD	27,390,245	EUR		(194,209)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	20,957,255	USD	15,186,747	GBP		(346,713)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	4,309,284	USD	33,688,733	HKD	16,796	(540,715)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	18,297,340	USD	1,948,044,600	JPY	10,790	(21,118)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	1,667,822	USD	13,139,735	NOK		(5,827)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	511,337	USD	708,203	NZD	439	(3,027)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	8,472,571	USD	70,016,649	SEK	112,174	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	204,813	USD	270,826	SGD	. 12, 174	(1,725)
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	2,849,634	ILS	811,761	USD		(1,725)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	7,610,259	AUD	5,837,274	USD	175	(20)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	13,596,783	CHF	14,199,243	USD		(430)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	50,277,749	DKK	8,295,841	USD		(415)
		, ,		, ,			(-)

4/4/2018	26,851,194	EUR	33,023,935	USD		(982)
4/4/2018	14,731,376	GBP	20,664,556	USD	619	
4/4/2018	33,346,538	HKD	4,249,099	USD		(212)
4/4/2018	1,918,417,916	JPY	18,041,791	USD		(1,928)
4/4/2018	12,911,495	NOK	1,644,528	USD	49	
4/4/2018	698,933	NZD	504,195	USD	15	
4/4/2018	69,962,984	SEK	8,354,239	USD		(250)
4/4/2018	264,796	SGD	201,953	USD		(14)
5/2/2018	5,458,171	USD	7,116,102	AUD		(287)
5/2/2018	7,904,574	USD	47,810,792	DKK	408	
5/2/2018	20,566,122	USD	14,643,980	GBP		(906)
5/2/2018	723,390	USD	2,535,060	ILS	64	
5/2/2018	499,909	USD	693,060	NZD		(27)
5/3/2018	13,869,150	USD	13,249,768	CHF		(27)
	4/4/2018 4/4/2018 4/4/2018 4/4/2018 4/4/2018 4/4/2018 5/2/2018 5/2/2018 5/2/2018 5/2/2018 5/2/2018	4/4/2018 14,731,376 4/4/2018 33,346,538 4/4/2018 1,918,417,916 4/4/2018 12,911,495 4/4/2018 698,933 4/4/2018 69,962,984 4/4/2018 264,796 5/2/2018 5,458,171 5/2/2018 7,904,574 5/2/2018 723,390 5/2/2018 499,909	4/4/2018 14,731,376 GBP 4/4/2018 33,346,538 HKD 4/4/2018 1,918,417,916 JPY 4/4/2018 1,918,417,916 JPY 4/4/2018 12,911,495 NOK 4/4/2018 698,933 NZD 4/4/2018 69,962,984 SEK 4/4/2018 264,796 SGD 5/2/2018 7,904,574 USD 5/2/2018 70,966,122 USD 5/2/2018 723,390 USD 5/2/2018 499,909 USD	4/4/2018 14,731,376 GBP 20,664,556 4/4/2018 33,346,538 HKD 4,249,099 4/4/2018 1,918,417,916 JPY 18,041,791 4/4/2018 1,2911,495 NOK 1,644,528 4/4/2018 698,933 NZD 504,195 4/4/2018 69,962,984 SEK 8,354,239 4/4/2018 264,796 SGD 201,953 5/2/2018 5,458,171 USD 7,116,102 5/2/2018 7,904,574 USD 47,810,792 5/2/2018 723,390 USD 2,535,060 5/2/2018 499,909 USD 693,060	4/4/2018 14,731,376 GBP 20,664,556 USD 4/4/2018 33,346,538 HKD 4,249,099 USD 4/4/2018 1,918,417,916 JPY 18,041,791 USD 4/4/2018 1,918,417,916 JPY 18,041,791 USD 4/4/2018 12,911,495 NOK 1,644,528 USD 4/4/2018 698,933 NZD 504,195 USD 4/4/2018 69,962,984 SEK 8,354,239 USD 4/4/2018 264,796 SGD 201,953 USD 5/2/2018 5,458,171 USD 7,116,102 AUD 5/2/2018 7,904,574 USD 47,810,792 DKK 5/2/2018 20,566,122 USD 14,643,980 GBP 5/2/2018 723,390 USD 2,535,060 ILS 5/2/2018 499,909 USD 693,060 NZD	4/4/2018 14,731,376 GBP 20,664,556 USD 619 4/4/2018 33,346,538 HKD 4,249,099 USD 4 4/4/2018 1,918,417,916 JPY 18,041,791 USD 4 4/4/2018 1,918,417,916 JPY 18,041,791 USD 4 4/4/2018 12,911,495 NOK 1,644,528 USD 49 4/4/2018 698,933 NZD 504,195 USD 15 4/4/2018 69,962,984 SEK 8,354,239 USD 40 4/4/2018 264,796 SGD 201,953 USD 5/2/2018 5,458,171 USD 7,116,102 AUD 5/2/2018 7,904,574 USD 47,810,792 DKK 408 5/2/2018 20,566,122 USD 14,643,980 GBP 64 5/2/2018 723,390 USD 2,535,060 ILS 64 5/2/2018 499,909 USD 693,060 NZD

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

	Settlement	Amount and Descr	intion of	Amount and Deser	intion of	Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu		Currency to be			Depreciation
Citibank N.A.	5/3/2018	32,863,130	USD	26.666.026	EUR		-
Citibank N.A.	5/3/2018	4,166,167	USD	32,662,366	HKD	138	Ŧ
Citibank N.A.	5/3/2018	1,717,941	USD	13,476,168	NOK		(73)
Citibank N.A.	5/3/2018	7,952,755	USD	66,464,323	SEK	308	
Citibank N.A.	5/4/2018	195,911	USD	256,709	SGD		(2)
Citibank N.A.	5/7/2018	17,402,820	USD	1,846,748,972	JPY	5,361	
Credit Suisse International	4/3/2018	2,849,536	ILS	811,761	USD		(124)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	7,610,219	AUD	5,837,274	USD	144	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	13,596,854	CHF	14,199,243	USD		(356)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	50,279,002	DKK	8,295,841	USD		(208)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	26,851,325	EUR	33,023,935	USD		(821)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	14,730,568	GBP	20,664,556	USD		(516)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	33,346,538	HKD	4,249,099	USD		(212)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	1,918,389,049	JPY	18,041,791	USD		(2,199)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	12,911,429	NOK	1,644,528	USD	41	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	698,894	NZD	504,195	USD		(13)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	69,963,335	SEK	8,354,239	USD		(209)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	264,789	SGD	201,953	USD		(19)
Credit Suisse International	5/2/2018	5,458,171	USD	7,116,250	AUD		(401)
Credit Suisse International	5/2/2018	7,904,574	USD	47,814,673	DKK		(234)
Credit Suisse International	5/2/2018	20,566,122	USD	14,643,489	GBP		(218)
Credit Suisse International	5/2/2018	723,390	USD	2,535,228	ILS	16	
Credit Suisse International	5/2/2018	499,909	USD	693,015	NZD	6	
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	13,869,150	USD	13,249,698	CHF	45	(500)
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	32,863,130	USD	26,666,545	EUR		(508)
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	4,166,167	USD	32,663,616	HKD		(22)
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	1,717,941	USD	13,476,639	NOK		(133)
Credit Suisse International	5/3/2018	7,952,755	USD	66,467,067	SEK		(20)
Credit Suisse International	5/4/2018	195,911	USD	256,706	SGD	E (E (
Credit Suisse International	5/7/2018	17,402,820	USD	1,846,717,647	JPY	5,656	(50)
Goldman Sachs	4/3/2018	2,171,231	ILS	618,487	USD	110	(52)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	5,798,268	AUD	4,447,451	USD	110	(2 (0))
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	10,359,522	CHF	10,818,474	USD	122	(260)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	300,686	DKK	414,369	SEK	133	(157)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	38,307,825	DKK	6,320,642	USD		(157)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	20,458,172	EUR	25,161,097	USD		(605)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	11,223,291	GBP	15,744,426	USD		(393)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	25,407,523	HKD	3,237,409	USD SEK	122	(81)
Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018 4/4/2018	3,471,030	JPY JPY	272,225	USD	133	(1,805)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	1,461,616,274	NOK		SEK	42	(1,805)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	229,257	NOK	244,205	USD	42	
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	9,837,305 532,497	NUK	1,252,977 384,153	USD	51	(10)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	53,305,419	SEK	6,365,137	USD		(10)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	201,758	SGD	153,869	USD		(139)
Oolulliali Saciis	4/4/2018	201,738	200	155,609	03D		(4)

Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	35,941	USD	300,000	SEK	119	
Goldman Sachs	5/2/2018	4,158,609	USD	5,421,739	AUD		(176)
Goldman Sachs	5/2/2018	6,022,537	USD	36,429,369	DKK		(32)
Goldman Sachs	5/2/2018	15,669,431	USD	11,156,654	GBP	247	
Goldman Sachs	5/2/2018	551,159	USD	1,931,594	ILS	20	
Goldman Sachs	5/2/2018	380,887	USD	528,017	NZD	4	
Goldman Sachs	5/3/2018	10,566,975	USD	10,094,938	CHF	112	
Goldman Sachs	5/3/2018	25,038,576	USD	20,316,758	EUR	365	
Goldman Sachs	5/3/2018	3,174,227	USD	24,886,813	HKD		(44)
Goldman Sachs	5/3/2018	1,308,909	USD	10,267,593	NOK		(59)
Goldman Sachs	5/3/2018	6,059,243	USD	50,643,377	SEK		(230)
Goldman Sachs	5/4/2018	149,267	USD	195,593	SGD		(4)
Goldman Sachs	5/7/2018	13,259,295	USD	1,407,060,474	JPY	3,960	

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

	Settlement	Amount and Desci	ription of A	mount and Descri	iption of	Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	•	Currency to be	•	Appreciation	
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	4/3/2018	115,231	USD	150,000	AUD		•
Royal Bank of Canada	4/3/2018	627,248	USD	2,176,363	ILS	7,352	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	1,063,525	GBP	1,426,964	CHF	1,767	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	4,510,446	USD	5,788,204	AUD	70,605	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	10,971,708	USD	10,337,752	CHF	176,228	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	6,410,172	USD	39,030,281	DKK	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	(29,512)
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	25,517,487	USD	20,868,352	EUR		(147,465)
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	15,967,435	USD	11,570,161	GBP		(263,186)
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	3,283,267	USD	25,668,437	HKD	12,694	(,,
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	78,865	USD	618,941	HKD	2	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	13,940,835	USD	1,483,933,575	JPY		(13,350)
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	1,270,723	USD	10,011,441	NOK		(4,465)
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	389,593	USD	539,576	NZD	343	(, ,
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	6,455,295	USD	53,345,557	SEK	85,524	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	156,050	USD	206,335	SGD		(1,305)
Societe Generale	4/4/2018	404,093	EUR	647,410	AUD	378	() /
State Street Bank and Trust	4/3/2018	45,670	USD	160,275	ILS	19	
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	355,000	EUR	3,646,652	SEK	1,165	
UBS AG	4/3/2018	152,835	ILS	43,802	USD	-,	(270)
UBS AG	4/3/2018	38,197	ILS	10,951	USD		(71)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	409,384	AUD	314,975	USD		(957)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	102,148	AUD	78,744	USD		(391)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	726,455	CHF	766,181	USD		(7,561)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	181,502	CHF	191,545	USD		(2,007)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	2,706,571	DKK	447,637	USD		(1,074)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	672,625	DKK	111,909	USD		(931)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	1,446,548	EUR	1,781,947	USD		(2,910)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	359,210	EUR	445,487	USD		(3,712)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	790,663	GBP	1,115,044	USD		(5,902)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	197,056	GBP	278,761	USD		(2,331)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	1,798,585	HKD	229,278	USD		(109)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	449,635	HKD	57,320	USD		(29)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	102,469,421	JPY	973,522	USD		(9,950)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	25,729,841	JPY	243,380	USD		(1,429)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	687,629	NOK	88,738	USD		(1,153)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	171,001	NOK	22,184	USD		(403)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	37,692	NZD	27,206	USD		(15)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	9.356	NZD	6,802	USD		(53)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	3,714,664	SEK	450,789	USD		(7,236)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	926,881	SEK	112,697	USD		(2,022)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	14,346	SGD	10,897	USD	43	(2,022)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	3,566	SGD	2,724	USD	75	(5)
	2010	2,200	502	2,721	0.00	\$ 2,245,664	\$ (2,953,817)
							- (-, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

CURRENCY LEGEND

- AUD Australian dollar
- CHF Swiss franc
- DKK Danish krone
- EUR Euro
- GBP British pound
- HKD Hong Kong dollar
- ILS Israeli New shekel
- JPY Japanese yen
- NOK Norwegian krone
- NZD New Zealand dollar
- SEK Swedish krona
- SGD Singapore dollar
- USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.4%		
Australia 8.5%	24.1(2	\$ 115,283
Adelaide Brighton Ltd. ^(a)	24,163 20,818	\$ 115,283 346,196
AGL Energy Ltd. Alumina Ltd.	20,818 140,496	254,331
		,
Amcor Ltd.	39,549	429,862
AMP Ltd.	108,370	414,795
ASX Ltd.	4,608	198,148
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	109,637	355,731
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	103,686	2,136,239
Bank of Queensland Ltd.	22,926	192,736
Bendigo & Adelaide Bank Ltd.	23,970	180,920
BHP Billiton Ltd.	101,376	2,193,622
Blackmores Ltd. ^(a)	948	91,455
Brickworks Ltd.	15,917	189,486
Caltex Australia Ltd.	10,048	242,010
carsales.com Ltd.	14,206	147,215
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd.	40,019	266,139
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	55,016	3,051,484
Crown Resorts Ltd.	43,139	419,909
CSR Ltd.	40,892	162,477
DuluxGroup Ltd.	19,508	110,431
Event Hospitality and Entertainment Ltd.	12,256	130,955
Fairfax Media Ltd.	112,589	58,294
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd. ^(a)	6,264	273,826
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd.	214,783	713,364
Genworth Mortgage Insurance Australia Ltd. ^(a)	74,421	131,865
Harvey Norman Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	116,444	329,585
Healthscope Ltd.	104,476	155,068
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	60,825	348,985
IOOF Holdings Ltd.	13,387	104,533
JB Hi-Fi Ltd. ^(a)	10,363	205,162
Macquarie Group Ltd.	11,472	905,479
Magellan Financial Group Ltd.	4,436	81,119
Medibank Pvt Ltd.	73,177	162,778
Mineral Resources Ltd.	10,699	139,431
MYOB Group Ltd.	39.869	93,274
National Australia Bank Ltd.	109,229	2,387,009
Nick Scali Ltd.	12,852	66,247
Orora Ltd.	64,288	162,730
Pact Group Holdings Ltd.	21,728	91,332
Platinum Asset Management Ltd. ^(a)	33,918	152,458
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	37,929	280,170
Regis Healthcare Ltd. ^(a)	27,700	77,553
Regis Resources Ltd.	33,979	118,068
Rio Tinto Ltd.	15,718	876,507
No Thio Ed.	13,/10	070,507

Sonic Healthcare Ltd.	16,072	282,065
Suncorp Group Ltd.	41,652	426,202
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	140,739	473,917
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	864,523	2,082,236
Vocus Group Ltd. ^(a)	34,520	58,782
Washington H Soul Pattinson & Co., Ltd. ^(a)	13,092	186,886
Wesfarmers Ltd.	55,237	1,760,878
Westpac Banking Corp.	127,746	2,804,404
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	36,710	823,352
Woodshie i eiroleum Etd.	50,710	025,552
Total Australia		28,442,983
Austria 0.3%		
Erste Group Bank AG [*]	8,976	450,397
EVN AG	7,473	145,764
Oesterreichische Post AG	3,948	196,063
UNIQA Insurance Group AG	15,139	175,668
Total Austria		967,892
		907,092
Belgium 2.9%	8 501	429 (00
Ageas	8,501	438,690
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A.	61,558	6,759,133
bpost S.A.	14,230	321,314
Elia System Operator S.A./N.V.	3,000	187,429
KBC Group N.V.	10,955	952,812
Proximus SADP	15,518	481,510
Solvay S.A.	3,452	479,098
Total Belgium		9,619,986
China 3.7%		
China Jinmao Holdings Group Ltd.	354,000	201,621
China Mobile Ltd.	665,000	6,096,448
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	232,000	805,525
China Power International Development Ltd.	494,000	127,146
China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd.	280,000	510,888
China South City Holdings Ltd.	498,000	112,312
CITIC Telecom International Holdings Ltd.	215,000	62,185
CNOOC Ltd.	1,915,000	2,820,662
Guangdong Investment Ltd.	202,000	317,607
Lenovo Group Ltd.	544,000	277,951
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Ltd.	30,000	78,170
Shenzhen Investment Ltd.	422,000	179,053
Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd.	278,500	201,912
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	286,500	333,288
Yangzijiang Shipbuilding Holdings Ltd.	179,400	165,541
Yuexiu Property Co., Ltd.	784,000	184,804
	701,000	10,001
Total China		10 475 110
Total China Denmark 0.4%		12,475,113
Danske Bank A/S	23,052	857,286
Scandinavian Tobacco Group A/S Class A ^(b)	7,358	129,292
Spar Nord Bank A/S	10,046	119,175
Tryg A/S	16,127	373,846
Total Denmark		1,479,599
Finland 2.3%		
DNA Oyj	8,457	183,367
Elisa Oyj	8,901	402,517
Fortum Oyj ^(a)	71,820	1,541,321
Kesko Oyj Class B	3,910	223,894
Kone Oyj Class B	16,860	840,401
Neste Oyj ^(a)	10,733	747,119
Nokia Oyj	180,526	995,760
Nokian Renkaat Oyj ^(a)	6,682	303,239
		303,239 151,904
Raisio Oyj Class V	34,120	,
Sampo Oyj Class A	17,895	996,090

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

Store Enso Oyi Class R ⁽ⁿ⁾ 2.2.04 \$ 418.579 Ticle Oyi 5.03 176.613 UPM-Kymmene Oyi 21.183 784.163 Total Finland 7.764.967 France 10.9% 33.068 2.2.404 AxA SA 73.811 1.960.772 BNP Paribas SA. 33.068 2.2.400 Bory purs SA. 33.068 2.447.035 Bory purs SA. 7.795 381.646 CWF Assurances 21.219 534.972 Carifour SA.409 22.600 468.339 Carifour SA. 77.95 381.646 CWF Assurances 21.219 534.972 Carifour SA.409 22.600 468.349 Carifour SA. 77.95 381.646 CWF Assurances 21.219 534.972 Carifour SA. 71.943 2.980.793 Carifour SA. 170.343 2.980.793 Carifour SA. 17.13 302.767 Carifour SA. 17.13 302.767 Caratransport El Cochigar SA. 17.17 </th <th>Investments</th> <th>Shares</th> <th>Value</th>	Investments	Shares	Value
Tied Oyj 5.303 176613 Otal Finland 7764.967 France 10.9% 7 Armundi S.A. ^(h) 5.009 442.027 Armundi S.A. ^(h) 5.009 442.027 SAX A.S. 73.811 1.960.772 BNP Paribas S.A. 73.811 1.960.772 BOUYgue S.A. 17.397 871.019 Carrefour S.A. ^(h) 22.600 468.339 Oxaino Guichard Perrachen S.A. 7.795 381.646 CNPA sourances 7.121 534.972 Carefour S.A. ^(h) 22.600 468.339 Caratio Guichard Perrachen S.A. 7.795 381.646 CNPA sourances 7.121 534.972 Credit Agricole S.A. 179.345 2.989.793 Engle S.A. 12.157 240.716 Gazransport Er Echnigaz S.A. 12.157 240.716 Gazransport Er Echnigaz S.A. 7.17 302.767 Lagricher S.A. 2.517 240.716 Gazransport Er Echnigaz S.A. 17.138 999.160 Oran	Stora Enso Oyj Class R ^(a)	22,804	\$ 418,579
Tota Finland 7,764,967 Trance 10.9% 5.009 402,023 Amundi S.A.(*) 5.009 402,023 SXA S.A. 73,811 1.960,772 BNP Parihas S.A. 33,068 2.447,035 Bouygues S.A. 17,397 871,019 Carrifour S.A.(**) 22,600 468,339 Casino Guichard Pernchon S.A. 7,795 381,646 CNP Assurances 21,219 534,4972 Credit Agricole S.A. 179,345 2.989,793 Edicticit de France S.A. 125,157 240,716 Gazransport Ei Technigaz S.A. 179,345 2.989,793 Itagarders CA. 22,562 3.237,272,581 Engles S.A. 179,345 2.989,793 Itagarders CA. 12,157 240,716 Gazransport Ei Technigaz S.A. 170,317 302,767 Lagarders CA. 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 17,138 99,166 Neopost S.A. 17,0569 1,825,355 Remailt S.A. 12,001 1,452,255<		5,303	176,613
France 10.9% Amundi S.A. ^(b) 5,009 402.023 XA S.A. 73,811 1,960,772 BNP Paribas S.A. 33,068 2,447,035 Borgues S.A. 17,397 871,019 Carne Guichard Perrachon S.A. 7,795 381,646 CNP Assurances 21,219 534,972 Credit Agricole S.A. 79,093 1,284,484 Euclisit Communications S.A. 179,445 2,989,793 Euclisit Communications S.A. 17,217 240,716 Gaztransport El Technigas S.A. 4,720 295,469 Bretropic Televisian S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,016 Metropole Televisian S.A. 117,138 959,166 Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 107,669 1,823,365 Remault S.A. 107,669 1,823,365 Remault S.A. 10,021 1,455,235 Scheid Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 Scheid Electric SE* 19,595 1,		21,183	784,163
France 10.9% Amundi S.A. ^(b) 5,009 402.023 XA S.A. 73,811 1,960,772 BNP Paribas S.A. 33,068 2,447,035 Borgues S.A. 17,397 871,019 Carne Guichard Perrachon S.A. 7,795 381,646 CNP Assurances 21,219 534,972 Credit Agricole S.A. 79,093 1,284,484 Euclisit Communications S.A. 179,445 2,989,793 Euclisit Communications S.A. 17,217 240,716 Gaztransport El Technigas S.A. 4,720 295,469 Bretropic Televisian S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,016 Metropole Televisian S.A. 117,138 959,166 Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 107,669 1,823,365 Remault S.A. 107,669 1,823,365 Remault S.A. 10,021 1,455,235 Scheid Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 Scheid Electric SE* 19,595 1,			
Amundi S.A. ^(b) 5.009 402.023 AXA S.A. 73.811 1.960.772 BNP Paribas S.A. 33.008 2.2470.035 Bourgues S.A. 17.397 871.019 Carrefour S.A. ^(a) 22.600 488.339 Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A. 7,795 381.646 CNP Assumances 21.219 534.972 Credit Agricole S.A. 79.093 1.284.484 Electricite de France S.A. 226.272 3.272.818 Engle S.A. 179.345 2989.793 Eutelsat Communications S.A. 12.157 240.716 Gaztransport El Technigaz S.A. 4.720 295.469 Klepierer S.A 7.517 302.767 Lagardere SCA 8.517 243.012 Metropole Television S.A. 117.138 959.166 Neopost S.A. 107.669 1.832.355 Remath S.A. 19.021 1.456.27 Sanofi 45.265 3.666.868 Scheide Electric SE* 19.0595 1.719.217 Societe BIC S.A. 19.929 </td <td>Total Finland</td> <td></td> <td>7,764,967</td>	Total Finland		7,764,967
AXA S.A. 73.811 1.960,772 BNP Paribas S.A. 33.068 2.447,035 Bouygues S.A. 17,397 7871.019 Carrefour S.A. ^(a) 22,600 468,339 Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A. 7,795 381.446 CNP Assurances 21,219 534.972 Credit Agricole S.A. 26,027 3.272.81 Engie S.A. 179,345 2,989,793 Euclest Communications S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gaztransport El Technigaz S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 17,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 17,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 107,659 1,825,365 Schored El C's S.C 19,595 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,500 Scolet Bl'C S.A. 139,299 198,071 Societ Bl'C S.A. 139,299 188,071 Societ Bl'C S.A. 19,292 198,071			
BNP Parbas S.A. 33,068 2,447,035 Bouygues S.A. 17,397 871,019 Carefour S.A. ^(a) 22,600 488,339 Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A. 7,795 381,646 CNP Assurances 21,219 534,972 Credit Agricole S.A. 79,093 1,284,484 Electricite de France S.A. 226,272 3,272,881 Engie S.A. 179,345 2,989,793 Eutelsat Communications S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gaztransport El Technigaz S.A. 4,720 2925,469 Klapiere S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,016 Metropole Television S.A. 17,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 17,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 Societe BIC S.A. 19,92 198,071 Societe BIC S.A. 13,239 7,785,980 Schneider Electric SE* 23,	Amundi S.A. ^(b)	5,009	402,023
Bouygues S.A. 17,397 871,019 Carrefour S.A. ^(a) 22,600 448,339 Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A. 7,795 381,646 CNPA Asurances 21,219 534,972 Credit Agricoles S.A. 79,093 1.284,484 Electricitie de France S.A. 226,272 3,272,581 Engles S.A. 179,345 2,989,793 Euclesit Communications S.A. 12,157 740,0716 Gaztransport ET Technigaz S.A. 4,720 295,469 Ikepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 171,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 171,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 2,445 65,139 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 Scoite BIC S.A. 130,729 7,785,980 Orange S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Scoite BIC S.A.		73,811	1,960,772
Carrifour S.A. ⁽⁴⁾ 22,600 448,339 Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A. 7,795 381,646 CNP Assurances 21,219 534,972 Credit Agricole S.A. 72,093 1,284,484 Electricite de France S.A. 226,272 3,272,581 Engie S.A. 179,345 2,989,793 Eutelsat Comunications S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gartransport Et Technigaz S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Matrixi S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Grenault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,069 1,825,365 Grenault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,363,686 Schneider Electric SE* 19,995 1,719,217 Scotere BIC S.A. 13,031 1,299,697 Societe BIC S.A. 23,031 1,299,697 Societe BIC S.	BNP Paribas S.A.	33,068	2,447,035
Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A. 7,795 381,646 CNP Assurances 21,219 534,972 Credit Agricole S.A. 720,903 1,284,484 Electricite de France S.A. 226,272 3,272,581 Engie S.A. 179,345 2989,793 Eucleat Communications S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gaztransport El Technigar S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Telvision S.A. 117,138 959,166 Natxis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Norange S.A. 12,021 1.456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 Scolet BIC S.A. 19,929 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 19,929 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodameo SE 2,300 525,140 Unibail-Rodameo SE 2,300 525,140 Unibail-Rodameo SE 2,029 420,574 Auel Springer SE 3			
CNP Assurances 21,219 534,972 Credit Agricole S.A. 79,093 1,284,484 Electricite de France S.A. 226,272 3,272,581 Engie S.A. 179,345 2,989,793 Eutelsat Communications S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gartansport ET technigar S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,432 Natis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1.825,365 Renault S.A. 12,021 1.456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Scheider Electric SE* 6,907 282,330 Societe BIC S.A. 19,992 198,071 Societe BIC S.A. 1992 198,071			
Credit Agricole S.A. 79,093 1,284,484 Electricite de France S.A. 226,272 3,272,581 Engie S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gaztransport El Technigaz S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 17,138 959,166 Natixis S.A. 17,718 959,166 Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanfi 2,425 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SOCR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe BIC S.A. 2,303 1,299,697 Sucz 2,5480 368,832 TOTAL S.A 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodameo SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Total France 36,629,393 3,275,647 M			
Electricite de France S.A. 226,272 3,272,581 Engie S.A. 179,345 2,989,793 Eutelsat Communications S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gaztransport El Technigaz S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardre SCA 7,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,432 Natixis S.A. 171,7138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1,823,565 Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 12,020 12,157 Sconeit BLC S.A. 19,995 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,607 282,540 Societe BLC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe BLC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A.			
Engie S.A. 179,345 2,989,793 Eutelsat Communications S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,323 Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 110,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,63,686 Schneider Electric SE* 1,992 198,071 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 2,391 1,299,079 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 119,217 7,858,980 Unibail-Rodameo SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 23,007 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 1,903 132,427 Auter LUUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903			
Eutelsat Communications S.A. 12,157 240,716 Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 8,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,432 Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,432 Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 10,069 1,825,365 Schneider Electric SE* 19,0595 1,719,217 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Scheider Electric SE* 19,992 198,071 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 13,7239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,266 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 30,2296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 20,106 2,830,186			
Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A. 4,720 295,469 Klepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,432 Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopoot S.A. 2,475 66,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 Scotes El C S.A. 1,929 198,071 Societe Ble S.A. 1,929 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 1,392 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 1,37,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veol 25,777 610,102 Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9% 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Azi Springer SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECNOMY AG 21,269 420,574 Daimler AG Registered Shares 14,60 2,830,186 CECNOMY AG 21	e		
Klepierre S.A. 7,517 302,767 Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,432 Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1.825,365 Schneider Electric SE* 12,021 1.456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3.636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 1,37,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 61012 Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9% 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 3,22,96 3,275,647 BASF SE 3,22,96 3,275,647 B			
Lagardere SCA 8,517 243,012 Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,432 Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Sucz 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 23,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,029 420,574 Allianz SE Registered Shares 1,2,060 2,720,188 AURELUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGAA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2	1 0		
Metropole Television S.A. 7,868 202,432 Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 1,37,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodameo SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Cotal France 50,299 Aurel Springer SE 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Avel Springer SE 50,299 420,574 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698	1		
Natixis S.A. 117,138 959,166 Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,995 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 1,992 178,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,340 368,832 Germany 8.9% 41,153 451,245 Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188	6		
Neopost S.A. 2,475 65,139 Orange S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Stezz 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 252,140 Veol 2 36,629,394 Germany 8.9%	1		,
Orange S.A. 107,669 1,825,365 Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 23,000 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 010100 Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9% 1,903 132,467 Aurel LJUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Avel Springer SE 30,29 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,608 14,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
Renault S.A. 12,021 1,456,227 Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SOCR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodameo SE 23,000 255,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Stetered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 32,296 3,275,647 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Ozimer AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723	1		
Sanofi 45,265 3,636,868 Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 2,300 525,140 Suze Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9% AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Alves LPJUs Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 2,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
Schneider Electric SE* 19,595 1,719,217 SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9% Allianz SE Registered Shares AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Oaimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
SCOR SE 6,907 282,530 Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 6102 Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9% 1 1303 132,467 Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 2,402 132,467 Avel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 2,618 14,734,723 Deutsch Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
Societe BIC S.A. 1,992 198,071 Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Total France Germany 8.9% Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 14,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
Societe Generale S.A. 23,931 1,299,697 Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Total France Germany 8.9% Allianz SE Registered Shares Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 AVRELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
Suez 25,480 368,832 TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Total France Germany 8.9% Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,068 140,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
TOTAL S.A. 137,239 7,785,980 Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Total France Germany 8.9% Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
Unibail-Rodamco SE 2,300 525,140 Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9%			,
Veolia Environnement S.A. 25,777 610,102 Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9% 12,060 2,720,188 Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258			
Total France 36,629,394 Germany 8.9%			,
Germany 8.9% Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258	Veolia Environnement S.A.	25,777	610,102
Allianz SE Registered Shares 12,060 2,720,188 AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258	Total France		36,629,394
AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA 1,903 132,467 Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258	Germany 8.9%		
Axel Springer SE 5,029 420,574 BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258	Allianz SE Registered Shares	12,060	2,720,188
BASF SE 32,296 3,275,647 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258	AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA	1,903	132,467
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 26,106 2,830,186 CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258	Axel Springer SE	5,029	420,574
CECONOMY AG 12,698 146,016 Daimler AG Registered Shares 55,819 4,734,723 Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares 14,145 451,258	BASF SE	32,296	3,275,647
Daimler AG Registered Shares55,8194,734,723Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares14,145451,258	Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	26,106	2,830,186
Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares14,145451,258		12,698	146,016
č	Daimler AG Registered Shares	55,819	4,734,723
Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares42,3511,850,073	Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares	14,145	451,258
	Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares	42,351	1,850,073

Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares	166,267	2,709,407
Evonik Industries AG	18,733	659,831
Freenet AG	8,649	262,840
Hannover Rueck SE	4,336	591,389
Hugo Boss AG	3,260	283,699
Innogy SE ^(b)	25,261	1,195,157
MAN SE	4,815	561,084
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs Gesellschaft AG Registered Shares	4,783	1,110,887
ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE	13,977	484,404
Siemens AG Registered Shares	24,696	3,144,149
Talanx AG	7,566	328,840
Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG	178,245	836,523
TUI AG	32,460	694,824
Uniper SE	12,357	376,132
Total Germany		29,800,298
Hong Kong 2.2%		29,000,290
	204,047	993,157
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CLP Holdings Ltd. Hang Lung Properties Ltd.	62,000	631,194
Hang Lung Properties Ltd. Hang Sang Bank Ltd.	157,000 38,618	365,679
Hang Seng Bank Ltd. Henderson Land Development Co., Ltd.	38,618 92,000	893,573 599,009
Hopewell Holdings Ltd.	50,000	190,806
Hysan Development Co., Ltd.	46,000	243,237
Kowloon Development Co., Ltd.	149,000	167,638
New World Development Co., Ltd.	328,163	463,291
PCCW Ltd.	438,380	253,589
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	75,018	668,617
Sino Land Co., Ltd.	208,000	336,583
SJM Holdings Ltd.	175,000	152,071
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	59,000	932,176
Swire Pacific Ltd. Class B	87,500	149,841
Television Broadcasts Ltd.	24,500	81,164
Wharf Holdings Ltd. (The)	62,000	212,900
Total Hong Kong		7,334,525
Ireland 0.1%		
C&C Group PLC	34,001	111,231
Smurfit Kappa Group PLC	8,597	348,064
Total Ireland		459,295
Israel 0.4%		
Amot Investments Ltd.	43,426	232,292
B Communications Ltd.*	6.253	82,000
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	228,294	291,313
Delek Automotive Systems Ltd.	18,630	139,452
Israel Chemicals Ltd.	47,047	198,327
Oil Refineries Ltd.	284,704	131,532
Sella Capital Real Estate Ltd.	122,747	238,267
Total Israel		1,313,183
Italy 4.3%		1,515,105
•	125 544	240.015
A2A SpA ACEA SpA	125,544 10,285	240,015 174,303
ACEA SPA Ascopiave SpA	30,320	174,505
Ascopiave SpA Assicurazioni Generali SpA	54,842	1,053,867
1	34,842 32,362	
Atlantia SpA		1,000,981
Azimut Holding SpA	6,485	139,134
Banca Generali SpA	3,697	119,125
Banca Mediolanum SpA	28,527	248,394
Ei Towers SpA	1,565	87,671
Enav SpA ^(b)	33,392	177,985
Enel SpA	517,254	3,161,641
Eni SpA	216,587	3,805,889

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

Investments	Shares	Value
ERG SpA	9,169	\$ 218,539
FinecoBank Banca Fineco SpA	18,621	223,697
Hera SpA	51,429	188,105
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA RSP	54,861	207,675
Iren SpA	44,858	140,570
Italgas SpA	38,673	230,961
MARR SpA	4,165	123,653
Poste Italiane SpA ^(b)	51,972	474,270
Saras SpA	50,702	111,181
Snam SpA	190,280	873,582
Societa Iniziative Autostradali e Servizi SpA	11,489	213,783
Telecom Italia SpA RSP	259,765	216,091
Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale SpA	79,364	463,530
Tod s SpA ⁽⁾	1,432	103,908
UnipolSai Assicurazioni SpA	135,365	321,803
Total Italy		14,441,915
Japan 9.7%		
Aida Engineering Ltd.	12,100	146,315
Amada Holdings Co., Ltd.	16,900	205,311
Aozora Bank Ltd.	6,100	242,910
Bridgestone Corp.	24,500	1,065,237
Canon, Inc.	52,400	1,898,422
Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. (The) ^(a)	18,300	220,598
Daito Trust Construction Co., Ltd.	2,000	345,839
Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. ^(a)	46,000	293,561
Dexerials Corp.	9,500	98,707
Fields Corp. ^(a)	6,600	72,299
Heiwa Corp.	4,900	98,553
ITOCHU Corp.	59,300	1,152,266
Japan Post Holdings Co., Ltd.	102,700	1,237,035
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	64,900	1,871,024
Konica Minolta, Inc. ^(a)	25,000	214,386
Lawson, Inc.	2,800	190,879
Leopalace21 Corp.	21,100	175,982
Marubeni Corp.	66,100	478,518
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd.	11,100	100,615
Mitsubishi Corp.	58,900	1,585,066
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	70,800	1,213,286
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	588,400	1,058,954
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	12,400	391,180
Nippon Commercial Development Co., Ltd. ^(a)	6,400 198,600	103,868 2,061,631
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd. Nomura Holdings, Inc.	75,500	436,814
North Pacific Bank Ltd.	53,100	430,814
North Pacific Bank Ltd. NSK Ltd.	20,100	269,512
INSK LIU.	20,100	209,512

Onward Holdings Co., Ltd.	12,600	109,354
Resona Holdings, Inc.	49,500	261,580
Ricoh Co., Ltd.	33,300	329,086
Sankyo Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,700	165,726
Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,700	103,602
Sekisui House Ltd.	24,200	441,903
Senko Group Holdings Co., Ltd.	18,800	146,370
Showa Shell Sekiyu K.K.	16,000	216,794
SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.	24,500	110,118
Sony Financial Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	10,200	185,681
Star Micronics Co., Ltd.	7,100	132,253
Subaru Corp.	31,200	1,022,985
Sumitomo Corp.	48,400	815,086
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	30,900	1,295,272
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	9,100	368,535
Sumitomo Rubber Industries Ltd.	9,600	176,203
Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,900	94,367
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	26,700	1,301,233
Toyota Motor Corp.	121,400	7,790,832

Total Japan		32,472,998
Netherlands 1.6%		
ABN AMRO Group N.V. CVA ^(b)	23,031	693,105
Aegon N.V.	83,595	562,984
ASR Nederland N.V.	4,039	172,467
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	1,737	177,416
Beter Bed Holding N.V.	4,647	53,208
Boskalis Westminster	6,715	196,551
Corbion N.V.	3,408	103,190
Euronext N.V. ^(b)	2,130	155,603
ING Groep N.V.	102,636	1,729,309
Koninklijke KPN N.V.	145,352	435,641
NN Group N.V.	10,465	463,849
Philips Lighting N.V. ^(b)	5,325	199,743
Randstad Holding N.V. ^(a)	7,333	481,768
Steinhoff International Holdings N.V.*	148,452	40,896

Total	Neth	erla	nds

Total Netherlands		5,465,730
New Zealand 0.8%		
Air New Zealand Ltd.	95,122	221,646
Auckland International Airport Ltd.	40,195	177,459
Chorus Ltd.	39,606	114,287
Contact Energy Ltd.	43,716	165,568
EBOS Group Ltd.	8,899	115,234
Genesis Energy Ltd.	95,682	163,934
Investore Property Ltd. ^(a)	334,634	337,967
Mercury NZ Ltd.	103,063	239,406
Meridian Energy Ltd.	125,785	259,066
SKYCITY Entertainment Group Ltd.	45,519	128,066
Spark New Zealand Ltd.	128,652	309,984
Trade Me Group Ltd.	26,133	83,516
Trustpower Ltd.	28,565	115,192
Vector Ltd.	72,003	163,620

Total New Zealand		2,594,945
Norway 3.1%		
Aker ASA Class A	4,182	234,643
Aker BP ASA	13,335	360,426
Atea ASA*	9,109	147,583
Austevoll Seafood ASA	14,427	144,253
Borregaard ASA	8,573	80,806
DNB ASA	42,939	832,150
Europris ASA ^(b)	29,038	93,206
Gjensidige Forsikring ASA ^(a)	17,355	317,436
Marine Harvest ASA	37,900	758,874

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

Investments	Shares	Value
Orkla ASA	33,787	\$ 362,101
Salmar ASA	8,044	329,098
Statoil ASA	174,372	4,101,133
Telenor ASA	89,842	2,025,492
Yara International ASA	10,243	431,980
Total Norway		10,219,181
Portugal 0.7%	01 714	02.522
CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.	21,714	83,533
EDP Energias de Portugal S.A.	188,672	716,535
Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A.	32,191	605,927
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A.	21,147	385,043
Navigator Co. S.A. (The)	51,389	302,605
REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.	61,779	190,555
Sonae, SGPS, S.A.	141,098	190,015
Total Portugal		2,474,213
Singapore 2.3%		, ,
Accordia Golf Trust	270,300	132,955
Bukit Sembawang Estates Ltd.	34,500	160,752
ComfortDelGro Corp., Ltd.	122,200	191,039
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	45,500	954,206
Frasers Property Ltd. ^(a)	261,700	399,146
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust	974,623	287,514
Keppel Corp., Ltd.	72,900	431,963
M1 Ltd. ^(a)	68,000	90,231
Olam International Ltd. ^(a)	109,200	194,866
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp., Ltd.	83,747	818,757
SATS Ltd.	35,700	139,664
Singapore Airlines Ltd.	48,100	397,624
Singapore Exchange Ltd.	20,800	116,904
Singapore Post Ltd.	142,900	149,297
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	144,000	394,235
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	726,400	1,866,825
StarHub Ltd. ^(a)	137,800	241,699
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	27,750	581,960
Venture Corp., Ltd.	5,000	107,184
Total Singapore		7,656,821

Spain 5.1%		
Abertis Infraestructuras S.A.	42,358	949,153
Acciona S.A.	2,231	169,347
Acerinox S.A.	12,797	178,552
ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.	11,730	456,588
Atresmedia Corp. de Medios de Comunicacion S.A.	13,503	128,619

Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	202,981	1,604,912
Banco Santander S.A.	329,750	2,147,351
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles SHMSF S.A. ^(a)	5,312	179,657
CaixaBank S.A.	121,195	577,128
Cia de Distribucion Integral Logista Holdings S.A.	5,523	116,830
Distribuidora Internacional de Alimentacion S.A.	25,999	110,217
Enagas S.A.	14,334	391,885
Endesa S.A.	62,831	1,382,023
Ferrovial S.A.	29,994	625,807
Gas Natural SDG S.A.	45,071	1,074,799
Iberdrola S.A.	252,216	1,852,443
Mapfre S.A.	93,436	310,378
Mediaset Espana Comunicacion S.A.	17,789	180,842
Red Electrica Corp. S.A.	20,753	427,001
Repsol S.A.	60,879	1,079,281
Saeta Yield S.A.	7,489	112,182
Telefonica S.A.	273,501	2,700,341
Zardoya Otis S.A.	22,749	228,859

Total Spain Sweden 2.1%		16,984,195
Axfood AB	9,377	159.833
Clas Ohlson AB Class B	5,749	61,988
Holmen AB Class B	2,873	155,403
ICA Gruppen AB ^(a)	6,660	234,915
JM AB	3,526	79,784
Kinnevik AB Class B	6,767	242,729
Modern Times Group MTG AB Class B	4,298	173,874
NetEnt AB*	10,911	54,641
Nordea Bank AB	142,909	1,520,417
Peab AB	21,952	196,852
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A	74,188	774,585
Skanska AB Class B	21,025	428,418
SKF AB Class B ^(a)	16,437	334,636
Swedbank AB Class A	46,252	1,032,756
Tele2 AB Class B	34,023	406,864
Telia Co. AB	282,522	1,322,741

Total Sweden		7,180,436
Switzerland 7.7%		
ABB Ltd. Registered Shares	73,332	1,739,874
Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares	5,400	114,474
Baloise Holding AG Registered Shares	1,640	250,213
Credit Suisse Group AG Registered Shares*	72,155	1,204,844
Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares	4,217	661,879
LafargeHolcim Ltd. Registered Shares*	22,501	1,228,908
Mobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares	10,842	138,808
Novartis AG Registered Shares	94,396	7,615,951
Oriflame Holding AG	2,329	111,238
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	23,989	5,488,711
SGS S.A. Registered Shares	272	666,934
Sunrise Communications Group AG ^{*(b)}	2,767	231,306
Swiss Re AG	12,500	1,269,841
Swisscom AG Registered Shares ^(a)	2,481	1,227,028
UBS Group AG Registered Shares*	95,266	1,670,836
VAT Group AG ^{*(b)}	1,425	238,690
Zurich Insurance Group AG	5,493	1,797,730

Total Switzerland United Kingdom 21.4%		25,657,265
Admiral Group PLC	10,123	261,858
Aggreko PLC	12,098	124,602
Ashmore Group PLC	28,809	153,813
AstraZeneca PLC	52,998	3,639,589
Aviva PLC	116,376	809,568
Babcock International Group PLC ^(a)	25,051	235,027

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

Investments	Shares	Value
BAE Systems PLC	109,521	\$ 893,240
Barratt Developments PLC	60,752	452,022
BBA Aviation PLC	53,158	238,922
BCA Marketplace PLC ^(a)	55,426	125,958
Beazley PLC	21,625	173,823
Bellway PLC	6,060	259,194
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	9,132	485,385
BHP Billiton PLC	79,259	1,560,586
Bovis Homes Group PLC	10,473	167,336
BP PLC	1,356,208	9,117,676
British American Tobacco PLC	59.355	3,439,602
Britvic PLC	17.934	171,702
BT Group PLC	505,950	1,614,674
Card Factory PLC	41,726	110.686
Central Asia Metals PLC	25,161	112,594
Centrica PLC	350,315	698,802
Crest Nicholson Holdings PLC	16.699	106,445
Dairy Crest Group PLC	15.845	113,804
Direct Line Insurance Group PLC	41,492	221,936
Dixons Carphone PLC	58,343	152,679
DS Smith PLC	36,940	243,862
Dunelm Group PLC	17,038	125,958
easyJet PLC	18,558	417,702
Elementis PLC	40,251	166,795
Essentra PLC	12,843	76,352
esure Group PLC	22,834	69,316
Fidessa Group PLC	3,000	154.238
G4S PLC	52,549	182,889
Galliford Try PLC	10,143	118,809
Games Workshop Group PLC	5,030	162,643
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	245,851	4,807,624
HSBC Holdings PLC	708,640	6,614,610
Imperial Brands PLC	44,222	1,504,960
Inmersat PLC	25,258	128,299
Investec PLC	21,373	164,781
ITV PLC	299,494	605,618
J Sainsbury PLC	94,165	315,442
Jupiter Fund Management PLC	25,695	169,988
Kcom Group PLC	65,598	84,751
Kingfisher PLC	97,927	401,813
Legal & General Group PLC	212,176	767,317
Lloyds Banking Group PLC	1,647,443	1,494,314
Man Group PLC	77,667	1,494,514
Marks & Spencer Group PLC	95,812	363,162
Marks & Spencer Group PLC Meggitt PLC	40,109	242,952
National Express Group PLC	34,958	189,781
National Express Oroup FEC	54,958	109,/01

National Grid PLC	162,308	1,826,49) 4
NEX Group PLC	17,474	240,46	
Next PLC	6,287	419,71	
Old Mutual PLC	109,262	366,78	
Pagegroup PLC	23,090	173,77	
PayPoint PLC	8,528	95,46	55
Pearson PLC	64,149	674,01	
Pennon Group PLC	20,453	184,60	
Persimmon PLC	18,864	669,49	
Rio Tinto PLC	60,089	3,043,81	
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A	328,838	10,303,00)0
Royal Mail PLC	63,784	483,88	37
Saga PLC	66,287	104,89) 0
Schroders PLC Non-Voting Shares	3,878	124,03	33
Severn Trent PLC	9,121	235,93	39
SSE PLC	62,164	1,112,71	19
Standard Life Aberdeen PLC	121,520	613,17	74
SThree PLC	20,574	93,22	22
Stock Spirits Group PLC	18,900	65,88	35
TalkTalk Telecom Group PLC ^(a)	110,518	179,53	30
Tate & Lyle PLC	21,425	163,67	79
Telecom Plus PLC	5,884	100,86	55
United Utilities Group PLC	30,721	308,30)5
Vodafone Group PLC	1,677,836	4,571,29	9 5
William Hill PLC	55,963	259,30)2
Total United Kingdom		71,616,81	11
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		,,	
(Cost: \$319,673,258)		333,051,74	45
RIGHTS 0.0%			
United Kingdom 0.0%			
Galliford Try PLC, expiring 4/13/18*			
(Cost \$0)	3,381	13,28	80
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.1%	5,501	10,20	10
United States 0.1%			
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund ^{(a)(c)}			
(Cost: \$270,151)	5,375	267,69	90
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 2.3%	5,575	207,05	10
United States 2.3%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(d)			
(Cost: \$7,777,529) ^(e)	7,777,529	7,777,52	29
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 101.8%	1,111,327	1,111,52	.,
(Cost: \$327,720,938)		341,110,24	14
Other Assets less Liabilities (1.8)%		(5,930,32	
		(3,950,52	-7)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 335,179,91	15

Non-income producing security.

*

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

(b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

^(c) Affiliated company (See Note 3).

^(d) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(e) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$9,427,586 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$10,036,925. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$2,259,396.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

RSP Risparmio Italian Savings Shares

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.2%		
Australia 5.9%	150 207	¢ 2,004,542
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	150,297	\$ 3,096,563
BHP Billiton Ltd.	99,611	2,155,431
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	81,358	4,512,553
CSL Ltd.	6,870	819,217
Macquarie Group Ltd.	17,357	1,369,978
National Australia Bank Ltd.	159,440	3,484,283
Rio Tinto Ltd.	17,927	999,691
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	951,926	2,292,749
Wesfarmers Ltd.	62,407	1,989,448
Westpac Banking Corp.	187,320	4,112,230
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	32,510	729,152
Woolworths Group Ltd.	36,910	744,318
Total Australia		26,305,613
Austria 0.3%		
Erste Group Bank AG [*]	12,172	610,765
OMV AG	9,859	573,275
Total Austria		1,184,040
Belgium 2.0%		_,,
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A.	67.003	7,356,999
KBC Group N.V.	15,175	1,319,846
Total Belgium		8,676,845
China 2.7%		0,070,045
China Mobile Ltd.	740,486	6,788,472
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	320,000	1,111,069
CITIC Ltd.	857,273	1,199,350
CNOOC Ltd.	1,904,529	2,805,239
m - 1 - 01 - 1		11 00 4 120
Total China		11,904,130
Denmark 1.3%	5 (0)	172 702
Coloplast A/S Class B	5,624	473,793
Danske Bank A/S	33,551	1,247,735
Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	60,583	2,973,724
Orsted A/S ^(a)	10,398	672,510
Vestas Wind Systems A/S	4,225	299,610
Fotal Denmark Finland 0.9%		5,667,372
Kone Oyj Class B	16.857	840,251
Nokia Oyj	195,682	1,079,358

Samp OQ Class A 24.351 1.355.451 UPM Kymmene Oylb* 2.844 808.52 Total Finlad 408.502 Prane 14.0% 11.159 1.952.935 Arti Lapide S.A. 11.159 1.952.935 BNF Parines K.A. 11.159 1.952.937 BNF Parines K.A. 11.159 1.952.937 BNF Parines K.A. 16.322 811.922 Carefurd S.A. 3.702 4.06.735 Carefurd S.A. 5.232 3.544.455 Christian Dies SE 3.281 1.294.870 Carefurd S.A. 15.232 1.850.00 1.766.700 Carefurd S.A. 15.232 3.630.41 1.766.700 Dators S.A. 18.502 1.995.600 1.766.700 Dators S.A. 18.502 1.995.600 1.995.700 Elevisite de France S.A. 3.201 4.31.400 1.995.700 Elevisite de France S.A. 3.201 4.31.400 1.995.700 Elevisite de France S.A. 3.201 4.31.400 1.995.900 Legrand S.A.			
UPM-Acymmene Org ¹⁰ 21,844 88.822 Total Finland 488.822 Total Finland 1,139 4,263.02 Arengorts 60 Paris 2,191 476,534 Arengorts 60 Paris 2,191 476,534 Arengorts 80 Paris 1,6224 1,875,668 Arengorts 80 Paris 16,224 1,875,668 Cargourts 57 64,0351 63,232 64,0351 Cargourts 57 64,0351 63,232 85,86,037 Cargourts 57,070 76,232 76,443,55 76,233 78,44,85 Cargourts 58,0 2,324 70,018,033 7	Sampo Oyj Class A	24,351	1,355,451
Tota Finand 4085/02 France 140% 2.191 476.945 Arr Lapude SA. 11.139 1.362.307 Arthe SE 16.234 1875.061 AXA SA. 103.131 2.757.768 Borgports & Paris 47.109 7.3486.071 Borgport SA. 16.232 81.375.061 Carreliurs SA. 47.109 7.3486.071 Borgport SA. 16.232 81.375.061 Carreliurs SA. 16.232 81.375.061 Carreliurs SA. 16.235 858.405 Cred Carreliur SA. 16.235 858.405 Carreliurs SA. 10.8700 1.362.02 Carreliurs SA. 10.8700 1.455.660 Dance SA. 13.02 1.495.660 Electriciu de Innue SA. 10.31.3 1.31.458 Hermes International 1.049 621.189 Kering SA. 10.621 2.894.23.300.411 L Oreal SA. 10.621 2.894.23.13.190 L Oreal SA. 10.621 2.894.23.1800 L Oreal SA. </td <td></td> <td>21,844</td> <td>808.632</td>		21,844	808.632
Frame 1.0% Are Liquide S.A. 11.13 1.362,307 Arches S.E. 16,254 18,753,061 AXA S.A. 103,813 2.757,768 BORP Parlines S.A. 11,109 3.481,6071 Bong gare S.A. 16,252 18,753,061 Carrifour S.A. 16,252 18,753,061 Bong gare S.A. 16,252 18,453 Carrifour S.A. 16,252 18,84,0671 Bong gare S.A. 16,253 18,83,405 Carrifour S.A. 16,283 18,84,444 Cele Saint-Gobain 16,283 18,83,405 Cele Garin-Gobain 16,283 18,84,444 Cele Saint-Gobain 10,8790 17,965,709 Cele Saint-Gobain 10,8790 14,955,666 Electricitic AP Prace S.A. 10,870 14,955,666 Electricitic AP Prace S.A. 10,021 2,953 5,131,418 Herraes International 10,043 13,1458 14,955,666 Loreal S.A. 10,021 2,794,021 13,1458 Herae		,	,
Frame 1.0% Are Liquide S.A. 11.13 1.362,307 Arches S.E. 16,254 18,753,061 AXA S.A. 103,813 2.757,768 BORP Parlines S.A. 11,109 3.481,6071 Bong gare S.A. 16,252 18,753,061 Carrifour S.A. 16,252 18,753,061 Bong gare S.A. 16,252 18,453 Carrifour S.A. 16,252 18,84,0671 Bong gare S.A. 16,253 18,83,405 Carrifour S.A. 16,283 18,84,444 Cele Saint-Gobain 16,283 18,83,405 Cele Garin-Gobain 16,283 18,84,444 Cele Saint-Gobain 10,8790 17,965,709 Cele Saint-Gobain 10,8790 14,955,666 Electricitic AP Prace S.A. 10,870 14,955,666 Electricitic AP Prace S.A. 10,021 2,953 5,131,418 Herraes International 10,043 13,1458 14,955,666 Loreal S.A. 10,021 2,794,021 13,1458 Herae			4 002 (02
Arringtio 2,101 476,045 Art Liquids SA. 11.139 1.362,807 Athus SB 16.254 1875,061 XAX SA. 10.313 2.737,785 BNP Pathos SA. 47,109 3.466,071 Boygues SA. 3.702 480,073 Carefords SA. 3.702 480,074 Carefords SA. 16,232 181,893 Carefords SA. 12,335 1838,403 Carefords SA. 12,335 1838,403 Carefords SA. 12,335 1838,403 Carefords SA. 12,323 1,435,403 Carefords SA. 12,323 1,455,403 Carefords ASA 13,500 1,455,560 Electricite de france SA. 13,201 1,411,493 Evening SA. 13,201 1,411,893 Evening SA. 13,201 1,411,893 Evening SA. 10,408 1,222,37,400 Lynald Revering SA. 10,408 1,223,57,400 Lynald SA. 10,408 1,224,57,779 Pergoof SA. <td></td> <td></td> <td>4,083,092</td>			4,083,092
Ari Lapide S.A. 11.139 1.322.807 Attabus SE 10.254 1.875.061 RNP Parkas S.A. 103.813 2.757.768 BRN Parkas S.A. 103.813 2.757.768 BRN Parkas S.A. 10.254 1.875.061 Gragermin SE 3.261 1.294.875 Careford S.A.* 2.273 S44.455 Carlation Dor SE 3.281 1.294.875 Care dor S.A. 10.294 8.84.95 Core dor Sam Corbin 10.294 8.84.95 Core dor Agricole S.A. 10.291 8.84.95 Core dor Agricole S.A. 10.870 1.665.70 Danone S.A. 11.972 3.147.145 Eagle S.A. 19.1732 3.147.145 Eagle S.A. 10.99 621.189 Loreal S.A. 10.621 2.294.93 Loreal S.A. 10.631 2.294.93 Loreal S.A. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
Arbba SE 16.254 1875061 AXA S.A. 103.813 2.757.768 BNP Paribas S.A. 47.109 3.466.071 Borgaguet S.A. 16.242 813.192 Cargetini SL 3.702 460.758 Carefour S.A.* 3.221 3.44.355 Christian Dior SF 3.231 1.294.9470 Cat é Sain-Cobhin 16.225 883.402 Cat é Sain-Cobhin 16.235 883.402 Cat é Sain-Cobhin 10.490 1.796.904 Experiments S.A. 10.840 1.796.904 Experiments S.A. 197.752 3.797.135 Essilor International Cit. Generate 4.091000 1.21.890 1.21.890 Kering S.A. 10.61 10.90 02.1.890 Kering S.A. 10.61 1.01.90 1.21.890 L. Oreal S.A. 10.61 1.33.197 1.33.197 L. Oreal S.A. 10.61 1.33.197 1.33.197 L. Oreal S.A. 10.61 1.33.197 1.33.197 L Oreal S.A. 10.61 1.9	1		,
AXA S.A. 103.13 2.737.768 BNP Parlus S.A. 14.109 3.486.071 Bouygens S.A. 16.242 813.192 Careford S.A. ⁵⁰ 2.6273 5.444.55 Christian Dior SF 5.281 1.294.876 Cie de Ceneral de Stabissements Michelin SCA 5.284 780.648 CYP Assumaces 2.44.00 616.180 Credit A groots S.A. 106.790 1.766.769 Danne S.A. 18.502 1.495.666 Electricite de France S.A. 19.172 3.901 441.448 Registor International Cie Generale do Neigue S.A. 10.193 0.71.125 Essior International Cie Generale do Neigue S.A. 10.21 2.949.402 Legrand S.A. 10.493 6.21 2.949.402 Legrand S.A. 10.493 5.232.57.400 1.941.443 VMH Mort Hennessy Louis Valton SE ¹⁰⁹ 10.498 3.202.511 1.975.77.97 Verage S.A. 10.418 3.202.517 3.57.400 VMH Mort Hennessy Louis Valton SE ¹⁰⁹ 10.448 3.202.517 Verage S.A. 10.448 3.202.517 Peradot S.A. <td< td=""><td>•</td><td></td><td></td></td<>	•		
BNP Pathes S.A. 47.109 3.486.071 Berugues S.A. 16.242 813.192 Cagemini SE 3.702 440.734 Cardeur S.A. 3.281 1.244.876 Cit de Sain-Cobain 16.285 883.403 Cit de Sain-Cobain 16.282 1.495.666 Cit de Sain-Cobain 17.607.000 1.706.709 Damons S.A. 18.502 1.495.661 Cit de Sain-Cobain 12.198 1.314.31 Kreing S.A. 12.019 1.314.31 Local S.A. 10.612 2.949.62 Legrand S.A. 10.613 2.394.962 Legrand S.A. 10.613 2.394.962 Legrand S.A. 10.613 2.394.962 Legrand S.A. 10.613 1.313.197 Orage S.A. 10.614 1.337.143	Airbus SE	16,254	1,875,061
Bauygaes S.A. 16.242 813,192 Carpenini SR 3.702 460,754 Carpenini SR. 26.273 5544,455 Cie des Elabissements Michelin SCA 5.294 780,0648 Cie des Elabissements Michelin SCA 5.294 780,0648 CNP Assurances 24.440 016,180 Cordit Agricole SA. 185,792 1,495,606 Danone SA. 185,792 1,495,606 Eucristic de France SA. 19,1723 3,107,123 Essior International Cie Generale d'Optique S.A. 3,201 431,488 Hermes International 1,049 621,393 L Oreal SA. 2,039 1,201,800 L Oreal SA. 10,021 2,394,902 L Oreal SA. 10,034 1,313,197 Orange SA. 10,034 1,313,197 Orange SA. 10,021 2,394,902 L Neide SA. 10,034 1,313,197 Orange SA. 10,011 1,073,33 Probleis Groupe SA. 7,333 510,366 Publics Groupe SA. 3,	AXA S.A.	103,813	2,757,768
Cap2ermin SE 3.702 440,754 Carrefour SA A ^(h) 26,273 544,455 Christen Dior SE 3.281 1.294,870 Cie de Saint-Cobain 16.285 888,405 Cie de Saint-Cobain 16.285 888,405 Cie de Saint-Cobain 16.285 888,405 Credit Agricole SA. 108,502 1.495,566 Electricite de France SA. 242,232 3.503,411 Engle SA. 101,172 3.107,125 Ession Intermational Ciegnerale d'Optique SA. 3.201 4431,485 Kering SA. 1.00,21 2.304,062 Legrand SA. 100,21 2.304,062 Legrand SA. 100,303 3.502,2	BNP Paribas S.A.	47,109	3,486,071
Carried on S.A. ¹⁰ 26.273 544.453 Circ des Saint-Cobain 16.285 858.405 Cic de Saint-Cobain 5.294 780.648 CVP Assurances 24.440 616.180 CVP Assurances 24.440 616.180 CVP Assurances 24.223 3.503.411 Credit Agricole S.A. 198.700 1.491.663 Electricite de France S.A. 19.2232 3.503.411 Englis S.A. 19.1782 3.197.123 Esitol International Cic Generale d. Optique S.A. 10.404 62.1,800 L Oreal S.A. 10.621 2.394.662 L Oreal S.A. 10.621 2.394.662 L Oreal S.A. 10.6374 13.31.977 Orange S.A. 115.4576 13.31.977 Orange S.A. 13.436 1.977.977 Perind Riandi S.A. 14.644 775.797 Perind Riand S.A. 12.443 588.659 Perind Riand S.A. 12.443 588.659 Societ Generale S.A. 13.323 18.00.166.77.991 Societ Generale S.A	Bouygues S.A.	16,242	813,192
Carretours S.A. ¹⁹ 26.273 544.453 Cire de Siant-Cobain 16.253 858.405 Cie de Siant-Cobain 5.294 780.448 CNP Assurances 24.440 616.180 Credit Agricole S.A. 1188,790 1.766,790 Danone S.A. 188,790 1.405.660 Electricite de France S.A. 19.1782 3.197.125 Esilor International Cie Generale d'Opique S.A. 3.201 431.468 Hermes International Cie Generale d'Opique S.A. 10.049 62.189 Loreal S.A. 10.021 2.394.062 12.051.880 Loreal S.A. 10.021 2.394.062 12.041.83 12.071.83 Loreal S.A. 10.021 2.394.062 13.131.97 07.072 13.131.97 Orange S.A. 10.041 3.32.01 431.431.97 07.033 10.056 Remark IS.A. 10.041 13.331.97 07.035 13.016 Coreard ele Asta 3.323 14.243 15.75.97 Perned Ricard S.A. 10.001 10.075.313 50.026 <	Capgemini SE	3,702	460,754
Christma Dier SE 3.281 1.294,870 Cie de Saint-Cobani 16.285 858,405 Cie de Carrel des Exabissements Michelin SCA 5.294 780,448 Cred Astant-Cobani 108,790 1.766,790 Danone SA. 18,502 1.495,566 Electricite de France S.A. 242,232 3.503,411 Electricite de France S.A. 242,232 3.503,411 Essior International Cie Generale d Optique S.A. 3.201 431,465 Hermes International 1.049 021,189 Kering S.A. 1.00,21 2.304,9462 Legrand S.A. 100,21 2.304,9462 Legrand S.A. 100,21 2.304,9462 Legrand S.A. 100,21 2.304,962 Loreal S.A. 100,21 2.304,973			
Cic de Sinit-Gobain 15.285 858.405 Cic General de Ebalbissements Michelin SCA 5.294 780.648 CNP Assurances 24.440 616.180 Creait Agricole S.A. 108.790 1.766.769 Danone S.A. 242.232 3.503.411 Englis F.A. 3.201 431.408 Englis F.A. 3.201 431.408 Hermes International 1.049 621.180 Loreal S.A. 2.639 1.261.800 Loreal S.A. 1.0104 631.131.977 Orald S.A. 1.003.21 2.394.962 Loreal S.A. 1.003.1 1.33.197 Orange S.A. 1.010.418 3.202.631 LYMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuiton SEI ¹⁰ 1.04.483 588.659 Pernod Ricard S.A. 1.0001 1.057.57400 LYMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuiton SEI ¹⁰ 3.301 1.001.10.057.531 Starf S.A. 1.001 1.057.5797 Pernod Ricard S.A. 1.001 1.057.531 Starf S.A. 1.001 1.057.531 S.001.566 5.07.544 3.			
Cic Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA 5.244 661.80 Credit Agricole S.A. 18.502 1.495.666 Danone S.A. 18.502 1.495.666 Electricite de France S.A. 191.782 3.197.125 Essilor International Cic Generale d Optique S.A. 191.782 3.197.125 Essilor International Cic Generale d Optique S.A. 10.494 621.189 Kering S.A. 10621 2.394.962 Legrand S.A. 10621 2.394.962 Legrand S.A. 10621 2.394.962 Legrand S.A. 1063.74 1.13.197 Orange S.A. 115.456 1.957.043 Perugot S.A. 115.456 1.957.043 Perugot S.A. 115.456 1.957.043 Perugot S.A. 115.456 1.957.043 Perugot S.A. 12.482 1.512.073 Safora S.A. 115.456 1.957.043 Perugot S.A. 12.482 1.512.073 Safora S.A. 12.482 1.512.073 Safora S.A. 12.482 1.512.073 Saf			
CNP Assurances 24.40 616.180 Credit Agricole S.A. 108.790 1.766.769 Danone S.A. 18.502 1.495.660 Electricite de Prance S.A. 242.232 3.503.411 Engle S.A. 19.1782 3.197.125 Engle S.A. 1.049 621.180 Hermes International 1.049 621.180 L Oreal S.A. 10.621 2.394.962 Loreal S.A. 10.613 1.31.97 VMH Meet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ¹⁰⁹ 10.408 3.202.611 Natixis S.A. 10.6374 1.131.97 Orange S.A. 2.4483 586.8659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 12.482 1.512.073 Sunofi 4.544 3.528 1.820.912 Sunofi 4.574 3.027.33 500.273.33 Sciete Generale S.A. 3.599 437.931 Total S.A. 17.886 1.5			
Credit Agricole S.A. 18,502 1.495,566 Electricite de France S.A. 18,202 3.493,566 Electricite de France S.A. 191,782 3.197,125 Essior International Cie Generale d Optique S.A. 191,782 3.197,125 Essior International 1.049 621,189 Kering S.A. 2.639 1.261,880 Loreal S.A. 100,21 2.394,962 Legrand S.A. 100,21 2.394,962 Legrand S.A. 100,21 2.394,962 Legrand S.A. 100,374 1.313,197 Orang S.A. 115,456 1.957,043 Peruged S.A. 24,483 588,659 Publicits Groups S.A. 12,428 1.512,073 Sanofi 10,001 1.057,331 Sanofi 12,733 510,260 Societe Generale S.A. 3.528 1.820,912 Sanofi 12,733 510,260 1.92,733 Scheed der Electric SF ^{an} 3.525 1.828,846,59 94,773 Drahes S.A. 3.528 1.820,912 53,541 <td></td> <td></td> <td>,</td>			,
Danone S.A. 18.502 1.495,666 Electricite de France S.A. 242.232 3.030,411 Engie S.A. 191,782 3.197,125 Essior International Cie Generale d Optique S.A. 2.639 1.261,890 Kering S.A. 2.639 1.261,880 L. Oreal S.A. 7.115 5.57,400 L. Oreal S.A. 7.115 5.57,400 LYMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ^(b) 10,408 3.202,031 Nataixis S.A. 160,374 1.131,3197 Orage S.A. 164,64 175,571 Pernod Ricard S.A. 24,483 568,659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 12,482 1.51,206 Remaild S.A. 12,482 1.51,206 Sanofi 3.35,28 1.82,019 Sanofi 3.35,28 1.82,019 Societe Generale S.A. 3.35,28 1.42,019 Vineit S.A.			
Electricite de France S.A. 191,782 3,193,141 Essilor International Cie Generale d'Optique S.A. 3,201 431,468 Hermes International 1,049 621,189 L Oreal S.A. 2,669 1,261,880 L Oreal S.A. 7,115 557,400 L VMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ^(b) 10,408 3,202,631 Natxis S.A. 100,374 1,313,197 Orange S.A. 115,436 1,957,0433 Permod Ricard S.A. 4,666 1775,797 Permod Ricard S.A. 4,664 1775,797 Permod Ricard S.A. 10,400 1,057,531 Safran S.A. 10,001 1,057,533 Safran S.A. 10,001 1,057,533 Safran S.A. 10,001 1,057,533 Safran S.A. 10,001 1,057,533 Socheider Electric SE' 17,868 1,557,640 Socheider Electric SE' 3,532 1,820,912 Socheider Electric SE' 3,532 8,7493 TOTAL S.A. 149,240 8,456,833 Unibrai.			
Engis S.A. 3.191,125 Essior International Cic Genarde d Optique S.A. 3.201 Hernes International 1.049 Kering S.A. 1.0619 1.0741 6.619 Legrand S.A. 10.621 Legrand S.A. 10.621 Legrand S.A. 10.6374 LVMHI Moet Hennessy Louis Vuition SE ^(b) 10.448 Natixis S.A. 115.4356 Orange S.A. 115.4356 Peruged S.A. 24.4483 Publicis Groupe S.A. 12.442 Publicis Groupe S.A. 12.442 Publicis Groupe S.A. 12.442 Sanofi 48.574 Sanofi 48.574 Scheidre Electric SE ¹ 13.599 Sorietic Generale S.A. 4.465 Societic Generale S.A. 4.49	Danone S.A.		1,495,666
Essifor International Cic Generale d Optique S.A. 3.201 431,468 Hermes International 1.049 621,1880 1. Oreal S.A. 10621 2.304,962 Legrand S.A. 101631 2.304,962 Legrand S.A. 100,374 1.313,197 Natxis S.A. 160,374 1.313,197 Oragle S.A. 160,374 1.313,197 Oragle S.A. 4.664 773,579 Permod Ricard S.A. 4.664 773,33 Permod Ricard S.A. 7.333 510,266 Renault S.A. 10,001 1.057,533 Safran S.A. 10,001 1.057,533 Safran S.A. 10,001 1.057,533 Safran S.A. 10,001 1.057,533 Societ Generale S.A. 3.3528 1.820,912 Socket Generale S.A. 3.465 449,735 Societ Generale S.A. 3.832 874,929 Valeo S.A. 149,240 8.84,668 Vinol S.A. 149,240 8.8509 Vinol S.A. 17,788 1.567,694 <	Electricite de France S.A.	242,232	3,503,411
Hermes International 1.049 €21,189 Kering S.A. 2.639 1.261.880 L Oreal S.A. 10.621 2.344,962 Legrand S.A. 7,115 557,400 L/WHI Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ⁽⁹⁾ 10.408 3.202,531 Natixis S.A. 116,345 1.15,710 Orange S.A. 115,435 1.15,710,435 Peruod Reard S.A. 2.4483 588,659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 12,4482 1.512,073 Sanofi 4.8574 3.002,733 Scolet Generale S.A. 17,868 1.567,694 Societ Generale S.A. 3.528 1.820,912 TOTAL S.A. 17,868 1.567,694 Vinel S.A. 3.832 874,929 Vinel S.A. 3.832 874,929 Vinel S.A. 5,784 3.812,666 Vinel S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 <td>Engie S.A.</td> <td>191,782</td> <td>3,197,125</td>	Engie S.A.	191,782	3,197,125
Hermes International 1.049 €21,189 Kering S.A. 2.639 1.261.880 L Oreal S.A. 10.621 2.344,962 Legrand S.A. 7,115 557,400 L/WHI Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ⁽⁹⁾ 10.408 3.202,531 Natixis S.A. 116,345 1.15,710 Orange S.A. 115,435 1.15,710,435 Peruod Reard S.A. 2.4483 588,659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 12,4482 1.512,073 Sanofi 4.8574 3.002,733 Scolet Generale S.A. 17,868 1.567,694 Societ Generale S.A. 3.528 1.820,912 TOTAL S.A. 17,868 1.567,694 Vinel S.A. 3.832 874,929 Vinel S.A. 3.832 874,929 Vinel S.A. 5,784 3.812,666 Vinel S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 <td>Essilor International Cie Generale d Optique S.A.</td> <td>3,201</td> <td>431,468</td>	Essilor International Cie Generale d Optique S.A.	3,201	431,468
Kering S.A. 2,639 1.261,880 L Oreal S.A. 10,621 2,349,462 Legrand S.A. 10,621 2,349,462 Legrand S.A. 10,408 3,202,631 LVMH Moet Hemnesy Louis Vuitton SE ^(b) 10,408 3,202,631 Natxis S.A. 160,374 1,313,197 Orang S.A. 4664 775,797 Pendo Ricard S.A. 2,443 588,659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 7,333 150,266 Remuth S.A. 12,482 1,51,075 Safran S.A. 10,001 1.057,531 Saroni 48,574 3,902,733 Schneider Electric SE' 35,28 1,820,912 Societ Generale S.A. 3,528 1,820,912 Societ Generale S.A. 3,528 1,820,912 Societ S.A. 3,532 874,929 Valoo S.A. 149,240 8,466,83 Unibail-Rodameo SE 3,523 1,74,99 Vineed S.A. 17,439 1,71,364 Vineed S.A. 17,439 1,71,440		1.049	621,189
L Oral S.A. 10.621 2.394.962 Legrand S.A. 7,115 557,400 LVMH Moc Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ^(b) 10.408 3.202,631 Natixis S.A. 160,374 1.1313,197 Orange S.A. 115,436 1.757,577 Perugot S.A. 24,483 558,655 Publicis Groupe S.A. 12,482 1.512,073 Safran S.A. 12,482 1.512,073 Safran S.A. 12,482 1.512,073 Safran S.A. 10,001 1.057,531 Sanofi 48,574 3.302,733 Schneider Electric SE ¹ 7.868 1.567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 44,65 449,736 Thules S.A. 149,240 8.466,833 Unikai Rodameo SE 3.832 874,929 Valeo S.A. 17,439 1.713,644 Vineid S.A. 17,439 1.713,644 Vineid S.A. 13,479 82,659 Allanz SE Registered Shares 2,841 687,096 Allanz SE Registered Shares 149,240 8.466,6			
Legrand S.A. 7,115 557,400 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ^(b) 10,408 3,202,631 Matxis S.A. 160,374 1,313,197 Orange S.A. 115,436 1,575,097 Perudo Ricard S.A. 24,483 588,659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 7,333 510,266 Renaul S.A. 12,482 1,51,2073 Safran S.A. 10,0001 10,075,531 Safran S.A. 10,0001 10,075,531 Sanofi 48,574 3,902,733 Scheider Electric SE* 17,868 1,567,094 Societic Generale S.A. 3,528 1,820,912 Sodex S.A. 4,465 449,736 Total S.A. 3,599 437,931 TOTAL S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Urbuibit-Rodameos SE 3,832 874,929 Valeo S.A. 17,439 1,71,364 Vineed S.A. 34,170 882,504 Total Frace 5,561 3,566,802 Germany 9,5% 31,414 4093,139			
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE ^(b) 10,408 3,202,631 Natxis S.A. 160,374 1,31,3197 Orange S.A. 4,664 775,797 Pergod IS.A. 24,483 588,659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 7,333 510,266 Renault S.A. 12,482 1,512,073 Safna S.A. 10,001 1,057,531 Sanofi 48,574 3002,733 Schneider Electric SE* 17,868 1,567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 33,528 1,820,912 Societe Generale S.A. 3,599 437,931 Total K.S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Unibail-Rodameo SE 3,832 874,929 Valeo S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vinei S.A.			
Natrix S A. 160.374 1.313.197 Orange S.A. 115.436 1.957.043 Pernol Ricard S.A. 24.483 588.659 Peujoci S.A. 24.483 588.659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 7.333 510.266 Renaul S.A. 12.482 1.512.073 Safran S.A. 10.001 10.057.531 Sanofi 48.574 3.902.733 Scheider Electric SE' 17.868 1.567.694 Societe Generale S.A. 3.528 1.820.912 Societe Generale S.A. 3.599 437.931 TOTAL S.A. 149.240 8.466.833 Unibal-Rodamco SE 3.832 874.929 Vatalo S.A. 17.439 1.713.644 Virendi S.A. 17.439 1.713.644 Bayerische Motren	6		
Orange S.A. 115,436 1.957,043 Pernod Ricard S.A. 24,483 735,797 Peugeot S.A. 7,333 510,206 Renault S.A. 7,333 510,206 Safran S.A. 12,482 1,512,073 Sanofi 12,482 1,512,073 Sarkan S.A. 10,001 1,057,531 Sanofi 33,253 1,820,912 Societe Generale S.A. 33,523 1,820,912 Societe Generale S.A. 3,599 437,931 TOTAL S.A. 149,240 8,846,833 Unibail-Rodamo SE 3,532 874,929 Valeo S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 18,147 4,093,139 Bayerische Motoren Werk AG 2,928 3,028,793 Bayerische Motoren Werk AG 2,933 3,028,793 Bayerische Motoren Werk AG 2,941 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werk AG 2,933 3,028,795 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Perma Rkiard S.A. 4,664 775,797 Peugeot S.A. 24,483 588,659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 7,433 510,266 Renault S.A. 12,482 1,512,073 Safran S.A. 10,001 1,057,531 Sanofi 48,574 3,902,733 Schneider Electric SE" 17,868 1,567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 33,528 1,820,912 Societo Generale S.A. 33,528 1,820,912 Societo Generale S.A. 3,528 1,820,912 Societo S.A. 4,465 449,736 Thales S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Unibil-Rodmono SE 3,832 874,929 Vinci S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 18,147 4093,139 Alfanz SE Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayeri Sche Motoren Werke AG 27938 3			
Pequeot S.A. 24,483 588,659 Publicis Groupe S.A. 7,333 510,266 Renault S.A. 12,482 1,512,073 Safran S.A. 10,001 10,57,531 Sanofi 48,574 3,902,733 Scheider Electric SE* 17,868 1,567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 33,528 1,820,912 Sodexo S.A. 4,465 449,736 Thales S.A. 3,599 437,931 Unbail-Rodamco SE 3,832 874,929 Valeo S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vinci S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Viendi S.A. 1,264 2,374,486 Bayer AG Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares			
Publics Groupe S.A. 7,333 \$10,266 Renault S.A. 12,482 1,512,073 Sarfan S.A. 10,001 1,057,531 Sanofi 48,574 3,902,733 Schneider Ellectric SE* 17,868 1,567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 33,528 1,820,912 Sodexo S.A. 4,405 449,736 Thales S.A. 3,599 437,931 TOTAL S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Unbail-Rodamos SE 3,832 874,929 Vateo S.A. 5,784 381,566 Vinedi S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 34,170 882,504 Viendi S.A. 18,147 4093,139 adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3028,795 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 21,034 42,595,303 Dailmer AG Registered Shares 59,462 50,433,495,303 Dailmer AG Registered Shares 59,462 50,433,495,303 Deutsche Boerse AG 1,260 <t< td=""><td>Pernod Ricard S.A.</td><td>4,664</td><td></td></t<>	Pernod Ricard S.A.	4,664	
Renault S.A. 12,482 1,512,073 Safran S.A. 10,001 1,057,531 Sanofi 48,574 3,002,733 Schneider Electric SE* 17,868 1,567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 33,528 1,820,912 Societe Generale S.A. 4465 449,736 Thales S.A. 4,465 449,736 Total S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Unibail-Rodamco SE 5,784 381,566 Vinci S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Viveni S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Viveni S.A. 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BAYE SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayer AG Registered Shares 5,043 495,50 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,50 Daimer AG 5,043 495,50 Daimer AG Registered Shares 5,043 495,50 Double AG Registered Shares 5,043 495,50 <td>Peugeot S.A.</td> <td>24,483</td> <td>588,659</td>	Peugeot S.A.	24,483	588,659
Safran S.A. 10,001 1.037,531 Sanofi 48,574 3.902,733 Schneider Electric SE* 17,868 1.567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 33,528 1.820,912 Sodexo S.A. 4465 449,736 Thales S.A. 3,599 437,931 TOTAL S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Unibail-Rodamco SE 3,832 874,929 Valco S.A. 5,784 381,566 Vinedi S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 3,4170 882,504 Total France 61,972,711 648,2504 Germang 9,5% 35,561 3,606,802 adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Cowestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Deutsche Boeres AG 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Boeres	Publicis Groupe S.A.	7,333	510,266
Safran S.A. 10,001 1.037,531 Sanofi 48,574 3.902,733 Schneider Electric SE* 17,868 1.567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 33,528 1.820,912 Sodexo S.A. 4465 449,736 Thales S.A. 3,599 437,931 TOTAL S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Unibail-Rodamco SE 3,832 874,929 Valco S.A. 5,784 381,566 Vinedi S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 3,4170 882,504 Total France 61,972,711 648,2504 Germang 9,5% 35,561 3,606,802 adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Cowestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Deutsche Boeres AG 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Boeres	Renault S.A.	12,482	1,512,073
Sanofi 48,574 3,902,733 Schnidder Electric SE ⁴ 17,868 1,567,694 Societe Generale S.A. 44,65 449,736 Thales S.A. 3,599 437,931 TOTAL S.A. 3,599 437,931 OTAL S.A. 3,832 874,929 Valeo S.A. 5,784 38,1566 Vinci S.A. 34,170 882,504 Vine S.A. 34,170 882,504 Vine S.A. 34,170 882,504 Vine Mi S.A. 34,170 882,504 Vine Mi S.A. 34,170 882,504 Total France $61,972,711$ 66,972,711 Germany 9.5% 35,561 3,606,802 adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Continental AG 5,043 495,303 Dailmer AG Registered Shares 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 5,667 770,834 De	Safran S.A.		
Schneider Electric SE ⁴ 17.868 1.567.694 Societe Generale S.A. 33.528 1.820.912 Sodexo S.A. 4,465 449.736 Thales S.A. 3.599 437.931 TOTAL S.A. 149.240 8.466.833 Unibail-Rodamco SE 3.832 874.929 Valeo S.A. 5.784 381.566 Vinci S.A. 17.439 1.713.644 Vivendi S.A. 7.7434 381.566 Vinci S.A. 7.7434 381.566 Vivendi S.A. 7.841 68.7096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18.147 4093.139 BASF SE 35.561 3.606.802 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27.938 3.028.795 Beirnsdorf AG 1.260 142.595 Contiental AG 4.822 1.330.175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5.043 495.303 Deutsche Boarse AG 5.667 770.834 Deuts			
Societe Generale S.A. 33,528 1,820,912 Sodexo S.A. 4,465 449,736 Thales S.A. 3,559 437,931 TOTAL S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Unibail-Rodamco SE 3,832 874,929 Valeo S.A. 5,784 381,566 Vinci S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 34,170 882,504 Total France 61,972,711 Germany 9,5% adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,006,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdoff AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 1,260 142,595 Outsche Bank AG Registered Shares 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares			
Sodexo S.A. 4,465 449,736 Thales S.A. 3,599 437,931 TOTAL S.A. 149,240 8,466,833 Unibail-Rodamco SE 3,832 874,929 Valeo S.A. 5,784 381,566 Vinci S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 18,147 4,093,139 adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,556 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3028,795 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ⁶⁰ 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bark AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bark AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Bark AG Registered Shares			
Thales S.A.3,599437,931TOTA S.A.149,2408,466,833Orblail-Rodamoo SE3,832874,929Valeo S.A.5,784381,566Vinedi S.A.17,4391,713,644Vivendi S.A.34,170882,504Total France61,972,711Germany 9,5%335,561adidas AG2,841687,096Allianz SE Registered Shares18,1474,093,139BASF SE35,5613,606,802Bayer AG Registered Shares21,0342,374,486Bayer AG Registered Shares1,260142,595Continental AG1,260142,595Continental AG5,043495,303Daimler AG Registered Shares59,4625,043,732Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares24,296338,426Deutsche Bores AG5,667770,834Deutsche Bores AG5,667770,834Deutsche Bores AG5,667770,834Deutsche Borte RG45,2881,978,374Deutsche Rota AG Registered Shares45,2881,978,374Deutsche Rota AG Registered Shares51,603			
TOTAL S.A.149,2408,466,833Unibal-Rodamco SE3,832874,929Valeo S.A.5,784381,566Vinci S.A.17,4391,713,644Vivendi S.A.17,4391,713,644Vivendi S.A.34,170882,504Total France61,972,711Germany 9,5%adidas AG2,841687,096Allianz SE Registered Shares18,1474,093,139BASF SE35,5613,606,802Bayerische Motoren Werke AG27,9383,028,795Beiersdorf AG1,26014,2595Continental AG1,26014,2595Continental AG5,043495,303Daimler AG Registered Shares59,4625,043,732Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares59,4625,043,732Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares24,296338,426Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares51,603572,445E-ON SE51,603572,445E-ON SE51,603572,445E-ON SE51,603572,445E-ON SE51,603572,445E-ON SE51,603572,445E-ON SE53,313405,512HeidelbergCement AG4,741465,175HeidelbergCement AG4,741465,175HeidelbergCement AG4,741465,175			
Unibail-Rodamco SE3,832874,929Valeo S.A.5,784381,566Vinci S.A.17,4391,713,644Vivendi S.A.34,170882,504Germary 9.5%adidas AG2,841687,096Allianz SE Registered Shares18,1474,093,139BASF SE35,5613,606,802Bayer AG Registered Shares21,0342,374,486Bayer AG Registered Shares21,0342,374,486Bayer AG Registered Shares21,0342,374,486Continental AG1,260142,595Continental AG5,043495,303Daimler AG Registered Shares59,4625,043,732Deutsche Boarse AG5,043495,303Daimler AG Registered Shares24,296338,426Deutsche Boarse AG5,667770,834Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares45,2881,978,374Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares45,2881,978,374Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares45,2881,978,374Deutsche Rod G5,667770,834Deutsche Rod G5,663572,4445Evonik Industries AG19,942702,415Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA4,112419,642Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA4,741465,175HeidelbergCement AG4,741465,175HeidelbergCement AG4,741465,175			
Valeo S.A. $5,784$ $381,566$ Vinci S.A. $17,439$ $1,713,644$ Vivendi S.A. $34,170$ $882,504$ Total France 61,972,711 Germany 9.5% adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares $18,147$ $4,093,139$ BASF SE $35,561$ $3,606,802$ Bayerische Motoren Werke AG $27,938$ $3,028,795$ Beiersdorf AG $21,034$ $2,74,486$ $22,933$ $3,028,795$ Beiersdorf AG $1,260$ $142,595$ Continental AG $48,222$ $1,330,175$ Covestro AG ^(a) $5,043$ $495,303$ Ophys,303 $495,303$ Ophys,303 $29,462$ $5,043,732$ Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares $24,296$ $338,426$ Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares $24,296$ $338,426$ Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares $45,288$ $1,978,374$ Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares $24,296$ $338,426$ Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares $23,133$ $29,84,345$ E.ON SE $51,603$ $572,445$ E.ON SE $51,603$ $572,445$ E.SN SIA $53,133$ $405,512$			
Vinci S.A. 17,439 1,713,644 Vivendi S.A. 34,170 882,504 Total France 61,972,711 Germany 9.5% 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daulsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 77,0834 195,374 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Boerse AG 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,445 Evonik Industries AG 4,112 419,642 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 4,741 465,175 Henkel	Unibail-Rodamco SE		874,929
Vivendi S.A. 34,170 882,504 Total France 61,972,711 Germany 9.5% 34,170 887,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG& Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642	Valeo S.A.	5,784	381,566
Total France 61,972,711 Germany 9.5% 3 adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayer ische Motoren Werke AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 29,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642	Vinci S.A.	17,439	1,713,644
Gernany 9.5% adidas AG 2.841 687,096 Alliarz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 4,528 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 51,603 572,445 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	Vivendi S.A.	34,170	882,504
Gernany 9.5% adidas AG 2.841 687,096 Alliarz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 4,528 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 51,603 572,445 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
Gernany 9.5% adidas AG 2.841 687,096 Alliarz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 4,528 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 51,603 572,445 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
adidas AG 2,841 687,096 Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Continental AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 51,603 572,445 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 Heidelberg/Cement AG 4,741 445,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			61,972,711
Allianz SE Registered Shares 18,147 4,093,139 BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 25,663 572,445 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 E.vonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	•		
BASF SE 35,561 3,606,802 Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 4953,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,65,122 Heidelberg/Cement AG 5,313 405,512 Heidelberg/Cement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
Bayer AG Registered Shares 21,034 2,374,486 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	Allianz SE Registered Shares		4,093,139
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E-ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	BASF SE	35,561	3,606,802
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 27,938 3,028,795 Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E-ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	Bayer AG Registered Shares	21,034	2,374,486
Beiersdorf AG 1,260 142,595 Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	Baverische Motoren Werke AG	27,938	3.028.795
Continental AG 4,822 1,330,175 Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	•		
Covestro AG ^(a) 5,043 495,303 Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
Daimler AG Registered Shares 59,462 5,043,732 Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares 24,296 338,426 Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
Deutsche Boerse AG 5,667 770,834 Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747		,	
Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares 45,288 1,978,374 Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	6		
Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares 183,139 2,984,345 E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
E.ON SE 51,603 572,445 Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747	Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares	183,139	2,984,345
Evonik Industries AG 19,942 702,415 Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747		51,603	572,445
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA 4,112 419,642 Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA 5,313 405,512 HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
HeidelbergCement AG 4,741 465,175 Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA 4,298 540,747			
1/,698 1/,698 4/3,190			
	minicon reciniologies AG	17,098	4/3,190

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

Investments	Shares	Value
Innogy SE ^(a)	27,737	\$ 1,312,303
Linde AG*	4,486	943,977
MAN SE	4,330	504,568
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs Gesellschaft AG Registered Shares	6,970	1,618,833
SAP SE	18,775	1,961,995
Siemens AG Registered Shares	26,633	3,390,757
Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG	192,231	902,161
Volkswagen AG	4,826	965,073
Total Germany		42,052,895
Hong Kong 2.7%		,,
AIA Group Ltd.	165,800	1,402,739
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	333,715	1,624,290
CLP Holdings Ltd.	88,500	900,979
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd.	47,000	426,685
Hang Seng Bank Ltd.	65,495	1,515,474
Henderson Land Development Co., Ltd.	116,606	759,217
Hong Kong & China Gas Co., Ltd.	322,891	663,201
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	23,700	770,643
MTR Corp., Ltd.	169,500	911,395
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	83,000	739,759
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	74,442	1,176,154
Swire Properties Ltd.	152,000	532,599
Wharf Holdings Ltd. (The)	101,000	346,820
Wheelock & Co., Ltd.	37,000	270,371
Total Hong Kong		12,040,326
Ireland 0.1%		
CRH PLC	19,964	676,919
Italy 3.5%		
Assicurazioni Generali SpA	80,460	1,546,153
Atlantia SpA	36,330	1,123,714
Enel SpA	580,778	3,549,922
Eni SpA	236,624	4,157,981
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	987,869	3,588,299
Luxottica Group SpA	8,896	552,508
Snam SpA	209,842	963,391
Total Italy		15,481,968
Japan 14.9%	- 000	100 0 10
Asabi Group Holdings I td	7 000	420.062

Asahi Group Holdings Ltd.	7,900	420,962
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	65,900	1,000,118
Bridgestone Corp.	28,000	1,217,414
Canon, Inc.	58,600	2,123,045
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	10,600	536,229

	24.400	
Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc.	24,100	440,190 842,129
Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. Daikin Industries Ltd.	25,400 4,400	485,510
Daiwa House Industry Co., Ltd.	17,000	655,383
Denso Corp.	22,800	1,247,729
East Japan Railway Co.	6,300	584,209
Eisai Co., Ltd.	10,400	663,116
FANUC Corp.	3,800	963,310
Fast Retailing Co., Ltd.	1,000	406,582
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	13,900	554,824
Hitachi Ltd.	122,000	884,228
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	63,600	2,188,773
Hoya Corp.	7,800	389,083
ITOCHU Corp.	65,500	1,272,739
Japan Post Holdings Co., Ltd.	154,500	1,860,973
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	72,209	2,081,738
JXTG Holdings, Inc.	110,200	667,003
Kao Corp.	10,800	810,482
KDDI Corp. ^(b)	83,800	2,140,505
Kirin Holdings Co., Ltd.	19,300	514,031
Komatsu Ltd.	24,800	827,133
Kubota Corp.	25,500	446,460
Mitsubishi Corp.	64,400	1,733,078
Mitsubishi Electric Corp.	46,900	750,356
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	318,900	2,090,017
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	71,300	1,221,855
Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd.	15,500	376,241
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	823,498	1,482,064
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	18,600	586,770
Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	3,300	452,102
Nintendo Co., Ltd.	2,000	881,241
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal Corp.	19,100	419,625
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	54,000	2,488,011
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	215,200	2,233,952
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	97,300	562,940
NTT Data Corp.	6,300	67,058
NTT DOCOMO, Inc. ^(b)	130,000	3,320,592
Otsuka Holdings Co., Ltd.	14,300	716,546
Panasonic Corp.	49,200	703,650
Recruit Holdings Co., Ltd.	22,800	566,945
Secom Co., Ltd.	5,100	379,803
Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd.	20,100	862,590
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., Ltd.	7,700	796,789
Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	2,000	103,263
SoftBank Group Corp.	6,500	485,896
Sompo Holdings, Inc.	9,700	390,554
Subaru Corp.	34,500	1,131,185
Sumitomo Corp.	49,700	836,979
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	45,300	1,898,894
Suzuki Motor Corp.	2,000	107,757
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	30,400	1,481,553
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	20,400	908,265
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	3,900	733,977
Toyota Motor Corp. Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(b)	132,200 128,900	8,483,921 598,746
Total Japan		66,077,113
Netherlands 2.0%		00,077,115
ABN AMRO Group N.V. CVA ^(a)	30.507	918,091
Akzo Nobel N.V.	6,442	607,988
ASML Holding N.V.	5,414	1,066,345
Heineken Holding N.V.	4,320	444,694
Heineken N.V.	10,724	1,151,392
	10,721	1,101,072

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

Investments	Shares		Value
ING Groep N.V.	155,558	\$	2,620,989
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize N.V.	39,508	Ψ	934,948
Koninklijke Philips N.V.	27,899		1,069,321
Steinhoff International Holdings N.V.*	161,069		44,372
Semior menatonal rotangs w.v.	101,009		++,572
Total Netherlands			8,858,140
Norway 1.7%			0,020,110
DNB ASA	58,205		1,128,002
Statoil ASA	182,332		4,288,348
Telenor ASA	96,569		2,177,152
	20,507		2,177,152
Total Norway			7,593,502
Singapore 1.3%			,-···,-·
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	66,100		1,386,220
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp., Ltd.	120,555		1,178,613
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	840,600		2,160,316
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	41,886		878,414
Wilmar International Ltd.	139,500		338,298
			,_, .
Total Singapore			5,941,861
Spain 4.6%			-,,
Abertis Infraestructuras S.A.	50,311		1,127,363
Aena SME S.A. ^(a)	3,630		730,592
Amadeus IT Group S.A.	12,895		951,218
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	286,207		2,262,955
Banco Santander S.A.	457,005		2,976,043
CaixaBank S.A.	184,298		877,624
Endesa S.A.	71,090		1,563,687
Ferrovial S.A.	33,884		706,970
Gas Natural SDG S.A.	51,648		1,231,640
Iberdrola S.A.	297,729		2,186,720
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	61,096		1,910,783
Repsol S.A.	63,535		1,126,367
Telefonica S.A.	269,964		2,665,419
Total Spain			20,317,381
Sweden 2.5%			, ,
Assa Abloy AB Class B	20,672		445,168
Atlas Copco AB Class A	23,620		1,018,716
Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(b)	38,727		578,861
Nordea Bank AB	205,021		2,181,231
Sandvik AB	31,915		580,962
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A	101,681		1,061,636
Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A ^(b)	71,227		886,213
Swedbank AB Class A	63,738		1,423,199
	55,755		-, -===, ->>

Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B ^(b)	63,514	401,342
Telia Co. AB	312,625	1,463,680
Volvo AB Class B	46,298	841,676

Total Sweden		10,882,684
Switzerland 9.2%		
ABB Ltd. Registered Shares	77,027	1,827,541
Cie Financiere Richemont S.A. Registered Shares	12,629	1,131,018
Credit Suisse Group AG Registered Shares*	92,689	1,547,721
EMS-Chemie Holding AG Registered Shares	658	414,342
Geberit AG Registered Shares	1,058	466,687
Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares	322	731,696
Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares	4,769	748,518
LafargeHolcim Ltd. Registered Shares*	24,288	1,326,506
Nestle S.A. Registered Shares	98,836	7,804,906
Novartis AG Registered Shares	102,419	8,263,254
Partners Group Holding AG	698	517,523
Roche Holding AG Bearer Shares	5,577	1,291,749
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	26,177	5,989,328
SGS S.A. Registered Shares	276	676,742
Swiss Re AG	17,591	1,787,022
Swisscom AG Registered Shares ^(b)	2,820	1,394,687
UBS Group AG Registered Shares*	130,049	2,280,882
Zurich Insurance Group AG	7,880	2,578,939

Total Switzerland		40,779,061
United Kingdom 20.1%		
Associated British Foods PLC	10,948	382,564
AstraZeneca PLC	57,637	3,958,168
Aviva PLC	152,944	1,063,953
BAE Systems PLC	125,103	1,020,325
Barclays PLC	201,292	583,099
BHP Billiton PLC	82,988	1,634,009
BP PLC	1,471,449	9,892,432
British American Tobacco PLC	66,250	3,839,165
BT Group PLC	556,145	1,774,864
Coca-Cola European Partners PLC	10,500	436,732
Compass Group PLC	47,632	972,538
Diageo PLC	73,913	2,500,886
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	258,383	5,052,688
HSBC Holdings PLC	1,021,031	9,530,539
Imperial Brands PLC	49,392	1,680,905
Legal & General Group PLC	282,741	1,022,510
Lloyds Banking Group PLC	2,363,413	2,143,735
National Grid PLC	185,309	2,085,331
Prudential PLC	57,789	1,441,766
Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC	16,568	1,402,398
RELX N.V.	30,344	628,072
RELX PLC	28,025	575,942
Rio Tinto PLC	66,969	3,392,322
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A	352,485	11,043,897
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class B	289,185	9,237,077
Smith & Nephew PLC	21,535	402,086
SSE PLC	72,567	1,298,930
Unilever N.V. CVA	48,725	2,748,735
Unilever PLC	38,680	2,146,266
Vodafone Group PLC	1,818,987	4,955,862

Total United Kingdom		88,847,796
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$401,850,855)		439,344,049
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2%		
United States 0.2%		
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund ^(c)		
(Cost: \$742,119)	11,054	759,963

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

March 31, 2018

Investments INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 2.8% United States 2.8%	Shares	Value
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(d)		
(Cost: \$12,459,385) ^(e)	12,459,385	\$ 12,459,385
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 102.2% (Cost: \$415,052,359)		452,563,397
Other Assets less Liabilities (2.2)%		(9,703,278)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 442,860,119

* Non-income producing security.

- (a) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- ^(b) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

^(c) Affiliated company (See Note 3).

- ^(d) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (e) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$12,281,757 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$13,027,848. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$568,463.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	Amount and Desc	ription of A	mount and Descr	iption of	f Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be P	urchased	Currency to be	Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of Montreal	4/3/2018	10,456	USD	10,000	CHF	\$ 13	\$
Royal Bank of Canada	4/3/2018	2,146	USD	13,000	DKK	1	

Royal Bank of Canada	4/3/2018	104,203	USD	870,000	SEK	320	
UBS AG	4/2/2018	42,189	USD	4,495,000	JPY		(77)
UBS AG	4/3/2018	46,114	USD	60,000	AUD	91	
UBS AG	4/3/2018	140,339	USD	100,000	GBP	59	
					\$	484 \$	(77)

CURRENCY LEGEND

AUD Australian dollar

- CHF Swiss franc
- DKK Danish krone
- GBP British pound
- JPY Japanese yen
- SEK Swedish krona
- USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.4%		
Australia 8.1%	47.016	\$ 785,185
AGL Energy Ltd.	47,216	
Alumina Ltd. Amcor Ltd.	273,867	495,764 940,025
Amcor Ltd.	86,486	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	332,082	1,271,070
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	21,424	395,385
ASX Ltd.	15,578	669,867
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	210,093	681,672
Bank of Queensland Ltd.	53,259	447,741
Bendigo & Adelaide Bank Ltd.	61,528	464,399
Boral Ltd.	72,104	411,487
Brambles Ltd.	99,455	761,344
Caltex Australia Ltd.	19,529	470,363
Challenger Ltd.	36,642	324,346
CIMIC Group Ltd.	20,369	694,801
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd.	93,453	621,493
Cochlear Ltd.	2,578	359,145
Computershare Ltd.	33,807	448,877
Crown Resorts Ltd.	86,381	840,821
Downer EDI Ltd.	40,417	198,722
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd.	460,058	1,528,003
Harvey Norman Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	215,512	609,988
Incitec Pivot Ltd.	90,093	242,562
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	202,371	1,161,110
Magellan Financial Group Ltd.	12,754	233,226
Medibank Pvt Ltd.	225,492	501,595
Newcrest Mining Ltd.	24,265	364,060
Orica Ltd.	18,463	251,518
Qantas Airways Ltd.	111,119	496,913
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	116,211	858,415
Qube Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	78,351	131,016
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	8,912	426,016
REA Group Ltd.	5,547	337,025
Seek Ltd.	21,878	312,136
Sonic Healthcare Ltd.	30,689	538,595
South32 Ltd.	277,366	685,067
Star Entertainment Grp Ltd. (The)	62,574	253,906
Suncorp Group Ltd.	128,718	1,317,100
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	207,166	697,600
TPG Telecom Ltd. ^(a)	60,816	256,103
Treasury Wine Estates Ltd.	35,604	460,447
Washington H Soul Pattinson & Co., Ltd. ^(a)	18,608	265,626

Total Australia Austria 0.8% 23,210,534

Andritz AG	7,396	412,957
Lenzing AG	1,647	203,164
Oesterreichische Post AG	7,974	396,000
Telekom Austria AG*	48,938	465,843
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	8,140	272,099
Voestalpine AG	11,570	605,744
Total Austria		2,355,807
Belgium 2.3%		
Ackermans & van Haaren N.V.	1,511	264,251
Ageas	21,339	1,101,189
Bekaert S.A.	3,377	143,784
bpost S.A.	27,942	630,932
Colruyt S.A.	10,736	593,109
Elia System Operator S.A./N.V.	5,316	332,125
Melexis N.V.	3,728	371,375
Proximus SADP	37,347	1,158,845
Solvay S.A.	6,169	856,187
UCB S.A.	8,884	723,082
Umicore S.A.	8,042	424,597

Total Belgium		6,599,476
China 2.7%		
Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd.	80,200	418,970
China Everbright International Ltd.	250,000	350,394
China Jinmao Holdings Group Ltd.	937,242	533,806
China Power International Development Ltd.	1,039,666	267,590
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. ^(b)	196,500	275,410
China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd.	562,000	1,025,425
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd.	74,000	196,590
Fosun International Ltd.	337,500	731,050
Guangdong Investment Ltd.	584,208	918,559
Lenovo Group Ltd.	1,334,000	681,592
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Ltd.	87,500	227,995
Shenzhen Investment Ltd.	694,000	294,461
Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd.	885,464	641,960
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	730,000	849,216
Yangzijiang Shipbuilding Holdings Ltd.	320,400	295,649

Total China	a	
Denmark	1.3%	
	TT 1 1'	

Denmark 1.5%		
Chr Hansen Holding A/S	4,865	418,199
DSV A/S	3,703	289,781
H. Lundbeck A/S ^(a)	4,058	226,170
ISS A/S	12,121	447,170
Jyske Bank A/S Registered Shares	4,561	269,255
Novozymes A/S Class B	7,662	394,926
Pandora A/S	4,257	456,401
Tryg A/S	48,886	1,133,245

Total Denmark		3,635,147
Finland 3.4%		
Amer Sports Oyj ^{*(a)}	12,466	384,356
Cargotec Oyj Class B	2,323	123,591
Elisa Oyj	17,790	804,492
Fortum Oyj ^(a)	156,091	3,349,852
Huhtamaki Oyj	4,611	202,109
Kesko Oyj Class B	6,973	399,287
Konecranes Oyj	4,783	207,295
Metso Oyj ^(a)	13,012	409,832
Neste Oyj ^(a)	22,203	1,545,541
Nokian Renkaat Oyj	11,676	529,874
Orion Oyj Class B	6,955	212,728
Stora Enso Oyj Class R ^(a)	46,927	861,369

See Notes to Financial Statements.

7,708,667

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

March 31, 2018

Valmet Oyj Wartsila Oyj Abp Total Finland France 6.6% Accor S.A. Amundi S.A. ^(b)	8,616 20,689 15,820 15,385	\$ 172,509 456,727 9,659,562
Total Finland France 6.6% Accor S.A.	15,820 15,385	,
France 6.6% Accor S.A.	15,385	9,659,562
France 6.6% Accor S.A.	15,385	9,059,502
Accor S.A.	15,385	
	15,385	052 156
Amundi S.A. ^(b)		853,156
		1,234,801
Arkema S.A.	3,871	504,640
Bollore S.A.	104,118	554,455
Bollore S.A.*(a)	450	2,385
Bureau Veritas S.A.	26,027	675,717
Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.	13,692	670,365
Cie Plastic Omnium S.A.	4,951	236,862
Edenred	14,654	508,948
Eiffage S.A.	4,941	561,972
Elior Group S.A. ^(b)	6,747	146,539
Eurazeo S.A.	4,550	418,287
Eutelsat Communications S.A.	24,185	478,877
Faurecia S.A.	6,415	518,497
Fonciere Des Regions	7,053	777,636
Getlink SE	30,752	438,716
ICADE	7,975	773,856
Imerys S.A.	4,679	454,028
Ingenico Group S.A.	2,733	221,435
Ipsen S.A.	2,361	366,299
JCDecaux S.A.	9,983	346,965
Klepierre S.A.	29,348	1,182,067
Lagardere SCA	14,748	420,798
Metropole Television S.A.	13,343	343,295
Nexity S.A.*	5,614	359,373
Orpea	2,004	254,472
Remy Cointreau S.A.	2,813	400,618
Rexel S.A.	17,207	290,978
Rubis SCA	6,353	458,246
SCOR SE	19,562	800,180
SEB S.A.	1,613	307,878
Societe BIC S.A.	3,153	313,513
SPIE S.A.	9,272	204,915
Suez	48,971	708,872
Teleperformance	2,121	328,673
Veolia Environnement S.A.	52,511	1,242,855
Vicat S.A.	2,550	1,242,855
Wendel S.A.	2,330	362,442
Welluci S.A.	2,320	302,442

Total France Germany 6.0% 18,916,012

	1.105	202 ((2)
1&1 Drillisch AG	4,495	302,668
Aurubis AG	1,558	130,832
Axel Springer SE	9,537	797,578
Brenntag AG CECONOMY AG	6,536 25,002	388,250 287,501
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	6,113	287,301 286,138
		,
Deutsche Lufthansa AG Registered Shares Deutsche Wohnen SE Bearer Shares	30,334	967,725
DMG MORI AG	15,595 5,022	726,904 287,816
Duerr AG	2,287	250,721
Fielmann AG	4,979	402,309
Fraport AG Frankfurt Airport Services Worldwide	4,979	484,674
Freenet AG	16,974	515,833
Fuchs Petrolub SE	3,669	186,584
GEA Group AG	9,432	400,778
Hannover Rueck SE	10,759	1,467,424
Hella GmbH & Co. KGaA	6,438	422,809
Hochtief AG	2,835	528,921
Hugo Boss AG	6,386	555,737
K+S AG Registered Shares	6,821	196,634
KION Group AG	3,673	342,136
LANXESS AG	2,436	186,346
LEG Immobilien AG	4,127	463,605
MTU Aero Engines AG	2,329	391,839
OSRAM Licht AG	4,373	321,397
ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE	26,509	918,727
Rheinmetall AG	2,107	298,906
Stroeer SE & Co. KGaA	3,111	217,129
Suedzucker AG	9,076	153,926
Symrise AG	3,923	315,343
Talanx AG	20,669	898,335
TUI AG	63,382	1,358,579
Uniper SE	28,045	853,656
United Internet AG Registered Shares	9,049	568,688
Wacker Chemie AG	2,701	442,965
Total Germany		17,319,413
Hong Kong 2.3%		
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The)	100,722	401,692
Dah Sing Banking Group Ltd.	70,800	154,441
Hang Lung Group Ltd.	69,000	225,507
Hang Lung Properties Ltd.	347,000	808,221
Hopewell Holdings Ltd.	113,662	433,747
Hysan Development Co., Ltd.	83,000	438,885
New World Development Co., Ltd.	869,044	1,226,891
PCCW Ltd.	1,085,543	627,953
Sino Land Co., Ltd.	483,046	781,658
SJM Holdings Ltd.	363,000	315,439
Swire Pacific Ltd. Class A	51,500	519,377
Swire Pacific Ltd. Class B	152,500	261,152
Techtronic Industries Co., Ltd.	68,500	399,306
Total Hong Kong		6,594,269
Ireland 0.6%		
DCC PLC	3,454	317,850
Kingspan Group PLC	5,269	222,915
Paddy Power Betfair PLC	3,741	383,942
Smurfit Kappa Group PLC	16,388	663,496
Total Ireland		1,588,203
Israel 0.8%		
Azrieli Group Ltd.	5,583	267,315
Bank Hapoalim BM	72,419	495,878
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	449,080	573,046

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Elbit Systems Ltd.	1,928	\$ 231,194
Israel Chemicals Ltd.	96,622	407,310
Mizrahi Tefahot Bank Ltd.	11,347	216,640
Total Israel		2,191,383
Italy 4.0%		
A2A SpA	259,184	495,509
ACEA SpA	21,526	364,808
Azimut Holding SpA	17,326	371,725
Banca Generali SpA	11,342	365,463
Banca Mediolanum SpA	81,103	706,192
Brembo SpA	13,579	209,420
De Longhi SpA	9,876	292,962
FinecoBank Banca Fineco SpA	61,943	744,132
Hera SpA	137,478	502,836
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	2,254	219,133
Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA ^(b)	46,655	368,945
Iren SpA	115,843	363,012
Italgas SpA	81,604	487,352
Leonardo SpA	12,801	147,641
Mediobanca Banca di Credito Finanziario SpA	58,412	685,909
Poste Italiane SpA ^(b)	166,072	1,515,488
Prysmian SpA	10,966	343,907
Recordati SpA	11,461	422,578
Salvatore Ferragamo SpA ^(a)	7,983	220,117
Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale SpA	181,667	1,061,037
Unione di Banche Italiane SpA	67,694	308,954
Unipol Gruppo SpA	84,005	410,981
Unipol Sai Assicurazioni SpA	341,482	811,805
ompolour Associazioni opri	571,702	011,005
Total Italy		11,419,906
Japan 24.7%		11,419,900
ABC-Mart, Inc.	5,278	347,896
Aeon Co., Ltd.	43,200	771,588
Air Water, Inc.	8,700	169,828
Aisin Seiki Co., Ltd.	15,500	842,407
Ajinomoto Co., Inc.	18,900	342,102
Alfresa Holdings Corp.	15,700	349,578
Amada Holdings Co., Ltd.	33,000	400,903
5		
ANA Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Aozora Bank Ltd.	14,600 13,500	565,330 537,588
Asahi Glass Co., Ltd.	11,728	485,772
Asahi Kasei Corp.	75,700	995,809
Bandai Namco Holdings, Inc.	10,900	358,209
Benesse Holdings, Inc.	6,700	242,863
Brother Industries Ltd.	14,700	341,825

	0.000	221 507
Canon Marketing Japan, Inc.	8,200	221,597
Casio Computer Co., Ltd. ^(a) Chiba Bank Ltd. (The)	15,100 52,000	225,187 418,054
Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc.	39,500	558,237
Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. (The) ^(a)	30,600	368,869
Concordia Financial Group Ltd.	78,100	431,074
Dai Nippon Printing Co., Ltd.	26,379	545,191
Daicel Corp.	19,300	210,875
Daito Trust Construction Co., Ltd.	5,920	1,023,684
Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. ^(a)	153,000	976,409
DIC Corp.	6,300	211,185
Disco Corp.	2,000	431,594
Electric Power Development Co., Ltd.	10,800	272,361
FamilyMart UNY Holdings Co., Ltd.	6,200	522,351
Fuji Electric Co., Ltd.	30,876	210,195
Fukuoka Financial Group, Inc.	59,000	317,884
Hachijuni Bank Ltd. (The)	32,100	172,045
Hakuhodo DY Holdings, Inc.	18,200	250,368
Hankyu Hanshin Holdings, Inc.	7,200	267,080
Haseko Corp. ^(a)	16,400	249,662
Hikari Tsushin, Inc.	2,300	367,870
Hino Motors Ltd.	27,000	347,560
Hirose Electric Co., Ltd.	1,575	216,516
Hisamitsu Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.	4,100	317,668
Hitachi Chemical Co., Ltd.	10,600	241,702
Hitachi High-Technologies Corp.	7,000	333,051
Hitachi Metals Ltd.	17,400	205,822
Hulic Co., Ltd. Idemitsu Kosan Co., Ltd.	26,800 7,600	292,570
Ida Group Holdings Co., Ltd.	19,900	289,064 371,991
Isuzu Motors Ltd.	47,600	730,449
Itochu Techno-Solutions Corp.	17,200	360,173
J. Front Retailing Co., Ltd.	15,000	255,148
Japan Airlines Co., Ltd.	22,800	918,003
Japan Exchange Group, Inc.	33,400	618,693
Japan Post Insurance Co., Ltd. ^(a)	31,900	748,383
JFE Holdings, Inc.	24,500	493,801
JGC Corp. ^(a)	13,600	295,914
JSR Corp.	17,500	393,771
JTEKT Corp.	19,200	284,525
Kajima Corp.	64,953	602,808
Kaken Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	4,800	283,441
Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc. (The)	35,100	451,168
Kawasaki Heavy Industries Ltd.	7,656	247,641
Kikkoman Corp.	8,100	325,980
Kintetsu Group Holdings Co., Ltd.	7,100	276,723
Koito Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	5,400	374,725
Konami Holdings Corp.	3,600	189,224
Konica Minolta, Inc. ^(a)	42,600	365,315
Kose Corp.	1,900	397,866
Kuraray Co., Ltd.	23,700	402,911
Kyowa Hakko Kirin Co., Ltd.	18,400	404,333
Kyushu Electric Power Co., Inc.	15,000	178,843
Lawson, Inc.	8,300	565,820
LIXIL Group Corp.	18,900	422,251
Mabuchi Motor Co., Ltd.	5,900 9,658	290,701 472,229
Makita Corp. Marubeni Corp.	9,658	472,229 870,888
Maruben Corp. Marui Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	120,500	303,744
Marui Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	6,600	202,003
Maruten Steel Tube Etd. W	32,800	433,787
Mazua Motor Corp. Mebuki Financial Group, Inc.	53,100	204,212
Mediat Hualear Group, Inc.	11,000	225,482
	11,000	223,102

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

Investments	Shares	Value
MEIJI Holdings Co., Ltd.	5,800	\$ 441,749
Mitsubishi Chemical Holdings Corp.	86,300	836,221
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	14,400	345,140
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries Ltd. ^(a)	22,300	854,257
Mitsubishi Materials Corp.	5,700	171,509
Mitsubishi Motors Corp.(a)	35,500	254,024
Mitsubishi Tanabe Pharma Corp.	27,800	543,714
Mitsui Chemicals, Inc.	11,700	369,097
Mixi, Inc.	6,100	225,416
NEC Corp. ^(a)	16,160	454,486
NGK Insulators Ltd.	15,600	269,021
NGK Spark Plug Co., Ltd.	9,000	216,897
NH Foods Ltd. ^(a)	3,500	143,488
Nifco, Inc. ^(a)	5,400	184,316
Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd.	6,700	199,079
Nippon Express Co., Ltd.	6,200	415,082
Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd.	7,800	286,403
Nissan Chemical Industries Ltd.	6,800	282,614
Nisshin Seifun Group, Inc.	16,500	327,207
Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd.	5,700	395,543
Nitto Denko Corp.	7,400	555,122
NOK Corp. ^(a)	7,900	153,469
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	10,968	259,066
Nomura Research Institute Ltd.	14,510	687,639
NSK Ltd.	38,400	514,889
Obayashi Corp.	40,100	438,894
Obic Co., Ltd.	6,100	507,616
Odakyu Electric Railway Co., Ltd.	9,400	190,298
Oji Holdings Corp.	67,862	436,461
Olympus Corp.	9,200	349,488
Omron Corp.	9,400	553,305
Ono Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	25,300	783,622
Oracle Corp.	6,768	550,477
Osaka Gas Co., Ltd. ^(a)	24,300	479,717
Otsuka Corp.	12,800	645,115
Park24 Co., Ltd. ^(a)	9,600	257,444
Pola Orbis Holdings, Inc.	10,900	446,864
Resona Holdings, Inc.	152,100	803,763
Ricoh Co., Ltd.	66,260	654,812
Rohm Co., Ltd.	5,700	542,934
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd.	800	268,547
Sankyo Co., Ltd. ^(a)	8,800	310,296
Santen Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	18,300	295,106
SBI Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	21,900	501,013
SCSK Corp.	6,600	285,162
Sega Sammy Holdings, Inc.	18,673	295,853

Seibu Holdings, Inc.	10,500	182,849
Seiko Epson Corp.	24,800	440,967
Sekisui Chemical Co., Ltd.	24,700	431,060
Sekisui House Ltd.	51,900	947,718
Seven Bank Ltd. ^(a)	52,500	167,348
Shimamura Co., Ltd.	1,300	162,699
Shimano, Inc.	2,800	403,874
Shimizu Corp.	49,400	441,743
Shiseido Co., Ltd.	2,300	147,343
Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)	25,000	236,483
Showa Shell Sekiyu K.K.	32,409	439,129
Skylark Co., Ltd. ^(a)	13,700	197,352
Sojitz Corp. ^(a)	98,600	316,150
Sony Financial Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	27,809	506,236
Start Today Co., Ltd.	7,500	200,423
Sumitomo Chemical Co., Ltd.	90,000	524,683
Sumitomo Dainippon Pharma Co., Ltd. ^(a)	10,290	172,806
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	42,412	647,446
Sumitomo Heavy Industries Ltd.	8,400	318,702
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co., Ltd.	6,300	265,388
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	26,600	1,077,256
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co., Ltd.	7,000	259,003
Sumitomo Rubber Industries Ltd.	17,200	315,697
Sundrug Co., Ltd.	6,300	291,157
Sysmex Corp.	5,600	507,607
T&D Holdings, Inc.	31,151	494,579
Taiheiyo Cement Corp.	6,400	232,591
Taisei Corp.	11,475	582,652
	11,475	286,299
Taiyo Nippon Sanso Corp.	5,900	532,026
TDK Corp.		210,731
Teijin Ltd.	11,200	
Tobu Railway Co., Ltd.	7,300	219,995
Toho Co., Ltd.	8,600	285,454
Tohoku Electric Power Co., Inc.	26,900	359,425
Tokyo Gas Co., Ltd.	23,900	634,075
Tokyu Corp.	17,100	266,590
Tokyu Fudosan Holdings Corp.	34,500	251,410
Toppan Printing Co., Ltd.	29,000	238,054
Toray Industries, Inc.	56,600	535,664
Tosoh Corp.	18,600	365,179
TOTO Ltd.	7,600	400,903
Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd.	7,300	283,145
Toyoda Gosei Co., Ltd.	7,300	169,819
Toyota Boshoku Corp.	10,600	217,681
Toyota Tsusho Corp.	18,900	640,663
Trend Micro, Inc.	9,330	557,080
USS Co., Ltd.	16,800	339,633
West Japan Railway Co.	8,276	578,269
Yamada Denki Co., Ltd. ^(a)	58,000	347,945
Yamaha Corp.	7,800	342,877
Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd.	18,260	545,997
Yamato Holdings Co., Ltd.	13,800	346,265
Yokogawa Electric Corp.	15,300	316,214
Yokohama Rubber Co., Ltd. (The)	10,100	233,910
	10,100	255,710
Total Japan		70,608,848
Netherlands 3.5%		
Aalberts Industries N V	5 862	208 180

1 otul Jupuli		10,000,010
Netherlands 3.5%		
Aalberts Industries N.V.	5,862	298,180
Aegon N.V.	257,131	1,731,690
ASR Nederland N.V.	13,667	583,586
Boskalis Westminster	9,070	265,483
Euronext N.V. ^(b)	5,255	383,894

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

March 31, 2018

EXOR NU- 3.800 \$ 20,750 Grand Vision N.V. 11,486 1,139,126 Kominklijke DSM N.V. 11,486 1,139,126 Kominklijke DSM N.V. 7,993 386,852 Kominklijke KPN N.V. 7,993 386,852 Kominklijke Vojak N.V. 7,993 386,852 NN Group N.V. 7,993 386,852 NN Group N.V. 34,986 1,501,132 Randstal Holding N.V. ^(a) 11,182 419,442 Randstal Holding N.V. ^(a) 15,272 1,003,349 Wohters Kluwer N.V. 15,601 828,062 Total Netherlands 82,202 363,360 Fisher & Paykit Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 31,669 301,672 Mercing NZ Ltd. 148,229 344,322 Merdian Energy Ltd. 32,530 248,817 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 770,364 Total New Zealand 29,045 516,473 Narer BY ASA 29,045 78,043 Gienstifige Forsking ASA 29,045 78,043 Gienstifige Forsk	Investments	Shares	Value
GrandVision NV. ^(b) 1946 180.985 Koninklijk DSM NV. 329.016 986.103 Koninklijk DSM NV. 329.016 986.103 Koninklijk DSM NV. 329.016 986.103 Koninklijk DSM NV. 34.986 1.150.0113 Koninklijk DSM NV. 34.986 1.50.013 Standstal Holding NV. ^(a) 15.272 1.00.349 Wolters Kluwer NV. 15.601 828.682 Total Netherlands 82.302 363.360 Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 82.302 363.360 Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 148.229 344.422 Merduin Energy Ltd. 225.576 707.364 Total New Zealand Ltd. 225.576 707.364 Total New Zealand Ltd. 220.015 785.045 Total New Zealand Ltd. 220.015 785.045 Total New Zealand Ltd. 79.999 1.593.31			
Komisklijke DSM N.V. 11,486 1,139,152 Komisklijke VN N. 329016 986,109 Komisklijke VN N. 7,893 386,832 NN Group NV. 34,986 1,500,113 Philips Lighting NV. ¹⁰ 11,182 419,442 Randstad Holding NV. ¹⁰ 15,272 1,003,349 Wolters Kluwer NV. 15,501 828,862 Total Netherlands 82,302 363,360 New Zcaland 0.9% 31,680 301,072 Mercury NZ Ltd. 31,680 301,072 Mercury NZ Ltd. 31,680 301,072 Mercury NZ Ltd. 30,116 624,297 744,322 344,322 344,322 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 32,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 32,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 29,3576 707,364 20,045 785,043 Aker ASA Class A 9,2005 516,473 36,815 70,599 1,593,815 Norsk Jedro ASA 29,045 785,043 364,677 381,81 367,299 1,53,815		- /	1
Kominklijke KPN N.V. 329.016 996.109 Kominklijke Vopak N.V. 7393 336.632 N Group N.V. 34.986 1.550.713 Philps Lighting N.V. ^(h) 11.182 419.442 Wohers Kluwer N.V. 15.601 828.682 Total Netherlands 15.601 828.682 Total Netherlands 82.302 363.360 Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 148.229 343.432 Mercury NZ 148.229 343.432 Mercury NZ Ltd. 148.229 343.4322 Mercury NZ Ltd. 148.29 344.831 Star SA Class A 9.205 516.6473 Norway 25% 707.364			,
Konitklijke Vopak N.V. 7,893 386,832 Ni Group N.V. 34,986 1,550713 Philips Lighting N.V. ^(b) 11,182 419,442 Randsand Holding N.V. ^(b) 15,272 1,003,349 Wolters Kluwer N.V. 15,601 828,682 Total Netherlands 82,302 363,360 New Zealand 0.9% 31,680 301,672 Mercury NZ Ltd. 48,229 344,322 Mercury NZ Ltd. 303,116 622,4297 Ryman Healthcare Ltd. 32,530 244,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker B PASA 29,045 785,045 Giensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,083 Giensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Giensidige Forsikring ASA 28,267 226,637 Marine Harvest ASA 75,082 804,667 Storebrand ASA	5		, ,
NN Group N N ¹ 34,986 1,50,713 Philips Lighting N V. ^(h) 11,182 419,442 Randstal Holing N V. ^(h) 15,272 1,003,349 Wolters Kluwer N.V. 15,601 828,682 Total Netherlands 10,027,821 New Zealand 0.9% 363,360 Pisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 31,680 301,672 Mercury NZ Ltd. 148,229 344,322 Mercury NZ Ltd. 303,116 624,237 Synar New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,209 265,074 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,209 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,999 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,209 265,074 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 <td>5</td> <td></td> <td>,</td>	5		,
Philips Lighting N.V. ^(h) 11,182 419,442 Randstad Holding N.V. ^(h) 15,272 1,003,349 Wolters Kluwer N.V. 15,601 828,682 Total Netherlands 10,027,821 New Zealand 0.9% 31,680 301,672 Auckland International Airport Ltd. 82,302 363,360 51,680 301,672 Briedre X.P.ykel Healthcare Corp. Ltd. 148,229 344,322 M44,322 Mercury NZ Ltd. 148,239 344,322 Merdian Energy Ltd. 303,116 624,297 Ryman Healthcare Ltd. 32,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 23,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 2,589,532 Norway 25% Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Marine Harvest ASA 19,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 19,133 697,261 Solamar ASA 15,325 626,903 Solamar ASA 15,325 626,903 Starter ASA 15,325 626,903 Stare ASA 15,325 626,939	5 1		,
Randsad Holding NV.90 15,272 1,003,349 Wolters Kluwer NV. 15,601 828,682 Total Netherlands 16,027,821 New Zealand 0.9% 31,680 301,672 Auckland International Airport Ltd. 82,302 363,360 Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 31,680 301,672 Mercury NV Ltd. 144,229 344,322 Merdian Energy Ltd. 303,116 624,2477 Synark New Zealand Ltd. 223,576 707,364 Total New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand SA 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,009 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Storebrand ASA 79,502 804,667 Salmar ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA </td <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td>	1		
Wohers Kluwer Ñ.V. 15,601 \$228,682 Total Netherlands New Zealand 0.9% 10,027,821 Auckhand International Airport Lid. \$2,302 \$63,360 Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Lid. 31,680 301,672 Meridua Energy Lid. 303,116 624,297 Ryman Healthcare Lid. 32,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Lid. 23,576 707,364 Total New Zealand Lid. 2,289,576 707,364 Total New Zealand Lid. 2,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 716,473 Aker BASA 48,171 881,0085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 49,209 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 15,325 626,980 Storest ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Nerway 72,476,355 626,980 Storebrand ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Nerway 72,476,355 626,980 Storebrand ASA			- ,
Total Netherlands New Zealand 0.9% 10,027,821 Auckland International Airport Ld. 82,302 363,360 Fisher & Paykel Healtheare Corp., Ltd. 31,680 301,672 Mercury NZ Ld. 14,8229 344,322 Merdian Energy Ltd. 303,116 624,297 Syman Healthcare Ld. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 2,589,532 707,364 Total New Zealand 29,015 785,045 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker BP SA 29,045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 19,133 697,261 Marine Harvest ASA 19,538,15 058,074 Marine Harvest ASA 119,133 697,261 Norka 19,255 626,980 052,057 Yara International ASA 28,046,67 28,046,67 Storebrand ASA 28,026,7 229,053 347,58 Total Norway 7,247,635 70,220,057 </td <td>6</td> <td></td> <td></td>	6		
New Zealand 0.9% Auckhand International Airport Ltd. 82,302 363,360 Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 31,680 301,672 Merciumy NZ Ltd. 148,229 344,322 Merdian Energy Ltd. 303,116 6624,297 Ryman Healthcare Ltd. 32,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 2,589,532 707,364 Norway 2.5% 2 707,364 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Ker ASA Class A 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 419,013 667,261 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Salmar ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,655 7247,655	WORCES KIUWEI IV. V.	15,001	020,002
Auckland International Airport Ltd. 82,302 363,360 Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 31,680 301,672 Mercury NZ Ltd. 148,229 344,3322 Meridian Energy Ltd. 303,116 624,297 Ryman Healthcare Ltd. 32,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 2,589,532 200,55 Norway 2.5% 29,0045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 29,0045 785,045 Marine Harvest ASA 29,0045 785,045 Marine Harvest ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galbar ASA 50,508 919,646 145,229,095 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 5	Total Netherlands		10,027,821
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd. 31,680 301,672 Mercury NZ Ltd. 148,229 344,322 Merdian Energy Ltd. 303,116 624,297 Syar 293,576 77,364 Total New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 77,364 Norway 2.5% 293,576 785,045 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 29,045 785,045 Gjensidge Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,209 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norka ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norka ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 28,267 229,037 Yara International ASA 28,267 29,0637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 EDP Energia de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Gable Energia, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Norway	New Zealand 0.9%		
Mercury NZ Ltd. 148,229 344,322 Meridian Energy Ltd. 303,116 624,297 Synan Heathcare Ltd. 325,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 2,589,532 Norway 2.5% 200,55 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,2045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,533,815 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 28,267 229,637 Yar International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 129,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 <td>Auckland International Airport Ltd.</td> <td>82,302</td> <td>363,360</td>	Auckland International Airport Ltd.	82,302	363,360
Mercury NZ Ltd. 148,229 344,322 Meridian Energy Ltd. 303,116 624,297 Synan Heathcare Ltd. 325,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 2,589,532 Norway 2.5% 200,55 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,2045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,533,815 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 28,267 229,637 Yar International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 129,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 <td>Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd.</td> <td>31,680</td> <td>301,672</td>	Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd.	31,680	301,672
Meridian Energy Ltd. 303,116 624,297 Ryman Healthcare Ltd. 32,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 Total New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 Total New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 Total New Zealand Ltd. 9,005 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,005 516,473 Aker ASA Class A 9,005 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 205,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,251 Orkla ASA 119,133 697,26637 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,655 Portugal 1.6% 21,290,95 1,580,711 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 I Standartins, SCPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 NOS, SCPS, S.A. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
Ryman Healthare Ltd. 32,530 248,517 Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 2,589,532 Norway 2.5% 9,005 516,473 Aker BA SA 29,045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 28,267 29,037 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 7 Portugal 1.6% 7 7,247,635 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energias, SCPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,093 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Norway 65,298 1,229,043 Portugal 1.6% 98,068 577,476 </td <td></td> <td>303,116</td> <td>624,297</td>		303,116	624,297
Spark New Zealand Ltd. 293,576 707,364 Total New Zealand 2,589,532 Norway 2.5% 2,589,532 Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker BP ASA 29,045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881.085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Ordk ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,903 Storebrand ASA 28,267 29,095 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 747,635 7247,635 Portugal 1.6% 12,29,095 1,29,095 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Portugal 1.6% 99,606 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Norway 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal			,
Norway 2.5% Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker BP ASA 29,045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,53,815 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 119,133 667,261 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 28,267 229,637 Portugal 1.6% 7,5082 1,580,711 Galp Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energias GSP, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493	•		
Norway 2.5% Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker BP ASA 29,045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 28,267 229,637 Portugal 1.6% 7,5082 804,667 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Noxis, SGPS, S.A. 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Portugal 1.6% 416,920 1,580,711 Galp Energia, GPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 <tr< td=""><td>Total New Zealand</td><td></td><td>2 580 532</td></tr<>	Total New Zealand		2 580 532
Aker ASA Class A 9,205 516,473 Aker BP ASA 29,045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Cotal Norway 7,247,635 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% 112,2009 1,580,711 Gab Energias de Portugal S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Vortugal Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Vortugal Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			2,309,332
Aker BP ASA 29,045 785,045 Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 29,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 7 Portugal 1.6% 1120,008 910,646 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 15,329 1,259,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Novás, SGPS, S.A. 98,068 577,476 NoS, SGPS, S.A. 93,131 312,994 Total Portugal 4619,922 1,619,922 Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493 40,700		0.205	516 172
Gjensidige Forsikring ASA 48,171 881,085 Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 7 Portugal 1.6% 1 15,325 626,980 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 15,508 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 NoS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal 4619,922 1,580,711 Singapore 2.7% 53,131 312,994 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			,
Leroy Seafood Group ASA 42,909 265,074 Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% 7 7 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			,
Marine Harvest ASA 79,599 1,593,815 Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6%			,
Norsk Hydro ASA 119,133 697,261 Orkla ASA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% 7 7 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal S.A. Total Portugal 4,619,922 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			
Orkla AŠA 75,082 804,667 Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% 7 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			
Salmar ASA 15,325 626,980 Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway Fortugal 1.6% EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal GapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493	5		,
Storebrand ASA 28,267 229,637 Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% 16,220 1,580,711 Galp Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal 4,619,922 Singapore 2.7% CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			,
Yara International ASA 20,098 847,598 Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% 16,220 1,580,711 EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal 4,619,922 4,619,922 Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			,
Total Norway 7,247,635 Portugal 1.6% 1.6% EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal 4,619,922 Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			,
Portugal 1.6% EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 4,619,922 Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493		20,098	647,598
EDP Energias de Portugal S.A. 416,220 1,580,711 Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal 4,619,922 Singapore 2.7% CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493	•		7,247,635
Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A. 65,298 1,229,095 Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal Singapore 2.7% CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493			
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. 50,508 919,646 Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal 4,619,922 Singapore 2.7% CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493		· · · ·	
Navigator Co. S.A. (The) 98,068 577,476 NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal 4,619,922 Singapore 2.7% 241,900 658,570 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493	1 0 1		
NOS, SGPS, S.A. 53,131 312,994 Total Portugal Singapore 2.7% 4,619,922 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493		/	,
Total Portugal 4,619,922 Singapore 2.7% 241,900 CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 City Developments Ltd. 40,700			
Singapore 2.7% CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493	NOS, SGPS, S.A.	53,131	312,994
CapitaLand Ltd. 241,900 658,570 City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493	Total Portugal		4,619,922
City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493	Singapore 2.7%		
City Developments Ltd. 40,700 403,493	CapitaLand Ltd.	241,900	658,570
ComfortDelGro Corp., Ltd. 216,000 337,680	City Developments Ltd.	40,700	403,493
	ComfortDelGro Corp., Ltd.	216,000	337,680

Frasers Property Ltd.	265,800	405,399
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust	1,911,385	563,859
Jardine Cycle & Carriage Ltd.	19,811	521,223
Keppel Corp., Ltd.	121,900	722,308
Olam International Ltd. ^(a)	207,400	370,103
SATS Ltd.	91,000	356,006
Sembcorp Industries Ltd.	82,100	194,716
SIA Engineering Co., Ltd.	75,236	182,453
Singapore Airlines Ltd.	111,261	919,751
Singapore Exchange Ltd.	91,300	513,140
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	285,100	780,530
StarHub Ltd. ^(a)	281,794	494,262
UOL Group Ltd.	43,300	282,327

Total Singapore		7,705,820
Spain 3.2%		
Acciona S.A.	4,660	353,724
Acerinox S.A.	21,886	305,368
ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.	24,935	970,589
Atresmedia Corp. de Medios de Comunicacion S.A.	23,660	225,366
Banco de Sabadell S.A.	350,208	715,398
Bankia S.A.	163,443	731,477
Bankinter S.A. ^(a)	58,351	599,652
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles SHMSF S.A. ^(a)	8,186	276,858
Cia de Distribucion Integral Logista Holdings S.A.	11,388	240,895
Distribuidora Internacional de Alimentacion S.A.	53,734	227,794
Ebro Foods S.A.	12,471	316,872
Enagas S.A.	26,597	727,151
Grupo Catalana Occidente S.A.	6,717	292,436
Mapfre S.A.	302,732	1,005,623
Mediaset Espana Comunicacion S.A.	35,044	356,255
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	26,284	201,710
Red Electrica Corp. S.A.	49,277	1,013,894
Viscofan S.A. ^(a)	3,550	244,931
Zardoya Otis S.A.	38,164	383,937

Total Spain

Sweden 3.0%		
Alfa Laval AB	24,619	579,552
Axfood AB	22,800	388,630
BillerudKorsnas AB	15,392	237,272
Boliden AB	14,950	522,147
Castellum AB	14,930	243,343
Electrolux AB Series B	12,326	386,347
Fabege AB	12,884	278,147
Hexpol AB	15,650	144,544
Holmen AB Class B	4,728	255,742
Husqvarna AB Class B	26,325	252,977
ICA Gruppen AB ^(a)	15,600	550,251
Investment AB Latour Class B	29,683	336,356
JM AB	6,122	138,525
Kinnevik AB Class B	14,557	522,152
Peab AB	22,011	197,381
Saab AB Class B	5,104	230,310
Securitas AB Class B	23,418	396,368
Skanska AB Class B	34,406	701,077
SKF AB Class B ^(a)	26,314	535,719
Swedish Match AB	14,261	642,825
Tele2 AB Class B	62,353	745,648
Trelleborg AB Class B	13,221	331,204

Total Sweden		8,616,517
Switzerland 3.1%		
Adecco Group AG Registered Shares	8,400	596,491
Baloise Holding AG Registered Shares	3,944	601,732
BKW AG	3,387	224,951
Cembra Money Bank AG*	2,754	243,880

9,189,930

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Clariant AG Registered Shares*	15,926	\$ 379,357
Coca-Cola HBC AG*	16,774	619,795
DKSH Holding AG ^(a)	2,997	242,865
Flughafen Zurich AG Registered Shares	2,376	523,038
Helvetia Holding AG Registered Shares	640	380,618
Julius Baer Group Ltd.*	10,174	624,082
Logitech International S.A. Registered Shares	8,756	319,663
OC Oerlikon Corp. AG Registered Shares*	21,576	379,653
Panalpina Welttransport Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a)	1,410	177,575
SFS Group AG*	1,904	223,485
Sonova Holding AG Registered Shares	2,742	434,665
Straumann Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a)	515	323,757
Sulzer AG Registered Shares	2,608	341,796
Sunrise Communications Group AG*(b)	4,686	391,723
Swiss Life Holding AG Registered Shares*	2,156	766,173
VAT Group AG ^{*(b)}	2,513	420,933
Vifor Pharma AG	2,968	456,389
Vontobel Holding AG Registered Shares	4,626	285,985
Total Switzerland		8,958,606
United Kingdom 15.3%		
Admiral Group PLC	32,288	835,214
Aggreko PLC	16,957	174,646
Antofagasta PLC	38,981	503,626
Ashmore Group PLC	68,057	363,360
Ashtead Group PLC	17,484	475,815
Babcock International Group PLC ^(a)	38,212	358,502
Barratt Developments PLC	128,365	955,094
BBA Aviation PLC	76,734	344,886
Beazley PLC	64,451	518,060
Bellway PLC	11,183	478,312
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	19,075	1,013,876
British Land Co. PLC (The)	99,019	891,763
Bunzl PLC	14,730	432,895
Burberry Group PLC	23,851	567,451
Carnival PLC	12,254	787,298
Centrica PLC	752,145	1,500,365
Close Brothers Group PLC	9,648	194,216
Croda International PLC	5,818	372,817
Daily Mail & General Trust PLC Class A Non-Voting Shares	30,400	275,487
Derwent London PLC	5,643	245,554
Direct Line Insurance Group PLC	116,116	621,090
Dixons Carphone PLC	91,066	238,313
DS Smith PLC	61,463	405,753
easyJet PLC	37,952	854,221
Electrocomponents PLC	25,414	213,976

G4S PLC	112,594	391,866
GKN PLC	89,439	580,903
Greene King PLC	33,884	224,068
Halma PLC	13,548	224,000
Hammerson PLC	67,206	505,888
Hargreaves Lansdown PLC	27,508	630,146
Hikma Pharmaceuticals PLC	9,637	163,375
Howden Joinery Group PLC	39,906	257,956
IMI PLC	19,971	302,565
Inchape PLC	28,567	276,910
Informa PLC	51,313	517,262
Inmarsat PLC	53,322	270,851
InterContinental Hotels Group PLC	9,051	541,897
Intertek Group PLC	6,256	408,958
Intu Properties PLC ^(a)	149,208	434,735
Investec PLC	51,743	398,928
ITV PLC	609,233	1,231,952
J Sainsbury PLC	175,283	587,178
Jardine Lloyd Thompson Group PLC	15,074	271,089
John Wood Group PLC	39,157	296,619
Johnson Matthey PLC	9,958	424,939
Jupiter Fund Management PLC	51,068	337,846
Kingfisher PLC	180,625	741,139
Land Securities Group PLC	56,941	748,526
Man Group PLC	174,864	420,933
Marks & Spencer Group PLC	191,041	724,115
Mediclinic International PLC ^(a)	19,960	168,279
Meggitt PLC	46,341	280,701
Merlin Entertainments PLC ^(b)	30,371	147,667
Micro Focus International PLC	13,346	184,746
Mondi PLC	22,485	604,029
NEX Group PLC	50,388	693,413
Next PLC	12,480	833,155
Old Mutual PLC	316,551	1,062,630
Pearson PLC	134,795	1,416,287
Pennon Group PLC	37,071	334,589
Persimmon PLC	39,978	1,418,853
Rentokil Initial PLC	87,960	335,251
Rightmove PLC	4,368	266,359
Royal Mail PLC	122,307	927,863
RPC Group PLC	20,602	223,459
RSA Insurance Group PLC	56,709	501,174
Saga PLC	102,693	162,497
Sage Group PLC (The)	61,168	548,475
Schroders PLC	12,303	550,896
Segro PLC	64,352	542,721
Severn Trent PLC	17,831	461,246
Smiths Group PLC	22,029	467,706
Spectris PLC	5,851	221,118
Spirax-Sarco Engineering PLC	3,334	269,158
St. James s Place PLC	34,047	518,925
Standard Life Aberdeen PLC	348,971	1,760,863
Tate & Lyle PLC	41,869	319,864
Taylor Wimpey PLC	119,278	308,879
Travis Perkins PLC	17,503	302,987 622,570
United Utilities Group PLC	62,036	,
Weir Group PLC (The)	11,986	335,354
Whitbread PLC	10,889	565,178
William Hill PLC	96,448	446,887

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares		Value
WM Morrison Supermarkets PLC	118,755	\$	355,669
·			
Total United Kingdom			43,696,753
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			10,03 0,700
(Cost: \$242,228,902)			284,459,763
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUNDS 0.0%			, ,
United States 0.0%			
WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund ^{(a)(c)}	763		42,653
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund ^{(a)(c)}	784		43,912
TOTAL EXCHANGE-TRADED FUNDS			
(Cost: \$89,292)			86,565
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 5.4%			,
United States 5.4%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74%(d)			
(Cost: \$15,346,429) ^(e)	15,346,429		15,346,429
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 104.8%			
(Cost: \$257,664,623)			299,892,757
Other Assets less Liabilities (4.8)%			(13,803,974)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	286,088,783
		φ	200,000,705

* Non-income producing security.

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

(b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

^(c) Affiliated company (See Note 3).

^(d) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(e) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$20,511,870 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$21,659,074. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government and U.S. Government Agencies securities collateral having a value of \$6,312,645. Total securities on loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan may be in the process of recall from the borrower.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	Amount and Description of Amount and Description of Unrealized Unrealized				alized		
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be l	Purchased	Currency to b	e Sold	Appreci	ation Depree	ciation
State Street Bank and Trust	4/3/2018	19,112	USD	150,000	HKD	\$	\$	(1)

CURRENCY LEGENDHKDHong Kong dollar

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IQDG)

Investments COMMON STOCKS 99.4%	Shares	Value
Australia 4.7%		
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	2,443	\$ 45,080
BT Investment Management Ltd.	5,634	43,432
carsales.com Ltd.	3,428	35,524
Cochlear Ltd.	465	64,780
Crown Resorts Ltd.	11,901	115,843
CSL Ltd.	2,801	334,00
Domino s Pizza Enterprises Ltd ^{a)}	120	3,84
JB Hi-Fi Ltd. ^(a)	1,616	31,993
Magellan Financial Group Ltd.	2,336	42,717
Medibank Pvt Ltd.	56,493	125,665
NIB Holdings Ltd.	7,317	35,808
Northern Star Resources Ltd.	4,279	20,612
Pact Group Holdings Ltd.	7,419	31,185
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	1,682	80,404
REA Group Ltd.	544	33,052
Seek Ltd.	4,295	61,27
TPG Telecom Ltd. ^(a)	11,026	46,432
Fotal Australia Austria 0.1%		1,151,658
ams AG*	239	24,923
Belgium 0.2%		,
Melexis N.V.	563	56,085
China 2.9%		,
China Everbright International Ltd.	47,000	65,874
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	150,000	520,813
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd.	44,000	116,892
Total China		703,579
Denmark 6.9%		100,012
Chr Hansen Holding A/S	908	78,052
Coloplast A/S Class B	2,210	186,18
Dfds A/S	479	26,728
DIGS A/S DSV A/S	479	36,624
Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	25,182	1,236,062
Pandora A/S	494	52,963
Royal Unibrew A/S	611	40,344
SimCorp A/S	317	21,957
Fotal Denmark		1,678,91
Finland 0.9%		1,070,91
Konecranes Oyj	1,040	45,073
	1,040	78,419
Nokian Renkaat Oyj ^(a)	1,728	/0,419

Uponor Oyj	837	13,969
Wartsila Oyj Abp	3,558	78,546
Total Finland		216,007
France 8.3%		
Airbus SE	6,523	752,493
Altran Technologies S.A. ^(a)	2,285	33,779
Cie Plastic Omnium S.A.	925	44,253
Hermes International	257	152,189
Iliad S.A.	48	9,918
Ipsen S.A.	339	52,594
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	2,669	821,274
Sartorius Stedim Biotech	237	21,409
SEB S.A.	193	36,838
Valeo S.A.	1,524	100,537
Fotal France		2,025,284
Germany 5.7%		
adidas AG	774	187,192
Continental AG	1,221	336,820
Covestro $AG^{(b)}$	2,097	205,959
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	931	43,578
Fuchs Petrolub SE	656	33,360
Hella GmbH & Co. KGaA	797	52,342
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	1,596	200,799
Infineon Technologies AG	5,522	147,641
Nemetschek SE	321	35,925
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	47	7,301
United Internet AG Registered Shares	1,583	99,484
Wirecard AG	333	39,283
Fotal Germany		1,389,684
Hong Kong 0.7%		
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd.	14,000	127,098
Techtronic Industries Co., Ltd.	6,500	37,890
Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd.	6,000	15,443
Total Hong Kong		180,431
Ireland 0.4%	2.021	01 202
Irish Continental Group PLC Kerry Group PLC Class A	3,031 640	21,322 64,858
Kerry Gloup FLC Class A	0+0	04,858
Total Ireland		86,180
Israel 0.6%	0.1.501	100 (0)
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	94,531	120,626
Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd.	6,039	19,299
Total Israel		139,925
Italy 1.5%		
Anima Holding SpA ^(b)	6,040	40,930
Banca IFIS SpA	564	21,697
De Longhi SpA	1,284	38,088
DiaSorin SpA	290	26,072
Ferrari N.V.	448	53,742
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	416	40,443
Interpump Group SpA	1,013	34,211
Moncler SpA	756	28,730
Recordati SpA Salvatore Ferragamo SpA ^(a)	1,059 1,547	39,046 42,656
Fotal Italy Japan 15.5%		365,615
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd.	1,100	43,597
Brother Industries Ltd.	1,900	44,181
Daikin Industries Ltd.	1,600	176,549
DeNA Co., Ltd. ^(a)	1,200	21,664
Fast Retailing Co., Ltd.	300	121,975
•		

Harmonic Drive Systems, Inc.

200

11,490

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IQDG)

Haseko Corp. 2,000 \$ 30,477,883 Hino Moors Lid. 5,200 66,937 Kakaku.com. Inc. 1,700 29,764 Kakaku.com. Inc. 1,700 29,764 Kakaku.com. Inc. 1,700 29,764 Kaken Pharmacentical Co., Lid. 1,000 59,050 Kaken Corp. 100 62,097 Kubota Corp. 9,000 168,079 Makin Corp. 400 17,773 Makin Corp. 400 22,153 Makin Corp. 400 22,551 Makin Corp. 1,000 83,122 MontaRO Co., Lid. ⁵⁰ 300 10,755 MontaRO Co., Lid. ⁵⁰ 300 20,5501 Nabreso Corp. 1,300 20,541 Nicka Corp. 1,300 53,459 Nicka Corp. 1,300 53,459 Nicka Corp. 1,300 55,071 Nicka Corp. 1,300 55,071 Nicka Corp. 1,300 66,73 Open House Co., Lid. 1,00 46,713	Investments	Shares	Value
Himo Motors Lid. 5.200 66.937 Hoya Corp, 2.500 124.706 Kakan corn, Inc. 1.700 29.764 Kaken Pharmacentical Co., Lid. 1.000 59.050 Keyence Corp, 100 62.097 Kose Corp, 100 20.940 Makita Corp, 900 168.079 Makita Corp, 400 17.978 Makita Corp, 1.700 83.122 Meite Corp, 900 33.358 Montard Marutantian Corp, Lid. 1.500 205.501 Matria Marutanturing Co., Lid. 3.100 53.459 Nider Corp, 1.300 20.453 Nider Corp, 1.500 205.501 Natesca Corp, 1.200 46.319 Nider Corp, 1.300 20.348 Nihon M&A Center, Inc. 600 20.649 Nihor Holdings Co., Lid. 1.000 17.682 Open House Co., Lid. 1.200 74.471 Open House Co., Lid. 1.300 30.6171 Open House Co.,	Haseko Corp.	2,000	\$ 30,447
Hog Cop. 2.500 124,706 Kakaku Com, Inc. 1,700 29,764 Kaken Pharmaceutical Co, Ltd. 1,000 59,050 Keyene Cop. 100 62,097 Kose Corp. 100 62,097 Kubata Corp. 9,660 168,079 Makita Corp. 400 17,788 Makita Corp. 400 22,153 Misi, Inc. 900 33,258 MonotaRO Co, Ltd. ^(a) 300 10,776 Murata Manfacturing Co, Ltd. 1,500 205,501 Natesco Corp. 1,300 203,3459 Nick Insulators Ltd. 3,100 53,459 Nick Insulators Ltd. 1,000 205,501 Nicer Holdings Co, Ltd. 1,000 203,445 Nicor Holdings Co, Ltd. 1,000 203,445 Nicor Holdings Co, Ltd. 1,00 204,743 Nicor Holdings Co, Ltd. 1,00 204,743 Nicor Holdings Co, Ltd. 1,00 204,743 Picer Corp. 1,300 30,611 <t< td=""><td>Hikari Tsushin, Inc.</td><td>300</td><td>47,983</td></t<>	Hikari Tsushin, Inc.	300	47,983
Kaku om, Inc. 1,700 29,764 Kaku Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 1,000 59,050 Kose Corp. 100 26,097 Kose Corp. 9,600 168,079 Makita Corp. 9,600 168,079 Makita Corp. 400 17,778 Makita Corp. 1,700 83,122 Meite Corp. 900 33,258 Montal KO Co., Ltd. ^(a) 300 10,776 Matria Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1,500 205,501 Nabtesco Corp. 1,300 203,459 Nikie Corp. 1,300 203,459 Nikie Corp. 1,300 200,445 Nikie Corp. 1,300 203,459 Nikie Corp. 1,300 203,459 Nikier Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55,078 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55,073 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,300 36,011 Rych The Kiska	Hino Motors Ltd.	5,200	66,937
Katen Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$9,090 Keyence Corp. 100 \$2,0971 Kose Corp. 100 \$2,0941 Kubota Corp. 400 \$17,978 Makin Corp. 400 \$21,513 Makin Corp. 400 \$21,513 Misi, Inc. 400 \$22,153 Misi, Inc. 900 \$33,328 Monona RO Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$45,950 Monota KO Co., Ltd. 1,500 \$20,5501 Natesco Corp. 1,200 \$6,319 Nick Insulators Ltd. 3,100 \$53,459 Nick Corter, Inc. 600 \$20,649 Nipon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$17,850 Nipon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$17,850 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$17,850 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$17,850 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$17,850 Pensi Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$17,850 Pensi Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,000 \$2,900	Hoya Corp.	2,500	124,706
Keyence Corp. 100 62.097 Kose Corp. 9.600 168.079 M3. Inc. 400 17.978 Makin Corp. 17.00 88.122 Metice Corp. 400 22.53 Mixi, Inc. 900 33.258 MonaRO Co., Ltd. ⁶⁰ 300 10.776 Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1,500 205.501 Nathesco Corp. 1,200 44.319 Nick Corp. 1,300 200.343 Nika Corp. 1,300 200.343 Nika Corp. 1,300 200.345 Nika Corp. 1,300 200.345 Nika Corp. 1,300 200.345 Niko Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55.078 Nikor Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55.078 Obic Co., Ltd. 1,300 100,735 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,300 40.733 Pigeon Corp. 1,300 35.68 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 35.68 Steiko Epson Corp. 2,900 <	Kakaku.com, Inc.	1,700	29,764
Køsc corp. 100 20,940 Kubota Corp. 9,600 168,079 Makin Corp. 4,00 17,978 Makin Corp. 4,00 22,153 Mixi, Inc. 900 33,258 Monota RO Co., Ltd. ⁽⁴⁾ 300 10,776 Murata Maufacturing Co., Ltd. 1,200 46,319 Nick Insultors Ltd. 3,100 53,459 Nick Corp. 1,300 200,348 Nick Insultors Ltd. 1,000 53,459 Nick Corp. 1,300 200,348 Nichon M& A Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Open House Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,000 105,736 Pars24 Co., Ltd. ⁽⁴⁾ 1,200 74,471 North Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,000 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,000 35,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimano, Inc. 3,001 43,272	Kaken Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	1,000	59,050
Kubota Corp. 9,600 168,079 M3, Inc. 400 17,978 Makita Corp. 400 22,153 Misto, Inc. 900 332,328 MonotaRO Co., Ltd. ⁽⁴⁾ 300 10,776 Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1,500 205,501 MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 1,000 53,459 Nick Corp. 1,200 46,319 Nick Corp. 1,300 206,348 Nikon M&A Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nipon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Corp. 1,300 105,736 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,000 45,589 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,000 45,589 Open Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park34 Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 1,300 36,011 Ryohn Keikaku Co., Ltd. 1,000 35,588 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Seihimano, Inc. <td>Keyence Corp.</td> <td>100</td> <td>62,097</td>	Keyence Corp.	100	62,097
M3. Inc. 400 17978 Makita Corp. 1,700 83,122 Miki, Inc. 900 33,258 Mixi, Inc. 900 33,258 MonotaRO Co., Ltd. ⁽¹⁾ 300 10,776 Martat Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1,500 205,501 Nabresco Corp. 1,200 46,319 Nick Insultors Ltd. 3,100 53,459 Nick Corp. 1,300 200,548 Nikon M& Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nikon K& Center, Inc. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 1,300 66,573 Open House Co, Ltd. 1,400 44,471 Open Louse Co, Ltd. 1,400 44,743 Pigeon Corp. 1,300 165,736 Open Louse Conp. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 1,300 30,011 Ryoin Krikkat Co., Ltd. 1,300 30,011 Stimano, Inc. 3,00 43,272 Stinonogi & Co., Ltd. 1,300	Kose Corp.	100	20,940
Makita Corp. 1,700 83,123 Metice Corp. 400 22,153 Mixi, Inc. 900 33,258 MonotaRO Co., Ltd. ^(a) 300 10,776 Murata Mandraturing Co., Ltd. 1,500 205,501 Nabtesco Corp. 1,200 46,319 Niki, Insulators Ltd. 3,100 53,459 Nike Corp. 1,300 200,548 Nikor M&A Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,000 105,788 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 35,689 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,300 35,686 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 <	Kubota Corp.	9,600	168,079
Meitec Corp. 400 22.153 Mixi, Inc. 900 33.258 MonotaRC Co, Ltd. ⁶⁰ 300 10.776 Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1,500 205.501 Nabtesco Corp. 1,200 463.19 NGK Insulators Ltd. 3,100 53.459 Nicko Kac Center, Inc. 600 20.649 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55.078 Nitori MeA Center, Inc. 600 20.649 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,00 17.682 Obits Co., Ltd. 800 66.573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,300 105.736 Park24 Co., Ltd. ⁴⁰ 1,300 105.736 Park24 Co., Ltd. ⁴⁰ 1,300 45.589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 36.011 Ryoin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 1,300 35.68 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51.565 Shimano, Inc. 1,300 35.065 Shimano, Inc. 1,300 35.065 Subaru Corp. 2,900 51.565	M3, Inc.	400	17,978
Mixi, Inc. 900 33.288 MonotaRO Co., Ltd. ^(a) 300 10.776 Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1,200 46.319 NKK Insulators Ltd. 3,100 53.459 Nike Corp. 1,300 200.348 Nihon M&A Center, Inc. 600 20.649 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1500 55.078 Open House Co., Ltd. 100 17.682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66.573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74.471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105.736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,400 40.743 Piesol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40.743 Pieson Corp. 600 27.109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 35.68 Seiko Epson Corp. 2.900 51.565 Shimano, Inc. 1,300 43.272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,200 30.0 Subaru Corp. 3.00 43.272 Shionao, Inc. 1,300 59.530 Sur	Makita Corp.	1,700	83,122
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. ^(a) 300 10,776 Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1,500 205,501 Nabtesco Corp. 3,100 53,459 Nick Insulators Ltd. 3,100 200,348 Nichon McA Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nipon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55,078 Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,300 105,736 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd. ^(a) 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 1,300 35,081 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 1,300 35,081 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 1,300 35,081 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,300 35,081 Shianogi & Co., Ltd. 1,300 35,081 Sundru Corp.	Meitec Corp.	400	22,153
Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1.500 205.501 Nabtesco Corp. 1.200 46.319 Nick Insulators Ltd. 3.100 53.459 Nicke Corp. 1.300 200.348 Nihon M&A Center, Inc. 600 206.948 Niporo Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1.500 55.078 Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17.682 Obic Co., Ld. 100 17.682 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74.471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105.736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,200 74.471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105.736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,400 40.733 Pigeon Corp. 1,400 40.733 Pigeon Corp. 1,300 35.68 Seiko Epson Corp. 2.900 51.565 Shimano, Inc. 1,800 92.936 Subaru Corp. 1,800 32.086 Subaru Corp. 1,200 32.068 Subaru Corp. 1,200 32.068 Subaru Corp.<	Mixi, Inc.	900	33,258
Nabesco Corp. 1.200 46.319 NGK Insulators Ltd. 3.100 53.459 Nicho M&A Center, Inc. 600 20.649 Nipon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1.500 50.788 Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17.682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66.573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74.471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105.736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,700 45.589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,700 45.589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40.743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27.109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 35.681 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51.565 Shiamon, Inc. 300 43.272 Shihoroj iš Co., Ltd. 1,800 92.936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 35.019 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,300 36.115 Subaru Corp. 9.600 31.4764 Subaru Corp. 1,300 36.195 <td>MonotaRO Co., Ltd.^(a)</td> <td>300</td> <td>10,776</td>	MonotaRO Co., Ltd. ^(a)	300	10,776
NGK Insulators Ltd. 3,100 53,459 Nidec Corp. 1,300 200,348 Nihon M&A Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55,078 Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Presol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Piegon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,555 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Subaru Corp. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 14,764 Subaru Corp. 1,200 108,773 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 30,815 Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 108,773 Sysmex Corp. 1,300 36,195 Today Corp. <td< td=""><td>Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.</td><td>1,500</td><td>205,501</td></td<>	Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	1,500	205,501
NGK Insulators Ltd. 3,100 53,459 Nidec Corp. 1,300 200,348 Nihon M&A Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55,078 Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Presol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Piegon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,555 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Subaru Corp. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 14,764 Subaru Corp. 1,200 108,773 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 30,815 Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 108,773 Sysmex Corp. 1,300 36,195 Today Corp. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
Nidec Corp. 1,300 200,348 Nihon M&A Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 36,011 Rybin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,555 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 1,200 18,773 S	NGK Insulators Ltd.		53,459
Nihon M&A Center, Inc. 600 20,649 Nipon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,500 55,078 Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,756 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 36,011 Rybin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Seiko Epson Corp. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,200 18,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 </td <td>Nidec Corp.</td> <td></td> <td>200,348</td>	Nidec Corp.		200,348
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 100 17,682 Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd.(a) 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimano, Inc. 300 42,723 Shinong ik Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokayo Eleterna Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 2,000 28,528 <	*	600	20,649
Obic Co., Ltd. 800 66,573 Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Suaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,500 282,299 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 2,00 20,534 Vahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968	Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,500	55,078
Open House Co., Ltd. 1,200 74,471 Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd. ^(a) 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,555 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 30,014 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Stuart Corp. 1,300 36,195 Torqua Corp. 1,300 36,195 Symex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Torqua Corp. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc.	Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd.	100	17,682
Oracle Corp. 1,300 105,736 Park24 Co., Ltd. ^(a) 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 35,683 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 2,000 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 55,541	Obic Co., Ltd.	800	66,573
Park24 Co., Ltd. 1,700 45,589 Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,350 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Turuha Holdings, Inc. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Open House Co., Ltd.	1,200	74,471
Persol Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,400 40,743 Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimao, Inc. 300 43,272 Shinongi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,514 Tyahoa Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Oracle Corp.	1,300	105,736
Pigeon Corp. 600 27,109 Relo Group, Inc. 1,300 36,011 Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ⁶⁰ 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Park24 Co., Ltd. ^(a)	1,700	45,589
Relo Group, Inc.1,30036,011Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd.10033,568Seiko Epson Corp.2,90051,565Shimano, Inc.30043,272Shionogi & Co., Ltd.1,80092,936Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd.1,30059,530Start Today Co., Ltd.1,20032,068Subaru Corp.9,600314,764Sundrug Co., Ltd.60027,729Sysmex Corp.1,200108,773T-Gaia Corp.1,30036,195Tokyo Electron Ltd.1,500282,299Trend Micro, Inc.1,60095,534Tsuruha Holdings, Inc.20028,528USS Co., Ltd.2,50050,541Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800235,968Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd.2,40071,763	Persol Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,400	40,743
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 100 33,568 Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 18,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,200 18,773 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Pigeon Corp.	600	27,109
Seiko Epson Corp. 2,900 51,565 Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Relo Group, Inc.	1,300	36,011
Shimano, Inc. 300 43,272 Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Symex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd.	100	33,568
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 1,800 92,936 Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Seiko Epson Corp.	2,900	51,565
Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,300 59,530 Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Shimano, Inc.	300	43,272
Start Today Co., Ltd. 1,200 32,068 Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	1,800	92,936
Subaru Corp. 9,600 314,764 Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,300	59,530
Sundrug Co., Ltd. 600 27,729 Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Start Today Co., Ltd.	1,200	32,068
Sysmex Corp. 1,200 108,773 T-Gaia Corp. 1,300 36,195 Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Subaru Corp.	9,600	314,764
T-Gaia Corp.1,30036,195Tokyo Electron Ltd.1,500282,299Trend Micro, Inc.1,60095,534Tsuruha Holdings, Inc.20028,528USS Co., Ltd.2,50050,541Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800235,968Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd.2,40071,763	Sundrug Co., Ltd.	600	27,729
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 1,500 282,299 Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Sysmex Corp.	1,200	108,773
Trend Micro, Inc. 1,600 95,534 Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	T-Gaia Corp.	1,300	36,195
Tsuruha Holdings, Inc. 200 28,528 USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Tokyo Electron Ltd.	1,500	282,299
USS Co., Ltd. 2,500 50,541 Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Trend Micro, Inc.	1,600	95,534
Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a) 50,800 235,968 Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Tsuruha Holdings, Inc.	200	28,528
Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763		2,500	
Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. 2,400 71,763	Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a)	50,800	235,968
Zenkoku Hosho Co., Ltd. ^(a) 400 17,565		2,400	71,763
	Zenkoku Hosho Co., Ltd. ^(a)	400	17,565

Total Japan		3,774,612
Netherlands 2.7%		
ASML Holding N.V.	2,072	408,102
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	643	65,675
Flow Traders ^(b)	1,055	44,919
GrandVision N.V. ^(b)	498	11,343
Koninklijke Vopak N.V.	1,758	86,159
TKH Group N.V. CVA	738	47,197
Total Netherlands		663,395
New Zealand 0.5%		
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd.	5,798	55,211
Mainfreight Ltd.	1,268	22,503
Ryman Healthcare Ltd.	4,396	33,584
Total New Zealand		111,298
Norway 1.5%		
Borregaard ASA	2,034	19,172
Entra ASA ^(b)	2,837	38,593
Orkla ASA	12,744	136,580
Salmar ASA	2,543	104,040
Tomra Systems ASA	1,405	29,349
Veidekke ASA	2,247	25,100
XXL ASA ^(b)	961	9,841
Total Norway		362,675
Portugal 0.7%	0.117	1// 003
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A.	9,117	166,002
Singapore 0.1%	28 (00	26 (41
First Resources Ltd. ^(a) Spain 3.8%	28,600	36,641
Almirall S.A. ^(a)	625	7,371
Amadeus IT Group S.A.	4,007	295,582
Atresmedia Corp. de Medios de Comunicacion S.A.	1,344	12,802
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	17,571	549,535
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	7,255	55,677
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. ^(a)	450	13,277
Total Spain		934,244
Sweden 6.9%		,244
AAK AB	333	29,305
Assa Abloy AB Class B	7,462	160,693
Atlas Copco AB Class A	7,543	325,325
Atlas Copco AB Class B	4,588	177,772
Axfood AB	3,630	61,874
Boliden AB	3,503	122,347
Castellum AB	1,587	25,866
Clas Ohlson AB Class B	1,856	20,012
Fabege AB	2,994	64,636
Hemfosa Fastigheter AB	3,166	38,295
Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B ^(a)	7,834	117,097
Hexpol AB	3,851	35,568
Indutrade AB	1,247	32,043
Intrum Justitia AB ^(a)	648	18,315
Investment AB Latour Class B	4,547	51,525
JM AB	681	15,409
Lifco AB Class B	605	23,189
Loomis AB Class B	958	34,363
NetEnt AB*	386	1,933
Peab AB	1,920	17,217
Sandvik AB	13,612	247,785
Trelleborg AB Class B	2,731	68,415
Total Sweden		1,688,984
Switzerland 12.1%		
EMS-Chemie Holding AG Registered Shares	251	158,054

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IQDG)

Investments	Shares	Value
Geberit AG Registered Shares	403	\$ 177,764
Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares	123	279,499
Logitech International S.A. Registered Shares	1,263	46,110
Oriflame Holding AG	797	38,067
Partners Group Holding AG	322	238,743
Roche Holding AG Bearer Shares	1,949	451,429
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	5,224	1,195,257
Schindler Holding AG Participation Certificate	80	17,210
Schindler Holding AG Registered Shares	683	142,648
Sonova Holding AG Registered Shares	445	70,542
Straumann Holding AG Registered Shares	49	30,804
Swatch Group AG (The) Bearer Shares	177	77,890
Temenos Group AG Registered Shares*	242	28,911
Total Switzerland United Kingdom 22.7%		2,952,928
Ashtead Group PLC	2,764	75,220
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	2,704	107,899
Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC	5,134	24,832
British American Tobacco PLC	12,632	732,020
Burberry Group PLC	2,380	56,624
Coca-Cola European Partners PLC	3,547	147,532
Compass Group PLC	9,287	189,620
Cranswick PLC	560	22,342
Crest Nicholson Holdings PLC	3,104	19,786
Croda International PLC	973	62,350
Diageo PLC	20.645	698,535
Domino s Pizza Group PLC	4,759	22,064
Dunelm Group PLC	2,052	15,170
easyJet PLC	5,774	129,961
Electrocomponents PLC	4,208	35,430
FDM Group Holdings PLC	1,537	21,992
Halma PLC	1,788	29,572
Hargreaves Lansdown PLC	4,263	97,656
Hays PLC	9,820	25,939
Hikma Pharmaceuticals PLC	794	13,461
HomeServe PLC	2,683	27,776
Howden Joinery Group PLC	6,503	42,036
Jardine Lloyd Thompson Group PLC	2,962	53,268
Johnson Matthey PLC	1,732	73,910
Marshalls PLC	4,169	24,457
Mediclinic International PLC ^(a)	655	5,522
Merlin Entertainments PLC ^(b)	1,733	8,426
Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC	5,758	23,166
Pagegroup PLC	5,734	43,154
Persimmon PLC	4,173	148,103

370,660 170,183 30,531 26,404 73,204 28,404
30,531 26,404 73,204 28,404
26,404 73,204 28,404
73,204 28,404
28,404
,
43,756
25,314
40,125
1,001,956
597,104
35,541
35,772
29,403
52,122
5,538,302
0,000,002
24,247,363
2 022
3,822
2 202
2,303
6,125
597,345
24,850,833
(454,780)
24,396,053
2-,570,055

* Non-income producing security.

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

- (b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- (c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$673,665 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$728,579. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$131,234. Total securities on loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan may be in the process of recall from the borrower.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IQDG)

March 31, 2018

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	Amount and Des	cription of A	Amount and Desc	ription of	Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be l	Purchased	Currency to b	e Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	4,069	USD	2,900	GBP	\$ 1	\$
Citibank N.A.	4/2/2018	8,058	USD	28,225	ILS	19	
Citibank N.A.	4/2/2018	3,053	USD	325,000	JPY		(3)
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	68,003	CHF	71,314	USD		(300)
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	131,860	EUR	162,855	USD		(687)
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	50,606	GBP	71,362	USD		(372)
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	687,623	SEK	82,818	USD		(712)
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	69,279	USD	66,063	CHF	292	
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	151,605	USD	122,751	EUR	640	
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	70,157	USD	49,752	GBP	365	
Citibank N.A.	4/3/2018	87,425	USD	725,877	SEK	752	
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	1,595,638	JPY	14,995	USD	9	
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	3,251	USD	27,145	SEK	10	
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/3/2018	7,703,080	JPY	72,201	USD	231	
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/3/2018	77,299	USD	8,246,999	JPY		(247)
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/4/2018	12,865	AUD	9,851	USD	17	
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/4/2018	254,802	HKD	32,468	USD		(2)
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/4/2018	4,830	NZD	3,476	USD	9	
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/4/2018	28,922	SGD	22,044	USD	12	
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/4/2018	8,587	USD	11,214	AUD		(15)
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/4/2018	37,823	USD	296,830	HKD	2	
Macquarie Bank Ltd.	4/4/2018	27,364	USD	35,902	SGD		(15)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	4/4/2018	4,236	USD	5,513	AUD	7	
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	4/4/2018	319	USD	2,500	HKD		
UBS AG	4/3/2018	3,937	USD	3,200	EUR	1	
UBS AG	4/4/2018	3,137	USD	3,000	CHF	4	
UBS AG	4/4/2018	11,884	USD	72,000	DKK	4	
						\$ 2,375	\$ (2,353)

CURRENCY LEGEND

AUD Australian dollar

- CHF Swiss franc
- DKK Danish krone
- EUR Euro

- GBP British pound
- HKD Hong Kong dollar
- ILS Israeli New shekel
- JPY Japanese yen
- NZD New Zealand dollar
- SEK Swedish krona
- SGD Singapore dollar
- USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Investments	Shares		Value
COMMON STOCKS 98.9% Australia 12.4%			
Australia 12.4% Accent Group Ltd. ^(a)	2,986,551	\$	2,897,905
Adelaide Brighton Ltd. ^(a)	864.066	φ	4,122,503
Ainsworth Game Technology Ltd. ^(a)	646,857		917,918
ALS Ltd.	563,824		3,209,010
Altium Ltd.	297,300		4,538,075
Ansell Ltd.	230,975		4,475,298
AP Eagers Ltd.	239,455		1,561,229
APN Outdoor Group Ltd. ^(a)	295,254		1,050,842
ARB Corp., Ltd.	76,429		1,161,945
Asaleo Care Ltd.	1,524,144		1,496,441
AUB Group Ltd.	85.664		929,119
Austal Ltd.	649,950		904,858
Australian Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.	1,021,576		1,175,400
Automotive Holdings Group Ltd. ^(a)	884,861		2,382,351
Baby Bunting Group Ltd. ^(a)	811,342		818,377
Bapcor Ltd.	265,721		1,157,705
Beach Energy Ltd.	3,409,086		3,177,151
Beacon Lighting Group Ltd.	568,267		666,910
Bega Cheese Ltd. ^(a)	223,212		1,159,124
Blackmores Ltd. ^(a)	28,061		2,707,097
Breville Group Ltd.	211,770		1,889,156
Brickworks Ltd.	191,874		2,284,186
BT Investment Management Ltd.	589,175		4,541,863
Cabcharge Australia Ltd.	893,979		1,220,593
carsales.com Ltd.	355,975		3,688,914
Cedar Woods Properties Ltd.	253,610		1,243,057
Cleanaway Waste Management Ltd.	2,727,159		3,022,748
Collins Foods Ltd.	267,875		1,068,462
Corporate Travel Management Ltd.	124,511		2,242,485
CSG Ltd. ^{*(a)}	1,581,273		388,133
CSR Ltd.	1,604,172		6,373,887
Dicker Data Ltd.	374,133		840,848
Dongfang Modern Agriculture Holding Group Ltd.	851,542		698,898
DuluxGroup Ltd.	644,727		3,649,689
Eclipx Group Ltd.	519,768		1,427,303
Elanor Investor Group	488,414		764,261
ERM Power Ltd.	628,416		874,878
Estia Health Ltd.	269,811		701,589
Event Hospitality and Entertainment Ltd.	267,920		2,862,727
Fairfax Media Ltd.	4,727,326		2,447,614
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd. ^(a)	222,290		9,717,225
G8 Education Ltd. ^(a)	994,066		2,012,996
Genworth Mortgage Insurance Australia Ltd. ^(a)	1,934,973		3,428,551
GrainCorp Ltd. Class A	142,226		924,030

	002.472	007 705
Greencross Ltd. GUD Holdings Ltd.	223,473 181,367	906,785 1,655,499
GWA Group Ltd.	614,015	1,582,493
Healthscope Ltd.	2,923,177	4,338,701
HT&E Ltd. ^(a)	470,845	688,013
IDP Education Ltd.	318,134	1,817,984
IMF Bentham Ltd. ^(a)	478,766	954,817
Infomedia Ltd.	909,658	586,113
Invocare Ltd.	167,534	1,669,305
IOOF Holdings Ltd.	909,180	7,099,395
IPH Ltd. ^(a)	364,208	947,050
IRESS Ltd.	337,286	2,455,207
iSentia Group Ltd. ^(a)	453,145	290,233
IVE Group Ltd.	530,005	878,127
Japara Healthcare Ltd. ^(a)	401,441	618,930
JB Hi-Fi Ltd. ^(a)	275,858	5,461,315
Link Administration Holdings Ltd.	219,701	1,405,471
MACA Ltd.	2,000,102	2,040,457
Mantra Group Ltd.	422,287	1,272,987
McMillan Shakespeare Ltd.	199,585	2,579,595
Mineral Resources Ltd.	343,253	4,473,335
Monadelphous Group Ltd.	246,343	2,872,152
Mortgage Choice Ltd. ^(a)	587,701	818,195
Myer Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	3,615,108	1,039,863
MYOB Group Ltd.	756,915	1,770,805
MyState Ltd.	336,863	1,224,772
Navigator Global Investments Ltd.	843,638	2,400,787
Navitas Ltd. ^(a)	599,260	2,279,925
NIB Holdings Ltd.	885,861	4,335,208
Nick Scali Ltd.	175,627	905,283
Nine Entertainment Co. Holdings Ltd.	2,625,778	4,572,014
Northern Star Resources Ltd.	664,385	3,200,392
Nufarm Ltd.	271,253	1,758,146
OFX Group Ltd. ^(a)	437,698	567,394
oOh!media Ltd. ^(a)	236,716	833,420
Orora Ltd.	1,914,736	4,846,704
OZ Minerals Ltd.	476,555	3,286,218
Pact Group Holdings Ltd.	651,372	2,737,999
Peet Ltd.	792,925	863,663
Perpetual Ltd.	118,396	4,227,469
Platinum Asset Management Ltd. ^(a)	1,918,562	8,623,769
Premier Investments Ltd. ^(a)	375,432	4,547,127
Primary Health Care Ltd.	300,702	899,549
Regis Resources Ltd.	808,863	2,810,586
Retail Food Group Ltd. ^(a)	473,956	338,100
Sandfire Resources NL	138,830	779,503
Scottish Pacific Group Ltd. ^(a)	359,506	893,459
SeaLink Travel Group Ltd. ^(a)	247,155	758,321
Seven Group Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	982,193	13,184,345
SG Fleet Group Ltd. Sigma Healthcare Ltd.	493,704	1,446,617
Silver Chef Ltd. ^(a)	3,288,869	1,967,727
Silver Chel Ltd. Silver Chel Ltd.	173,876 227,592	520,149 2 520 855
Sintex Medical Ltd.	66,119	2,520,855 1,406,878
Southern Cross Media Group Ltd.	2,236,185	1,406,878
Steadfast Group Ltd.	986,018	1,898,376
Super Retail Group Ltd.	467,031	2,436,006
Tassal Group Ltd.	188,318	547,463
Villa World Ltd.	769,378	1,428,166
Village Roadshow Ltd.*	214,834	514,140
Vita Group Ltd. ^(a)	1,093,411	1,023,215
	1,070,111	1,020,210

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Investments	Shares	Value
Viva Energy REIT	487.876	\$ 748.451
Vocus Group Ltd. ^(a)	1,189,783	2,026,023
WPP AUNZ Ltd.	1,725,674	1,211,166
WIT NOW ER.	1,723,077	1,211,100
Total Australia		241,390,863
Austria 1.0%		
AT&S Austria Technologie & Systemtechnik AG	46,807	1,266,443
Porr AG ^(a)	43,272	1,487,446
S IMMO AG	135,330	2,679,614
UNIQA Insurance Group AG	1,187,092	13,774,587
Zumtobel Group AG ^(a)	46,712	438,334
		10 (1(101
Total Austria Belgium 1.2%		19,646,424
Cofinimmo S.A.	60.676	7,865,202
D ieteren S.A./N.V.	62,886	2,544,498
EVS Broadcast Equipment S.A.	18,839	608,190
Exmar N.V.*	261,127	1,686,023
Ion Beam Applications ^(a)	42.252	851,684
Orange Belgium S.A.	114.232	2,334,915
Recticel S.A.	89.811	1,124,423
Warehouses De Pauw CVA	54,279	6,742,260
Total Belgium		23,757,195
China 1.6%		
Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Co., Ltd.	434,000	815,101
China Aerospace International Holdings Ltd.	5,208,000	564,046
China Agri-Industries Holdings Ltd.	3,581,000	1,574,156
China South City Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	13,386,000	3,018,898
China Traditional Chinese Medicine Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,258,000	3,141,294
China Travel International Investment Hong Kong Ltd.	7,102,000	2,515,648
CITIC Telecom International Holdings Ltd.	6,973,822	2,017,071
CPMC Holdings Ltd.	1,702,109	1,093,056
Goldpac Group Ltd. ^(a)	2,016,000	611,353
Guotai Junan International Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	10,299,000	2,965,705
Rivera Holdings Ltd.	10,858,000	830,091
Shougang Fushan Resources Group Ltd.	6,198,000	1,579,450
Sinotruk Hong Kong Ltd. ^(a)	1,963,000	2,323,595
Yuexiu Property Co., Ltd.	32,406,000	7,638,737
Total China		30,688,201
Denmark 1.6%		00,000,201
Alm Brand A/S	242.265	2,458,265
Matas A/S	96,567	1,042,004
NNIT A/S ^(b)	23,414	668,320
	20,114	000,020

Per Aarsleff Holding A/S	40,340	1,507,534
Royal Unibrew A/S	62,510	4,127,523
Scandinavian Tobacco Group A/S Class A ^(b)	223,914	3,934,538
Schouw & Co. A/S	30,409	2,997,802
SimCorp A/S	39,142	2,711,117
Spar Nord Bank A/S	374,967	4,448,205
Sydbank A/S	171,509	6,287,729

30,183,037

45,873,181

Finland 2.4%		
Aktia Bank Oyj	65,561	740,185
Citycon Oyj ^(a)	2,554,857	5,740,602
Cramo Oyj	66,747	1,391,406
DNA Oyj	231,970	5,029,635
F-Secure Oyj	236,170	1,061,609
HKScan Oyj Class A ^(a)	371,216	1,401,578
Kemira Oyj	201,052	2,571,544
Lassila & Tikanoja Oyj	106,186	2,201,796
Lehto Group Oyj	38,646	555,136
Metsa Board Oyj ^(a)	529,647	5,312,058
Oriola Oyj Class B ^(a)	242,177	732,690
Ramirent Oyj	250,322	2,061,114
Sanoma Oyj	370,283	4,337,616
Technopolis Oyj	327,395	1,477,714
Tieto Oyj ^(a)	160,549	5,346,980
Tikkurila Oyj ^(a)	64,685	1,242,616
Tokmanni Group Corp.	140,438	1,145,982
Uponor Oyj	117,281	1,957,311
YIT Oyj ^(a)	187,207	1,565,609

Total Finland

Total Denmark

France 1.9%		
Albioma S.A.	72,162	1,709,296
Coface S.A.	436,500	4,987,148
Europcar Groupe S.A. ^(b)	187,144	2,078,337
Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A.	114,536	7,169,883
IPSOS	56,386	2,213,535
Jacquet Metal Service	50,558	1,824,947
Kaufman & Broad S.A.	49,264	2,588,292
Korian S.A.	72,128	2,439,433
LISI	17,644	709,573
Neopost S.A.	84,858	2,233,361
Nexans S.A.	23,821	1,230,443
Rallye S.A. ^(a)	273,465	4,103,117
Television Francaise 1	228,596	3,100,962

Total France		36,388,327
Germany 4.3%		
Aareal Bank AG	156,020	7,433,480
alstria office REIT-AG	311,879	4,882,776
AURELIUS Equity Opportunities SE & Co. KGaA ^(a)	105,062	7,313,317
Bechtle AG	44,222	3,578,628
Bertrandt AG	7,475	851,744
Bilfinger SE	60,586	2,756,934
Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA	225,524	1,418,700
Cewe Stiftung & Co. KGaA	7,575	744,358
Comdirect Bank AG	86,874	1,258,599
CropEnergies AG	122,274	778,962
Deutz AG	69,353	635,439
Diebold Nixdorf AG*	22,392	1,850,608
Elmos Semiconductor AG	54,761	1,676,961
Encavis AG	236,343	1,863,173
Gerresheimer AG	16,123	1,321,595

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
Grammer AG	22,499	\$ 1,409,807
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG	129,391	2,904,151
Indus Holding AG	35,429	2,479,268
Jenoptik AG	59,758	2,110,730
Kloeckner & Co. SE	126,576	1,587,829
Leoni AG	26,451	1,688,998
MLP SE	210,267	1,276,176
NORMA Group SE	30,416	2,274,354
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	17,691	2,747,945
RHOEN-KLINIKUM AG	107,071	3,605,434
Sixt SE	53,479	5,791,152
Takkt AG	77,225	1,757,041
TLG Immobilien AG	175,190	4,804,702
VTG AG	38,545	2,178,241
Wacker Neuson SE	103,485	3,581,408
Washtec AG	8,759	833,773
Wuestenrot & Wuerttembergische AG	159,291	3,757,441
Zeal Network SE	23,793	763,734
Total Germany		83,917,458
Hong Kong 1.0%		05,517,450
Chu Kong Shipping Enterprises Group Co., Ltd.	2,696,000	700,768
Dah Sing Financial Holdings Ltd.	453,029	2,863,071
Hong Kong Aircraft Engineering Co., Ltd. ^(a)	373,600	2,170,682
Hongkong & Shanghai Hotels Ltd. (The)	1,484,870	2,259,005
Kowloon Development Co., Ltd.	3,878,000	4,363,077
Lai Sun Development Co., Ltd.	871,734	1,428,398
Miramar Hotel & Investment ^(a)	521,000	1,027,621
Television Broadcasts Ltd.	975,400	3,231,324
Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd.	912,364	2,348,248
Total Hong Kong		20,392,194
Indonesia 0.1%		
Bumitama Agri Ltd.	2,352,900	1,273,972
Ireland 0.7%		
C&C Group PLC	495,754	1,621,811
Grafton Group PLC	187,470	2,024,968
Greencore Group PLC ^(a)	729,065	1,355,632
Hostelworld Group PLC ^(b)	256,900	1,376,649
IFG Group PLC	357,459	918,808
Irish Continental Group PLC	428,092	3,011,518
Origin Enterprises PLC	112,723	741,683
UDG Healthcare PLC	270,356	3,291,937
Total Ireland		14,343,006

Israel 29% 821214 4392,782 Ashtron Properties Ld. 208,169 1.00323 Ashtron Properties 1953 Ld. 1.307,920 1.287,484 B Communications Ld.* 1032,175 1.339,884 B Communications Ld. 1033,1038 1.133,928 Deth Automotive Systems Ld. 1031,1068 1.133,277 Discont Investment Corp., Lid. Registered Shares 1971,008 655,232 Exit International Bank of Israel Lid. 243,052 51,160,00 Grazif Giobe Ld. 243,052 51,510,00 Grazif Giobe Ld. 319,753 2,253,72 Inron Construction Industries Ld. 319,753 2,253,72 Angel Software Enterprises Ld. 383,831 684,00 Magic Software Enterprises Lid. 261,222 1,290,906 Magir Contraction Industries Lid. 261,232 1,290,906 Meitav Dash Investments Lid. 263,820 2,539,32 Meitav Dash Investments Lid. 263,820 2,539,42 Migdal Insurance & Financial Browines Lid. 201,232 1,290,906 Meitav Dash Investinents Lid. <t< th=""></t<>
Avgol Industries 1953 Ltd. 102.175 1.393 288 Delok Automotive Systems Ltd. 37,554 1.1033 288 Delak Galil Industries Ltd. 37,554 1.1033 288 Discount Investments Ltd. 103.168 1.355.277 Discount Investment Corp., Ltd. Registered Shares 802,652 2.398.221 ET Al Israel Aviance Financial Investments Ltd. 203.520 2.007.464 Discount Investment Corp., Ltd. Registered Shares 1.071.1008 656.523 Gazit-Giobe Ltd. 203.520 2.007.464 Taron Construction Industries Ltd. 205.522 2.031.410 Marix IT-Ld. 203.247 2.617.400 Marix IT-Ld. 23.247 2.617.400 Marix IT-Ld. 23.247 2.617.400 Marix IT-Ld. 23.247 2.617.400 Marix IT-Ld. 23.247 2.617.400 Mediterranean Towers Ltd. 396.540 802.27.394 Mediterranean Towers Ltd. 63.820 2.539.47 Michiard Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755.887 805.865 Navi Bronkers Ltd. 10,119.138 4.675.600 Narue Brohare Ltd. 10,119.138
B [°] . 102,175 1,339,888 Delk Automitré Systems Lid. 553,293 44,146 Delk-Gaili Industries Lid. 37,554 1,103,888 Direct Insurance Friancial Investments Lid. 37,554 1,103,888 Direct Insurance Friancial Investments Lid. 37,554 1,103,888 Direct Insurance Friancial Investments Lid. 310,752 2,308,222 El Al Israel Airlines 401,052 5,1116,011 Gazit-Globe Lid. 243,052 5,216,0101 Gazit-Globe Lid. 319,753 2,2253,215 Inron Construction Industries Lid. 366,422 2,331,19 Magic Software Enterprises Lid. 261,232 1,2000,48 Maytronics Lid. 264,232 1,200,49 Meiror Lid. 66,820 2,539,45 Miglisron Lid. 66,820 2,539,45 Maytronics Lid. 264,132 1,200,46 Meiror Lid. 66,820 2,539,45 Maytronics Lid. 163,542 2,539,45 Maytronics Lid. 17,34 870,500 Meistron Lid. 165,
Delek Automotive Systems Ltd. 353.293 4.141.60 Delra Galli Industrise Ld. 103.168 1.103.88 Direct Insurance Financial Investments Ltd. 103.168 1.353.277 Direct Insurance Financial Investments Ltd. 103.168 1.353.277 Direct Instrument Corp., Ltd. Registered Shares 1.977.1008 6.566.237 First International Bank of Israel Ltd. 203.520 2.007.466 Gaitt-Gibbe Ltd. 203.520 2.007.466 Harel Insurance Investments & Financial Services Ltd. 319.753 2.525.52 Inoro Construction Industries Ltd. 203.247 2.617.400 Marix IT-Ld. 223.31,19 9.83.31 684.090 Marix Dash Investments Ltd. 236.540 802.17.1 1.900.666 Mediterrancent Towers Ltd.* 396.540 802.17.1 1.900.666 Melisron Ltd. 63.820 2.539.47 1.617.40 1.930.540 1.930.967 Melisron Ltd. 63.820 2.539.47 1.930.967 1.930.967 1.930.967 Melisron Ltd. 63.820 2.539.47 1.930.967 1.930.967 1.930.967 1.930.967 1.930.967 1.930.967
Delta-Galil Industris- Lud 37,554 1.103.88 Direct Insurance Financial Investments Lud. 103.168 1.335.27 Discount Investment Corp., Lud. Registered Shares 802.652 2.398.22 El Al Israel Airlines 1.971.008 666.63 First International Bank of Israel Lud. 243.052 5.116.011 Gazit-Globe Lud. 309.753 2.525.52 Inrom Construction Industries Lud. 309.753 2.525.52 Inrom Construction Industries Lud. 232.347 2.617.40 Magic Software Enterprises Lud. 261.232 1.290.96C Mediterranean Towers Lud" 396.540 802.71 Metria Usation Construction Industries Lud. 233.419 749.09 Mediterranean Towers Lud" 63.820 2.539.45 Migdial Insurance & Financial Holding Lud.* 63.820 2.539.45 Migdial Insurance & Financial Holding Lud.* 755.887 805.66 Oil Refineries Lud. 10.119.138 4.675.00 Navi Brochers Lud. 10.35.672 2.045.30 Shavie Brochers Lud. 10.65.47 1.014.15 <td< td=""></td<>
Direct Insurance Financial Investments Ltd. 103.168 1.335.27 Discount Investment Corp., Ltd. Registered Shares 802.652 2.398.232 E Al Israel Airlines 1.971.008 656.283 First International Bank of Israel Ltd. 233.052 5.1116.011 Gazit-Giobe Ltd. 203.520 2.007.466 Harel Insurance Investments & Financial Services Ltd. 319.753 2.255.22 Inoro Construction Industrise Ltd. 506.422 2.351.19 Magit Software Enterprises Ltd. 234.30 26.17.22 1.290.07 Matrix IT Ltd. 232.347 2.61.7.40 Magit Software Enterprises Ltd. 241.90 749.09 Mediterranean Towers Ltd. 294.190 749.09 749.09 749.09 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755.587 805.865 94.676.00 Oil Refineries Ltd. 10.119.138 4.675.00 73.47 Socpe Metals Group Ltd. 10.33.672 2.045.30 Socie Metal Group Ltd. 10.33.672 2.045.30 Start Law Chains Starts Ltd. 10.053.672 2.045.30 Start Socie
Discount Investment Corp., Ltd. Registered Shares 802,652 2.398,222 El Al Israel Airlines 1971,008 656,282 First International Bank of Israel Ltd. 203,520 2.007,466 Gazit-Clobe Ltd. 319,733 2.525,521 Inrom Construction Industries Ltd. 306,422 2.331,19 Magic Software Enterprises Ltd. 323,347 2.667,400 Maytronics Led. 223,347 2.617,400 Maytronics Ltd. 234,190 749,002 Mediterranean Towers Ltd.* 396,540 882,01 Moritar Dash Inversemes Ltd. 63,820 2.539,47 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,887 May Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4.675,000 Oil Refineries Ltd. 10,119,138 4.675,000 Oil Refineries Ltd. 10,119,138 4.675,000 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,956 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 11,184,00 10,119,138 Stauss Group Ltd. 10,119,138 4.675,000 Shihar & Binini Ltd. 10,53,672 2.045,300<
El Al Israel Airlines 1.971.008 665.232 First International Bank of Israel Ltd. 243.052 5.116.010 Gazit-Globe Ltd. 203,520 2.007,463 Harel Insurance Investments & Financial Services Ltd. 319,753 2.255.52 Inrom Construction Industries Ltd. 306,422 2.351.19 Magit Software Enterprises Ltd. 83.831 684.09 Matrix IT Ltd. 223.347 2.617.40 Mayronics Ltd. 261.232 1.200.06 Mediterrancen Towers Ltd. 261.322 1.200.06 Mediterrancen Towers Ltd. 261.322 1.200.06 Mediterrancen Towers Ltd. 263.820 2.539.457 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755.887 805.866 Navi Brothers Ltd. 10.119.138 4.675.00 Oil Refineries Ltd. 1.053.672 2.045.30 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23.325 647.965 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23.325 647.965 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 1.053.672 2.045.30 Shafe Engineering and Industry Ltd. 10.654.672 1.118.40 Strauss Group Ltd. 120.542
First International Bank of Israel Ltd. 243,052 5.116,011 Gazit-Globe Ltd. 203,520 2.007,465 Harel Insurance Investments & Financial Services Ltd. 319,733 2.525,52 Inrom Construction Industries Ltd. 306,422 2.331,19 Magic Software Enterprises Ltd. 233,347 2.617,40 Matrix IT Ltd. 232,347 2.617,40 Maytronics Ltd. 261,232 1.290,965 Mediterranean Towers Ltd.* 396,540 802,714 Meitary Dash Investments Ltd. 234,190 749,007 Meitary Dash Investments Ltd. 63,820 2.539,455 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,587 805,865 Mavi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4.675,000 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4.675,000 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,595 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 10,35,672 2.045,300 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ld. 10,433,492 2,187,565 Sthafe Agnical Keal State Ltd. 10,53,672 2.045,302 State Scope Metals Group Ltd. 120,542 2.592,322
Gazic-Globe Ld. 203-520 2.007.463 Harel Insurance Investments & Financial Services Ltd. 319,753 2,525,523 Inrom Construction Industries Ltd. 83,831 684,090 Magic Software Enterprises Ltd. 83,831 684,090 Matrix IT Ltd. 232,347 2,617,400 Mytronics Ltd. 261,232 1,200,965 Mediterranean Towers Ltd.* 396,540 802,714 Meliaro Dash Investments Ltd. 234,190 749,000 Meliaron Ltd. 63,820 2,339,455 Migdal Instrunce & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,865 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 0,119,138 4,675,000 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Schard Group Ltd. 104,576,72 2,4045,300 Shikaru & Binwi Ltd. 104,516,72 2,4045,300 Shikaru & Binwi Ltd. 105,672 2,4045,300 Shikaru & Binwi Ltd. 104,153 111,434,01 Shikaru & Binwi Ltd. 105,572 2,4045,300
Harel Insurance Investments & Financial Services Ltd. 319,753 2,525,52 Inrom Construction Industries Ltd. 506,422 2,351,19 Magic Software Enterprises Ltd. 83,831 6684,09 Matrix IT Ltd. 222,347 2,617,407 Matronics Ltd. 221,222 1,209,067 Mediterranean Towers Ltd.* 396,540 802,714 Metiato Dash Investments Ltd. 234,190 749,007 Metiato Dash Investments Ltd. 63,820 2,539,457 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,866 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4,675,002 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 117,347 870,592 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Sclap Capital Real Estate Ltd. 10,53,672 2,045,303 Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2,187,365 Starter Engineering and Industry Ltd. 10,343,942 2,187,365 Shufersal Ltd.* 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 Anima Holding SpA ^(h)
Inrom Construction Industries Ltd. 506.422 2,351,19 Magic Software Enterprises Ltd. 83,831 684,090 Matrix IT Ltd. 222,347 2,617,400 Mayronics Ltd. 261,232 1,290,960 Mediterranear Towers Ltd.* 366,540 882,71 Mediterranear Towers Ltd.* 234,190 749,090 Melisron Ltd. 234,190 749,090 Melisron Ltd. 63,820 2,539,455 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,856 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 610,119,138 44,675,000 Oil Refineries Ltd. 10,119,138 44,675,000 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Scella Capital Real Estate Ltd. 10,033,672 2,045,300 Shape Engineering and Industry Ltd. 349,961 1,118,400 Shikaru & Binnui Ltd. 100,516,472 2,959,227 ZUR Shamir Holding SpA(⁶⁰) 495,076 3,354,87 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,67 Astaldi SpA ⁶⁰ 218,728 55,558,139 Maim Ho
Magic Software Enterprises Ltd. 83.831 664.090 Matrix IT Ltd. 232,347 2.617,400 Matrix IT Ltd. 232,347 2.617,400 Mediterranean Towers Ltd.* 396,540 880,711 Metiav Dash Investments Ltd. 396,540 880,711 Metiav Dash Investments Ltd. 234,190 749,090 Melisron Ltd. 63,820 2.539,455 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,587 805,86 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4.675,000 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,225 647,955 Scla Capital Real Estate Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 149,9061 1,118,400 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 616,547 1,1014,155 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,220 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,786 Total Israel 55,538,134 55,573,313 Total Strael 55,578,135 58,570
Matrix IT Ltd. 232,347 2,617,400 Maytronics Ltd. 261,232 1,209,960 Mediterranean Towers Ltd.* 396,640 802,711 Metiatv Dash Investments Ltd. 234,190 7749,090 Metiatv Dash Investments Ltd. 63,820 2,539,457 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,866 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4,675,000 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,590 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 6471,955 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shafer Engineering and Industry Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shikmar & Binui Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shikmar & Binui Ltd. 1,014,155 55,538,139 Shikmar & Binui Ltd. 10,154,155 770,780 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,552,252 ZUR Shamir Holding SpA ^(h) 495,076 3,354,87 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,352,37,77 Astadi SpA ^(h) 484,927 1,191,171
Maytronics Ltd. 261,232 1,290,960 Mediterranean Towers Ltd. 396,540 802,711 Metiav Dash Investments Ltd. 234,190 749,09; Melisron Ltd. 63,820 2,539,45 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,866 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 755,887 805,866 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4,675,000 Oril Refineries Ltd. 10,119,138 4,675,000 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Sella Capital Real Estate Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 343,942 2,187,566 Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2,187,566 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,952,227 ZU ZU 20,542 2,553,81,33 Total Israel 55,538,133 707,020 Total Israel 55,538,13 707,81 Total Israel 55,538,13 707,81 Haly 4.4% 111,437 2,802,690 Anima Holding SpA ^(h) 45,976 3,354,87 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,23,
Mediterranean Towers Ltd.* 396,540 802,71. Meitav Dash Investments Ltd. 234,190 749,09 Meitav Dash Investments Ltd. 63,820 2,339,45 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,86 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 46,75,00 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 10,33,672 2,045,309 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 10,33,672 2,045,309 Shikun & Binnui Ltd. 10,65,477 10,114,153 Shikun & Binnui Ltd. 616,547 10,114,153 Shikun & Binnui Ltd. 616,547 10,114,153 Shikun & Binnui Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,786 Total Israel 55,538,139 Italy 4.4% 48,272 3,532,67 Astridi SpA ^(ib) 495,076 3,354,87 Astridi SpA ^(ib) 495,076 3,354,87 Astridi SpA ^(ib) 484,927 191,91,77 Banca Popolacie di Sondrio SCPA 818,872 3,523,67,555,77 AST
Meitav Dash Investments Ltd. 234,190 749,092 Melisron Ltd. 63,820 2,539,45 Migdal Insurace & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 880,565 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4,675,002 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Scla Capital Real Estate Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,305 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 1,018,3672 2,045,305 Shufersal Ltd.* 1,014,155 1,118,400 Shufersal Ltd.* 1,014,155 2,157,262 Strauss Group Ltd. 210,542 2,259,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,780 Total Israel 55,538,139 111,437 Takey A4% 111,437 2,802,207 Ascopiave SpA 218,728 595,573,737 Astaldi SpA ⁽ⁿ⁾ 496,076 3,354,87 Ascopiave SpA 111,437 2,802,207 Astaldi SpA ⁽ⁿ⁾ 218,728 595,573,7357 Astaldi SpA ⁽ⁿ⁾
Melisron Ltd. 63,820 2,539,455 Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,865 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 10,119,138 4,675,002 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shikun & Binui Ltd. 1616,547 1,014,115 Shikun & Binui Ltd. 616,547 1,014,115 Strauss Group Ltd. 22,592,227 2,045,300 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holding SLd. 175,153 770,784 Total Israel 55,538,139 Italy 4.4% 44% 343,942 3,252,677 Astropiave SpA 3,252,677 3,554,877 3,552,357 Astald SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573,357 Astald SpA ^(a) 3,252,677 Astald SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 Astald SpA ^(a) 3,252,677 Astald SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 Astald SpA
Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.* 755,887 805,867 Nawi Brothers Ltd. 00,119,119,138 46,755,000 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,950 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 1,035,672 2,045,300 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 349,961 1,118,400 Shikin & Binui Ltd. 616,547 1,014,155 Strauss Group Ltd. 349,942 2,187,563 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,784 Total Israel 175,153 770,784 Total Israel 495,076 3,354,877 Ascopiave SpA 495,076 3,354,877 Astadi SpA ^(h) 218,728 595,577 Astadi SpA ^(h) 248,281
Navi Brothers Ltd. 88,655 467,665 Oil Refineries Ltd. 10,119,138 4,675,000 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Sclal Capital Real Estate Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 349,961 1,118,400 Shikun & Binui Ltd. 616,547 1,014,155 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holding SpA ^(b) 175,153 770,788 Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,87 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,877 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,877 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,877 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728
Oil Refineries Ltd. 10,119,138 4,675,003 Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Sella Capital Real Estate Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,309 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 349,961 1,118,400 Shikun & Binui Ltd. 616,547 1,014,155 Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2,187,566 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 Total Israel 175,153 770,780 Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,877 Astage SpA 495,076 3,354,877 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 ASTM SpA 111,437 2,802,690 Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,177 Banca BifS SpA 368,598 3,473,613 Birsee SpA 58,598 3,473,613 Birsee SpA 58,598 3,473,616
Rami Levy Chain Stores Hashikma Marketing 2006 Ltd. 17,347 870,599 Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,955 Sella Capital Real Estate Ltd. 1.053,672 2.045,305 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 349,961 1.118,400 Shikun & Binui Ltd. 616,547 1.014,155 Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2.187,565 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2.2592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,786 Total Israel 55,538,139 Italy 4.4% 1 349,961 3,354,877 Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,877 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,877 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,877 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 218,728 555,577 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 218,728 555,577 Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 111,437 2,802,699 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,988 Bieses SpA 58,598 3,473,017 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)}
Scope Metals Group Ltd. 23,325 647,959 Sella Capital Real Estate Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,300 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 349,961 1,118,400 Shikun & Binui Ltd. 616,547 1,014,155 Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2,187,569 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 707,080 Total Israel 55,538,139 Italy 4.4% 44% 343,942 3,524,877 Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 3,554,877 3,523,677 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 218,728 595,577 Astaldi SpA ^(b) 218,728 595,573 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 Astadi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573
Selfa Capital Real Éstate Ltd. 1,053,672 2,045,303 Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 349,961 1,118,403 Shikun & Binui Ltd. 616,547 1,014,153 Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2,187,565 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,786 Total Israel 55,538,139 Italy 4.4% Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 3495,076 3,354,87 Astadi SpA ^(b) 3,523,677 Astadi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,573 Astadi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,577 ASTM SpA 111,437 2,802,690 Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,178 Banca Bopciare di Sondrio SCPA 484,927 1919,173 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,98 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,463 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,763 Cairo Communication SpA
Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd. 349,961 1,118,400 Shikun & Binui Ltd. 616,547 1,014,155 Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2,187,560 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,222 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,780 Total Israel 55,538,130 Italy 4.4% 14% Anima Holding SpA ^(b) 495,076 3,354,87 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,577 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 248,281 683,988 Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,173 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,988 Bieses SpA 58,598 3,473,613 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,463 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,766 Cerved Information Solutions SpA
Shikun & Binui Lid. 616,547 1,014,159 Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2,187,566 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,786 Total Israel 175,153 770,786 Haly 4.4% 175,153 755,538,139 Anima Holding SpA(b) 495,076 3,354,877 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA(a) 218,728 595,577 Astaldi SpA 111,437 2,802,690 Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 948,4927 1,919,177 Banca Sistema SpA(a)(b) 248,281 683,988 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,462 Cairo Communication SpA(a)
Shufersal Ltd.* 343,942 2,187,565 Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,227 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,786 Total Israel 55,538,137 Total Israel 55,538,137 Total Israel 55,538,137 Total Israel Status Colspan="2">Status Colspan="2
Strauss Group Ltd. 120,542 2,592,222 ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,786 Total Israel 55,538,139 Italy 4.4%
ZUR Shamir Holdings Ltd. 175,153 770,780 Total Israel 55,538,139 Italy 4.4% 495,076 3,354,871 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(h) 218,728 595,577 ASTM SpA 111,437 2,802,690 Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,177 Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 484,927 1,919,173 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,983 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,611 Banca Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,763 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,763 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,644 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,623 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,053 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,152 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Total Israel 55,538,139 Italy 4.4% 495,076 3,354,87 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,677 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,577 ASTM SpA 111,437 2,802,690 Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,173 Banca FOpolare di Sondrio SCPA 484,927 1,919,177 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,98 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,462 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,765 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,644 CliR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,296,625 Credito Emiliano SpA 1,541,242 924,625 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,127 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Italy 4.4%Anima Holding SpA(b)495,0763,354,87Ascopiave SpA878,8723,523,67Astaldi SpA(a)218,728595,57ASTM SpA111,4372,802,690Banca IFIS SpA96,9643,730,174Banca Vopolare di Sondrio SCPA484,9271,919,175Banca Sistema SpA(a)(b)248,281683,98Biesse SpA58,5983,473,615BPER Banca301,9921,682,465Cairo Communication SpA(a)178,163799,765Cure Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA914,0831,209,622Cofide SpA1,541,242924,055Credito Emiliano SpA337,8372,954,127Datalogic SpA64,5512,000,426
Anima Holding SpA(b)495,0763,354,87Ascopiave SpA878,8723,523,67Astaldi SpA(a)218,728595,57ASTM SpA111,4372,802,690Banca IFIS SpA96,9643,730,17Banca Opolare di Sondrio SCPA484,9271,919,17Banca Sistema SpA(a)(b)248,281683,98Biesse SpA58,5983,473,611BPER Banca301,9921,682,463Cairo Communication SpA(a)178,163799,763Creved Information Solutions SpA114,0831,209,622Cofide SpA1,541,242924,053Credito Emiliano SpA337,8372,954,122Datalogic SpA64,5512,020,426
Ascopiave SpA 878,872 3,523,672 Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,572 ASTM SpA 111,437 2,802,690 Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,173 Banca Vopolare di Sondrio SCPA 484,927 1,919,173 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,988 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,611 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,463 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,763 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 114,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,053 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,122 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Astaldi SpA ^(a) 218,728 595,577 ASTM SpA 111,437 2,802,690 Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,176 Banca Vopolare di Sondrio SCPA 484,927 1,919,177 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,98 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,463 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,763 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,055 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,127 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
ASTM SpA 111,437 2,802,690 Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,176 Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 484,927 1,919,175 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,98 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,465 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,765 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,055 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,122 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Banca IFIS SpA 96,964 3,730,176 Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 484,927 1,919,175 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,98 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,465 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,765 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,052 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,122 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCPA 484,927 1,919,175 Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,98 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,465 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,765 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,055 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,122 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Banca Sistema SpA ^{(a)(b)} 248,281 683,98 Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,462 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,763 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,052 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,122 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Biesse SpA 58,598 3,473,619 BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,462 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,762 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,052 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,122 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
BPER Banca 301,992 1,682,462 Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,762 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,052 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,122 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Cairo Communication SpA ^(a) 178,163 799,763 Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,623 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,053 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,127 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Cerved Information Solutions SpA 183,623 2,287,640 CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,622 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,055 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,127 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
CIR-Compagnie Industriali Riunite SpA 914,083 1,209,623 Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,053 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,127 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Cofide SpA 1,541,242 924,055 Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,127 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Credito Emiliano SpA 337,837 2,954,127 Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Datalogic SpA 64,551 2,020,420
Ei Towers SpA 46,221 2,589,280
Enav SpA ^(b) 1,067,891 5,692,042
ERG SpA 252,251 6,012,27
Esprinet SpA ^(a) 69,881 373,853
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA ^(a) 167,117 1,559,555
IMMSI SpA* 1,188,394 929,544
Italmobiliara Sp A 50 429 1 417 122
Italmobiliare SpA 50,428 1,417,132
Itamobiliare SpA 50,428 1,417,15. Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 266,243 1,368,695
Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 266,243 1,368,695
Maire Tecnimont SpA ^(a) 266,243 1,368,695 MARR SpA 146,476 4,348,660
Maire Tecnimont SpA(a) 266,243 1,368,692 MARR SpA 146,476 4,348,660 OVS SpA(b) 241,960 1,482,517

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Investments	Shares	Value
Societa Iniziative Autostradali e Servizi SpA	332,958	\$ 6,195,562
Tod s Sp(A)	59,555	4,321,381
Zignago Vetro SpA	151,262	1,544,046
Total Italy		84,731,915
Japan 26.5%		
Adastria Co., Ltd. ^(a)	43,200	881,061
ADEKA Corp.	98,901	1,783,659
Aeon Delight Co., Ltd.	53,000	1,918,665
Ai Holdings Corp.	47,500	1,323,390
Aica Kogyo Co., Ltd.	48,700	1,804,212
Aichi Corp. ^(a)	122,000	831,688
Aida Engineering Ltd.	90,700	1,096,758
Aisan Industry Co., Ltd.	142,200	1,522,951
Akita Bank Ltd. (The)	34,100	912,219
Alinco, Inc.	105,000	1,085,049
Alpen Co., Ltd.	53,000	1,181,598
Alpine Electronics, Inc. ^(a)	66,200	1,248,058
Amano Corp.	97,200	2,623,989
Aoyama Trading Co., Ltd.	71,301	2,809,132
Arcs Co., Ltd.	65,800	1,588,233
Ariake Japan Co., Ltd.	40,300	3,228,547
Asahi Broadcasting Corp.	116,600	964,814
Asahi Holdings, Inc.	48,300	899,693
ASKUL Corp. ^(a)	34,988	1,179,426
Autobacs Seven Co., Ltd.	57,203	1,072,523
Avex, Inc.	58,300	819,544
Awa Bank Ltd. (The)	86,000	551,500
Bando Chemical Industries Ltd.	98,400	1,127,876
Bank of Saga Ltd. (The)	17,100	374,962
Bell System24 Holdings, Inc.	90,300	1,339,004
Belluna Co., Ltd.	202,000	2,395,129
BML, Inc.	39,500	1,008,764
C.I. Takiron Corp.	131,000	853,625
Capcom Co., Ltd.	110,600	2,390,874
Central Glass Co., Ltd.	58,000	1,351,425
Chiyoda Co., Ltd.	44,800	1,125,160
Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	201,807	1,449,747
CKD Corp.	64,900	1,444,460
COLOPL, Inc. ^(a)	63,000	548,547
CONEXIO Corp.	90,700	1,934,251
Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd.	82,200	2,662,708
Daido Metal Co., Ltd.	89,400	1,028,920
Daido Steel Co., Ltd.	14,791	756,587
Daiken Medical Co., Ltd. ^(a)	342,600	2,470,843
Daikyo, Inc. ^(a)	53,600	1,085,104

Daishi Bank Lt. (The)33Daiwabo Holdings Co., Ltd.59DCM Holdings Co., Ltd.161Denka Co., Ltd.105Denyo Co., Ltd.61Dexerials Corp.146DMG Mori Co., Ltd.85Doshisha Co., Ltd.61Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.60Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.50Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.50Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.42Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp. ^(a) 149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	2,500 881,523 2,500 1,493,305 3,790 1,493,305 3,600 2,614,330 3,800 1,643,103 3,800 3,546,563 9,900 1,106,459 5,800 1,525,284 3,300 1,594,512 5,600 1,074,407 9,100 1,173,946 2,200 1,511,819 9,000 1,473,850 9,000 1,741,465 9,393 845,550 3,400 1,116,474 9,770 1,159,975 2,700 2,296,347 3,000 1,455,684 9,897 1,346,262
Daiwabo Holdings Co., Ltd. 59 DCM Holdings Co., Ltd. 161 Denka Co., Ltd. 105 Denyo Co., Ltd. 61 Dexerials Corp. 146 DMG Mori Co., Ltd. 85 Doshisha Co., Ltd. 85 Doshisha Co., Ltd. 66 Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd. 50 Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. 50 Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. 50 Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. 42 Eagle Industry Co., Ltd. 84 Earth Corp. 40 EDION Corp. ^(a) 149 Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The) 329 Enplas Corp. 33 Exedy Corp. 33 Fancl Corp. 62 FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd. 798	9,600 2,614,330 ,800 1,643,103 ,800 3,546,563 ,900 1,106,459 5,800 1,525,284 ,300 1,594,512 5,600 1,074,407 0,100 1,173,946 2,200 1,511,819 4,000 1,473,850 0,100 2,119,060 9,600 1,741,465 2,393 845,550 2,400 1,116,474 2,770 1,159,975 2,700 2,296,347 3,000 1,455,684 2,897 1,346,262
DCM Holdings Co., Ltd.161Denka Co., Ltd.105Denyo Co., Ltd.61Dexerials Corp.146DMG Mori Co., Ltd.85Doshisha Co., Ltd.46Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.50Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.42Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp. ^(a) 149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)33Exedy Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	,800 1,643,103 ,800 3,546,563 ,900 1,106,459 ,800 1,525,284 ,300 1,594,512 ,660 1,074,407 ,100 1,173,946 ,200 1,511,819 ,000 1,473,850 ,0100 2,119,060 ,6600 1,741,465 ,393 845,550 ,400 1,116,474 ,770 1,159,975 ,700 2,296,347 3,000 1,455,684 2,897 1,346,262
Denka Co., Ltd. 105 Denyo Co., Ltd. 61 Dexerials Corp. 146 DMG Mori Co., Ltd. 85 Doshisha Co., Ltd. 46 Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd. 50 Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. 42 Eagle Industry Co., Ltd. 84 Earth Corp. 40 EDION Corp. ^(a) 149 Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The) 33 Exedy Corp. 33 Fancl Corp. 62 FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd. 798	3,546,563 ,900 1,106,459 5,800 1,525,284 5,300 1,594,512 5,600 1,074,407 5,100 1,173,946 2,200 1,511,819 4,000 1,473,850 0,100 2,119,060 9,600 1,741,465 3,933 845,550 3,400 1,116,474 9,770 1,159,975 2,700 2,296,347 3,000 1,455,684 2,897 1,346,262
Denyo Co., Ltd.61Dexerials Corp.146DMG Mori Co., Ltd.85Doshisha Co., Ltd.46Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.50Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.42Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp. ^(a) 149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	,9001,106,4595,8001,525,2845,3001,594,5125,6001,074,4070,1001,173,9462,2001,511,8190,0001,473,8500,1002,119,0600,6001,741,4653,933845,5504,4001,116,4744,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Dexerials Corp.146DMG Mori Co., Ltd.85Doshisha Co., Ltd.46Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.50Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.42Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp. ^(a) 149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	5,800 1,525,284 5,300 1,594,512 5,600 1,074,407 5,100 1,173,946 2,200 1,511,819 5,000 1,473,850 5,000 1,473,850 5,000 1,741,465 5,393 845,550 5,400 1,116,474 5,770 2,296,347 5,000 1,455,684 2,897 1,346,262
DMG Mori Co., Ltd.85Doshisha Co., Ltd.46Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.50Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.42Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp. ^(a) 149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	3001,594,5125,6001,074,4070,1001,173,9462,2001,511,8194,0001,473,8500,1002,119,0600,6001,741,4650,393845,5503,4001,116,4745,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Doshisha Co., Ltd.46Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.50Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.(a)42Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp.(a)149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	66001,074,4070,1001,173,9462,2001,511,8194,0001,473,8500,1002,119,0600,6001,741,4650,393845,5503,4001,116,4745,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.50Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.(a)42Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp.(a)149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	1001,173,9462,2001,511,8194,0001,473,8500,1002,119,0600,6001,741,4650,393845,5503,4001,116,4745,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. (a)42Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp. (a)149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	2,2001,511,8194,0001,473,8500,1002,119,0600,6001,741,4650,393845,5503,4001,116,4745,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.84Earth Corp.40EDION Corp. ^(a) 149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	4,0001,473,8500,1002,119,0600,6001,741,4650,393845,5503,4001,116,4740,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Earth Corp.40EDION Corp. ^(a) 149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	2,119,0602,6001,741,4652,933845,5503,4001,116,4745,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
EDION Corp. ^(a) 149Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	,6001,741,4659,393845,5509,4001,116,4745,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)329Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	393845,5503,4001,116,4745,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Enplas Corp.33Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	4001,116,4745,7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Exedy Corp.36Fancl Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	7701,159,9752,7002,296,3473,0001,455,6842,8971,346,262
Fanci Corp.62FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.798	2,296,347 2,000 1,455,684 2,897 1,346,262
FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd. 798	8,000 1,455,684 2,897 1,346,262
Fields Corp (a) 122	· · · ·
11003 COID. 4	1 000
	3,900 1,023,066
Foster Electric Co., Ltd. 48	3,685 1,189,773
France Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) 158	3,900 1,407,464
Fudo Tetra Corp. 447	7,900 795,986
Fuji Corp., Ltd. 259	2,199,436
Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 214	,700 847,898
Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 60	1,811,001
	5,800 1,329,267
	3,741 1,381,504
5 65 .	4,700 1,582,468
j	933,333
5	2,200 934,054
	3,000 794,640
	2,550 4,550,788
1	,400 781,219
	3,700 1,741,653
	5,800 1,058,727
,	0,877 709,292
	5,600 1,655,594 2,160,061
	2,688 2,169,961
	4,200 886,078 6,000 561,730
1	5,000 501,750 5,100 1,109,997
e e	2,200 3,107,746
	5,900 2,092,214
	4,900 626,109
	2,200 955,159
	2,931,904
	,900 2,189,588
	983,929
	2,900 1,151,602
1	5,519 1,941,271
	1,628,236
Hiroshima Bank Ltd. (The) 292	2,500 2,203,032
Hitachi Transport System Ltd. 50	0,031 1,406,607
	5,400 1,006,469
Hokuetsu Bank Ltd. (The) 48	3,400 1,055,835
	2,093,805
	0,500 1,673,879
	2,583,425
	3,600 2,990,729
Hosokawa Micron Corp. 37	2,570,945

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Investments	Shares	Value
Hyakugo Bank Ltd. (The)	209,000	\$ 988,500
Hyakujushi Bank Ltd. (The)	176,000	597,424
Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a)	102,700	1,528,670
Ichigo, Inc. ^(a)	336,900	1,482,550
Ichiyoshi Securities Co., Ltd.	162,900	1,908,542
Idec Corp. ^(a)	85,800	2,079,853
Iino Kaiun Kaisha Ltd.	240,400	1,150,575
Imasen Electric Industrial	109,800	1,257,512
Inaba Denki Sangyo Co., Ltd.	44,600	1,973,136
Inabata & Co., Ltd.	65,700	998,319
Itochu Enex Co., Ltd.	206,301	1,937,891
Iwatani Corp.	19,000	702,116
Iyo Bank Ltd. (The)	216,700	1,632,127
Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The)	105,600	1,036,638
K s Holdings Corp.	177,202	2,451,003
kabu.com Securities Co., Ltd.	625,301	2,151,953
Kaga Electronics Co., Ltd.	63,800	1,655,141
Kandenko Co., Ltd.	159,800	1,821,134
Kaneka Corp.	153,000	1,517,771
Kansai Urban Banking Corp.	85,800	1,129,478
Kasai Kogyo Co., Ltd.	53,700	696,307
Kato Sangyo Co., Ltd.	51,400	1,800,329
Kato Works Co., Ltd.	52,900	1,217,173
Keiyo Bank Ltd. (The)	189,000	844,147
Kintetsu World Express, Inc.	64,800	1,217,399
Kitagawa Iron Works Co., Ltd.	53,900	1,373,981
Kitano Construction Corp.	361,000	1,381,542
Kito Corp.	82,900	1,547,311
Kiyo Bank Ltd. (The)	55,450	880,109
Koa Corp.	99,200	2,052,092
Kobe Bussan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	15,100	682,943
Koei Tecmo Holdings Co., Ltd.	63,300	1,236,835
Kohnan Shoji Co., Ltd.	84,800	2,024,515
Kokuyo Co., Ltd.	142,400	2,802,475
Konoike Transport Co., Ltd.	53,000	917,969
Kurabo Industries Ltd.	429,955	1,354,348
KYB Corp.	15,079	716,022
Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a)	42,500	732,910
KYORIN Holdings, Inc.	74,990	1,409,544
Kyosan Electric Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	371,000	2,288,444
Kyoto Kimono Yuzen Co., Ltd. ^(a)	218,200	1,573,666
Kyowa Exeo Corp. ^(a)	102,500	2,742,971
Kyudenko Corp. ^(a)	41,900	2,060,527
Leopalace21 Corp.	303,000	2,527,137
Lintec Corp.	56,830	1,651,196
Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc.	62,000	1,118,740

Manda David Construction Co. 1 td	55,000	1 111 205
Maeda Road Construction Co., Ltd. Mandom Corp.	66,060	1,111,895 2,279,645
Marubun Corp.	140,100	1,297,588
Maruha Nichiro Corp.	51,300	1,640,056
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd.	218,340	1,979,123
Max Co., Ltd.	64,147	823,929
MegaChips Corp.*(a)	45,700	1,645,802
Megmilk Snow Brand Co., Ltd.	54,800	1,482,460
Meitec Corp.	50,600	2,802,388
Minato Bank Ltd. (The)	43,321	855,422
Ministop Co., Ltd.	48,400	991,665
Miraca Holdings, Inc.	40,300	1,574,485
Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc.	33,200	1,047,353
Mitsubishi Shokuhin Co., Ltd.	43,300	1,241,796
Mitsubishi Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	53,400	1,229,179
Mitsui Matsushima Co., Ltd.	62,100 52,164	884,056
Mitsui Mining & Smelting Co., Ltd. Miyazaki Bank Ltd. (The)	52,164 17,264	2,369,084 536,507
Morinaga Milk Industry Co., Ltd.	66,200	2,695,308
MTI Ltd.	117,000	723,893
Musashino Bank Ltd. (The)	16,345	515,632
Nachi-Fujikoshi Corp.	335,000	2,034,885
Nagaileben Co., Ltd.	44,900	1,231,109
Nagase & Co., Ltd.	112,500	1,909,379
NEC Networks & System Integration Corp.	48,001	1,251,592
NHK Spring Co., Ltd.	160,900	1,702,045
Nichi-iko Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	47,400	746,544
Nichias Corp.	131,000	1,665,369
Nichiha Corp.	68,001	2,599,192
Nichireki Co., Ltd.	141,800	1,638,667
Nihon Kohden Corp.	62,900	1,751,264
Nihon Nohyaku Co., Ltd.	156,000	918,251
Nihon Parkerizing Co., Ltd.	84,701	1,384,206
Nihon Unisys Ltd.	92,800	2,001,723
Nikkon Holdings Co., Ltd.	65,800 46,200	1,726,206
Nippo Corp. Nippon Denko Co., Ltd. ^(a)	46,200	1,071,701
Nippon Flour Mills Co., Ltd.	416,300 153,697	1,315,250 2,383,134
Nippon Kayaku Co., Ltd.	109,899	1,350,616
Nippon Koei Co., Ltd.	45,800	1,393,164
Nippon Light Metal Holdings Co., Ltd.	609,400	1,633,089
Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a)	104,238	1,946,560
Nippon Shokubai Co., Ltd.	31,800	2,158,872
Nippon Steel & Sumikin Bussan Corp.	41,473	2,296,906
Nippon Thompson Co., Ltd.	152,600	1,219,652
Nipro Corp.	237,091	3,426,506
Nishi-Nippon Railroad Co., Ltd.	62,200	1,625,914
Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.	60,000	1,488,293
Nishimatsuya Chain Co., Ltd.	92,800	1,046,236
Nishio Rent All Co., Ltd.	17,300	529,492
Nisshinbo Holdings, Inc.	197,892	2,662,750
Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.	79,200	734,285
Nitta Corp.	35,700	1,327,630
Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd.	47,700	3,440,141
NOF Corp. Noritake Co., Ltd.	52,500 39,800	1,552,539
Noritake Co., Ltd. North Pacific Bank Ltd.	39,800 443,700	1,725,228 1,481,086
North Pacific Bank Ltd. NS Solutions Corp.	98,200	2,807,033
NS Solutions Corp. NS United Kaiun Kaisha Ltd.	58,100	1,185,491
NSD Co., Ltd.	102,600	2,094,449
NTN Corp.	518,000	2,162,595
Obara Group, Inc.	12,500	740,480
······································		,,

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Ogaki Kyoritus Bank Lid, (The) 37,000 \$ 931,697 Oihab Pood Service Corp. 45,600 2,235,543 Oika Bank Lid, (The) 41,600 1,535,308 Okamura Corp. 70,700 963,940 Okamura Corp. 70,700 963,940 Okamura Corp. 65,800 873,002 Ok Elexcire Industry Co., Lid. 65,800 873,002 Okuwa Co., Lid. 78,000 1,72,00 1,012,431 Onsker Co., Lid. 78,000 1,757,744 Oward Holdings Co., Lid. 18,800 1,557,164 Oper House Co., Lid. 33,900 2,476,164 OSG Corp. 50,900 1,183,762 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Lid. 35,300 19,54,257 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Lid. 85,300 1,05,147 Preus Co., Lid. 135,300 19,54,257 Rayarun Co., Lid. 153,800 1,05,147 Reso Corp. 16,0700 2,332,217 Robit Paramacenetical Co., Lid. 55,000 1,533,227 Robit Corp. 55,000 1,53	Investments	Shares	Value
Oita Bank Lid. (The) 41.600 1.535.308 Okazan Securities Group, Inc. ⁽ⁿ⁾ 436.000 2.607.391 Oki Electric Industry Co., Lul. ⁽ⁿ⁾ 65.800 873.002 Oki Electric Industry Co., Lul. ⁽ⁿ⁾ 17.200 1.012.431 Okumar Corp. ⁽ⁿ⁾ 77.900 2.283.870 Okumar Corp. 75.900 2.283.870 Okuwar Co., Lul. 78.000 79.9436 Onsken Co., Lul. 99.040 1.577.544 Open House Co., Lul. 99.900 2.476.164 Open House Co., Lul. 102.476 5.492.367 Paramouri Bed Holdings Co., Lul. 135.700 993.985 Penta-Occan Construction Co., Lul. 155.700 99.908 Prenta-Occan Construction Co., Lul. 155.700 99.908 Prenta-Occan Construction Co., Lul. 29.9700 2.589.791 Resort Trust, Inc. 72.700 1.526.461 Robitor Pharmaceutical Co., Lul. 29.9700 2.589.791 Resort Trust, Inc. 72.700 1.526.461 Robitor Corp. 50.100 933.221 Ro	Ogaki Kyoritsu Bank Ltd. (The)	37,000	\$ 931,697
Okamura Corp. 70.700 963.940 Oksama Scentines Group. Inc.(*) 436.000 2.607.391 Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd.(*) 17,200 1.121,431 Oktura Cop.(*) 17,200 1.212,431 Okumura Cop.(*) 78,000 789.436 Okumura Cop.(*) 78,000 789.436 Oncken Co., Ltd. 99.400 1.577.644 Oward Holdings Co., Ltd. 39,900 2.476.164 OSG Cop. 50.900 1.168.762 Patlac Corp. 102,476 5.492.367 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 33,400 1.705.331 Paramount Eder Holdings Co., Ltd. 153,800 915.425 Rayaum Co., Ltd. 153,800 106.51,47 Reas Cogr Co., Ltd. 299.700 1.526.461 Riss Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933.825 Reas Magaku Corp. 50,100 1.93.852 Robin Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 299.700 1.526.461 Riss Kagaku Corp. 50,100 1.93.852 Robin Lind. 1.64,700 2.32.202	Ohsho Food Service Corp.	45,400	2,245,454
Oksam Securities Group, Inc. ^(a) 436.000 2.607.391 Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a) 65.800 873.002 OKUMA Corp. 17,200 1.012.431 Okuma Corp. ^(a) 57,900 2.283.879 Okuma Corp. Ltd. 90,400 1.577.640 Oward Holdings Co., Ltd. 99,400 1.577.640 Open House Co., Ltd. 39,900 2.476.164 Open House Co., Ltd. 39,900 2.476.164 Open House Co., Ltd. 102.476 5.492.367 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 133,700 993.985 Prenta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 932.885 Prenta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 153,800 11.65.425 Rayaun Co., Ltd. 85,300 10.65.147 Renge Co., Ltd. 85,000 15.382.217 Renge Co., Ltd. 85,000 1.538.552 Rohd DB Corp. 50,000 15.523 Rohd DG Corp. 30,000 1.526.461 Rohd DG Corp. 30,000 1.526.362 Ryoban Ld Corp. 30,000 1.	Oita Bank Ltd. (The)	41,600	1,535,308
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. (a)65,800873,002OKUMA Corp.17,2001.012,431Okumar Corp. (a)78,000799,436Okumar Corp. (a)99,4001.577,644Oneken Co., Ltd.99,4001.577,644Orpen House Co., Ltd.39,9002.476,164OSC Corp.50,9001.168,762Patracorp A102,4765.492,367Paramouri Bed Holdings Co., Ltd.33,4001.705,331Pentaro Corp.102,4765.492,367Paramouri Bed Holdings Co., Ltd.135,700993,985Pentas Co., Ltd.153,8001.95,180Press Kogyo Co., Ltd.153,8001.95,283Press Kogyo Co., Ltd.153,8001.95,283Press Kogyo Co., Ltd.299,7002.589,791Resertrust, Inc.72,7001.526,461Riso Kagaku Corp.44,1001.05,323Rohn One Corp.44,1001.53,383Rohn One Corp.44,0001.53,233Rohn One Corp.44,0001.53,233Rohn One Corp.44,0001.53,233Sub and Go Corp.44,0001.53,233Sub and Net Corp.32,00056,262Sac s Bar Holdings, Infe?55,0001.97,834San-In Good Bark Ltd. (The)107,8001.322,786San-In Good Bark Ltd. (The)107,8001.322,786San-In Good Bark Ltd. (The)13,4201.222,786San-In Good Bark Ltd. (The)13,4201.423,556San-In Good Bark Ltd. (The)13,4221.33,423 </td <td>Okamura Corp.</td> <td>70,700</td> <td>963,940</td>	Okamura Corp.	70,700	963,940
OKUMA Corp. 17.200 1.012.431 Okumu Corp. ^(a) 57,900 2,283,879 Okuwa Co., Ltd. 98,000 199,436 Onoken Co., Ltd. 99,400 1.577,544 Onward Holdings Co., Ltd. 39,900 2.476,164 OSC Corp. 50,900 1.168,762 Paltac Corp. 102,476 5,492,367 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 33,400 1.705,331 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 193,500 915,425 Raysun Co., Ltd. 85,300 1,065,147 Resortrust, Inc. 72,700 1,525,180 Roito Pharmaceutical Corp. 50,100 933,825 Roito Rayku Corp. 50,100 1,532,218 Robito Pharmaceutical Corp. 299,700 2,589,791 Resortrust, Inc. 72,700 1,552,328 Robito Pharmaceutical Corp. 44,100 1,015,5232 Robito Pharmaceutical Corp. 44,00 1,015,5232 Robito Pharmaceutical Corp. 35,800 1,470,685 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685	Okasan Securities Group, Inc. ^(a)	436,000	2,607,391
Okumar Con, Ir.d. 75,900 2.283,879 Okuwa Co., Ltd. 78,000 799,436 Onekar Co., Ltd. 90,400 1.577,644 Onward Holdings Co., Ltd. 83,800 1.595,180 Open House Co., Ltd. 39,900 2.476,164 OSG Corp. 50,900 1.168,762 Paltac Corp. 102,476 5.492,367 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 33,400 1.705,331 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 993,985 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,800 91,5425 Raysum Co., Ltd. 85,300 1.065,147 Rego Co., Ltd. 299,700 2.589,791 Resorttrust, Ine. 72,700 1.526,641 Risto Kagaka Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1.470,685 Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1.015,523 Roudo De Corp. 32,000 526,621 Ryosh Corp. 32,000 526,622 Ryosh Corp. 33,401 1.221,435 <td< td=""><td>Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd.^(a)</td><td>65,800</td><td>873,002</td></td<>	Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a)	65,800	873,002
Okuwa Co., Lid. 78,000 799,436 Onoken Co., Lid. 90,400 1,577,644 Open House Co., Lid. 183,800 1,595,180 Open House Co., Lid. 39,900 2,476,164 OsG Corp. 50,900 1,168,762 Paltac Corp. 102,476 5,492,367 Paramount Be Holdings Co., Lid. 135,700 993,985 Prenas Co., Lid. 135,700 993,985 Prenas Co., Lid. 153,800 915,422 Raysum Co., Lid. 85,300 1005,147 Rengo Co., Lid. 85,300 105,425 Raysum Co., Lid. 299,700 2,589,791 Resortirust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,000 133,852 Rohor Pharmaceutical Co., Lid. 55,000 1,338,852 Rohor Pharmaceutical Co., Lid. 55,000 1,352,32 Rohor Pharmaceutical Co., Lid. 55,000 1,538,452 Rohor Pharmaceutical Co., Lid. 55,000 1,538,452 Rohor Pharmaceutical Co., Lid. 55,000 1,528,461	OKUMA Corp.	17,200	1,012,431
Onokard Holdings Co., Ltd. 183,800 1.577,644 Onward Holdings Co., Ltd. 39,900 2.476,164 OSG Corp. 50,900 1.168,762 Palata Corp. 102,476 5.492,367 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 33,400 1.705,331 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 993,985 Pentas Co., Ltd. 153,800 915,825 Press Kogyo Co., Ltd. 153,800 115,83,805 Press Kogyo Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,589,791 Resortitust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Roho Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Roland D G Corp. 44,100 101,555,232 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,700 1,376,503 Sa az Brildings, Iné? 35,100 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,322,786	Okumura Corp. ^(a)	57,900	2,283,879
Onward Holdings Co., Ltd. 183,800 1.995,180 Open House Co., Ltd. 39,900 2,476,164 OSG Corp. 50,900 1,168,762 Paltac Corp. 102,476 5,492,367 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 133,400 1,705,331 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 993,985 Pentas Coc, Ltd. 153,800 915,425 Raysum Co., Ltd. 85,300 1,065,147 Rengo Co., Ltd. 85,300 1,055,497 Rengo Co., Ltd. 85,000 1,538,605 Roiso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Roito Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,4552 Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 32,000 526,522 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,536,638 Sare Ai Burl Holdings, Iné? 55,100 597,590 Sare Sare Holdings, Iné? 55,100 1,526,432 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 53,401 1,526,432 <t< td=""><td>Okuwa Co., Ltd.</td><td>78,000</td><td>799,436</td></t<>	Okuwa Co., Ltd.	78,000	799,436
Open House Co., Ltd. 39,900 2,476,164 OSG Corp. 50,900 1,168,762 Paramount Bod Holdings Co., Ltd. 33,400 1,705,331 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 993,985 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 993,985 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 153,800 1,66,147 Raysum Co., Ltd. 85,300 1,66,147 Resorttust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,533,852 Round One Corp. 44,100 1,55,233 Round One Corp. 44,100 1,55,232 Ryoad Co, Ltd. 55,000 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,000 526,622 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 101,780 1,522,789 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,58,552 </td <td>Onoken Co., Ltd.</td> <td>90,400</td> <td>1,577,644</td>	Onoken Co., Ltd.	90,400	1,577,644
OSG Corp. 50,900 1,168,762 Paltac Corp. 102,476 5,492,367 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 133,400 1,705,331 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 993,985 Pents Kogyo Co., Ltd. 153,800 915,425 Raysun Co., Ltd. 153,800 915,425 Raysun Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,589,791 Resorttrust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,825 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,535,852 Rohto Pontamaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,435,8552 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoba Corp. 32,000 526,262 Sa ar Holdings, Iné? 55,700 597,590 Saiberiya Cor, Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-Ari Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-Ari Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-Ari Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,22,384	Onward Holdings Co., Ltd.	183,800	1,595,180
Paltac Corp. 102,476 5,492,367 Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 33,400 1,705,331 Penta-Cecan Construction Co., Ltd. 153,700 993,985 Penus Co., Ltd. 61,000 1,83,865 Press Kogyo Co., Ltd. 85,300 1,065,147 Raysum Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,589,791 Resortrust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Roho DG Corp. 50,100 933,221 Roho DG Corp. 55,000 1,538,552 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoane Corp. 32,000 552,628 Ryoba Corp. 32,000 552,628 Ryoba Corp. 33,401 1,522,483 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,522,7590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,522,633 San-Fi Oddo Bank Ltd.(The) 104,887 924,613 Sanel Godo Bank Ltd.(The) </td <td>Open House Co., Ltd.</td> <td>39,900</td> <td>2,476,164</td>	Open House Co., Ltd.	39,900	2,476,164
Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd. 33,400 1,705,331 Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 993,985 Plenus Co., Ltd. 153,800 915,425 Raysum Co., Ltd. 85,300 1,065,147 Rengo Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,580,791 Resottrust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Rohto Potarmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoban Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryoban Corp. 34,410 1,521,439 Saib Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,522,833 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sandria Corp. 83,400 1,728,344 Sankyu Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sannin Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,337 924,613	OSG Corp.	50,900	1,168,762
Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd. 135,700 993,985 Plenus Co., Ltd. 61,000 1,183,865 Press Kogyo Co., Ltd. 85,300 915,425 Raysum Co., Ltd. 85,300 1,065,147 Rengo Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,589,791 Resorttrust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Rolan DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Roud One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-Fi Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Saneku Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankuy, Inc. 80,000 3,942,461 Saneku Corp. <td>Paltac Corp.</td> <td>102,476</td> <td>5,492,367</td>	Paltac Corp.	102,476	5,492,367
Plenus Co., Ltd. ^(a) 61,000 1,183,865 Press Kogyo Co., Ltd. 153,800 915,425 Raysum Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,589,791 Resottrust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,252 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Rohto De Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Royoan Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,470,685 Ryobi Ltd. 55,000 1,470,685 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 55,000 557,00 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 55,700 597,590 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,700 1,521,439 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,528,431 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,000 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Saneyt Corp. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanno Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanno Industrial Co., Ltd. 18,000 3,364,269 S	Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd.	33,400	1,705,331
Press Kogyo Co., Ltd. 153,800 915,425 Raysum Co., Ltd. 85,300 1,065,147 Rengo Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,589,791 Resorttrust, Ine. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,585,522 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 44,100 1,015,523 Roud One Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Ryoban Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,782 Saise S Bar Holdings, Iné? 55,700 597,500 Saizer S Bar Holdings, Iné? 55,700 597,500 Saizer S Bar Holdings, Iné? 51,100 1,322,782 San-Ai Oil Co, Ltd. 107,800 1,584,383 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 80,000 3964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,771,106 Sanshin Electronicsc Co., Ltd. 92,800 2,303,300	Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd.	135,700	993,985
Raysum Co., Ltd. 85,300 1.065,147 Reng Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,589,791 Resorttrust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoan Corp. 32,000 526,622 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 44,286 1,596,961 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,586,338 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,728,384 Sankyu Inc. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanhin Icetornics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Demical Industrie	Plenus Co., Ltd. ^(a)	61,000	1,183,865
Rengo Co., Ltd. 299,700 2,589,791 Resorttrust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Royobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,010 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,010 1,322,786 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sandyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanib Industrial Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 92,800 2,33,301 Sa	Press Kogyo Co., Ltd.	153,800	915,425
Resorttrust, Inc. 72,700 1,526,461 Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 256,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 44,286 1,596,961 Sa & Bar Holdings, Iné ⁰ 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 53,401 1,511,439 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sannip Lectronics Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,00 Sanyo Chenki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,00 Sanyo Chenki Co., Ltd. 1,800 843,724	Raysum Co., Ltd.	85,300	1,065,147
Riso Kagaku Corp. 50,100 933,221 Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,586,338 San-In Golo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,771,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 138,000 1,585,924	Rengo Co., Ltd.	299,700	2,589,791
Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,528,338 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,337 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Santo Industrial Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 97,500 3,224,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300	Resorttrust, Inc.	72,700	1,526,461
Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 55,000 1,538,552 Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,521,439 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sanshu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,843,772 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,858,924 Sany	Riso Kagaku Corp.	50,100	933,221
Roland DG Corp. 44,100 1,015,523 Round One Corp. 146,700 2,322,922 Ryobit Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 44,286 1,596,961 Sa's as Bar Holdings, In& 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangesu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,9464 Sannin Go., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Ohemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Ohemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Ohemical Industries Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 <	e 1	55,000	1,538,552
Ryobi Ltd. 55,800 1,470,685 Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 44,286 1,590,961 Sac s Bar Holdings, Infe? 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,521,439 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sanyo Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 97,773 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 32,600 1,313,342 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 32,600 1,34,500 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 32,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 32,600 1,34,502 Saporor Holdings Ltd. 32,600 1,34,4	Roland DG Corp.		1,015,523
Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 44,286 1,596,961 Sac s Bar Holdings, Iné?) 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 53,401 1,521,439 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,334 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,334 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sann In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 202,400 1,423,556 Sanro Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanro Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Sapporo Holdings Ld. 63,200 1,842,219 Sapporo Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 <t< td=""><td>Round One Corp.</td><td>146,700</td><td>2,322,922</td></t<>	Round One Corp.	146,700	2,322,922
Ryoden Corp. 32,000 526,262 Ryosan Co., Ltd. 44,286 1,596,961 Sac s Bar Holdings, Iné?) 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 53,401 1,521,439 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,334 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,334 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sann In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 202,400 1,423,556 Sanro Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanro Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Sapporo Holdings Ld. 63,200 1,842,219 Sapporo Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 <t< td=""><td>Ryobi Ltd.</td><td>55,800</td><td>1,470,685</td></t<>	Ryobi Ltd.	55,800	1,470,685
Sac s Bar Holdings, In(\$) 55,700 597,590 Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 53,401 1,521,439 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sanch Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanva Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Savai Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490	•	32,000	
Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 53,401 1,521,439 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sarrio Co., Ltd. ^(a) 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,3123,342 Sanva Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,000 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127	Ryosan Co., Ltd.	44,286	1,596,961
Saibu Gas Co., Ltd. 51,100 1,322,786 Saizeriya Co., Ltd. 53,401 1,521,439 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sarrio Co., Ltd. ^(a) 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,312,372 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127	Sac s Bar Holdings, In(a)	55,700	597,590
San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 107,800 1,586,338 San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a) 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Saporo Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,500 1,427,127	Saibu Gas Co., Ltd.		1,322,786
San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a) 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sanyo Housing Corp. 32,500 1,427,127	Saizeriya Co., Ltd.	53,401	1,521,439
San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) 104,387 924,613 Sangetsu Corp. 83,400 1,728,384 Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a) 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Saporo Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490	San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd.	107,800	1,586,338
Sankyu, Inc. 80,000 3,964,269 Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a) 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Saporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127	San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The)		
Sanch Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a) 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Saporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490	Sangetsu Corp.	83,400	1,728,384
Sanch Industrial Co., Ltd. 202,400 1,423,556 Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a) 97,773 1,777,106 Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Saporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490	Sankyu, Inc.	80,000	3,964,269
Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Saporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127		202.400	1,423,556
Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd. 64,100 1,313,342 Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Saporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127	Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a)	97,773	1,777,106
Sanwa Holdings Corp. 257,500 3,324,377 Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Sapporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127	Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd.	64.100	
Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd. 18,000 843,724 Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. 29,800 2,303,300 Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Sapporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127			
Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Sapporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127	0 1		
Sanyo Housing Nagoya Co., Ltd. 134,500 1,585,924 Sapporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Sapporo Holdings Ltd. 63,200 1,842,219 Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Sato Holdings Corp. 32,600 1,031,490 Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127		-)	
Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a) 32,500 1,427,127		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	C 1		
	Seiko Holdings Corp.	,	721,252

Seino Holdings Co., Ltd.	152,283	2,803,668
Senko Group Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	216,200	1,683,250
Senshu Ikeda Holdings, Inc.	360,400	1,355,524
Shibusawa Warehouse Co., Ltd. (The)	68,200	1,156,867
Shiga Bank Ltd. (The)	133,000	670,315
Shimachu Co., Ltd.	65,200	2,084,438
Shinko Plantech Co., Ltd.	143,400	1,290,398
Shinmaywa Industries Ltd.	114,000	937,941
Ship Healthcare Holdings, Inc. Shoei Co., Ltd.	57,400	2,023,977
	42,600	1,664,344 1,930,539
Sotetsu Holdings, Inc.	72,600	, ,
St. Marc Holdings Co., Ltd. Star Micronics Co., Ltd.	31,400 49,100	909,375 914,594
Starts Corp., Inc.	53,100	1,444,460
Sumitomo Bakelite Co., Ltd.	409,000	3,611,199
Sumitomo Osaka Cement Co., Ltd. ^(a)	448,000	1,988,303
Sumitomo Riko Co., Ltd.	88,150	892,690
Sumitomo Seika Chemicals Co., Ltd.	12,200	583,902
T-Gaia Corp.	92,100	2,564,251
Tadano Ltd.	68,100	1,021,340
Taiho Kogyo Co., Ltd.	50,400	719,865
Taikisha Ltd.	19,400	634,810
Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.	44,259	1,901,868
Taiyo Yuden Co., Ltd. ^(a)	59,200	1,003,645
Takara Leben Co., Ltd.	188,300	814,462
Takasago Thermal Engineering Co., Ltd.	139,401	2,561,256
Tamron Co., Ltd.	47,400	998,364
Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd.	373,000	2,286,751
TechnoPro Holdings, Inc.	46,600	2,808,707
TIS, Inc.	60,800	2,406,845
Toagosei Co., Ltd.	147,400	1,736,645
Tocalo Co., Ltd.	208,000	2,536,681
Toda Corp. ^(a)	167,000	1,210,691
Toei Co., Ltd.	6,700	729,535
Toho Bank Ltd. (The)	161,272	617,186
Toho Holdings Co., Ltd.	45,000	1,060,367
TOKAI Holdings Corp.	218,800	2,217,832
Tokai Rika Co., Ltd.	57,722	1,182,663
Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc.	523,500	3,617,983
Tokyo Ohka Kogyo Co., Ltd.	15,300	548,843
Tokyo Seimitsu Co., Ltd.	46,800	1,890,042
Tokyu Construction Co., Ltd. ^(a)	141,100	1,532,398
TOMONY Holdings, Inc.	238,090	1,058,924
Topcon Corp.	58,600	1,144,449
Toppan Forms Co., Ltd.	112,500	1,258,815
Topy Industries Ltd.	18,100	527,598
Toshiba Plant Systems & Services Corp.	60,300	1,300,121
Towa Bank Ltd. (The) Toyo Ink SC Holdings Co., Ltd.	104,600	1,377,946
	416,001	2,581,671
Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd.	244,300	1,640,152
Toyo Tire & Rubber Co., Ltd. Toyobo Co., Ltd.	140,700 110,069	2,423,718
TPR Co., Ltd.	31,900	2,172,401 922,355
Trusco Nakayama Corp.	48,600	1,205,061
TS Tech Co., Ltd.	51,833	2,054,312
Tsubaki Nakashima Co., Ltd.	45,300	1,173,924
Tsubaki Nakasinina Co., Ltu.	59,000	480,433
Tsubachiloto Chain Co.	86,801	2,983,147
Ube Industries Ltd. ^(a)	91,277	2,664,928
UKC Holdings Corp.	37,000	770,268
Union Tool Co.	15,100	533,150
Universal Entertainment Corp. ^{*(a)}	37,300	1,709,803
·····	, - 00	-,,

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Investments	Shares	Value
Unizo Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	32,400	\$ 785,704
Valor Holdings Co., Ltd.	60.000	1,624,824
Vital KSK Holdings, Inc.	140,000	1,378,279
VT Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	140,900	719,405
Wacoal Holdings Corp.	50,768	1,470,291
Wowow, Inc.	31,000	975,035
Xebio Holdings Co., Ltd.	46,200	915,746
YAMABIKO Corp.	94,400	1,234,701
Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The)	169,000	696,023
Yamatane Corp.	84,600	1,482,787
Yamazen Corp.	117,000	1,222,257
Yorozu Corp.	39,300	661,836
Yuasa Trading Co., Ltd.	32,948	1,087,423
Yumeshin Holdings Co., Ltd.	163,700	1,810,166
Zenrin Co., Ltd.	86,100	1,819,151
Zeon Corp.	82,200	1,188,750
Zojirushi Corp. ^(a)	58,200	834,556
Total Japan		513,604,327
Netherlands 1.8%		
Accell Group	63,042	1,373,871
Amsterdam Commodities N.V.	48,223	1,263,241
Arcadis N.V.	77,297	1,516,267
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	100,867	10,302,462
Beter Bed Holding N.V.	62,494	715,551
Corbion N.V.	113,684	3,442,229
Flow Traders ^(b)	90,864	3,868,755
Intertrust N.V. ^(b)	123,110	2,549,692
Koninklijke BAM Groep N.V. ^(a)	218,615	1,017,380
PostNL N.V.	607,102	2,271,293
Rhi Magnesita N.V.*	58,715	3,588,870
TKH Group N.V. CVA	59,815	3,825,302
Total Netherlands		35,734,913
New Zealand 3.9%		
Air New Zealand Ltd.	3,937,836	9,175,635
Chorus Ltd.	896,382	2,586,599
Contact Energy Ltd.	1,541,303	5,837,452
EBOS Group Ltd.	325,959	4,220,884
Fonterra Co-operative Group Ltd. ^(a)	295,491	1,259,818
Freightways Ltd.	339,225	1,852,506
Genesis Energy Ltd.	5,062,594	8,673,866
Heartland Bank Ltd. ^(a)	1,602,947	2,035,203
Infratil Ltd.	1,497,694	3,349,352
Investore Property Ltd. ^(a)	1,055,754	1,066,269
Kathmandu Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	1,006,875	1,757,790

Kiwi Property Group Ltd.	3,195,224	3,088,745
Mainfreight Ltd. Mater Parformance Close Ltd (a)	113,221	2,009,269 603,105
Metro Performance Glass Ltd. ^(a) Michael Hill International Ltd.	1,129,757 1,042,687	911,764
NZME Ltd. ^(a)	966,093	613,306
NZX Ltd.(a)	1,473,959	1,137,746
Port of Tauranga Ltd. ^(a)	471,739	1,630,096
Restaurant Brands New Zealand Ltd. ^(a)	389,473	2,014,524
Scales Corp., Ltd.	407,305	1,325,172
Skellerup Holdings Ltd.	443,161	581,847
SKY Network Television Ltd.	1,573,538	2,599,493
SKYCITY Entertainment Group Ltd.	1,421,962	4,000,632
Steel & Tube Holdings Ltd.	335,399	488,753
Tegel Group Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	1,631,617	953,409
Trade Me Group Ltd.	1,283,870	4,102,993
Trustpower Ltd.	851,642	3,434,352
Z Energy Ltd.	1,072,725	5,417,045
Total New Zealand		76,727,625
Norway 3.2%		-, ,
American Shipping Co. ASA*	494,710	1,477,649
Arcus ASA ^(b)	267,375	1,498,481
Atea ASA*	283,079	4,586,407
Austevoll Seafood ASA	895,311	8,952,027
Borregaard ASA	173,266	1,633,138
Ekornes ASA	118,582	1,661,457
Entra ASA ^(b)	335,305	4,561,305
Europris ASA ^(b)	574,496	1,844,019
Grieg Seafood ASA	340,935	3,135,354
Norway Royal Salmon ASA	135,055	2,766,142
Ocean Yield ASA ^(a)	578,347	4,861,947
Protector Forsikring ASA	153,681	1,659,945
Selvaag Bolig ASA	289,689	1,400,302
SpareBank 1 Nord Norge	275,326	2,174,286
SpareBank 1 SMN	244,760	2,522,126
SpareBank 1 SR-Bank ASA	393,356	4,318,877
Sparebanken Vest	276,181	1,808,151
TGS Nopec Geophysical Co. ASA	145,771	3,552,854
Tomra Systems ASA Veidekke ASA	197,607 273 414	4,127,850 3,054,205
Veldekke ASA	273,414	5,034,205
Total Norway		61,596,522
Portugal 1.3%		
Altri, SGPS, S.A.	797,108	5,313,354
CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A. ^(a)	358,793	1,380,267
Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.	549,294	2,209,047
REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.	2,171,713	6,698,572
Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao Sonae Capital, SGPS, S.A.	130,701	2,976,954
Sonae, SGPS, S.A.	1,042,762 4,233,333	1,190,106 5,700,971
Total Portugal		25,469,271
Singapore 4.0%		
Accordia Golf Trust	1,278,200	628,719
Asian Pay Television Trust	4,234,217	1,711,382
Boustead Singapore Ltd.	1,386,200	861,552
Bukit Sembawang Estates Ltd. ^(a)	597,700	2,784,982
Centurion Corp., Ltd. ^(a)	2,312,800	855,417
China Aviation Oil Singapore Corp., Ltd. ^(a)	933,900	1,118,145
Chip Eng Seng Corp., Ltd. ^(a) CITIC Envirotech Ltd. ^(a)	1,115,460	837,892
Far East Orchard Ltd.	1,326,000	717,959
GuocoLand Ltd.	1,357,500 2,575,300	1,532,144 4,084,972
Ouocolanu Llu.	2,373,300	4,004,972

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares		Value
Ho Bee Land Ltd.	695,100	\$	1,335,813
Hong Fok Corp., Ltd. ^(a)	924,600	Ψ	557,030
iFAST Corp., Ltd. ^(a)	1,389,900		948,647
Indofood Agri Resources Ltd.	1,576,700		390.778
Japfa Ltd. ^(a)	2,605,400		904,032
Jumbo Group Ltd. ^(a)	1,682,100		705,525
Keppel Infrastructure Trust	11,003,288		4,489,254
Keppel Telecommunications & Transportation Ltd. ^(a)	866,800		1,011,366
Lian Beng Group Ltd.	2,580,000		1,308,396
OUE Ltd. ^(a)	1,729,700		2,400,712
Oxley Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	3,547,500		1,325,612
Q&M Dental Group Singapore Ltd. ^(a)	2,187,000		1,025,703
QAF Ltd.	1,135,000		874,209
Raffles Medical Group Ltd. ^(a)	2,053,300		1,800,728
Sembcorp Marine Ltd. ^(a)	2,465,700		4,230,782
Sheng Siong Group Ltd. ^(a)	3,093,100		2,193,688
SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	3,653,100		1,295,426
Singapore Post Ltd. ^(a)	5,555,300		5,803,982
UMS Holdings Ltd.	3,766,059		3,360,245
United Engineers Ltd.	1,236,789		2,461,694
UPP Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	4,281,700		767,330
Venture Corp., Ltd.	823,344		17,649,813
Wheelock Properties Singapore Ltd.	1,720,700		2,348,855
Wing Tai Holdings Ltd.	968,700		1,529,176
Yanlord Land Group Ltd.	1,480,200		1,907,678
Total Singapore			77,759,638
Spain 1.2%			,
Applus Services S.A.	101,202		1,316,822
Construcciones y Auxiliar de Ferrocarriles S.A.	20,462		1,056,938
Elecnor S.A.	55,300		924,946
Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A.	813,210		6,120,775
Euskaltel S.A. ^(b)	112,368		936,277
Faes Farma S.A.	484,607		1,770,103
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A.*(a)	198,965		847,386
Papeles y Cartones de Europa S.A.	156,161		2,719,494
Saeta Yield S.A.	265,510		3,977,228
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. ^(a)	135,465		3,996,775
Total Spain			23,666,744
Sweden 4.6%			
Acando AB	684,753		2,420,200
AddTech AB Class B	66,806		1,340,140
AF AB Class B	119,155		2,592,306
Alimak Group AB ^(b)	63,015		955,594
Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B	209,747		3,080,537
	_~~,		

Avanza Bank Holding AB ^(a)	41,657	2,189,594
Bergman & Beving AB	39,232	396,780
Betsson AB*	248,157	1,870,334
ilia AB Class A ravida Holding AB ^(b)	319,079 164,240	2,819,392
ulten AB	55,086	736,690
yggmax Group AB ^(a)	110,793	549,017
apio AB ^(b)	102,722	518,835
las Ohlson AB Class B	117,664	1,268,694
om Hem Holding AB	207,626	3,351,845
oor Service Management Holding AB ^(b)	211,784	1,691,784
pometic Group AB ^(b)	350,082	3,187,390
buni AB	136,361	1,882,234
Pustin Group AB ^(b)	105,076	928,455
volution Gaming Group AB ^(b)	15,737	859,496
ranges AB	93,712	1,096,037
emfosa Fastigheter AB	358,867	4,340,787
IQ International AB*	185,983	1,587,833
ntrum Justitia AB ^(a)	103,292	2,919,379
nwido AB	68,529	610,434
ΓAB Shop Concept AB Class B ^(a)	113,422	488,911
appAhl AB	140,180	428,50
NOW IT AB	150,120	3,011,434
ungsleden AB	276,414	1,840,054
ifco AB Class B	40,303	1,544,785
oomis AB Class B	101,967	3,657,507
lagnolia Bostad AB ^(a)	84,615	486,485
lekonomen AB	51,315	873,754
lodern Times Group MTG AB Class B	141,981	5,743,798
IQ Holding AB ^(a)	285,693	509,654
lycronic AB ^(a)	253,918	3,238,100
letEnt AB*	279,845	1,401,430
lobia AB ^(a)	275,434	2,471,565
lobina AB ^(b)	253,864	1,632,347
Iolato AB Class B	58,431	4,248,994
fordic Waterproofing Holding A/S ^(b)	57,729	494,241
IP3 Fastigheter AB	215,783	1,525,332
latzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B	168,792	1,056,109
esurs Holding AB ^(b)	585,630	4,125,731
ottneros AB	753,067	676,203
candi Standard AB	124,146	850,884
hule Group AB ^(b)	65,889	1,420,876
Vihlborgs Fastigheter AB	145,557	3,361,361
otal Sweden		89,452,632
witzerland 1.4% scom Holding AG Registered Shares	57 220	1,212,997
aetwyler Holding AG Bearer Shares	57,220	
FG International AG*	6,018 565 324	1,147,54 4,516,21
AM Holding AG [*]	565,324 411,296	6,893,58
nplenia AG Registered Shares [*]	27,205	2,152,02
udelski S.A. Bearer Shares ^(a)	62,090	648,392
lobilezone Holding AG Registered Shares ^(a)	163,474	2,092,93
riflame Holding AG	72,060	3,441,754
ecan Group AG Registered Shares	9,272	1,957,80
aliant Holding AG Registered Shares	23,257	2,749,26
ender Group AG	18,678	859,190
otal Switzerland		27,671,713
Inited Kingdom 15.5%		
.G. Barr PLC	97,800	901,364
A PLC	1,566,812	1,769,329
bcam PLC	169,520	2,946,375

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Investments	Shares	V	alue
Ascential PLC	192,692	\$ 1	,126,645
AVEVA Group PLC	20,832		558,454
Balfour Beatty PLC	400,385	1	,503,002
BCA Marketplace PLC	1,292,901	2	,938,164
BGEO Group PLC	64,303	3	,207,663
Big Yellow Group PLC	264,225	3	,161,686
Bodycote PLC	121,356	1	,523,632
Bovis Homes Group PLC	185,384	2	,962,046
Braemar Shipping Services PLC	215,393		767,469
Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC	575,863	2	,785,365
Britvic PLC	504,929	4	,834,246
Card Factory PLC	511,709	1	,357,408
Central Asia Metals PLC	453,926	2	2,031,288
Chesnara PLC	456,230	2	.,495,998
Cineworld Group PLC	1,748,160	5	,782,568
Clarkson PLC	37,246	1	,577,910
Clinigen Group PLC*	65,557		820,313
CMC Markets PLC ^(b)	980,112	2	,326,333
Communisis PLC	1,025,225		908,933
Computacenter PLC	157,167	2	2,531,040
Concentric AB	58,106	1	,019,915
Connect Group PLC	1,255,540		986,312
Consort Medical PLC	107,799	1	,693,669
Costain Group PLC	238,643	1	,554,999
Countryside Properties PLC ^(b)	433,308	1	,907,416
Cranswick PLC	72,071	2	2,875,318
Crest Nicholson Holdings PLC	570,882	3	,638,986
Dairy Crest Group PLC	342,569	2	,460,446
De La Rue PLC	91,112		650,563
Debenhams PLC ^(a)	3,566,744	1	,044,716
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC	110,853	4	,086,661
Devro PLC	300,330		825,754
DFS Furniture PLC	333,644		862,122
Dignity PLC ^(a)	19,217		235,744
Diploma PLC	140,950	2	2,256,038
Domino s Pizza Group PLC	785,372	3	641,184
Drax Group PLC	122,389		471,453
Dunelm Group PLC	515,001	3	,807,277
Elegant Hotels Group PLC ^(a)	1,104,277	1	,332,209
Elementis PLC	978,595		,055,172
EMIS Group PLC	89,834	1	,023,275
Epwin Group PLC ^(a)	461,106		508,092
Equiniti Group PLC ^(b)	412,450	1	,727,076
Essentra PLC	447,708		2,661,654
esure Group PLC	248,478		754,295
Euromoney Institutional Investor PLC	145,558	2	,499,270

FDM Group Holdings PLC	156,747	2,242,824
Fenner PLC	828,404	7,077,098
Ferrexpo PLC	253,305	868,086
Fidessa Group PLC	38,238	1,965,916
Galliford Try PLC	215,344	2,522,406
Games Workshop Group PLC	104,729	3,386,364
Gamma Communications PLC	84,616	830,895
Gattaca PLC ^(a)	199,009	551,360
Genus PLC	56,812	1,856,914
Go-Ahead Group PLC	113,885	2,802,153
Greggs PLC	217,727	3,753,703
Halfords Group PLC	314,037	1,436,131
Hastings Group Holdings PLC ^(b)	835,526	3,066,150
Helical PLC	176,621	800,278
Henry Boot PLC	310,586	1,285,286
Hill & Smith Holdings PLC	172,216	3,210,659
Hilton Food Group PLC	76,721	893,281
Huntsworth PLC	882,963	1,176,689
Ibstock PLC ^(b)	541,479	2,142,035
ITE Group PLC	440,773	965,810
J D Wetherspoon PLC	83,306	1,331,054
James Fisher & Sons PLC	64,114	1,413,843
James Halstead PLC	255,671	1,488,419
John Laing Group PLC ^(b) John Menzies PLC	597,662 100,673	2,258,650 886,887
John Menzies FLC Johnson Service Group PLC	622,047	
Just Group PLC	1,024,440	1,181,511 1,957,309
Kcom Group PLC	1,024,440	1,833,942
Keller Group PLC	80,864	986,893
Kier Group PLC	60,566	793,970
Lookers PLC	674,958	825,637
Low & Bonar PLC	1,105,544	868,480
M&C Saatchi PLC ^(a)	130,117	731,938
Marshalls PLC	292,034	1,713,220
Marston s PLC	1,446,249	2,047,057
McBride PLC*	314,021	696,885
McCarthy & Stone PLC ^(b)	918,116	1,861,063
McColl s Retail Group PLC	446,314	1,408,701
Millennium & Copthorne Hotels PLC	210,757	1,587,640
Mitchells & Butlers PLC	386,125	1,350,890
Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC	750,868	3,020,915
Morgan Advanced Materials PLC	383,490	1,712,864
Morgan Sindall Group PLC	41,510	681,294
N Brown Group PLC	446,374	1,105,196
National Express Group PLC	1,016,876	5,520,453
NCC Group PLC	333,353	879,608
Northgate PLC	237,563	1,125,730
Numis Corp. PLC	293,216	1,501,330
OneSavings Bank PLC	329,913	1,726,251
Oxford Instruments PLC	54,866	570,318
Pagegroup PLC	1,163,990	8,760,214
Pan African Resources PLC	7,444,658	748,789
PayPoint PLC Pandragon PLC	89,346 2,360,168	1,000,170
Pendragon PLC Pets at Home Group PLC ^(a)	1,307,562	768,116 3,099,879
Photo-Me International PLC	1,507,502	2,726,697
Polar Capital Holdings PLC	1,180,895	1,072,459
Polypipe Group PLC	227,395	1,110,084
QinetiQ Group PLC	610,465	1,766,671
Rank Group PLC	811,233	2,349,965
Redde PLC	1,047,800	2,472,294
Redrow PLC	362,892	3,031,481
		2,001,101

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	,	Value
Renewi PLC	899,932	\$	946,818
Restaurant Group PLC (The) ^(a)	395,114		1,406,727
Ricardo PLC	106,100		1,363,348
Rotork PLC	1,006,917		4,015,747
RPS Group PLC	209,970		751,092
RWS Holdings PLC	479,761		2,974,699
Safestore Holdings PLC	243,764		1,678,985
Savills PLC	209,502		2,884,525
Senior PLC	179,713		757,817
SIG PLC	707,655		1,343,121
Soco International PLC	1,065,265		1,371,817
Spire Healthcare Group PLC ^(b)	137,759		404,276
Spirent Communications PLC	733,119		1,186,796
St. Modwen Properties PLC	200,476		1,089,476
SThree PLC	329,837		1,494,506
Stock Spirits Group PLC	518,214		1,806,472
Superdry PLC	135,991		2,977,891
Synthomer PLC	397,998		2,677,662
TalkTalk Telecom Group PLC ^(a)	4,604,200		7,479,258
TBC Bank Group PLC	47,072		1,215,000
Ted Baker PLC	53,194		1,865,514
Telecom Plus PLC	174,348		2,988,711
Thomas Cook Group PLC	530,993		880,445
Topps Tiles PLC	681,633		745,832
TT electronics PLC	230,740		644,127
Tyman PLC	135,954		568,335
U & I Group PLC	297,467		815,378
Ultra Electronics Holdings PLC	93,104		1,806,285
Unite Group PLC (The)	395,128		4,387,170
Vedanta Resources PLC	881,914		8,749,117
Vertu Motors PLC	1,093,939		669,076
Vesuvius PLC	603,118		4,936,725
Victrex PLC	144,716		5,213,235
Virgin Money Holdings UK PLC	259,827		957,867
Volution Group PLC	364,884		1,005,803
WH Smith PLC	170,441		4,657,563
Wincanton PLC	165,581		508,687
Xaar PLC	205,671		967,969
ZPG PLC ^(b)	321,371		1,514,753
Total United Kingdom		2	99,914,277
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		2	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Total United Kingd	om
TOTAL COMMON	N STOCKS

(Cost: \$1,535,554,357)	
RIGHTS 0.1%	
Italy 0.1%	

1,919,721,574

Anima Holding SpA, expiring 4/12/18*	493,118	188,003
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA, expiring 4/13/18*	166,457	176,998
Total Italy		365,001
United Kingdom 0.0%		
Galliford Try PLC, expiring 4/13/18*	71,781	281,946
TOTAL RIGHTS		
(Cost: \$0)		646,947
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUNDS 0.4%		
United States 0.4%		
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund ^(c)	55,780	3,899,580
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund ^{(a)(c)}	39,593	3,220,099
TOTAL EXCHANGE-TRADED FUNDS		
(Cost: \$6,949.065)		7.119.679
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 6.3%		- , ,
United States 6.3%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(d)		
(Cost: \$122,756,009) ^(e)	122,756,009	122,756,009
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 105.7%		
(Cost: \$1,665,259,431)		2,050,244,209
Other Assets less Liabilities (5.7)%		(109,777,090)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 1,940,467,119

* Non-income producing security.

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

(b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

^(c) Affiliated company (See Note 3).

- ^(d) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (e) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$180,926,916 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$191,363,123. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government and U.S. Government Agencies securities collateral having a value of \$68,607,114.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.0%		
Japan 99.0%		
Air Freight & Logistics 0.0%		
Kintetsu World Express, Inc.	118,000	\$ 2,216,869
Airlines 0.6%		
Japan Airlines Co., Ltd.	981,500	39,518,411
Auto Components 6.3%	117 700	1 260 557
Aisan Industry Co., Ltd.	117,700	1,260,557
Aisin Seiki Co., Ltd.	619,608	33,674,981
Bridgestone Corp.	2,319,885	100,866,462
Daikyonishikawa Corp.	117,100	1,920,286
Denso Corp.	2,081,079	113,886,975
Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.	117,200	2,056,372
Exedy Corp.	117,400	3,703,592
FCC Co., Ltd.	117,200	3,293,943
G-Tekt Corp. H-One Co., Ltd. ^(a)	55,100	1,061,070
,	75,400	984,773
Keihin Corp.	96,000	1,957,010
Koito Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	131,401 105,700	9,118,377 5,019,135
KYB Corp.	77,200	992,312
Mitsuba Corp. Musashi Seimitsu Industry Co., Ltd.	103,400	3,495,280
NGK Spark Plug Co., Ltd.	329,464	7,939,974
NHK Spring Co., Ltd.	329,404	4,132,934
Nifco. Inc. ^(a)	257,690	8,795,625
Nissin Kogyo Co., Ltd.	239,100	4,132,259
NOK Corp. ^(a)	223,800	4,347,633
Pacific Industrial Co., Ltd.	225,800	3,880,494
Press Kogyo Co., Ltd.	153,300	912,448
Shoei Co., Ltd. ^(a)	31,700	1,238,491
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd.	210,707	7,786,352
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	1,778,683	27,152,721
Sumitomo Riko Co., Ltd. ^(a)	165,000	1,670,945
Sumitomo Rubber Industries Ltd.	826.091	15,162,479
Tachi-S Co., Ltd.	95,000	1,699,906
Taiho Kogyo Co., Ltd.	84,500	1,206,916
Tokai Rika Co., Ltd. ^(a)	117,414	2,405,690
Topre Corp.	117,700	3,408,707
Toyo Tire & Rubber Co., Ltd.	161,400	2,780,299
Toyoda Gosei Co., Ltd.	306.600	7,132,378
Toyota Boshoku Corp.	442,336	9,083,797
TPR Co., Ltd.	64,294	1,858,994
TS Tech Co., Ltd.	167,932	6,655,697
Unipres Corp.	81,700	1,848,333
Yokohama Rubber Co., Ltd. (The)	358,100	8,293,374
Yorozu Corp.	117,800	1,983,825
·		

Total Auto Components		418,801,396
Automobiles 14.1%	5 000 0 17	100 107 011
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	5,300,247	182,406,244
Isuzu Motors Ltd.	2,024,900	31,073,219
Mazda Motor Corp.	1,246,415	16,484,087
Mitsubishi Motors Corp. ^(a)	1,353,701	9,686,568
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd. ^(a)	18,858,904	195,770,851
Subaru Corp. ^(a)	2,916,867	95,638,131
Suzuki Motor Corp.	421,336	22,701,037
Toyota Motor Corp. Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd.	5,524,970 688,600	354,564,365 20,590,014
	000,000	20,390,014
Total Automobiles		928,914,516
Banks 9.1%		
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	34,563,922	226,526,127
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	92,395,344	166,285,556
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	4,925,300	206,459,684
Total Banks Beverages 0.9%		599,271,367
Kirin Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,456,745	38,798,592
Suntory Beverage & Food Ltd.	401,000	19,493,841
Takara Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	146,100	1.622.417
Tukuru Hordings, me.	110,100	1,022,117
Total Beverages Building Products 1.7%		59,914,850
Aica Kogyo Co., Ltd.	118,400	4,386,422
Asahi Glass Co., Ltd.	501,447	20,769,855
Central Glass Co., Ltd.	117,800	2,744,790
Daikin Industries Ltd.	354,349	39,100,005
LIXIL Group Corp.	762,900	17,044,197
Nitto Boseki Co., Ltd.	117,900	2,501,010
Noritz Corp.	106,200	1,919,289
Okabe Co., Ltd.	125,800	1,179,338
Sanwa Holdings Corp.	590,431	7,622,583
Sinko Industries Ltd.	49,600	778,862
TOTO Ltd.	322,300	17,001,439
Total Building Products		115,047,790
Capital Markets 1.0%		
GCA Corp. ^(a)	117,800	1,006,866
Monex Group, Inc.	562,096	1,828,728
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	10,720,145	62,022,616
Total Capital Markets Chemicals 6.7%		64,858,210
ADEKA Corp.	149,400	2,694,398
Asahi Kasei Corp.	2,833,822	37,278,016
Chugoku Marine Paints Ltd.	109,500	1,074,922
Daicel Corp.	816,042	8,916,228
Denka Co., Ltd.	228,815	7,670,197
DIC Corp.	280,053	9,387,766
Fujimi, Inc.	117,800	2,553,164
Hitachi Chemical Co., Ltd.	354,615	8,085,956
JSP Corp. ^(a)	70,700	2,217,062
JSR Corp.	585,800	13,181,188
Kaneka Corp.	864,000	8,570,945
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. ^(a)	226,200	5,270,556
KH Neochem Co., Ltd.	83,900	2,520,550
Kumiai Chemical Industry Co., Ltd.	118,200	713,535
Kuraray Co., Ltd.	761,237	12,941,387
Kureha Corp.	75,900	4,945,811
Lintec Corp. Mitauhishi Chamiash Haldings Corp.	121,647	3,534,454
Mitsubishi Chemical Holdings Corp.	3,230,263	31,300,292

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	450,082	\$ 10,787,579
Mitsui Chemicals, Inc.	474,115	14,956,801
Nihon Nohyaku Co., Ltd. ^(a)	354,900	2,089,021
Nihon Parkerizing Co., Ltd.	140,100	2,289,551
Nippon Kayaku Co., Ltd.	461,900	5,676,571
Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd.	336,000	12,337,377
Nippon Shokubai Co., Ltd.	117,200	7,956,596
Nippon Soda Co., Ltd.	500,000	2,830,277
Nissan Chemical Industries Ltd.	160,853	6,685,193
Nitto Denko Corp.	296,674	22,255,432
NOF Corp.	117,500	3,474,730
Okamoto Industries, Inc.	68,000	698,223
Osaka Soda Co., Ltd. ^(a)	74,800	1,976,380
Sakata INX Corp.	59,100	865,800
Sanaa IVA Colp. Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd.	117,900	5,526,389
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., Ltd.	521,079	53,920,775
Showa Denko K.K.	175,131	7,410,338
Sumitomo Bakelite Co., Ltd.	529,000	4,670,719
Sumitomo Datente Co., Etd.	3,656,485	21,316,603
Sumitomo Seika Chemicals Co., Ltd.	16,800	804,062
T Hasegawa Co., Ltd.	55,300	1,047,242
Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.	101,726	4,371,301
Taiyo Nippon Sanso Corp.	836,253	12,667,641
Teijin Ltd.	519,100	9,766,987
Tokai Carbon Co., Ltd.	194,700	3,022,564
	76,500	2,744,217
Tokyo Ohka Kogyo Co., Ltd.		
Toray Industries, Inc. ^(a)	2,462,418	23,304,407
Tosoh Corp.	611,507	12,005,892
Toyo Ink SC Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,115,000	6,919,605
Toyobo Co., Ltd.	200,551	3,958,219
Ube Industries Ltd. ^(a)	263,300	7,687,320
Zeon Corp.	325,100	4,701,493
Total Chemicals		443,581,732
Commercial Services & Supplies 0.1%		
Mitsubishi Pencil Co., Ltd.	39,600	892,908
Pilot Corp.	26,800	1,494,349
Sato Holdings Corp.	43,900	1,389,032
Total Commercial Services & Supplies Construction & Engineering 0.9%		3,776,289
JGC Corp. ^(a)	404,100	8,792,547
Kajima Corp.	2,349,000	21,800,310
Obayashi Corp.	1,446,700	15,834,121
Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd.	487,400	3,570,142
Sumitomo Densetsu Co., Ltd.	57,700	1,155,628
	51,100	1,100,020

Taikisha Ltd.	117,700	3,851,397
Toshiba Plant Systems & Services Corp.	118,800	2,561,433
	- /	
Total Construction & Engineering		57,565,578
Construction Materials 0.1%		57,505,570
Krosaki Harima Corp.	21,400	1,014,161
Taiheiyo Cement Corp.	245,400	8,918,392
	210,100	0,710,072
Tetal Construction Metaviale		0.022.552
Total Construction Materials Consumer Finance 0.0%		9,932,553
J Trust Co., Ltd. ^(a)	218,900	1,436,692
Containers & Packaging 0.1%	210,700	1,450,072
Fuji Seal International, Inc. ^(a)	101,482	4,103,174
Electrical Equipment 2.0%	101,102	.,100,171
Cosel Co., Ltd.	67,900	946,195
Daihen Corp. ^(a)	370,000	2,842,407
Fuji Electric Co., Ltd.	1,174,869	7,998,168
Fujikura Ltd.	213,677	1,450,633
Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.	100,581	5,400,259
GS Yuasa Corp.	813,920	4,438,868
Idec Corp. ^(a)	52,000	1,260,517
Mabuchi Motor Co., Ltd.	117,800	5,804,156
Mitsubishi Electric Corp.	3,513,714	56,216,120
Nidec Corp.	224,458	34,592,070
Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. ^(a)	40,500	2,056,417
Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.	168,000	1,557,574
Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd.	56,600	4,374,725
Ushio, Inc.	120,100	1,612,626
Total Electrical Equipment		130,550,735
Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.5%	20,800	050 114
Ai Holdings Corp.	30,800	858,114
Alps Electric Co., Ltd. ^(a)	121,700	2,984,425
Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp.	166,033 266,300	4,482,188 3,290,251
Canon Electronics, Inc.	168,200	3,740,414
Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	595,385	4,277,143
	391,400	4,066,732
		1,000,702
Dexerials Corp.		1.315.976
	55,100	1,315,976 1,269,266
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp.		1,315,976 1,269,266 6,565,811
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd.	55,100 86,419	1,269,266
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K.	55,100 86,419 173,700	1,269,266 6,565,811
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd.	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060	1,269,266 6,565,811 11,555,780
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd.	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800	1,269,266 6,565,811 11,555,780 10,715,638 64,722,760 6,337,866
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a)	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301	1,269,266 6,565,811 11,555,780 10,715,638 64,722,760 6,337,866 2,028,815
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a)	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800	$\begin{array}{r} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a)	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp.	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc.	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ \end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp.	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100 47,800	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100 47,800 317,556	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100 47,800 317,556 198,560	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd.	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100 47,800 317,556 198,560 56,200	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a)	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100 47,800 317,556 198,560 56,200 390,830	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\\ 5,185,342\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a) Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a)	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100 47,800 317,556 198,560 56,200 390,830 287,400	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\\ 5,185,342\\ 16,917,010\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nipson Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a) Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a)	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100 47,800 317,556 198,560 56,200 390,830 287,400 48,000	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\\ 5,185,342\\ 16,917,010\\ 1,268,716\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a) Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a) Omron Corp. Optex Group Co., Ltd.	$\begin{array}{c} 55,100\\ 86,419\\ 173,700\\ 84,060\\ 225,219\\ 8,930,028\\ 81,800\\ 136,301\\ 25,800\\ 165,000\\ 28,420\\ 92,100\\ 47,800\\ 317,556\\ 198,550\\ 56,200\\ 390,830\\ 287,400\\ 48,000\\ 109,000\\ \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\\ 5,185,342\\ 16,917,010\\ 1,268,716\\ 797,386\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nipson Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a) Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a)	55,100 86,419 173,700 84,060 225,219 8,930,028 81,800 136,301 25,800 165,000 28,420 92,100 47,800 317,556 198,560 56,200 390,830 287,400 48,000 109,000 169,045	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\\ 5,185,342\\ 16,917,010\\ 1,268,716\\ 797,386\\ 6,095,793\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a) Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a) Omron Corp. Optex Group Co., Ltd.	$\begin{array}{c} 55,100\\ 86,419\\ 173,700\\ 84,060\\ 225,219\\ 8,930,028\\ 81,800\\ 136,301\\ 25,800\\ 165,000\\ 28,420\\ 92,100\\ 47,800\\ 317,556\\ 198,550\\ 56,200\\ 390,830\\ 287,400\\ 48,000\\ 109,000\\ \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\\ 5,185,342\\ 16,917,010\\ 1,268,716\\ 797,386\end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a) Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a) Optex Group Co., Ltd. Nosaki Electric Co., Ltd. Ryosan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	$\begin{array}{c} 55,100\\ 86,419\\ 173,700\\ 84,060\\ 225,219\\ 8,930,028\\ 81,800\\ 136,301\\ 25,800\\ 165,000\\ 28,420\\ 92,100\\ 47,800\\ 317,556\\ 198,560\\ 56,200\\ 390,830\\ 287,400\\ 48,000\\ 109,000\\ 169,045\\ 117,254\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\\ 5,185,342\\ 16,917,010\\ 1,268,716\\ 797,386\\ 6,095,793\\ 2,402,412\\ \end{array}$
Dexerials Corp. ESPEC Corp. Hakuto Co., Ltd. Hamamatsu Photonics K.K. Hirose Electric Co., Ltd. Hitachi High-Technologies Corp. Hitachi Ltd. Horiba Ltd. Ibiden Co., Ltd. ^(a) Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a) Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a) Keyence Corp. Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc. Marubun Corp. Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a) Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a) Optex Group Co., Ltd. Osaki Electric Co., Ltd. Ryosan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	$\begin{array}{c} 55,100\\ 86,419\\ 173,700\\ 84,060\\ 225,219\\ 8,930,028\\ 81,800\\ 136,301\\ 25,800\\ 136,301\\ 25,800\\ 165,000\\ 28,420\\ 92,100\\ 47,800\\ 317,556\\ 198,560\\ 56,200\\ 390,830\\ 287,400\\ 48,000\\ 109,000\\ 169,045\\ 117,254\\ 117,100\\ \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,269,266\\ 6,565,811\\ 11,555,780\\ 10,715,638\\ 64,722,760\\ 6,337,866\\ 2,028,815\\ 1,584,147\\ 2,334,979\\ 17,647,925\\ 1,661,870\\ 442,717\\ 43,505,321\\ 5,899,855\\ 1,507,650\\ 5,185,342\\ 16,917,010\\ 1,268,716\\ 797,386\\ 6,095,793\\ 2,402,412\\ 1,205,684\end{array}$

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

March 31, 2018

SMK Corp. ^(a) 479.000 \$ 1.990.766 Sumida Corp. ^(a) 117.300 1.517.676 Stup Yuden Co., Ltd. ^(a) 106.900 1.444.231 TDK Corp. 195.768 17.7.500 2.290.852 UKC Holdings Corp. 117.300 2.390.852 980.530 UKC Holdings Corp. 117.300 2.390.852 UKC Holdings Corp. 74.900 1.540.961 Yaskawa Electric Corp. 221.600 10.053.785 Yokogawa Electric Corp. 354.238 7.331.252 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294.516.340 Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% Modec, Inc. 117.400 2.405.043 358.238 7.331.252 Total Electronic Equipment & Services 0.0% 117.400 2.405.403 Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd. 117.400 2.405.403 Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd. 117.400 9.85.388 Fuji Oth Counce. 617.013 11.168.312 Ajinomoto Co, Inc. 617.013 11.168.314 Ajinomoto Co, Inc. 617.013 11.168.314 Kakoman Corpt ¹⁴ 2.410.00 <td< th=""><th>Investments</th><th>Shares</th><th></th><th>Value</th></td<>	Investments	Shares		Value
Smida Cop. 69 117.300 1.577.676 Eixpy Yuden Co., Lut. 69 108.8900 1.846.231 Tok Corp. 195.768 17.653.175 Topen Corp. 177.300 2.290.852 Uice Holdings Corp. 47.100 680.530 Vitee Holdings Corp. 221.600 11.634.0961 Vitee Holdings Corp. 221.600 10.055.785 Yakawa Electric Corp. 221.600 10.055.785 Yokogawa Electric Corp. 221.600 10.057.875 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294.516.360 295.2778 Emergy Equipment & Services 0.9% 390.633.033 390.633.033 Minstop Co., Ltd. 117.400 2.405.403 390.633.033 Seven & Holdings Co., Ltd. 117.100 3.534.471 353.431 Anake Lapan Co., Ltd. 117.100 3.534.471 3.534.471 Anake Lapan Co., Ltd. 117.100 3.534.471 3.536.431 Anake Lapan Co., Ltd. 117.100 3.534.471 3.536.431 Anake Lapan Co., Ltd. 117.100 3.534.471		479.000	\$	
Tajo Yuden Co., Ld. ^(a) 198,768 1,846,231 TOK Corp. 195,768 17,530 2,290,852 CINC Holdings Corp. 117,300 2,290,852 URC Holdings Co., Ltd. 74,900 1,840,961 Yakawa Electric Corp. 221,600 10,053,753 Yokogawa Electric Corp. 354,238 7,321,252 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294,516,360 Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% 2,405,403 Modec, Inc. 117,400 2,405,403 Food & Staples Retailing 117,400 2,405,403 Food Staples Retailing 7,573,752 760 Food Products 0.8% 7,31,68,349 Foid Fooducts 0.8% 241,000 9,353,413 Kitkoman Corp. ^(a) 117,100 3,534,413 3,536,439 Foid Fooducts 68,80 2,416,248 3,536,439 Foid Fooducts 0.8% 88 2,416,248	1		Ŧ	,,
TDX Corp. 195,768 17,7531,730 DYCen Holdings Corp. 47,100 980,530 UKC Holdings Corp. 47,100 980,530 Vitee Holdings Corp. 221,600 10,053,785 Yakawa Electric Corp. 221,600 10,053,785 Yakawa Electric Corp. 221,600 10,053,785 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294,516,360 Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% 118,100 2,952,778 Modec, Inc. 117,400 2,405,403 Seven & I Holdings Cor, Ltd. 17,700,624 73,368,349 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 Food Products 0.8% Total Food & Staples Retailing 117,100 334,471 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 117,100 334,3471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 117,00 9,735,139 Paij Oit Holdings, Inc. 117,100 334,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 127,500 1,998,393 Nissin Folds Holdings, Inc. 117,100 334,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 127,500 1,998,393 Nissin Folds Holdings, Inc. 117,300 4,449,718 Nissin Folds	1			
Topeon Corp. 117.300 2.290.832 UKC Holdings Corp. 47.100 980530 Vince Holdings Co., Ltd. 74.900 1,540.961 Yakswa Electric Corp. 221.600 10.053.785 Storage Electric Corp. 354.238 7.321.252 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294,516,360 295.2778 Food & Staples Retailing 117.400 2.405.040 Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd. 117.010 2.334.871 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75.773.752 Food Poduce 0.8% Total Food & Staples Retailing 12.300 985.383 Total Food & Staples Retailing 12.300 9.853.441 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12.300 9.853.441 Kakoman Corp. ^(h) 241.900 9.735.139 Nipon Siisan Kaisha Ltd. 117.300 4.449.01 Nishin Oillin Group Lid. (The) 128.581				
UKC Holdings Corp. 47,100 980,530 Vince Holdings Co., Ltd. 74,900 15,40,961 Yaskawa Electric Corp. 221,600 10,053,785 Yokogawa Electric Corp. 354,238 7,321,252 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294,516,360 Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% Modec. Inc. 118,100 2,952,778 Food & Staples Retailing 1.1%				
Vince Holdings Co., Ltd. 74,900 1,540,901 Yaskawa Electric Corp. 221,600 10,053,785 Yokogawa Electric Corp. 354,238 7,321,252 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294,516,360 Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% Modec, Inc. 118,100 2,952,778 Food & Staples Retailing 1.1% 117,400 2,405,403 Ministop Co., Ltd. 1,709,624 73,368,349 Total Flood & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 Food Products 0.8% Ajlinomoto Co., Inc. 617,013 11,168,312 985,388 Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kakoman Corp. ¹⁰ 242,850 2,416,248 Nishin Oillo Group Lut. (The) 123,200 985,388 Nishin Oillo Group Lut. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nishin Oillo Group Lut. (The) 117,900 8,110,29,660 Nishin Oillo Group Lut. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nishin Oillo Group Lut. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nishin Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Oryo Suisan Kaisha Lut. 117,300<				
Yaskawa Electric Corp. 221,600 10,033,785 Yokogawa Electric Corp. 354,238 7,321,252 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294,516,360 Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% 294,516,360 Modec, Inc. 118,100 2,952,778 Food & Staples Retailing 117,400 2,405,403 Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd. 17,700,624 73,368,349 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 760 Food Rodes 117,100 3,54,349 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 760 Food Products 0.8% 74,710 3,54,349 Kikoman Corp. (a) 11,168,31 11,168,314 11,700 3,54,471 Kageme Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 103,931,349 113,931,349 Kikoman Corp. ^(a) 117,600 8,600 2,4416,248 104,932 2,139,660 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,600 8,100,677 3,54,431 3,536,431 115,604 105,787 7,828,337 Nipon Suisan Kaisha Ltd.				,
Yokogawa Electric Corp. 354,238 7,321,252 Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% 294,516,360 Wodec, Inc. 118,100 2,952,778 Food & Staples Retailing 1.1% 117,400 2,405,403 Winisop Co., Ltd. 117,400 2,405,403 Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd. 75,773,752 7600 Products 0.8% Affice Maps 75,773,752 7600 Products 0.8% 983,384 Foid Flood & Staples Retailing Food Products 0.8% 617,013 11,168,312 Affice Maps 617,013 983,384 Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Inc. 617,013 983,384 990,9735,139 Nigon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1699,859 153,564,319 Nigon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1699,859 133,536,431 Nissin Food Holdings, Loc, Ltd. 117,600 8,1106,077 328,337 Nissin Food Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,500 8,100,077 328,333 Nissin Food Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,500 8,100,677 328,333				, ,
Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 294,516,360 Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% 118,100 2,952,778 Food & Staples Retailing 1.1% 117,400 2,405,403 Winistop Co., Ltd. 117,400 2,405,403 Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,709,624 73,368,349 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 760 Food Products 0.8% 117,100 3,543,471 Ariake Japan Co., Inc. 617,013 11,168,312 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,388 Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,544,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ⁶⁰ 241,900 9,753,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 16,99,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Stakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toy Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakut Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,823,337 Total Food Products 93,200 3,693,882 Hoal	•			
Energy Equipment & Services 0.0% 118,100 2.952,778 Modee, Inc. 118,100 2.405,403 Ministop Co., Ltd. 1,709,624 73,368,349 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 75,773,752 Food Products 0.8% 617,013 11,168,312 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,384 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,384 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 617,013 11,168,312 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 68,800 2.416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 321,700 16,99,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 60,439 2,139,660 Total Food Products 55,754,240 17,300 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 351,000 2,162,480 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,892 Total Food Products 55,754,240 17,300 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 321,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,656	Tokogawa Electric Corp.	534,238		7,521,252
Food & Staples Retailing 1.1% 117,400 2,405,403 Ministop Co., Ltd. 1,709,624 73,368,349 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 Food Products 0.8% 617,013 11,168,312 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,384 Epij Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Staylas Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Total Food Products 55,754,240 549,718 Yakut Honsha Co., Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakut Honsha Co., Ltd. 117,300 2,126,460 Nissin Food Products 55,755,72 28,311,411 Yakut Honsha Co., Ltd. 112,200 3,603,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Ieel Ltaf ⁴⁰ 23,000 2,645,636 </td <td>Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components Energy Equipment & Services 0.0%</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>294,516,360</td>	Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components Energy Equipment & Services 0.0%			294,516,360
Ministop Co., Ltd. 117,400 2,405,403 Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,709,624 73,368,349 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 Food Products 0.8% 117,100 3,534,471 Ajinomoto Co., Inc. 617,013 11,168,312 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,388 Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kakoma Corp. (a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toy Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 321,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,656 349,400 5,049,605 Nibro Kohden Corp. 323,000 3,405,081,114 122,300 3,405,081,822 Nibro K	Modec, Inc.	118,100		2,952,778
Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,709,624 73,368,349 Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 Food Products 0.8% Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,388 Puij Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 218,581 3,536,431 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakut Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 231,000 2,645,657 Nikhon Kohden Corp. 117,700 122,300 3,405,081 Nikho Co, Ltd. 117,700 226,209 3,405,081,822 Hoya Corp. 231,000 2,645,657 28,311,141 Ieol Ltd. ^(a) 223,000 3,405,081 1	Food & Staples Retailing 1.1%			
Total Food & Staples Retailing 75,773,752 Food Products 0.8% Ariake Japan Co., Inc. 617,013 11,168,312 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,388 Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nispin Oillio Group Ltd. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 567,557 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 231,000 2,164,603 Nihon Kohden Corp. 231,000 2,645,636 340,508 Nihon Kohden Corp. 117,700 1,226,249 349,400 5,049,627 Nihon Kohden Corp. 20,100 7,677,330 34	Ministop Co., Ltd.	117,400		2,405,403
Food Products 0.8% 617,013 11,168,312 Ajinomoto Co., Inc. 617,013 11,168,312 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,388 Equi Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,550 1,699,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 317,600 8,160,677 Stakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakut Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 55,757 Asain Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,411 Hool Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 122,300 3,405,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 222,000 7,677,330 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 <	Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,709,624		73,368,349
Ajinomoto Co., Inc. 617,013 11,168,312 Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,388 Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nissihin Oillio Group Ltd. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nissihin Cods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 55,757 28,311,141 Icol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 3,405,081 Nakanishi, Inc. 122,900 2,645,636 117,700 1,226,249 Nikhon Kohden Corp. 117,700 1,226,249 3,405,081 117,700 1,226,249 Nikhiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,630 3,405,081 114,700 3,246,636 Nikhiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,630 3,405,081 <t< td=""><td>Total Food & Staples Retailing</td><td></td><td></td><td>75,773,752</td></t<>	Total Food & Staples Retailing			75,773,752
Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,388 Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 567,557 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 231,000 2,126,460 Nakaishi, Inc. 22,300 3,693,822 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 122,300 3,405,081 Ieol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakaishi, Inc. 122,300 3,405,081 Nibor Kohden Corp. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 17,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. 158,760 14,390,637	Food Products 0.8%			
Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. 12,300 985,388 Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 567,557 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 231,000 2,126,460 Nakaishi, Inc. 22,300 3,693,822 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 122,300 3,405,081 Ieol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakaishi, Inc. 122,300 3,405,081 Nibor Kohden Corp. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 17,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. 158,760 14,390,637	Ajinomoto Co., Inc.	617.013		11.168.312
Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc. 117,100 3,534,471 Kagome Co., Ltd. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nisshin Oillio Group Ltd. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 32,000 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikhiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nikhon Kohden Corp. 349,400 5,049,658 Nikhiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nikhos Corp. ^(a) 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. ^(a) 1325,056 17,085,689 <td>5</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>, ,</td>	5			, ,
Kagome Co., Ld. 68,800 2,416,248 Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nispin Oillio Group Ltd. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nisshin Oillio Group Ltd. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 55,754,240 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,411 Ieol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nikhiso Co., Ltd. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipor Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Sysmex Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 218,60 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689				
Kikkoman Corp. ^(a) 241,900 9,735,139 Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nisshin Oillio Group Ltd. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,164,640 Nakanishi, Inc. 122,300 3,405,081 Nihon Kohden Corp. 117,700 1,226,249 Nihor Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Systex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Ferumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689				, ,
Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 327,500 1,699,859 Nisshin Oillio Group Ltd. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nisshin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% Asabi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Iool Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nikkis Oco., Ltd. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkis Oco., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nikkis Oco., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nikkis Oco., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Sysmex Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689				
Nisshin Oillio Group Ltd. (The) 128,581 3,536,431 Nisshin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% Asashi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nikkis Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nikkis Corp. 117,700 1,226,249 Nikkis Corp. 22,300 3,405,081 Nikkis Corp. 117,700 1,226,249 Nigro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 128,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689		,		
Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd. 117,600 8,160,677 Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Ieol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 117,700 1,226,249 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nigro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689				
Sakata Seed Corp. 60,439 2,139,660 Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,636 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,055 17,085,689	1	,		
Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd. 117,300 4,549,718 Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689	8 ,			
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 105,787 7,828,337 Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 93,200 3,693,822 Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 2,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689		,		, ,
Total Food Products 55,754,240 Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 93,200 3,693,822 Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689				
Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.3% 93,200 3,693,822 Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689	Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd.	105,787		7,828,337
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 93,200 3,693,822 Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689	Total Food Products			55,754,240
Hoya Corp. 567,557 28,311,141 Jeol Ltd. ^(a) 231,000 2,126,460 Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689	• • • •	00.000		0.000.000
Jeol Ltd.(a)231,0002,126,460Nakanishi, Inc.129,9002,645,636Nihon Kohden Corp.122,3003,405,081Nikkiso Co., Ltd.117,7001,226,249Nipro Corp.(a)349,4005,049,627Olympus Corp.202,1007,677,330Sysmex Corp.158,76014,390,657Terumo Corp.325,05617,085,689				- , , -
Nakanishi, Inc. 129,900 2,645,636 Nihon Kohden Corp. 122,300 3,405,081 Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689	· 1			
Nihon Kohden Corp.122,3003,405,081Nikkiso Co., Ltd.117,7001,226,249Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,4005,049,627Olympus Corp.202,1007,677,330Sysmex Corp.158,76014,390,657Terumo Corp.325,05617,085,689				, ,
Nikkiso Co., Ltd. 117,700 1,226,249 Nipro Corp. ^(a) 349,400 5,049,627 Olympus Corp. 202,100 7,677,330 Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689				
Nipro Corp. (a)349,4005,049,627Olympus Corp.202,1007,677,330Sysmex Corp.158,76014,390,657Terumo Corp.325,05617,085,689	Nihon Kohden Corp.	122,300		3,405,081
Olympus Corp.202,1007,677,330Sysmex Corp.158,76014,390,657Terumo Corp.325,05617,085,689	Nikkiso Co., Ltd.	117,700		
Sysmex Corp. 158,760 14,390,657 Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689	Nipro Corp. ^(a)	349,400		5,049,627
Terumo Corp. 325,056 17,085,689	Olympus Corp.	202,100		7,677,330
	Sysmex Corp.	158,760		14,390,657
Fotal Health Care Equipment & Supplies 85.611.692	Terumo Corp.	325,056		17,085,689
	Total Health Care Equipment & Supplies			85.611.692

Total Health Care Equipment & Supplies

Health Care Providers & Services 0.1%		
Miraca Holdings, Inc.	87,800	3,430,268
Health Care Technology 0.1%	07,000	0,100,200
M3, Inc.	117,700	5,290,136
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 0.0%		, ,
Saizeriya Co., Ltd.	101,400	2,888,970
Household Durables 2.1%		, ,
Alpine Electronics, Inc. ^(a)	125,200	2,360,376
Casio Computer Co., Ltd. ^(a)	547,557	8,165,730
Clarion Co., Ltd.	196,000	611,867
Foster Electric Co., Ltd.	117,196	2,864,057
Fujitsu General Ltd.	117,100	2,095,358
JVC Kenwood Corp.	435,400	1,453,380
Nikon Corp.	354,800	6,325,348
Panasonic Corp.	4,133,770	59,120,491
Rinnai Corp.	71,200	6,761,824
Sekisui Chemical Co., Ltd.	887,500	15,488,481
Sony Corp.	605,000	29,274,377
Tamron Co., Ltd.	46,600	981,514
Total Household Durables		135,502,803
Household Products 0.3%		
Lion Corp.	117,700	2,371,708
Pigeon Corp.	118,700	5,362,985
Unicharm Corp.	324,500	9,242,224
Total Household Products		16,976,917
Independent Power & Renewable Electricity Producers 0.2%		10,570,517
Electric Power Development Co., Ltd.	503.900	12,707,661
Industrial Conglomerates 0.1%	505,700	12,707,001
Nisshinbo Holdings, Inc.	530,024	7,131,776
Insurance 2.2%	550,024	7,131,770
Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc.	2,624,200	47,931,439
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	2,178,100	96,975,115
Tokio Mullio Molango, nel 2	2,170,100	>0,>+5,115
Total Insurance		144,906,554
Internet & Catalog Retail 0.0%	202.000	1 500 050
Rakuten, Inc.	203,800	1,722,958
IT Services 0.4%	1 001 229	12 260 664
Fujitsu Ltd.	1,991,328	12,260,664
NTT Data Corp.	1,602,400	17,056,105
Total IT Services		29,316,769
Leisure Products 0.7%		
Bandai Namco Holdings, Inc.	362,700	11,919,478
Mizuno Corp.	82,000	2,490,456
Shimano, Inc.	102,600	14,799,097
Tomy Co., Ltd.	117,300	1,204,434
Yamaha Corp.	286,407	12,590,059
Total Leisure Products		43,003,524
Machinery 8.0%		- , ,
Aida Engineering Ltd.	187,800	2,270,906
Amada Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,216,193	14,775,001
Anest Iwata Corp.	118,000	1,279,304
Asahi Diamond Industrial Co., Ltd.	114,100	1,201,617
CKD Corp.	54,100	1,204,087
Daifuku Co., Ltd.	163,400	9,787,099
DMG Mori Co., Ltd.	162,800	3,043,220
Ebara Corp.	177,531	6,451,879
FANUC Corp.	354,989	89,990,629
Fujitec Co., Ltd.	117,100	1,541,514
Furukawa Co., Ltd.	118,300	2,208,044
Glory Ltd.	119,000	4,246,403
Harmonic Drive Systems, Inc. ^(a)	49,500	2,843,865
Hino Motors Ltd. ^(a)	1,047,110	13,479,018

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
Hitachi Construction Machinery Co., Ltd. ^(a)	126,500	\$ 4,882,769
Hitachi Zosen Corp.	117,500	602,139
Hoshizaki Corp.	57,169	5,020,766
Japan Steel Works Ltd. (The)	178,400	5,695,045
JTEKT Corp.	758,178	11,235,435
Juki Corp.	117,700	1,654,551
Kawasaki Heavy Industries Ltd.	269.251	8,709,200
Kito Corp.	89,200	1,664,899
Kitz Corp.	353,700	3,039,791
Komatsu Ltd.	2,019,906	67,368,186
Kubota Corp.	2,006,702	35,133,795
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	215,500	6,838,858
Makino Milling Machine Co., Ltd.	366,000	3,434,584
Makita Corp.	354,538	17,335,191
Meidensha Corp.	586,000	2,237,104
MINEBEA MITSUMI, Inc.	354,901	7,581,900
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries Ltd. ^(a)	864,819	33,129,032
Mitsui Engineering & Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. ^(a)	117,231	1,907,002
Miura Co., Ltd.	55,600	1,754,001
Nabtesco Corp.	203,400	7,851,030
Nachi-Fujikoshi Corp.	679,000	4,124,438
NGK Insulators Ltd.	502.675	8,668,603
Nissei ASB Machine Co., Ltd. ^(a)	52,200	3,627,250
Nitta Corp.	109,300	4,064,706
NSK Ltd.	1,445,666	19,384,294
NTN Corp. ^(a)	1,050,200	4,384,474
Obara Group, Inc.	77,600	4,596,897
Oiles Corp.	118,800	2,530,155
OKUMA Corp.	84,800	4,991,519
OSG Corp.	280,224	6,434,481
Ryobi Ltd.	118,900	3,133,772
Shima Seiki Manufacturing Ltd. ^(a)	56,500	3,926,046
Shinmaywa Industries Ltd.	118,200	972,496
SMC Corp.	63,651	25,777,608
Sodick Co., Ltd. ^(a)	208,200	2,727,058
Star Micronics Co., Ltd. ^(a)	117,300	2,184,968
Sumitomo Heavy Industries Ltd.	261,937	9,938,089
Tadano Ltd.	310,300	4,653,771
Takeuchi Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	91,500	2,043,371
THK Co., Ltd.	188,179	7,785,497
Toshiba Machine Co., Ltd.	639,000	4,494,330
Tsubaki Nakashima Co., Ltd.	167,400	4,338,076
Tsubakimoto Chain Co.	723,000	5,887,334
Tsugami Corp. ^(a)	206,000	2,591,707
Union Tool Co.	35,700	1,260,494
YAMABIKO Corp.	75,600	988,807
TAMADIKO COLP.	75,000	200,007

	171.400	0.780.000
Yushin Precision Equipment Co., Ltd. ^(a)	171,400	2,783,336
Total Machinery		529,691,441
Marine 0.0%	254.200	1 (05 500
Iino Kaiun Kaisha Ltd.	354,300	1,695,709
Media 0.3% Dentsu, Inc.	407,300	17,885,200
Metals & Mining 1.7%	407,500	17,005,200
Aichi Steel Corp.	117,200	4,804,814
Daido Steel Co., Ltd.	118,000	6,035,919
Hitachi Metals Ltd.	679,318	8,035,562
JFE Holdings, Inc.	929,062	18,725,382
Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a)	189,800	3,273,091
Maruichi Steel Tube Ltd. ^(a)	139,800	4,278,787
Mitsubishi Materials Corp.	207,500	6,243,536
Mitsubishi Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	70,800	1,629,698
Mitsui Mining & Smelting Co., Ltd.	102,900	4,673,315
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal Corp.	1,609,300	35,356,177
Sanyo Special Steel Co., Ltd.	129,000	3,238,646
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co., Ltd.	238,000	10,025,764
Topy Industries Ltd. Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd.	117,400 115,700	3,422,097 776,773
UACJ Corp. ^(a)	117,700	3,021,354
UACJ COIP.	117,700	5,021,554
Total Metals & Mining		113,540,915
Multiline Retail 0.2%	22.000	
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd.	33,800	11,346,121
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.1%	254,800	0 (01 2(5
Idemitsu Kosan Co., Ltd.	254,800	9,691,265
Paper & Forest Products 0.1% Oji Holdings Corp. 0.1%	1,530,000	9,840,338
Personal Products 1.2%	1,550,000	9,040,000
Kao Corp.	683,080	51,261,509
Kose Corp.	56,300	11,789,384
Mandom Corp.	117,100	4,040,969
Shiseido Co., Ltd.	231,022	14,799,745
Total Personal Products		81,891,607
Pharmaceuticals 7.7%	5 200 104	00 405 (41
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	5,298,104	80,405,641
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd.	749,700 2,055,221	37,925,585 68,140,190
Eisai Co., Ltd. ^(a)	762,677	48,629,175
Hisamitsu Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.	117,300	9,088,406
Kyowa Hakko Kirin Co., Ltd.	642,570	14,120,227
Mitsubishi Tanabe Pharma Corp.	1,104,500	21,601,881
Otsuka Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,142,100	57,228,499
Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	48,300	1,351,128
Santen Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	661,600	10,668,961
Seikagaku Corp. ^(a)	117,400	2,141,570
Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	378,077	19,520,647
Sumitomo Dainippon Pharma Co., Ltd. ^(a)	386,000	6,482,332
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a)	2,581,663	125,818,141
ZERIA Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	140,300	2,807,319
Total Pharmaceuticals		505,929,702
Professional Services 0.7%		, · , · -
Outsourcing, Inc.	70,900	1,268,000
Recruit Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,795,600	44,649,405
Weathernews, Inc.	53,900	1,710,508

Total Professional Services

47,627,913

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
Road & Rail 0.2%		
Hitachi Transport System Ltd.	117,600	\$ 3,306,290
Nippon Express Co., Ltd.	161,600	10,818,919
Total Road & Rail		14,125,209
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment 1.9%		
Advantest Corp. ^(a)	189,300	3,967,557
Disco Corp.	78,600	16,961,636
Lasertec Corp.	87,500	3,216,972
MegaChips Corp.*(a)	65,000	2,340,856
NuFlare Technology, Inc.	18,200	1,155,148
Rohm Co., Ltd.	129,600	12,344,598
SCREEN Holdings Co., Ltd.	69,460	6,374,515
Shindengen Electric Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	23,200	1,533,578
Shinko Electric Industries Co., Ltd.	118,400	887,304
SUMCO Corp.	126,800	3,326,488
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	349,953	65,860,924
Tokyo Seimitsu Co., Ltd.	118,800	4,797,800
Total Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		122,767,376
Software 1.8%		
Capcom Co., Ltd.	233,800	5,054,125
Koei Tecmo Holdings Co., Ltd.	230,500	4,503,799
Konami Holdings Corp.	118,300	6,218,119
Nintendo Co., Ltd.	166,800	73,495,515
Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd.	117,300	5,371,425
Trend Micro, Inc.	354,408	21,161,173
Total Software		115,804,156
Specialty Retail 0.9%		
ABC-Mart, Inc.	165,800	10,928,613
Fast Retailing Co., Ltd.	100,300	40,780,179
Honeys Holdings Co., Ltd.	117,800	1,128,709
Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a)	429,000	7,797,433
VT Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	354,000	1,807,447
Total Specialty Retail		62,442,381
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 4.7%		
Brother Industries Ltd.	477,543	11,104,503
Canon, Inc.	5,092,297	184,491,023
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	857,795	34,239,208
Konica Minolta, Inc. ^(a)	1,430,638	12,268,377
Maxell Holdings Ltd.	118,000	2,298,975
MCJ Co., Ltd.	74,300	962,721
NEC Corp. ^(a)	625,200	17,583,199

Ricoh Co., Ltd. ^(a)	2,644,878	26,137,910
Riso Kagaku Corp.	117,700	2,192,418
Roland DG Corp.	34,200	787,549
Seiko Epson Corp. ^(a)	930,800	16,550,473
Toshiba TEC Corp.	159,000	938,900

Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals		309,555,256
Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 0.3%		
Asics Corp.	165,392	3,062,124
Descente Ltd.	117,981	1,862,624
Gunze Ltd.	24,100	1,366,460
Kurabo Industries Ltd.	319,472	1,006,329
Onward Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	471,000	4,087,757
Seiko Holdings Corp.	117,200	2,836,604
Seiren Co., Ltd.	115,310	2,154,405
Wacoal Holdings Corp.	157,400	4,558,458

Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Tobacco 2.8%		20,934,761
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	6,331,031	182,519,427
Trading Companies & Distributors 8.3%		
Alconix Corp. ^(a)	117,200	2,346,204
Daiichi Jitsugyo Co., Ltd.	30,000	870,240
Hanwa Co., Ltd.	151,700	6,390,371
Inabata & Co., Ltd.	99,286	1,508,662
ITOCHU Corp. ^(a)	5,693,694	110,634,872
Marubeni Corp.	5,689,978	41,191,482
MISUMI Group, Inc.	175,700	4,825,761
Mitsubishi Corp.	5,486,800	147,656,056
Mitsui & Co., Ltd. ^(a)	6,377,889	109,296,687
Nagase & Co., Ltd.	353,600	6,001,392
Nippon Steel & Sumikin Bussan Corp.	118,400	6,557,367
Sojitz Corp. ^(a)	3,535,421	11,335,953
Sumitomo Corp. ^(a)	4,310,677	72,594,476
Toyota Tsusho Corp.	773,010	26,203,113

Total Trading Companies & Distributors		547,412,636
Wireless Telecommunication Services 0.6%		
SoftBank Group Corp.	532,600	39,813,540
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$5,778,621,088)		6,541,492,273
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 5.9%		
United States 5.9%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(b)		
(Cost: \$391,503,379) ^(c)	391,503,379	391,503,379
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 104.9%		
(Cost: \$6,170,124,467)		6,932,995,652
Other Assets less Liabilities (4.9)%		(325,995,973)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 6,606,999,679

Non-income producing security.

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

(b) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(c) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$542,027,489 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$575,194,221. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$183,690,842. Total securities on loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan may be in the process of recall from the borrower.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

March 31, 2018

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Amount and Description of Am				d		
	Settlement	•		Amount an Description		Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Purchased	UC .	Currency to be		Appreciation	Depreciation
BNP Paribas SA	4/4/2018	34,940,762,371	JPY	328,591,361	USD	\$	\$ (25,536)
BNP Paribas SA	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,539,135,511	JPY		(1,525,390)
BNP Paribas SA	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,868,307,976	JPY	111,439	()
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	7,752,071,192	JPY	73,213,420	USD	,	(316,737)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	41,966,374,240	JPY	394,309,633	USD	321,607	
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	455,621,755	USD	48,650,744,252	JPY		(1,866,028)
Bank of America N.A.	5/7/2018	394,309,633	USD	41,881,203,359	JPY		(235,879)
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	34,955,548,983	JPY	328,591,361	USD	113,510	
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,549,880,591	JPY		(1,626,431)
Bank of Montreal	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,883,850,348	JPY		(34,979)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	48,923,967,696	JPY	460,027,905	USD	29,138	
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	531,558,714	USD	56,759,042,142	JPY		(2,175,534)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/7/2018	460,027,905	USD	48,823,911,627	JPY	78,007	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	34,945,691,242	JPY	328,591,361	USD	20,813	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,569,130,610	JPY		(1,807,449)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,874,715,508	JPY	51,076	
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	34,945,691,242	JPY	328,591,361	USD	20,813	
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,519,581,744	JPY		(1,341,516)
Citibank N.A.	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,874,386,917	JPY	54,172	
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	4/4/2018	20,963,471,585	JPY	197,154,816	USD		(24,591)
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	4/4/2018	227,810,877	USD	24,334,302,259	JPY		(1,016,989)
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	5/7/2018	197,154,816	USD	20,920,491,835	JPY	71,507	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	3,117,163,855	JPY	29,285,368	USD	26,915	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	2,474,102,816	JPY	23,428,294	USD		(163,042)
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	34,982,000,587	JPY	328,591,361	USD	362,248	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,545,590,152	JPY		(1,586,086)
Credit Suisse International	5/7/2018	1,760,985,796	JPY	16,595,523	USD		(6,003)
Credit Suisse International	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,910,696,262	JPY		(287,884)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	2,773,645,296	JPY	26,356,831	USD		(274,828)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	2,148,186,040	JPY	20,499,758	USD		(299,268)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	41,924,104,247	JPY	394,309,633	USD		(75,879)
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	455,621,755	USD	48,686,601,684	JPY		(2,203,214)
Goldman Sachs	5/7/2018	394,309,633	USD	41,838,539,057	JPY	166,044	
HSBC Holdings PLC	4/4/2018	34,962,120,810	JPY	328,591,361	USD	175,308	
HSBC Holdings PLC	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,505,723,249	JPY		(1,211,197)
HSBC Holdings PLC	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,890,323,598	JPY		(95,961)
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	17,964,541,406	JPY	169,855,134	USD		(925,381)
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	34,937,673,613	JPY	328,591,361	USD		(54,581)

.

JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,534,769,136	JPY		(1,484,330)
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,866,040,696	JPY	132,798	
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	4/4/2018	34,945,691,242	JPY	328,591,361	USD	20,813	
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,534,769,136	JPY		(1,484,330)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,874,058,325	JPY	57,267	
Nomura International PLC	4/4/2018	34,935,833,501	JPY	328,591,361	USD		(71,885)
Nomura International PLC	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,549,766,685	JPY		(1,625,360)
Nomura International PLC	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,864,200,584	JPY	150,133	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	41,956,910,808	JPY	394,309,633	USD	232,617	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	455,621,755	USD	48,645,595,726	JPY		(1,817,614)
Royal Bank of Canada	5/7/2018	394,309,633	USD	41,870,359,844	JPY		(133,727)
Societe Generale	4/4/2018	34,962,120,810	JPY	328,591,361	USD	175,308	
Societe Generale	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,542,552,674	JPY		(1,557,523)
Societe Generale	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,890,487,893	JPY		(97,509)
Standard Chartered Bank	4/4/2018	34,945,691,242	JPY	328,591,361	USD	20,813	
Standard Chartered Bank	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,526,226,228	JPY		(1,403,997)
Standard Chartered Bank	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,873,894,029	JPY	58,815	
State Street Bank and Trust	4/2/2018	2,512,799	USD	267,500,000	JPY		(2,481)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

March 31, 2018

		Amount and Description of Amount and					
Counterparty	Settlement Date	Currency to Purchased	be	Description Currency to be		Unrealized Appreciation	Unrealized Depreciation
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	41,084,348,349	JPY	386,376,210	USD	\$	\$ (39,110)
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	41,962,432,101	JPY	394,309,642	USD	284,528	
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	455,621,755	USD	48,641,039,509	JPY		(1,774,770)
State Street Bank and Trust	5/7/2018	394,309,642	USD	41,876,157,151	JPY		(188,332)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	5,630,420,037	JPY	52,713,662	USD	232,052	
UBS AG	4/4/2018	3,438,966,435	JPY	32,213,905	USD	124,452	
UBS AG	4/4/2018	3,723,021,933	JPY	35,142,442	USD		(132,966)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	2,475,970,051	JPY	23,428,294	USD		(145,484)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	7,781,122,278	JPY	73,213,420	USD		(43,555)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	3,382,005,808	JPY	32,213,905	USD		(411,178)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	4,644,020,943	JPY	43,928,052	USD		(257,952)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	41,930,886,373	JPY	394,309,633	USD		(12,104)
UBS AG	4/4/2018	455,621,759	USD	48,569,051,698	JPY		(1,097,828)
UBS AG	5/7/2018	394,309,633	USD	41,844,138,253	JPY	113,296	
Wells Fargo Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	34,962,120,810	JPY	328,591,361	USD	175,308	
Wells Fargo Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	379,684,796	USD	40,546,083,743	JPY		(1,590,727)
Wells Fargo Bank N.A.	5/7/2018	328,591,361	USD	34,890,586,471	JPY		(98,438)
						\$ 3,380,797	\$ (34,651,583)

CURRENCY LEGEND

JPY Japanese yen

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 98.6% Japan 98.6%		
Banks 49.5%		
77 Bank Ltd. (The)	9,583	\$ 225,721
Akita Bank Ltd. (The)	2,030	54,305
Aomori Bank Ltd. (The)	2,500	75,693
Aozora Bank Ltd.	13,763	548,061
Awa Bank Ltd. (The)	30,000	192,384
Bank of Iwate Ltd. (The)	2,700	106,883
Bank of Kyoto Ltd. (The)	9,203	514,018
Bank of Nagoya Ltd. (The) ^(a)	2,470	91,856
Bank of Okinawa Ltd. (The)	2,764	116,694
Bank of the Ryukyus Ltd.	6,200	94,210
Chiba Bank Ltd. (The)	95,781	770,031
Chugoku Bank Ltd. (The)	23,250	273,928
Concordia Financial Group Ltd.	146,800	810,264
Daishi Bank Ltd. (The)	4,065	179,647
Fukui Bank Ltd. (The)	2,700	59,154
Fukuoka Financial Group, Inc.	101,133	544,891
Gunma Bank Ltd. (The)	55,250	313,785
Hachijuni Bank Ltd. (The)	63,509	340,387
Hiroshima Bank Ltd. (The)	27,100	204,110
Hokkoku Bank Ltd. (The)	3,570	138,805
Hokuetsu Bank Ltd. (The)	3,200	69,807
Hokuhoku Financial Group, Inc. ^(a)	12,380	167,977
Hyakugo Bank Ltd. (The)	34,490	163,126
Hyakujushi Bank Ltd. (The)	40,390	137,102
Iyo Bank Ltd. (The)	30,250	227,835
Japan Post Bank Co., Ltd.	47,486	637,612
Juroku Bank Ltd. (The)	3,475	92,634
Keiyo Bank Ltd. (The)	35,350	157,887
Kiyo Bank Ltd. (The)	8,920	141,579
Kyushu Financial Group, Inc.	57,700	285,380
Mebuki Financial Group, Inc.	109,462	420,968
Minato Bank Ltd. (The)	3,350	66,150
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	249,320	1,634,001
Miyazaki Bank Ltd. (The)	2,500	77,692
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	884,679	1,592,173
Musashino Bank Ltd. (The)	4,250	134,074
Nanto Bank Ltd. (The)	3,142	84,732
Nishi-Nippon Financial Holdings, Inc.	19,634	227,817
North Pacific Bank Ltd.	40,600	135,524
Ogaki Kyoritsu Bank Ltd. (The)	4,705	118,477
Oita Bank Ltd. (The)	2,380	87,837
Resona Holdings, Inc.	254,450	1,344,625
San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The)	20,470	181,314

Shizaka Bank Lid, The) 68,740 Samitom Mitsa Finacial Group, Inc. 49,940 I. Samitom Mitsa Finacial Group, Inc. 43,561 I. Samitom Mitsa Trust Holdings, Inc. 31,00 Tobe Bank Lid. (The) 31,00 Tobe Dank Lid. (The) 31,00 40,60 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The) ⁽¹⁾ 40,60 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The) ⁽¹⁾ 40,60 40,60 24,700 24,700 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The) ⁽¹⁾ 40,60 24,700	1,771,667 1,860,163 376,824 1,167,105 3,763,958	56,160 46,200 20,700 73,510	Sompo Holdings, Inc. Sony Financial Holdings, Inc. ^(a) F&D Holdings, Inc.
Shines Bank Lui, 24.45 Strianda Bank Lui, (The) 86.740 Sumitomo Missa Francial Group, Inc. 44.561 Surage Bank Lui, (The) 31.300 Tobo Bank Lui, (The) 22.0700 Yamagach Financial Group, Inc. 20.700 Yamagach Financial Group, Inc. 20.700 Yamagach Financial Group, Inc. 20.511 Yamagach Financial Group, Inc. 21.51 Yamagach Financial Group, Inc. 191.330 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191.330 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 21.800 Monara Hodings, Inc. 23.500 Masul Securities Coup, Inc. 21.800 Monara Hodings, Inc. 23.500 Total Tables 23.500 Total Ranks 23.500 Total Capital Markets 23.500 Consumer Finance 3.3% 30.0 Consumer Finance 3.3% 30.0 Consumer Finance 3.3% 30.0 Consumer Fi	1,860,163 376,824 1,167,105	56,160 46,200 20,700 73,510	Sompo Holdings, Inc. Sony Financial Holdings, Inc. ^(a) F&D Holdings, Inc.
Shinesi Bank Ld. (1) Shinesk Bank Ld. (1) Samitono Mitsu Financial Group, Inc. 44,561 L Samitono Mitsu Francial Group, Inc. 43,561 L Saraga Bank Ld. (1) Oho Bank Ld. (1) (1) Yamagath Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 (1) Yamagath Banks Ld. (1) Yamagath Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 (1) Yamagath Sank Ld. (1) Yamagath Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 (1) Yamagath Sank Ld. (1) Yamagath Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 (1) Yamagath Sank Ld. (1) Yamagath Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 (1) Nasai Scourities Group, Inc. 20,700 (1) Massi Scourities Finance Co., Ld. 20,700 (1) Massi Scourities Finance Co., Ld. 20,700 (1) Massi Scourities Finance Co., Ld. 20,700 (1) Massi Scourities Finance Co	1,860,163 376,824	56,160 46,200 20,700	Sompo Holdings, Inc. Sony Financial Holdings, Inc. ^(a)
Shinesi Bank Ld. 24.435 Simaroka Bank Ld. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 43,551 1. Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 31,300 70,000 Tobo Bank Ld. (The) 31,300 70,000 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 24,900 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. 29,511 24,700 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. 191,330 1. Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. 191,330 1. Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1. Japan Schange Group, Inc. 15,000 1. Matsui Sccurities Group, Inc. 28,700 15,000 Mours Holdings, Inc. 28,700 15,000 Consumer Holdings, Inc. 28,700 15,000 Consumer Holdings, Inc. 28,700 15,000 Consumer Finance 3.486 50,000 14,750	1,860,163	56,160 46,200	Sompo Holdings, Inc.
Shinasi Bank Ld. 24.435 Simaoka Bank Ld. (The) 68,740 Sumitono Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 43,561 1. Sumgan Bank Ld. 25,000 31,000 Tobb Bank Ld. (The) 31,300 70,000 Yamapach Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 20,700 Yamapach Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 20,700 Yamapach Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 20,700 Yamapach Financial Group, Inc. 20,911 24,700 Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ld. (The) 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20, 20,700 Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ld. (The) 24,700 21,300 Matsui Securitis Group, Inc. 191,330 1. Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 15,000 31,800 Monur Holdings, Inc. 22,300 28,700 SBH Holdings, Inc. 23,950 7041 7041 Natsui Securities Group, Inc. 23,950 7041 7041 Natsui Securities Group, Inc. 23,950 7041 7041 Natsui Securities Group, Inc. 23,950 7041 7041 Okanon Co, Ld.		56,160	
Shinasi Bank Ld. 24.435 Simaka Bank Ld. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 43,561 Sumaya Bank Ld. 31,000 Tobb Bank Ld. (The) 40,660 Yamagata Bank Ld. (The) ⁽²⁰⁾ 40,660 Yamagato Bank Ld. (The) ⁽²⁰⁾ 29,511 Yamagato Bank Ld. (The) ⁽²⁰⁾ 29,511 Yamanashi Chung Bank Ld. (The) ⁽²⁰⁾ 29,511 Yamanashi Chung Bank Ld. (The) ⁽²⁰⁾ 29,511 Yamanashi Chung Bank Ld. (The) ⁽²⁰⁾ 29,501 Total Banks 20,700 Total Bank Score (Group, Inc.) 101,330 1 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 11,5600 1 Masus Scorentics Group, Inc.) 23,500 23,500 SBI Holdings, Inc. 23,500 23,500 23,500 SBI Holdings, Inc. 23,500 23,500 23,500 23,500 Total Capital Markets 23,600 24,500 24,500 24,500 24,500			
Shinase Bank Lid. 24.435 Sinizaoka Bank Lid. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 43,561 1. Sumgano Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 31,300 700 Toho Bank Lid. (The) 31,300 700 Toho Bank Lid. (The) 31,300 700 Yamazahi Tons Holdings, Inc. 20,700 700 Yamazahi Chuo Bank Lid. (The) 29,511 700 Yamazahi Chuo Bank Lid. (The) 24,700 700 Total Banks 20,000 700 Yamazahi Chuo Bank Lid. (The) 24,700 700 Total Banks 20,000 700 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1. Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1. Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 21,800 1. Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 23,950 704 Total Capital Markets 22,800 23,950 Total Capital Markets 23,950 700 Total Capital Markets 23,950 700 Total Capital Markets 23,950 700 Total Capital Markets 20,950 <td>205,676</td> <td></td> <td>apan Post Insurance Co., Ltd.^(a)</td>	205,676		apan Post Insurance Co., Ltd. ^(a)
Shinask Bank Lid. 24,435 Sumatoon Misui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitoon Misui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitoon Misui Financial Group, Inc. 31,300 100 Toho Bank Lid. (The) 31,300 100 Toho Dank Lid. (The) 31,300 100 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 31,400 Yannagati Chang, Inc. 20,700 29,511 Yannagati Chang, Inc. 29,511 29,511 Yannanshi Cho Bank Lid. (The) ¹⁰ 24,700 20,700 Yannanshi Cho Bank Lid. (The) ¹⁰ 29,511 20,700 Yannanshi Cho Bank Lid. (The) ¹⁰ 29,510 11,700 Total Bank S 20,700 29,11 20,700 Yannanshi Cho Bank Lid. (The) 29,510 11,700 21,800 11,700 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1, 11,800 11,700 11,800 11,700 11,800 11,700 11,800 11,700 11,800 11,700 11,800 11,700 11,800 11,700 11,800 11,800 11,700 11,750 11,750 11,750	688,488		
Shinesi Bank Lid. 24,435 Sumitorom Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 I, Sumitorom Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 I, Sumaton Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 31,300 100 Toko Bank Lid. (The) 31,300 100 Toko Dank Lid. (The) 31,300 100 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 31,300 Toko Bank Lid. (The) ⁽⁰⁾ 40,660 29,511 Yannagata Bank Lid. (The) ⁽⁰⁾ 24,700 29,511 Yannagato Bank Lid. (The) ⁽⁰⁾ 24,700 20,700 Total Banks 20,700 29,511 Quannasta Bank Lid. (The) ⁽⁰⁾ 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 Total Bank Scurities Group, Inc. 15,000 10,7330 Daiva Sccurities Group, Inc. 31,800 10,74530 Nomer, Group, Inc. 31,800 10,765300 Nomer, Group, Inc. 23,950 70,6370 SBI Holdings, Inc. 29,950 50 Total Capital Markets 50,000 50,000 Consumer Finance 3.8% 50,000 50,000 <tr< td=""><td>1,756,013</td><td></td><td>Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc.</td></tr<>	1,756,013		Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc.
Shinask Bank Lid. 24.435 Sinizaoka Bank Lid. (The) 66.740 Sumitono Misui Financial Group, Inc. 40.940 1, Sumitono Misui Financial Group, Inc. 43.561 1, Sumitono Misui Financial Group, Inc. 31,300 100 Toho Bank Lid. (The) 31,300 100 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 31,300 100 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 100 100 Yamagatu Bank Lid. (The) ^(b) 40,660 29,511 100 Yamanasti Chuo Bank Lid. (The) ^(b) 29,511 29,511 100 100 Yamanasti Chuo Bank Lid. (The) ^(b) 29,511 20,00 100<	, ,		
Shinzoka Bank Lid, (The) 64,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Tusu Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1. Surunga Bank Lid, (The) 31,300 700 Tobo Bank Lid, (The) 31,00 100 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,000 100 Yamagata Bank Lid, (The) 3,100 100 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,0700 29 Yamagata Bank Lid, (The) 20,511 20,511 Yamagata Bank Lid, (The) 20,511 20,511 Yamagata Sank Lid, (The) 20,511 20,551 Yamagata Sank Lid, (The) 20,511 20,551 Yamagata Sank Lid, (The) 20,511 20,551 Yamagata Sank Lid, (The) 20,551 10,130 1,130	1,751,130		Fotal Diversified Financial Services
Shizaka Bank Lid. 24,435 Shizaka Bank Lid. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Tinst Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1. Sumaga Bank Lid. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Lid. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TF Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The)' 40,600 2 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The)' 40,600 2 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The)'' 20,511 2 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The)'''' 24,700 2 Total Banks 20, 2 2 Capital Markets 12.6% 20, 2 2 Daiwa Sceurities Group, Inc. 19,1330 1. 3 1 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 31,800 1. 3 1 Massi Sceurities Group, Inc. 31,800 1. 3 3 1 Massi Sceurities Group, Inc. 31,800 1. 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	416,406 276,643		
Shinasel Bank Lid 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Lid (Theo) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumatomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Sumato Matk Lid 25,000 1 Toho Bank Lid. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TP Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 ToMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The) 4,060 2 Yamagata Bank Lid. (The) 20,700 2 Yamagata Sank Lid. (The) 24,700 2 Total Banks 20,700 2 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 19,1330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 31,800 1 Monura Holdings, Inc. 2 28,700 28 SB Holdings, Inc. 23,950 1 1 Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc. 29,950 1 1 Tokai Tokyo Financial Service Co.,	86,055		
Shirauka Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuuka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitono Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 Sumitono Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 Sumata Bank Ltd. 25,000 Toho Bank Ltd. 31,300 Tokyo TF Financial Group, Inc. 31,300 Tokyo TF Financial Group, Inc. 31,300 Yamagua Bank Ltd. (The) ⁽³⁾ 4,060 Yamagua Financial Group, Inc. 29,710 Yamagua Financial Group, Inc. 29,511 Yamagua Financial Group, Inc. 29,511 Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 Quiva Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 21,560 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 21,650 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 23,950 Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc. 23,950 SBI Holdings, Inc. ⁽⁰⁾ 23,950 Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc. 23,950 Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc. 23,950 Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc. 21,450	389,597		
Shinsel Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Turust Holdings, Inc. 33,561 1, Suraga Bank Ltd. 25,000 31,300 Toko Bank Ltd. (The) 31,100 100 Toko Bank Ltd. (The) 3,100 100 Yamaguch Tanacial Group, Inc. 20,700 29,511 Yamaguch Tanacial Group, Inc. 29,511 24,700 Yamaguch Tanacial Group, Inc. 29,511 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 Mawa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 11,300 1, Matsu Securities Group, Inc. 21,500 1, Monex Group, Inc. 21,500 23,950 1, Kasan Securities Group, Inc. 23,950 5, 1, Kasan Securities Group, Inc. 23,950 5, 5,	100,084	,	I ,
Shinsel Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 49,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Turst Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 31,300 100 Tobo Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 10	158,872		
Shirasei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 49,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trast Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 7 Toba Bank Ltd. 25,000 31,300 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 7 Yamaguch Tiancial Group, Inc. 20,700 29,511 Yamaguch Tiancial Group, Inc., 600 29,511 24,700 Yamaguch Tiancial Group, Inc., 600 29,511 24,700 Yamaguch Tancial Group, Inc. 20,700 24,700 Total Banks 2.6% 20, Capital Markets 2.6% 20, Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 62,180 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 31,800 1 Nomura Holdings, Inc. 276,561 1, Okasa Securities Group, Inc. 28,700 28,700 SBH Holdings, Inc. 29,950 29,500 20,00 Total Capital Markets 5,00 29,950 5 Consumer Finance 3,700 29,950 5	206,774		
Shirasi Bank Lud. 24.435 Shizuoka Bank Lud. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 43,561 1, Suringa Bank Lud. 25,000 31,300 Toko Bank Lud. 7,000 31,300 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 70/000 Yamaguch Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 20,700 Yamaguch Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 24,700 Yamaguch Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 24,700 Yamaguch Financial Group, Inc. 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20, 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20, 20, 20, Capital Markets 12.6% 1, 31,800 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, 31,800 31,800 Nomura Holdings, Inc. 276,561 1, 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,800 31,	116,699	,	
Shirasi Bank Lud. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Lud. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 43,561 1. Suraga Bank Lud. 25,000 7 Toho Bank Lud. 25,000 7 Toho Bank Lud. 23,000 7 Toky Or Y Financial Group, Inc. 31,000 7 OMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamagat Bank Lud. (The) ^(a) 40,660 40,660 Yamagat Group, Inc. 29,511 2 Yamaashi Chuo Bank Lud. (The) 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 26% 20,700 Qayaa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1. Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1. Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 31,800 1. Matsui Securities Co., Lud. 13,800 1. Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 28,700 28,700 SBI Holdings, Inc. 23,950 50 Total Banks 23,950 50 Consumer Financel Strike Co., Ltd. ^(a) 45,000			Diversified Financial Services 4.3%
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Finacial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumutomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tohos Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tohos Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 ToMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060 2 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 2 Total Banks 20,700 2 2 Capital Markets 12.6% 2 2 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 31,800 1 Monex Group, Inc. 28,700 2 2 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 28,700 2 2 1 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 29,500 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 <td>1,556,200</td> <td></td> <td>fotal Consumer Finance</td>	1,556,200		fotal Consumer Finance
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Finacial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumutomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tohos Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tohos Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 ToMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060 2 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 2 Total Banks 20,700 2 2 Capital Markets 12.6% 2 2 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 31,800 1 Monex Group, Inc. 28,700 2 2 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 28,700 2 2 1 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 29,500 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 <td>124,995</td> <td>79,600</td> <td>Jrient Corp.⁽⁴⁾</td>	124,995	79,600	Jrient Corp. ⁽⁴⁾
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1. Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Surga Bank Ltd. 25,000 10 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 10 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 10 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 20,700 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ⁶ 40,660 29,511 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 29,511 24,700 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,600 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 12,6% 20,700 24,700 24,700 24,700 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,	85,152		
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizucka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Surga Bank Ltd. 25,000 31,300 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 7 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 7 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 7 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 7 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 7 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 7 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 20,700 29,511 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 Total Banks 26,60 19,1,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 19,1,330 1, 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 62,180 1, 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 31,800 1, 1, Nomura Holdings, Inc. 276,5561 1, 0, 1, Notasan Securities Group, Inc. 28,700	54,475		
Shinsei Bank Ld. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ld. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1. Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1. Surga Bank Ld. 25,000 7 Toho Bank Ld. (The) 31,300 7 Tohos Ty Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 7 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 7 Yamagata Bank Ld. (The) 20,700 7 Yamagata Bank Ld. (The) 29,511 7 Yamagata Bank Ld. (The) 29,511 7 Yamagata Bank Ld. (The) 24,700 7 Total Banks 26,700 7 Capital Markets 26,80 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 21,800 1, Monex Group, Inc. 27,6561 1, Okasan Securities Group, Inc. 23,950 7 SBI Holdings, Inc. 23,950 7 SBI Holdings, Inc. 23,950 7 Total Capital Markets 5, 5, Consumer Financ	170,162		I I
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Surga Bank Ltd. 25,000 7 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 7 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 7 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 29,511 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 29,511 24,700 Yamagath Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 24,700 Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 20,700 Total Banks 20,700 29,511 20,700 Capital Markets 12.6% 20,700 20,700 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 31,800 20,700 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 28,700 28,700 SBI Holdings, Inc. 23,950 20,5561 1, Okasan Securities Group, Inc. ^(a) 23,950 5, 5, Comura Holdin	352,357		
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitono Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Surga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 2 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 24,700 2 Total Banks 26% 2 2 Capital Markets 12.6% 1 1 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1 1 Matsui Securities Group, Inc. 31,800 1 1 Nomura Holdings, Inc. 276,551 1 1 Okasan Securities Group, Inc. 28,700 28,700 29,50 Total Capital Markets 29,950 <td>148,942</td> <td>,</td> <td>1</td>	148,942	,	1
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizucka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 40,660 2 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 29,511 2 Yamanshi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 2 Total Banks 24,700 2 2 Capital Markets 12.6% 2 2 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 62,180 1 Matsui Securities Co., Ltd. 15,600 1 Monex Group, Inc. 28,700 2 SBI Holdings, Inc. 23,950 2 Total Capital Markets 23,950 2 Total Capital Markets 23,950 5 Consumer Finance 3.8% 5	339,104	14,750	
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 20,700 20,700 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 40,660 29,511 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20, 20, Capital Markets 12,6% 20, Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 15,600 15,600 Monex Group, Inc. 31,800 28,700 Nomura Holdings, Inc. 28,700 28,700 SBI Holdings, Inc. ^(a) 23,950 1 Tokal Capital Markets 29,501 1	281,013	63,050	
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 40,940 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 11, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 13,300 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 31,300 100 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 20,700 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060 29,511 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 24,700 Capital Markets 12.6% 24,700 Daiva Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 15,600 1,800 Monex Group, Inc. 31,800 1,800 Nomura Holdings, Inc. 28,700 28,700 SBI Holdings, Inc. 28,700 28,700 SBI Holdings, Inc. 23,950 20,950	, -,		•
Shinsei Bank Ltd. $24,435$ Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) $68,740$ Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. $40,940$ Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. $43,561$ Suruga Bank Ltd. $25,000$ Toho Bank Ltd. (The) $31,300$ Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. $3,100$ TOMONY Holdings, Inc. $20,700$ Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The)(a) $40,600$ Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The)(a) $29,511$ Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) $24,700$ Total BanksCapital Markets 12.6%Daiwa Securities Group, Inc.Japan Exchange Group, Inc. $191,330$ Japan Exchange Group, Inc. $15,600$ Monex Group, Inc. $31,800$ Nomura Holdings, Inc. $276,561$ Okasan Securities Group, Inc., (a) $23,950$	5,144,299		fotal Capital Markets
Shinsei Bank Ltd. $24,435$ Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) $68,740$ Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. $40,940$ Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. $43,561$ Suruga Bank Ltd. $25,000$ Toho Bank Ltd. (The) $31,300$ Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. $3,100$ TOMONY Holdings, Inc. $20,700$ Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) $20,700$ Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) $29,511$ Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) $24,700$ Total BanksCapital Markets 12.6%Daiwa Securities Group, Inc.Japan Exchange Group, Inc. $191,330$ Japan Exchange Group, Inc. $15,600$ Monxura Holdings, Inc. $31,800$ Nomura Holdings, Inc. $276,561$ Japan Exchange Group, Inc. $28,700$ SBI Holdings, Inc. $23,950$	206,989	29,930	okai 10kyo mianciai moluings, inc.
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 20,000 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 0 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 0 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 0 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060 29,511 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 0 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 20,700 0 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 0 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 20,700 0 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 20,700 0 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 20,700 0 0 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 20,700 0 0 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 20,700 0 0 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 21,800 1,91,330 1,91,330 Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 15,600 <t< td=""><td>547,911</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	547,911		
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 2 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060 4 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 2 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 2 Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 2 Total Banks 20,700 Capital Markets 12.6% 2 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 15,600 1 Monex Group, Inc. 31,800 31,800 Nomura Holdings, Inc. 276,561 1,	171,633	,	
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 1 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060 29,511 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. 29,511 24,700 Total Banks 24,700 20,700 Capital Markets 12.6% 191,330 1, Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 45,600 15,600 1, Monex Group, Inc. 31,800 15,600 1,	1,600,075		
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 1 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 40,660 1 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 1 Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 20,700 Total Banks 220,700 20,700 Capital Markets 12.6% 1 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 62,180 1, Matsui Securities Co., Ltd. 15,600 1	103,458		
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 1 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,660 1 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 1 Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The) 24,700 20,700 Total Banks 20,700 20,700 20,700 Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. 191,330 1, Japan Exchange Group, Inc. 62,180 1,	141,405	- /	
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435 Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The) 68,740 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 40,940 1, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. 43,561 1, Suruga Bank Ltd. 25,000 1 Toho Bank Ltd. (The) 31,300 1 Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc. 3,100 1 TOMONY Holdings, Inc. 20,700 20,700 Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060 29,511 Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511 24,700 Total Banks 20,700 20,700 Capital Markets 12.6% 191,330 1,	1,151,806		
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561Suruga Bank Ltd.25,000Toho Bank Ltd. (The)31,300Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.3,100TOMONY Holdings, Inc.20,700Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc.(a)29,511Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The)24,700	1,221,022	,	
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561Suruga Bank Ltd.25,000Toho Bank Ltd. (The)31,300Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.3,100TOMONY Holdings, Inc.20,700Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc.29,511Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The)24,700	,,		Capital Markets 12.6%
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561Suruga Bank Ltd.25,000Toho Bank Ltd. (The)31,300Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.3,100TOMONY Holdings, Inc.20,700Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a) 29,511	20,200,864		Fotal Banks
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561Suruga Bank Ltd.25,000Toho Bank Ltd. (The)31,300Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.3,100TOMONY Holdings, Inc.20,700Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc.29,511	101,726	24,700	í amanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The)
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561Suruga Bank Ltd.25,000Toho Bank Ltd. (The)31,300Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.3,100TOMONY Holdings, Inc.20,700Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a) 4,060	357,406		
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561Suruga Bank Ltd.25,000Toho Bank Ltd. (The)31,300Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.3,100TOMONY Holdings, Inc.20,700	89,866		
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561Suruga Bank Ltd.25,000Toho Bank Ltd. (The)31,300	92,065	,	
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561Suruga Bank Ltd.25,000	73,776	3,100	Fokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,940Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.43,561	119,785		
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.40,9401,	345,322		
Shinsei Bank Ltd.24,435Shizuoka Bank Ltd. (The)68,740	1,764,149	,	Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.
Shinsei Bank Ltd. 24,435	1,716,131		
	650,235		
Shikoku Bank Ltd. (The) 6 000	375,888	,	
	84,513		e ()
	279,137 173,072		
	136,643		

TOTAL COMMON STOCKS (Cost: \$43,101,055)

40,242,387

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF)

March 31, 2018

Investments INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 5.0% United States 5.0%	Shares		Value
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(b)			
(Cost: \$2,035,345) ^(c)	2,035,345	\$	2,035,345
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 103.6% (Cost: \$45,136,400)			42,277,732
Other Assets less Liabilities (3.6)%			(1,460,687)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	40.817.045
* Non modeling acquity		Ψ	40,017,045

* Non-income producing security.

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

- (b) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (c) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$3,238,508 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$3,391,162. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$1,355,817.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	Amount and Description of		Amount and Description of		Unrealized	Ur	realized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	irchased	Currency to be	Sold	Appreciation	Dep	oreciation
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	949,916,192	JPY	8,933,762	USD	\$	\$	(1,215)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	8,933,762	USD	950,970,376	JPY			(8,698)
Bank of America N.A.	5/7/2018	8,562,841	USD	908,634,741	JPY	2,969		
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	8,933,762	USD	950,956,976	JPY			(8,572)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	949,932,273	JPY	8,933,762	USD			(1,064)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	8,933,762	USD	950,958,762	JPY			(8,588)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/7/2018	8,562,841	USD	908,665,567	JPY	2,678		
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	8,933,762	USD	951,141,905	JPY			(10,311)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	949,943,887	JPY	8,933,762	USD			(955)
Citibank N.A.	5/7/2018	8,562,841	USD	908,669,848	JPY	2,638		
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	949,929,593	JPY	8,933,762	USD			(1,089)
Credit Suisse International	5/7/2018	8,562,841	USD	908,654,435	JPY	2,783		
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	723,749,200	JPY	6,806,677	USD			(894)
Goldman Sachs	5/7/2018	6,524,073	USD	692,326,797	JPY	1,948		
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	6,806,677	USD	724,537,413	JPY			(6,518)
						\$ 13,016	\$	(47,904)

CURRENCY LEGENDJPYJapanese yen

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.0%		
Japan 99.0%		
Auto Components 6.2%		
Aisin Seiki Co., Ltd.	1,581	\$ 85,926
Bridgestone Corp.	5,692	247,483
Denso Corp.	5,064	277,127
Koito Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	400	27,757
NGK Spark Plug Co., Ltd.	877	21,135
Nifco, Inc.	800	27,306
NOK Corp.	616	11,967
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd.	476	17,590
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	4,391	67,031
Sumitomo Rubber Industries Ltd.	1,822	33,442
Topre Corp.	200	5,792
TS Tech Co., Ltd.	500	19,817
Yokohama Rubber Co., Ltd. (The)	800	18,528
		,
Tatal Anta Commenceda		970.001
Total Auto Components		860,901
Automobiles 11.4%	5 000	70.070
Isuzu Motors Ltd.	5,088	78,078
Mazda Motor Corp.	2,483	32,838
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	45,284	470,085
Subaru Corp.	7,100	232,795
Suzuki Motor Corp.	1,258	67,779
Toyota Motor Corp.	10,111	648,872
Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd.	1,715	51,281
Total Automobiles		1,581,728
Banks 0.1%		,,
Seven Bank Ltd.	6,500	20,719
Beverages 0.7%	-,	
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd.	1,774	94,530
Building Products 1.2%	-,	
Aica Kogyo Co., Ltd.	648	24,007
Daikin Industries Ltd.	986	108,798
Nichias Corp.	1.000	12,713
Sanwa Holdings Corp.	1,474	19,030
Sanwa Holdings Colp.	1,777	19,050
Total Building Products		164,548
Capital Markets 1.6%		
Ichigo, Inc. ^(a)	2,300	10,121
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	31,100	179,933
Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc.	4,800	33,173

Total Capital Markets

223,227

Chemicals 6.5%		
Air Water, Inc.	1,044	20,379
Asahi Kasei Corp.	9,383	123,430
Daicel Corp.	1,800	19,667
DIC Corp.	694	23,264
Hitachi Chemical Co., Ltd.	400	9,121
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd.	597	13,910
Kuraray Co., Ltd.	2,500	42,501
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	1,500 1,400	35,952 44,165
Mitsui Chemicals, Inc. Nihon Parkerizing Co., Ltd.	431	7,044
Nippon Kayaku Co., Ltd.	1,000	12,290
Nippon Paint Holdings Co., Ltd.	859	31,541
Nippon Shokubai Co., Ltd.	300	20,367
Nissan Chemical Industries Ltd.	600	24,937
Nitto Denko Corp.	800	60,013
NOF Corp.	349	10,321
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., Ltd.	1,670	172,810
Sumitomo Chemical Co., Ltd.	11,000	64,128
Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.	100	4,297
Taiyo Nippon Sanso Corp.	2,200	33,326
Tokyo Ohka Kogyo Co., Ltd.	200	7,174
Toray Industries, Inc.	7,400	70,034
Tosoh Corp.	2,000	39,267
Zeon Corp.	1,554	22,473
Total Chemicals		912,411
Commercial Services & Supplies 0.8%		
Aeon Delight Co., Ltd.	300	10,860
Park24 Co., Ltd.	705	18,906
Secom Co., Ltd.	910	67,769
Sohgo Security Services Co., Ltd.	200	9,892
Total Commercial Services & Supplies		107,427
Construction & Engineering 1.8%		í í
Hazama Ando Corp.	1,700	12,804
Kajima Corp.	7,332	68,046
Kyudenko Corp.	400	19,671
Maeda Corp.	600	7,080
Maeda Road Construction Co., Ltd.	790	15,971
Nippo Corp.	691	16,029
SHO-BOND Holdings Co., Ltd.	200	14,763
Taisei Corp.	1,400	71,086
Toda Corp.	2,000	14,499
Toshiba Plant Systems & Services Corp.	600	12,937
Total Construction & Engineering		252,886
Construction Materials 0.2%		
Sumitomo Osaka Cement Co., Ltd. ^(a)	2,664	11,823
Taiheiyo Cement Corp.	579	21,042
Total Construction Materials		32,865
Diversified Financial Services 0.1%		
Zenkoku Hosho Co., Ltd.	200	8,782
Electric Utilities 0.2%		
Tohoku Electric Power Co., Inc.	2,700	36,076
Electrical Equipment 2.4%		
Fuji Electric Co., Ltd.	4,000	27,231
Mabuchi Motor Co., Ltd.	300	14,781
Mitsubishi Electric Corp.	10,610	169,750
Nidec Corp. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.	738 400	113,736 3,709
Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 3.5%		329,207
Ai Holdings Corp.	200	5,572
Alps Electric Co., Ltd.	236	5,787
-		

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG)

Investments	Shares	Value
Amano Corp.	500	\$ 13,498
Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	2,100	15,086
Hamamatsu Photonics K.K.	500	18,900
Hirose Electric Co., Ltd.	241	33,131
Hitachi High-Technologies Corp.	700	33,305
Horiba Ltd.	200	15,496
Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd.	1.000	14,151
Keyence Corp.	36	22,355
Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	881	120.698
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd.	500	6,634
Omron Corp.	900	52,976
Shimadzu Corp.	780	21,944
TDK Corp.	600	54,104
Yaskawa Electric Corp.	840	38,110
Yokogawa Electric Corp.	1,045	21,598
Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components		493,345
Energy Equipment & Services 0.0%		
Modec, Inc.	200	5,000
Food & Staples Retailing 2.6%	200	2,000
Create SD Holdings Co., Ltd.	300	7,802
FamilyMart UNY Holdings Co., Ltd.	577	48,612
Kobe Bussan Co., Ltd.	100	4,523
Matsumotokiyoshi Holdings Co., Ltd.	600	25,388
Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd.	4,985	213,931
Sugi Holdings Co., Ltd.	100	5,538
Sundrug Co., Ltd.	450	20,797
Tsuruha Holdings, Inc.	100	14,264
Valor Holdings Co., Ltd.	100	2,708
Welcia Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	200	8,980
Yaoko Co., Ltd.	200	10,776
· ·		,
Total Food & Staples Retailing		363,319
Food Products 1.3%)
Ajinomoto Co., Inc.	1,669	30,210
Calbee, Inc. ^(a)	200	6,620
Ezaki Glico Co., Ltd.	223	11,680
Kewpie Corp.	500	13,573
Kikkoman Corp.	572	23,020
MEIJI Holdings Co., Ltd.	400	30,465
Morinaga & Co., Ltd.	100	4,405
NH Foods Ltd.	308	12,627
Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd.	500	19,394
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd.	364	26,936

Total Food Products		178,930
Gas Utilities 0.1%		
Nippon Gas Co., Ltd.	200	9,347
Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.8% Hoya Corp. 1.8%	1,695	84,551
Nakanishi, Inc.	600	12,220
Nihon Kohden Corp.	400	11,137
Olympus Corp.	700	26,591
Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd.	200	10,212
Sysmex Corp.	528	47,860
Terumo Corp.	1,062	55,821
Total Health Care Equipment & Supplies		248,392
Health Care Providers & Services 0.1%		
Japan Lifeline Co., Ltd.	100	2,915
Ship Healthcare Holdings, Inc.	300	10,578
		12.102
Total Health Care Providers & Services		13,493
Health Care Technology 0.1% M3, Inc.	300	13,484
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 0.5%	500	13,404
Ichibanya Co., Ltd. ^(a)	200	8,256
Oriental Land Co., Ltd.	449	45,871
Skylark Co., Ltd.	700	10,083
Total Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure		64,210
Household Durables 3.0%		
Casio Computer Co., Ltd. ^(a)	1,221	18,209
Haseko Corp.	1,522	23,170
Iida Group Holdings Co., Ltd.	2,100	39,255
Panasonic Corp.	11,100	158,750
Rinnai Corp. Sekisui Chemical Co., Ltd.	96 2,275	9,117 39,703
Sekisui House Ltd.	5,555	101,437
Starts Corp., Inc.	300	8,161
Sumitomo Forestry Co., Ltd.	900	14,437
Total Household Durables		412,239
Household Products 0.4%		412,237
Pigeon Corp.	418	18,886
Unicharm Corp.	1,100	31,329
Total Household Products		50,215
Internet & Catalog Retail 0.1%		
Rakuten, Inc.	100	845
Start Today Co., Ltd.	600	16,034
T-t-1 Intermed & C-t-1- D-t-1		17 970
Total Internet & Catalog Retail Internet Software & Services 1.3%		16,879
DeNA Co., Ltd. ^(a)	300	5,416
GMO Internet, Inc.	700	14,105
Kakaku.com, Inc.	900	15,757
Mixi, Inc.	323	11,936
Yahoo Japan Corp. ^(a)	29,914	138,952
Total Internet Software & Services		186,166
IT Services 1.6%		
Fujitsu Ltd.	7,000	43,099
Itochu Techno-Solutions Corp.	1,600	33,505
Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp.	700 600	15,099 17,151
Obic Co., Ltd.	400	33,286
Otsuka Corp.	950	47,880
SCSK Corp.	549	23,720
Transcosmos, Inc.	300	7,741
Total IT Services		221,481
		,

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG)

Investments	Shares	Value
Leisure Products 0.4%	7(5	\$ 25.140
Bandai Namco Holdings, Inc.	765 602	\$ 25,140 12,108
Heiwa Corp.	143	20,627
Shimano, Inc.	145	20,627
Total Leisure Products		57,875
Machinery 8.1%		01,010
CKD Corp.	300	6,677
Daifuk Co., Ltd.	500	29,948
Ebara Corp.	487	17,699
FANUC Corp.	1,061	268,966
Fujitec Co., Ltd.	800	10,531
Harmonic Drive Systems, Inc.	100	5.745
Hino Motors Ltd.	3,488	44,900
Hoshizaki Corp.	152	13,349
Komatsu Ltd.	6,222	207,517
Kubota Corp.	5,819	101,880
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	600	19,041
Makita Corp.	998	48,797
MINEBEA MITSUMI, Inc.	1,448	30,934
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries Ltd.	2,300	88,107
Nabtesco Corp.	525	20,265
NGK Insulators Ltd.	323	5,570
NSK Ltd.	4,162	55,807
Obara Group, Inc.	100	5,924
OSG Corp.	600	13,777
SMC Corp.	143	57,913
Sumitomo Heavy Industries Ltd.	800	30,353
THK Co., Ltd.	748	30,947
Tsubakimoto Chain Co.	1,000	8,143
Total Machinery		1,122,790
Media 0.6%		1,122,770
CyberAgent, Inc. ^(a)	196	9,749
Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.	290	15,379
Dentsu, Inc.	1,000	43,912
Toho Co., Ltd.	648	21,509
Total Media		90,549
Metals & Mining 1.2%	270	0.676
Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd.	270	9,673
Hitachi Metals Ltd.	2,100	24,841
Mitsubishi Materials Corp.	700	21,062
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal Corp.	4,700	103,258
Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	500	4,020

Total Metals & Mining		162,854
Multiline Retail 0.6%	200	11.100
Don Quijote Holdings Co., Ltd.	200	11,490
Izumi Co., Ltd.	200	13,653
Marui Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	1,200 112	24,463 37,597
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd.	112	37,397
Total Multiline Retail		87,203
Personal Products 2.3%	200	9,967
Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. Kao Corp.	2,087	156.618
Kao Colp. Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	188	13,576
Kose Corp.	100	20,940
Mandom Corp.	200	6,902
Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd.	300	21,636
Pola Orbis Holdings, Inc.	1,100	45,097
Shiseido Co., Ltd.	700	44,844
Total Personal Products		319,580
Pharmaceuticals 6.3%		
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	13,924	211,315
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	2,035	102,946
Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd.	6,000	198,928
Hisamitsu Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.	433	33,549
Kaken Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	300	17,715
Kyowa Hakko Kirin Co., Ltd.	2,000	43,949
Otsuka Holdings Co., Ltd.	3,300	165,357
Santen Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	2,100 995	33,865 51,373
Tsumura & Co.	378	12,991
Total Pharmaceuticals		871,988
Professional Services 1.5%	200	5 524
Benefit One, Inc. ^(a) en-japan, Inc.	200 100	5,534 5,802
Meitec Corp.	411	22,762
Nihon M&A Center, Inc.	400	13,766
Persol Holdings Co., Ltd.	467	13,591
Recruit Holdings Co., Ltd.	5,100	126,817
TechnoPro Holdings, Inc.	400	24,109
Total Professional Services		212,381
Real Estate Management & Development 2.9%		,
Daito Trust Construction Co., Ltd.	661	114,300
Daiwa House Industry Co., Ltd.	5,100	196,615
Hulic Co., Ltd.	3,292	35,938
Kenedix, Inc.	600	3,735
Leopalace21 Corp.	2,600	21,685
Open House Co., Ltd.	400	24,824
Relo Group, Inc.	300	8,310
Total Real Estate Management & Development		405,407
Road & Rail 1.5%		,
Central Japan Railway Co.	478	90,476
East Japan Railway Co.	1,197	111,000
Keisei Electric Railway Co., Ltd.	200	6,149
Total Road & Rail		207,625
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment 2.0%		
Advantest Corp. ^(a)	600	12,576
Disco Corp.	244	52,654
SCREEN Holdings Co., Ltd.	100	9,177
SUMCO Corp.	700	18,364
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	1,000	188,199
		280.070

Total Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment

280,970

Software 2.7% Capcom Co., Ltd.

17,294

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds 109

800

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG)

Investments	Shares	Value
COLOPL, Inc. ^(a)	100	\$ 871
Koei Tecmo Holdings Co., Ltd.	500	9,770
Nintendo Co., Ltd.	500	220,310
Oracle Corp.	600	48,801
Square Enix Holdings Co., Ltd.	485	22,209
Trend Micro, Inc.	1,011	60,365
,	-,	
Total Software		379,620
Specialty Retail 2.0%		,
ABC-Mart, Inc.	400	26,366
Fast Retailing Co., Ltd.	223	90,668
Hikari Tsushin, Inc.	277	44,304
K s Holdings Corp.	1,644	22,739
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd.	200	35,364
Shimamura Co., Ltd.	70	8,761
T-Gaia Corp.	582	16,204
USS Co., Ltd.	1,625	32,852
Total Specialty Retail		277,258
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.6%		
Brother Industries Ltd.	1,713	39,833
Seiko Epson Corp.	2,600	46,230
Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals		86,063
Tobacco 3.6%		
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	17,373	500,852
Trading Companies & Distributors 3.5%		
ITOCHU Corp.	16,899	328,367
Iwatani Corp.	320	11,825
Marubeni Corp.	17,055	123,466
MISUMI Group, Inc.	600	16,479
MonotaRO Co., Ltd.	100	3,592
Total Trading Companies & Distributors		483,729
Wireless Telecommunication Services 9.6%		
KDDI Corp.	20,587	525,854
NTT DOCOMO, Inc.	26,946	688,282
SoftBank Group Corp.	1,595	119,232
Total Wireless Telecommunication Services		1,333,368
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$11,504,931)		13,781,919
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 0.6%		
United States 0.6%		

State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74%(b)		
(Cost: \$83,972) ^(c)	83,972	83,972
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% (Cost: \$11,588,903)		13,865,891
Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4%		56,542
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 13,922,433
^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).		

(b) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(c) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$235,499 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$245,778. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$161,806.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	Amount and Desci	ription of A	Amount and Descr	iption of	Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	irchased	Currency to be	Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	318,954,820	JPY	2,999,703	USD	\$	\$ (408)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	2,999,703	USD	319,308,785	JPY		(2,920)
Bank of America N.A.	5/7/2018	2,885,689	USD	306,211,136	JPY	1,000	
Bank of Montreal	4/2/2018	4,688	USD	500,000	JPY		(14)
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	2,999,703	USD	319,304,285	JPY		(2,878)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	318,960,219	JPY	2,999,703	USD		(357)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	2,999,703	USD	319,304,885	JPY		(2,884)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/7/2018	2,885,689	USD	306,221,525	JPY	903	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	2,999,703	USD	319,366,379	JPY		(3,462)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	318,964,119	JPY	2,999,703	USD		(321)
Citibank N.A.	5/7/2018	2,885,689	USD	306,222,968	JPY	889	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	318,959,319	JPY	2,999,703	USD		(366)
Credit Suisse International	5/7/2018	2,885,689	USD	306,217,773	JPY	938	
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	243,014,339	JPY	2,285,488	USD		(300)
Goldman Sachs	5/7/2018	2,198,623	USD	233,315,234	JPY	657	
Royal Bank of Canada	4/4/2018	2,285,488	USD	243,278,998	JPY		(2,189)
						\$ 4,387	\$ (16,099)

CURRENCY LEGEND

JPY Japanese yen

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.0%		
Japan 99.0%		
Air Freight & Logistics 0.4%		
Kintetsu World Express, Inc.	13,100	\$ 246,110
Konoike Transport Co., Ltd.	16,600	287,515
Maruwa Unyu Kikan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	7,400	220,226
SBS Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	5,900	76,725
Shibusawa Warehouse Co., Ltd. (The)	800	13,570
Total Air Freight & Logistics		844,146
Auto Components 5.1%		
Aisan Industry Co., Ltd.	13,600	145,655
Daido Metal Co., Ltd.	14,300	164,581
Daikyonishikawa Corp.	15,000	245,980
Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.	15,300	268,451
Exedy Corp.	13,200	416,417
FCC Co., Ltd.	9,700	272,622
G-Tekt Corp.	9,098	175,202
H-One Co., Ltd.	5,700	74,446
Imasen Electric Industrial	11,200	128,271
Kasai Kogyo Co., Ltd.	10,600	137,446
Keihin Corp.	26,100	532,062
KYB Corp.	5,400	256,417
Mitsuba Corp.	3,700	47,559
Musashi Seimitsu Industry Co., Ltd.	7,900	267,047
NHK Spring Co., Ltd.	55,200	583,921
Nifco, Inc. ^(a)	28,000	955,712
Nihon Tokushu Toryo Co., Ltd.	4,100	81,884
Nissin Kogyo Co., Ltd.	14,900	257,510
Pacific Industrial Co., Ltd.	11,300	155,661
Piolax, Inc.	3,700	96,997
Press Kogyo Co., Ltd.	33,100	197,013
Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd. Shoei Co., Ltd.	10,900	76,664
Sumitomo Riko Co., Ltd.	7,100 19,900	277,391 201,526
Tachi-S Co., Ltd.	4,400	78,732
Taiho Kogyo Co., Ltd.	8,300	118,549
Tokai Rika Co., Ltd.	27,725	568,056
Topre Corp.	9,200	266,441
Toyo Tire & Rubber Co., Ltd.	27,800	478,887
Toyoda Gosei Co., Ltd.	31,900	742,084
TPR Co., Ltd.	4,606	133,178
TS Tech Co., Ltd.	18,300	725,289
Unipres Corp.	8,100	183,250
Yokohama Rubber Co., Ltd. (The)	49,300	1,141,757
Yorozu Corp.	6,000	101,044
Totola colp.	0,000	101,044

Total Auto Components		10,553,702
Automobiles 0.1%		
Nissan Shatai Co., Ltd.	16,200	169,540
Banks 6.7%		
77 Bank Ltd. (The)	12,800	301,495
Akita Bank Ltd. (The)	3,400	90,954
Aomori Bank Ltd. (The)	3,900	118,082
Awa Bank Ltd. (The)	45,000	288,575
Bank of Iwate Ltd. (The)	3,100	122,717
Bank of Kyoto Ltd. (The) ^(a)	13,600	759,605
Bank of Nagoya Ltd. (The) ^(a)	6,000	223,131
Bank of Okinawa Ltd. (The)	6,340	267,669
Bank of Saga Ltd. (The)	3,500	76,747
Bank of the Ryukyus Ltd.	6,100	92,690
Chugoku Bank Ltd. (The)	29,900	352,277
Daishi Bank Ltd. (The)	9,100	402,163
Ehime Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a)	15,500	183,639
Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)	42,000	107,814
FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.	123,300	224,920
First Bank of Toyama Ltd. (The)	45,700	213,567
Fukui Bank Ltd. (The)	5,000	109,544
Gunma Bank Ltd. (The)	121,600	690,610
Hachijuni Bank Ltd. (The)	130,500	699,436
Hiroshima Bank Ltd. (The)	78,000	587,475
Hokkoku Bank Ltd. (The)	8,600	334,377
Hokuetsu Bank Ltd. (The)	7,400	161,429
Hokuhoku Financial Group, Inc. ^(a)	37,700	511,529
Hyakugo Bank Ltd. (The)	39,300	185,876
Hyakujushi Bank Ltd. (The)	62,000	210,456
Iyo Bank Ltd. (The)	61,900	466,214
Jimoto Holdings, Inc.	90,300	159,628
Juroku Bank Ltd. (The)	8,700	231,918
Kansai Urban Banking Corp. ^(a)	19,100	251,434
Keiyo Bank Ltd. (The)	59,000	263,517
Kiyo Bank Ltd. (The)	19,598	311,062
Kyushu Financial Group, Inc.	62,000	306,648
Michinoku Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a)	3,300	53,992
Minato Bank Ltd. (The)	8,858	174,911
Miyazaki Bank Ltd. (The)	4,200	130,522
Musashino Bank Ltd. (The)	6,000	189,281
Nanto Bank Ltd. (The)	5,200	140,231
Nishi-Nippon Financial Holdings, Inc.	42,600	494,296
North Pacific Bank Ltd.	115,500	385,543
Ogaki Kyoritsu Bank Ltd. (The)	6,300	158,640
Oita Bank Ltd. (The)	5,200	191,913
San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The)	20,300	179,808
Senshu Ikeda Holdings, Inc.	78,100	293,747
Shiga Bank Ltd. (The)	32,000	161,279
Shikoku Bank Ltd. (The)	12,500	176,070
Tochigi Bank Ltd. (The)	43,300	166,930
Toho Bank Ltd. (The)	36,200	138,537
Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.	5,900	140,413
TOMONY Holdings, Inc.	41,700	185,464
Towa Bank Ltd. (The)	16,800	221,315
Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a)	9,800	216,918
Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a)	50,000	605,548
Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The)	27,000	111,199
Total Banks		13,823,755
Beverages 0.3%		
Sapporo Holdings Ltd.	10,200	297,320
Takara Holdings, Inc.	29,000	322,041

619,361

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Investments	Shares	Value
Building Products 1.6%		
Aica Kogyo Co., Ltd.	15,100	\$ 559,417
Bunka Shutter Co., Ltd.	11,200	108,788
Central Glass Co., Ltd.	7,600	177,083
Nichias Corp.	32,000	406,808
Nichiha Corp.	5,500	210,226
Nitto Boseki Co., Ltd.	5,200	110,307
Noritz Corp.	8,000	144,579
Okabe Co., Ltd.	15,700	147,183
Sankyo Tateyama, Inc.	6,300	94,130
Sanwa Holdings Corp.	52,700	680,368
Shin Nippon Air Technologies Co., Ltd.	4,100	61,259
Sinko Industries Ltd.	6,300	98,928
Takara Standard Co., Ltd.	9.217	154,960
Takasago Thermal Engineering Co., Ltd.	15,300	281,111
Tukuougo Thomhai Diiginooning Co., Dia.	13,500	201,111
Total Puilding Products		3,235,147
Total Building Products		3,235,147
Capital Markets 3.3%	21.000	196 220
GCA Corp.	21,800	186,330
Ichigo, Inc. ^(a)	86,000	378,449
Ichiyoshi Securities Co., Ltd.	17,100	200,344
IwaiCosmo Holdings, Inc.	22,300	292,720
kabu.com Securities Co., Ltd.	129,500	445,670
Kyokuto Securities Co., Ltd. ^(a)	16,700	241,510
Marusan Securities Co., Ltd. ^(a)	36,600	347,244
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd.	111,900	1,014,307
Monex Group, Inc.	57,365	186,632
Okasan Securities Group, Inc. ^(a)	90,000	538,223
SBI Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	89,800	2,054,381
Sparx Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	37,000	100,197
Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc.	131,100	906,051
Total Capital Markets		6,892,058
Chemicals 7.4%		0,072,050
Achilles Corp.	9,100	186,792
ADEKA Corp.	25,200	454,477
Arakawa Chemical Industries Ltd.	7,000	124,137
C.I. Takiron Corp.	28,500	124,137 185,712
	,	
Chugoku Marine Paints Ltd.	13,400	131,543
Dainichiseika Color & Chemicals Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	4,800	198,138
Denka Co., Ltd.	22,600	757,583
DIC Corp.	27,900	935,247
DKS Co., Ltd. ^(a)	9,000	74,048
Fujimi, Inc.	8,500	184,227
Fujimori Kogyo Co., Ltd.	5,000	177,010
Fuso Chemical Co., Ltd.	5,600	144,700

JCU Corp. ^(a)	4,200	99,955
JSP Corp. ^(a)	6,117	191,821
Kaneka Corp.	81,240	805,907
KH Neochem Co., Ltd.	15,200	456,643
Konishi Co., Ltd.	5,300	83,126
Kumiai Chemical Industry Co., Ltd.	9,894	59,727
Kureha Corp.	4,700	306,262
Lintec Corp.	21,800	633,399
Nihon Nohyaku Co., Ltd.	23,500	138,326
Nihon Parkerizing Co., Ltd.	17,700	289,258
Nippon Kayaku Co., Ltd.	33,600	412,931
Nippon Shokubai Co., Ltd.	10,800	733,202
Nippon Soda Co., Ltd.	31,000	175,477
Nippon Valqua Industries Ltd.	8,700 16,200	240,999
NOF Corp.	16,300	482,026
Okamoto Industries, Inc. Osaka Soda Co., Ltd. ^(a)	12,000 5,177	123,216 136,788
Riken Technos Corp. ^(a)	13,800	65,788
Sakai Chemical Industry Co., Ltd.	7,200	189,157
Sakata INX Corp.	2,100	30,764
Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd.	4,400	206,244
Sekisui Plastics Co., Ltd.	14,300	162,833
Shikoku Chemicals Corp.	6,800	102,833
Showa Denko K.K.	24,600	1,040,903
Sumitomo Bakelite Co., Ltd.	49,000	432,637
Sumitomo Seika Chemicals Co., Ltd.	2,800	134,010
T Hasegawa Co., Ltd.	5,400	102,262
Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.	8,300	356,662
Tayca Corp.	1,600	42,366
Toagosei Co., Ltd.	25,600	301,615
Tokai Carbon Co., Ltd.	34,100	529,376
Tokyo Ohka Kogyo Co., Ltd.	7,800	279,803
Toyo Ink SC Holdings Co., Ltd.	105,000	651,622
Toyobo Co., Ltd.	18,300	361,182
Ube Industries Ltd. ^(a)	28,580	834,423
Zeon Corp.	44,100	637,760
Total Chemicals		15,382,533
Commercial Services & Supplies 1.5%		10,002,000
Aeon Delight Co., Ltd.	7,100	257,029
Bell System24 Holdings, Inc.	27,500	407,781
Daiseki Co., Ltd.	6,300	172,917
Itoki Corp.	12,000	78,307
Kokuyo Co., Ltd.	23,000	452,647
Mitsubishi Pencil Co., Ltd.	2,300	51,861
Nichiban Co., Ltd.	2,400	78,759
Nippon Air Conditioning Services Co., Ltd.	22,000	154,941
Nippon Parking Development Co., Ltd.	90,800	149,412
Okamura Corp.	23,700	323,131
Pilot Corp.	3,600	200,733
Relia, Inc. ^(a)	19,800	248,175
Sato Holdings Corp.	8,300	262,619
Toppan Forms Co., Ltd.	20,500	229,384
Total Commercial Services & Supplies		3,067,696
Construction & Engineering 5.8%		0,007,070
Asunaro Aoki Construction Co., Ltd.	6,500	60,019
COMSYS Holdings Corp.	22,900	611,528
Dai-Dan Co., Ltd.	4,400	97,102
Fudo Tetra Corp.	58,200	103,430
	58,200 57,200	103,430 430,815
Fudo Tetra Corp. Hazama Ando Corp. ^(a) Hibiya Engineering Ltd.		
Hazama Ando Corp. ^(a)	57,200	430,815

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Investments	Shares	Value
Kitano Construction Corp.	27,000	\$ 103,329
Kumagai Gumi Co., Ltd. ^(a)	8,900	286,206
Kyowa Exeo Corp. ^(a)	32,200	861,694
Kyudenko Corp. ^(a)	12,200	599,962
Maeda Corp.	19,500	230,113
Maeda Road Construction Co., Ltd.	28,000	566,056
Matsui Construction Co., Ltd.	13,400	100,295
Meisei Industrial Co., Ltd.	15,000	101,975
Mirait Holdings Corp. ^(a)	17,944	285,822
Nichireki Co., Ltd.	11,300	130,585
Nippo Corp.	15,100	350,275
Nippon Densetsu Kogyo Co., Ltd. ^(a)	8,600	170,221
Nippon Koei Co., Ltd.	3,200	97,339
Nippon Road Co., Ltd. (The) ^(a)	3,200	156,765
Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.	18,800	466,332
Okumura Corp. ^(a)	23,000	907,240
OSJB Holdings Corp.	37,000	99,502
Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd.	56,300	412,390
Raito Kogyo Co., Ltd.	14,700	151,769
Sanki Engineering Co., Ltd.	17,200	192,135
Seikitokyu Kogyo Co., Ltd.	23,700	153,320
Shinnihon Corp.	10,900	118,583
SHO-BOND Holdings Co., Ltd.	4,900	361,683
Sumitomo Densetsu Co., Ltd.	11,100	222,313
Sumitomo Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd.	36,640	217,049
Taihei Dengyo Kaisha Ltd.	8,300	212,358
Taikisha Ltd.	8,500	278,138
Toa Road Corp.	200	7,635
Toda Corp. ^(a)	61,000	442,229
Toenec Corp.	6,400	186,855
Tokyo Energy & Systems, Inc.	18,400	207,097
Tokyu Construction Co., Ltd. ^(a)	31,200	338,844
Toshiba Plant Systems & Services Corp.	22,900	493,744
Totetsu Kogyo Co., Ltd.	4,400	134,875
Toyo Construction Co., Ltd.	21,900	100,903
Yahagi Construction Co., Ltd. ^(a)	11,100	82,037
Yokogawa Bridge Holdings Corp.	8,500	179,991
Yurtec Corp.	25,700	204,440
Total Construction & Engineering		12,117,913

Total Construction & Engineering		12,117,713
Construction Materials 0.3%		
Geostr Corp.	6,100	36,996
Krosaki Harima Corp.	3,100	146,911
Shinagawa Refractories Co., Ltd.	4,000	105,087
Sumitomo Osaka Cement Co., Ltd. ^(a)	100,000	443,817

Total Construction Materials		732,811
Consumer Finance 0.0%		
J Trust Co., Ltd. ^(a)	7,800	51,193
Containers & Packaging 0.7%		
FP Corp.	5,600	367,541
Fuji Seal International, Inc.	7,800	315,374
Nihon Yamamura Glass Co., Ltd.	92,000	163,498
Rengo Co., Ltd.	70,681	610,774
Total Containers & Packaging		1,457,187
Distributors 1.0%		
Arata Corp.	1,200	67,250
Canon Marketing Japan, Inc.	37,800	1,021,506
Doshisha Co., Ltd.	9,100	209,809
Happinet Corp.	6,400	92,254
Paltac Corp.	12,103	648,680
Total Distributors		2,039,499
Diversified Consumer Services 0.3%		
Gakkyusha Co., Ltd.	9,300	149,010
Meiko Network Japan Co., Ltd.	7,900	95,379
Riso Kyoiku Co., Ltd. ^(a)	16,900	126,651
Studio Alice Co., Ltd.	5,200	126,981
Tokyo Individualized Educational Institute, Inc.	18,000	191,255
Total Diversified Consumer Services		689,276
Diversified Financial Services 0.7%		,
Financial Products Group Co., Ltd.	47,200	612,025
Ricoh Leasing Co., Ltd.	6,900	228,378
Zenkoku Hosho Co., Ltd. ^(a)	13,300	584,024
Total Diversified Financial Services Electric Utilities 0.4%		1,424,427
Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. ^(a)	3,800	24,904
		207.010
Okinawa Electric Power Co., Inc. (The)	9,975	287,010
Okinawa Electric Power Co., Inc. (The) Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc.	9,975 35,800	287,010 424,820
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities		
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc.		424,820
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities	35,800	424,820
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4%	35,800	424,820 736,734
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a)	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Vitto Kogyo Corp.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a)	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a)	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a)	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nisto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electroical Equipment	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nisin Electric Co., Ltd. Nisin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electrical Equipment Electrical Equipment Ai Holdings Corp.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600 6,000	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nisin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinsin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.8% Ai Holdings Corp.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600 6,000 19,700	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Usho, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.8% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600 19,700 29,600	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817 365,721
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.8% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Aritsu Corp. Azbil Corp.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600 19,700 29,600 17,200	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817 365,721 801,373
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electrical Equipment Electric Sequipment, Instruments & Components 4.8% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600 19,700 29,600 17,200 15,300	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817 365,721 801,373 340,240
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.8% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817 365,721 801,373 340,240 635,050
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.8% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817 365,721 801,373 340,240 635,050 409,456
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electrical Equipment SAMPON	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600 6,400 27,600 19,700 29,600 17,200 15,300 88,400 19,200 5,200	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817 365,721 801,373 340,240 635,050 409,456 228,096
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. (S Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nistin Electric Co., Ltd. Nistin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.8% Ai Holdings Corp. Amiao Corp. Azbil Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd. CONEXIO Corp. Daiwabo Holdings Co., Ltd. Dexerials Corp.	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600 6,400 27,600 19,700 29,600 17,200 15,300 88,400 19,200 5,200 37,600	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817 365,721 801,373 340,240 635,050 409,456 228,096 390,672
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc. Total Electric Utilities Electrical Equipment 1.4% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electrical Equipment SAMPON	35,800 14,000 6,800 28,200 7,426 80,000 12,900 3,200 16,600 12,800 2,000 34,000 9,500 6,400 27,600 6,400 27,600 19,700 29,600 17,200 15,300 88,400 19,200 5,200	424,820 736,734 107,551 121,550 191,447 398,707 436,295 312,705 162,482 153,903 198,590 154,584 116,370 151,946 39,237 370,595 2,915,962 167,165 531,817 365,721 801,373 340,240 635,050 409,456 228,096

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Investments	Shares		Value
FTGroup Co., Ltd. ^(a)	13.900	\$	121.813
Hakuto Co., Ltd.	8,500		124,842
Horiba Ltd.	5,400		418,392
Ibiden Co., Ltd.	29,400		437,614
Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a)	3,100		190,343
Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a)	18,000		254,725
Kaga Electronics Co., Ltd.	9,200		238,672
Koa Corp.	3,600		74,471
Kyosan Electric Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	34,000		209,723
Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc.	18,100		326,600
Marubun Corp.	16,200		150,042
Nippon Signal Co., Ltd.	8,700		80,987
Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,600		123,402
Nohmi Bosai Ltd.	8,866		189,908
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a)	26,700		354,243
Optex Group Co., Ltd.	6,600		174,449
Osaki Electric Co., Ltd.	18,200		133,141
Ryoden Corp.	9,300		152,945
Ryosan Co., Ltd.	13,600		490,418
Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd.	12,100		247,916
Satori Electric Co., Ltd.	14,500		149,295
Six Corp. ^(a)	8,000		176,700
Sumida Corp. ^(a)	5,400		69,867
Taiyo Yuden Co., Ltd. ^(a)	16,600		281,427
Tamura Corp. ^(a)	27,900		281,427 213,546
			213,340
Topcon Corp.	13,200		
UKC Holdings Corp.	5,000 100		104,090
V Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a)			28,679
Vitee Holdings Co., Ltd.	9,100		187,220
Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components		1	10,041,572
Energy Equipment & Services 0.3% Modec, Inc.	9.700		242 522
Shinko Plantech Co., Ltd.	34,300		242,523 308,651
Siniko Hancen Co., Ed.	54,500		508,051
Total Energy Equipment & Services			551,174
Food & Staples Retailing 2.5%			
Ain Holdings, Inc.	2,100		156,982
Arcs Co., Ltd.	13,200		318,612
Axial Retailing, Inc.	3,900		148,336
Belc Co., Ltd.	1,100		63,300
Cawachi Ltd.	2,300		56,597
Cocokara fine, Inc.	4,000		273,437
Create SD Holdings Co., Ltd.	7,700		200,265
Heiwado Co., Ltd.	8,200		198,388
Inageya Co., Ltd.	7,900		135,121

Kato Sangyo Co., Ltd.	9,300	325,740
Kobe Bussan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,800	217,095
Life Corp.	4,800	132,423
Matsumotokiyoshi Holdings Co., Ltd.	18,400	778,561
Ministop Co., Ltd.	6,400	131,129
Mitsubishi Shokuhin Co., Ltd.	9,600	275,317
Okuwa Co., Ltd.	6,000	61,495
Qol Co., Ltd.	8,200	160,916
San-A Co., Ltd.	3,900	224,796
Shoei Foods Corp. ^(a)	1,500	58,533
Sogo Medical Co., Ltd.	4,000	113,775
United Super Markets Holdings, Inc.	18,000	191,425
Valor Holdings Co., Ltd. Yamatane Corp.	15,400	417,038
Yaoko Co., Ltd.	9,400 4,900	164,754 264,006
Yokohama Reito Co., Ltd. ^(a)	22,000	216,173
Tokonama Reno Co., Etd. ^{w/}	22,000	210,175
Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.7%		5,284,214
	2,600	200 202
Ariake Japan Co., Ltd. Feed One Co., Ltd.	67,300	208,293 136,688
Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc.	17,951	541,822
Fuji con Holdings, inc. Fujicco Co., Ltd.	5,900	132,812
Hokuto Corp. ^(a)	15,800	300,846
House Foods Group, Inc.	12,900	428,787
Itoham Yonekyu Holdings, Inc.	60,000	521,862
Kagome Co., Ltd.	8,300	291,495
Kameda Seika Co., Ltd. ^(a)	3,300	159,492
Marudai Food Co., Ltd.	39,000	188,124
Maruha Nichiro Corp.	9,100	290,926
Megmilk Snow Brand Co., Ltd.	10,500	284,048
Mitsui Sugar Co., Ltd.	10,400	401,918
Morinaga & Co., Ltd.	2,000	88,105
Morinaga Milk Industry Co., Ltd.	4,900	199,502
Nippon Flour Mills Co., Ltd.	16,300	252,738
Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd.	23,300	120,937
Nisshin Oillio Group Ltd. (The)	7,000	192,525
Prima Meat Packers Ltd.	20,000	114,716
S Foods, Inc.	3,600	150,466
Sakata Seed Corp.	4,500	159,309
Showa Sangyo Co., Ltd.	8,200	213,269
Starzen Co., Ltd. ^(a)	3,700	180,912
Warabeya Nichiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.	3,200	79,586
Total Food Products		5.639.178
Gas Utilities 0.4%		5,057,170
Nippon Gas Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,400	252,355
Saibu Gas Co., Ltd.	10,700	276,983
Shizuoka Gas Co., Ltd.	23,700	213,267
Total Gas Utilities		742,605
Health Care Equipment & Supplies 1.6%	0.400	210.017
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd.	8,600	340,846
Eiken Chemical Co., Ltd. ^(a)	9,000	226,798
Hogy Medical Co., Ltd.	7,600	306,930
Jeol Ltd.	11,000	101,260
Mani, Inc.	5,900	234,669
Nagaileben Co., Ltd.	13,100	359,188
Nakanishi, Inc. Nihon Kohden Corp.	13,200 15,300	268,841 425,983
Nihon Konden Corp. Nikkiso Co., Ltd.	15,500	425,985 173,988
Nikkiso Co., Lid. Nipro Corp.	42,423	613,109
Paramount Bed Holdings Co., Ltd.	5,903	301,394
i aranoan boa notaligs Co., Eta.	5,905	501,594

Total Health Care Equipment & Supplies

3,353,006

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Investments	Shares	Value
Health Care Providers & Services 1.4%	5 200	¢ 227.004
As One Corp.	5,300 10,500	\$ 337,884 268,152
BML, Inc.	- /	, .
Japan Lifeline Co., Ltd. ^(a)	7,000 14,800	204,043
Miraca Holdings, Inc.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	578,223
NichiiGakkan Co., Ltd.	21,100	236,693
Ship Healthcare Holdings, Inc.	10,859	382,899
Solasto Corp.	10,700	297,206
Toho Holdings Co., Ltd.	15,200	358,168
Vital KSK Holdings, Inc.	26,700	262,858
Total Health Care Providers & Services Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.8%		2,926,126
Create Restaurants Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	18,500	219,530
Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.	8,600	201,516
Hiday Hidaka Corp.	6,120	152,669
Hiramatsu, Inc. ^(a)	30,200	144,540
HIS Co., Ltd.	4,400	159,699
Ichibanya Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,500	185,755
KFC Holdings Japan Ltd.	14,000	262,887
KOMEDA Holdings Co., Ltd.	15,300	291,038
Koshidaka Holdings Co., Ltd.	2,000	136,906
Kyoritsu Maintenance Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,400	258,448
MOS Food Services, Inc. ^(a)	4,300	128,171
Ohsho Food Service Corp.	6,200	306,648
Plenus Co., Ltd. ^(a)	13,000	252,299
Resorttrust, Inc.	25,600	537,516
Round One Corp.	22,700	359,443
Saizeriya Co., Ltd.	3,400	96,869
SFP Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,100	70,974
Skylark Co., Ltd. ^(a)	48,300	695,774
St. Marc Holdings Co., Ltd.	6,300	182,454
Tokyo Dome Corp.	20,700	197,171
Tokyotokeiba Co., Ltd.	6,500	240,503
Toridoll Holdings Corp.	4,200	153,032
Yoshinoya Holdings Co., Ltd.	10,300	206,581
Zensho Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	13,400	305,170
Total Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure		5,745,593
Household Durables 2.4%		
Alpine Electronics, Inc. ^(a)	15,600	294,104
Clarion Co., Ltd.	20,000	62,435
Cleanup Corp	23 900	183 155

Fuji Corp., Ltd.	29,500	249,647
Fujitsu General Ltd.	11,200	200,410
JVC Kenwood Corp.	33,300	111,157
Ki-Star Real Estate Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,500	113,611
Meiwa Estate Co., Ltd.	14,200	100,275
Misawa Homes Co., Ltd.	11,100	92,683
Mitsui Home Co., Ltd.	20,000	127,503
Nihon House Holdings Co., Ltd.	30,500	166,051
Nissei Build Kogyo Co., Ltd.	15,700	188,223
Pressance Corp.	9,400	142,834
Sanei Architecture Planning Co., Ltd.	5,700	120,164
Sangetsu Corp.	27,100	561,621
Starts Corp., Inc.	12,600	342,753
Sumitomo Forestry Co., Ltd.	40,700	652,884
Tamron Co., Ltd.	9,400	197,988
TOA Corp.	5,600	69,348
Token Corp. ^(a)	2,000	201,410
Zojirushi Corp. ^(a)	17,000	243,771
Total Household Durables		4,904,792
Household Products 0.1% Earth Corp. ^(a)	4,000	211,378
Independent Power & Renewable Electricity Producers 0.0%	4,000	211,370
West Holdings Corp. ^(a)	13,500	82,891
Industrial Conglomerates 0.6%		
Nisshinbo Holdings, Inc.	57,000	766,968
TOKAI Holdings Corp.	47,300	479,449
Total Industrial Conglomerates		1,246,417
Internet & Catalog Retail 0.2%		
ASKUL Corp. ^(a)	7,900	266,305
Belluna Co., Ltd.	18,100	214,613
Total Internet & Catalog Retail		480,918
Internet Software & Services 1.1%		
COOKPAD, Inc. ^(a)	14,900	83,782
Dip Corp.	10,500	332,722
F@N Communications, Inc.	9,500	63,333
GMO Internet, Inc. ^(a)	24,700	497,716
Gurunavi, Inc. ^(a)	9,400	131,079
Infomart Corp. ^(a)	10,700	102,724
Internet Initiative Japan, Inc.	7,600	154,144
Kakaku.com, Inc. ^(a)	46,900	821,136
Total Internet Software & Services		2,186,636
IT Services 2.1%		_,,
Digital Garage, Inc.	3,900	130,550
DTS Corp.	7,300	252,600
Future Corp.		215,864
	17,300	
GMO Payment Gateway, Inc. ^(a)	17,300 1,800	179,069
		179,069 215,439
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd.	1,800	
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd.	1,800 8,000	215,439
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc.	1,800 8,000 8,400	215,439 246,037
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp.	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100	215,439 246,037 223,982
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp. NET One Systems Co., Ltd.	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100 17,000	215,439 246,037 223,982 443,263
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp. NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd.	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100 17,000 32,000	215,439 246,037 223,982 443,263 488,350
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp. NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp.	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100 17,000 32,000 23,400	215,439 246,037 223,982 443,263 488,350 504,745
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp. NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. TIS, Inc.	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100 17,000 32,000 23,400 21,700	215,439 246,037 223,982 443,263 488,350 504,745 620,291
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp. NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. TIS, Inc. Transcosmos, Inc.	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100 17,000 32,000 23,400 21,700 12,200	215,439 246,037 223,982 443,263 488,350 504,745 620,291 482,952 451,528
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp. NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. TIS, Inc. Transcosmos, Inc. Total IT Services	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100 17,000 32,000 23,400 21,700 12,200	215,439 246,037 223,982 443,263 488,350 504,745 620,291 482,952
Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp. NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. TIS, Inc. Transcosmos, Inc. Total IT Services	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100 17,000 32,000 23,400 21,700 12,200	215,439 246,037 223,982 443,263 488,350 504,745 620,291 482,952 451,528
GMO Payment Gateway, Inc. ^(a) Information Services International-Dentsu Ltd. Kanematsu Electronics Ltd. Mitsubishi Research Institute, Inc. NEC Networks & System Integration Corp. NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. TIS, Inc. Transcosmos, Inc. Total IT Services Leisure Products 1.6% Daikoku Denki Co., Ltd. ^(a) Fields Corp. ^(a)	1,800 8,000 8,400 7,100 17,000 32,000 23,400 21,700 12,200 17,500	215,439 246,037 223,982 443,263 488,350 504,745 620,291 482,952 451,528 4,454,670

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Investments	Shares	v	alue
Heiwa Corp. ^(a)	37,600	\$	756,243
Mizuno Corp.	5,600		170,080
Sankyo Co., Ltd.	38,400	1	,354,020
Tomy Co., Ltd.	2,700		27,724
Universal Entertainment Corp.*(a)	13,300		609,661
Total Leisure Products		3	3,300,084
Life Sciences Tools & Services 0.1%			
EPS Holdings, Inc.	8,000		164,363
Machinery 6.6%			
Aichi Corp. ^(a)	17,800		121,345
Aida Engineering Ltd.	21,700		262,400
Alinco, Inc.	15,200		157,074
Anest Iwata Corp.	4,100		44,450
Asahi Diamond Industrial Co., Ltd.	8,800		92,675
Bando Chemical Industries Ltd.	21,900		251,021
CKD Corp.	14,700		327,173
DMG Mori Co., Ltd.	18,500		345,820
Ebara Corp.	18,100		657,795
Fujitec Co., Ltd.	21,600		284,344
Furukawa Co., Ltd.	8,300		154,918
Giken Ltd. ^(a)	3,800		107,551
Glory Ltd.	11,100		396,093
Harmonic Drive Systems, Inc. ^(a)	5,000		287,259
Hirata Corp. ^(a)	700		64,372
Hitachi Zosen Corp.	28,335		145,205
Hosokawa Micron Corp.	600		41,467
Japan Steel Works Ltd. (The)	11,003		351,248
Juki Corp.	7,300		102,619
Kato Works Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,600		105,841
Kitagawa Iron Works Co., Ltd.	4,700		119,809
Kito Corp.	12,400		231,443
Kitz Corp.	27,300		234,623
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	17,500		555,360
Kyokuto Kaihatsu Kogyo Co., Ltd.	7,700		113,455
Makino Milling Machine Co., Ltd.	16,000		150,146
Max Co., Ltd.	13,200		169,546
Meidensha Corp.	36,000		137,433
METAWATER Co., Ltd.	5,700		178,209
Mitsubishi Logisnext Co., Ltd.	12,400		104,354
Mitsuboshi Belting Ltd.	10,000		110,672
Mitsui Engineering & Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. ^(a)	11,200		182,191
Miura Co., Ltd.	10,300		324,932
Morita Holdings Corp.	6,200		117,412
Nachi-Fujikoshi Corp.	53,000		321,937
Nippon Thompson Co., Ltd.	23,200		185,425

Nissei ASB Machine Co., Ltd.	3,400	236,258
Nitta Corp.	5,500	204,537
Noritake Co., Ltd.	3,500	151,716
NTN Corp.	115,700	483,035
Obara Group, Inc.	2,700	159,944
Oiles Corp.	4,300	91,580
OKUMA Corp.	5,200	306,084
OSG Corp.	18,900	433,980
Rheon Automatic Machinery Co., Ltd.	4,300	87,294
Ryobi Ltd.	9,200	242,479
Shibuya Corp.	4,000	144,053
Shima Seiki Manufacturing Ltd. ^(a)	4,100	284,899
Shinmaywa Industries Ltd.	13,500	111,072
Sodick Co., Ltd.	13,100	171,587
Star Micronics Co., Ltd.	15,700	292,447
Tadano Ltd.	23,300	349,445
Takeuchi Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	4,900	109,426
Takuma Co., Ltd.	10,300	112,733
Tocalo Co., Ltd.	24,000	292,694
Toshiba Machine Co., Ltd.	46,000	323,535
Tsubaki Nakashima Co., Ltd.	17,500	453,503
Tsubakimoto Chain Co.	50,000	407,146
Tsugami Corp.	14,000	176,135
Union Tool Co.	4,500	158,886
YAMABIKO Corp.	10,500	137,334
Yushin Precision Equipment Co., Ltd. ^(a)	9,000	146,149
Total Machinery		13,605,568
Marine 0.1%		
Iino Kaiun Kaisha Ltd.	32,300	154,590
NS United Kaiun Kaisha Ltd.	3,700	75,496
Total Marine		230,086
		· · · · · ·
Media 1.4%		
	4,600	38,063
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc.	4,600 24,500	38,063 344,405
Asahi Broadcasting Corp.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc.	24,500	344,405
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.	24,500 7,700	344,405 184,916
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.	24,500 7,700 13,700	344,405 184,916 726,544
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a)	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a)	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a)	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6%	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400 7,900	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400 7,900 8,200	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400 7,900 8,200 15,500	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a)	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400 7,900 8,200 15,500 5,800	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289 116,273
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Kurimoto Ltd.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400 7,900 8,200 15,500	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a)	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400 7,900 8,200 15,500 5,800 3,400 11,900	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289 116,273 64,707 205,215
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Kurimoto Ltd. Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a) Maruichi Steel Tube Ltd. ^(a)	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 141,300 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400 7,900 8,200 15,500 5,800 3,400 11,900 29,700	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289 116,273 64,707 205,215 909,013
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Kurimoto Ltd. Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a) Maruichi Steel Tube Ltd. ^(a) Mitsubishi Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	$\begin{array}{c} 24,500 \\ 7,700 \\ 13,700 \\ 12,500 \\ 14,200 \\ 14,200 \\ 141,300 \\ 1,000 \\ 1,000 \\ 5,400 \\ 7,400 \\ 9,000 \\ \end{array}$	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289 116,273 64,707 205,215
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Kurimoto Ltd. Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a) Maruichi Steel Tube Ltd. ^(a) Mitsubishi Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Mitsui Mining & Smelting Co., Ltd.	$\begin{array}{c} 24,500 \\ 7,700 \\ 13,700 \\ 12,500 \\ 14,200 \\ 14,200 \\ 141,300 \\ 1,000 \\ 5,400 \\ 7,400 \\ 9,000 \\ \end{array}$	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289 116,273 64,707 205,215 909,013 92,073 467,785
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daiko Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Maruichi Steel Tube Ltd. ^(a) Mitsubishi Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Nippon Denko Co., Ltd. ^(a)	$\begin{array}{c} 24,500 \\ 7,700 \\ 13,700 \\ 12,500 \\ 14,200 \\ 14,200 \\ 141,300 \\ 1,000 \\ 1,000 \\ 5,400 \\ 7,400 \\ 9,000 \\ \end{array}$	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289 116,273 64,707 205,215 909,013 92,073 467,785 65,399
Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango ^(a) LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Kurimoto Ltd. Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a) Maruichi Steel Tube Ltd. ^(a) Mitsubishi Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Mitsui Mining & Smelting Co., Ltd.	24,500 7,700 13,700 12,500 14,200 14,200 141,300 1,000 5,400 7,400 9,000 4,300 13,400 7,900 8,200 15,500 5,800 3,400 11,900 29,700 4,000 10,300 20,700	344,405 184,916 726,544 130,348 128,047 635,086 108,886 4,702 141,969 232,750 190,155 2,865,871 176,286 249,604 404,100 57,442 555,289 116,273 64,707 205,215 909,013 92,073 467,785

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Saryo Special Steel Co., Ld. 7,800 \$ 195,825 Tobo Zine Co., Ld. 3,400 161,768 Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 20,000 160,790 Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd. 32,200 222,894 LOCI Corp. ^(A) 10,653 273,462 Total Metals & Mining 5,300,700 \$41,623 Multiline Retail 0.6% 22,100 296,332 Parce Cox, Ld. 20,000 \$41,623 \$32,00 294,344 Total Metals & Mining 22,000 \$41,623 \$20,000 \$41,623 Parce Cox, Ld. 800 19,344 \$34,000 \$19,344 Takashimaya Co, Ltd. 800 19,344 \$34,000 \$13,748 OH, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 12,100 189,663 Or and Multiline Retail 12,100 189,663 \$13,441 San-Ai Oil Co., Ld. 24,800 \$13,441 \$14,600 \$13,745 Dol, Cas & Consumable Fuels 12,100 189,663 \$13,845 \$10,603 \$13,841 Dai Pager & Forest Poducts </th <th>Investments</th> <th>Shares</th> <th>Value</th>	Investments	Shares	Value
Toib Zine Co., Ld. ^(a) 3,400 161,788 Tokyo Ope Manufacturing Co., Ld. ^(a) 20,000 160,790 Toyo Kohan Co., Ld. 33,200 222,84 UACI Corp. ^(a) 10,653 273,462 Total Matsines Ld. 5,360,700 Multiline Retail 6,200 541,623 Parco Co., Ld. ^(a) 29,000 541,623 Parco Co., Ld. ^(b) 20,000 141,623 Parco Co., Ld. ^(b) 22,100 296,303 Parco Co., Ld. ^(b) 30,000 19,844 Takabiinaya Co., Ld. 50,000 480,019 Dif, Gas & Consumable Fuels 12,100 189,663 Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 12,100 189,663 Paper & Forest Products 0,7% 1,366,530 Paper & Corp. ^(a) 1,366,530 73,341 Paper & Forest Products 0,7% 1,366,530 Paper & Forest			
Tokyo Rope Manufacturing Co., Ltd. ^(a) 24,000 160,790 Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. ^(a) 20,000 160,790 Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd. 33,200 222,894 UACI Corp. ^(a) 10,653 273,362 Total Metak & Mining 5,360,700 Multiline Retail 0.6% 22,100 29,600 H2O Retailing Corp. 29,600 541,623 Parce Co., Ltd. ^(a) 22,100 296,529 Sanyo Electric Railway Co., Ltd. 800 19,844 Total Metak & Mining 1,337,815 01, Gas & Consumable Fuels 9,960 Total Multiline Retail 0.6% 11,337,815 01, Gas & Consumable Fuels 9,960 Total Multiline Retail 1,2,100 189,663 88,134 Fuji Oli Co., Ltd. 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 9,000 21,303 Paper Korest Products 0,7% 1,366,553 Paper Korest Products 0,7% 2,899 51,833			
Tokyo Sueit Manufacuring Co., Ltd. ^(a) 20,000 160,790 Toyn Mustrise Lud. 33,200 222,894 UACI Corp. ^(a) 10,653 273,462 Total Metals & Mining 5,360,700 Multiline Retail 0.66 22,000 Parce Co., Ltd. 29,600 541,623 Parce Co., Ltd. ^(a) 22,100 296,539 Sanyo Electric Railway Co., Ltd. 800 19,844 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Elji Ol Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 9,000 21,251 Dai Paper M Forest Products 9,900 21,2531 Dai Paper Corg. ^(a) <td></td> <td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td> <td>- ,</td>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- ,
Topy Industries Ltd. 6.200 180,724 UACI Corp. ⁽⁰⁾ 10,653 273,462 Total Metals & Mining 5.260,700 Multiline Retail 0.6% 22,100 296,00 541,623 Parce Oc., Ltd. 800 10,853 273,462 Total Metals & Mining 5.260,700 Multiline Retail 0.6% Parce Oc., Ltd. 22,100 296,303 541,623 Parce Oc., Ltd. 800 10,944 800,019 Total Multiline Retail 0.1,944 800,019,944 800,019 Total Multiline Retail 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 21,300 313,441 Total Oli Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 21,300 313,441 Total Oli Co., Ltd. 2,899 51,983 38,300 715,221 Total Oli Co., Ltd. 2,899 51,983 38,300 715,221 Total Oli Co., Ltd. 8,100 463,676 22,800 180,807 </td <td>5 I 6 1</td> <td></td> <td>,</td>	5 I 6 1		,
Toyo Kohan Co., Lid. 33,200 222,894 UACI Corp. ⁶⁰ 10,653 273,462 Total Metals & Mining 5,560,700 Multiline Retail 0.6% 22,100 296,000 541,623 Parce Co., Lid. ⁽²⁾ 22,000 296,000 18,844 Takashimaya Co., Lid. 800 198,844 Takashimaya Co., Lid. 800 198,844 Total Multiline Retail 1,337,815 01, Ga & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 10,100 189,663 PC Castrol K.K. 12,100 189,663 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oil Co., Lid. 26,800 868,134 13,400 137,828 Doch Lenex Co., Lid. 26,800 868,134 13,400 137,828 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 9,000 21,300 31,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 2,899 51,983 Jacie Paper Corp.(9 1,966,530 2,800 2,819 2,819 Daile Paper Corp.(9 1,966,530 2,800 2,819 2,818 2,830 2,121		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,
UACJ Corp. ^(a) 10.653 273.462 Total Metals & Mining Multiline Retail 0.6% 5,360,700 Multiline Retail 0.6% 22,100 296.000 541.623 Parce Coc, Ldd. ^(a) 22,100 296.329 3800 19.844 Takashimaya Co., Lud. 800 19.844 74.848 480.00 480.019 Total Multiline Retail 0.9% 9 50.000 480.019 PP Castrol K.K. 12,100 189.663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 34.900 137.828 In Cohu Enex Co., Ltd. 21,300 313.441 34.900 457.464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 21,300 313.441 31.900 22.581 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1.966.530 1.966.530 71.522.51 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 31.500 22.121 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1.966.530 71.522.51 71.522.51 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 31.500 22.131.88 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Total Metals & Mining 5,360,700 Multiline Retail 0.6% H2O Retailing Corp. 29,600 541,623 Parco Co., Ltd. 200 296,300 19,844 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 800 19,844 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 1337,815 01,000 480,019 Total Multiline Retail 1,337,815 01,000 189,663 Oth, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 12,100 189,663 PC Castrol & K.K 12,100 189,663 10,000 137,828 Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 24,870 457,464 31,400 13,414 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 19,665,530 19,665,530 19,665,530 Paper & Force Corp.(@ 14,400 20,000 21,215,81 21,500 21,815 Daio Paper Corp.(@ 14,400 20,000 21,2581 21,266,766 22,269			,
Multiline Retail 0.6% 29,600 541,623 H2O Retailing Corp. 29,600 541,623 Parce Co., Ltd. ⁴⁹ 22,100 296,529 Sanyo Electric Railway Co., Ltd. 800 19,844 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 50,000 480,019 Total Multiline Retail 1,337,815 000 Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 12,100 137,828 Inochu Enex Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 12,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 14,400 203,103 Chatesu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ⁶⁰ 31,500 203,183 Nippon Paper Houtserts Co., Ltd. ⁶⁰ 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 26,900 180,092 Ciz:	CACJ COLD.	10,055	275,402
H2O Retailing Corp. 29,600 541,623 Parco Co., Lid. ⁽⁰⁾ 22,100 296,329 Sanyo Electric Railway Co., Lid. 50,000 480,019 Total Multiline Retail 1,337,815 600 198,643 OH, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Lid. 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oli Co., Lid. 24,800 137,828 San-Ai Oli Co., Lid. 24,800 137,828 San-Ai Oli Co., Lid. 21,300 313,441 Total Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 1966,530 Paper Corp. 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daiken Corp. 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Lid. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 1,386,076 Pares A Forest Products 2,6900 180,092 Cir: Holdings Co., Lid. 8,100 403,667 Pares Corp. ^(a) 2,800 715,221 Total Paper K Forest Products 2,8600 296,775 Nighom Corp. <td>Total Metals & Mining</td> <td></td> <td>5,360,700</td>	Total Metals & Mining		5,360,700
Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a) 22,100 296,329 Sanyo Electric Railway Co., Ltd. 800 19,844 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 50,000 480,019 Total Multiline Retail 1,337,815 60,000 Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 12,100 189,663 BP Castrol K.K. 12,100 189,663 130,137,828 Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Suiji Oli Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 9,000 21,300 Paper & Forest Products 1,966,530 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0,7% 14,400 203,103 Dailo Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,103 15,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 2,690 180,092 15,281 Attnature, Ine. 26,900 180,092 15,281 Total Paper & Forest Products 2,690 180,092 15,221 Total Paper & Forest Products <t< td=""><td>Multiline Retail 0.6%</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Multiline Retail 0.6%		
Sanyo Electric Railway Co., Ltd. 800 19.844 Takabimaya Co., Ltd. 50.000 480.019 Total Multiline Retail 1,337,815 601, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,337,815 Dil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 1 189,663 DC castrol, K.K. 12,100 189,663 26,800 868,134 Fuji Ol Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 34,900 137,828 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 44,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 1,966,530 28,99 51,983 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 2,899 51,983 20,000 21,251 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 38,300 715,221 21 Total Paper & Forest Products 0,14,400 203,103 1,386,076 Personal Products 1,2%6,076 1,386,076 2,580 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 2,6900 180,092 1,386,076 2,6900 761,787 38,000 761,787<	H2O Retailing Corp.	29,600	541,623
Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 50,000 480,019 Total Multiline Retail 1,337,815 Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 48,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 2,899 51,983 Daike Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fuert Corp. ^(a) 2,800 76,1787	Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a)	22,100	296,329
Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 50,000 480,019 Total Multiline Retail 1,337,815 Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 48,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 2,899 51,983 Daike Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fuert Corp. ^(a) 2,800 76,1787	Sanyo Electric Railway Co., Ltd.	800	19,844
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 448,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 12,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 9,000 212,581 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 31,500 203,103 Dai Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 15,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 0,76 26,900 180,092 Citz Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,103 188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,103 15,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 26,900 180,092 Citz Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 26,900 180,092 Citz Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,000 296,775 31,300 316,302 31,302		50,000	480,019
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 86,81,34 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 48,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 1,966,530 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 1,966,530 Chuetsa Pula & Paper Co., Ltd. ⁽⁰⁾ 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Dai Paper Corp. ⁽⁰⁾ 14,400 203,103 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ⁽⁰⁾ 31,500 203,103 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ⁽⁰⁾ 31,500 203,103 Nippon Paper Routets 1,386,076 26,900 Personal Products 1,2% 15,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 26,900 Personal Products 1,2% 1,386,076 Personal Products 1,2% 1,386,076 Personal Products 1,2% 1,386,076 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
BP Castrol K.K. 12,100 189,663 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Itochu Enec Co., Ltd. 48,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 2,899 51,983 Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% 1,386,076 Personal Products 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,100 403,667 Fuel Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613	Total Multiline Retail		1,337,815
Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 26,800 868,134 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 48,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 1,966,530 Chuetsa Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuesus Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Personal Products 1,386,076 20,800 Citz Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fund Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 206,775 Nilbon Co.,	- ,		
Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 34,900 137,828 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 48,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 21,2581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Korest Products 1.2% 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% 1,386,076 Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Cir: Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fancl Corp. ^(a) 8,600 296,775 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products 2,0% 613,023 Total Personal Products 2,0% 71,787 Mandom Corp. 8,500 613,023 Pharmaceuticals 2			189,663
Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 48,700 457,464 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 1,966,530 Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper K Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% 1,386,076 Attnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fanct Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products 2,565,029 7,565,029 Pharmaceuticals 2.0% 613,023	Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd.	26,800	868,134
San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 21,300 313,441 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp.(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd.(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(a) 31,500 203,188 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fanct Corp.(a) 8,600 296,775 Milbon Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products 2,565,029 9 Pharmaceuticals 2.0% 21,400	Fuji Oil Co., Ltd.		137,828
Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 1,966,530 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% 1,386,076 Personal Corp. ^(a) 403,667 Martnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci.z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fanel Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 700 309,685 Nandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 30,023 613,023 Total Personal Products 2,565,029 Pharmaceuticals 2,565,029 Pharmaceuticals 2,565,029	Itochu Enex Co., Ltd.	48,700	457,464
Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% 1 1 Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fanel Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Novir Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Poster Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Novir Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Novir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Pharmaceuticals 2.0% 20,600 214,969	San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd.	21,300	313,441
Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% 1 1 Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fanel Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Novir Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Poster Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Novir Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Novir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Pharmaceuticals 2.0% 20,600 214,969	Total Oil. Gas & Consumable Fuels		1.966.530
Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 2,899 51,983 Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nipon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nipon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% 1 Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fanel Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Mibon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 61,023 Total Personal Products Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 7,000 Solop (Solop (So			1,5 00,000
Daiken Corp. 9,000 212,581 Daio Paper Corp.(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd.(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fanel Corp.(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products Parsonal Products 2,565,029 Pharmaceuticals 2.0% 20,800 214,969	A	2.899	51,983
Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 14,400 203,103 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fancl Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products 2,565,029 Pharmaceuticals Pharmaceuticals 2.0% 214,969			
Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 31,500 203,188 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fanci Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products 2,565,029 Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969 214,969			
Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 38,300 715,221 Total Paper & Forest Products 1,386,076 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci.z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fancl Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969			
Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci.z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fancl Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,
Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci.z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fancl Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969			
Artnature, Inc. 26,900 180,092 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fancl Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969	•		1,386,076
Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,100 403,667 Fancl Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969		26.000	180.002
Fancl Corp. ^(a) 20,800 761,787 Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969			,
Mandom Corp. 8,600 296,775 Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,
Milbon Co., Ltd. 7,000 309,685 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969	1		
Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 8,500 613,023 Total Personal Products 2,565,029 Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969	1		,
Total Personal Products2,565,029Pharmaceuticals2.0%Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd.4,600214,969			,
Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969	Not vir Holdings Co., Eld.	6,500	013,025
Pharmaceuticals 2.0% Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969	Total Personal Products		2.565.029
Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd. 4,600 214,969			_,,
		4.600	214.969
	JCR Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd.	4,200	239,718

Kaken Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	12,900	761,749
KYORIN Holdings, Inc.	16,200	304,502
Mochida Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	4,600	323,536
Nichi-iko Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	14,000	220,498
Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	14,200	397,226
Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a)	8,100	355,684
Seikagaku Corp.	10,000	182,417
Torii Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,900	155,780
Towa Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	3,700	231,359
Tsumura & Co.	14,200	488,021
ZERIA Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	9,800	196,092

Total Pharmaceuticals

Professional Services 1.9%		
Altech Corp. ^(a)	7,200	166,274
Benefit One, Inc. ^(a)	9,400	260,124
en-japan, Inc.	4,800	278,477
FULLCAST Holdings Co., Ltd.	6,200	153,441
Funai Soken Holdings, Inc.	6,340	135,742
JAC Recruitment Co., Ltd. ^(a)	6,200	132,686
Japan Asia Group Ltd.	9,800	48,931
Meitec Corp.	11,000	609,215
Nihon M&A Center, Inc.	10,600	364,795
Nomura Co., Ltd.	9,000	194,640
Pasco Corp.*	2,000	5,999
Space Co., Ltd. ^(a)	14,390	198,903
Tanseisha Co., Ltd.	8,400	102,680
TechnoPro Holdings, Inc.	9,500	572,590
Weathernews, Inc.	4,100	130,113
World Holdings Co., Ltd.	4,500	192,948
Yumeshin Holdings Co., Ltd.	34,400	380,389

Total Professional Services

l otal Professional Services		3,927,947
Real Estate Management & Development 3.4%		
Airport Facilities Co., Ltd.	9,600	57,140
Daibiru Corp.	20,100	233,035
Daikyo, Inc. ^(a)	29,800	603,285
Goldcrest Co., Ltd.	8,300	177,472
Heiwa Real Estate Co., Ltd.	3,800	73,249
Investors Cloud Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,200	119,157
Keihanshin Building Co., Ltd.	31,500	263,907
Kenedix, Inc.	29,500	183,630
Leopalace21 Corp.	106,300	886,583
Nippon Commercial Development Co., Ltd. ^(a)	7,900	128,213
NTT Urban Development Corp.	66,800	816,549
Open House Co., Ltd.	16,800	1,042,595
Raysum Co., Ltd.	14,900	186,057
Relo Group, Inc.	14,680	406,650
SAMTY Co., Ltd. ^(a)	10,000	173,954
Shinoken Group Co., Ltd.	2,300	71,584
Sun Frontier Fudousan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	12,900	142,161
Takara Leben Co., Ltd. ^(a)	39,100	169,121
TOC Co., Ltd.	14,800	120,376
Tokyo Tatemono Co., Ltd.	42,000	633,061
Tosei Corp.	29,400	350,257
Unizo Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	7,500	181,876

7,019,912 Total Real Estate Management & Development Road & Rail 2.4% Fukuyama Transporting Co., Ltd.(a) 9,200 406,150 Hitachi Transport System Ltd. 17,800 500,442 Ichinen Holdings Co., Ltd. 11,500 162,741 46,000 Maruzen Showa Unyu Co., Ltd. 220,592 Nankai Electric Railway Co., Ltd. 11,600 290,791 Nikkon Holdings Co., Ltd. 18,000 472,214 Nishi-Nippon Railroad Co., Ltd. 8,200 214,349 Sakai Moving Service Co., Ltd. 2,400 123,216 Sankyu, Inc. 10,600 525,266

4,071,551

3,927,947

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

• • • •	CI.	X7 1	
Investments	Shares	Value	105
Seino Holdings Co., Ltd.	46,300	\$ 852,	,
Senko Group Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	45,300	352,	
Sotetsu Holdings, Inc.	23,600	627,	,
Tonami Holdings Co., Ltd.	2,400	141,	,946
Total Road & Rail		4,890,	,378
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment 1.0%			
Japan Material Co., Ltd. ^(a)	10,500	136,	,248
Lasertec Corp.	11,800	433,	,832
MegaChips Corp.*(a)	5,092	183,	,379
Mimasu Semiconductor Industry Co., Ltd.	8,600	155,	,746
NuFlare Technology, Inc.	3,200	203,	,103
Shindengen Electric Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	2,400	158,	,646
Shinko Electric Industries Co., Ltd.	45,200	338,	,735
Tokyo Seimitsu Co., Ltd.	8,900	359,	,431
Ulvac, Inc.	1,300	72,	,976
Total Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		2,042,	.096
Software 1.7%		_,,	,0,0
Broadleaf Co., Ltd.	30,400	151,	214
Capcom Co., Ltd.	29,400	635,	,
COLOPL, Inc. ^(a)	18,800	163,	
Fuji Soft, Inc.	4,000	160,	,
GungHo Online Entertainment, Inc. ^(a)	135,400	460,	
Koei Tecmo Holdings Co., Ltd.	29,200	570.	,
Marvelous, Inc. ^(a)	18,300	156,	,
Miroku Jyoho Service Co., Ltd.	4,200	125,	
MTI Ltd.	16,300	100,	
NSD Co., Ltd.	10,300	210,	
OBIC Business Consultants Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,700	300,	
SRA Holdings ^(a)	4,300	123,	
Systema Corp.	7,100	293,	
of the corp.	7,100	275,	,000
		2 452	100
Total Software		3,453,	,120
Specialty Retail 5.1%	10 700	250	161
Adastria Co., Ltd. ^(a)	12,722	259,	,
Alpen Co., Ltd.	14,400	321,	
AOKI Holdings, Inc.	26,900	412,	
Aoyama Trading Co., Ltd.	31,500	1,241,	
Arcland Sakamoto Co., Ltd.	9,900	164,	
Autobacs Seven Co., Ltd.	34,000	637,	
Bic Camera, Inc.	19,100	300,	
Chiyoda Co., Ltd.	11,100	278,	
DCM Holdings Co., Ltd.	41,900	425,	,
EDION Corp.	38,500	448,	,171

Geo Holdings Corp. ^(a) Gfoot Co., Ltd. ^(a)	23,700 8,700	379,735 62,745
Hard Off Corp. Co., Ltd. ^(a)	8,700	89,448
Honeys Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,200	11,498
DOM, Inc.	21,400	151,319
IINS, Inc. ^(a)	800	44,532
Joshin Denki Co., Ltd.	3,100	113,244
K s Holdings Corp.	72,668	1,005,121
Keiyo Co., Ltd. ^(a)	15,700	82,080
Kohnan Shoji Co., Ltd.	8,200	195,767
Komeri Co., Ltd.	9,200	245,160
Konaka Co., Ltd.	23,900	131,691
Kyoto Kimono Yuzen Co., Ltd. ^(a)	1,900	13,703
Nishimatsuya Chain Co., Ltd.	20,200	227,737
Nojima Corp.	8,400	198,646
PAL GROUP Holdings Co., Ltd.	6,900	191,137
PC Depot Corp. ^(a)	17,600	119,319
Right On Co., Ltd. ^(a)	8,800	77,202
Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a)	35,657	648,096
Shimachu Co., Ltd.	19,100	610,625
Г-Gaia Corp.	23,500	654,288
United Arrows Ltd.	8,000	308,415
VT Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	45,354	231,568
Xebio Holdings Co., Ltd.	8,700	172,446
Yellow Hat Ltd.	4,800	142,398
Fotal Specialty Retail		10,596,843
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5%		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Elecom Co., Ltd.	8,900	212,646
Maxell Holdings Ltd.	9,600	187,035
MCJ Co., Ltd.	13,800	178,810
Riso Kagaku Corp.	13,500	251,467
Roland DG Corp.	3,600	82,900
Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a)	32,600	163,996
Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals		1,076,854
Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5%		
Descente Ltd.	9,100	143,666
Fujibo Holdings, Inc.	3,400	123,404
Goldwin, Inc. ^(a)	1,600	95,985
Gunze Ltd.	5,300	300,508
Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The)	36,600	359,289
Kurabo Industries Ltd.	83,000	261,448
Onward Holdings Co., Ltd.	62,639	543,637
Seiko Holdings Corp.	13,700	331,583
Seiren Co., Ltd.	14,300	267,175
Wacoal Holdings Corp.	19,100	553,155
Yondoshi Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	8,200	212,575
Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods		3,192,425
Trading Companies & Distributors 3.3%		5,172,425
Advan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	10.300	95,882
Alconix Corp.	10,600	212,199
Daiichi Jitsugyo Co., Ltd.	1,400	40,611
Gecoss Corp.	14,900	154,954
Hanwa Co., Ltd.	10,800	454,951
		407,015
naba Denki Sangyo Co., Ltd.	9,200	
	9,200 24,600	373,800
nabata & Co., Ltd.		
inabata & Co., Ltd. watani Corp. ^(a)	24,600	373,800
nabata & Co., Ltd. watani Corp. ^(a) Japan Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd.	24,600 6,000	373,800 221,721
nabata & Co., Ltd. watani Corp. ^(a) Iapan Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. Kamei Corp.	24,600 6,000 4,200	373,800 221,721 169,619
inabata & Co., Ltd. Iwatani Corp. ^(a) Iapan Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. Kamei Corp. Kanamoto Co., Ltd.	24,600 6,000 4,200 10,400	373,800 221,721 169,619 145,903
inabata & Co., Ltd. Iwatani Corp. ^(a) Iapan Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. Kamei Corp. Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Kanematsu Corp.	24,600 6,000 4,200 10,400 4,600	373,800 221,721 169,619 145,903 153,117
Inaba Denki Sangyo Co., Ltd. Inabata & Co., Ltd. Iwatani Corp. ^(a) Japan Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. Kamei Corp. Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Kanematsu Corp. Mitsui Matsushima Co., Ltd. Nagase & Co., Ltd. Nippon Steel & Sumikin Bussan Corp.	24,600 6,000 4,200 10,400 4,600 16,400	373,800 221,721 169,619 145,903 153,117 225,452

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
Nishio Rent All Co., Ltd.	4,500	\$ 137,729
Onoken Co., Ltd.	9,400	164,047
Sanyo Trading Co., Ltd. ^(a)	4,800	91,306
Seika Corp.	4,700	117,732
Sojitz Corp. ^(a)	441,000	1,414,020
Trusco Nakayama Corp.	9,500	235,557
Wakita & Co., Ltd.	12,700	141,867
Yamazen Corp.	24,400	254,898
Yuasa Trading Co., Ltd.	9,400	310,240
Total Trading Companies & Distributors		6,836,771
Transportation Infrastructure 0.4%		-))
Japan Airport Terminal Co., Ltd. ^(a)	5,800	221,693
Kamigumi Co., Ltd.	15,900	355,227
Mitsubishi Logistics Corp. ^(a)	3,700	78,627
Nissin Corp.	6,000	158,138
Total Transportation Infrastructure		813,685
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		010,000
(Cost: \$172,262,286)		205,307,820
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 11.0%		200,007,020
United States 11.0%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending		
Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(b)		
(Cost: \$22,883,309) ^(c)	22,883,309	22,883,309
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 110.0%	,,	,,
(Cost: \$195,145,595)		228,191,129
Other Assets less Liabilities (10.0)%		(20,757,553)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 207,433,576
* Non-income producing security.		, ,

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

^(b) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(c) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$35,254,827 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$37,637,530. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$14,754,221.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

rought conductor contrators (or c	O'LR IIIL COUL	111()					
	Settlement	Amount and Descri	iption of A	Amount and Descr	iption of	Unrealized	Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	rchased	Currency to be	Sold	Appreciation	Depreciation
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	4,764,818,307	JPY	44,812,114	USD	\$	\$ (6,095)
Bank of America N.A.	4/4/2018	44,812,114	USD	4,770,106,136	JPY		(43,629)
Bank of America N.A.	5/7/2018	42,939,144	USD	4,556,431,444	JPY	14,886	
Bank of Montreal	4/4/2018	44,812,114	USD	4,770,038,918	JPY		(42,997)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	4,764,898,968	JPY	44,812,114	USD		(5,337)
Barclays Bank PLC	4/4/2018	44,812,114	USD	4,770,047,880	JPY		(43,081)
Barclays Bank PLC	5/7/2018	42,939,144	USD	4,556,586,025	JPY	13,430	
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	4/4/2018	44,812,114	USD	4,770,966,529	JPY		(51,720)
Citibank N.A.	4/4/2018	4,764,957,224	JPY	44,812,114	USD		(4,789)
Citibank N.A.	5/7/2018	42,939,144	USD	4,556,607,495	JPY	13,227	
Credit Suisse International	4/2/2018	75,225	USD	8,000,000	JPY	2	
Credit Suisse International	4/4/2018	4,764,885,525	JPY	44,812,114	USD		(5,463)
Credit Suisse International	5/7/2018	42,939,144	USD	4,556,530,204	JPY	13,956	
Goldman Sachs	4/4/2018	3,630,355,036	JPY	34,142,565	USD		(4,483)
Goldman Sachs	5/7/2018	32,715,542	USD	3,471,734,058	JPY	9,770	
State Street Bank and Trust	4/4/2018	34,142,565	USD	3,634,274,603	JPY		(32,374)
						\$ 65,271	\$ (239,968)

CURRENCY LEGEND

JPY Japanese yen

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 98.9%		
Japan 98.9%		
Air Freight & Logistics 0.5%		
AIT Corp.	54,200	\$ 590,670
Kintetsu World Express, Inc.	51,800	973,168
Konoike Transport Co., Ltd.	84,000	1,454,894
Maruwa Unyu Kikan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	29,400	874,951
SBS Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	23,000	299,097
Shibusawa Warehouse Co., Ltd. (The)	44,400	753,151
Total Air Freight & Logistics		4,945,931
Auto Components 5.0%		
Aisan Industry Co., Ltd.	76,500	819,309
Daido Metal Co., Ltd.	61,700	710,116
Daikyonishikawa Corp.	61,600	1,010,159
Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.	78,100	1,370,330
Exedy Corp.	76,725	2,420,427
FCC Co., Ltd.	59,700	1,677,887
G-Tekt Corp.	29,600	570,012
H-One Co., Ltd.	32,800	428,389
Imasen Electric Industrial	55,200	632,192
Kasai Kogyo Co., Ltd.	53,500	693,714
Keihin Corp.	135,821	2,768,782
KYB Corp.	20,740	984,833
Mitsuba Corp.	29,300	376,616
Musashi Seimitsu Industry Co., Ltd.	33,500	1,132,416
NHK Spring Co., Ltd.	299,300	3,166,079
Nifco, Inc. ^(a)	117,572	4,013,036
Nihon Tokushu Toryo Co., Ltd.	12,100	241,659
Nissin Kogyo Co., Ltd.	76,300	1,318,659
Pacific Industrial Co., Ltd.	60,700	836,159
Piolax, Inc.	22,400	587,223
Press Kogyo Co., Ltd.	160,900	957,684
Sanoh Industrial Co., Ltd.	116,500	819,389
Shoei Co., Ltd.	33,800	1,320,536
Sumitomo Riko Co., Ltd.	83,700	847,625
Tachi-S Co., Ltd.	27,300	488,499
Taiho Kogyo Co., Ltd.	80,000	1,142,642
Tokai Rika Co., Ltd.	145,658	2,984,380
Topre Corp.	53,900	1,560,997
Toyo Tire & Rubber Co., Ltd.	149,400	2,573,585
Toyoda Gosei Co., Ltd.	168,500	3,919,784
TPR Co., Ltd.	26,600	769,111
TS Tech Co., Ltd.	101,800	4,034,668
Unipres Corp.	49,203	1,113,140
Yokohama Rubber Co., Ltd. (The)	267,700	6,199,766

Yorozu Corp.	53,600	902,657
Total Auto Components		55,392,460
Automobiles 0.1%		
Nissan Shatai Co., Ltd.	74,700	781,769
Banks 6.7%		
77 Bank Ltd. (The)	59,200	1,394,415
Akita Bank Ltd. (The)	2,200	58,853
Aomori Bank Ltd. (The)	30,062	910,199
Awa Bank Ltd. (The)	251,378	1,612,034
Bank of Iwate Ltd. (The)	22,500 62,200	890,691
Bank of Kyoto Ltd. (The) ^(a) Bank of Nagoya Ltd. (The) ^(a)	,	3,474,076
Bank of Okinawa Ltd. (The)	23,669 31,380	880,215 1,324,835
Bank of Saga Ltd. (The)	25,244	553,540
Bank of the Ryukyus Ltd.	57,608	875,360
Chugoku Bank Ltd. (The)	187,200	2,205,563
Daishi Bank Ltd. (The)	52,055	2,300,503
Ehime Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a)	53,999	639,762
Eighteenth Bank Ltd. (The)	242,046	621,331
FIDEA Holdings Co., Ltd.	626,000	1,141,928
Fukui Bank Ltd. (The)	22,667	496,607
Gunma Bank Ltd. (The)	651,400	3,699,536
Hachijuni Bank Ltd. (The)	739,000	3,960,790
Hiroshima Bank Ltd. (The)	430,500	3,242,412
Hokkoku Bank Ltd. (The)	47,662	1,853,149
Hokuetsu Bank Ltd. (The)	33,000	719,887
Hokuhoku Financial Group, Inc.	218,100	2,959,269
Hyakugo Bank Ltd. (The)	224,400	1,061,337
Hyakujushi Bank Ltd. (The)	276,000	936,869 2,639,873
Iyo Bank Ltd. (The) Jimoto Holdings, Inc.	350,500 536,500	2,059,875 948,397
Juroku Bank Ltd. (The)	23,100	615,783
Kansai Urban Banking Corp.	139,000	1,829,807
Keiyo Bank Ltd. (The)	288,684	1,289,374
Kiyo Bank Ltd. (The)	108,490	1,721,966
Kyushu Financial Group, Inc.	426,100	2,107,462
Minato Bank Ltd. (The)	30,400	600,282
Miyazaki Bank Ltd. (The)	29,200	907,438
Musashino Bank Ltd. (The)	56,600	1,785,548
Nanto Bank Ltd. (The)	27,000	728,124
Nishi-Nippon Financial Holdings, Inc.	241,900	2,806,813
North Pacific Bank Ltd.	565,915	1,889,044
Ogaki Kyoritsu Bank Ltd. (The)	30,342	764,042
Oita Bank Ltd. (The)	26,300	970,639
San-In Godo Bank Ltd. (The) Senshu Ikeda Holdings, Inc.	108,800 411,940	963,701 1,549,375
Shiga Bank Ltd. (The)	278,923	1,405,761
Shikoku Bank Ltd. (The)	85,200	1,403,701
Tochigi Bank Ltd. (The)	85,543	329,785
Toho Bank Ltd. (The)	305,000	1,167,231
Tokyo TY Financial Group, Inc.	12,000	285,585
TOMONY Holdings, Inc.	134,077	596,318
Towa Bank Ltd. (The)	77,700	1,023,580
Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) ^(a)	50,800	1,124,431
Yamaguchi Financial Group, Inc. ^(a)	253,000	3,064,071
Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The)	303,000	1,247,898
Total Banks		73,375,579
Beverages 0.3%		
Sapporo Holdings Ltd.	58,098	1,693,501
Takara Holdings, Inc.	157,511	1,749,135
Total Beverages		3,442,636

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
Building Products 1.6%	70.915	\$ 2.056.045
Aica Kogyo Co., Ltd. Bunka Shutter Co., Ltd.	79,815 34,100	\$ 2,956,945 331,221
Central Glass Co., Ltd.	34,100	796,548
Nichias Corp.	219,827	2,794,604
Nichiha Corp.	29,500	1,127,574
Nitto Boseki Co., Ltd.	35,199	746.676
Noritz Corp.	48,600	878,319
Okabe Co., Ltd.	31,100	291,553
Sankyo Tateyama, Inc.	29,500	440,766
Sanwa Holdings Corp.	297,166	3,836,473
Shin Nippon Air Technologies Co., Ltd.	23,100	345,142
Sinko Industries Ltd.	23,100	376,869
Takara Standard Co., Ltd.	52,231	878,129
Takata Standard Co., Etd. Takasago Thermal Engineering Co., Ltd.	109,172	2,005,849
Total Building Products		17,806,668
Capital Markets 3.4%		
GCA Corp.	158,200	1,352,175
Ichigo, Inc. ^(a)	602,000	2,649,140
Ichiyoshi Securities Co., Ltd.	137,688	1,613,157
IwaiCosmo Holdings, Inc.	109,900	1,442,599
kabu.com Securities Co., Ltd.	577,200	1,986,415
Kyokuto Securities Co., Ltd.	105,200	1,521,369
Marusan Securities Co., Ltd. ^(a)	167,800	1,592,009
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd.	517,900	4,694,458
Monex Group, Inc.	193,094	628,214
Okasan Securities Group, Inc. ^(a)	541,000	3,235,317
SBI Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	461,700	10,562,446
Sparx Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	238,700	646,409
Tokai Tokyo Financial Holdings, Inc.	760,800	5,257,997
Total Capital Markets Chemicals 7.6%		37,181,705
Achilles Corp.	53,700	1,102,276
ADEKA Corp.	136,625	2,464,003
Arakawa Chemical Industries Ltd.	35,100	622,460
C.I. Takiron Corp.	194,500	1,267,405
Chugoku Marine Paints Ltd.	129,200	1,268,310
Dainichiseika Color & Chemicals Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	22,742	938,762
Denka Co., Ltd.	125,500	4,206,935
DIC Corp.	137,100	4,595,783
DKS Co., Ltd. ^(a)	21,000	172,779
Fujimi, Inc.	30,300	656,714
Fujimori Kogyo Co., Ltd.	5,900	208,872
Fuso Chemical Co., Ltd.	29,400	759,673

JCU Corp.	15,800	376,021
JSP Corp. ^(a)	32,323	1,013,608
Kaneka Corp.	498,000	4,940,197
KH Neochem Co., Ltd.	65,800	1,976,784
Konishi Co., Ltd.	33,600	526,984
Kumiai Chemical Industry Co., Ltd.	23,124	139,592
Kureha Corp.	25,764	1,678,839
Lintec Corp.	107,165	3,113,680
Nihon Nohyaku Co., Ltd.	131,900	776,393
Nihon Parkerizing Co., Ltd.	131,000	2,140,837
Nippon Kayaku Co., Ltd.	191,000	2,347,315
Nippon Shokubai Co., Ltd.	50,500	3,428,397
Nippon Soda Co., Ltd.	208,091	1,177,910
Nippon Valqua Industries Ltd.	33,337	923,468
NOF Corp.	110,000	3,252,938
Okamoto Industries, Inc.	36,436	374,124
Osaka Soda Co., Ltd. ^(a)	34,600	914,208
Riken Technos Corp. ^(a)	108,400	516,773
Sakai Chemical Industry Co., Ltd.	400	10,509
Sakata INX Corp.	55,400	811,596
Sanyo Chemical Industries Ltd.	27,135	1,271,913
Sekisui Plastics Co., Ltd.	118,800	1,352,767
Shikoku Chemicals Corp.	79,000	1,166,986
Showa Denko K.K.	132,200	5,593,794
Sumitomo Bakelite Co., Ltd.	267,092	2,358,245
Sumitomo Seika Chemicals Co., Ltd.	21,000	1,005,078
T Hasegawa Co., Ltd.	29,800	564,337
Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.	49,591	2,130,991
Toagosei Co., Ltd.	194,500	2,291,570
Tokai Carbon Co., Ltd.	209,300	3,249,218
Tokyo Ohka Kogyo Co., Ltd.	50,800	1,822,304
Toyo Ink SC Holdings Co., Ltd.	515,512	3,199,228
Toyobo Co., Ltd.	83,053	1,639,194
Ube Industries Ltd. ^(a)	130,293	3,804,041
Zeon Corp.	216,000	3,123,723
Total Chemicals		83,277,534
Commercial Services & Supplies 1.4%		
Aeon Delight Co., Ltd.	54,800	1,983,827
Bell System24 Holdings, Inc.	135,500	2,009,248
Daiseki Co., Ltd.	27,007	741,264
Itoki Corp.	85,700	559,246
Kokuyo Co., Ltd.	87,003	1,712,245
Kyodo Printing Co., Ltd.	25,304	778,036
Mitsubishi Pencil Co., Ltd.	3,300	74,409
Nichiban Co., Ltd.	10,600	347,851
Nippon Air Conditioning Services Co., Ltd.	80,700	568,353
Nippon Parking Development Co., Ltd.	697,300	1,147,414
Okamura Corp.	135,876	1,852,564
Okamura Corp.		1,852,564 16,728
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp.	135,876 300	
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a)	135,876 300 84,600	16,728 1,060,384
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp.	135,876 300	16,728
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp.	135,876 300 84,600 50,638	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd.	135,876 300 84,600 50,638	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227 936,558
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd. Total Commercial Services & Supplies	135,876 300 84,600 50,638	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd. Total Commercial Services & Supplies Construction & Engineering 5.5%	135,876 300 84,600 50,638 83,700	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227 936,558 15,390,354
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd. Total Commercial Services & Supplies Construction & Engineering 5.5% Asunaro Aoki Construction Co., Ltd.	135,876 300 84,600 50,638 83,700 129,500	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227 936,558 15,390,354 1,195,759
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd. Total Commercial Services & Supplies Construction & Engineering 5.5% Asunaro Aoki Construction Co., Ltd. COMSYS Holdings Corp.	135,876 300 84,600 50,638 83,700 129,500 141,800	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227 936,558 15,390,354 1,195,759 3,786,667
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd. Total Commercial Services & Supplies Construction & Engineering 5.5% Asunaro Aoki Construction Co., Ltd. COMSYS Holdings Corp. Dai-Dan Co., Ltd.	135,876 300 84,600 50,638 83,700 129,500 141,800 3,000	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227 936,558 15,390,354 1,195,759 3,786,667 66,206
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd. Total Commercial Services & Supplies Construction & Engineering 5.5% Asunaro Aoki Construction Co., Ltd. COMSYS Holdings Corp. Dai-Dan Co., Ltd. Fudo Tetra Corp.	135,876 300 84,600 50,638 83,700 129,500 141,800 3,000 85,500	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227 936,558 15,390,354 1,195,759 3,786,667 66,206 151,946
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd. Total Commercial Services & Supplies Construction & Engineering 5.5% Asunaro Aoki Construction Co., Ltd. COMSYS Holdings Corp. Dai-Dan Co., Ltd. Fudo Tetra Corp. Hazama Ando Corp. ^(a)	135,876 300 84,600 50,638 83,700 129,500 141,800 3,000 85,500 272,000	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227 936,558 15,390,354 1,195,759 3,786,667 66,206 151,946 2,048,632
Okamura Corp. Pilot Corp. Relia, Inc. ^(a) Sato Holdings Corp. Toppan Forms Co., Ltd. Total Commercial Services & Supplies Construction & Engineering 5.5% Asunaro Aoki Construction Co., Ltd. COMSYS Holdings Corp. Dai-Dan Co., Ltd. Fudo Tetra Corp.	135,876 300 84,600 50,638 83,700 129,500 141,800 3,000 85,500	16,728 1,060,384 1,602,227 936,558 15,390,354 1,195,759 3,786,667 66,206 151,946

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
Kitano Construction Corp.	216,651	\$ 829,120
Kumagai Gumi Co., Ltd. ^(a)	47,600	1,530,719
Kyowa Exeo Corp. ^(a)	162,466	4,347,703
Kyudenko Corp.	59,790	2,940,307
Maeda Corp.	92,287	1,089,047
Maeda Road Construction Co., Ltd.	194,694	3,935,986
Matsui Construction Co., Ltd.	84,100	629,465
Meisei Industrial Co., Ltd.	105,800	719,261
Mirait Holdings Corp. ^(a)	84,900	1,352,333
Nichireki Co., Ltd.	74,800	864,402
Nippo Corp.	73,458	1,704,005
Nippon Densetsu Kogyo Co., Ltd.	48,000	950,071
Nippon Koei Co., Ltd.	21,600	657,038
Nippon Road Co., Ltd. (The) ^(a)	21,000	1,028,773
Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.	102,807	2,550,116
Okumura Corp. ^(a)	102,170	4,030,119
OSJB Holdings Corp.	161,000	432,967
Penta-Ocean Construction Co., Ltd.	278,693	2,041,390
Raito Kogyo Co., Ltd.	74,500	769,168
Sanki Engineering Co., Ltd.	79,600	889,185
Shinnihon Corp.	57,000	620,113
SHO-BOND Holdings Co., Ltd.	25,900	1,911,754
Sumitomo Densetsu Co., Ltd.	50,900	1,019,436
Sumitomo Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd.	169,360	1,003,261
Taihei Dengyo Kaisha Ltd.	29,000	741,975
Taikisha Ltd.	57,165	1,870,561
Toda Corp. ^(a)	325,549	2,360,115
Toenec Corp.	5,800	169,337
Tokyu Construction Co., Ltd. ^(a)	126,000	1,368,406
Toshiba Plant Systems & Services Corp.	87,000	1,875,797
Totetsu Kogyo Co., Ltd.	26,979	827,001
Toyo Construction Co., Ltd.	100,200	461,664
Yahagi Construction Co., Ltd.(a)	70,300	519,566
Yokogawa Bridge Holdings Corp.	24,800	525,149
Yurtec Corp.	163,000	1,296,643
Total Construction & Engineering		60,455,684
Construction Materials 0.4%	20.000	000 465
Krosaki Harima Corp.	20,900	990,465
Shinagawa Refractories Co., Ltd.	22,200	583,233
Sumitomo Osaka Cement Co., Ltd. ^(a)	515,404	2,287,454
Total Construction Materials Consumer Finance 0.0%		3,861,152
J Trust Co., Ltd. ^(a)	32.000	210,024
Cantainana & Brachaning 0.00	52,000	210,024

FP Corp.	31,200	2,047,729
Fuji Seal International, Inc.	49,510	2,001,815
Nihon Yamamura Glass Co., Ltd.	61,000	108,406
Rengo Co., Ltd.	279,400	2,414,373
Nongo col, Eld.	279,100	2,111,575
Total Containers & Packaging		6,572,323
Distributors 1.0%		0,372,323
Arata Corp.	10.600	594,039
Canon Marketing Japan, Inc.	186,800	5,048,079
• •		
Doshisha Co., Ltd.	58,200	1,341,856
Happinet Corp.	42,000	605,416
Paltac Corp.	61,157	3,277,808
Total Distributors		10,867,198
Diversified Consumer Services 0.2%		
Meiko Network Japan Co., Ltd.	50,386	608,327
Riso Kyoiku Co., Ltd. ^(a)	63,500	475,877
Studio Alice Co., Ltd.	30,660	748,698
Tokyo Individualized Educational Institute, Inc.	81,600	867,024
		,
Total Diversified Consumer Services		2,699,926
Diversified Financial Services 0.5%		4,077,740
Financial Products Group Co., Ltd.	196,100	2,542,754
		, ,
Ricoh Leasing Co., Ltd.	30,200	999,567
Zenkoku Hosho Co., Ltd.	54,400	2,388,792
Total Diversified Financial Services		5,931,113
Electric Utilities 0.4%		
Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. ^(a)	22,500	147,461
Okinawa Electric Power Co., Inc. (The)	53,380	1,535,898
Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc.	214,500	2,545,360
Shikoku Electric Fower Co., ne.	214,500	2,545,500
Total Electric Hillitics		1 228 710
Total Electric Utilities		4,228,719
Electrical Equipment 1.8%	177.000	
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp.	177,000	1,359,746
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd.	49,200	1,359,746 879,447
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd.	49,200 172,215	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp.	49,200 172,215	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a)	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439
Electrical Equipment1.8%Daihen Corp.Denyo Co., Ltd.Fujikura Ltd.Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.GS Yuasa Corp.Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd.Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.Nitto Kogyo Corp.Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600	1,359,746 $879,447$ $1,169,151$ $2,636,211$ $2,737,753$ $1,860,135$ $1,142,454$ $931,439$ $918,477$
Electrical Equipment1.8%Daihen Corp.Denyo Co., Ltd.Fujikura Ltd.Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.GS Yuasa Corp.Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd.Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.Nitto Kogyo Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000	1,359,746 $879,447$ $1,169,151$ $2,636,211$ $2,737,753$ $1,860,135$ $1,142,454$ $931,439$ $918,477$ $1,669,506$ $828,284$
Electrical Equipment1.8%Daihen Corp.Denyo Co., Ltd.Fujikura Ltd.Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.GS Yuasa Corp.Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd.Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.Nitto Kogyo Corp.Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd.Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a)	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200	1,359,746 $879,447$ $1,169,151$ $2,636,211$ $2,737,753$ $1,860,135$ $1,142,454$ $931,439$ $918,477$ $1,669,506$ $828,284$ $499,024$
Electrical Equipment1.8%Daihen Corp.Denyo Co., Ltd.Fujikura Ltd.Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.GS Yuasa Corp.Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd.Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.Nitto Kogyo Corp.Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd.Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200	1,359,746 $879,447$ $1,169,151$ $2,636,211$ $2,737,753$ $1,860,135$ $1,142,454$ $931,439$ $918,477$ $1,669,506$ $828,284$ $499,024$ $939,223$
Electrical Equipment1.8%Daihen Corp.Denyo Co., Ltd.Fujikura Ltd.Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd.GS Yuasa Corp.Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd.Nissin Electric Co., Ltd.Nitto Kogyo Corp.Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd.Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a)	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200	1,359,746 $879,447$ $1,169,151$ $2,636,211$ $2,737,753$ $1,860,135$ $1,142,454$ $931,439$ $918,477$ $1,669,506$ $828,284$ $499,024$
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200	1,359,746 $879,447$ $1,169,151$ $2,636,211$ $2,737,753$ $1,860,135$ $1,142,454$ $931,439$ $918,477$ $1,669,506$ $828,284$ $499,024$ $939,223$ $1,737,501$
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9%	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components Ai Holdings Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd.(a) Vushio, Inc. Votal Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135 167,000	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Azbil Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135 167,000 101,754	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Azbil Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 9 47,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nito Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp. Azbil Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135 167,000 101,754	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amitsu Corp. Aritsu Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842 2,239,210
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nito Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp. Azbil Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135 167,000 101,754 86,900 459,900	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amitsu Corp. Aritsu Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135 167,000 101,754 86,900 459,900 105,000	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842 2,239,210
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Amitsu Corp. Anritsu Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd. CONEXIO Corp. Daiwabo Holdings Co., Ltd. Dexerials Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135 167,000 101,754 86,900 459,900 105,000 32,139	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842 2,239,210 1,409,764
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujikura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Amano Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135 167,000 101,754 86,900 459,900 105,000 32,139 187,400	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842 2,239,210 1,409,764 1,947,127
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujkura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Anritsu Corp. Artisu Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd. CONEXIO Corp. Daiwabo Holdings Co., Ltd. Dexerials Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400 34,000 112,135 167,000 101,754 86,900 459,900 105,000 32,139 187,400 23,000 23,600	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 9 47,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842 2,239,210 1,409,764 1,947,127 768,829 563,648
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujtkura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Arbil Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd. CONEXIO Corp. Daiwabo Holdings Co., Ltd. Dexerials Corp. Enplas Corp. EspeEC Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842 2,239,210 1,409,764 1,947,127 768,829 563,648 673,038
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Amitsu Corp. Andritsu Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd. CONEXIO Corp. Daiwabo Holdings Co., Ltd. EsPEC Corp. FTGroup Co., Ltd. ^(a) Hakuto Co., Ltd.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842 2,239,210 1,409,764 1,947,127 768,829 563,648 673,038 768,648
Electrical Equipment 1.8% Daihen Corp. Denyo Co., Ltd. Fujtkura Ltd. Furukawa Electric Co., Ltd. GS Yuasa Corp. Idec Corp. ^(a) Nippon Carbon Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nissin Electric Co., Ltd. Nitto Kogyo Corp. Sanyo Denki Co., Ltd. Sinfonia Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Takaoka Toko Co., Ltd. ^(a) Tatsuta Electric Wire and Cable Co., Ltd. Ushio, Inc. Total Electrical Equipment Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 4.9% Ai Holdings Corp. Amano Corp. Arbil Corp. Canon Electronics, Inc. Citizen Watch Co., Ltd. CONEXIO Corp. Daiwabo Holdings Co., Ltd. Dexerials Corp. Enplas Corp. EspeEC Corp.	49,200 172,215 49,100 502,000 76,736 22,500 100,465 59,200 21,600 242,000 31,200 153,200 129,400	1,359,746 879,447 1,169,151 2,636,211 2,737,753 1,860,135 1,142,454 931,439 918,477 1,669,506 828,284 499,024 939,223 1,737,501 19,308,351 947,268 3,027,171 2,063,357 4,740,866 1,932,473 3,303,842 2,239,210 1,409,764 1,947,127 768,829 563,648 673,038

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
Iriso Electronics Co., Ltd. ^(a)	7.600	\$ 466.648
Japan Aviation Electronics Industry Ltd. ^(a)	93,000	1,316,079
Kaga Electronics Co., Ltd.	59,400	1,540,993
Koa Corp.	57,147	1,182,166
Kyosan Electric Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	40.000	246,733
Macnica Fuji Electronics Holdings, Inc.	99.200	1,789,984
Marubun Corp.	86,200	798,373
Nippon Signal Co., Ltd.	54,900	511,058
Nissha Co., Ltd. ^(a)	24.000	643,836
Nohmi Bosai Ltd.	56,691	1,214,312
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. ^(a)	112,700	1,495,249
Optex Group Co., Ltd.	6,400	169,162
Osaki Electric Co., Ltd.	81,000	592,553
Ryoden Corp.	46,361	762,439
Ryosan Co., Ltd.	78,900	2,845,148
Sanshin Electronics Co., Ltd.	58,600	
		1,200,653
Satori Electric Co., Ltd.	58,700	604,387
Siix Corp. ^(a)	47,000	1,038,110
Sumida Corp. ^(a)	50,000	646,921
Taiyo Yuden Co., Ltd. ^(a)	87,500	1,483,427
Tamura Corp.	81,000	619,972
Topcon Corp.	77,400	1,511,611
UKC Holdings Corp.	26,700	555,842
V Technology Co., Ltd. ^(a)	800	229,431
Vitec Holdings Co., Ltd.	32,700	672,756
Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components		53,772,243
Energy Equipment & Services 0.2%		55,172,245
Modec, Inc.	39,504	987.693
Shinko Plantech Co., Ltd.	194,300	1,748,426
Siniko Hancen Co., Ed.	177,500	1,740,420
Total Energy Equipment & Services		2,736,119
Food & Staples Retailing 2.4%		
Ain Holdings, Inc.	8,400	627,927
Arcs Co., Ltd.	55,094	1,329,819
Axial Retailing, Inc.	12,500	475,435
Belc Co., Ltd.	6,700	385,557
Cawachi Ltd.	47,500	1,168,853
Cocokara fine, Inc.	22,400	1,531,246
Create SD Holdings Co., Ltd.	50,500	1,313,427
Heiwado Co., Ltd.	55,963	1,353,952
Kato Sangyo Co., Ltd.	53,016	1,856,931
Kobe Bussan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	27,500	1,243,771
Life Corp.	34,100	940,756
Matsumotokiyoshi Holdings Co., Ltd.	102,000	4,315,938
Ministop Co., Ltd.	48,500	993,714
···· I · ··· <i>j</i> · ···		

Mitsubishi Shokuhin Co., Ltd.	33,000	946,403
Okuwa Co., Ltd.	52,000	532,957
Qol Co., Ltd.	50,600	992,969
San-A Co., Ltd.	20,900	1,204,673
Shoei Foods Corp. ^(a)	6,200	241,937
Sogo Medical Co., Ltd.	10,000	284,438
United Super Markets Holdings, Inc.	114,500	1,217,673
Valor Holdings Co., Ltd.	36,391	985,483
Yaoko Co., Ltd.	29,700	1,600,197
Yokohama Reito Co., Ltd. ^(a)	108,700	1,068,091

Total Food & Staples Retailing

Food Products 2.9%		- , - ,
Ariake Japan Co., Ltd.	23,228	1,860,861
Feed One Co., Ltd.	435,400	884,310
Fuji Oil Holdings, Inc.	81,900	2,472,017
Fujicco Co., Ltd.	34,100	767,611
Hokuto Corp. ^(a)	50,391	959,490
House Foods Group, Inc.	74,700	2,482,976
Itoham Yonekyu Holdings, Inc.	330,300	2,872,849
Kagome Co., Ltd.	30,100	1,057,109
Kameda Seika Co., Ltd. ^(a)	20,300	981,119
Kenko Mayonnaise Co., Ltd. ^(a)	22,700	745,994
Kotobuki Spirits Co., Ltd. ^(a)	1,100	57,922
Marudai Food Co., Ltd.	242,000	1,167,334
Maruha Nichiro Corp.	33,632	1,075,212
Megmilk Snow Brand Co., Ltd.	54,100	1,463,523
Mitsui Sugar Co., Ltd.	55,698	2,152,504
Morinaga & Co., Ltd.	22,087	972,991
Morinaga Milk Industry Co., Ltd.	29,282	1,192,206
Nippon Flour Mills Co., Ltd.	105,683	1,638,658
Nippon Suisan Kaisha Ltd.	192,800	1,000,711
Nisshin Oillio Group Ltd. (The)	44,200	1,215,656
Prima Meat Packers Ltd.	72,000	412,976
S Foods, Inc.	28,100	1,174,466
Sakata Seed Corp.	23,500	831,946
Showa Sangyo Co., Ltd.	51,400	1,336,835
Starzen Co., Ltd.	24,600	1,202,821

Total Food Products

Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.4%		31,980,097
Hokkaido Gas Co., Ltd.	308,000	865,933
Nippon Gas Co., Ltd. ^(a)	29,500	1,378,609
Saibu Gas Co., Ltd.	56,600	1,465,160
Shizuoka Gas Co., Ltd.	31,392	282,484

3,992,186
1,973,738
1,271,834
1,793,117
506,300
1,185,275
54,695
1,519,720
1,588,604
2,313,673
809,512
3,496,006
1,675,769

Total Health Care Equipment & Supplies Health Care Providers & Services 1.4%		18,188,243
As One Corp.	25,700	1,638,420
BML, Inc.	58,400	1,491,438

26,612,147

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
Japan Lifeline Co., Ltd. ^(a)	45,400	\$ 1,323,366
Miraca Holdings, Inc.	76,700	2,996,601
NichiiGakkan Co., Ltd.	129,300	1,450,446
Ship Healthcare Holdings, Inc.	50,707	1,787,976
Solasto Corp.	52,400	1,455,473
Toho Holdings Co., Ltd.	82,900	1,953,431
Vital KSK Holdings, Inc.	136,600	1,344,807
Total Health Care Providers & Services		15,441,958
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.9%		
Create Restaurants Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	51,600	612,310
Doutor Nichires Holdings Co., Ltd.	55,253	1,294,692
Fuji Kyuko Co., Ltd. ^(a)	24,701	647,545
Hiday Hidaka Corp.	32,680	815,233
Hiramatsu, Inc. ^(a)	71,500	342,205
HIS Co., Ltd.	31,600	1,146,930
Ichibanya Co., Ltd. ^(a)	27,836	1,149,037
KFC Holdings Japan Ltd.	56,200	1,055,302
KOMEDA Holdings Co., Ltd.	83,400	1,586,443
Koshidaka Holdings Co., Ltd.	11,600	794,057
Kyoritsu Maintenance Co., Ltd. ^(a)	8,300	397,245
MOS Food Services, Inc. ^(a)	23,700	706,432
Ohsho Food Service Corp.	29,900	1,478,834
Plenus Co., Ltd. ^(a)	64,068	1,243,407
Resorttrust, Inc.	164,108	3,445,728
Round One Corp.	136,337	2,158,830
Royal Holdings Co., Ltd.	27,000	737,010
Saizeriya Co., Ltd.	30,300	863,272
SFP Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	2,700	46,739
Skylark Co., Ltd. ^(a)	347,100	5,000,068
St. Marc Holdings Co., Ltd.	29,000	839,868
Tokyo Dome Corp.	133,000	1,266,845
Tokyotokeiba Co., Ltd.	21,842	808,164
Toridoll Holdings Corp.	23,300	848,966
Yoshinoya Holdings Co., Ltd.	52,100	1,044,939
Zensho Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	61,100	1,391,483
Total Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure		31,721,584
Household Durables 2.3%		

Household Durables 2.3%		
Alpine Electronics, Inc. ^(a)	72,100	1,359,290
Clarion Co., Ltd.	132,000	412,073
Cleanup Corp.	130,200	997,771
ES-Con Japan Ltd. ^(a)	138,500	1,307,513
FJ Next Co., Ltd.	16,100	130,193
Foster Electric Co., Ltd.	75,600	1,847,526
France Bed Holdings Co., Ltd.	99,600	882,212

Fuji Corp., Ltd.	158,300	1,339,633
Fujitsu General Ltd.	84,200	1,506,653
Hoosiers Holdings ^(a)	16,000	115,393
JVC Kenwood Corp.	219,700	733,366
Ki-Star Real Estate Co., Ltd.	28,700	724,584
Meiwa Estate Co., Ltd.	14,600	103,099
Misawa Homes Co., Ltd.	110,300	920,982
Mitsui Home Co., Ltd.	30,000	191,255
Nihon House Holdings Co., Ltd.	163,400	889,597
Nissei Build Kogyo Co., Ltd.	50,000	599,436
Pressance Corp. Sanei Architecture Planning Co., Ltd.	57,000	866,121
5	15,700 88,000	330,977 1,823,714
Sangetsu Corp. Starts Corp., Inc.	60,000	1,632,158
Sumitomo Forestry Co., Ltd.	186,800	2,996,528
Famron Co., Ltd.	23,166	487,935
TOA Corp.	88,152	1,091,643
Token Corp. ^(a)	8,900	896,276
Zojirushi Corp. ^(a)	60,000	860,367
Total Household Durables		25,046,295
Household Products 0.1%		
Earth Corp.	28,900	1,527,203
Independent Power & Renewable Electricity Producers 0.0% West Holdings Corp. ^(a) 0.0%	58,800	361,038
Industrial Conglomerates 0.5%		,
Nisshinbo Holdings, Inc.	276,800	3,724,502
FOKAI Holdings Corp.	195,100	1,977,601
Fotal Industrial Conglomerates		5,702,103
internet & Catalog Retail 0.2%		5,702,105
ASKUL Corp. ^(a)	32,365	1,091,006
Belluna Co., Ltd.	108,684	1,288,675
Total Internet & Catalog Retail		2,379,681
Internet Software & Services 1.0%		2,579,001
COOKPAD, Inc. ^(a)	26,400	148,446
Dip Corp.	53,300	1,688,961
F@N Communications, Inc.	49,000	326,666
GMO Internet, Inc. ^(a)	134,872	2,717,731
Gurunavi, Inc.	46,400	647,026
Infomart Corp. ^(a)	82,600	792,991
nternet Initiative Japan, Inc.	25,300	513,137
Kakaku.com, Inc. ^(a)	224,500	3,930,597
Total Internet Software & Services		10,765,555
T Services 2.0%		
Digital Garage, Inc.	25,700	860,292
DTS Corp.	31,191	1,079,294
Future Corp.	75,100	937,073
GMO Payment Gateway, Inc. ^(a)	3,600	358,138
nformation Services International-Dentsu Ltd.	33,100	891,381
Kanematsu Electronics Ltd.	29,400	861,128
Vitsubishi Research Institute, Inc.	33,500	1,056,817
NEC Networks & System Integration Corp.	83,979	2,189,692
	188,158	2,871,466
NET One Systems Co., Ltd.		A 400 500
NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd.	115,000	
NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp.	115,000 132,380	3,784,064
NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. FIS, Inc.	115,000	3,784,064 2,363,301
NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. IIS, Inc. Franscosmos, Inc.	115,000 132,380 59,700	3,784,064 2,363,301 2,002,204
NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. FIS, Inc. Franscosmos, Inc.	115,000 132,380 59,700	3,784,064 2,363,301 2,002,204
NET One Systems Co., Ltd. Nihon Unisys Ltd. NS Solutions Corp. FIS, Inc. Transcosmos, Inc. Total IT Services Leisure Products 1.6% Daikoku Denki Co., Ltd. ^(a)	115,000 132,380 59,700	2,480,583 3,784,064 2,363,301 2,002,204 21,735,433 872,635

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
Furyu Corp. ^(a)	32,500	\$ 301,622
Heiwa Corp.	192,100	3,863,676
Mizuno Corp.	32,523	987,769
Sankyo Co., Ltd.	237,900	8,388,575
Tomy Co., Ltd.	50,600	519,560
Universal Entertainment Corp.*(a)	57,900	2,654,090
Total Leisure Products		18,016,244
Life Sciences Tools & Services 0.1%		
EPS Holdings, Inc.	32,300	663,615
Machinery 6.5%		
Aichi Corp. ^(a)	140,600	958,486
Aida Engineering Ltd.	163,200	1,973,439
Alinco, Inc.	84,300	871,140
Anest Iwata Corp.	49,700	538,826
Asahi Diamond Industrial Co., Ltd.	20,300	213,785
Bando Chemical Industries Ltd.	53,493	613,145
CKD Corp.	80,541	1,792,577
DMG Mori Co., Ltd.	124,800	2,332,886
Ebara Corp.	84,600	3,074,556
Fujitec Co., Ltd.	159,061	2,093,892
Furukawa Co., Ltd.	28,100	524,480
Giken Ltd.	22,400	633,982
Glory Ltd.	53,600	1,912,666
Harmonic Drive Systems, Inc. ^(a)	25,000	1,436,295
Hirata Corp. ^(a)	1,800	165,529
Hitachi Zosen Corp.	167,000	855,806
Hokuetsu Industries Co., Ltd.	75,018	810,491
Japan Steel Works Ltd. (The)	45,804	1,462,196
Juki Corp.	42,600	598,843
Kato Works Co., Ltd.	23,900	549,913
Kitagawa Iron Works Co., Ltd.	25,200	642,381
Kito Corp.	27,100	505,816
Kitz Corp.	138,189	1,187,633
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	85,200	2,703,808
Kyokuto Kaihatsu Kogyo Co., Ltd.	48,780	718,742
Makino Milling Machine Co., Ltd.	62,578	587,239
Max Co., Ltd.	74,000	950,484
Meidensha Corp.	115,000	439,022
METAWATER Co., Ltd.	26,600	831,641
Mitsubishi Logisnext Co., Ltd.	79,700	670,724
Mitsuboshi Belting Ltd.	44,092	487,976
Mitsui Engineering & Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. ^(a)	56,540	919,739
Miura Co., Ltd.	51,500	1,624,659
Morita Holdings Corp.	52,005	984,843
Nachi-Fujikoshi Corp.	287,000	1,743,319

Nippon Thompson Co., Ltd.	33,200	265,350
Nissei ASB Machine Co., Ltd.	23,100	1,605,162
Nitta Corp.	27,500	1,022,684
Noritake Co., Ltd.	26,600	1,153,042
NTN Corp.	620,200	2,589,269
Obara Group, Inc.	23,379	1,384,934
Oiles Corp.	29,400	626,149
OKUMA Corp.	30,570	1,799,419
OSG Corp.	85,200	1,956,355
Rheon Automatic Machinery Co., Ltd.	19,000	385,717
Ryobi Ltd.	48,000	1,265,106
Shibuya Corp.	25,500	918,336
Shima Seiki Manufacturing Ltd. ^(a)	23,900	1,660,752
Shinmaywa Industries Ltd.	101,685	836,618
Sodick Co., Ltd.	59,300	776,727
Star Micronics Co., Ltd.	102,934	1,917,370
Tadano Ltd.	102,700	1,540,259
Takeuchi Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	29,500	658,792
Takuma Co., Ltd.	52,400	573,518
Tocalo Co., Ltd.	107,200	1,307,366
Toshiba Machine Co., Ltd.	284,806	2,003,149
Tsubaki Nakashima Co., Ltd.	84,100	2,179,404
Tsubakimoto Chain Co.	236,228	1,923,587
Tsugami Corp.	38,000	478,082
Union Tool Co.	25,400	896,822
YAMABIKO Corp.	78,700	1,029,353
Yushin Precision Equipment Co., Ltd.	53,200	863,906
Total Machinery		72,028,187
Marine 0.1%	10(200	000.000
Iino Kaiun Kaisha Ltd.	196,200	939,029
Japan Transcity Corp.	67,000	296,098
NS United Kaiun Kaisha Ltd.	8,300	169,356
Total Marine		1,404,483
Media 1.4%		
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp.	119,800	991,293
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc.	73,099	991,293 1,027,579
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.	73,099 32,800	991,293 1,027,579 787,693
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa Dwango	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a)	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd. SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. State	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a)	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.Wowow, Inc.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.Wowow, Inc.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd. SkY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. (a)Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. (a)Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.Wowow, Inc.Zenrin Co., Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. (a)Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. (a)Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.Wowow, Inc.Zenrin Co., Ltd.Total MediaMetals & Mining2.6%Aichi Steel Corp.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango Li LIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd. SkY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. (a)Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. (a)Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.Wowow, Inc.Zenrin Co., Ltd.Total MediaMetals & Mining2.6%Aichi Steel Corp.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600 75,700	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529 1,410,077
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.Wowow, Inc.Zenrin Co., Ltd.Total MediaMetals & Mining2.6%Aichi Steel Corp.Asahi Holdings, Inc.Daido Steel Co., Ltd.Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600 75,700 49,000 15,700	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529 1,410,077 2,506,441 109,981
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daitchikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.Wowow, Inc.Zenrin Co., Ltd.Total MediaMetals & Mining2.6%Aichi Steel Corp.Asahi Holdings, Inc.Daido Steel Co., Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600 75,700 49,000	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529 1,410,077 2,506,441
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LiFULL Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. Shochiku Co., Ltd. Shochiku Co., Ltd. SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a)	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600 75,700 49,000 15,700 69,100 53,900	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529 1,410,077 2,506,441 109,981 2,475,515 1,080,534
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. Shochiku Co., Ltd. Shochiku Co., Ltd. SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Kurimoto Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600 75,700 49,000 15,700 69,100	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529 1,410,077 2,506,441 109,981 2,475,515 1,080,534 647,071
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. Shochiku Co., Ltd. SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. Kurimoto Ltd. Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a)	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600 75,700 46,880 21,600 75,700 46,880 21,600 75,700 46,880 21,600 75,700 46,880 21,600 75,700 46,880 21,600 75,700 46,880 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 21,600 75,700 32,500 34,000 21,700 34,000 22,314	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529 1,410,077 2,506,441 109,981 2,475,515 1,080,534 647,071 384,804
Media 1.4% Asahi Broadcasting Corp. Avex, Inc. D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc. Daiichikosho Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. Kadokawa Dwango LIFULL Co., Ltd. Shochiku Co., Ltd. Shochiku Co., Ltd. SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Toei Co., Ltd. Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp. Wowow, Inc. Zenrin Co., Ltd. Total Media Metals & Mining 2.6% Aichi Steel Corp. Asahi Holdings, Inc. Daido Steel Co., Ltd. Daiki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd. Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Kurimoto Ltd.	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600 75,700 49,000 15,700 69,100 53,900 34,000	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529 1,410,077 2,506,441 109,981 2,475,515 1,080,534 647,071
Media1.4%Asahi Broadcasting Corp.Avex, Inc.D.A. Consortium Holdings, Inc.Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.Kadokawa DwangoLIFULL Co., Ltd. ^(a) Shochiku Co., Ltd.SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.Toei Co., Ltd.Tri-Stage, Inc. ^(a) Tv Tokyo Holdings Corp.Wowow, Inc.Zenrin Co., Ltd.Total MediaMetals & Mining2.6%Aichi Steel Corp.Asahi Holdings, Inc.Daido Steel Co., Ltd.Doaki Aluminium Industry Co., Ltd.Dowa Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a) Godo Steel Ltd. ^(a) Kurimoto Ltd.Kyoei Steel Ltd. ^(a) Maruichi Steel Tube Ltd. ^(a)	73,099 32,800 78,000 23,100 75,800 2,700 772,000 4,731 33,400 48,800 32,500 46,880 21,600 75,700 46,880 21,600 75,700 46,880 15,700 69,100 53,900 34,000 22,314 138,800	991,293 1,027,579 787,693 4,136,530 240,883 683,519 383,103 3,469,826 515,138 157,029 1,282,979 1,022,214 990,497 15,688,283 885,529 1,410,077 2,506,441 109,981 2,475,515 1,080,534 647,071 384,804 4,248,181

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Intentions Janks Value Nippon Denko Co., Ltd. ^(a) 186,041 S 587,774 Nippon Light Metal Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,168,700 3,131,198 Nittests Mining Co., Ltd. 20,100 1,164,230 Sanyo Special Steel Co., Ltd. 20,000 513,888 Toby Steel Maunfacturing Co., Ltd. 26,000 513,888 Toby Steel Maunfacturing Co., Ltd. 52,500 1,530,324 Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd. 189,600 1,272,914 UACI Corp. ^(a) 49,063 1,259,445 Total Metals & Mining 2,8531,497 141,400 1,895,000 Multiline Retail 0.7% 2,900 2,922,202 Parce Co., Ltd. ^(a) 141,400 1,895,000 2,922,202 Parce Co., Ltd. ^(a) 141,400 1,895,707 2,668,905 Total Multiline Retail 0.7% 7,700 2,268,905 Total Multiline Retail 7,770 4,460,527 2,668,905 Total Multiline Retail 0.7% 7,7712 1,638,603 Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 9,77912	Investments	Shares	Value
Nippon Light Metal Holdings Co., Ltd. 1,168,700 3,131,918 Samyo Special Steel Co., Ltd. 20,100 1,164,231 Samyo Special Steel Co., Ltd. 26,000 98,829 Tokyo Rope Manfacturing Co., Ltd. 26,000 51,388 Tokyo Steel Manfacturing Co., Ltd. 52,500 153,0324 Tokyo Kope Manfacturing Co., Ltd. 52,500 153,0324 Toyo Steel Manfacturing Co., Ltd. 52,500 1,530,324 Toyo Kope Manfacturing Co., Ltd. 52,500 1,530,324 UACI Corp.10 49,063 1,229,445 Multime Retail 0.7% 1 Parce Co., Ltd. 159,700 2,922,202 Total Metals & Mining 7,487,077 01,6as & Consumable Fuels 0,9% Drace Co., Ltd. 137,700 89,3456 0,9% Drace Co., Ltd. 127,001 89,3456 0,9% Drace Co., Ltd. 127,000 89,3456 0,9% Drace Co., Ltd. 127,700 4,400,22 10,400,8603 Total Multiline Retail 0,7,487,077 01,6as & Consumable Fuels 0,79,712 Drace Co., Ltd. 127,700 4,400,22<			
Nifes Wring Co., Ld. 20,100 1,164,231 Sanyo Special Scel Co., Ld. 36,200 908,829 Toho Zinc Co., Ld. 14,496 689,702 Tokyo Rope Manufacturing Co., Ld. 14,496 689,702 Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co., Ld. 64,600 519,351 Toyo Kohan Co., Ld. 189,600 1,229,944 UACJ Corp.(a) 49,063 1,259,445 Total Metals & Mining 28,531,497 Multiline Retail 0.7% 141,400 1,895,970 Takashimaya Co., Ld. 141,400 1,895,970 1,89,700 2,922,202 Parco Co., Ld. 141,400 1,895,970 1,89,707 0,466,905 Total Metals & Mining 278,000 2,668,905 7,000 893,445 Total Multiline Retail 0.7% 137,700 4,460,522 137,700 4,460,522 140,405,222 389,465 144,405,222 390,667 5an-Ai Oil Co., Ld. 127,700 4,460,522 140,405,222 390,667 5an-Ai Oil Co., Ld. 109,316 1,608,646 59,806 5an-Ai Oil Co., Ld. 109,316 1,608,646 59,8067 5an-Ai Oil Co., Ld. 109,	11		
Sanyo Special Steel Co., Ltd. 36,200 908,829 Toho Zun Co., Ltd. 26,000 \$13,888 Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 52,500 \$13,888 Toyo Industris Ltd. 52,500 \$13,888 Toyo Industris Ltd. 52,500 \$13,808 Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd. 189,600 \$1272,914 UACI Corp. ⁽ⁿ⁾ 49,063 \$129,445 Total Metals & Mining 28,551,497 Multiline Retail 0.7% 159,700 2.922,202 Parco Co., Ltd. ⁽ⁿ⁾ 141,400 1,895,570 Takashimaya Co, Ltd. 278,000 2.668,905 Total Metals & Mining 7,487,077 701, Gas & Consumable Fuels 9,9% Dig Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 500 Cosano Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 508,007 BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 508,000 577,912 Itcolu Die Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 508,057 San-Ai Ol Co., Ltd. 109,316 1.068,668 509,00 777,122 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>, ,</td></t<>			, ,
Toho Zine Co., Ltd. ^(a) 14,496 689,702 Tokyo Ospe Manufacturing Co., Ltd. ^(a) 26,000 513,388 Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. ^(a) 52,500 1,30,324 Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd. 189,600 1,272,914 UACJ Corp. ^(a) 49,063 1,229,445 Total Metals & Mining 28,531,497 Multiline Retail 0.7% 141,400 1,895,700 2,922,202 Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a) 141,400 1,895,570 2,922,202 Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a) 141,400 1,895,570 2,922,202 Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a) 141,400 1,895,570 2,922,202 Parco Co., Ltd. 278,000 2,668,905 7,487,077 Oli, Gas & Consumable Forls 7,487,077 0,460,522 Parco Co., Ltd. 17,700 4,460,522 Parco Co., Ltd. 17,700 4,460,522 Parco Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Multiline Retail 0.7% 10,638,603 Cheener Co., Ltd. 10,438,603 10,438,603 Paper Co., Ltd.		- ,	, ,
Tokyo Rope Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 26,000 \$13,888 Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co., Ltd. ¹⁰⁰ 64,600 519,351 Toyo Industris Ltd. 52,500 1,330,324 Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd. 189,600 1,272,914 UACI Corp. ¹⁰⁰ 490,603 1,229,445 Total Metals & Mining 28,531,497 Multiline Retail 0.7% 1 Face Co., Ltd. ¹⁰⁰ 141,400 1,895,570 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 278,000 2,922,202 Total Multiline Retail 0.7% 7,487,077 Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 893,456 PC Cox, Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Puj Oli Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Puj Oli Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 877,912 Puj Oli Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 21,499 Paper Kore, Houcits 0.7% 1,508,673 Daile Paper Core, Ltd. ¹⁰⁰ 21,499 385,506 Daike Paper Coc., Ltd. ¹⁰⁰ 22,900 177			,
Tokyo Sicel Maufacuring Co., Lid. ^(a) 64.600 519.331 Topy Industries Lud. 52.500 1.530.334 Topy Kohan Co., Lid. 189.600 1.272.914 UACJ Corp. ^(a) 49.063 1.272.914 Total Metals & Mining 28.531.497 Multiline Retail 0.7% 29.000 Parce Co., Lid. ^(a) 141.400 1.895.970 Takashimaya Co., Lid. 278,000 2.668.905 Total Multiline Retail 7.487,077 01.63.68 Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 197.700 4.405.922 BP Castrol K.K. 57.000 893.456 222.300 877.912 Iochu Enex Co., Lid. 137.700 4.405.922 78.9067 222.300 877.912 Iochu Enex Co., Lid. 109.316 1.68.646 109.316 1.68.646 1.69.86.66 Total Muttiline Retail 7.87.977 1.99.98.900 777.713 1.60.0339 1.69.88.63 2.598.067 32.900 777.138 1.60.6466 1.69.86.66 1.69.86.66 1.69.88.63 2.59.80.67 33.500		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Topy Industries Ltd. 52,500 1,530,324 Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd. 189,600 1,272,914 UACJ Corp. ⁽⁰⁾ 49,063 1,259,445 Total Metals & Mining 28,531,497 Multiline Retail 0,7% 1 H2O Retailing Corp. 159,700 2,922,202 Parce Co., Ltd. 278,000 2,668,905 Total Multiline Retail 7,487,077 01, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 700 893,456 Cosun Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 700 877,912 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 222,300 877,912 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 109,316 1.608,646 109,316 1.608,646 Total Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 71,172 136,603 71,172 Daio Paper Corp.(0) 114,400 1,452,00 3,65,506 71,172 Daio Paper Corp.(0) 194,500 3,632,130 71,172 1,600,330 3,632,130 Total Pape		· · ·	
Toyo Kohan Co., Ltd. 189,600 1.272.914 UACJ Corp. ^(a) 49,063 1.259,445 Total Metals & Mining 28,531,497 Multiline Retail 0.7% 159,700 2.922,202 Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a) 141,400 1.895,970 2.865,970 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 278,000 2.668,905 2.78,000 2.932,202 Total Multiline Retail 7,487,077 01,Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 9.93,456 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 57,000 893,456 0.9% 893,456 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 1.91,700 4,460,522 Eiji Oli Co., Ltd. 276,581 2.598,667 38.740 1.698,666 Total Oli, Gas & Consumable Fuels 109,316 1.608,664 1.608,664 1.608,664 1.608,664 1.608,664 1.4149 385,506 1.848,603 2.1499 385,506 1.848,603 2.1499 385,506 1.868,603 2.1499 385,506 1.868,603 2.1499 385,506 1.868,846 2.1499 385,506			,
UACJ Corp. ^(a) 49,063 1,259,445 Total Metals & Mining 28,531,497 Multiline Retail 0.7%			
Total Metals & Mining 28,531,497 Multiline Retail 0.7% 29,700 2,922,202 Parco Co., Ltd. ^(s) 159,700 2,922,202 29arco Co., Ltd. ^(s) 141,400 1,895,970 Parco Co., Ltd. ^(s) 141,400 1,895,970 2458,000 2,668,905 Total Multiline Retail 7,487,077 701, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 893,456 BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 222,300 877,912 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 1004,005,22 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 227,6581 2,598,067 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1.608,860 392 Total Multiline Retail 0.7% 21,499 385,506 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 21,499 385,506 32,900 777,102 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 32,900 777,102 32,900 777,102 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 32,900 352,130 352,130 Hokutsu Kishu Paper Cor, Ltd.			, ,
Multiine Retail 0.7% 159,700 2,922,202 H2O Retailing Corp. 151,400 1,595,970 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 278,000 2,668,905 Total Multiine Retail 7,487,077 7,487,077 Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% 893,456 Sormo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 57,000 893,456 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 Inchu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1.608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10438,603 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. 21,499 385,506 Daike Corp. 32,900 777,102 Daike Corp. 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,338,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 194,500 3,632,130 Total Orp. 7,238,894 20,900 139,923 Ci.z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,063	UACJ Corp. ^(a)	49,063	1,259,445
H2O Retailing Corp. 159,700 2.922,202 Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a) 141,400 1.895,970 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 278,000 2.656,970 Total Multiline Retail 7,487,077 001,Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4.460,522 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 777,102 Paper Co., Ltd. 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 32,900 7777,102 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 104,438,203 1,533,813 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 21,439 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,370,085 3,770,633 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,370,085 3,770,633 Ortal	Total Metals & Mining		28,531,497
Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a) 141,400 1,895,970 Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 278,000 2,668,905 Total Multiline Retail 7,487,077 01, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 0.522 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsus Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 Daio Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 1360 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 2.0900 139,923 13,632,130 3632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 2.0900 139,923 13,504,582 Cizz Holdings Co., Ltd. 33,600 35,700 1,579,394	Multiline Retail 0.7%		
Takashimaya Co., Ltd. 278,000 2,668,905 Total Multiline Retail 7,487,077 001, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Hij Oil Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 989 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 930 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 1060,339 Hokustsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 194,500 3632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 7,238,894 Personal Products 12%,200 377,963 Fanel Corp. 103,200 3,79,663 Grave A forest Products 20,900 139,923 Cirz Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fanel Corp. 103,200 <t< td=""><td>H2O Retailing Corp.</td><td>159,700</td><td>2,922,202</td></t<>	H2O Retailing Corp.	159,700	2,922,202
Total Multiline Retail 7,487,077 Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 227,6581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsus Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 23,2900 777,102 Daio Paper Corp.(a) 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(a) 194,500 36,32,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 7238,894 Personal Products 1.2% 74,238,00 37,79,633 Andradic Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 35,600 3,656,51 <td>Parco Co., Ltd.^(a)</td> <td>141,400</td> <td>1,895,970</td>	Parco Co., Ltd. ^(a)	141,400	1,895,970
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 0.9% BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 103,200 777,102 Daio Paper Corp.(© 75,178 1,060,339 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(@) 194,500 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 194,500 2,397,085 Personal Prod	Takashimaya Co., Ltd.	278,000	2,668,905
BP Castrol K.K. 57,000 893,456 Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 194,500 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% 3,700, 337,906,533 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651 Total Personal Products 13,504,5			7,487,077
Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd. 137,700 4,460,522 Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 Daio Paper Corp.(a) 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd.(a) 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(a) 214,532 1,363,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(a) 194,500 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% 7,300 1,39,923 Griz Holdings Co., Ltd. 23,000 3,779,633 3,600 3,79,085 Fanel Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 48,100 2,370,085 Fanel Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 1,428,966 Mibon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 3,600 3,865,651 Total Pers	,	57.000	893.456
Fuji Oil Co., Ltd. 222,300 877,912 Itochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 21,499 385,506 Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 194,500 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1,2% Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 13,797,633 Gi:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 5 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 35,600 3,865,651 Total Personal Products 13,504,582 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>,</td></td<>			,
Iochu Enex Co., Ltd. 276,581 2,598,067 San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 21,499 385,506 Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 214,532 1,363,2130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% 7,238,894 Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fanel Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 35,600 3,865,651 Total Personal Products 13,504,582 13,504,582			
San-Ai Oil Co., Ltd. 109,316 1,608,646 Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 10,438,603 Paper & Forest Products 0.7% Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a) 21,499 Daiken Corp. 32,900 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 75,178 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. 214,532 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Maidom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Nevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	5		,
Paper & Forest Products 0.7% 21,499 385,506 Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 Daio Paper Corp.(a) 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(a) 214,532 1,383,817 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% 7,238,894 Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ciz Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Madom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651		,	
Daiken Corp. 32,900 777,102 Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 194,500 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	Paper & Forest Products 0.7%		
Daio Paper Corp. ^(a) 75,178 1,060,339 Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a) 194,500 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	Chuetsu Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd. ^(a)	21,499	385,506
Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd. 214,532 1,383,817 Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(a) 194,500 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651 Total Personal Products	1	- /	777,102
Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd.(a) 194,500 3,632,130 Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651		75,178	1,060,339
Total Paper & Forest Products 7,238,894 Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	Hokuetsu Kishu Paper Co., Ltd.	214,532	1,383,817
Personal Products 1.2% Artnature, Inc. 20,900 139,923 Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	Nippon Paper Industries Co., Ltd. ^(a)	194,500	3,632,130
Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd. 48,100 2,397,085 Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	•		7,238,894
Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	Artnature, Inc.	20,900	139,923
Fancl Corp. 103,200 3,779,633 Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	Ci:z Holdings Co., Ltd.	48,100	2,397,085
Mandom Corp. 50,506 1,742,896 Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651		103.200	3,779,633
Milbon Co., Ltd. 35,700 1,579,394 Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651	1		
Noevir Holdings Co., Ltd. 53,600 3,865,651 Total Personal Products 13,504,582	1		
	Total Personal Products		13,504,582
	Pharmaceuticals 1.8%		

Fuji Pharma Co., Ltd.	23,900	1,116,906
JCR Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd.	6,900	393,822
Kaken Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	76,100	4,493,728
KYORIN Holdings, Inc.	103,785	1,950,787
Mochida Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	26,811	1,885,720
Nichi-iko Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	78,300	1,233,216
Rohto Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	60,400	1,689,610
Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. ^(a)	36,424	1,599,437
Seikagaku Corp.	49,800	908,434
Torii Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	20,100	530,708
Towa Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	9,300	581,523
Tsumura & Co.	80,800	2,776,907
ZERIA Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	54,200	1,084,510

Total Pharmaceuticals

Professional Services 2.1%		
Altech Corp.	47,200	1,090,016
Benefit One, Inc. ^(a)	47,000	1,300,621
en-japan, Inc.	23,200	1,345,971
FULLCAST Holdings Co., Ltd.	51,300	1,269,597
Funai Soken Holdings, Inc.	61,610	1,319,097
JAC Recruitment Co., Ltd.	33,300	712,654
Japan Asia Group Ltd.	193,500	966,135
Meitec Corp.	57,200	3,167,917
Nihon M&A Center, Inc.	63,464	2,184,092
Nomura Co., Ltd.	55,800	1,206,770
Outsourcing, Inc.	8,100	144,863
Pasco Corp.*(a)	241,000	722,887
Space Co., Ltd.	51,960	718,206
Tanseisha Co., Ltd.	30,400	371,603
TechnoPro Holdings, Inc.	55,400	3,339,107
Trust Tech, Inc.	1,100	36,201
Weathernews, Inc.	21,200	672,779
World Holdings Co., Ltd.	25,100	1,076,220
Yumeshin Holdings Co., Ltd.	155,100	1,715,069

Total Professional Services

Real Estate Management & Development 3.4%		
Airport Facilities Co., Ltd.	87,519	520,917
Daibiru Corp.	59,800	693,309
Daikyo, Inc. ^(a)	137,800	2,789,689
Goldcrest Co., Ltd.	50,500	1,079,803
Heiwa Real Estate Co., Ltd.	32,668	629,708
Investors Cloud Co., Ltd. ^(a)	33,500	767,649
Keihanshin Building Co., Ltd.	162,900	1,364,776
Kenedix, Inc.	181,200	1,127,921
Leopalace21 Corp.	640,900	5,345,353
Nippon Commercial Development Co., Ltd. ^(a)	20,200	327,835
NTT Urban Development Corp.	329,400	4,026,516
Open House Co., Ltd.	81,900	5,082,652
Raysum Co., Ltd.	82,700	1,032,681
Relo Group, Inc.	81,260	2,250,982
SAMTY Co., Ltd. ^(a)	24,300	422,708
Shinoken Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	24,700	768,754
Sun Frontier Fudousan Co., Ltd. ^(a)	75,200	828,720
Takara Leben Co., Ltd.	270,800	1,171,302
TOC Co., Ltd.	81,600	663,695
Tokyo Tatemono Co., Ltd.	217,400	3,276,842
Tosei Corp.	131,800	1,570,198
Unizo Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	48,000	1,164,006

Total Real Estate Management & Development		36,906,016
Road & Rail 2.4%		
Fukuyama Transporting Co., Ltd.	47,411	2,093,039
Hamakyorex Co., Ltd.	5,000	168,312
Hitachi Transport System Ltd.	84,200	2,367,259
Ichinen Holdings Co., Ltd.	51,300	725,966

20,245,308

23,359,805

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
Maruzen Showa Unyu Co., Ltd.	245,000	\$ 1,174,894
Nankai Electric Railway Co., Ltd.	50,800	1,273,463
Nikkon Holdings Co., Ltd.	102,660	2,693,196
Nishi-Nippon Railroad Co., Ltd.	46,800	1,223,357
Sakai Moving Service Co., Ltd.	6,800	349,111
Sankyu, Inc.	62,306	3,087,472
Seino Holdings Co., Ltd.	241,760	4,451,021
Senko Group Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	301,556	2,347,798
Sotetsu Holdings, Inc.	105,400	2,802,738
Tonami Holdings Co., Ltd.	21,800	1,289,347
Total Road & Rail		26,046,973
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment 1.0%		
Ferrotec Holdings Corp.	1,100	27,699
Japan Material Co., Ltd.	18,700	242,652
Lasertec Corp.	73,400	2,698,580
MegaChips Corp.*(a)	30,500	1,098,402
Mimasu Semiconductor Industry Co., Ltd.	33,127	599,930
NuFlare Technology, Inc.	20,200	1,282,087
Shindengen Electric Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	20,100	1,328,660
Shinko Electric Industries Co., Ltd.	169,753	1,272,150
Tokyo Seimitsu Co., Ltd.	54,300	2,192,934
Ulvac, Inc.	7,100	398,561
Total Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment		11,141,655
Software 1.8%		
Broadleaf Co., Ltd.	152,400	758,059
Capcom Co., Ltd.	159,826	3,455,007
COLOPL, Inc. ^(a)	103,600	902,056
Computer Engineering & Consulting Ltd. ^(a)	4,300	143,940
Fuji Soft, Inc.	27,700	1,109,563
GungHo Online Entertainment, Inc. ^(a)	624,500	2,125,708
Koei Tecmo Holdings Co., Ltd.	142,500	2,784,344
Marvelous, Inc. ^(a)	87,300	747,817
Miroku Jyoho Service Co., Ltd.	20,800	621,946
MTI Ltd.	136,900	847,016
NSD Co., Ltd.	80,300	1,639,222
OBIC Business Consultants Co., Ltd. ^(a)	26,200	1,677,687
SRA Holdings ^(a)	24,400	700,912
Systena Corp.	48,000	1,981,382
Total Software		19,494,659
Specialty Retail 5.0%		. ,
Adastria Co., Ltd. ^(a)	68,600	1,399,092
Almen Co. Ltd	56 800	1 266 217

Alpen Co., Ltd.

1,266,317

56,800

AOKI Holdings, Inc.	130,754	2,002,805
Aoyama Trading Co., Ltd.	142,400	5,610,306
Arcland Sakamoto Co., Ltd.	54,016	898,997
	193,500	3,628,011
Autobacs Seven Co., Ltd.		
Bic Camera, Inc.	103,100	1,622,843
Chiyoda Co., Ltd.	57,191	1,436,363
DCM Holdings Co., Ltd.	190,245	1,931,966
EDION Corp. ^(a)	194,839	2,268,083
Geo Holdings Corp. ^(a)	133,600	2,140,615
Gfoot Co., Ltd. ^(a)	129,700	
		935,401
Hard Off Corp. Co., Ltd.	700	7,115
Honeys Holdings Co., Ltd.	58,300	558,606
IDOM, Inc.	105,560	746,414
Joshin Denki Co., Ltd.	27,000	986,319
K s Holdings Corp.	336,296	4,651,541
Kohnan Shoji Co., Ltd.	49,600	1,184,150
Komeri Co., Ltd.	48,237	1,285,413
Konaka Co., Ltd.	156,900	864,536
Kyoto Kimono Yuzen Co., Ltd.	24,200	174,531
Nishimatsuya Chain Co., Ltd.	51,600	581,743
Nojima Corp.	35,100	830,056
PAL GROUP Holdings Co., Ltd.	29,000	803,329
PC Depot Corp. ^(a)	104,200	706,424
Right On Co., Ltd. ^(a)	85,000	745,698
Sac s Bar Holdings, Inte	78,800	845,424
Sanrio Co., Ltd. ^(a)	180,642	3,283,319
Shimachu Co., Ltd.	115,364	3,688,177
T-Gaia Corp.	132,800	3,697,422
United Arrows Ltd.	34,529	1,331,160
VT Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	170,000	867,983
Xebio Holdings Co., Ltd.	81,900	1,623,368
Yellow Hat Ltd.	24,300	720,889
Total Specialty Retail		55,324,416
Total Specialty Retail Technology Hardware, Storage & Perinherals, 0.5%		55,324,416
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5%	50.400	
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd.	50,400 56,200	1,204,198
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd.	56,300	1,204,198 1,096,884
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd.	56,300 58,100	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp.	56,300 58,100 105,400	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd.	56,300 58,100	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp.	56,300 58,100 105,400	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a)	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a)	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a)	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a)	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Totsecente Ltd. 1.5%	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Fechnology, Inc. 1.5%	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The)	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The)	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiko Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Goldwin, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Guare Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Seiko Holdings Corp. S	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Goldwin, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Guare Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Seiko Holdings Corp. S	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Deripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Goldwin, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Guare Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Seiko Holdings Corp. S	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals0.5%Elecom Co., Ltd.Maxell Holdings Ltd.MCJ Co., Ltd.Riso Kagaku Corp.Roland DG Corp.Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & PeripheralsTextiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods1.5%Descente Ltd.Fujibo Holdings, Inc.Goldwin, Inc.Gunze Ltd.Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The)Kurabo Industries Ltd.Onward Holdings Corp.Seiren Co., Ltd.Wacoal Holdings Corp.Yondoshi Holdings, Inc. ^(a)	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiko Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Wacoal Holdings Corp. Yondoshi Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Trading Companies & Distributors 3.3%	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500 32,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525 16,789,610
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiko Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Wacoal Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Trading Companies & Distributors 3.3% Advan Co., Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500 32,500	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525 16,789,610
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5%Elecom Co., Ltd.Maxell Holdings Ltd.MCJ Co., Ltd.Riso Kagaku Corp.Roland DG Corp.Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & PeripheralsTextiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5%Descente Ltd.Fujibo Holdings, Inc.Goldwin, Inc.Gunze Ltd.Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The)Kurabo Industries Ltd.Onward Holdings Corp.Seiren Co., Ltd.Wacoal Holdings Corp.Seiren Co., Ltd.Yondoshi Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury GoodsTrading Companies & Distributors 3.3%Advan Co., Ltd.Alconix Corp.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500 32,500 49,700 59,200	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525 16,789,610 462,652 1,185,113
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Wacoal Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Trading Companies & Distributors 3.3% Advan Co., Ltd. Alconix Corp. Daiichi Jitsugyo Co., Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500 32,500 49,700 59,200 22,800	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525 16,789,610 462,652 1,185,113 661,382
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Wacoal Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Wacoal Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Trading Companies & Distributors 3.3% Advan Co., Ltd. Alconix Corp. Daiichi Jitsugyo Co., Ltd. Gecoss Corp.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500 32,500 49,700 59,200 22,800 75,800	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 7 83,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525 16,789,610 462,652 1,185,113 661,382 788,292
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MGJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Geoscente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiko Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Wacoal Holdings Corp. Yondoshi Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Yondoshi Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Trading Companies & Distributors Trading Companies & Distributors 3.3% Advan Co., Ltd. Alconix Corp. Daiichi Jitsugyo Co., Ltd. Gecoss Corp. Hanwa Co., Ltd. Hanwa Co., Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500 32,500 49,700 59,200 22,800 75,800 61,222	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 7 83,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525 16,789,610 4 62,652 1,185,113 661,382 788,292 2,578,981
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MCJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.5% Descente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Wacoal Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Trading Companies & Distributors 3.3% Advan Co., Ltd. Alconix Corp. Daiichi Jitsugyo Co., Ltd. Gecoss Corp.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500 32,500 49,700 59,200 22,800 75,800 61,222 53,794	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 783,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525 16,789,610 462,652 1,185,113 661,382 788,292 2,578,981 2,379,885
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.5% Elecom Co., Ltd. Maxell Holdings Ltd. MGJ Co., Ltd. Riso Kagaku Corp. Roland DG Corp. Wacom Co., Ltd. ^(a) Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Total Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals Geoscente Ltd. Fujibo Holdings, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Goldwin, Inc. Gunze Ltd. Japan Wool Textile Co., Ltd. (The) Kurabo Industries Ltd. Onward Holdings Corp. Seiko Holdings Corp. Seiren Co., Ltd. Wacoal Holdings Corp. Yondoshi Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Yondoshi Holdings, Inc. ^(a) Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Trading Companies & Distributors Trading Companies & Distributors 3.3% Advan Co., Ltd. Alconix Corp. Daiichi Jitsugyo Co., Ltd. Gecoss Corp. Hanwa Co., Ltd. Hanwa Co., Ltd.	56,300 58,100 105,400 2,500 108,011 49,653 27,400 9,800 27,183 165,225 268,766 326,833 89,200 79,811 106,500 32,500 49,700 59,200 22,800 75,800 61,222	1,204,198 1,096,884 752,814 1,963,304 57,569 543,356 5,618,125 7 83,896 994,490 587,908 1,541,265 1,621,955 846,606 2,836,548 2,158,917 1,491,156 3,084,344 842,525 16,789,610 4 62,652 1,185,113 661,382 788,292 2,578,981

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Investments	Shares		Value
Iwatani Corp. ^(a)	34,433	\$	1,272,418
Japan Pulp & Paper Co., Ltd.	25,457	ψ	1,028,094
Kamei Corp.	67,900		952,579
Kanamoto Co., Ltd.	29,028		966,235
Kanematsu Corp.	111,000		1,525,924
Mitsui Matsushima Co., Ltd.	57,200		814,300
Nagase & Co., Ltd.	157,604		2,674,896
Nippon Steel & Sumikin Bussan Corp.	56,600		3,134,688
Nishio Rent All Co., Ltd.	24,400		746,798
Onoken Co., Ltd.	50,900		888,297
Sanyo Trading Co., Ltd. ^(a)	25,900		492,672
Seika Corp.	31,200		781,540
Sojitz Corp. ^(a)	2,068,600		6,632,747
Trusco Nakayama Corp.	31,700		786,017
Wakita & Co., Ltd.	54,100		604,333
Yamazen Corp.	137,606		1,437,520
Yuasa Trading Co., Ltd.	51,600		1,703,018
	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		
Total Trading Companies & Distributors			36,044,347
Transportation Infrastructure 0.4%			30,044,347
Japan Airport Terminal Co., Ltd. ^(a)	27,600		1,054,951
Kamigumi Co., Ltd.	89,000		1,988,378
Mitsubishi Logistics Corp. ^(a)	54,500		1,158,157
Nissin Corp.	22,600		595,654
Alsoni Colp.	22,000		575,054
Total Transportation Infrastructure			4,797,140
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			4,777,140
(Cost: \$937.077.582)			1,088,460,530
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.0%			1,000,400,550
United States 0.0%			
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund ^{(a)(b)}			
(Cost: \$223,686)	4,374		244,988
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 6.6%	7,577		244,900
United States 6.6%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending			
Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(c)			
(Cost: \$72.826.855) ^(d)	72,826,855		72,826,855
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 105.5%	12,020,000		, 2,020,000
(Cost: \$1,010,128,123)			1,161,532,373
Other Assets less Liabilities (5.5)%			(60,941,020)
			(00,711,020)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	1,100,591,353
		Φ	1,100,391,333
* Non-income producing security.			

^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

- ^(b) Affiliated company (See Note 3).
- ^(c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$113,412,308 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$121,209,187. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government and U.S. Government Agencies securities collateral having a value of \$48,382,332.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Assets and Liabilities

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

March 31, 2018

Investment in affiliates, at cost (Note 3) 5.273.897 Foreign currency, at cost Investments in securities, at value ^{1,2} (Note 2) 35.205.285 6,545.966,185 157,922,548 72,874,371 1.267,539,375 Investment in affiliates, at value (Note 3) 5.240,125 5.240,125 5.240,125 Cash 9,153 2.467,927 8.823 21,514 11,207 Foreign currency, at value 46,640 8.847,977 504,504 102,130 7,145,640 Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts 11,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: 1 10,24,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: 1 10,24,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: 1 1,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: 1 1,024,214 1,967 7,917 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500,996 Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 17,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605	ASSETS:		VisdomTree Australia vidend Fund	WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund	WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund		VisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend rowth Fund	WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund
Foreign currency, at cost Investments in securities, at value ^{1,2} (Note 2) 46,640 8,851,286 504,838 103,106 7,172,954 Investments in securities, at value ^{1,2} (Note 2) 35,205,285 6,545,966,185 157,922,548 72,874,371 1,267,339,375 Investment in affiliates, at value (Note 3) 9,153 2,467,927 8,823 21,514 11,207 Foreign currency, at value 46,640 8,847,977 504,504 102,130 7,145,640 Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts 11,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: Investment securities sold 80,249,115 897,605 6660,996 Dividends 233,596 2,557,720 304,034 96,485 3,488,537 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138	Investments, at cost	\$	33,203,628	\$ 6,067,716,668	\$ 127,119,972	\$	70,501,924	\$ 1,158,256,261
Investments in securities, at value ^{1,2} (Note 2) 35,205,285 6,545,966,185 157,922,548 72,874,371 1,267,539,375 Investment in affiliates, at value (Note 3) 5,240,125 5,240,125 5,240,125 Cash 9,153 2,467,927 8,823 21,514 11,027 Foreign currency, at value 46,640 8,847,977 504,504 102,130 7,145,640 Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts 11,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: Investment securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Dividends 233,596 2,557,720 304,034 96,485 3,488,537 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tax reclaims 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LABILITIES: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2) 2,296,561	Investment in affiliates, at cost (Note 3)							5,273,897
Cash 9,153 2,467,927 8,823 21,514 11,207 Foreign currency, at value 46,640 8,847,977 504,504 102,130 7,145,640 Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts 11,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: 1 11,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: 1 80,249,115 897,605 660,096 Dividends 233,596 2,557,720 304,034 96,485 3,488,537 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tx reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LIMBLITIES: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: Investment securities purchased 3,345,669 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 132 2,448 <t< td=""><td>Foreign currency, at cost Investments in securities, at value^{1,2} (Note 2)</td><td></td><td>- ,</td><td></td><td>,</td><td></td><td>,</td><td></td></t<>	Foreign currency, at cost Investments in securities, at value ^{1,2} (Note 2)		- ,		,		,	
Foreign currency, at value 46,640 8,847,977 504,504 102,130 7,145,640 Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts 11,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: 11,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: 80,249,115 897,605 660,996 Dividends 233,596 2,557,720 304,034 96,485 3,488,537 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LIABILITIES: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2) 2,296,561 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Cayita shares redeemed 49,845,157 33,376,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 3,3184,00	Investment in affiliates, at value (Note 3)							5,240,125
Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts 11,024,214 1,967 7,917 Receivables: Investment securities sold 80,249,115 897,605 660,996 Dividends 233,596 2,557,720 304,034 96,485 3,488,537 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LIABILITIES: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2) 2,296,561 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936	Cash		9,153	2,467,927	8,823		21,514	11,207
Receivables: Investment securities sold 80,249,115 897,605 660,996 Dividends 233,596 2,557,720 304,034 96,485 3,488,537 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,6722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LIABILITIES: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2) 2,296,561 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936	Foreign currency, at value		46,640	8,847,977	504,504		102,130	7,145,640
Investment securities sold 80,249,115 897,605 660,996 Dividends 233,596 2,557,720 304,034 96,485 3,488,537 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LIABILITIES:	Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts			11,024,214	1,967			7,917
Dividends 233,596 2,557,720 304,034 96,485 3,488,537 Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LABILITIES: 44,751,138 922,706 1002,910 57,256,757 Neath collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2) 2,296,561 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 49,845,157 3,345,669 3,345,669 Capital shares redeemed 49,845,157 3,345,669 6,11,235 Service fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 2,4,38 582 270 4,648 Total Laibilities 2,314,157 73,337,76,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 6,1218,500 NET ASSETS	Receivables:							
Securities lending income 4,391 474,931 22,524 5,412 265,500 Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LIABILITTES: 1 <td>Investment securities sold</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>80,249,115</td> <td>897,605</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>660,996</td>	Investment securities sold			80,249,115	897,605			660,996
Foreign tax reclaims 15,134,536 177,499 101,680 941,497 Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LIABILITIES: 1 <td>Dividends</td> <td></td> <td>233,596</td> <td>2,557,720</td> <td>304,034</td> <td></td> <td>96,485</td> <td>3,488,537</td>	Dividends		233,596	2,557,720	304,034		96,485	3,488,537
Total Assets 35,499,065 6,666,722,605 159,839,504 73,201,592 1,285,300,794 LIABILITIES: 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 3,249,651 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 49,845,157 3,345,669 3,49,36 611,235 Capital shares redeemed 49,845,157 44,visory fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 Net asset S:	Securities lending income		4,391	474,931	22,524		5,412	265,500
LIABILITIES: 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: 2ash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2) 2,296,561 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 49,845,157 3,345,669 3,345,669 Capital shares redeemed 49,845,157 4dvisory fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 NET ASSETS: \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 71,962,405 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181 <td>Foreign tax reclaims</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>15,134,536</td> <td>177,499</td> <td></td> <td>101,680</td> <td>941,497</td>	Foreign tax reclaims			15,134,536	177,499		101,680	941,497
Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts 3 46,751,138 922,706 191 Payables: 23,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2) 2,296,561 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 3,345,669 3,345,669 3,345,669 Capital shares redeemed 49,845,157 4dvisory fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 7,2,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 NET ASSETS: \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 157,046,094 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869			35,499,065	6,666,722,605	159,839,504		73,201,592	1,285,300,794
Payables: 2,296,561 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 3,345,669 3,345,669 3,345,669 Capital shares redeemed 49,845,157 34,936 611,235 Advisory fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 Net ASSETS: \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 157,046,094 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181	····		3	46 751 138	022 706			101
Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2) 2,296,561 233,934,679 4,215,398 1,002,910 57,256,757 Investment securities purchased 3,345,669 3,345,669 3,345,669 Capital shares redeemed 49,845,157 40,807 fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 Net ASSETS: \$ 44,719,511 \$ 8,144,157,407 \$ 157,046,094 \$ 71,962,405 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181			5	40,751,156	922,700			171
Investment securities purchased 3,345,669 Capital shares redeemed 49,845,157 Advisory fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 NET ASSETS: \$ 44,719,511 \$ 8,144,157,407 \$ 157,046,094 \$ 71,962,405 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181			2 206 561	233 034 670	1 215 308		1 002 010	57 256 757
Capital shares redeemed 49,845,157 Advisory fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 NET ASSETS: \$ 44,719,511 \$ 8,144,157,407 \$ 157,046,094 \$ 71,962,405 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181			2,290,301	233,934,079	4,213,396		1,002,910	
Advisory fees (Note 3) 17,461 3,221,351 76,807 34,936 611,235 Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 NET ASSETS: \$ 44,719,511 \$ 8,144,157,407 \$ 157,046,094 \$ 71,962,405 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181	ľ			49 845 157				5,545,007
Service fees (Note 2) 132 24,438 582 270 4,648 Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 NET ASSETS: \$ 44,719,511 \$ 8,144,157,407 \$ 157,046,094 \$ 71,962,405 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181)			17 461	· · ·	76 807		34 936	611 235
Total Liabilities 2,314,157 333,776,763 5,215,493 1,038,116 61,218,500 NET ASSETS \$ 33,184,908 \$ 6,332,945,842 \$ 154,624,011 \$ 72,163,476 \$ 1,224,082,294 NET ASSETS: \$ 44,719,511 \$ 8,144,157,407 \$ 157,046,094 \$ 71,962,405 \$ 1,233,332,362 Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181)	• • •		,		,		,	*
Paid-in capital\$ 44,719,511\$ 8,144,157,407\$ 157,046,094\$ 71,962,405\$ 1,233,332,362Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income63,18715,797,064(198,790)334,8873,856,593Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency related transactions(13,596,032)(2,270,869,153)(32,119,312)(2,507,017)(122,399,181)	Total Liabilities NET ASSETS	\$	2,314,157	333,776,763	5,215,493	\$	1,038,116	61,218,500
Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income63,18715,797,064(198,790)334,8873,856,593Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency related transactions(13,596,032)(2,270,869,153)(32,119,312)(2,507,017)(122,399,181)		¢	44 710 511	¢ 0 1 4 4 157 407	¢ 157 046 004	¢	71.0(2.405	¢ 1 000 000 0K0
income 63,187 15,797,064 (198,790) 334,887 3,856,593 Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions (13,596,032) (2,270,869,153) (32,119,312) (2,507,017) (122,399,181	1	\$	44,719,511	۵,144,157,407 ¢	ə 137,046,094	\$	/1,902,405	ф 1,233,332,362
contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions(13,596,032)(2,270,869,153)(32,119,312)(2,507,017)(122,399,181)	income		63,187	15,797,064	(198,790)		334,887	3,856,593
	contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency		(13 506 022)	(2 270 860 152)	(32 110 312)		(2,507,017)	(122 300 191)
			1,998,242	443,860,524	(32,119,312) 29,896,019		2,373,201	109,292,520

Net unrealized appreciation on investments, foreign currency

contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

in foreign currencies										
NET ASSETS	\$	33,184,908	\$	6,332,945,842	\$ 1	154,624,011	\$	72,163,476	\$1	,224,082,294
Outstanding beneficial interest shares of \$0.001 par value										
(unlimited number of shares authorized)		600,000		101,050,000		5,050,000		2,750,000		17,600,000
Net asset value per share	\$	55.31	\$	62.67	\$	30.62	\$	26.24	\$	69.55
¹ Includes market value of securities out on loan of:	\$	3,714,073	\$	225,298,985	\$	5,350,139	\$	997,702	\$	72,078,311
2 Low action and a in a converticion in all do investment of each call at	and for		and (and Cale dula of	I	turn and a fam a da	1:4:	al information	1	

² Investments in securities include investment of cash collateral for securities loaned (see Schedule of Investments for additional information).

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

March 31, 2018

	WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	WisdomTree International Equity Fund	WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund
ASSETS:					
Investments, at cost	\$ 80,861,735	\$ 204,097,964	\$ 836,133,335	\$ 478,785,279	\$ 327,450,787
Investment in affiliates, at cost (Note 3)		117,782	171		270,151
Foreign currency, at cost	61,322	124,203	1,059,278	1,022,410	273,571
Investments in securities, at value ^{1,2} (Note 2)	90,715,846	198,183,854	945,111,460	548,057,014	340,842,554
Investment in affiliates, at value (Note 3)		130,035	174		267,690
Cash	15,210	105,091	38,127	97,471	20,610
Foreign currency, at value	61,254	124,010	1,053,235	1,013,944	273,481
Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts	1,141			2,245,664	
Receivables:					
Investment securities sold	564,798		31,053	131,801	
Dividends		767,159	3,649,131	1,287,448	1,334,730
Securities lending income	42	6,910	55,831	19,777	18,094
Foreign tax reclaims	554,417	436,830	1,032,936	1,292,051	474,492
Total Assets	91,912,708	199,753,889	950,971,947	554,145,170	343,231,651
LIABILITIES:		53.1		2 0 5 2 0 1 5	
Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts	565,369	531		2,953,817	
Payables:					
Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2)	6,890	931,270	35,599,611	7,588,253	7,777,529
Investment securities purchased		77,825			107,425
Capital shares redeemed				139,604	
Advisory fees (Note 3)	37,768	97,513	375,456	269,599	165,523
Service fees (Note 2)	345	742	3,443	2,044	1,259
Total Liabilities NET ASSETS	610,372 \$ 91,302,336	1,107,881 \$ 198,646,008	35,978,510 \$ 914,993,437	10,953,317 \$ 543,191,853	8,051,736 \$ 335,179,915
NET ASSETS NET ASSETS:	\$ 91,502,550	\$ 190,040,000	\$ 714,773,4 37	\$ 545,171,055	¢ 555,179,915
Paid-in capital	\$ 118,734,625	\$ 227,677,938	\$ 848,308,575	\$ 525,305,676	\$ 359,940,474
Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income	(100,164)	703,745	4,021,252	(1,813,823)	1,255,785
Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related		(22.8.17.725)			(20, 110, 77, 1
transactions	(36,675,001)	(23,845,722)	(46,340,458)	(48,895,422)	(39,419,671)
	9,342,876	(5,889,953)	109,004,068	68,595,422	13,403,327

Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments, foreign

currency contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

denominated in foreign currencies										
NET ASSETS	\$ 9	1,302,336	\$1	98,646,008	\$ 9	914,993,437	\$	543,191,853	\$ 3	335,179,915
Outstanding beneficial interest shares of \$0.001 par value										
(unlimited number of shares authorized)		2,950,000		4,600,000		16,750,000		17,650,000		7,750,000
Net asset value per share	\$	30.95	\$	43.18	\$	54.63	\$	30.78	\$	43.25
¹ Includes market value of securities out on loan of:	\$	6,555	\$	1,854,574	\$	41,672,599	\$	16,078,154	\$	9,427,586
² Investments in securities include investment of cash collatero	l for secu	rities loane	d (see	Schedule of I	Inves	tments for add	ition	al information)		

Investments in securities include investment of cash collateral for securities loaned (see Schedule of Investments for additional information).

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

March 31, 2018

	I	VisdomTree nternational LargeCap ividend Fund	Ι	WisdomTree nternational MidCap ividend Fund	Iı	VisdomTree nternational Quality Dividend rowth Fund	WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund
ASSETS:								
Investments, at cost	\$	414,310,240	\$	257,575,331	\$	22,832,127	\$ 1,658,310,366	\$ 6,170,124,467
Investment in affiliates, at cost (Note 3)		742,119		89,292			6,949,065	
Foreign currency, at cost		622,208		158,193		60,172	6,214,210	9,129,912
Investments in securities, at value ^{1,2} (Note 2)		451,803,434		299,806,192		24,850,833	2,043,124,530	6,932,995,652
Investment in affiliates, at value (Note 3)		759,963		86,565			7,119,679	
Cash		33,568		21,288		13,043	76,654	1,578,040
Foreign currency, at value		619,701		158,077		59,833	6,189,482	9,125,152
Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts		484				2,375		3,380,797
Receivables:								
Investment securities sold						535,805		41,230,653
Capital shares sold								1,508
Dividends		1,565,526		1,357,793		56,545	9,644,103	64,923,230
Securities lending income		21,654		13,170		1,174	298,527	127,088
Foreign tax reclaims		698,373		133,068		25,466	763,207	
Total Assets LIABILITIES:		455,502,703		301,576,153		25,545,074	2,067,216,182	7,053,362,120
						0.050		24 (51 502
Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts		77		1		2,353		34,651,583
Payables:		10,450,205		15 246 420		507 245	100 756 000	201 502 250
Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2)		12,459,385		15,346,429		597,345	122,756,009	391,503,379
Investment securities purchased						541,587	3,028,079	
Capital shares redeemed								17,389,761
Advisory fees (Note 3)		181,458		139,877		7,649	957,696	2,792,123
Service fees (Note 2)		1,664		1,063		87	7,279	25,595
Total Liabilities NET ASSETS	\$	12,642,584 442,860,119	\$	15,487,370 286,088,783	¢	1,149,021 24,396,053	126,749,063 \$ 1,940,467,119	446,362,441 \$ 6,606,999,679
NET ASSETS NET ASSETS:	φ	442,000,119	Φ	200,000,705	φ	24,390,033	\$ 1,940,407,119	\$ 0,000,999,079
Paid-in capital	\$	449,184,481	\$	255,404,788	\$	22,543,589	\$ 1,592,173,506	\$ 7,791,971,730
Undistributed net investment income		1,771,819		1,131,599		136,501	5,684,304	106,092,832
Accumulated net realized loss on investments, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions		(45,629,763)		(12,678,519)		(302,605)	(42,374,400)	(2,022,588,216)
Net unrealized appreciation on investments, foreign currency contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated		37,533,582		42,230,915		2,018,568	384,983,709	731,523,333

in foreign currencies							
NET ASSETS	\$ 442,860,119	\$ 286,088,783	\$ 24,396,053	\$ 1	1,940,467,119	\$ (6,606,999,679
Outstanding beneficial interest shares of \$0.001 par value							
(unlimited number of shares authorized)	8,950,000	4,200,000	800,000		25,600,000		118,500,000
Net asset value per share	\$ 49.48	\$ 68.12	\$ 30.50	\$	75.80	\$	55.76
¹ Includes market value of securities out on loan of:	\$ 12,281,757	\$ 20,511,870	\$ 673,665	\$	180,926,916	\$	542,027,489

² Investments in securities include investment of cash collateral for securities loaned (see Schedule of Investments for additional information).

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Assets and Liabilities (concluded)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

March 31, 2018

	Jap	isdomTree oan Hedged uncials Fund		/isdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend rowth Fund	WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund
ASSETS:						
Investments, at cost	\$	45,136,400	\$	11,588,903	\$ 195,145,595	\$ 1,009,904,437
Investment in affiliates, at cost (Note 3)						223,686
Foreign currency, at cost Investments in securities, at value ^{1,2} (Note 2)		13,741 42,277,732		28,444 13,865,891	289,856 228,191,129	959,569 1,161,287,385
Investment in affiliates, at value (Note 3)						244,988
Cash		20,643		1,023	43,668	683,998
Foreign currency, at value		13,611		28,260	288,945	956,165
Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts		13,016		4,387	65,271	
Receivables:						
Investment securities sold		35,618			32,841	
Capital shares sold						8,019,804
Dividends		555,702		127,802	2,011,956	10,470,647
Securities lending income		699		208	19,313	66,995
Foreign tax reclaims					5,567	132,577
Total Assets		42,917,021		14,027,571	230,658,690	1,181,862,559
LIABILITIES:						
Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts		47,904		16,099	239,968	
Payables:						
Cash collateral received for securities loaned (Note 2)		2,035,345		83,972	22,883,309	72,826,855
Investment securities purchased						7,922,078
Advisory fees (Note 3)		16,576		5,015	101,070	518,340
Service fees (Note 2) Total Liabilities NET ASSETS NET ASSETS:	\$	151 2,099,976 40,817,045	\$	52 105,138 13,922,433	767 23,225,114 \$ 207,433,576	3,933 81,271,206 \$ 1,100,591,353
Paid-in capital	\$	51,426,340	\$	14,475,317	\$ 204,805,820	\$ 966,038,971
Undistributed net investment income	Ψ	602,316	Ψ	115,756	2,698,485	7,982,378
Accumulated net realized loss on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions		(8,314,961)		(2,933,652)	(32,938,700)	(24,815,880)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments, foreign currency contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies		(2,896,650)		2,265,012	32,867,971	151,385,884

NET ASSETS	\$	40,817,045	\$	13,922,433	\$	207,433,576	\$	1,100,591,353
Outstanding beneficial interest shares of \$0.001 par value (unlimited number of								
shares authorized)		1,700,000		500,000		4,700,000		13,600,000
Net asset value per share	\$	24.01	\$	27.84	\$	44.13	\$	80.93
¹ Includes market value of securities out on loan of:	\$	3,238,508	\$	235,499	\$	35,254,827	\$	113,412,308
² Investments in securities include investment of cash collateral for securities loan	ned (se	e Schedule of I	Inve.	stments for add	itio	nal information).	

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Operations

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

			WisdomTree		WisdomTree
		WisdomTree	Europe Hedged	WisdomTree Europe Quality	Europe
	WisdomTree Australia	Europe Hedged	SmallCap	Dividend	SmallCap
	Dividend Fund	Equity Fund	Equity Fund	Growth Fund	Dividend Fund
INVESTMENT INCOME:					
Dividends ¹	\$ 1,531,851	\$ 181,714,917	\$ 4,384,260	\$ 1,074,255	\$ 32,371,805
Dividends from affiliates (Note 3)					62,946
Interest		2,624			
Non-cash dividends	162,988	28,678,543	214,525	3,516	1,120,766
Securities lending income (Note 2)	58,118	3,792,635	144,064	12,974	2,088,908
Total investment income	1,752,957	214,188,719	4,742,849	1,090,745	35,644,425
EXPENSES:					
Advisory fees (Note 3)	214,836	49,755,169	912,696	242,623	6,176,377
Service fees (Note 2)	1,630 216,466	377,453 50,132,622	6,924 919,620	1,841 244,464	46,855 6,223,232
Total expenses Expense waivers (Note 3)	210,400	30,132,022	919,020	244,404	(8,379)
Net expenses	216,466	50,132,622	919,620	244,464	6,214,853
Net investment income NET REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS:	1,536,491	164,056,097	3,823,229	846,281	29,429,572
Net realized gain (loss) from:					
Investment transactions	(721,593)	52,563,308	(1,091,375)	(370,457)	(6,587,412)
Investment transactions in affiliates (Note 3)		- , ,	()		266,108
In-kind redemptions	764,982	476,596,117	10,393,180	680,197	31,901,417
Futures contracts		888,112			
Foreign currency contracts	1,367	(1,113,264,428)	(18,896,470)	418	(371,408)
Foreign currency related transactions	(24,289)	1,304,671	32,357	6,199	494,667
Net realized gain (loss) Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation:	20,467	(581,912,220)	(9,562,308)	316,357	25,703,372
Investment transactions	(231,875)	641,088,656	20,127,147	1,715,605	118,755,715
Foreign currency contracts	(23)	22,313,080	(24,062)		8,359
Translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign					
currencies	(3,151)	2,354,941	30,313	1,467	119,386
Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments	(235,049) (214,582)	665,756,677 83,844,457	20,133,398 10,571,090	1,717,072 2,033,429	118,883,460 144,586,832
San (1000) on involutions	(211,002)	00,011,107	10,071,070	2,000,127	1.1,500,052

NET INCREASE IN NET ASSETS RESULTING FROM					
OPERATIONS	\$ 1,321,909	\$ 247,900,554	\$ 14,394,319	\$ 2,879,710	\$ 174,016,404
¹ Net of foreign withholding tax of:	\$ 14,997	\$ 31,204,534	\$ 724,817	\$ 124,144	\$ 3,321,289

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Operations (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

	WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	WisdomTree International Equity Fund	WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund
INVESTMENT INCOME:	¢ 2.709.225	¢ 7.010.040	¢ 20.014.122	¢ 10.540.295	¢ 12 (00 274
Dividends ¹	\$ 3,708,335	\$ 7,819,848	\$ 28,014,133	\$ 12,549,385	\$ 12,690,274
Dividends from affiliates (Note 3)		90,752	123,514		85,123
Interest				114	
Non-cash dividends		772,370	1,565,280	144,411	958,168
Securities lending income (Note 2)	24,183	179,877	435,643	154,051	204,331
Total investment income	3,732,518	8,862,847	30,138,570	12,847,961	13,937,896
EXPENSES:					
Advisory fees (Note 3)	548,588	1,192,440	3,985,669	3,007,290	1,832,110
Service fees (Note 2)	5,029	9,046	36,535	22,814	13,898
Total expenses	553,617	1,201,486	4,022,204	3,030,104	1,846,008
Expense waivers (Note 3) Net expenses	553.617	(5,052) 1,196,434	(3,264) 4,018,940	3,030,104	(2,126) 1,843,882
Net investment income	3,178,901	7,666,413	26,119,630	9,817,857	12,094,014
NET REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS:					
Net realized gain (loss) from:					
Investment transactions	(1,045,893)	(6,617,903)	(5,306,766)	(6,260,114)	(4,349,698)
Investment transactions in affiliates (Note 3)		27,379	5,050		(132,490)
In-kind redemptions	5,091,468	2,296,277	2,910,231	18,406,905	
Futures contracts				142,741	
Foreign currency contracts	(14,653,220)	40,175	116,535	(39,820,464)	91,390
Foreign currency related transactions	8,869	(18,419)	17,130	233,433	(46,502)
Net realized loss	(10,598,776)	(4,272,491)	(2,257,820)	(27,297,499)	(4,437,300)
Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation:					
Investment transactions	13,213,753	21,453,390	73,222,328	58,710,683	23,128,594
Foreign currency contracts	39,785	(531)	(7,388)	392,983	71
Translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies	94,990	37,979	65,322	35,659	35,680
Net increase in unrealized appreciation/depreciation	13,348,528	21,490,838	73,280,262	59,139,325	23,164,345
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments	2,749,752	17,218,347	71,022,442	31,841,826	18,727,045
-	\$ 5,928,653	\$ 24,884,760	\$ 97,142,072	\$ 41,659,683	\$ 30,821,059

í \$	2,460,276	\$ 1,337,674	\$ 1,120,285

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Operations (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

	In	/isdomTree iternational LargeCap		VisdomTree hternational MidCap	In	'isdomTree ternational Quality Dividend	WisdomTree International SmallCap	WisdomTree Japan Hedged
	Di	vidend Fund	Di	vidend Fund	Gi	owth Fund	Dividend Fund	Equity Fund
INVESTMENT INCOME:								
Dividends ¹	\$	14,088,590	\$	7,693,054	\$	381,418	\$ 52,039,682	\$ 180,765,896
Dividends from affiliates (Note 3)		96,426		41,166			331,507	
Non-cash dividends		980,317		135,072		2,945	1,999,153	
Securities lending income (Note 2)		182,532		81,673		4,582	2,349,202	776,757
Total investment income		15,347,865		7,950,965		388,945	56,719,544	181,542,653
EXPENSES:								
Advisory fees (Note 3)		1,949,683		1,377,136		72,858	9,628,815	40,425,914
Service fees (Note 2)		17,872		10,447		667	73,047	370,570
Total expenses		1,967,555		1,387,583		73,525	9,701,862	40,796,484
Expense waivers (Note 3)		(4,123)		(1,533)		(15,179)	(22,795)	
Net expenses		1,963,432		1,386,050		58,346	9,679,067	40,796,484
Net investment income NET REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS:		13,384,433		6,564,915		330,599	47,040,477	140,746,169
Net realized gain (loss) from:								
Investment transactions ²		(6,709,518)		4,492,177		(299,761)	21,433,716	46,306,838
Investment transactions in affiliates (Note 3)		126,788		9,442			828,188	
In-kind redemptions						366,527		756,696,306
Foreign currency contracts		71,463		(10,758)		(2,484)	89,634	(317,001,825)
Foreign currency related transactions		854		33,212		3,783	(63,413)	841,005
Net realized gain (loss)		(6,510,413)		4,524,073		68,065	22,288,125	486,842,324
Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation:								
Investment transactions		37,222,462		21,076,102		1,583,388	204,472,938	501,733,870
Foreign currency contracts		481		57		23	(1,454)	1,236,783
Translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies		49,203		10,429		(259)	76,933	790,285
Net increase in unrealized appreciation/depreciation		37,272,146		21,086,588		1,583,152	204,548,417	503,760,938
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments		30,761,733		25,610,661		1,651,217	226,836,542	990,603,262
NET INCREASE IN NET ASSETS RESULTING FROM								
OPERATIONS	\$	44,146,166	\$	32,175,576	\$	1,981,816	\$ 273,877,019	\$ 1,131,349,431
¹ Net of foreign withholding tax of:	\$	1,237,107	\$	665,670	\$	43,898	\$ 5,123,155	\$ 19,992,439

² Net of foreign capital gains tax withheld of:

1,373

\$

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Operations (concluded)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

	W	isdomTree	w	ïsdomTree Japan Hedged Quality	WisdomTree	WisdomTree Japan
	Jaj	pan Hedged		Dividend	Japan Hedged SmallCap	SmallCap
	I	Financials Fund		Growth Fund	Equity Fund	Dividend Fund
INVESTMENT INCOME:						
Dividends ¹	\$	789,864	\$	297,749	\$ 3,418,195	\$ 16,293,677
Dividends from affiliates (Note 3)						105,991
Interest						93
Securities lending income (Note 2) Total investment income EXPENSES:		2,661 792,525		1,378 299,127	137,746 3,555,941	452,166 16,851,927
Advisory fees (Note 3)		147,131		65,223	985,498	3,879,045
Service fees (Note 2)		1,348		598	7,477	29,427
Total expenses		148,479		65,821	992,975	3,908,472
Expense waivers (Note 3) Net expenses		148,479		(6,794) 59,027	992,975	(3,157) 3,905,315
Net investment income		644,046		240,100	2,562,966	12,946,612
NET REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS:						
Net realized gain (loss) from:						
Investment transactions		(934,123)		(194)	(2,042,129)	(6,520,907)
Investment transactions in affiliates (Note 3)						194,697
In-kind redemptions		1,806,622			11,929,950	21,145,946
Futures contracts						136,825
Foreign currency contracts		(1,967,308)		(508,893)	(9,682,820)	(160,601)
Foreign currency related transactions		4,287		1,902	67,593	304,002
Net realized gain (loss) Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation:		(1,090,522)		(507,185)	272,594	15,099,962
Investment transactions		(390,413)		2,158,441	21,883,305	95,932,671
					, ,	
Foreign currency contracts		124,354 1.789		21,388	86,178 1,444	(460) 6.930
Translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation		(264,270)		(27) 2.179.802	21,970,927	95,939,141
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments		(1,354,792)		1,672,617	22,243,521	111,039,103
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS RESULTING FROM	¢	(710.740)	¢	1 010 717	¢ 04.000 407	¢ 100.005.715
OPERATIONS 1 Net of foreign withholding tax of:	\$ \$	(710,746) 87,763	\$ \$	1,912,717 <i>33,008</i>	\$ 24,806,487 \$ 378,924	\$ 123,985,715 \$ 1,806,343
······································	Ψ	27,700	٣	,000		,

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

	Wisd	omT	ſree		WisdomTree H	Luro	pe Hedged	WisdomTree Europe Hedged			
	Australia E	ivid	end Fund		Equity	' Fu	nd		SmallCap E	quit	y Fund For the
					For the		For the				
	For the		For the	Year Ended		Year Ended		For the		Y	ear Ended
	Year Ended March 31, 2018	-	ear Ended arch 31, 2017	M	arch 31, 2018	Μ	larch 31, 2017	-	ear Ended rch 31, 2018	N	/arch 31, 2017
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET AS RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS:	SETS										
Net investment income	\$ 1,536,491	\$	1,347,638	\$	164,056,097	\$	316,504,070	\$	3,823,229	\$	6,793,205
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions	20,467		(144,971)		(581,912,220)		(138,232,513)		(9,562,308)		12,099,059
Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments, foreign currency contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in											
foreign currencies Net increase in net assets resulting from	(235,049)		5,535,849		665,756,677		1,796,540,063		20,133,398		16,778,331
operations	1,321,909		6,738,516		247,900,554		1,974,811,620		14,394,319		35,670,595
DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS:											
Net investment income	(1,500,462)		(1,434,229)		(205,511,362)		(315,544,643)		(2,354,900)		(5,737,894)
Return of capital									(58,350)		
Total dividends and distributions	(1,500,462)		(1,434,229)		(205,511,362)		(315,544,643)		(2,413,250)		(5,737,894)
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:											
Net proceeds from sale of shares					462,153,844		518,423,439		28,698,048		
Cost of shares redeemed	(2,910,796)		(2,846,902)	(3,471,771,615)		(6,594,469,002)		(41,649,166)	(142,046,457)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from capital share transactions	(2,910,796)		(2,846,902)	(3,009,617,771)		(6,076,045,563)		(12,951,118)	(142,046,457)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets	(3,089,349)		2,457,385	,	2,967,228,579)		(4,416,778,586)		(970,049)		112,113,756)
NET ASSETS:											
Beginning of year	\$ 36,274,257	\$	33,816,872	\$	9,300,174,421	\$	13,716,953,007	\$	155,594,060	\$ 2	267,707,816
End of year	\$ 33,184,908	\$	36,274,257	\$	6,332,945,842	\$	9,300,174,421	\$	154,624,011	\$	155,594,060
Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income included in net assets at end of year SHARES CREATED AND REDEEMED:	\$ 63,187	\$	49,936	\$	15,797,064	\$	43,708,642	\$	(198,790)	\$	(814,603)
Shares outstanding, beginning of year	650,000		700,000		148,100,000		263,600,000		5,500,000		11,200,000

Shares created			7,100,000	9,600,000	950,000	
Shares redeemed Shares outstanding, end of year	(50,000) 600,000	(50,000) 650,000	(54,150,000) 101,050,000	(125,100,000) 148,100,000	(1,400,000) 5,050,000	(5,700,000) 5,500,000

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets (continued)

	WisdomTree	Europe Quality	WisdomTree E	Curope SmallCap	WisdomTree Germany Hedged				
	Dividend (Growth Fund	Divide	nd Fund	Equity For the	y Fund For the			
,	For the Year Ended March 31, 2018	For the Year Ended March 31, 2017	For the Year Ended March 31, 2018	For the Year Ended March 31, 2017	Year Ended March 31, 2018	Year Ended March 31, 2017			
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS RES FROM OPERATIONS:	SULTING								
Net investment income	\$ 846,281	\$ 349,868	\$ 29,429,572	\$ 30,324,067	\$ 3,178,901	\$ 4,800,847			
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions	316,357	(747,262)	25,703,372	2,930,614	(10,598,776)	(168,544)			
Net increase in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments, foreign currency contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in									
foreign currencies	1,717,072	1,412,476	118,883,460	5,634,582	13,348,528	25,059,818			
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS:	2,879,710	1,015,082	174,016,404	38,889,263	5,928,653	29,692,121			
Net investment income	(538,884)	(368,213)	(28,824,886)	(33,816,718)	(2,509,207)	(6,533,500)			
Return of capital					(845,543)				
Total dividends and distributions CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:	(538,884)	(368,213)	(28,824,886)	(33,816,718)	(3,354,750)	(6,533,500)			
Net proceeds from sale of shares	56,267,441	1,099,916	379,132,162	91,461,683	1,669,276				
Cost of shares redeemed	(3,821,291)	(2,223,996)	(75,240,524)	(447,469,871)	(37,589,190)	(99,011,496)			
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from									
capital share transactions	52,446,150	(1,124,080)		(356,008,188)	(35,919,914)	(99,011,496)			
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets NET ASSETS:	54,786,976	(477,211)	449,083,156	(350,935,643)	(33,346,011)	(75,852,875)			
Beginning of year	\$ 17,376,500	\$ 17,853,711	\$ 774,999,138	\$ 1,125,934,781	\$ 124,648,347	\$ 200,501,222			
End of year	\$ 72,163,476	\$ 17,376,500	\$ 1,224,082,294	\$ 774,999,138	\$ 91,302,336	\$ 124,648,347			
Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income included in net assets at end of			+ -,,	+,,,,,,,	+ / /	+,,			
year	\$ 334,887	\$ 19,625	\$ 3,856,593	\$ 1,164,805	\$ (100,164)	\$ 176,953			
SHARES CREATED AND REDEEMED:									
Shares outstanding, beginning of year	750,000	800,000	13,100,000	19,750,000	4,100,000	7,850,000			
Shares created	2,150,000	50,000	5,650,000	1,650,000	50,000				
Shares redeemed	(150,000)	(100,000)		(8,300,000)	(1,200,000)	(3,750,000)			
Shares outstanding, end of year	2,750,000	750,000	17,600,000	13,100,000	2,950,000	4,100,000			

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

		WisdomTree International WisdomTree International Dividend						WisdomTree International Hedged			
	ex-Finan	cial	ls Fund		Equit	y Fi	und	Quality Divider For the	nd(Growth Fund	
	For the Year Ended March 31, 2018	Year Ended Year Ended arch 31, 2018 March 31, 201			For the Year Ended arch 31, 2018	For the Year Ended March 31, 2017		Year Ended March 31, 2018		For the Year Ended arch 31, 2017	
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS R FROM OPERATIONS:	ESULTING										
Net investment income	\$ 7,666,413	\$	8,574,987	\$	26,119,630	\$	21,770,680	\$ 9,817,857	\$	10,570,354	
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions	(4,272,491)		(3,579,886)		(2,257,820)		5,660,506	(27,297,499)		18,101,046	
Net increase in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments, foreign currency contracts and translation of assets and	21 400 622		0.007.000		72 200 2/2		42 020 002	50 120 225		22 716 216	
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies Net increase in net assets resulting from	21,490,838		9,887,682		73,280,262		43,938,893	59,139,325		33,716,316	
operations	24,884,760		14,882,783		97,142,072		71,370,079	41,659,683		62,387,716	
DIVIDENDS:											
Net investment income	(7,674,532)		(8,722,068)		(24,687,701)		(21,780,815)	(2,883,500)		(12,264,750)	
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:											
Net proceeds from sale of shares	2,282,900		7,774,853		147,167,975		65,281,232	110,682,170		110,117,578	
Cost of shares redeemed	(21,414,941)		(43,850,783)		(8,577,112)		(32,853,925)	(85,993,497)		(412,563,478)	
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from capital share transactions	1 (19,132,041)		(36,075,930)		138,590,863		32,427,307	24,688,673		(302,445,900)	
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets	(19,132,041) (1,921,813)		(29,915,215)		211,045,234		82,016,571	63,464,856		(302,443,900) (252,322,934)	
NET ASSETS:	(-,,,,,)		(_,,, _,,_,_,)				,,	,		(,,,,, _ ,)	
Beginning of year	\$ 200,567,821	\$	230,483,036	\$	703,948,203	\$	621,931,632	\$ 479,726,997	\$	732,049,931	
End of year	\$ 198,646,008	\$	200,567,821	\$	914,993,437	\$	703,948,203	\$ 543,191,853	\$	479,726,997	
Undistributed (Distributions in excess of) net investment income included in net assets at end of											
year SHARES CREATED AND REDEEMED:	\$ 703,745	\$	518,361	\$	4,021,252	\$	2,311,864	\$ (1,813,823)	\$	(1,824,952)	
Shares outstanding, beginning of year	5,050,000		6,000,000		14,200,000		13,550,000	16,900,000		28,450,000	
Shares created	50,000		200,000		2,700,000		1,350,000	3,600,000		4,150,000	
Shares redeemed	(500,000)		(1,150,000)		(150,000)		(700,000)	(2,850,000)		(15,700,000)	
Shares outstanding, end of year	4,600,000		5,050,000		16,750,000		14,200,000	17,650,000		16,900,000	

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

	High Divi	WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund For the				WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund					`ree MidCap Fund
	Year Ended March 31, 2018		For the Year Ended arch 31, 2017	For the Year Ended March 31, 2018		For the Year Ended March 31, 2017		For the Year Ended March 31, 2018			For the Year Ended arch 31, 2017
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS RES FROM OPERATIONS:	SULTING										
Net investment income	\$ 12,094,014	\$	10,640,745	\$	\$ 13,384,433	\$	12,880,831	\$	6,564,915	\$	4,491,909
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions	(4,437,300)		(1,193,429)		(6,510,413)		3,212,366		4,524,073		1,663,455
Net increase in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments, foreign currency contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in											
foreign currencies	23,164,345		18,860,097		37,272,146		23,394,524		21,086,588		9,684,162
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations DIVIDENDS:	30,821,059		28,307,413		44,146,166		39,487,721		32,175,576		15,839,526
Net investment income	(11,744,233)		(10,595,744)		(12,934,443)		(13,027,235)		(6,153,904)		(4,427,444)
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:											
Net proceeds from sale of shares	65,710,900				52,574,727		4,131,310		80,441,494		14,701,222
Cost of shares redeemed			(24,786,176)				(38,131,413)				
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from											
capital share transactions	65,710,900		(24,786,176)		52,574,727		(34,000,103)		80,441,494		14,701,222
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets NET ASSETS:	84,787,726		(7,074,507)		83,786,450		(7,539,617)		106,463,166		26,113,304
Beginning of year	\$ 250,392,189	\$	257,466,696		\$ 359,073,669	\$	366,613,286		179,625,617	\$	153,512,313
End of year	\$ 335,179,915	\$	250,392,189	\$	\$ 442,860,119	\$	359,073,669	\$	286,088,783	\$	179,625,617
Undistributed net investment income included in net	¢ 1 755 795	ሰ	025 (15	đ	\$ 1,771,819	¢	1 120 (1/	¢	1 121 500	¢	676 046
assets at end of year SHARES CREATED AND REDEEMED:	\$ 1,255,785	\$	835,615	\$	p 1,//1,819	\$	1,129,616	\$	1,131,599	\$	676,946
Shares outstanding, beginning of year	6,200,000		6,850,000		7,900,000		8,700,000		3,000,000		2,750,000
Shares created	1,550,000				1,050,000		100,000		1,200,000		250,000
Shares redeemed			(650,000)				(900,000)				
Shares outstanding, end of year	7,750,000		6,200,000		8,950,000		7,900,000		4,200,000		3,000,000

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

		WisdomTree Qua Dividend Gr				WisdomTree Smal Dividen	р	WisdomTree . Equity					
		For the ear Ended rch 31, 2018	•	ril 7, 2016* through rch 31, 2017	N	For the Year Ended Iarch 31, 2018		For the Year Ended Iarch 31, 2017		For the Year Ended Iarch 31, 2018	N	For the Year Ended Iarch 31, 2017	
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASS RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS:	SETS												
Net investment income	\$	330,599	\$	105,434	\$	47,040,477	\$	37,404,267	\$	140,746,169	\$	150,343,523	
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions		68,065		(3,479)		22,288,125		(5,491,624)		486,842,324		(218,685,156)	
Net increase in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments, foreign currency contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in													
foreign currencies Net increase in net assets resulting from operations		1,583,152 1,981,816		435,416 537,371		204,548,417 273,877,019		125,044,787 156,957,430		503,760,938 1,131,349,431		1,139,266,388 1,070,924,755	
DIVIDENDS: Net investment income		(213,547)		(87,988)		(49,435,198)		(37,730,923)		(218,205,485)		(163,798,365)	
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:												,	
Net proceeds from sale of shares		16,337,920		8,699,615		431,989,018		79,833,957		1,216,292,660		2,351,903,284	
Cost of shares redeemed		(2,859,234)						(15,001,116)		(3,934,107,108)		(4,584,491,599)	
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from capital share transactions Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets		13,478,686 15,246,955		8,699,615 9,148,998		431,989,018 656,430,839		64,832,841 184,059,348		(2,717,814,448) (1,804,670,502)		(2,232,588,315) (1,325,461,925)	
NET ASSETS:													
Beginning of period	\$	9,149,098	\$	100	\$	1,284,036,280	\$	1,099,976,932		8,411,670,181	\$	9,737,132,106	
End of period Undistributed net investment income	\$	24,396,053	\$	9,149,098	\$	1,940,467,119	\$	1,284,036,280	\$	6,606,999,679	\$	8,411,670,181	
included in net assets at end of period SHARES CREATED AND REDEEMED:	\$	136,501	\$	16,827	\$	5,684,304	\$	6,401,261	\$	106,092,832	\$	129,317,895	
Shares outstanding, beginning of period		350,004		4		19,700,000		18,650,000		166,900,000		222,050,000	
Shares created		550,000		350,000		5,900,000		1,300,000		22,000,000		52,250,000	
Shares redeemed		(100,004)						(250,000)		(70,400,000)		(107,400,000)	
Shares outstanding, end of period * Commencement of operations		800,000		350,004		25,600,000		19,700,000		118,500,000		166,900,000	

* Commencement of operations.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

	WisdomTree Financ For the Year Ended March 31, 2018	ials	Fund For the Year Ended	Y	WisdomTree J Qua Dividend G For the Tear Ended arch 31, 2018	lity rowt Y	0	WisdomTree J Smal Equity For the Year Ended March 31, 2018)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSET: RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS:	8										
Net investment income	\$ 644,046	\$	534,877	\$	240,100	\$	217,391	\$	2,562,966	\$	1,748,987
Net realized gain (loss) on investments, foreigr currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions			(2,351,313)		(507,185)		(279,412)		272,594		318,061
Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments, foreign currency contracts and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies	(264,270)		1,705,284		2,179,802		1,304,555		21,970,927		12,055,530
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations	(710,746)		(111,152)		1,912,717		1,242,534		24,806,487		14,122,578
DIVIDENDS:											
Net investment income CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:	(658,576)		(270,439)		(316,270)		(251,560)		(2,644,796)		(1,523,152
Net proceeds from sale of shares	60,402,243		67,183,520				2,457,814		108,408,785		45,432,986
Cost of shares redeemed	(53,474,244)		(44,389,804)				(6,779,603)		(38,697,447)		(33,055,673)
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from capital share transactions Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets NET ASSETS:	6,927,999 5,558,677		22,793,716 22,412,125		1,596,447		(4,321,789) (3,330,815)		69,711,338 91,873,029		12,377,313 24,976,739
Beginning of year	\$ 35,258,368	\$	12,846,243	\$	12,325,986	\$	15,656,801	\$	115,560,547	\$	90,583,808
End of year	\$ 40,817,045	\$	35,258,368	\$	13,922,433	\$	12,325,986	\$	207,433,576	\$	115,560,547
Undistributed net investment income included in net assets at end of year SHARES CREATED AND REDEEMED:	\$ 602,316	\$	525,517	\$	115,756	\$	144,722	\$	2,698,485	\$	1,795,813
Shares outstanding, beginning of year	1,500,000		650,000		500,000		700,000		3,100,000		2,900,000
Shares created	2,350,000		2.750.000		,		100.000		2,500,000		1,300,000
Shares oreared Shares redeemed Shares outstanding, end of year	(2,150,000) 1,700,000		(1,900,000) 1,500,000		500,000		(300,000) 500,000		(900,000) 4,700,000		(1,100,000 3,100,000

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets (concluded)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

	WisdomTree Ja Dividen For the Year Ended March 31, 2018	• •
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS:	,	,
Net investment income	\$ 12,946,612	\$ 7,944,600
Net realized gain on investments, futures contracts, foreign currency contracts and foreign currency related transactions	15,099,962	46,785,001
Net increase in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments and translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies Net increase in net assets resulting from operations DIVIDENDS:	95,939,141 123,985,715	30,712,413 85,442,014
Net investment income CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:	(11,126,041)	(7,628,997)
Net proceeds from sale of shares	586,894,213	168,620,716
Cost of shares redeemed Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from capital share transactions Net Increase in Net Assets NET ASSETS:	(74,466,035) 512,428,178 625,287,852	(194,160,996) (25,540,280) 52,272,737
Beginning of year	\$ 475,303,501	\$ 423,030,764
End of year Undistributed net investment income included in net assets at end of year SHARES CREATED AND REDEEMED:	\$ 1,100,591,353 \$ 7,982,378	\$ 475,303,501 \$ 4,598,218
Shares outstanding, beginning of year	7,150,000	7,650,000
Shares created	7,500,000	2,700,000
Shares redeemed Shares outstanding, end of year	(1,050,000) 13,600,000	(3,200,000) 7,150,000

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund	Yea	or the r Ended h 31, 2018	Yea	'or the Ir Ended Ih 31, 2017	Yea	for the ar Ended th 31, 2016	Yea	or the r Ended h 31, 2015	I	or the Period Ended Sh 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	55.81	\$	48.31	\$	54.04	\$	61.26	\$	64.33
Investment operations:										
Net investment income ¹		2.38		1.93		1.71		2.37		2.32
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		(0.52)		7.68		(5.70)		(7.40)		(2.81)
Total from investment operations		1.86		9.61		(3.99)		(5.03)		(0.49)
Dividends to shareholders:										
Net investment income		(2.36)		(2.11)		(1.74)		(2.19)		(2.58)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	55.31	\$	55.81	\$	48.31	\$	54.04	\$	61.26
TOTAL RETURN ²		3.29%		20.24%		(7.17)%		(8.30)%		(0.59)%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:										
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	33,185	\$	36,274	\$	33,817	\$	48,638	\$	55,138
Ratios to average net assets of:										
Expenses		0.58%		0.58%		0.58%		$0.59\%^{3}$		$0.58\%^{4}$
Net investment income		4.15%		3.73%		3.58%		4.09%		3.86%4
Portfolio turnover rate ⁵		28%		30%		41%		26%		27%

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund	-	For the ear Ended rch 31, 2018	-	For the ear Ended rch 31, 2017	-	For the Tear Ended rch 31, 2016	-	For the Tear Ended Irch 31, 2015	Ma	For the Period Ended rch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	62.80	\$	52.04	\$	66.16	\$	56.40	\$	49.86
Investment operations:										
Net investment income ¹		1.23		1.70		1.29		1.14		1.31
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.08		10.59		(10.26)		11.83		6.35
Total from investment operations		1.31		12.29		(8.97)		12.97		7.66
Dividends and distributions to shareholders:										
Net investment income		(1.44)		(1.53)		(1.35)		(1.19)		(1.12)
Capital gains						(3.80)		(2.02)		
Total dividends and distributions to shareholders		(1.44)		(1.53)		(5.15)		(3.21)		(1.12)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	62.67	\$	62.80	\$	52.04	\$	66.16	\$	56.40
TOTAL RETURN ²		2.03%		24.20%		(13.85)%		24.02%		15.73%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:										
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	6,332,946	\$	9,300,174	\$	13,716,953	\$	17,544,485	\$	1,060,319
Ratios to average net assets of:										
Expenses		0.58%		0.58%		0.58%		$0.59\%^{3}$		$0.58\%^{4}$
Net investment income		1.91%		3.13%		2.19%		1.91%		2.43%4
Portfolio turnover rate ⁵		20%		24%		29%		12%		28%

¹ Based on average shares outstanding.

Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees for the WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not been waived (Notes 2 and 3).

- 3 Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.58%.
- ⁴ Annualized.
- ⁵ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	For the Year Ended March 31, 2018		Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2017	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	For the Period March 4, 2015* through March 31, 2015		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	28.29	\$	23.90	\$	25.94	\$	24.87	
Investment operations:									
Net investment income ¹		0.74		0.81		0.61		0.13	
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		2.05		4.25		(1.57)		0.94	
Total from investment operations		2.79		5.06		(0.96)		1.07	
Dividends and distributions to shareholders:									
Net investment income		(0.45)		(0.67)		(1.02)			
Capital gains						(0.06)			
Return of capital		(0.01)							
Total dividends and distributions to shareholders		(0.46)		(0.67)		(1.08)			
Net asset value, end of period	\$	30.62	\$	28.29	\$	23.90	\$	25.94	
TOTAL RETURN ²		9.88%		21.62%		(3.79)%		4.30%	
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:									
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	154,624	\$	155,594	\$	267,708	\$	125,829	
Ratios to average net assets of:									
Expenses		0.58%		0.58%		0.58%		0.58%3	
Net investment income		2.43%		3.27%		2.47%		6.87% ³	
Portfolio turnover rate ⁴		37%		41%		39%		1%	

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund		for the ar Ended th 31, 2018	Yea	or the r Ended h 31, 2017	Yea	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	For the Period May 7, 2014* through March 31, 2015	
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	23.17	\$	22.32	\$	23.18	\$	25.10
Investment operations:								
Net investment income ¹		0.53		0.48		0.48		0.37
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		2.94		0.88		(0.89)		(1.96)
Total from investment operations		3.47		1.36		(0.41)		(1.59)
Dividends to shareholders:								
Net investment income		(0.40)		(0.51)		(0.45)		(0.33)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	26.24	\$	23.17	\$	22.32	\$	23.18
TOTAL RETURN ²		15.03%		6.24%		(1.83)%		(6.35)%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:								
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	72,163	\$	17,377	\$	17,854	\$	11,591
Ratios to average net assets of:								
Expenses		0.58%		0.58%		$0.58\%^{5}$		$0.58\%^{3}$
Net investment income		2.02%		2.19%		2.13%		1.75%3
Portfolio turnover rate ⁴		18%		35%		54%		21%
* Commencement of operations.								

Commencement of operations.

- ¹ Based on average shares outstanding.
- ² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized.
- ³ Annualized.
- ⁴ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.
- ⁵ Included in the expense ratio are non-recurring professional expenses. Without these expenses, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	For the Year Ended March 31, 2018		For the Year Ended March 31, 2017		For the Year Ended March 31, 2016		For the Year Ended March 31, 2015		For the Period Ended March 31, 2014	
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	59.16	\$	57.01	\$	55.63	\$	62.23	\$	41.98
Investment operations:										
Net investment income ¹		1.88		2.04		1.45		1.94		0.73
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		10.39		2.32		1.49		(7.03)		20.90
Total from investment operations		12.27		4.36		2.94		(5.09)		21.63
Dividends to shareholders:										
Net investment income		(1.88)		(2.21)		(1.56)		(1.51)		(1.38)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	69.55	\$	59.16	\$	57.01	\$	55.63	\$	62.23
TOTAL RETURN ²		20.94%		7.97%		5.25%		(8.26)%		53.06%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:										
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	1,224,082	\$	774,999	\$	1,125,935	\$	853,874	\$	1,446,871
Ratios to average net assets ³ of:										
Expenses, net of expense waivers		0.58%		0.58%		$0.58\%^{4}$		$0.59\%^{5}$		$0.58\%^{6}$
Expenses, prior to expense waivers		0.58%		0.58%		$0.59\%^{4}$		$0.59\%^{5}$		$0.58\%^{6}$
Net investment income		2.76%		3.68%		2.59%		3.40%		$1.29\%^{6}$
Portfolio turnover rate ⁷		33%		45%		50%		42%		24%

WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	For the Year Ended March 31, 2018		For the Year Ended March 31, 2017		For the Year Ended March 31, 2016		For the Year Ended March 31, 2015		P Octobe th	or the eriod r 17, 2013* rough h 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	30.40	\$	25.54	\$	31.38	\$	26.98	\$	25.01
Investment operations:										
Net investment income (loss) ¹		0.87		0.84		0.60		0.16		$(0.00)^8$
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.54		4.99		(5.05)		5.90		1.97
Total from investment operations		1.41		5.83		(4.45)		6.06		1.97
Dividends and distributions to shareholders:										
Net investment income		(0.64)		(0.97)		(0.73)		(0.41)		
Capital gains						(0.66)		(1.25)		
Return of capital		(0.22)								
Total dividends and distributions to shareholders		(0.86)		(0.97)		(1.39)		(1.66)		
Net asset value, end of period	\$	30.95	\$	30.40	\$	25.54	\$	31.38	\$	26.98
TOTAL RETURN ²		4.63%		23.62%		(14.44)%		23.70%		7.88%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:										
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	91,302	\$	124,648	\$	200,501	\$	291,816	\$	9,443
Ratios to average net assets of:										
Expenses		0.48%		0.48%		0.48%		$0.49\%^{9}$		$0.48\%^{6}$
Net investment income (loss)		2.78%		3.14%		2.18%		0.55%		$(0.00)\%^{6,10}$
Portfolio turnover rate ⁷		20%		28%		38%		11%		4%
* Commencement of operations.										

Commencement of operations.

- ¹ Based on average shares outstanding.
- ² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees for the WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not been waived (Notes 2 and 3).
- ³ The ratios to average net assets do not include net investment income (loss) or expenses of other funds in which the Fund invests.
- ⁴ Included in the expense ratio are non-recurring professional expenses. Without these expenses, the expense ratio (net of expense waivers) would have been 0.58% and the expense ratio (prior to expense waivers) would have been 0.58%.
- ⁵ Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.58%.
- ⁶ Annualized.
- ⁷ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.
- ⁸ Amount represents less than \$0.005.
- ⁹ Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.48%.
- ¹⁰ Amount represents less than 0.005%.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	Yea	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2018	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2017	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2015	For the Period Ended ch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	39.72	\$	38.41	\$	43.79	\$	49.23	\$ 42.13
Investment operations:									
Net investment income ¹		1.58		1.48		1.64		2.00	2.06
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		3.45		1.34		(5.41)		(5.53)	7.11
Total from investment operations		5.03		2.82		(3.77)		(3.53)	9.17
Dividends to shareholders:									
Net investment income		(1.57)		(1.51)		(1.61)		(1.91)	(2.07)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	43.18	\$	39.72	\$	38.41	\$	43.79	\$ 49.23
TOTAL RETURN ²		12.84%		7.56%		(8.83)%		(7.41)%	22.58%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:									
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	198,646	\$	200,568	\$	230,483	\$	324,083	\$ 349,545
Ratios to average net assets ³ of:									
Expenses ⁴		0.58%		0.58%		$0.58\%^{5}$		$0.59\%^{6}$	$0.58\%^{7}$
Net investment income		3.73%		3.86%		3.99%		4.23%	4.54%7
Portfolio turnover rate ⁸		35%		30%		40%		44%	36%

WisdomTree International

() is doni i i co international	1	For the	,	For the	1	For the	1	For the	Period
Equity	-	ar Ended		ar Ended	-	ar Ended	-	ar Ended	Ended
Fund		ch 31, 2018		ch 31, 2017		ch 31, 2016		ch 31, 2015	ch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	49.57	\$	45.90	\$	51.67	\$	54.47	\$ 47.77
Investment operations:									
Net investment income ¹		1.70		1.59		1.68		1.92	2.27
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		4.98		3.68		(5.79)		(2.86)	6.72
Total from investment operations		6.68		5.27		(4.11)		(0.94)	8.99
Dividends to shareholders:									
Net investment income		(1.62)		(1.60)		(1.66)		(1.86)	(2.29)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	54.63	\$	49.57	\$	45.90	\$	51.67	\$ 54.47
TOTAL RETURN ²		13.61%		11.75%		(8.15)%		(1.83)%	19.43%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:									
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	914,993	\$	703,948	\$	621,932	\$	645,832	\$ 569,188
Ratios to average net assets ³ of:									
Expenses ⁴		0.48%		0.48%		$0.48\%^{5}$		0.49%9	0.48%7
Net investment income		3.15%		3.41%		3.47%		3.63%	4.41%7
Portfolio turnover rate ⁸		19%		14%		13%		19%	21%

¹ Based on average shares outstanding.

² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not

For the

been waived (Notes 2 and 3).

- ³ The ratios to average net assets do not include net investment income (loss) or expenses of other funds in which the Fund invests.
- ⁴ The expense ratio includes investment advisory fee waivers. Without these investment advisory fee waivers, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.
- ⁵ Included in the expense ratio are non-recurring professional expenses. Without these expenses, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.
- ⁶ Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.58%.
- ⁷ Annualized.
- ⁸ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.
- ⁹ Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.48%.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2018	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2017	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	Ma t	For the Period y 7, 2014* hrough ch 31, 2015
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	28.39	\$	25.73	\$	26.99	\$	24.90
Investment operations:								
Net investment income ¹		0.58		0.56		0.71		0.90
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.99		2.80		(1.17)		2.18
Total from investment operations		2.57		3.36		(0.46)		3.08
Dividends and distributions to shareholders:								
Net investment income		(0.18)		(0.70)		(0.55)		(0.23)
Capital gains						(0.25)		(0.76)
Total dividends and distributions to shareholders		(0.18)		(0.70)		(0.80)		(0.99)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	30.78	\$	28.39	\$	25.73	\$	26.99
TOTAL RETURN ²		9.05%		13.26%		(1.73)%		12.78%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:						× ,		
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	543,192	\$	479,727	\$	732,050	\$	206,452
Ratios to average net assets of:								
Expenses		0.58%		0.58%		0.58%3		$0.58\%^{4}$
Net investment income		1.89%		2.14%		2.75%		$3.89\%^{4}$
Portfolio turnover rate ⁵		42%		53%		48%		14%

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2018	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2017	Yea	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2015	-	For the Period Ended ch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	40.39	\$	37.59	\$	43.28	\$	47.62	\$	41.39
Investment operations:										
Net investment income ¹		1.66		1.63		1.65		1.94		2.57
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		2.79		2.79		(5.70)		(4.41)		6.14
Total from investment operations		4.45		4.42		(4.05)		(2.47)		8.71
Dividends to shareholders:										
Net investment income		(1.59)		(1.62)		(1.64)		(1.87)		(2.48)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	43.25	\$	40.39	\$	37.59	\$	43.28	\$	47.62
TOTAL RETURN ²		11.12%		12.09%		(9.60)%		(5.41)%		21.82%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:										
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	335,180	\$	250,392	\$	257,467	\$	337,620	\$	304,753
Ratios to average net assets ⁶ of:										
Expenses ⁷		0.58%		0.58%		$0.58\%^{3}$		0.59%8		$0.58\%^{4}$
Net investment income		3.83%		4.28%		4.09%		4.24%		5.71%4
Portfolio turnover rate ⁵		26%		29%		21%		20%		26%

* Commencement of operations.

- ¹ Based on average shares outstanding.
- ² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees for the WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not been waived (Notes 2 and 3).
- ³ Included in the expense ratio are non-recurring professional expenses. Without these expenses, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.
- ⁴ Annualized.
- ⁵ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.
- ⁶ The ratios to average net assets do not include net investment income (loss) or expenses of other funds in which the Fund invests.
- ⁷ The expense ratio includes investment advisory fee waivers. Without these investment advisory fee waivers, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.
- ⁸ Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.58%.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund	Yea	or the r Ended h 31, 2018	Yea	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2017	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	Yea	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2015	1	For the Period Ended ch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	45.45	\$	42.14	\$	48.67	\$	51.68	\$	45.77
Investment operations:										
Net investment income ¹		1.62		1.54		1.59		1.88		2.35
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		3.97		3.32		(6.58)		(3.09)		5.79
Total from investment operations		5.59		4.86		(4.99)		(1.21)		8.14
Dividends to shareholders:										
Net investment income		(1.56)		(1.55)		(1.54)		(1.80)		(2.23)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	49.48	\$	45.45	\$	42.14	\$	48.67	\$	51.68
TOTAL RETURN ²		12.41%		11.79%		(10.49)%		(2.47)%		18.35%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:										
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	442,860	\$	359,074	\$	366,613	\$	355,273	\$	315,276
Ratios to average net assets ³ of:										
Expenses ⁴		0.48%		0.48%		$0.48\%^{5}$		$0.49\%^{6}$		0.48%7
Net investment income		3.30%		3.59%		3.51%		3.72%		4.77% ⁷
Portfolio turnover rate ⁸		16%		15%		19%		12%		15%

WisdomTree International

MidCap Dividend Fund	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2018	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2017	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2015	1	Period Ended ch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	59.88	\$	55.82	\$	58.65	\$	60.03	\$	51.77
Investment operations:										
Net investment income ¹		1.84		1.60		1.64		1.81		1.83
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		8.17		4.03		(2.85)		(1.45)		8.31
Total from investment operations		10.01		5.63		(1.21)		0.36		10.14
Dividends to shareholders:										
Net investment income		(1.77)		(1.57)		(1.62)		(1.74)		(1.88)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	68.12	\$	59.88	\$	55.82	\$	58.65	\$	60.03
TOTAL RETURN ²		16.87%		10.34%		(2.12)%		0.57%		20.22%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:										
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	286,089	\$	179,626	\$	153,512	\$	155,414	\$	141,082
Ratios to average net assets ³ of:										
Expenses ⁴		0.58%		0.58%		$0.58\%^{5}$		0.59%9		0.58%
Net investment income		2.76%		2.87%		2.91%		3.09%		3.27%
Portfolio turnover rate ⁸		23%		31%		24%		29%		22%
Pasad on avarage shares outstanding										

¹ Based on average shares outstanding.

² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not

For the

been waived (Notes 2 and 3).

- ³ The ratios to average net assets do not include net investment income (loss) or expenses of other funds in which the Fund invests.
- ⁴ The expense ratio includes investment advisory fee waivers. Without these investment advisory fee waivers, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.
- ⁵ Included in the expense ratio are non-recurring professional expenses. Without these expenses, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.
- 6 Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.48%.
- ⁷ Annualized.
- ⁸ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.
- ⁹ Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.58%.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	I	he Period Ended h 31, 2018	the April th	For Period 7, 2016* rough h 31, 2017
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	26.14	\$	24.86
Investment operations:				
Net investment income ¹		0.65		0.73
Net realized and unrealized gain		4.12		1.02
Total from investment operations		4.77		1.75
Dividends to shareholders:				
Net investment income		(0.41)		(0.47)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	30.50	\$	26.14
TOTAL RETURN ²		18.33%		7.12%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:				
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	24,396	\$	9,149
Ratios to average net assets of:				
Expenses, net of expense waivers		0.38%		0.38%3
Expenses, prior to expense waivers		0.48%		$0.48\%^{3}$
Net investment income		2.18%		$2.97\%^{3}$
Portfolio turnover rate ⁴		39%		38%

WisdomTree International							1	For the
SmallCap	For the ar Ended		For the ear Ended	Y	For the ear Ended	For the ar Ended		Period Ended
Dividend Fund	ch 31, 2018	Ma	rch 31, 2017		rch 31, 2016	ch 31, 2015		ch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 65.18	\$	58.98	\$	59.21	\$ 64.84	\$	55.38
Investment operations:								
Net investment income ¹	2.07		1.97		1.64	1.91		1.91
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)	10.76		6.22		(0.31)	(5.67)		9.97
Total from investment operations	12.83		8.19		1.33	(3.76)		11.88
Dividends to shareholders:								
Net investment income	(2.21)		(1.99)		(1.56)	(1.87)		(2.42)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ 75.80	\$	65.18	\$	58.98	\$ 59.21	\$	64.84
TOTAL RETURN ²	19.91%		14.24%		2.26%	(5.87)%		22.26%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:								
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$ 1,940,467	\$	1,284,036	\$	1,099,977	\$ 917,778	\$	923,997
Ratios to average net assets ⁵ of:								
Expenses ⁶	0.58%		0.58%		$0.58\%^{7}$	0.59%8		0.58%3
Net investment income	2.83%		3.27%		2.82%	3.16%		3.20%3
Portfolio turnover rate ⁴	28%		38%		48%	25%		42%
* 0								

* Commencement of operations.

¹ Based on average shares outstanding.

- ² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not been waived (Notes 2 and 3).
- ³ Annualized.
- ⁴ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.

⁵ The ratios to average net assets do not include net investment income (loss) or expenses of other funds in which the Fund invests.

- ⁶ The expense ratio includes investment advisory fee waivers. Without these investment advisory fee waivers, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.
- ⁷ Included in the expense ratio are non-recurring professional expenses. Without these expenses, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.
- 8 Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.58%.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund	For the Year Ended March 31, 2018		-	For the ear Ended rch 31, 2017	For the Year Ended March 31, 2016		For the Year Ended March 31, 2015		 For the riod Ended rch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	50.40	\$	43.85	\$	55.03	\$	47.50	\$ 42.95
Investment operations:									
Net investment income ¹		0.92		0.86		0.80		0.91	0.88
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		5.81		6.67		(9.00)		12.34	4.91
Total from investment operations		6.73		7.53		(8.20)		13.25	5.79
Dividends and distributions to shareholders:									
Net investment income		(1.37)		(0.98)		(0.76)		(0.94)	(0.62)
Capital gains						(2.22)		(4.78)	(0.62)
Total dividends and distributions to shareholders		(1.37)		(0.98)		(2.98)		(5.72)	(1.24)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	55.76	\$	50.40	\$	43.85	\$	55.03	\$ 47.50
TOTAL RETURN ²		13.45%		17.45%		(15.64)%		29.30%	13.48%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:									
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	6,607,000	\$	8,411,670	\$	9,737,132	\$	15,806,850	\$ 11,441,824
Ratios to average net assets of:									
Expenses		0.48%		0.48%		0.48%		0.49%3	$0.48\%^{4}$
Net investment income		1.67%		1.91%		1.52%		1.81%	$1.84\%^{4}$
Portfolio turnover rate ⁵		18%		37%		27%		31%	24%

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund	Yea	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2018	Yea	for the ar Ended th 31, 2017	Yea	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	P A 2 th	or the Period pril 8, 2014* irough h 31, 2015
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	23.51	\$	19.76	\$	26.29	\$	23.83
Investment operations:								
Net investment income ¹		0.51		0.49		0.39		0.45
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.54		3.57		(6.72)		5.44
Total from investment operations		1.05		4.06		(6.33)		5.89
Dividends and distributions to shareholders:								
Net investment income		(0.55)		(0.31)		(0.15)		(0.22)
Capital gains						(0.05)		(3.21)
Total dividends and distributions to shareholders		(0.55)		(0.31)		(0.20)		(3.43)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	24.01	\$	23.51	\$	19.76	\$	26.29
TOTAL RETURN ²		4.44%		20.99%		(24.30)%		25.94%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:								
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	40,817	\$	35,258	\$	12,846	\$	7,887
Ratios to average net assets of:								
Expenses, net of expense waivers		0.48%		0.48%		$0.47\%^{6}$		0.43%4
Expenses, prior to expense waivers		0.48%		0.48%		0.48%		$0.48\%^{4}$
Net investment income		2.10%		2.16%		1.46%		$1.80\%^{4}$
Portfolio turnover rate ⁵		30%		20%		21%		29%
* Commencement of operations								

* Commencement of operations.

- ¹ Based on average shares outstanding.
- ² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees for the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not been waived (Notes 2 and 3).

 3 Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.48%.

- ⁴ Annualized.
- ⁵ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.
- ⁶ During the period, the investment advisor had contractually agreed to limit the advisory fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2015. On July 31, 2015, the contractual waiver expired and was not renewed.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (continued)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	Yea	`or the Ir Ended Ih 31, 2018	Yea	or the r Ended h 31, 2017	I A tł	or the Period pril 9, 2015* irough h 31, 2016
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	24.65	\$	22.37	\$	25.59
Investment operations:						
Net investment income ¹		0.48		0.41		0.45
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		3.34		2.37		(3.43)
Total from investment operations		3.82		2.78		(2.98)
Dividends to shareholders:						
Net investment income		(0.63)		(0.50)		(0.24)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	27.84	\$	24.65	\$	22.37
TOTAL RETURN ²		15.56%		12.60%		(11.73)%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:						
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	13,922	\$	12,326	\$	15,657
Ratios to average net assets of:						
Expenses, net of expense waivers		0.43%		0.43%		0.43%3
Expenses, prior to expense waivers		0.48%		0.48%		0.48%3
Net investment income		1.77%		1.77%		$1.88\%^{3}$
Portfolio turnover rate ⁴		30%		37%		40%

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2018	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2017	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2015	l Ju tl	For the Period une 28, 2013* hrough ch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	37.28	\$	31.24	\$	33.65	\$	29.08	\$	26.17
Investment operations:										
Net investment income ¹		0.64		0.70		0.41		0.47		0.59
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		6.91		5.94		(1.59)		6.74		2.38
Total from investment operations		7.55		6.64		(1.18)		7.21		2.97
Dividends and distributions to shareholders:										
Net investment income		(0.70)		(0.60)		(0.35)		(0.41)		(0.06)
Capital gains						(0.88)		(2.23)		
Total dividends and distributions to shareholders		(0.70)		(0.60)		(1.23)		(2.64)		(0.06)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	44.13	\$	37.28	\$	31.24	\$	33.65	\$	29.08
TOTAL RETURN ²		20.42%		21.64%		(3.83)% ⁵		25.86%		11.37%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:										
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	207,434	\$	115,561	\$	90,584	\$	117,762	\$	75,614
Ratios to average net assets of:										
Expenses		0.58%		0.58%		0.58%		$0.59\%^{6}$		$0.58\%^{3}$
Net investment income		1.51%		2.11%		1.20%		1.52%		2.75% ³
Portfolio turnover rate ⁴		30%		48%		45%		41%		19%
* Commencement of operations										

^k Commencement of operations.

- ¹ Based on average shares outstanding.
- ² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees for the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not been waived (Notes 2 and 3).
- ³ Annualized.
- ⁴ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.
- ⁵ Includes a voluntary reimbursement from the sub-advisor for investment losses on certain foreign exchange transactions during the period. Excluding this voluntary reimbursement, total return would have been 0.95% lower.
- ⁶ Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.58%.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial Highlights (concluded)

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Selected data for a share of beneficial interest outstanding throughout the period is presented below:

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	Ye	For the ear Ended rch 31, 2018	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2017	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2016	Ye	For the ar Ended ch 31, 2015	For the Period Ended ch 31, 2014
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	66.48	\$	55.30	\$	54.09	\$	50.28	\$ 48.84
Investment operations:									
Net investment income ¹		1.47		1.11		0.91		0.71	0.72
Net realized and unrealized gain		14.27		11.16		1.00		3.89	1.84
Total from investment operations		15.74		12.27		1.91		4.60	2.56
Dividends to shareholders:									
Net investment income		(1.29)		(1.09)		(0.70)		(0.79)	(1.12)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	80.93	\$	66.48	\$	55.30	\$	54.09	\$ 50.28
TOTAL RETURN ²		23.84%		22.43%		3.51%		9.26%	5.41%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:									
Net assets, end of period (000 s omitted)	\$	1,100,591	\$	475,304	\$	423,031	\$	286,651	\$ 284,106
Ratios to average net assets ³ of:									
Expenses ⁴		0.58%		0.58%		0.58%		$0.59\%^{5}$	$0.58\%^{6}$
Net investment income		1.94%		1.84%		1.65%		1.40%	1.44%6
Portfolio turnover rate ⁷		18%		33%		29%		36%	21%
1									

¹ Based on average shares outstanding.

² Total return is calculated assuming an initial investment made at the net asset value at the beginning of the period, reinvestment of all dividends and distributions at net asset value during the period and redemption on the last day of the period. Total return calculated for a period of less than one year is not annualized. For the periods in which the investment advisor waived advisory fees, the total return would have been lower if certain expenses had not been waived (Notes 2 and 3).

³ The ratios to average net assets do not include net investment income (loss) or expenses of other funds in which the Fund invests.

⁴ The expense ratio includes investment advisory fee waivers. Without these investment advisory fee waivers, the expense ratio would have been unchanged.

 5 Included in the expense ratio are proxy expenses. Without these proxy expenses, the expense ratio would have been 0.58%.

⁶ Annualized.

⁷ Portfolio turnover rate is not annualized and excludes the value of the portfolio securities received or delivered as a result of in-kind creations or redemptions of the Fund s capital shares. Short-term securities with maturities less than or equal to 365 days are excluded from the portfolio turnover calculation.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Notes to Financial Statements

1. ORGANIZATION

WisdomTree Trust (the Trust) is registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the 1940 Act), as an open-end management investment company. The Trust was established as a Delaware statutory trust on December 15, 2005. As of March 31, 2018, the Trust consisted of 80 operational investment funds (each a Fund , collectively, the Funds). In accordance with Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2013-08, Financial Services-Investment Companies, each Fund listed below qualifies as an investment company and is applying the accounting and reporting guidance for investment companies. These notes relate only to the Funds listed in the table below:

	Commencement
Fund	of Operations
WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (Australia Dividend Fund)	June 16, 2006
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (Europe Hedged Equity Fund and also referred to herein as Currency Hedged Equity Fund	dDegember 31, 2009
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund and also referred to herein as Currence	у
Hedged Equity Fund)	March 4, 2015
WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund)	May 7, 2014
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund)	June 16, 2006
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (Germany Hedged Equity Fund) and also referred to herein as Currency Hedged Equity	
Fund)	October 17, 2013
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (International Dividend ex-Financials Fund))	June 16, 2006
WisdomTree International Equity Fund (International Equity Fund)	June 16, 2006
WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund and also	
referred to herein as Currency Hedged Equity Fund)	May 7, 2014
WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (International High Dividend Fund))	June 16, 2006
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (International LargeCap Dividend Fund))	June 16, 2006
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (International MidCap Dividend Fund))	June 16, 2006
WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (International Quality Dividend Growth Fund)	April 7, 2016
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (International SmallCap Dividend Fund)	June 16, 2006
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (Japan Hedged Equity Fund and also referred to herein as Currency Hedged Equity Fund) June 16, 2006
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (Japan Hedged Financials Fund and also referred to herein as Currency Hedged Equity	
Fund)	April 8, 2014
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund) and also referred to herein	
as Currency Hedged Equity Fund)	April 9, 2015
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund and also referred to herein as Currency	
Hedged Equity Fund)	June 28, 2013
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund)	June 16, 2006
Each Fund seeks to track the price and vield performance, before fees and expenses, of a particular index (Index) develop	oed by WisdomTree

Each Fund seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of a particular index (Index) developed by WisdomTree Investments, Inc. (WisdomTree Investments). WisdomTree Investments is the parent company of WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. (WTAM), the investment adviser to each Fund and the Trust. WisdomTree is a registered trademark of WisdomTree Investments and has been licensed for use by the Trust. Each Fund described herein is considered to be non-diversified.

In the normal course of business, the Funds may enter into contracts that contain a variety of representations or that provide indemnification for certain liabilities. The Funds maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown, as this would involve future claims that may be made against the Funds that have not yet occurred. However, the Funds have not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these contracts and believes such exposure to be remote.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (the Codification) is the exclusive reference of authoritative U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities. Rules and interpretive releases of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under authority of federal laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Funds:

Table of Contents

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP, requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of increases and decreases in the net assets from operations during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Investment Valuation The net asset value (NAV) of each Fund s shares is calculated each day a Fund is open for business as of the regularly scheduled close of regular trading on the New York Stock Exchange, normally 4:00 p.m. Eastern time (the NAV Calculation Time). NAV per share is calculated by dividing a Fund s net assets by the number of Fund shares outstanding. Each Fund issues and redeems shares at NAV only in large blocks of shares known as creation units, which only certain institutions or large investors may purchase or redeem. Shares of each Fund are listed on a national securities exchange and trade at market prices. Most investors will buy and sell shares in the secondary market through brokers. Because Fund shares trade at market prices rather than NAV, shares may trade at a price greater than NAV or less than NAV. In calculating each Fund s NAV, investments are valued under policies approved by the Board of Trustees of the Trust (the Board of Trustees). Equity securities (including preferred stock) traded on any recognized U.S. or non-U.S. exchange are valued at the last sale price or official closing price on the exchange or system on which they are principally traded. Unlisted equity securities (including preferred stock) are valued at the last quoted sale price or, if no sale price is available, at the mean between the highest bid and lowest ask price. Each Fund may invest in money market funds which are valued at their NAV per share and exchange-traded funds (ETFs or ETF) or exchange-traded notes (ETNs or ETN) which are valued at their last sale or official closing price on the exchange on which they are principal exchange. Foreign currency contracts are valued daily using WM/Reuters closing spot and forward rates as of 4:00 p.m. London time. Futures contracts generally are valued at the settlement price, the price at which a

closing spot and forward rates as of 4:00 p.m. London time. Futures contracts generally are valued at the settlement price, the price a futures contract settles once a given trading day has ended, on the primary exchange on which they trade.

In certain instances, such as when reliable market valuations are not readily available or are not deemed to reflect current market values, a Fund s investments, which include derivatives, will be fair valued in accordance with the Fund s pricing policy. The Board of Trustees has established a pricing committee (the Pricing Committee) which is comprised of senior representatives of WTAM and which reports to the Board of Trustees on a quarterly basis. In the event that a financial instrument cannot be valued based upon a price from a national securities exchange, independent pricing service provider or broker-dealer quotation, or such prices are deemed to not reflect current market value, the Pricing Committee may value the financial instrument in good faith under the policies and procedures approved by the Board of Trustees based on current facts and circumstances. Securities that may be valued using fair value pricing may include, but are not limited to, securities for which there are no current market quotations, securities whose issuer is in default or bankruptcy, securities subject to corporate actions (such as mergers or reorganizations), securities subject to non-U.S. investment limits or currency controls, and securities affected by significant events. An example of a significant event is an event occurring after the close of the market in which a security trades but before a Fund s next NAV Calculation Time that may materially affect the value of a Fund s investment (e.g., government action, natural disaster, or significant market fluctuation). When fair value pricing is employed, the prices of securities used by a Fund to calculate its NAV may differ from quoted or published prices for the same securities.

Fair Value Measurement In accordance with Codification Topic 820 (ASC 820), Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, fair value is defined as the price that each Fund would receive upon selling an investment in an orderly transaction to an independent buyer in the principal or most advantageous market of the investment. ASC 820 established a three-tier hierarchy of inputs to be used when determining fair value measurements for disclosure purposes. Inputs refer broadly to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk for example, the risk inherent in a particular valuation technique used to measure fair value (such as a pricing model) and/or the risk inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. Observable inputs are based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting entity is own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are based on the best information available in the circumstances. The three-tier hierarchy of inputs is summarized in the three broad levels listed below:

- Level 1 quoted prices in active markets for identical securities
- Level 2 other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.)
- Level 3 significant unobservable inputs (including each Fund s assumptions in determining the fair value of investments)

The inputs or methodology used for valuation are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those investments.

Investments that use Level 2 or Level 3 inputs may include, but are not limited to: (i) an unlisted security related to corporate actions; (ii) a restricted security (e.g., one that may not be publicly sold without registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended); (iii) a security whose trading has been suspended or which has been de-listed from its primary trading exchange; (iv) a security that is thinly traded; (v) a

security in default or bankruptcy proceedings for which there is no current market quotation or market activity; (vi) a security affected by currency controls or restrictions; and (vii) a security affected by a significant event (e.g., an event that occurs after the close of the markets on which the security is traded but before the time as of which a Fund s NAV is computed and that may materially affect the value of the Fund s investments).

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

The valuation techniques and significant inputs used in determining the fair market value measurements for Level 2 and Level 3 positions are as follows:

Financial instruments are generally valued by independent pricing service providers that use broker-dealer quotations, reported trades or valuation estimates from their internal pricing models. Depending on the type of financial instrument, the independent pricing service providers internal pricing models may use inputs that are observable such as issuer details, interest rates, yield curves, prepayment speeds, credit risks/spreads, default rates and quoted prices for similar assets. Financial instruments that use similar valuation techniques and observable inputs as described above and have an appropriate level of market activity are categorized as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, otherwise a Level 3 fair value classification is appropriate. Over-the-counter financial derivative instruments derive their value from underlying asset prices, indices, reference rates, and other inputs or a combination of these factors. These instruments are normally valued on the basis of broker-dealer quotations or prices obtained from independent pricing service providers. Depending on the product and the terms of the transaction, the value of the financial derivative instruments can be estimated by an independent pricing service provider using a series of techniques including simulation pricing models. The pricing models use inputs that are observed from actively quoted markets such as issuer details, indices, credit risks/spreads, interest rates, yield curves, default and exchange rates. Derivative contracts that use valuation techniques and observable inputs as described above and have an appropriate level of market activity are categorized as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, otherwise a Level 3 fair value classification is appropriate.

Determination of a fair value by the Pricing Committee may include significant unobservable inputs and therefore would be reflected as a Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. The Pricing Committee may employ a market-based valuation approach which may use, among other potential considerations, related or comparable securities, recent transactions, market multiples, and other relevant information to determine fair value. The Pricing Committee may also use an income-based valuation approach in which anticipated future cash flows of the financial instrument are discounted to calculate fair value. The Pricing Committee meets at least on a monthly basis to review and discuss the appropriateness of such fair values using more current information such as, recent security news, recent market transactions, updated corporate action information and/or other macro or security specific events. Also, when observable inputs become available, the Pricing Committee conducts back testing of the methodologies used to value Level 3 financial instruments to substantiate the unobservable inputs used to value those investments. Such back testing includes comparing Level 3 investment values to observable inputs such as exchange-traded prices, transaction prices, and/or vendor prices.

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs used as of March 31, 2018 in valuing each Fund s assets:

Australia Dividend Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 32,908,724	\$	\$
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		2,296,561	
Total	\$ 32,908,724	\$ 2,296,561	\$
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(3)	
Total - Net	\$ 32,908,724	\$ 2,296,558	\$
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 6,312,031,506	\$	\$
Common Stocks* Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned	\$ 6,312,031,506	\$ 233,934,679	\$
	\$ 6,312,031,506 \$ 6,312,031,506	Ŧ	\$ \$
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		233,934,679	
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Total		233,934,679 \$ 233,934,679	

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 153,589,697	\$	\$
Rights*	117,453		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		4,215,398	
Total	\$ 153,707,150	\$ 4,215,398	\$
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts	. , ,	1,967	
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(922,706)	
Total - Net	\$ 153,707,150	\$ 3,294,659	\$
		. , ,	
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 71,845,112	\$	\$
Rights*	26,349		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned	.,	1,002,910	
Total	\$ 71,871,461	\$ 1,002,910	\$
	· /* /*	, ,,	
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 1,208,899,195	\$	\$
Rights*	1,383,423	•	Ŧ
Exchange-Traded Fund	5,240,125		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned	0,210,120	57,256,757	
Total	\$ 1,215,522,743	\$ 57,256,757	\$
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts	+ -,,,,	7,917	•
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(191)	
Total - Net	\$ 1,215,522,743	\$ 57,264,483	\$
	¢ 1,=10,0==,1 10	¢ € 7,20 1,100	Ŷ
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 90,708,956	\$	\$
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned	\$ 50,700,200	¢ 6.890	Ŷ
Total	\$ 90,708,956	\$ 6,890	\$
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts	¢ ,0,,00,,20	1,141	Ŷ
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(565,369)	
Total - Net	\$ 90,708,956	\$ (557,338)	\$
	\$ 50,700,200	\$ (001,000)	Ψ
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 197,252,584	\$	\$
Exchange-Traded Fund	130,035	Ŷ	Ŷ
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned	150,055	931,270	
Total	\$ 197,382,619	\$ 931,270	\$
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts	¢ 197,50 2 ,019	(531)	Ψ
Total - Net	\$ 197,382,619	\$ 930,739	\$
	φ 177,502,017	φ ,00910 <i>3</i>	Ψ
International Equity Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 909,511,849	\$	\$
Exchange-Traded Fund	174	Ψ	Ψ
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned	174	35,599,611	
Total	\$ 909,512,023	\$ 35,599,611	\$
10(4)	¢ 505,512,025	φ 55,577,011	ም

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 540,396,834	\$	\$
Rights*	71,927		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		7,588,253	
Total	\$ 540,468,761	\$ 7,588,253	\$
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		2,245,664	
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(2,953,817)	
Total - Net	\$ 540,468,761	\$ 6,880,100	\$
International High Dividend Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 333,051,745	s	s
Rights	\$ 555,051,745	φ	φ
Exchange-Traded Fund	267,690		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned	207;090	7,777,529	
Total	\$ 333,332,715	\$ 7,777,529	\$
10(2)	¢ 555,552,715	\$ 1,111,523	φ
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 439,344,049	\$	\$
Exchange-Traded Fund	759,963		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		12,459,385	
Total	\$ 440,104,012	\$ 12,459,385	\$
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		484	
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(77)	
Total - Net	\$ 440,104,012	\$ 12,459,792	\$
Internet and Middler Disidered Frond	I and I	Land 2	Land 2
International MidCap Dividend Fund Common Stocks*	Level 1	Level 2 \$	Level 3 \$
Exchange-Traded Funds	\$ 284,459,763 86,565	\$	\$
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned	80,303	15,346,429	
Total	\$ 284,546,328	\$ 15,346,429	\$
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts	\$ 204,540,520	\$ 15,540,429 (1)	φ
Total - Net	\$ 284,546,328	\$ 15,346,428	\$
1 otal - Net	\$ 204,540,520	\$ 13,340,420	Φ
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks*	\$ 24,247,363	\$	\$
Rights*	6,125		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		597,345	
Total	\$ 24,253,488	\$ 597,345	\$
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts	. ,,	2,375	
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(2,353)	
Total - Net	\$ 24,253,488	\$ 597,367	\$
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Japan \$ \$ 11.619.427 \$ 1.984,900 \$ Other* 1.406.117.247 \$ 1.984,900 \$ Rights* 616.047 5 5 Total \$ 1.925,503,300 \$ 122,756.009 \$ Total \$ 1.925,503,300 \$ 122,756.009 \$ Japan Hedged Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503.379 \$ Total \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503.379 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 391,503.379 \$ \$ Total \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503.379 \$ \$ Japan Hedged Financials Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks \$ 20,134,714 \$ 66,510 \$ Command Stock \$ 20,041,523 \$ \$ \$ Durealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 2,005,345 \$ \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 2,0041,523 \$ \$ Other* 2,0041,523 \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ </th <th>International SmallCap Dividend Fund</th> <th>Level 1</th> <th>Level 2</th> <th>Level 3</th>	International SmallCap Dividend Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Onher* 1.406.117.247 Rights* 646.947 Exchange-Traded Funds 7.119.679 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 122.756.009 Japan Hedged Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Common Stocks* \$ 6.541,492.273 \$ 319.503.379 Total S 6.541,492.273 \$ 391,503.379 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 3.380.797 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 3.380.797 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 3.380.797 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 3.380.797 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 2.035,345 \$ Common Stocks \$ 20,134,714 \$ 66,150 \$ Common Stocks \$ 20,134,714 \$ 66,150 \$ Durealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 2.035,345 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 2.035,345 \$ Common Stocks \$ 40,176,237 \$ 2.066,607 \$ Total \$ 40,176,237 \$ 2.066,607 \$ Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Level 1 Level 2 <td< td=""><td>Common Stocks</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Common Stocks			
Rights* 646.947 Exchange=Traded Funds 7,119,679 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 122,756,009 Total \$1 925,503,300 \$1 24,740,009 \$ Japan Hedged Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503,379 \$ Total \$6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503,379 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 330,300,232,393 \$ Total \$6,541,492,273 \$ 306,232,393 \$ Japan Hedged Financials Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks 20,0134,714 \$ 6,6150 \$ Banks \$ 20,134,714 \$ 6,6150 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 20,041,523 \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned \$ 20,0134,714 \$ 6,6150 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 13,016 \$ \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 13,016 \$ \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts \$ 13,781,919	Japan	\$ 511,619,427	\$ 1,984,900	\$
Exchange-Traded Funds 7,119,679 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 1 222,756,0099 \$ Japan Hedged Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ \$ \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 391,503,379 \$ \$ \$ Total \$ \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503,379 \$ \$ \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 3,380,797 \$ <td>Other*</td> <td>1,406,117,247</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Other*	1,406,117,247		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 122,756,009 \$ Total \$ 1,925,503,300 \$ 124,740,909 \$ Japan Hedged Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503,379 \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503,379 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 3,380,797 (34,651,583) \$ Total \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 300,232,593 \$ \$ Dynealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts - (34,651,583) \$ \$ Common Stocks \$ 20,134,714 \$ 66,150 \$	Rights*			
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 122, 756,009 \$ Total \$ 1,925,503,300 \$ 124,740,909 \$ Japan Hedged Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 391,503,379 \$ Inrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 3380,797	Exchange-Traded Funds	7,119,679		
Japan Hedgel Equity Fund Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Jommon Stocks* \$6,541,492,273 \$ \$391,503,379 * Total 1 Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned \$6,541,492,273 \$ \$391,503,379 * Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (34,651,583) Total - Net \$6,541,492,273 \$ \$300,797 * Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (34,651,583) Total - Net \$6,541,492,273 \$ \$300,232,593 \$ Japan Hedged Financials Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks Banks 0 \$ 20,134,714 \$ 66,150 \$ Contra ⁴ 2,0041,523 * Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2,0041,523 * Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (47,904) Total - Net \$ 40,176,237 \$ 2,006,607 \$ Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$ 13,781,919 \$ \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 3,972 * Total - Net \$ 13,781,919 \$ \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 4,387 * Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (47,904) Total - Net \$ 13,781,919 \$ \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 4,387 * Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (16,099) Total - Net \$ 13,781,919 \$ \$ Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$ 13,781,919 \$ \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund 4,387 * Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (16,099) Total - Net \$ 13,3781,919 \$ 72,260 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund 2,2,883,309 * Total Oreign Currency Contracts (22,883,309 * Total - Net 2,2,883,309 * Total - Net 2,2,883,309 * Total - Net 2,2,883,309 * Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund 2,2,883,309 * Total - Net 2,2,883,309 * Total - Net 2,2,883,309 * Total - Net 2,2,883,309 * Total - Net 5,271 * Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (52,71) * Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (52,71) * Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (52,71) * Unrealized Apprecince Contracts (52,71) * Unrealized Appreciation on Fore	Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		122,756,009	
Common Stocks** S 6,541,492,273 S S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Solution on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks* S 20,134,714 S 6,541,492,273 S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	Total	\$ 1,925,503,300	\$ 124,740,909	\$
Common Stocks** S 6,541,492,273 S 391,503,379 Total Solateral for Securities Loaned S 6,541,492,273 S 391,503,379 S Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks Total S 6,541,492,273 S 301,503,379 S Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks Common	Japan Hedged Equity Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 391,503,379 Total \$6,541,492,273 \$31,503,379 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (34,651,583) Total - Net \$6,541,492,273 \$360,232,593 \$ Japan Hedged Financials Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks 20,134,714 \$66,150 \$ Banks \$20,134,714 \$66,150 \$ Other* 20,041,523 2 2,035,345 Total \$40,176,237 \$2,006,607 \$ Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 13,016 13,016 Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (47,904) \$ \$ Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (47,904) \$ \$ Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks \$13,781,919 \$ \$ \$ Investiment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned \$ \$ \$ \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Common Stocks*	\$ 6,541,492,273	\$	\$
Total\$ 6,541,492,273\$ 391,503,379\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts3,380,797Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(34,651,583)Total - Net\$ 6,541,492,273\$ 360,232,593\$Japan Hedged Financials FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks20,041,5232,004,523	Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		391.503.379	
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (3,651,583) Total - Net \$6,541,492,273 \$360,232,593 \$ Japan Hedged Financials Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks 2 Banks \$20,134,714 \$66,150 \$ Common Stocks 2 Banks \$20,134,714 \$66,150 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 2,035,345 Total On Foreign Currency Contracts 2,035,345 Total - Net \$40,176,237 \$2,101,495 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 13,016 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 840,176,237 \$2,066,607 \$ Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$13,781,919 \$83,972 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 4,387 Unrealized Common Stocks \$13,781,919 \$72,260 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks \$13,397,410 \$426,345 \$ Banks \$13,397,410 \$426,345 \$ Data - Net 22,883,309 Total - Net 65,271 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 75 Common Stocks 75 Total - Net 7		\$ 6.541.492.273))	\$
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (34,651,583) Total - Net \$ 6,541,492,273 \$ 360,232,593 \$ Japan Hedged Financials Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks \$ 20,134,714 \$ 66,150 \$ Banks \$ 20,041,523 - - Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2,035,345 - Total \$ 40,076,237 \$ 2,014,495 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts - - - Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts -		+ •,,,	. , ,	•
Total - Net\$ 6,541,492,273\$ 360,232,593\$Japan Hedged Financials FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks20,134,714\$ 66,150\$Banks\$ 20,134,714\$ 66,150\$Other*20,041,5232,035,345Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned2,035,34513,016Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts13,01613,016Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(47,904)104,952\$Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks*\$ 13,781,919\$ \$\$\$Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned* 13,781,919\$ \$3,972\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts4,387\$\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts4,387\$\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts4,387\$\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(16,099)\$\$Total - Net\$ 13,781,919\$ 426,345\$\$Unrealized MallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks\$ 13,397,110\$ 426,345\$\$Banks\$ 13,397,110\$ 426,345\$\$Other*19,484,065\$\$\$\$Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$\$\$\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency C				
Japan Hedged Financials Fund Common Stocks Banks \$ 20,134,714 \$ 66,150 \$ 20,041,523 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Total \$ 20,041,523 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Iapan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Common Stocks* Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Total - Net S 13,781,919 \$ 83,972 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Total - Net S 13,781,919 \$ 72,260 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Common Stocks Banks S 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Common Stocks Banks S 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Unrealized Appreciati		\$ 6.541.492.273		\$
Common Stocks \$ 20,134,714 \$ 66,150 \$ Banks \$ 20,041,523 20,041,523 20,041,523 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2,035,345 \$ 20,014,925 \$ Total \$ 40,176,237 \$ 2,010,495 \$ 13,016 13,016 10 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 13,016 13,016 10 <td></td> <td>¢ 0,0 11, 12,270</td> <td>¢ 000,202,000</td> <td>Ψ</td>		¢ 0,0 11, 12,270	¢ 000, 202, 000	Ψ
Banks\$ 20,134,714\$ 66,150\$Other*20,041,5232,0041,523Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned2,035,345Total\$ 40,176,237\$ 2,101,495Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts13,016Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(47,904)Total\$ 40,176,237\$ 2,066,607Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundLevel 1Level 2Level 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks*\$ 13,781,919\$Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned4,387Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts4,387Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(16,099)Total\$ 13,781,919\$ 72,260Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Level 2Level 3Common StocksBanks\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345Other*\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund22,883,309Common Stocks\$ 13,397,410Banks\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345Other*\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned22,883,309Total\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,271Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,271Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(239,968)	Japan Hedged Financials Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Other*20,041,523Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned2,035,345Total\$ 40,176,237\$ 2,001,495Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(47,904)Total - Net\$ 40,176,237\$ 2,066,607Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundLevel 1Level 2Common Stocks*\$ 13,781,919\$Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned83,972TotalUnrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts83,972Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundLevel 1Level 2Common Stocks*\$ 13,781,919\$ 33,972Total13,781,919\$ 33,972Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(16,099)Total\$ 13,781,919\$ 72,260Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Level 313,397,410\$ 426,345\$ 00ther*Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345\$ 00ther*Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345\$ 00ther*Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345\$ 00ther*Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654\$ 00ther*Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654\$ 00ther*Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654\$ 00th	Common Stocks			
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2,035,345 Total \$40,176,237 \$2,101,495 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 13,016 Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 2,036,367 \$ Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 4,387 Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (16,099) Total - Net 33,972 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund 13,781,919 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund 2 Common Stocks Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2 Common Stocks Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2 Common Stocks Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2 Common Stocks Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2 Common Stocks Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2 Common Stocks Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2 Common Stocks Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 2 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 3	Banks	\$ 20,134,714	\$ 66,150	\$
Total\$ 40,176,237\$ 2,101,495\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts13,01613,016Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(47,904)(47,904)Total - Net\$ 40,176,237\$ 2,066,607\$Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks*\$ 13,781,919\$\$\$Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$ 13,781,919\$\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts\$ 13,781,919\$\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts\$ 13,781,919\$\$Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts\$ 13,397,410\$\$\$Unrealized SmallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3\$Common Stocks\$13,397,410\$426,345\$\$Banks\$ 13,397,410\$426,345\$\$\$Other*\$204,881,475\$ 23,309,654\$\$Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts\$ 204,981,475\$ 23,968,0\$Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign C	Other*	20,041,523		
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts I apan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* S 13,781,919 S S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I apan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks S I apan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks S I apan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks S I apan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Common Stocks S I apan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I apan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I apan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I apan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S I appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S I appreciate Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Common Stocks S I appreciate Appreciation on	Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		2,035,345	
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Total - Net \$ 40,176,237 \$ 2,066,607 \$ Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks* \$ 13,781,919 \$ \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 83,972 \$ Total \$ 13,781,919 \$ 83,972 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 4,387 (16,099) Total - Net \$ 13,781,919 \$ 72,260 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks \$ 13,3781,919 \$ 426,345 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Sanks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 22,883,309 \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 22,883,309 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 \$	Total	\$ 40,176,237	\$ 2,101,495	\$
Total - Net\$ 40,176,237\$ 2,066,607\$Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks*\$ 13,781,919\$\$Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned\$ 13,781,919\$\$Total\$ 13,781,919\$ 83,972\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts4,387\$Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(16,099)\$Total - Net\$ 13,781,919\$ 72,260\$Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks\$13,397,410\$ 426,345\$Banks\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345\$\$Other*191,484,06522,883,309\$\$Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned22,883,309\$\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,271\$\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,271\$\$Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(239,968)\$\$	Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		13,016	
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund Common Stocks* Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned Total Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Common Stocks Banks Common Stocks Common Stocks Banks Common Stocks Banks Common Stocks Common Stocks C	Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(47,904)	
Common Stocks* \$ 13,781,919 \$ \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 83,972 Total \$ 13,781,919 \$ 83,972 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (16,099) Total - Net \$ 13,781,919 \$ 72,260 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks Banks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 22,883,309 Total Quere 22,883,309 Total Quere 22,883,309 Total Quere 22,883,309 Total Quere 22,883,309 Total Quere 22,883,309 Common Foreign Currency Contracts (23,968)	Total - Net	\$ 40,176,237	\$ 2,066,607	\$
Common Stocks* \$ 13,781,919 \$ \$ Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 83,972 Total \$ 13,781,919 \$ 83,972 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (16,099) Total - Net \$ 13,781,919 \$ 72,260 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks Banks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (22,883,309) Total Quere Stock (22,883,309) Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968)				
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned83,972Total\$ 13,781,919\$ 83,972Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts4,387Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(16,099)Total - Net\$ 13,781,919\$ 72,260Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Common Stocks813,397,410\$ 426,345Banks\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345\$Other*191,484,065191,484,065Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned22,883,309Total\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,271Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(239,968)	Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Total\$ 13,781,919\$ 83,972\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts4,387Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(16,099)Total - Net\$ 13,781,919\$ 72,260\$Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common Stocks513,397,410\$ 426,345\$Banks\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345\$Other*191,484,06522,883,3095Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned22,883,3095Total\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,2715Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(239,968)5	Common Stocks*	\$ 13,781,919	\$	\$
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 4,387 Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (16,099) Total - Net \$ 13,781,919 \$ 72,260 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks Banks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 22,883,309 Total \$ 204,881,475 \$ 23,309,654 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968)	Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		83,972	
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (16,099) Total - Net \$ 13,781,919 \$ 72,260 \$ Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks Banks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 22,883,309 Total \$ 204,881,475 \$ 23,309,654 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968)	Total	\$ 13,781,919	\$ 83,972	\$
Total - Net\$ 13,781,919\$ 72,260\$Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundLevel 1Level 2Level 3Common StocksBanks\$ 13,397,410\$ 426,345\$Other*191,484,06522,883,3095Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned22,883,3095Total\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,27165,271Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(239,968)5	Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		4,387	
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Common Stocks Banks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 22,883,309 Total 204,881,475 \$ 23,309,654 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968)	Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts		(16,099)	
Common Stocks Banks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 22,883,309 Total 204,881,475 \$ 23,309,654 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968)	Total - Net	\$ 13,781,919	\$ 72,260	\$
Common Stocks Banks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 22,883,309 Total 204,881,475 \$ 23,309,654 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968)	Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Banks \$ 13,397,410 \$ 426,345 \$ Other* 191,484,065 22,883,309 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 22,883,309 \$ Total \$ 204,881,475 \$ 23,309,654 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 \$ Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968) \$				
Other* 191,484,065 Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned 22,883,309 Total \$ 204,881,475 \$ 23,309,654 \$ Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts 65,271 \$ Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968) \$		\$ 13 397 410	\$ 426.345	\$
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned22,883,309Total204,881,47523,309,654Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,271Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(239,968)		- / / -	• 120,010	Ŷ
Total\$ 204,881,475\$ 23,309,654\$Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,271Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(239,968)		191,101,000	22,883,309	
Unrealized Appreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts65,271Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts(239,968)		\$ 204,881,475	,,-	\$
Unrealized Depreciation on Foreign Currency Contracts (239,968)		¢ 201,001,475	. , ,	Ψ
	Total - Net	\$ 204,881,475	\$ 23,134,957	\$

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Common Stocks			
Banks	\$ 70,945,490	\$ 2,430,089	\$
Other*	1,015,084,951		
Exchange-Traded Fund	244,988		
Investment of Cash Collateral for Securities Loaned		72,826,855	
Total	\$ 1,086,275,429	\$ 75,256,944	\$

* Please refer to the Schedule of Investments for a breakdown of the valuation by industry type and/or country. The following is a summary of transfers between fair value measurement levels that occurred during fiscal year ended March 31, 2018. The Funds have elected to use the beginning of period method for transfers between fair value measurement levels.

	Transfers from	Transfers from	
	Level 1 to Level 2 ¹	Level 1 to Level 3	Transfers from Level 2 to Level 1
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	\$ 566,705	\$	\$
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	84,483		
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	300,913		
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	375.068		

¹ Transfers from Level 1 to Level 2 are as a result of the unavailability of a quoted price in an active market for identical investments as of March 31, 2018.

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, there were no significant transfers into or out of Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Derivatives and Hedging Disclosure Codification Topic 815 (ASC 815), Derivatives and Hedging, requires qualitative disclosures about objectives and strategies for using derivatives, quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts of gains and losses on derivative instruments, and disclosures about credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements. The Funds have invested in derivatives, specifically foreign currency contracts during the year ended March 31, 2018 and open positions in such derivatives as of March 31, 2018 are detailed in each Fund s Schedule of Investments. All of the derivative instruments disclosed and described herein are subject to risk. Risks may arise upon entering into foreign currency contracts from potential inability of a counterparty to meet the terms of their contracts and from unanticipated movements in the value of the foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar or each other. The Funds MAV over a specified time period. If an event occurred at March 31, 2018 that triggered a contingent feature, the counterparty to the agreement may require the Funds to post additional collateral or terminate the derivative positions and demand payment. Any collateral posted with respect to the derivative positions would be used to offset or reduce the payment. The maximum exposure to derivatives agreements with credit-risk related contingent features in net liability positions for each Fund, as disclosed on pages 166 and 167. At March 31, 2018, the Funds did not receive or post collateral with any counterparty for derivatives and no event occurred that triggered a credit-risk-related contingent features.

As of March 31, 2018, the effects of such derivative instruments on each Fund s financial position as reflected in the Statements of Assets and Liabilities are presented in the summary below:

	Asset Derivative	28	Liability Derivati	ves	
Fund	Balance Sheet Location	Value	Balance Sheet Location	Val	ue
Australia Dividend Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on		
	foreign currency contracts	\$	foreign currency contracts	\$	3
Europe Hedged Equity Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts	11,024,214	Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts	46,75	51,138

Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts	1,967	Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts	922,706
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
	foreign currency contracts	7,917	foreign currency contracts	191
Germany Hedged Equity Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on foreign currency contracts	1,141	Unrealized depreciation on foreign currency contracts	565,369

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

	Asset Derivative		Liability Derivati	
Fund	Balance Sheet Location	Value	Balance Sheet Location	Value
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
	foreign currency contracts	\$	foreign currency contracts	\$ 531
International Hedged Quality Dividend Grow	th Fund			
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
	foreign currency contracts	2,245,664	foreign currency contracts	2,953,817
International LargeCap Dividend Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
	foreign currency contracts	484	foreign currency contracts	77
International MidCap Dividend Fund			· ·	
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
	foreign currency contracts		foreign currency contracts	1
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund			· ·	
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
0 0	foreign currency contracts	2,375	foreign currency contracts	2,353
Japan Hedged Equity Fund			· ·	
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
	foreign currency contracts	3,380,797	foreign currency contracts	34,651,583
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	0		<i>c</i> .	
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
	foreign currency contracts	13,016	foreign currency contracts	47,904
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	d		<i>c ,</i>	
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
c c	foreign currency contracts	4,387	foreign currency contracts	16,099
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	<i>z</i> ,,	, · ·	2	- ,
Foreign exchange contracts	Unrealized appreciation on		Unrealized depreciation on	
c c	foreign currency contracts	65,271	foreign currency contracts	239,968
	J ,	,		,

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, the effects of derivative instruments on each Fund s financial performance as reflected in the Statements of Operations are presented in the summary below:

Fund	Amount of Realized Gain or (Loss) on Derivatives Recognized ¹	Change in Unrealized Appreciation or (Depreciation) on Derivatives Recognized ²
Australia Dividend Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	\$ 1,367	\$ (23)
Europe Hedged Equity Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	(1,113,264,428)	22,313,080
Equity contracts	888,112	
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	(18,896,470)	(24,062)
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	418	
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	(371,408)	8,359
Germany Hedged Equity Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	(14,653,220)	39,785
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	40,175	(531)
International Equity Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	116,535	(7,388)
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund		
Foreign exchange contracts	(39,820,464)	392,983
Equity contracts	142,741	
International High Dividend Fund		

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

91,390

71

161

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

International LargeCap Dividend Fund0Foreign exchange contracts\$ 71,463\$ 481International MidCap Dividend Fund	Fund	or (Der	Amount of Realized Gain or (Loss) on Derivatives Recognized ¹		Unrealized ation or ation) on Recognized ²
International MidCap Dividend Fund57Foreign exchange contracts(10,758)57International Quality Dividend Growth Fund23Foreign exchange contracts(2,484)23International SmallCap Dividend Fund00Foreign exchange contracts89,634(1,454)Japan Hedged Equity Fund000Foreign exchange contracts(317,001,825)1,236,783Japan Hedged Financials Fund000Foreign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund000Foreign exchange contracts(508,893)21,3880Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund000Foreign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,1780Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund000Foreign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)0	International LargeCap Dividend Fund		-		
Foreign exchange contracts(10,758)57International Quality Dividend Growth Fund23Foreign exchange contracts(2,484)23International SmallCap Dividend Fund7Foreign exchange contracts89,634(1,454)Japan Hedged Equity Fund77Foreign exchange contracts(317,001,825)1,236,783Japan Hedged Financials Fund77Foreign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund77Foreign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund77Foreign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund77Foreign exchange contracts(9,662,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund77Foreign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Foreign exchange contracts	\$	71,463	\$	481
International Quality Dividend Growth FundInternational SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(2,484)23International SmallCap Dividend Fund1Foreign exchange contracts89,634(1,454)Japan Hedged Equity Fund11Foreign exchange contracts(317,001,825)1,236,783Japan Hedged Financials Fund11Foreign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund11Foreign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund11Foreign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund11Foreign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	International MidCap Dividend Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts(2,484)23International SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts89,634(1,454)Japan Hedged Equity Fund(317,001,825)1,236,783Foreign exchange contracts(317,001,825)1,236,783Japan Hedged Financials FundForeign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundForeign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Foreign exchange contracts		(10,758)		57
International SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts89,634(1,454)Japan Hedged Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(317,001,825)1,236,783Japan Hedged Financials FundForeign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundForeign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	International Quality Dividend Growth Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts89,634(1,454)Japan Hedged Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(317,001,825)1,236,783Japan Hedged Financials FundForeign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundForeign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Foreign exchange contracts		(2,484)		23
Japan Hedged Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(317,001,825)1,236,783Japan Hedged Financials FundForeign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundForeign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	International SmallCap Dividend Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts(317,001,825)1,236,783Japan Hedged Financials FundForeign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundForeign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Foreign exchange contracts		89,634		(1,454)
Japan Hedged Financials FundForeign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundUForeign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundUForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundUForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Japan Hedged Equity Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts(1,967,308)124,354Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth FundForeign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Foreign exchange contracts		(317,001,825)		1,236,783
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund21,388Foreign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Japan Hedged Financials Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts(508,893)21,388Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Foreign exchange contracts		(1,967,308)		124,354
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity FundForeign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts(9,682,820)86,178Japan SmallCap Dividend FundForeign exchange contracts(160,601)(460)	Foreign exchange contracts		(508,893)		21,388
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (160,601) (460)	Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund				
Foreign exchange contracts (160,601) (460)	Foreign exchange contracts		(9,682,820)		86,178
	Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund				
Equity contracts 136,825	Foreign exchange contracts		(160,601)		(460)
	Equity contracts		136,825		

¹ Realized gains (losses) on derivatives are located on the Statements of Operations as follows:

Foreign exchange contracts	Net realized gain (loss) from foreign currency contracts
Equity contracts	Net realized gain (loss) from futures contracts

² Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) is located on the Statements of Operations as follows:

Foreign exchange contracts	Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation from
	foreign currency contracts

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, the volume of derivative activity (based on the average of month-end balances, except where footnoted) for each Fund was as follows:

		Average Notional				
Fund	Foreign currency contracts (to deliver USD)	Foreign currency contracts (to receive USD)	Futures contracts (long)			
Australia Dividend Fund		· · · · ·				
Foreign exchange contracts	\$	\$ 7,596	\$			
Europe Hedged Equity Fund						
Equity contracts			10,818,3141			
Foreign exchange contracts	8,737,792,141	17,235,164,247				
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund						
Foreign exchange contracts	159,294,821	315,747,032				
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund						

Foreign exchange contracts		8,400	
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund			
Foreign exchange contracts	418,059	552,842	
Germany Hedged Equity Fund			
Foreign exchange contracts	115,997,663	228,544,512	
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund			
Foreign exchange contracts	5,961	77,261	
International Equity Fund			
Foreign exchange contracts	305,231	145,669	
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund			
Equity contracts			1,543,3391
Foreign exchange contracts	522,067,140	1,039,462,358	

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

		Average Notional			
	Foreign currency	Foreign currency	Futures		
	contracts	contracts	contracts		
Fund	(to deliver USD)	(to receive USD)	(long)		
International High Dividend Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	\$ 28,753	\$ 127,091	\$		
International LargeCap Dividend Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	53,193	91,119			
International MidCap Dividend Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts		79,804			
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	41,799	46,383			
International SmallCap Dividend Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	130,675	800,312			
Japan Hedged Equity Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	8,641,750,361	17,012,351,800			
Japan Hedged Financials Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	35,500,858	65,962,977			
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	13,484,619	27,082,590			
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund					
Foreign exchange contracts	171,218,529	341,260,371			
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund					
Equity contracts			1,318,395 ¹		
Foreign exchange contracts	109	184,985			
¹ The volume of derivative activity for the period is based on	intra-month balances.				

¹ The volume of derivative activity for the period is based on intra-month balances.

Investment Transactions and Investment Income Investment transactions are recorded as of the date that the securities are purchased or sold (trade date). Realized gains and losses on sales of portfolio securities are calculated using the identified-cost method. Dividend income (net of foreign taxes withheld, if any) is recognized on the ex-dividend date or as soon as practicable after the existence of a dividend declaration has been determined. Non-cash dividend income is recognized at the fair value of securities received on the ex-dividend date or as soon as practicable after the existence of a dividend declaration has been determined. Income earned from securities lending activities (i.e. Securities lending income), net of fees payable to the securities borrower and/or securities lending agent, is accrued daily.

Foreign Currency Translation The accounting records of the Funds are maintained in U.S. dollars. Foreign currencies, as well as investment securities and other assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, are translated into U.S. dollars using exchange rates prevailing on the respective dates of such transactions that are deemed appropriate by WTAM. Realized and unrealized foreign exchange gains and losses on investments are included as a component of *net realized gain (loss) from investment transactions* and *net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from investment transactions*, respectively, on the Statements of Operations. Realized and unrealized foreign exchange gains or losses from foreign currency contracts are included in *net realized gain (loss) from foreign currency contracts* and *net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation/depreciation from foreign currency contracts*, respectively, on the Statements of Operations. Realized and unrealized foreign exchange gains or losses arising from sales of foreign currency gains or losses recognized between the trade and settlement dates on investment transactions, and the difference between the amounts of dividends and foreign withholding taxes recorded on the Funds books and the U.S. dollar equivalent of the amounts actually received or paid are included in *net realized gain (loss) from foreign currency related transactions* and/or *increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation (depreciation foreign currency elated appreciation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies in the Statements of Operations. Certain foreign exchange gains and losses included in <i>realized gain (loss) from translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies* in the Statements of Operations. Certain foreign exchange gains and losses included in realized and unrealized gains or losses are included in, or are a reduction of, ordinary income in accordance with U.S. Federal income tax regulations.

Expenses/Reimbursements Under the investment advisory agreement for each Fund, except for Funds that commenced operations on or after March 26, 2013, WTAM has agreed to pay all expenses of the Trust, except for: (i) brokerage expenses and other expenses (such as stamp taxes) connected with the execution of portfolio transactions or in connection with creation and redemption transactions; (ii) legal fees or expenses in connection with any arbitration, litigation or pending or threatened arbitration or litigation, including any settlements in connection therewith; (iii) compensation and expenses of trustees who are not interested persons of the Funds (Independent Trustees); (iv) compensation and expenses of counsel to the Independent Trustees; (v) compensation and expenses of the Trust s Chief Compliance Officer (ICCO); (vi) extraordinary expenses; (vii) distribution fees and expenses paid by the Trust under any distribution plan adopted pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act; and (viii) the advisory fee payable to WTAM.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Under the investment advisory agreement for Funds that commenced operations on or after March 26, 2013, WTAM has agreed to pay all expenses of the Trust, except for: (i) brokerage expenses and other fees, charges, taxes, levies or expenses (such as stamp taxes) incurred in connection with the execution of portfolio transactions or in connection with creation and redemption transactions (including without limitation any fees, charges, taxes, levies or expenses related to the purchase or sale of an amount of any currency, or the partition or repatriation of any security or other asset, related to the execution of portfolio transactions or any creation or redemption transactions); (ii) legal fees or expenses in connection with any arbitration, litigation or pending or threatened arbitration or litigation, including any settlements in connection therewith; (iii) compensation and expenses of each Independent Trustee; (iv) compensation and expenses of counsel to the Independent Trustees; (v) compensation and expenses of the Trust s CCO; (vi) extraordinary expenses (in each case as determined by a majority of the Independent Trustees); (vii) distribution fees and expenses paid by the Trust under any distribution plan adopted pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act; (viii) interest and taxes of any kind or nature (including, but not limited to, income, excise, transfer and withholding taxes); (ix) fees and expenses related to the provision of securities lending services; and (x) the advisory fee payable to WTAM.

Acquired fund fees and expenses (which are fees and expenses incurred indirectly by a Fund through its investments in certain underlying investment companies) are not operating expenses of the Funds and are not paid by WTAM.

Pursuant to a separate contractual arrangement, WTAM arranges for the provision of CCO services with respect to each Fund, and is liable and responsible for, and administers, payments to the CCO, the Independent Trustees and counsel to the Independent Trustees. WTAM receives a fee, as shown on the Statements of Operations under *Service fees*, of up to 0.0044% per annum of each Fund s average daily net assets for providing such services and paying such expenses. WTAM provides CCO services to the Trust.

Currency Transactions The Funds may enter into foreign currency forward and foreign currency futures contracts to facilitate local securities settlements or to protect against currency exposure. The Funds, other than the Currency Hedged Equity Funds, do not expect to engage in currency transactions for the purpose of hedging against declines in the value of the Fund s assets that are denominated in one or more foreign currencies. The Funds may not enter into such contracts for speculative purposes.

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts The Funds, other than the Currency Hedged Equity Funds, utilized forward foreign currency contracts (Forward Contracts) primarily to facilitate foreign security settlements. The Currency Hedged Equity Funds utilized Forward Contracts to dynamically obtain either a net long or net short exposure to foreign currencies consistent with each Currency Hedged Equity Funds investment objective. A Forward Contract involves an obligation to purchase or sell a specific currency at a future date, which may be any fixed number of days from the date of the contract agreed upon by the parties, at a price set at the time of the contract. These contracts are principally traded in the inter-bank market conducted directly between currency traders (usually large, commercial banks) and their customers. A Forward Contract generally does not require an initial margin deposit and no commissions are charged at any stage for trades. However, if a Fund is in an unrealized loss position on a Forward Contract, it may be required to pledge collateral (or additional collateral) to the counterparty. If a Fund is in an unrealized gain position on a Forward Contract, it may receive collateral from the counterparty.

Risks may arise upon entering into Forward Contracts from the potential inability of counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts and from unanticipated movements in the value of foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar or each other.

Fluctuations in the value of open Forward Contracts are recorded for book purposes as unrealized gains or losses on Forward Contracts by the Funds and included in *net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from foreign currency contracts* on the Statements of Operations. Realized gains and losses on Forward Contracts include net gains or losses recognized by the Funds on contracts which have settled are included in *net realized gain (loss) from foreign currency contracts* on the Statements of Operations.

Futures Contracts Each of the Europe Hedged Equity Fund, International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund and Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund utilized equity futures contracts on a temporary basis during the period to obtain market exposure consistent with its investment objective during the Fund s annual portfolio rebalance. When a Fund purchases a listed futures contract, it agrees to purchase a specified reference asset (e.g., commodity, currency or Treasury security) at a specified future date. When a Fund sells a listed futures contract, it agrees to sell a specified reference asset (e.g., commodity, currency or Treasury security) at a specified future date. The price at which the purchase and sale will take place is fixed when the Fund enters into the contract. The exchange clearing corporation is the ultimate counterparty for all exchange-listed contracts, so credit risk is limited to the creditworthiness of the exchange s clearing corporation.

Upon entering into a futures contract, a Fund is required to deliver to a broker an amount of cash and/or government securities equal to a certain percentage of the contract amount. This amount is known as the initial margin . Subsequent payments, known as variation margin , generally are made or received by the Fund each day or at other agreed-upon time periods depending on the fluctuations in the value of the underlying futures contracts, except that in the case of certain futures contracts payments may be made or received at settlement. Such variation margin is recorded for financial statement purposes on a daily basis as an unrealized gain or loss on futures until the financial futures contract is closed, at which time the net gain or loss is reclassified to realized gain or loss on futures. When a Fund purchases or sells a futures contract, the Fund is required to cover its position in order to limit the

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

risk associated with the use of leverage and other related risks. To cover its position, a Fund will segregate assets consisting of, or take other measures with respect to, cash or liquid securities that, when added to any amounts deposited with a futures commission merchant as margin, will cover its position in a manner consistent with the 1940 Act or the rules and SEC interpretations thereunder. This will function as a practical limit on the amount of leverage which a Fund may undertake and on the potential increase in the speculative character of a Fund s outstanding portfolio securities.

Securities Lending Each Fund may lend portfolio securities to certain creditworthy borrowers, including the Funds securities lending agent. It is the Funds policy that, at origination, all loans are secured by collateral of at least 102% of the value of U.S. securities loaned and 105% of the value of foreign securities loaned. Collateral in the form of cash and/or high-grade debt obligations, equivalent to at least 100% of the market value of securities, is maintained at all times. The cash collateral can be invested in certain money market mutual funds which also have exposure to the fluctuations of the market. The values of the investments of cash collateral for securities on loan along with the obligations to return such collateral are included on the Statements of Assets and Liabilities. The total value of securities received as collateral for securities because the receiving Fund does not have the right to sell or repledge the securities received as collateral, net of fee rebates paid to the borrower plus reasonable administrative and custody fees, all of which are included in the securities loaned is accounted for in the same manner as other dividend and interest income. The borrower pays to the Funds an amount equal to any dividends or interest received on loaned securities. Dividends received while a security is out on loan are not considered Qualified Dividend Income (QDI) under the specific criteria issued by the Internal Revenue Service and are subject to taxation at the shareholder s ordinary income tax rate instead of the lower long-term capital gains tax rate. Lending portfolio securities could result in a loss or delay in recovering each Fund s securities if the borrower defaults.

Master Netting Arrangements ASU No. 2011-11 Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities (ASU 2011-11) is generally intended to (i) help investors and other financial statement users to better assess the effect or potential effect of offsetting arrangements on a company s financial position, (ii) improve transparency in the reporting of how companies mitigate credit risk, and (iii) facilitate comparisons between those entities that prepare their financial statements on the basis of GAAP and those entities that prepare their financial statements on the basis of international financial reporting standards. ASU 2011-11 requires entities to disclose (i) gross and net information about both instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the financial statements, and (ii) instruments and transactions subject to an agreement similar to a master netting agreement. ASU 2011-11 is limited in scope to the following financial instruments, to the extent they are offset in the financial statement or similar agreement: (i) recognized derivative instruments accounted for under ASC 815 (Derivatives and Hedging); (ii) repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements; and (iii) securities borrowing and securities lending transactions.

In order to better define its contractual rights and to secure rights that will help a Fund mitigate its counterparty risk, a Fund may enter into an International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. Master Agreement (ISDA Master Agreement) or similar agreement with its counterparties. An ISDA Master Agreement is a bilateral agreement between a Fund and a counterparty that governs over-the-counter derivatives (OTC), including Forward Contracts, and typically contains, among other things, collateral posting terms, netting and rights of set-off provisions in the event of a default and/or termination event. Under an ISDA Master Agreement, a Fund may, under certain circumstances, offset with the counterparty certain derivative financial instruments payables and receivables to create a single net payment. The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreement typically permit a single net payment in the event of a default (close-out netting) or similar event, including the bankruptcy or insolvency of the counterparty.

Collateral requirements generally differ by type of derivative. Collateral terms are contract-specific for OTC derivatives (e.g. foreign exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). Generally, for transactions traded under an ISDA Master Agreement, the collateral requirements are calculated by netting the marked to market amount for each transaction under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral currently pledged by a Fund and the counterparty. Generally, the amount of collateral due from or to a counterparty must exceed a minimum transfer amount threshold before a transfer is required to be made. To the extent amounts due to a Fund from its derivatives counterparties are not fully collateralized, contractually or otherwise, the Fund bears the risk of loss from a counterparty s non-performance.

The Funds security lending activities are governed by a Securities Lending Authorization Agreement (Lending Agreement) between the Funds and the lending agent. The Lending Agreement authorizes the lending agent to lend qualifying U.S. and foreign securities held by a Fund to approved borrowers (each a Borrower). To mitigate borrower risk, a Fund typically receives from a Borrower, collateral in the form of U.S. dollar cash and/or securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government or its agencies in excess of the market value of the securities loaned.

Under the provisions of the Lending Agreement, a Fund shall have, as to the collateral, all of the rights and remedies of a secured party under applicable law. A Fund is exposed to risk of loss if a Borrower defaults on its obligation to return borrowed securities and the value of the collateral a Fund received is insufficient to cover the

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

market value of the securities loaned. Also, the lending agent is permitted to invest the cash collateral it receives from a Borrower into a money market fund which is subject to market fluctuation. Therefore, a Fund is exposed to risk of loss if the value of invested cash collateral is insufficient to satisfy the Fund s obligation to return the full amount owed to such Borrower.

For financial reporting purposes, the Funds elect to not offset assets and liabilities subject to an ISDA Master Agreement or Lending Agreement, if any, in the Statements of Assets and Liabilities. Therefore, all qualifying transactions are presented on a gross basis in the Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of March 31, 2018, the impact of netting of assets and liabilities and the offsetting of collateral pledged or received based on contractual netting/set-off provisions in the ISDA Master Agreement and the Lending Agreement are detailed in the following table:

	Assets				Liabilities		
	Gross Gross Gross Amounts Not Offset in the in the Statements of Statements Assets and Liabilities of			Gross Amounts in the Statements of	Gross Amoun Offset in the Statemo Assets and Lia	s Not nts of	
Fund	Assets and Liabilities	Financial Instruments	Collateral Received	Net Amount	Assets and Liabilities	Financial Instruments	Collateral Posted Net Amount
Australia Dividend							
Fund							
Securities Lending	\$ 3,714,073	\$	\$ (3,714,073) ¹	\$	\$	\$	\$\$
Foreign Currency							
Contracts					3		3
Europe Hedged Equity							
Fund							
Securities Lending	225,298,985		(225,298,985)1				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts	11,024,214	(11,024,214)			46,751,138	(11,024,214)	35,726,924
Europe Hedged SmallC	Cap Equity Fund						
Securities Lending	5,350,139		(5,350,139)1				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts	1,967	(1,967)			922,706	(1,967)	920,739
Europe Quality Divide							
Securities Lending	997,702		$(997,702)^1$				
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund							
Securities Lending	72,078,311		(72,078,311)1				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts	7,917	(191)		7,726	191	(191)	
Germany Hedged							
Equity Fund							
Securities Lending	6,555		(6,555)1				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts	1,141	(1,141)			565,369	(1,141)	564,228
International Dividend Fund	ex-Financials						
Securities Lending	1,854,574		$(1,854,574)^1$				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts					531		531
International Equity Fu							
Securities Lending	41,672,599		(41,672,599)1				
International Hedged (rowth Fund					
Securities Lending	16,078,154		(16,078,154)1				
Foreign Currency	0.015.661	(2.041.102)		1.541	0.052.015	(0.041.100)	510 51 t
Contracts	2,245,664	(2,241,103)		4,561	2,953,817	(2,241,103)	712,714

International High Divid	lend Fund						
Securities Lending	9,427,586		(9,427,586)1				
International LargeCap	Dividend Fund						
Securities Lending	12,281,757		$(12,281,757)^1$				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts	484	(77)		407	77	(77)	
International MidCap D	ividend Fund						
Securities Lending	20,511,870		$(20,511,870)^1$				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts					1		1
International Quality Di	vidend Growth Fur	nd					
Securities Lending	673,665		(673,665) ¹				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts	2,375	(2,074)		301	2,353	(2,074)	279
International SmallCap	Dividend Fund						
Securities Lending	180,926,916		(180,926,916) ¹				
Japan Hedged Equity Fu	und						
Securities Lending	542,027,489		(542,027,489)1				
Foreign Currency							
Contracts	3,380,797	(3,380,797)			34,651,583	(3,380,797)	31,270,786

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

	-	Gross Amounts in the atements of	Assets Gross Amounts Not Offset in the Statements of Assets and Liabilities				Gross Amounts in the Statements of		Offset			
Fund		Assets and Liabilities	Finar Instru		Collateral Received	Net Amo	unt	Assets and Liabilities		ncial iments	Collateral Posted	Net Amount
Japan Hedged Financials Fund												
Securities Lending	\$	3,238,508	\$		\$ (3,238,508)1	\$		\$	\$		\$	\$
Foreign Currency Contracts		13,016	(8	,585)		4,4	31	47,904		(8,585)		39,319
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend	Grow	vth Fund										
Securities Lending		235,499			(235,499)1							
Foreign Currency Contracts		4,387	(2	,890)		1,4	97	16,099		(2,890)		13,209
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity	Fund											
Securities Lending		35,254,827			(35,254,827)1							
Foreign Currency Contracts		65,271	(43	,051)		22,2	20	239,968	((43,051)		196,917
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund												
Securities Lending	1	113.412.308			$(113,412,308)^1$							

¹ The amount of collateral presented has been limited such that the net amount by counterparty cannot be less than zero.

Short-Term Investments Each Fund may invest a portion of its assets in high-quality money market instruments on an ongoing basis to provide liquidity or for other reasons. The instruments include short-term obligations issued by the U.S. government, its agencies, non-U.S. government agencies, negotiable certificates of deposit (CDs), fixed time deposits and bankers acceptances of U.S. and foreign banks and similar institutions, commercial papers, repurchase agreements and money market funds. CDs are short-term negotiable obligations of commercial banks. Time deposits are non-negotiable deposits maintained in banking institutions for specified periods of time at stated interest rates. Banker s acceptances are time drafts drawn on commercial banks by borrowers, usually in connection with international transactions.

Tax Information and Dividends and Distributions to Shareholders It is each Fund's policy to comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code). Each Fund intends to qualify for and to elect treatment as a separate Regulated Investment Company (RIC) under Subchapter M of the Code. In order to qualify for the special tax treatment accorded RICs and their shareholders, each Fund must, among other things, distribute with respect to each taxable year an amount equal to or greater than the sum of 90% of its investment company taxable income and 90% of its net tax-exempt interest income. There can be no guarantee that a Fund will pay dividends. Taxable net realized gains from investment transactions, reduced by capital loss carryforwards, if any, are declared and distributed to shareholders at least annually. The capital loss carryforward amount, if any, is available to offset future net capital gains. The Funds may occasionally be required to make supplemental distributions at some other time during the year. The Trust reserves the right to declare special distributions if, in its reasonable discretion, such action is necessary or advisable to preserve the status of each Fund as a RIC or to avoid imposition of income or excise taxes on undistributed income. Dividends and distributions to shareholders are recorded on the ex-dividend date. The amount of dividends and distributions from net investment income and net realized capital gains are determined in accordance with the requirements of the Code and the U.S. Treasury regulations. These book/tax differences are either considered temporary or permanent in nature. To the extent these differences are permanent in nature, such amounts are reclassified within the components of net assets based on their Federal tax basis treatment; temporary differences do not require reclassification. Dividends and distributions that exceed earnings and profit for tax purposes are reported for tax purposes as a return of capital.

3. ADVISORY FEES AND OTHER TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES

WTAM has overall responsibility for the general management and administration of the Trust. WTAM provides an investment program for each Fund. WTAM has arranged for BNY Mellon Asset Management North America Corporation (BNY Mellon AMNA) to provide sub-advisory services to the Funds. BNY Mellon AMNA is compensated by WTAM at no additional cost to the Funds. WTAM also arranges for transfer agency, custody, fund accounting, fund administration, securities lending and all other non-distribution related services necessary for the Funds to operate, which are generally under separate agreements entered into between the Trust on behalf of the Funds and the applicable service provider. Under the investment advisory agreement for each Fund, WTAM agrees to pay all expenses of the Funds, except for certain expenses described in Note 2.

Pursuant to a separate contractual arrangement, as also described in Note 2, WTAM arranges for the provision of CCO services with respect to each Fund, and is liable and responsible for, and administers, payments to the CCO, the Independent Trustees and counsel to the Independent Trustees in exchange for a fee, accrued daily and paid monthly in arrears, of up to 0.0044% per annum

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

of each Fund s average daily net assets. WTAM expects to receive advisory fees from each Fund, based on a percentage of the Fund s average daily net assets, as shown in the following table:

	Advisory Fee Rate		Advisory Fee Waiver
Fund	(h-f f	Advisory Fee Waiver ¹	E-minstier Dete
Australia Dividend Fund	(before fee waiver) 0.58%	waiver	Expiration Date
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	0.58%		
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	0.58%		
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	0.58%		
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	0.58%		
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	0.48%		
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	0.58%		
International Equity Fund	0.48%		
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	0.58%		
International High Dividend Fund	0.58%		
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	0.48%		
International MidCap Dividend Fund	0.58%		
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	0.48%	(0.10)%	July 31, 2018
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	0.58%		
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	0.48%		
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	0.48%		
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	0.48%	(0.05)%	July 31, 2018
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	0.58%		
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	0.58%		

¹ WTAM has contractually agreed to waive a portion of its advisory fee by the waiver amount listed per annum based on the average daily net assets through the expiration date listed, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason. The dollar amount of contractual fee waivers are included in Expense waivers on the Statements of Operations.

Each Fund may purchase shares of affiliated ETFs in secondary market transactions to reduce cash balances. For these transactions, WTAM waives its advisory fees for each Fund s investment in affiliated funds. The waivers may be reduced to offset the incremental costs related to these investments (fund accounting, safekeeping, transaction fees, etc.) that are paid by WTAM out of its advisory fee. The dollar amount of advisory fees waived during the period for the Funds, if any, are shown in the Statements of Operations in Expense waivers .

Affiliated holdings are funds which are managed by, or an affiliate of, WTAM. Transactions with affiliated funds during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018 are as follows:

Fund	Value at 3/31/2017	Purchases/ Additions	Sales/ Reductions	Realized Gain/(Loss)	Change in Unrealized Appreciation/ Depreciation	Value at 3/31/2018	Dividend Income
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund							
International MidCap Dividend Fund	\$ 3,682,595	\$ 14,626,031	\$ 13,179,964	\$ 266,108	\$ (154,645)	\$ 5,240,125	\$ 62,946
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund							
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	\$ 149,230	\$ 5,689,892	\$ 5,743,492	\$ 27,379	\$ 7,026	\$ 130,035	\$ 90,752
International Equity Fund							
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	\$ 2,084,743	\$ 10,562,892	\$ 12,629,145	\$ 5,050	\$ (23,366)	\$ 174	\$ 123,514
International High Dividend Fund							
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	\$	\$ 8,497,155	\$ 8,094,514	\$ (132,490)	\$ (2,461)	\$ 267,690	\$ 85,123
International LargeCap Dividend Fund							
International MidCap Dividend Fund	\$ 864,125	\$ 8,770,174	\$ 8,997,165	\$ 126,788	\$ (3,959)	\$ 759,963	\$ 96,426
International MidCap Dividend Fund							

Australia Dividend Fund	\$ \$ 1,694,469	\$ 1,648,732	\$ (823)	\$ (2,261) \$	42,653	\$ 14,174
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	2,236,943	2,202,830	10,265	(466)	43,912	26,992
Total	\$ \$ 3,931,412	\$ 3,851,562	\$ 9,442	\$ (2,727) \$	86,565	\$ 41,166

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Fund	Value at 3/31/2017	Purchases/ Additions	Sales/ Reductions		Realized in/(Loss)	Ur App	nange in prealized preciation/ preciation	Value at 3/31/2018	Dividend Income
International SmallCap Dividend Fund									
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	\$ 3,487,375	\$ 20,188,471	\$ 20,127,564	\$	407,586	\$	(56,288)	\$ 3,899,580	\$ 225,251
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	2,809,050	14,788,978	14,829,187		420,602		30,656	3,220,099	106,256
Total	\$ 6,296,425	\$ 34,977,449	\$ 34,956,751	\$	828,188	\$	(25,632)	\$ 7,119,679	\$ 331,507
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund									
Jonan Hadaad Equity Fund	\$ 124,002	\$ 22 571 014	\$ 22 670 007	¢	104 607	¢	24 102	¢ 244.000	\$ 105 001

Japan Hedged Equity Fund \$ 134,092 \$ 23,571,014 \$ 23,679,007 \$ 194,697 \$ 24,192 \$ 244,988 \$ 105,991 During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, certain Funds engaged in purchase and sale transactions with funds that have a common investment adviser, WTAM. These interfund purchase and sale transactions were effected in accordance with Rule 17a-7 under the 1940 Act. For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, the cost of purchases, proceeds from sales and the net realized gain or loss recognized upon the disposal of securities resulting from interfund transactions are shown in the following table:

Realized Gain/Loss
Gain/Loss
\$ 317,856
(1,584,345)
(838,654)
(77,356)
1,210,499
64,442
(639,494)
308,253
(1,118,461)
181,641
(935,254)
3,169,903
(16,194)
(8,081,836)
4,486,110
(28,720)
(330,329)
(1,436,720)

Related Party Transactions WTAM or its affiliates may from time to time own shares of a Fund. As of March 31, 2018, WTAM held shares of the following Funds which were purchased through an unaffiliated broker in ordinary brokerage transactions in the secondary market in which the Funds shares trade:

Fund	Fund Shares held by WTAM	Market Value of Fund Shares held by WTAM	WT on 1	ds paid to FAM Fund ares
Europe Hedged Equity Fund*	•	\$	\$	143
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	24	1,678		31
International Equity Fund	134	7,351		226
International High Dividend Fund	79	3,442		88
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	439	13,521		97
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	275	21,018		442
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	117	6,553		127
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	27	2,196		22

Table of Contents

* No shares were held in this Fund by WTAM at the end of the period.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

At March 31, 2018, approximately 25% of the International Quality Dividend Growth Fund s outstanding shares were held by an affiliated fund.

4. CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS

As of March 31, 2018, there were an unlimited number of \$0.001 par value shares of beneficial interest authorized by the Trust. Shares are issued and redeemed by each Fund only in creation units or multiples thereof. Except when aggregated in creation units, shares of each Fund are not redeemable. Transactions in shares for each Fund are disclosed in detail in the Statements of Changes in Net Assets. The consideration for the purchase of creation units of a Fund generally consists of the in-kind contribution of a portfolio of equity securities and an amount of cash. Investors purchasing and redeeming creation units may be charged a purchase transaction fee and a redemption transaction fee to offset transfer and other transaction costs associated with the issuance and redemption of creation units.

5. INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO TRANSACTIONS

Purchases and sales of investments (excluding purchases and sales resulting from in-kind capital share transactions and short-term investments) and the cost of purchases and the proceeds from sales resulting from in-kind capital share transactions (excluding short-term investments) for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018 are shown in the following table. Realized gains and losses on sales resulting from in-kind capital share redemptions, as shown on the Statements of Operations, are not recognized by the Funds for tax purposes.

			In-kind Capital Sl	are Transactions
Fund	Purchases	Sales	Purchases	Sales
Australia Dividend Fund	\$ 10,321,603	\$ 10,526,478	\$	\$ 2,880,743
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	1,693,363,882	2,653,118,795	283,808,830	3,473,092,201
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	57,771,628	61,313,415	13,614,688	41,482,055
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	7,765,235	7,466,234	56,131,548	3,832,889
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	425,678,585	353,858,385	303,563,350	75,381,342
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	22,736,121	38,548,137	1,649,329	37,413,219
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	72,243,543	72,333,670	2,292,697	21,468,015
International Equity Fund	165,725,482	160,527,065	139,006,203	8,101,735
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	221,837,273	215,242,298	68,966,371	84,573,946
International High Dividend Fund	82,771,355	81,766,466	64,690,855	
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	63,743,574	62,977,729	51,844,270	
International MidCap Dividend Fund	54,022,206	54,305,289	80,089,968	
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	5,936,399	6,237,930	16,072,906	2,282,525
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	464,383,077	465,139,304	429,856,812	
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	1,524,835,354	2,000,368,993	1,138,694,205	3,777,865,383
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	9,099,679	10,993,520	60,567,669	53,644,403
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	4,027,621	4,609,904		
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	50,381,472	50,941,138	99,076,892	38,906,555
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	150,539,476	118,588,342	548,585,017	72,626,432
6. FEDERAL INCOME TAXES				

At March 31, 2018, the cost of investments (including securities on loan and derivatives) for Federal income tax purposes was as follows:

				Net
				Unrealized
		Gross Unrealized	Gross Unrealized	Appreciation/
Fund	Tax Cost	Appreciation	Depreciation	(Depreciation)
Australia Dividend Fund	\$ 33,508,537	\$ 4,340,788	\$ (2,644,040)	\$ 1,696,748
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	6,088,737,095	916,713,350	(459,483,709)	457,229,641
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	127,409,137	34,411,571	(3,898,124)	30,513,447

Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	70,590,317	4,901,241	(2,617,187)	2,284,054
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	1,167,201,812	198,446,203	(92,860,789)	105,585,414
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	80,920,587	14,336,679	(4,541,409)	9,795,270
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	204,451,388	18,843,627	(24,981,220)	(6,137,593)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Fund	Tax Cost	Gross Unrealized Appreciation	Gross Unrealized Depreciation	Net Unrealized Appreciation/ (Depreciation)
International Equity Fund	\$ 837,133,396	\$ 142,197,722	\$ (34,219,484)	\$ 107,978,238
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	479,570,303	87,073,895	(18,703,487)	68,370,408
International High Dividend Fund	328,580,647	36,325,304	(23,795,707)	12,529,597
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	415,826,466	56,566,631	(19,829,294)	36,737,337
International MidCap Dividend Fund	257,896,900	50,413,283	(8,417,427)	41,995,856
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	22,886,833	2,381,614	(417,603)	1,964,011
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	1,670,445,881	448,312,048	(68,513,720)	379,798,328
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	6,209,802,543	912,263,411	(189,072,782)	723,190,629
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	45,157,882	201,180	(3,081,330)	(2,880,150)
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	11,614,565	2,488,823	(237,511)	2,251,312
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	195,539,429	34,181,936	(1,530,233)	32,651,703
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	1,011,524,106	157,465,689	(7,457,422)	150,008,267

At March 31, 2018, the components of accumulated earnings/(loss) on a tax-basis were as follows:

Fund O		Other Losses	Appreciation/ (Depreciation)	Appreciation/ (Depreciation)	Total Accumulated Earnings/(Losses)
Australia Dividend Fund \$		\$ (13,291,126)	\$ 1,696,748	\$ (3,412)	\$ (11,534,603)
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	15,797,064	(2,285,576,202)	457,229,641	1,337,932	(1,811,211,565)
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund		(32,949,712)	30,513,447	14,182	(2,422,083)
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	363,934	(2,447,671)	2,284,054	754	201,071
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	6,826,673	(121,697,607)	105,585,414	35,452	(9,250,068)
Germany Hedged Equity Fund		(37,280,552)	9,795,270	52,993	(27,432,289)
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	873,129	(23,779,901)	(6,137,593)	12,435	(29,031,930)
International Equity Fund	4,363,448	(45,682,764)	107,978,238	25,940	66,684,956
International Hedged Quality Dividend					
Growth Fund		(50,516,071)	68,370,408	31,840	17,886,177
International High Dividend Fund	1,498,688	(38,802,865)	12,529,597	14,021	(24,760,559)
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	1,915,089	(44,998,926)	36,737,337	22,138	(6,324,362)
International MidCap Dividend Fund	1,233,650	(12,548,293)	41,995,856	2,782	30,683,995
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	147,571	(258,958)	1,964,011	(160)	1,852,464
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	9,981,818	(41,485,464)	379,798,328	(1,069)	348,293,613
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	122,643,990	(2,030,729,603)	723,190,629	(77,067)	(1,184,972,051)
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	610,550	(8,336,601)	(2,880,150)	(3,094)	(10,609,295)
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth					
Fund	115,968	(2,919,900)	2,251,312	(264)	(552,884)
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	2,960,010	(32,981,091)	32,651,703	(2,866)	2,627,756
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	9,220,961	(24,658,480)	150,008,267	(18,366)	134,552,382

The tax character of distributions paid during the fiscal years or periods ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 was as follows:

	Year Ended March 31, 2018		Year Ended March 31, 2017	
Fund	Distributions Paid from Ordinary Income*	Distributions Paid from Return of Capital	Distributions Paid from Ordinary Income*	
Australia Dividend Fund	\$ 1,500,462	\$	\$ 1,434,229	
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	205,511,362		315,544,643	
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	2,354,900	58,350	5,737,894	

Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	538,884		368,213
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	28,824,886		33,816,718
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	2,509,207	845,543	6,533,500
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	7,674,532		8,722,068
International Equity Fund	24,687,701		21,780,815

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

		Year Ended March 31, 2018	
	Distributions Paid from Ordinary	Distributions Paid from Return of	Distributions Paid from Ordinary
Fund	Income*	Capital	Income*
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	\$ 2,883,500	\$	\$ 12,264,750
International High Dividend Fund	11,744,233		10,595,744
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	12,934,443		13,027,235
International MidCap Dividend Fund	6,153,904		4,427,444
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	213,547		87,9881
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	49,435,198		37,730,923
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	218,205,485		163,798,365
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	658,576		270,439
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	316,270		251,560
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	2,644,796		1,523,152
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	11,126,041		7,628,997

* Includes short-term capital gains if any.

¹ For the period April 7, 2016 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2017.

At March 31, 2018, for Federal tax purposes, the Funds have capital loss carryforwards available to offset future capital gains through the years indicated. To the extent that these loss carryforwards are utilized, capital gains so offset will not be distributed to shareholders.

Fund	Capital Loss Available Through 2019	Short-Term Post- Effective No Expiration	Long-Term Post- Effective No Expiration	Capital Loss Available Total
Australia Dividend Fund	\$ 2,670,223	\$ 5,021,774	\$ 5,599,129	\$ 13,291,126
Europe Hedged Equity Fund		1,301,514,697	984,061,505	2,285,576,202
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund		18,876,022	14,073,690	32,949,712
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund		1,552,577	895,094	2,447,671
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	2,102,724	78,866,156	40,728,727	121,697,607
Germany Hedged Equity Fund		19,722,930	17,457,458	37,180,388
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund		13,313,687	10,466,214	23,779,901
International Equity Fund	8,855,174	6,804,849	30,022,741	45,682,764
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund		27,285,281	21,437,379	48,722,660
International High Dividend Fund	7,637,372	6,048,014	25,117,479	38,802,865
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	8,092,071	10,000,578	26,906,277	44,998,926
International MidCap Dividend Fund	11,183,904	1,364,389		12,548,293
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund		203,666	55,292	258,958
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	6,365,431	35,120,033		41,485,464
Japan Hedged Equity Fund		1,191,771,942	838,957,661	2,030,729,603
Japan Hedged Financials Fund		4,105,800	4,230,801	8,336,601
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund		1,471,652	1,448,248	2,919,900
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund		16,858,204	16,122,887	32,981,091
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	3,661,232	18,243,731	2,753,517	24,658,480
	N 11.		16 0 1	01 11 1

Capital losses incurred after October 31 (post-October capital losses) and late year ordinary losses incurred after December 31 within the taxable year are deemed to arise on the first business day of each Funds next taxable year.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, the following Funds incurred and will elect to defer post-October capital losses and late year ordinary losses as follows:

Fund	Late Year Ordinary Loss	Short-Term Post-October Capital Losses	Long-Term Post-October Capital Losses
Australia Dividend Fund	\$	\$	\$
Europe Hedged Equity Fund			
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund			
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund			
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund			
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	100,164		
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund			
International Equity Fund			
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	1,793,411		
International High Dividend Fund			
International LargeCap Dividend Fund			
International MidCap Dividend Fund			
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund			
International SmallCap Dividend Fund			
Japan Hedged Equity Fund			
Japan Hedged Financials Fund			
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund			
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund			
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund			

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, the amount of capital loss carryforwards used to offset realized gains and the amount of capital loss carryforwards that expired unused are shown in the following table:

Fund	Expired Capital Loss Carryforward	Utilized Capital Loss Carryforward
Australia Dividend Fund	\$ 10,402,798	\$
Europe Hedged Equity Fund		
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund		
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund		
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	15,981,777	
Germany Hedged Equity Fund		
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	106,422,557	
International Equity Fund	187,173,747	
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund		
International High Dividend Fund	41,582,445	
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	21,950,675	
International MidCap Dividend Fund	49,400,362	4,153,781
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund		
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	176,126,796	20,546,015
Japan Hedged Equity Fund		
Japan Hedged Financials Fund		
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund		
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund		
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	13,069,045	

Notes to Financial Statements (concluded)

At March 31, 2018, the effect of permanent book/tax reclassifications resulted in increases (decreases) to the components of net assets as follows:

Fund	Undistributed Net Investment Income/(Loss)	Accumulated Net Realized Gain/(Loss)	Paid-in Capital
Australia Dividend Fund	\$ (22,778)	\$ 9,710,987	\$ (9,688,209)
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	13,543,687	(442,755,975)	429,212,288
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	(852,516)	(9,221,073)	10,073,589
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	7,865	(686,821)	678,956
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	2,087,102	(16,079,079)	13,991,977
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	(946,811)	(4,057,828)	5,004,639
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	193,503	104,025,180	(104,218,683)
International Equity Fund	277,459	183,992,096	(184,269,555)
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	(6,923,228)	(11,155,804)	18,079,032
International High Dividend Fund	70,389	41,512,054	(41,582,443)
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	192,213	21,758,462	(21,950,675)
International MidCap Dividend Fund	43,642	49,356,721	(49,400,363)
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	2,622	(367,810)	365,188
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	1,677,764	174,449,032	(176,126,796)
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	54,234,253	(776,786,805)	722,552,552
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	91,329	(1,828,850)	1,737,521
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	47,204	(47,204)	
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	984,502	(12,450,741)	11,466,239
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	1,563,589	(8,335,601)	6,772,012

The differences are primarily due to redemptions-in-kind, foreign currency transactions, investments in passive foreign investment companies, expiration of capital loss carryforwards and foreign capital gains taxes.

GAAP provides guidance on tax provisions that prescribe a minimum threshold for financial statement recognition of the benefit of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. Foreign taxes are provided for based on each Fund s understanding of the tax rules and rates that exist in the foreign markets in which it invests. Taxes are accrued and applied to net investment income, net realized capital gains and net unrealized appreciation, as applicable, as the income is earned or capital gains are recorded. As of and during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, the Funds did not have any liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits relating to uncertain income tax positions they have taken or expect to take in the future. If applicable, the Funds will recognize interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in Other expenses on the Statements of Operations. The Funds file tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service, the State of New York, and

Other expenses on the Statements of Operations. The Funds file tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service, the State of New York, and various other states. Generally, each of the tax years in the four-year period ended March 31, 2018, remains subject to examination by taxing authorities.

7. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Board of Trustees, after careful consideration, approved the liquidation of the WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Hedged Dividend Fund, the WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Hedged Real Estate Fund, the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund, the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund, the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund and the WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund.

The last day of secondary market trading of shares of the Funds on their respective exchanges was March 16, 2018. Shareholders were able to sell Fund shares through a broker in the standard manner through this date. Customary brokerage charges may have applied to such transactions. Each Fund was closed to new investors after the close of business on March 16, 2018.

Beginning on or about this date, each Fund was in the process of liquidating its portfolio assets. This caused each Fund to increase its cash holdings and deviate from the investment objective and strategies stated in its prospectus.

Shareholders that remained in the Funds had their shares automatically redeemed and received cash in an amount equal to the net asset value of their shares as of the close of business on March 23, 2018 and were not charged any transaction fees by the Funds. This amount included any accrued capital gains and dividends.

Whether an investor sold their shares or were automatically redeemed, an investor generally would have recognized a capital gain (or loss) equal to the amount received above (or below) their adjusted cost basis in such shares.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and the Board of Trustees of WisdomTree Trust

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities of WisdomTree Trust (the Trust) (comprising WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund, WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund, WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund, WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund, WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund, WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund, WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund, WisdomTree International Equity Fund, WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund, WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund, WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund, WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund, WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund, WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund, WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund, WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund, WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund, WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund and WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (collectively referred to as the Funds)) including the schedules of investments, as of March 31, 2018, and the related statements of operations, and changes in net assets, and the financial highlights for each of the periods indicated in the table below and the related notes (collectively referred to as the financial statements). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the Funds comprising WisdomTree Trust at March 31, 2018, the results of their operations, changes in net assets and financial highlights for each of the periods indicated in the table below, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Funds comprising the WisdomTree Trust WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund	Statement of operations For the year ended March 31, 2018	Statements of changes in net assets For each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018	Financial highlights For each of the five years in th ended March 31, 2018
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund			
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund			
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund			
WisdomTree International Equity Fund			
WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund			
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund			
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund			
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund			
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund			
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund			
Table of Contents			

five years in the period

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	For the year ended March 31, 2018	For each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018	For each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2018 and the period from March 4, 2015 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2015
WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	For the year ended March 31, 2018	For each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018	For each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2018 and the period from May 7, 2014 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2015
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	For the year ended March 31, 2018	For each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018	For each of the four years in the period ended March 31, 2018 and the period from October 17, 2013 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2014

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (concluded)

Funds comprising the WisdomTree Trust WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	Statement of operations For the year ended March 31, 2018	Statements of changes in net assets For the year ended March 31, 20 (commencement of operations) th	18 and the period from April 7, 2016
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund	For the year ended March 31, 2018	For each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018	For each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2018 and the period from April 8, 2014 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2015
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	For the year ended March 31, 2018	For each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018	For each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018 and the period from April 9, 2015 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2016
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	For the year ended March 31, 2018	For each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018	For each of the four years in the period ended March 31, 2018 and the period from June 28, 2013 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2014

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Trust s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on each of the Funds financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Trust in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Trust is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of the Trust s internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of March 31, 2018, by correspondence with the custodian and brokers or by other appropriate auditing procedures where replies from brokers were not received. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have served as the auditor of one or more WisdomTree investment companies since 2006.

New York, NY

May 24, 2018

¹⁷⁶ WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Trustees and Officers Information (unaudited)

The Board of Trustees is responsible for overseeing the management and affairs of the Funds and the Trust. The Board of Trustees elects the officers of the Trust who are responsible for administering the Trust s day-to-day operations. Each Trustee serves until his or her successor is duly elected or appointed and qualified.

The address of each Trustee and Officer is c/o WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc., 245 Park Avenue, 35th Floor, New York, NY 10167.

Independent Trustees

Name and Year of Birth of Trustee/Officer David G. Chrencik^ (1948)	Position(s) Held with the Trust, Term of Office and Length of Time Served Trustee, 2014- present	Principal Occupation(s) During the Past 5 Years Chief Financial Officer of Sarus Indochina Select LP (hedge fund) since 2012; Chief Financial Officer of GeoGreen BioFuels, Inc. (biodiesel fuel producer) from 2010 to 2014; Audit Partner at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (public accounting firm) from 1972 to 2009 (includes positions prior to becoming Audit Partner and predecessor firms).	Number of Portfolios in Fund Complex Overseen by Trustee/ Officer* 80	Other Directorships Held by Trustee During the Past 5 Years Trustee, Vericimetry Funds (2011 to 2014); Director, Bennett Group of Funds (2011 to 2013); Trustee, del Rey Global Investors Funds (2011 to 2012).
Joel Goldberg# (1945)	Trustee, 2012- present	Attorney, Of Counsel at Stroock & Stroock & Lavan LLP (Stroock) since 2015; Attorney, Partner at Stroock from 2010 to 2014; Attorney, Partner at Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP from 2006 to 2010.	80	Director, Better Business Bureau (Metropolitan New York, Long Island and the Mid-Hudson Region).
Toni Massaro (1955)	Trustee, 2006- present	Dean Emerita at the University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of Law (Rogers College of Law) since 2009 (distinguished Emerita in July 2009); Dean at the Rogers College of Law from 1999 to 2009; Regents Professor since 2006; Milton O. Riepe Chair in Constitutional Law since 1997; Professor at the Rogers College of Law since 1990.	80	None
Melinda A. Raso Kirstein (1955)	Trustee, 2014- present	Retired since 2004, Merrill Lynch Investment Management, Vice President; Senior Portfolio Manager, Fixed Income Management; Director, Tax Exempt Fund Management.	80	Associate Alumnae of Douglass College, Member of Investment Committee.
Victor Ugolyn (1947)	Trustee, 2006- present; Chairman	Private Investor, 2005 to present; President and Chief Executive Officer of William D.	80	Member of the Board of

Table of Contents

of the Board of Trustees,	Witter, Inc. from 2005 to 2006; Consultant to AXA Enterprise in 2004; Chairman,
2006-present	President and Chief Executive Officer of
	Enterprise Capital Management (subsidiary
	of The MONY Group, Inc.) and Enterprise
	Group of Funds, Chairman of MONY
	Securities Corporation, and Chairman of
	the Fund Board of Enterprise Group of
	Funds from 1991 to 2004.

Governors of Naismith Memorial Basketball Hall of Fame (2001-2016).

* As of March 31, 2018.

- ^ Chair of the Audit Committee.
- # Chair of the Contracts Review Committee.

Chair of the Governance, Nominating and Compliance Committee.

Chair of the Investment Committee.

Trustees and Officers Information (unaudited) (concluded)

Interested Trustee and Officers

Position(s) Held with

the Trust,	Term of
------------	---------

Name	Office and Length		Number of Portfolios in Fund Complex	Held by Trustee
and Year of Birth of Trustee/Officer Jonathan Steinberg**	of Time Served Trustee, 2005-	Principal Occupation(s) During the Past 5 Years President, WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and	Overseen by Trustee/ Officer* 80	During the Past 5 Years Director,
(1964)	present President, 2005-present	WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. since 2012; Chief Executive Officer, WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. since 2005.		WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc.
David Castano** (1971)	Treasurer, 2013- present	Director of Fund Accounting & Administration, WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc., since 2011.	80	None
Terry Jane Feld** (1960)	Chief Compliance Officer, 2012- present	Chief Compliance Officer, WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. since 2012; Senior Compliance Officer, WisdomTree Asset Management since 2011.	80	None
Ryan Louvar** (1972)	Secretary and Chief Legal Officer, 2013- present	General Counsel, WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. since 2013; Vice President and Senior Managing Counsel, State Street, 2005 to 2013.	80	None
Joanne Antico** (1975)	Assistant Secretary, 2018-present	Senior Investment Management Counsel, WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. since 2016; Executive Director and Assistant Secretary, Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc., 2005 to 2016.	80	None
Clint Martin** (1977)	Assistant Treasurer, 2015-present	Fund Manager, Fund Accounting & Administration, WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc., since 2012; Vice President of Legg Mason & Co. and served as Assistant Treasurer from 2010 to 2012 and Assistant Controller from 2006 to 2010 of certain mutual funds associated with Legg Mason & Co.	80	None

* As of March 31, 2018.

** Elected by and serves at the pleasure of the Board.

Other Directorships

Supplemental Information (unaudited)

Federal Income Tax Information

The following Federal tax information related to the Funds fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, is provided for information purposes only and should not be used for reporting to federal or state revenue agencies. Federal tax information for the calendar year will be reported to you on Form 1099-DIV in January 2019.

Certain dividends paid by the Funds may be subject to a maximum tax rate of 15%, as provided by the Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003. Of the distributions paid during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, the following represents the maximum amount of ordinary income distributions that may be considered qualified dividend income:

	Qualified Dividend
Fund	Income
Australia Dividend Fund	\$ 1,500,462
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	130,139,863
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	2,354,900
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	538,884
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	28,824,886
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	2,509,207
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	6,407,362
International Equity Fund	21,880,579
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	2,883,500
International High Dividend Fund	9,656,283
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	10,819,711
International MidCap Dividend Fund	6,153,904
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	213,547
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	48,363,880
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	187,158,749
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	658,576
Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	316,270
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	2,644,796
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	11,126,041

The Funds intend to elect to pass through to shareholders the credit for taxes paid to foreign countries during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018. The gross foreign source income and foreign taxes paid are as follows:

Fund	Gross Foreign Income	Foreign Taxes Paid
Australia Dividend Fund	\$ 1,516,779	\$ 11,901
Europe Hedged Equity Fund	132,212,938	14,884,404
Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	4,065,964	539,200
Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	1,055,483	98,020
Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	31,186,674	2,624,527
Germany Hedged Equity Fund	4,140,765	432,430
International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	6,723,291	444,436
International Equity Fund	24,547,605	1,655,604
International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	11,647,279	988,192
International High Dividend Fund	11,058,629	693,051
International LargeCap Dividend Fund	12,118,254	810,912
International MidCap Dividend Fund	7,142,436	460,080
International Quality Dividend Growth Fund	380,558	36,424
International SmallCap Dividend Fund	52,462,622	4,514,128
Japan Hedged Equity Fund	193,026,245	19,300,695
Japan Hedged Financials Fund	868,835	86,884

Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	328,201	32,744
Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	3,521,242	352,095
Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	17,275,126	1,718,254

General Information (unaudited)

Proxy Voting Policies, Procedures and Record

A complete copy of the Proxy Voting Policy may be obtained upon request, at no charge, by calling 1-866-909-WISE (9473) or writing to: WisdomTree Trust, c/o Foreside Fund Services, LLC, Three Canal Plaza Suite 100, Portland, ME, 04101.

The Trust is required to disclose annually the Funds complete proxy voting record on Form N-PX covering the most recent 12-month period ended June 30 and to file Form N-PX with the SEC no later than August 31 of each year. The current Form N-PX for the Funds is available at no charge upon request by calling 1-866-909-WISE (9473) or through the Trust s website at www.wisdomtree.com. The Funds Form N-PX is also available on the SEC s website at www.sec.gov.

Shareholder Reports and Quarterly Portfolio Disclosure

The Funds are required to file their complete schedule of portfolio holdings with the SEC for their first and third fiscal quarters on Form N-Q. Copies of the filings are available, without charge, on the SEC s website at www.sec.gov and are also available by calling the Trust at 1-866-909-WISE (9473). You can also obtain copies of Form N-Q by (i) visiting the SEC s Public Reference Room in Washington, DC (information on the operation of the Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling 1-800-SEC-0330); (ii) sending your request and a duplicating fee to the SEC s Public Reference Room, Washington, DC 20549-0102; or (iii) sending your request electronically to publicinfo@sec.gov.

Information about each Fund s portfolio holdings is available daily, without charge, at www.wisdomtree.com.

The Statement of Additional Information (SAI) has additional information about the Funds Trustees and Officers and is available without charge upon request. Contact your financial representative for a free prospectus or SAI.

Frequency Distribution of Discounts & Premiums

Information about differences between the per share net asset value of each Fund and the market trading price of shares of each Fund are available, without charge, at www.wisdomtree.com.

The WisdomTree Family of Funds

The following is a list of WisdomTree Funds being offered, along with their respective ticker symbols, as of March 31, 2018:

WisdomTree Domestic Equity Funds WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (CXSE) WisdomTree U.S. Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DTN) WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund (EMCG) WisdomTree U.S. Earnings 500 Fund (EPS) WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Fund (DVEM) WisdomTree U.S. High Dividend Fund (DHS) WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE) WisdomTree U.S. LargeCap Dividend Fund (DLN) WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Fund (DEM) WisdomTree U.S. MidCap Dividend Fund (DON) WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend Growth Fund (DGRE) WisdomTree U.S. MidCap Earnings Fund (EZM) WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend Fund (DGS) WisdomTree U.S. Multifactor Fund (USMF) WisdomTree Global ex-Mexico Equity Fund (XMX) WisdomTree U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Fund (DGRW) WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Fund (DNL) WisdomTree U.S. Quality Shareholder Yield Fund (QSY) WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund (DRW) WisdomTree U.S. SmallCap Dividend Fund (DES) WisdomTree Global High Dividend Fund (DEW) WisdomTree U.S. SmallCap Earnings Fund (EES)

WisdomTree Global SmallCap Dividend Fund (GSD)

Table of Contents

WisdomTree U.S. SmallCap Quality Dividend Growth Fund (DGRS) WisdomTree India Earnings Fund (EPI) WisdomTree U.S. Total Dividend Fund (DTD) WisdomTree U.S. Total Earnings Fund (EXT) WisdomTree ICBCCS S&P China 500 Fund (WCHN) WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Fund (GULF) WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds WisdomTree Currency Strategy Funds WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE) WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund (USDU) WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged Europe Equity Fund (DDEZ) WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund (BZF) WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged International Equity Fund (DDWM) WisdomTree Chinese Yuan Strategy Fund (CYB) WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged International Quality Dividend WisdomTree Emerging Currency Strategy Fund (CEW) Growth Fund (DHDG) WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged International SmallCap Equity Fund (DDLS) WisdomTree Fixed Income Funds WisdomTree Asia Local Debt Fund (ALD) WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged Japan Equity Fund (DDJP) WisdomTree Barclays Yield Enhanced U.S. Aggregate Bond Fund (AGGY) WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ) WisdomTree Barclays Yield Enhanced U.S. Short-Term Aggregate Bond Fund (SHAG) WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC) WisdomTree Barclays Negative Duration U.S. Aggregate Bond Fund WisdomTree Europe Domestic Economy Fund (EDOM) (AGND) WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG) WisdomTree Barclays Interest Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Fund

(AGZD)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE)

WisdomTree Global Hedged SmallCap Dividend Fund (HGSD)

WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IQDG)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Table of Contents

WisdomTree Bloomberg Floating Rate Treasury Fund (USFR)

WisdomTree Negative Duration High Yield Bond Fund (HYND)

WisdomTree Interest Rate Hedged High Yield Bond Fund (HYZD)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund (EMCB)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Local Debt Fund (ELD)

WisdomTree Fundamental U.S. Corporate Bond Fund (WFIG)

WisdomTree Fundamental U.S. High Yield Corporate Bond Fund (WFHY)

WisdomTree Fundamental U.S. Short-Term Corporate Bond Fund (SFIG)

WisdomTree Fundamental U.S. Short-Term High Yield Corporate Bond Fund (SFHY)

WisdomTree Alternative Funds

WisdomTree CBOE Russell 2000 PutWrite Strategy Fund (RPUT)

WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund (PUTW)

WisdomTree Continuous Commodity Index Fund (GCC)

WisdomTree Dynamic Bearish U.S. Equity Fund (DYB)

WisdomTree Dynamic Long/Short U.S. Equity Fund (DYLS)

WisdomTree Global/Global ex-U.S. and Emerging/Frontier Markets

WisdomTree Managed Futures Strategy Fund (WTMF)

WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund (AXJL)

WisdomTree Asset Allocation Funds

WisdomTree Balanced Income Fund (WBAL)

The WisdomTree Funds are exchange traded funds (ETFs) registered with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission as separate series (Funds) of WisdomTree Trust (Trust). WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of WisdomTree Investments, Inc., serves as the investment adviser to the Trust. None of the WisdomTree entities are affiliated with Foreside Fund Services, LLC, the Funds distributor. WisdomTree Investments, its affiliates and their independent providers are not liable for any informational errors, incompleteness, delays, or for any actions taken in reliance on information contained herein.

Investors should consider the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the Funds carefully before investing. A prospectus, containing this and other information, is available at www.wisdomtree.com, or by calling 1-866-909-WISE (9473). Investors should read the prospectus carefully before investing. There are risks associated with investing, including possible loss of principal. Past performance does not guarantee future results. Indexes are unmanaged and you cannot invest directly in an index.

There are risks associated with investing including possible loss of principal. Foreign investing involves special risks, such as risk of loss from currency fluctuation or political or economic uncertainty. Investments in real estate involve additional special risks, such as credit risk, interest rate fluctuations and the effect of varied economic conditions. Funds that focus their investments in one country or region may be significantly impacted by events and developments associated with the region which can adversely affect performance. Funds focusing on a single sector and/or smaller companies generally experience greater price volatility. Investments in emerging, offshore or frontier markets are generally less liquid and less efficient than investments in developments. Inflation protected securities do not eliminate risks associated with inflation or deflation. Investments in currency involve additional special risks, such as credit risk and interest rate fluctuations. Derivative investments can be volatile and these investments may be less liquid than other securities, and more sensitive to the effect of varied economic conditions. As these Funds can have a high concentration in some issuers the Funds can be adversely impacted by changes affecting such issuers. Due to the investment strategy of certain Funds they may make higher capital gain distributions than other ETFs. Please read the Fund s prospectus for specific details regarding the Fund s risk profile.

Transactions in Fund shares will result in brokerage commissions and will generate tax consequences. Shares may be sold through brokerage accounts, but may be redeemed from the Funds only by Authorized Participants in large creation unit size aggregations of shares.

WisdomTree Trust

245 Park Avenue, 35th Floor

New York, NY 10167

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE) WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ) WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC) WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG) WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE) WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE) WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO) WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM) WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG) WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH) WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL) WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM) WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IQDG) WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG) WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

WisdomTree Fund shares are distributed by Foreside Fund Services, LLC, in the U.S. only.

WTGM-0798

WisdomTree Trust Global/Global ex-U.S. and Emerging/Frontier Markets Funds

Annual Report

March 31, 2018 WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund (AXJL) WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (CXSE) WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund (EMCG) WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE) WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Fund (DEM) WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend Growth Fund (DGRE) WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend Fund (DGS) WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Fund (DNL) WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund (DRW) WisdomTree Global High Dividend Fund (DEW) WisdomTree India Earnings Fund (EPI) WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Fund (GULF)

Table of Contents

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance (unaudited)	1
Performance Summaries (unaudited)	4
Description of Indexes (unaudited)	16
Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)	19
Schedules of Investments	
<u>WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund</u>	21
WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund	24
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund	27
WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund	31
WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Fund	38
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend Growth Fund	43
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend Fund	47
WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Fund	56
WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund	60
WisdomTree Global High Dividend Fund	64
WisdomTree India Earnings Fund (consolidated)	72
WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Fund	76
Statements of Assets and Liabilities	78
Statements of Operations	81
Statements of Changes in Net Assets	84
Financial Highlights	88
Notes to Financial Statements	94
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	110
Trustees and Officers Information (unaudited)	112
Supplemental Information (unaudited)	114
General Information (unaudited)	115

WisdomTree is a registered mark of WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and is licensed for use by the WisdomTree Trust.

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance (unaudited)

Market Environment Overview

The emerging markets, as measured by the MSCI Emerging Markets Index, a broad measure of equity performance for emerging markets, returned 24.93% in the 12-month period that ended March 31, 2018. (the period). The global ex-U.S. equity markets, as measured by the MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index, a broad measure of equity performance for both developed and emerging markets excluding the U.S., returned 16.53% over the period. The MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index outperformed the S&P 500 Index by 2.54% and the MSCI Emerging Markets Index outperformed the S&P 500 Index by 2.54% and the MSCI Emerging Markets Index returned 22.01% and 8.93%, respectively. It is important to note the variations in the returns of these international exposures in both U.S. dollar and local currency terms. Particularly within the emerging markets, volatility in commodities prices combined with geopolitical risk led to mixed performance between emerging market currencies relative to the U.S. dollar over the period. On average, returns from foreign currency boosted returns experienced by U.S. investors holding emerging market securities.

Within the MSCI Emerging Markets Index, in U.S. dollar terms, all eleven sectors were positive. The Information Technology and Healthcare sectors led in performance, while the Utilities and Telecommunications sectors lagged. Within the MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index, in local currency terms, all but one of the eleven sectors were positive, with the Materials and Energy sectors leading and the Telecommunication Services and Real Estate sectors lagging. It is particularly important to note the effects of the U.S. dollar, which depreciated against most global currencies during the period.

Emerging markets were the best performing region among global asset classes for the period, as they have been one of the largest benefactors from the rebound in global growth. Much of the strong performance in emerging markets has been in the energy space, as oil has rallied strongly off the lows in mid-2017.

In Brazil, economic growth rebounded through the end of 2017 and has continued to be one of the main focal points for Brazilian markets, along with higher oil prices. Brazilian equities rallied strongly from mid 2017 through 2018, despite bouts of volatility from geopolitical risk.

Asian markets have also undergone many noteworthy changes, particularly in China. China has been the best performing country within emerging markets, led by large tech technology companies like Alibaba and Tencent. Liberalization of financial markets, as well as the rise of their technology sector, have driven these and other companies to record highs. The hard landing fears of a China slowdown seemed to have subsided, as China has been moving towards sustainable growth levels, backed by strong economic data. In June 2017, MSCI announced that it would include mainland China listed A-shares in their emerging market indexes for the first time beginning in May 2018. In early March 2018, the National People s Congress removed the two-term limit on the presidency, allowing President Xi to serve indefinitely. While no definitive steps have been taken, concerns remain about U.S.-China relations as they relate to North Korea, trade, and intellectual property rights.

In Russia, volatility continues to be a concern as geopolitical tension is juxtaposed against a rebound in energy prices. Employment and consumer confidence remain strong due to the rebound in oil and natural gas. However, concerns over hacking, election meddling, and supporting controversial regimes has led the U.S. to impose even harsher economic sanctions.

WisdomTree Global/Global ex-U.S. and Emerging/Frontier Markets Funds 1

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance

(unaudited) (continued)

WisdomTree Funds Performance Overview

The following table reflects the WisdomTree Funds performance versus capitalization-weighted benchmark indexes:

		1-Year NAV		1-Year	
Ticker	WisdomTree Fund	Return	Performance Benchmark	Return	Difference
AXJL	WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund	11.75%	MSCI Pacific ex-Japan/MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex-Japan Spliced Index	20.71%	-8.96%
CXSE	WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund	53.95%	FTSE China 50 Index	25.22%	28.73%
EMCG	WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund	19.05%	MSCI Emerging Markets Index	24.93%	-5.88%
XSOE	WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund	30.30%	MSCI Emerging Markets Index	24.93%	5.37%
DEM DGRE	WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Fund WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend	20.98% 19.44%	MSCI Emerging Markets Index	24.93%	-3.95%
DGS	Growth Fund WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend	23.55%	MSCI Emerging Markets Index	24.93%	-5.49%
200	Fund	23.3370	MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap Index	18.62%	4.93%
DNL	WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Fund	20.18%	MSCI Japan Value/MSCI AC World ex-USA Growth Spliced Index	19.92%	0.26%
DRW	WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund	21.90%	Dow Jones Global ex-U.S. Select Real Estate Securities Index	10.09%	11.81%
DEW	WisdomTree Global High Dividend Fund	7.02%	MSCI Europe Value/MSCI AC World Spliced Index	14.85%	-7.83%
EPI	WisdomTree India Earnings Fund	8.46%	MSCI India Index	10.23%	-1.77%
GULF	WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Fund	9.49%	MSCI Arabian Markets ex-Saudi Arabia Index	1.43%	8.06%

WisdomTree s emerging market and global ex-U.S. fundamental-weighted funds are designed to track indexes based on the dividend or earnings stream generated by the companies included in the index. The dividend stream is defined as the sum of all dividends paid over the prior twelve months for each company. The earnings stream is defined as the total dollar level of earnings for all companies within each index. There are two primary factors that drive performance differentials versus market cap-weighted benchmarks. The first is aggregate exposure to one or more sectors or countries. The second is stock selection within each sector or country. Both are determined as part of WisdomTree s rules based index methodology. These exposures are not subjectively determined. Rather, they are objectively determined at the index rebalancing dates based on the dividend stream or earnings stream.

While the overall emerging markets performed in line or above both the broad U.S. and developed international markets, there was a noticeable difference in performance between the different sectors and countries. Most notably, the WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (CXSE) was the best performing fund over the full period, outperforming the FTSE China 50 Index by 28.73% and the MSCI Emerging Markets Index by 29.02% based on NAV. CXSE strategy aims to screen out companies in which the state owns 20% or more which has led to overweights in Information Technology and Consumer Cyclical sectors and underweights in Financials and Energy sectors.

Among the WisdomTree global and global-ex U.S. funds, the WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund (DRW) was one of the best performing. DRW returned 21.90% over the period based on NAV, and it outperformed its benchmark, the Dow Jones Global ex-U.S. Select Real Estate Securities Index by 11.81%. The main reason for this outperformance is attributed to its largest country exposures in Hong Kong and China. One of the worst performing funds over the period was the WisdomTree Global High Dividend Fund (DEW) which trailed its benchmark by 7.83% based on NAV. This was in large part due to the largest country weight being the U.S., which had marginally positive performance during the period.

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance

(unaudited) (concluded)

Fund returns are shown at NAV. Please see Performance Summaries on the subsequent pages for more complete performance information. Please see pages 16-18 for the list of index descriptions.

Fund performance assumes reinvestment of dividends and capital gain distributions. An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and an index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Funds performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes on transactions in Fund shares or taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. For the most recent month-end performance information visit www.wisdomtree.com.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund (AXJL)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	21.5%
Information Technology	17.0%
Telecommunication Services	14.9%
Materials	10.6%
Energy	9.6%
Consumer Staples	6.5%
Industrials	5.6%
Utilities	5.3%
Consumer Discretionary	3.5%
Real Estate	3.4%
Health Care	1.5%
Investment Company	0.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
China Mobile Ltd.	7.2%
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.,	
Ltd.	5.0%
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.	3.9%
CNOOC Ltd.	3.0%
BHP Billiton Ltd.	2.4%
China Construction Bank Corp., Class H	2.3%
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	2.2%
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co., Ltd.	2.0%
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	2.0%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	1.8%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Index.

The Fund returned 11.75% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited from its investment in China. The Fund s investment in Australia detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return				
			-		Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	11.75%	4.45%	3.59%	3.88%	6.97%
Fund Market Price Returns	12.78%	4.79%	3.70%	3.94%	7.07%
WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Dividend/Asia Pacific ex-Japan					
Spliced Index ²	12.26%	4.95%	3.96%	4.61%	7.80%
MSCI Pacific ex-Japan/MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex-Japan					
Spliced Index ³	20.71%	8.05%	6.56%	5.28%	7.62%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

² WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Dividend Index through June 17, 2011; WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Index thereafter.

³ MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Index through June 17, 2011; MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex-Japan Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (CXSE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Information Technology	33.5%
Consumer Discretionary	22.4%
Financials	16.0%
Real Estate	8.1%
Health Care	7.0%
Industrials	5.5%
Consumer Staples	4.0%
Materials	2.2%
Utilities	0.8%
Telecommunication Services	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	9.9%
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	9.0%
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.,	
Class A	5.9%
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.,	
Class H	5.2%
Baidu, Inc., ADR	4.8%
JD.com, Inc., ADR	3.7%
China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd., Class A	2.5%
Ctrip.com International Ltd., ADR	2.3%
Midea Group Co., Ltd., Class A	2.3%
Country Garden Holdings Co., Ltd.	1.9%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (the Fund of the WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Index.

Fund () seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses,

The Fund returned 53.95% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in Information Technology contributed to performance while its position in Telecommunication Services detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.32% and 0.63%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.32% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/18

		8		Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	53.95%	18.22%	13.17%	12.58%
Fund Market Price Returns	55.06%	18.41%	13.38%	12.60%
WisdomTree China Dividend ex-Financials/China ex-State-Owned Enterprises				
Spliced Index ²	54.43%	19.56%	14.07%	13.44%
MSCI China Index	38.91%	10.50%	11.33%	11.72%
FTSE China 50 Index	25.22%	5.18%	8.43%	8.75%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on September 19, 2012.

² WisdomTree China Dividend ex-Financials Index through June 30, 2015; WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Global/Global ex-U.S. and Emerging/Frontier Markets Funds 5

Average Annual Total Return

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund (EMCG)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	35.1%
Consumer Staples	23.0%
Information Technology	13.3%
Real Estate	8.1%
Financials	7.9%
Telecommunication Services	5.6%
Industrials	4.8%
Health Care	1.0%
Utilities	0.7%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
KT&G Corp.	5.1%
America Movil S.A.B. de C.V., Series L	4.1%
Wal-Mart de Mexico S.A.B. de C.V.	3.9%
AU Optronics Corp.	3.7%
LG Display Co., Ltd.	3.5%
Woolworths Holdings Ltd.	2.4%
Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	2.3%
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.,	
Class H	2.0%
Truworths International Ltd.	1.8%
Foschini Group Ltd. (The)	1.6%

Foschini Group Ltd. (The)

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Index.

The Fund returned 19.05% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in China contributed to performance while its position in Russia detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s net and gross annual expenses ratios were 0.32% and 0.63%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.32% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Ave	Average Annual Total Return		
			Since	
	1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹	
Fund NAV Returns	19.05%	4.23%	3.38%	
Fund Market Price Returns	20.76%	4.81%	3.63%	
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Index	19.39%	4.70%	4.03%	
MSCI Emerging Markets Index	24.93%	8.81%	5.92%	
1 Total raturns are calculated based on the common common of Fund trading on the NAS	DAO on Sontombor 27, 2012			

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on September 27, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Information Technology	33.2%
Financials	17.9%
Consumer Discretionary	12.8%
Consumer Staples	8.2%
Materials	6.1%
Energy	5.5%
Industrials	5.1%
Health Care	4.1%
Telecommunication Services	2.9%
Real Estate	2.7%
Utilities	1.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	7.3%
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	5.4%
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.	4.4%
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.,	
Ltd.	3.2%
Naspers Ltd., Class N	2.3%
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.,	
Class H	1.7%
Lukoil PJSC, ADR	1.6%
Baidu, Inc., ADR	1.6%
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.,	
Class A	1.2%
Reliance Industries Ltd., GDR	1.2%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Index.

The Fund returned 30.30% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in China contributed to performance while its position in the Netherlands detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.32% and 0.58%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.32% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Aver	Average Annual Total Return		
			Since	
	1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹	
Fund NAV Returns	30.30%	10.32%	10.16%	
Fund Market Price Returns	31.52%	10.77%	10.77%	
WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Index	31.15%	11.93%	11.71%	
MSCI Emerging Markets Index	24.93%	8.81%	8.68%	

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on December 10, 2014.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Fund (DEM)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	22.5%
Energy	18.4%
Materials	13.2%
Telecommunication Services	11.7%
Information Technology	11.6%
Consumer Discretionary	5.9%
Utilities	5.4%
Industrials	3.2%
Investment Company	3.1%
Real Estate	2.7%
Consumer Staples	1.4%
Health Care	0.7%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Lukoil PJSC, ADR	4.1%
Gazprom PJSC, ADR	4.0%
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co., Ltd.	3.3%
China Construction Bank Corp., Class H	3.1%
China Mobile Ltd.	2.7%
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd.,	
Class H	2.5%
MTN Group Ltd.	2.0%
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp., Class H	1.9%
Tatneft PJSC, ADR	1.7%
Bank of China Ltd., Class H	1.7%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 20.98% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited most significantly from its investment in China. The Fund was impacted most negatively by its investment in South Korea.

Table of Contents

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.63%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return					
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Inception ¹	
Fund NAV Returns	20.98%	7.78%	1.24%	3.35%	3.43%	
Fund Market Price Returns	21.68%	8.31%	1.36%	3.39%	3.25%	
WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Index	21.58%	8.61%	2.22%	4.37%	4.43%	
MSCI Emerging Markets Index	24.93%	8.81%	4.99%	3.02%	2.57%	

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on July 13, 2007.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend Growth Fund (DGRE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Information Technology	20.5%
Consumer Discretionary	20.3%
Consumer Staples	16.2%
Materials	10.0%
Industrials	9.2%
Telecommunication Services	7.6%
Health Care	6.6%
Financials	3.2%
Energy	3.0%
Real Estate	2.0%
Utilities	1.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC, ADR	6.0%
Telekomunikasi Indonesia Persero Tbk PT	3.9%
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.,	
Ltd.	3.8%
America Movil S.A.B. de C.V., Series L	3.7%
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.	2.9%
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	2.6%
RMB Holdings Ltd.	2.5%
Novatek PJSC, GDR Reg S	2.4%
ITC Ltd.	1.9%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	1.9%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend Growth Index.

The Fund returned 19.44% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in China contributed to performance while its position in Indonesia detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.32% and 0.63%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.32% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Aver	Average Annual Total Return			
		C C			
	1 Year	3 Year	Inception ¹		
Fund NAV Returns	19.44%	6.55%	3.84%		
Fund Market Price Returns	18.82%	6.70%	3.52%		
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend Growth Index	19.81%	7.30%	4.68%		
MSCI Emerging Markets Index	24.93%	8.81%	6.87%		
	1.0 1.1.0010				

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on August 1, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend Fund (DGS)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Information Technology	17.3%
Consumer Discretionary	15.7%
Industrials	14.9%
Financials	11.8%
Real Estate	11.2%
Materials	11.1%
Consumer Staples	6.7%
Health Care	3.7%
Utilities	3.7%
Energy	2.6%
Telecommunication Services	1.0%
Investment Company	$0.0\%^{*}$
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

* Represents less than 0.1%.

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Truworths International Ltd.	1.5%
Foschini Group Ltd. (The)	1.3%
Moneta Money Bank AS	1.1%
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co., Ltd., Class H	1.0%
Hyprop Investments Ltd.	1.0%
AVI Ltd.	0.9%
SPAR Group Ltd. (The)	0.8%
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co., Ltd.,	
Class H	0.8%
AirAsia Bhd	0.7%
Coronation Fund Managers Ltd.	0.7%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 23.55% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in China contributed positively to performance while its position in the Philippines detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.63%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

					Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	23.55%	9.72%	4.09%	5.52%	3.71%
Fund Market Price Returns	24.22%	10.32%	4.15%	5.53%	3.83%
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend Index	24.10%	10.65%	5.02%	6.59%	4.81%
MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap Index	18.62%	7.23%	4.58%	4.36%	1.95%

Average Annual Total Return

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on October 30, 2007.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

10 WisdomTree Global/Global ex-U.S. and Emerging/Frontier Markets Funds

~

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Fund (DNL)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	20.1%
Information Technology	18.3%
Consumer Staples	18.3%
Industrials	15.0%
Materials	9.3%
Health Care	7.9%
Financials	5.1%
Energy	1.9%
Telecommunication Services	1.9%
Real Estate	1.4%
Utilities	0.3%
Investment Company	0.0%*
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

* Represents less than 0.1%.

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Unilever N.V., CVA	6.3%
British American Tobacco PLC	6.1%
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	5.4%
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.,	
Ltd.	2.9%
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.	2.6%
Atlas Copco AB, Class A	2.2%
Pandora A/S	2.1%
ASML Holding N.V.	2.1%
CSL Ltd.	2.1%
Marine Harvest ASA	1.9%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index.

The Fund returned 20.18% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited from its position in Taiwan. The Fund s position in Spain contributed negatively to performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

				Since
1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
20.18%	7.34%	4.91%	4.39%	3.83%
20.89%	7.48%	4.97%	4.43%	3.92%
21.08%	8.09%	5.59%	5.07%	4.46%
19.92%	7.28%	6.84%	6.20%	5.28%
	20.18% 20.89% 21.08%	20.18% 7.34% 20.89% 7.48% 21.08% 8.09%	20.18% 7.34% 4.91% 20.89% 7.48% 4.97% 21.08% 8.09% 5.59%	20.18% 7.34% 4.91% 4.39% 20.89% 7.48% 4.97% 4.43% 21.08% 8.09% 5.59% 5.07%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

² WisdomTree Japan Equity Income Index through June 19, 2009; WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index thereafter.

³ MSCI Japan Value Index through June 19, 2009; MSCI AC World ex-USA Growth Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

> WisdomTree Global/Global ex-U.S. and Emerging/Frontier Markets Funds 11

Average Annual Total Return

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund (DRW)

Industry Breakdown

as of 3/31/18

Industry	% of Net Assets
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)	51.4%
Real Estate Management & Development	48.0%
Investment Company	0.1%
Capital Markets	0.1%
Energy Equipment & Services	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	3.6%
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	3.0%
Unibail-Rodamco SE	3.0%
Scentre Group	2.3%
Henderson Land Development Co., Ltd.	2.0%
Vonovia SE	1.9%
Klepierre S.A.	1.9%
Link REIT	1.8%
Daiwa House Industry Co., Ltd.	1.6%
Westfield Corp.	1.5%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Index.

The Fund returned 21.90% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited most from its position in China, which had positive performance. The Fund s position in Taiwan contributed negatively to performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return				
	1				Since
	Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	21.90%	8.60%	6.91%	3.67%	1.75%
Fund Market Price Returns	22.06%	8.73%	6.80%	3.51%	1.66%
WisdomTree International Real Estate/Global ex-U.S. Real					
Estate Spliced Index ²	22.25%	8.84%	7.14%	3.73%	1.92%
Dow Jones Global ex-U.S. Select Real Estate Securities Index	10.09%	2.31%	3.26%	2.67%	0.12%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 5, 2007.

² WisdomTree International Real Estate Index through June 17, 2011; WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Global High Dividend Fund (DEW)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	19.1%
Energy	13.5%
Consumer Staples	10.7%
Telecommunication Services	10.5%
Utilities	8.4%
Information Technology	7.6%
Consumer Discretionary	7.5%
Health Care	6.8%
Real Estate	6.0%
Industrials	5.0%
Materials	4.1%
Investment Company	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
AT&T, Inc.	2.8%
Exxon Mobil Corp.	2.7%
Verizon Communications, Inc.	2.2%
Chevron Corp.	1.9%
Pfizer, Inc.	1.8%
Cisco Systems, Inc.	1.6%
Intel Corp.	1.5%
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	1.5%
Wells Fargo & Co.	1.4%
Philip Morris International, Inc.	1.4%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Global High Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Global High Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 7.02% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund benefited most from its investment in the United States of America, which had positive performance. The Fund s position in Australia was a drag on performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return				
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	7.02%	5.35%	5.06%	2.24%	3.67%
Fund Market Price Returns	6.94%	5.42%	4.90%	2.21%	3.61%
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income/Global High Dividend Spliced Index ²	6.92%	5.21%	5.07%	2.34%	3.88%
MSCI Europe Value/MSCI AC World Spliced Index ³	14.85%	8.12%	9.20%	4.27%	5.40%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

² WisdomTree Europe Equity Income Index through June 19, 2009; WisdomTree Global High Dividend Index thereafter.

³ MSCI Europe Value Index through June 19, 2009; MSCI AC World Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree India Earnings Fund (EPI) (consolidated)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	23.2%
Information Technology	19.1%
Energy	18.6%
Consumer Discretionary	9.6%
Materials	8.0%
Industrials	5.6%
Health Care	5.5%
Utilities	5.2%
Consumer Staples	4.3%
Telecommunication Services	1.4%
Real Estate	0.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.9%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Reliance Industries Ltd.	9.1%
Infosys Ltd.	8.6%
Housing Development Finance Corp., Ltd.	6.5%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	4.0%
ICICI Bank Ltd.	2.8%
Oil & Natural Gas Corp., Ltd.	2.6%
HCL Technologies Ltd.	2.1%
Indian Oil Corp., Ltd.	1.9%
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.	1.8%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd.	1.8%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree India Earnings Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree India Earnings Index.

The Fund returned 8.46% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in Energy contributed to performance while its position in Health Care detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.83%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return				
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	8.46%	5.69%	8.72%	2.27%	1.24%
Fund Market Price Returns	9.52%	5.93%	9.00%	2.27%	1.29%
WisdomTree India Earnings Index	10.58%	7.26%	10.11%	3.68%	2.65%
MSCI India Index	10.23%	4.27%	7.87%	2.96%	1.73%
			22 2000		

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on February 22, 2008.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Fund (GULF)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/18

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	49.3%
Telecommunication Services	16.9%
Materials	10.5%
Industrials	8.0%
Real Estate	7.8%
Consumer Staples	1.8%
Utilities	1.6%
Energy	1.4%
Consumer Discretionary	1.3%
Health Care	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.1%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings*** as of 3/31/18

Description	% of Net Assets
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC	5.4%
Saudi Basic Industries Corp.	5.4%
Al Rajhi Bank	4.5%
Mobile Telecommunications Co. KSC	4.4%
National Bank of Kuwait SAKP	4.1%
National Commercial Bank	3.1%
Qatar National Bank QPSC	3.1%
Arab Bank PLC	3.1%
Masraf Al Rayan QSC	2.9%
Ahli United Bank BSC	2.6%

* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 9.49% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2018 (for more complete information please see table below). The Fund s position in Saudi Arabia contributed positively to performance while its position in Qatar detracted from performance.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2017, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.88%.

Performance as of 3/31/18

	Average Annual Total Return			
	1			Since
	Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	9.49%	1.08%	6.87%	1.02%
Fund Market Price Returns	9.78%	1.07%	6.46%	0.77%
WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Index	10.79%	2.82%	8.36%	2.43%
MSCI Arabian Markets ex-Saudi Arabia Index	1.43%	-1.10%	3.55%	-3.38%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on July 16, 2008.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. eastern time NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Description of Indexes (unaudited)

Below are descriptions of each Index referenced in this report:

The **Dow Jones Global ex-U.S. Select Real Estate Securities Index** is a float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that defines and measures the investable universe of publicly traded real estate securities in countries outside the U.S.

The FTSE China 50 Index is a capitalization weighted index that is comprised of the 50 largest and most liquid Chinese securities.

The **MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex-Japan Index** is comprised of large- and mid-capitalization segments of emerging market and developed market countries in the Asia Pacific region, excluding Japan.

The MSCI AC World ex-USA Growth Index is comprised of growth stocks in the

developed and emerging markets covered by MSCI, excluding the U.S.

The MSCI AC World Index is comprised of the world stock market indexes covered by MSCI.

The **MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index** is comprised of large- and mid-capitalization segments of the developed and emerging markets covered by MSCI, excluding the U.S.

The **MSCI** Arabian Markets ex-Saudi Arabia Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that aims to represent the universe of companies in the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) countries, excluding Saudi Arabia, plus Jordan, Egypt, Morocco, Tunisia and Lebanon.

The **MSCI** China Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index designed to measure the performance of the Chinese equity market.

The **MSCI Emerging Markets Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure emerging markets equity performance.

The MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap Index is a free float-adjusted market

capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of small capitalization equities in the emerging markets.

The MSCI Europe Value Index is comprised of value stocks in the MSCI Europe Index.

The **MSCI India Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of the Indian equity market.

The MSCI Japan Value Index is comprised of value stocks in the MSCI Japan Index.

The **MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Index** is a subset of the MSCI EAFE Index that is comprised of stocks in Australia, Hong Kong, Singapore and New Zealand.

The S&P 500[®] Index is a capitalization-weighted index of 500 stocks selected by Standard & Poor s Index Committee, designed to represent the performance of the leading industries in the United States economy.

The **WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in emerging market and developed countries in the Pacific region, excluding Japan.

The WisdomTree China Dividend ex-Financials Index is comprised of Chinese dividend paying stocks outside the Financials sector.

The **WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Index** measures the performance of Chinese stocks that are not state-owned enterprises. WisdomTree Investments, Inc., as index provider, defines state-owned enterprises as companies with over 20% government ownership.

The **WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Index** consists of stocks that best exemplify growth trends in emerging market consumers and their local economies.

The **WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Index** is a modified market capitalization weighted index that consists of common stocks in emerging markets, excluding common stocks of state-owned enterprises. WisdomTree Investments, Inc., as index provider, defines state-owned enterprises as companies with over 20% government ownership.

Description of Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

The **WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Index** is comprised of the highest dividend-yielding stocks selected from the WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend Growth Index** consists of dividend paying stocks with growth characteristics selected from the WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend Index** is comprised of primarily small-capitalization stocks selected from the WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree Europe Equity Income Index** is comprised of companies with high dividend yields selected from the WisdomTree Europe Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index** is comprised of growth companies selected from developed and emerging markets outside the U.S.

The **WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Index** is comprised of companies in developed and emerging markets outside of Canada and the U.S., which WisdomTree classifies as being Global Real Estate securities.

The **WisdomTree Global High Dividend Index** is comprised of high dividend-paying companies selected from the WisdomTree Global Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree India Earnings Index** is a fundamentally weighted index that is comprised of companies incorporated and traded in India that are profitable and that are eligible to be purchased by foreign investors as of the index measurement date.

The **WisdomTree International Real Estate Index** is comprised of companies in developed markets outside of the U.S. and Canada that pay regular cash dividends and that WisdomTree Investments classifies as being part of the International Real Estate sector.

The **WisdomTree Japan Equity Income Index** is comprised of companies with high dividend yields selected from the WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Index** is comprised of companies in the Middle East region that pay regular cash dividends on shares of common stock and that meet specified requirements as of the index measurement date.

The WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Dividend Index is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in the Pacific region, excluding Japan.

The Dow Jones Global ex-U.S. Select Real Estate Securities Index is calculated, distributed and marketed by Dow Jones Indexes, a licensed trademark of CME Group Index Services LLC, and has been licensed for use.

The Global Industry Classification Standard (GICS) was developed by and is the exclusive property and a service mark of MSCI Inc. (MSCI) and Standard & Poor s (S&P), a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. and is licensed for use by WisdomTree Investments, Inc. Neither MSCI, S&P nor any other party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such standard or classification (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any such standard or classification. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, S&P, any of their affiliates or any third party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

Neither MSCI nor any other party involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating the MSCI data makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such data (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any such data.

Table of Contents

Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of

Description of Indexes (unaudited) (concluded)

its affiliates or any third party involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating the data have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages. No further distribution or dissemination of the MSCI data is permitted without MSCI s express written consent.

WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. (together, WisdomTree) and the Funds make no representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of shares of the Funds or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Funds particularly or the ability of the underlying Indexes to track the performance of their underlying securities. WisdomTree Investments is the licensor of certain trademarks, service marks and trade names of the Funds. WisdomTree Investments has no obligation to take the needs of the Funds or the owners of shares of the Funds into consideration in determining, composing, or calculating the underlying WisdomTree Indexes of the applicable Funds. WisdomTree Investments is not responsible for, and has not participated in, the determination of the timing of, prices of, or quantities of shares of the Funds to be issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the shares of the Funds are redeemable. WisdomTree and the Funds do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or performance of the underlying Indexes or the data included therein and shall have no liability in connection with the underlying Indexes or their calculation.

Index performance information assumes the reinvestment of dividends and excludes management fees, transaction costs and expenses. You cannot directly invest in an index.

Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)

As a shareholder of a WisdomTree Fund, you incur two types of cost: (1) transaction costs, including brokerage commissions on purchases and sales of your Fund shares and (2) ongoing costs, including management fees and other Fund expenses. The following example is intended to help you understand your ongoing costs (in dollars and cents) of investing in a Fund and to compare these costs with the ongoing costs of investing in other funds.

The example is based on an investment of \$1,000 invested at the beginning of the period and held for the entire period from October 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018.

Actual expenses

The first line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about actual account values and actual expenses. You may use the information in this line, together with the amount you invested, to estimate the expenses that you paid over the period. Simply divide your account value by 1,000 (for example, an 8,600 account value divided by 1,000 = 8.6), then multiply the result by the number in the first line for your Fund under the heading entitled Expenses Paid During the Period 10/1/17 to 3/31/18 to estimate the expenses you paid on your account during the period.

Hypothetical example for comparison purposes

The second line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about hypothetical account values and hypothetical expenses based on each Fund s actual expense ratio and an assumed rate of return of 5% per year before expenses, which is not the Fund s actual return. The hypothetical account values and expenses may not be used to estimate the actual ending account balance or expenses you paid for the period. You may use this information to compare the ongoing costs of investing in your Fund and other funds. To do so, compare this 5% hypothetical examples that appear in the shareholder reports of the other funds.

Please note that the expenses shown in the table are meant to highlight your ongoing costs only and do not reflect any transactional costs, such as brokerage commissions paid on purchases and sales of Fund shares. Therefore, the second line under each Fund in the table is useful in comparing ongoing Fund costs only and will not help you determine the relative total costs of owning different funds. In addition, if these transactional costs were included, your costs would have been higher.

Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (concluded)

	Acc	eginning ount Value 10/1/17	Acc	Ending ount Value 3/31/18	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 10/1/17 to 3/31/18	Dur P 10/	nses Paid ring the eriod 1/17 to /31/18
WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,047.20	0.49%	\$	2.50
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.49	0.49%	\$	2.47
WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,118.40	$0.32\%^{1}$	\$	1.69
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.34	$0.32\%^{1}$	\$	1.61
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,056.20	$0.32\%^{1}$	\$	1.64
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.34	$0.32\%^{1}$	\$	1.61
WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned							
Enterprises Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,091.80	$0.32\%^{1}$	\$	1.67
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.34	$0.32\%^{1}$	\$	1.61
WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,114.20	0.63%	\$	3.32
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,021.79	0.63%	\$	3.18
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Quality Dividend							
Growth Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,060.70	$0.32\%^{1}$	\$	1.64
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.34	0.32%1	\$	1.61
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend							
Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,101.10	0.63%	\$	3.30
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,021.79	0.63%	\$	3.18
WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Quality Dividend Growth							
Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,051.70	0.58%	\$	2.97
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,049.20	0.58%	\$	2.96
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Global High Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,000.80	0.58%	\$	2.89
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree India Earnings Fund (consolidated)							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,036.50	0.83%	\$	4.21
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.79	0.83%	\$	4.18
WisdomTree Middle East Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,072.90	0.88%	\$	4.55
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.54	0.88%	\$	4.43

Expenses are calculated using each Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 182/365 (to reflect the one-half year period).

¹ WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.32% through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the WisdomTree Trust for any reason.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund (AXJL)

March 31, 2018

Investments COMMON STOCKS 99.4%	Shares	Value
Australia 20.7%		
AGL Energy Ltd.	11,341	\$ 188,597
Amcor Ltd.	17,253	187,525
AMP Ltd.	25,058	95,911
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	2,700	49,829
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	37,771	122,553
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	25,367	522,635
BHP Billiton Ltd.	50,585	1,094,583
Brambles Ltd.	18,093	138,505
Caltex Australia Ltd.	4,146	99,858
CIMIC Group Ltd.	3,893	132,793
Cochlear Ltd.	300	41,793
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	14,996	831,759
CSL Ltd.	2,414	287,859
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd.	114,057	378,821
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	15,347	88,054
Macquarie Group Ltd.	2,589	204,348
Medibank Pvt Ltd.	13,000	28,918
National Australia Bank Ltd.	25,921	566,458
Newcrest Mining Ltd.	2,600	39,009
Qantas Airways Ltd.	13,000	58,135
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	11,422	84,371
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	1,715	81,981
REA Group Ltd.	1,320	80,201
Rio Tinto Ltd.	7,479	417,063
Sonic Healthcare Ltd.	6,147	107,880
South32 Ltd.	82,102	202,784
Suncorp Group Ltd.	10,064	102,979
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	408,909	984,872
Treasury Wine Estates Ltd.	5,817	75,228
Wesfarmers Ltd.	22,717	724,186
Westpac Banking Corp.	29,604	649,896
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	14,203	318,553
Woolworths Group Ltd.	15,960	321,845
Total Australia China 25.8%		9,309,782

China 25.8%		
AAC Technologies Holdings, Inc.	4,900	88,407
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. Class H	256,900	145,990
ANTA Sports Products Ltd.	17,000	85,777
Bank of China Ltd. Class H	696,055	374,266
Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. Class H	243,955	191,166
Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd.	11,900	62,166
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd.*	48,500	27,067
China CITIC Bank Corp., Ltd. Class H	90,800	62,012

China Construction Bank Corn. Class H	1,030,400	1.059.104
China Construction Bank Corp. Class H China Gas Holdings Ltd.	8,900	1,058,194 32,376
China Life Insurance Co., Ltd. Class H	26,396	72,647
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. Class H	29,204	119,632
China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd. Class H	59,000	57,359
China Mobile Ltd.	355,134	3,255,723
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	61,565	213,759
China Pacific Insurance Group Co., Ltd. Class H	20,200	90,469
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. Class H	651,161	571,652
China Resources Beer Holdings Co., Ltd.	10,300	44,621
China Resources Land Ltd.	26,300	95,672
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Ltd. ^(a)	47,000	65,874
China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd.	140,418	256,207
China Shenhua Energy Co., Ltd. Class H	44,036	109,413
China State Construction International Holdings Ltd.	35,700	43,577
China Telecom Corp., Ltd. Class H	143,038	63,060
CITIC Ltd.	400,400	560,171
CNOOC Ltd.	928,061	1,366,969
Country Garden Holdings Co., Ltd.	41,000	84,421
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd.	35,300	93,779
Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	79,500	65,437 43 766
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Fosun International Ltd.	4,900 51,500	43,766 111,553
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.	10,800	31,100
Guangdong Investment Ltd.	121,500	191,036
Hengan International Group Co., Ltd.	13,600	125,979
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd. Class H	648,270	555,898
PetroChina Co., Ltd. Class H	241,419	165,800
PICC Property & Casualty Co., Ltd. Class H	19,000	33,263
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. Class H	22,646	230,260
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	11,000	115,840
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	137,425	159,868
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	5,400	281,824
Want Want China Holdings Ltd.	98,800	79,183
WH Group Ltd. ^(a)	112,000	119,302
Total China		11,602,535
Hong Kong 8.4%		11,002,555
AIA Group Ltd.	32,925	278,560
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The)	11,000	43,869
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	64,389	313,400
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd.	29,400	33,490
CLP Holdings Ltd.	40,104	408,281
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd.	22,000	199,725
Hang Lung Properties Ltd.	41,000	95,496
Hang Seng Bank Ltd.	11,703	270,793
Henderson Land Development Co., Ltd.	20,476	133,319
Hong Kong & China Gas Co., Ltd.	130,314	267,658
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	5,835	189,734
MTR Corp., Ltd.	62,265	334,797
New World Development Co., Ltd.	79,806	112,668
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	41,079	366,127
Sino Land Co., Ltd.	38,924	62,986
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	15,534	245,431
Swire Pacific Ltd. Class A	9,500	95,807
Swire Properties Ltd.	34,600	121,236
Techtronic Industries Co., Ltd.	11,000	64,122
Wharf Holdings Ltd. (The)	19,350	66,445
Wheelock & Co., Ltd.	9,000	65,766
Total Hong Kong		3.769.710
Total Hong Kong India 5.7%		3,769,710
	10,157	3,769,710 36,277

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund (AXJL)

Investments	Shares	Value
Asian Paints Ltd.	2,045	\$ 35,130
Axis Bank Ltd. GDR Reg S	1,484	58,915
Bharat Petroleum Corp., Ltd.	8,468	55,498
Bharti Airtel Ltd.	6,651	40,657
Bharti Infratel Ltd.	12,579	64,832
Coal India Ltd.	44,382	192,780
HCL Technologies Ltd.	6,584	97,778
Hero MotoCorp Ltd.	1,109	60,240
Hindustan Petroleum Corp., Ltd.	13,276	70.195
Hindustan Unilever Ltd.	6,625	135,437
Indian Oil Corp., Ltd.	45,268	122,572
IndusInd Bank Ltd.	1,199	33,030
Infosys Ltd.	440	7,635
Infosys Ltd. ADR	25,460	454,461
ITC Ltd.	24,464	95,835
Larsen & Toubro Ltd. GDR Reg S	3,160	63,516
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd.	545	74,044
NTPC Ltd.	26,335	68,521
Oil & Natural Gas Corp., Ltd.	52,551	143,259
Power Grid Corp. of India Ltd.	16,721	49,544
Reliance Industries Ltd. GDR ^(a)	4,776	129,430
		129,430
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	4,024	
Tech Mahindra Ltd.	6,101	59,746
Vedanta Ltd. ADR	10,000	175,700
Wipro Ltd.	8,192	35,313
Yes Bank Ltd.	7,399	34,583
Total India		2,570,713
Indonesia 1.5%		
Astra International Tbk PT	235,261	124,743
Bank Central Asia Tbk PT	37,575	63,592
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk PT	108,648	60,568
Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk PT	369,500	96,619
Gudang Garam Tbk PT	10,900	57,380
Hanjaya Mandala Sampoerna Tbk PT	162,600	47,005
Telekomunikasi Indonesia Persero Tbk PT	770.800	201,553
Unilever Indonesia Tbk PT	35	126
Total Indonesia		651,586
Malavsia 2.0%		0.51,500
Axiata Group Bhd	29,700	41,847
DiGi.Com Bhd	62,800	75,334
Genting Malaysia Bhd	30,040	38,055
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,
Malayan Banking Bhd	61,794	169,342
MISC Bhd	42,200	76,916
Petronas Chemicals Group Bhd	61,308	130,921

Petronas Gas Bhd	14,600	67,338
Public Bank Bhd	18,190	112,865
Sime Darby Bhd	32,000	21,841
	-	
Tenaga Nasional Bhd	44,100	185,156
Total Malaysia		919,615
Philippines 0.4%		
PLDT, Inc.	2,265	63,812
SM Investments Corp.	3,764	66,151
Universal Robina Corp.	16,660	48,533
	10,000	10,000
		1=0.407
Total Philippines		178,496
Singapore 5.7%		
CapitaLand Ltd.	43,900	119,517
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	15,617	327,513
Jardine Cycle & Carriage Ltd.	4,578	120,446
Keppel Corp., Ltd.	30,584	181,223
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp., Ltd.	29,101	284,508
	-	
Singapore Airlines Ltd.	14,757	121,990
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	53,425	146,264
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	344,077	884,267
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	11,398	239,034
Wilmar International Ltd.	61,100	148,172
Total Singapore		2,572,934
South Korea 10.0%		2,572,754
	1 104	50.010
Hana Financial Group, Inc.	1,184	50,819
Hyundai Motor Co.	2,007	270,198
Kangwon Land, Inc.	2,467	65,268
KB Financial Group, Inc.	1,456	82,915
Kia Motors Corp.	4,352	126,571
Korea Electric Power Corp.	7,185	221,435
Korea Zinc Co., Ltd.	92	41,344
KT&G Corp.	1,943	182,287
LG Chem Ltd.	360	130,200
LG Corp.	1,356	109,533
LG Display Co., Ltd.	2,438	59,812
LG Household & Health Care Ltd.	61	69,132
NCSoft Corp.	94	37,039
POSCO	1,195	364,924
S-Oil Corp.	1,208	135,998
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.	766	1,768,577
Samsung Life Insurance Co., Ltd.	444	48,320
Shinhan Financial Group Co., Ltd.	2,723	116,748
SK Holdings Co., Ltd.	302	83,865
SK Hynix, Inc.	2,054	156,666
SK Innovation Co., Ltd.	1,039	205,675
	-	
SK Telecom Co., Ltd.	443	97,045
SK Telecom Co., Ltd. ADR	3,377	81,622
Total South Korea		4,505,993
Taiwan 16.6%		
Advanced Semiconductor Engineering, Inc.	119,053	171,493
Catcher Technology Co., Ltd.	10,000	122,098
Cathay Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	81,614	146,954
Cheng Shin Rubber Industry Co., Ltd. ^(b)	57,948	93,509
China Steel Corp.	190,078	152,873
Chunghwa Telecom Co., Ltd.	96,436	373,745
CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	139,389	101,350
Delta Electronics, Inc.	32,415	145,082
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd.	46,000	123,373
First Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	97,619	67,965
Formosa Chemicals & Fibre Corp.	98,685	367,230
Formosa Petrochemical Corp.	52,511	213,415
Formosa Plastics Corp.	107,444	383,242

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Asia Pacific ex-Japan Fund (AXJL)

March 31, 2018

Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. 66.803 \$ 113,294 Hon Hai Precision Co., Ltd. 301,532 915,238 Largan Precision Co., Ltd. 1,000 114.895 Media Tek, Inc. 21,000 245,241 Mega Financial Holding Co., Ltd. 137,827 119,122 Nan Ya Plastics Corp. 155,537 429,695 Pegatron Corp. 56,000 140,206 President Chain Store Corp. 11,000 110,917 Quanta Computer, Inc. 74,000 149,995 Taiwan Mohie Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 United Microelectronics Corp. 11,340 76,019 Total Taiwan 74,000 149,995 Taiwan Mohie Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 United Microelectronics Corp. 11,340 76,019 Total Taiwan 7,488,195 748,8195 Thailand 2.6% 30,440 65,708 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 86,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,590 105,532 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 66,000 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 13,000 22,445 <th>Investments</th> <th>Shares</th> <th>Value</th>	Investments	Shares	Value
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co., Ltd. 301,532 915,238 Largan Precision Co., Ltd. 1000 114,895 Media Tek, Inc. 21,000 245,241 Mega Financial Holding Co., Ltd. 137,827 119,122 Man Ya Plastics Corp. 56,000 140,206 President Chain Store Corp. 11,000 119,995 Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. 74,000 149,995 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 71,346 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 71,346 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 74,488,195 7488,195 Thaliand 2.6% 74,880 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,237 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 13,000 129,491 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 13,000 229,493 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 14,300 165,502 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 13,000 <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$ 113.294</td>			\$ 113.294
Largan Precision Co., Lul. 1,000 114,895 MediaTek, Inc. 21,000 245,241 Nar Ya Plastics Corp. 153,537 429,605 Pegation Corp. 56,000 140,206 President Chain Store Corp. 11,000 119,192 Quanta Computer, Inc. 74,000 149,995 Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. 46,100 173,921 Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Universident Enterprises Corp. 13,300 76,019 Total Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Universident Enterprises Corp. 13,300 76,019 Total Taiwan Semiconductor Scop. 143,000 76,019 Total Taiwan Semiconductor Nanufacturing Co., Ltd. 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 68,900 55,535 Crait Cohes PCL NVDR 68,900 55,535 Crait Chaber PCL NVDR 6,800 120,532 TF Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238	6	,	
MediaTek, Inc. 21,000 245,241 Mega Financial Holding Co., Ltd. 137,827 119,122 Na Ya Plastics Corp. 155,5537 422,0695 Pegatron Corp. 56,000 140,206 President Chain Store Corp. 11,000 110,917 Quanta Computer, Inc. 74,000 149,995 Taiwan Seniconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 11,300 76,019 Thailand 2.6% 74,3000 76,019 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charcen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 66,00 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Clobal Chemical PCL 13,000 22,948 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cennent PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Cennent PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Cennent PCL (The) NVDR <td></td> <td>1.000</td> <td>,</td>		1.000	,
Mega Financial Holding Co., Ltd. 137,827 119,122 Nan Ya Plastics Corp. 153,537 429,695 Pegatron Corp. 56,000 140,206 President Chain Store Corp. 11,000 110,917 Quanta Computer, Inc. 74,000 149,995 Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. 46,100 173,921 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 11,314 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 143,000 76,019 Total Taiwan 7,488,195 74,483,000 76,019 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 105,552 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 66,000 44,744 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,552 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 66,000 44,745 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,228 PTT FCL PCL 13,000 22,9485 PTT FCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 13,000 22,9485 144,759,055	6	,	,
Nan Ya Plastics Corp. 133,337 429,695 Pegatron Corp. 56,000 140,206 President Chain Store Corp. 11,000 110,917 Quanta Computer, Inc. 74,000 149,995 Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. 46,100 173,921 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 United Microelectronics Corp. 13,000 76,019 Total Taiwan 7,488,195 74,88,195 Thailand 2.6% 7,488,00 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 66,800 140,206 PTT ECL 37,500 105,532 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 6,800 120,913 PTT GLO BLChemical PCL 44,594 134,766 PTT PCL NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) <	,	137,827	,
Pegatorn Corp. 56,000 140,206 President Chain Store Corp. 11,000 110,917 Quanta Computer, Inc. 74,000 140,995 Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Unit-President Enterprises Corp. 71,346 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 71,346 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 74,88,195 Thailand 2.6% 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 66,000 44,736 CPT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 100,480 Total Thailand 1,189,496 100,480 Gost: S109,795. 3,454 111,132 Total Thailand 1,189,496 100,485 Gost: S109,795. 3,454 111,132	Nan Ya Plastics Corp.	153,537	429,695
Quanta Computer, Inc. 74,000 149.995 Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. 46,100 173,921 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 71,346 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 143,000 76,019 Total Taiwan 7,488,195 74,488,195 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Chareen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 66,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,232 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 63,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 53,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 3,454 114,132 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 3,454 111,132 Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 24,870,187 WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fundf ^(e) 3,454 111,132 </td <td>Pegatron Corp.</td> <td>56,000</td> <td>140,206</td>	Pegatron Corp.	56,000	140,206
Quanta Computer, Inc. 74,000 149.995 Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. 46,100 173,921 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 71,346 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 143,000 76,019 Total Taiwan 7,488,195 74,488,195 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Chareen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 66,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,232 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 63,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 53,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 3,454 114,132 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 3,454 111,132 Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 24,870,187 WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fundf ^(e) 3,454 111,132 </td <td>President Chain Store Corp.</td> <td>11,000</td> <td>110,917</td>	President Chain Store Corp.	11,000	110,917
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 267,241 2,268,483 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 71,346 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 143,000 76,019 Total Taiwan 7,488,195 Thailand 2.6% Advanced Into Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 11,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 93,654 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 93,654 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 93,656 44,870,187	Quanta Computer, Inc.	74,000	149,995
Uni-President Enterprises Corp. 71,346 168,840 United Microelectronics Corp. 143,000 76,019 Total Taiwan 7,488,195 Thailand 2.6% 28,800 191,570 Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Poods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikornbank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Elobal Chemical PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT GLob Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,896 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,896 TOtal Thailand 1,189,496 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 <t< td=""><td>Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.</td><td>46,100</td><td>173,921</td></t<>	Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.	46,100	173,921
United Microelectronics Corp. 143,000 76,019 Total Taiwan 7,488,195 Thailand 2.6% Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 66,000 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT FCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 7,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 7,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 7,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 7,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 7,905 Cost: \$30,909,801) 44,759,055 5 EXCHANCE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 11,132 <td>Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd.</td> <td>267,241</td> <td>2,268,483</td>	Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	267,241	2,268,483
Total Taiwan 7,488,195 Thailand 2.6% 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 14,759,055 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 111,132 111,132 United States 0.2% 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 180,744	Uni-President Enterprises Corp.	71,346	168,840
Thailand 2.6% Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikornbank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 1,189,496 (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 11,132 United States 0.2% 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 3,454 111,132 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 0,44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744	United Microelectronics Corp.	143,000	76,019
Thailand 2.6% Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikornbank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 1,189,496 (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 11,132 United States 0.2% 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 3,454 111,132 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 0,44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744			
Thailand 2.6% Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikornbank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 1,189,496 (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 11,132 United States 0.2% 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 3,454 111,132 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 0,44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744	Total Taiwan		7 488 195
Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR 28,800 191,570 Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 1,189,496 14,900 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 3,454 111,132 (Cost: \$30,900,801) 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 3,454 111,132 (Cost: \$10,00,596) 44,870,187 0.44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744			7,400,175
Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR 30,440 65,708 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,4746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT FCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 1,189,496 14,590,555 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 111,132 111,132 WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 180,744 180,744		28 800	191 570
Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR 68,900 55,636 CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikornbank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 14,900 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 44,759,055 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 44,759,055 United States 0.2% 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99,6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 0ther Assets less Liabilities 0.4%		- /	,
CP ALL PCL 37,500 105,532 Kasikombank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% United States 0.2% 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 3,454 111,132 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 180,744	·	, .	,
Kasikombank PCL NVDR 6,600 44,746 PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 44,594 134,766 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 Total Thailand 1,189,496 Total Thailand 1,189,496 Total Thailand 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% United States 0.2% 44,759,055 TOTAL LOWESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99,6% (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99,6% (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744	1	,	,
PTT Exploration & Production PCL 21,913 80,238 PTT Global Chemical PCL 44,594 134,766 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0,2% United States 0,2% WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund(c) 3,454 (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99,6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 180,744		/	
PTT Global Chemical PCL 44,594 134,766 PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 44,759,055 United States 0.2%		-)	/
PTT PCL 13,000 229,485 PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 Total Common STOCKS (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% United States 0.2% WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744	·	,	,
PTT PCL NVDR 6,800 120,038 Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 44,759,055 United States 0.2% 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 180,744)	,
Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR 5,871 93,876 Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 44,759,055 (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% United States 0.2% (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4%	PTT PCL NVDR	,	,
Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) 14,900 67,901 Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 44,759,055 (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 0.2% United States 0.2% 44,759,055 WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund(c) 3,454 (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744	Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR	,	,
Total Thailand 1,189,496 TOTAL COMMON STOCKS (Cost: \$39,990,801) (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 0.2% United States 0.2% 0.2% WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) 3,454 (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744		,	,
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 44,759,055 (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 0.2% United States 0.2% 0.2% WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) 3,454 (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744		,	,
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS 44,759,055 (Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 0.2% United States 0.2% 0.2% WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) 3,454 (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744	Total Theiland		1 180 406
(Cost: \$39,990,801) 44,759,055 EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% 0.2% United States 0.2% 0.2% WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) 3,454 (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744			1,109,490
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.2% United States 0.2% WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) (Cost: \$109,795) (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4%			44 759 055
United States 0.2% WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) 3,454 (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4%			++,757,055
WisdomTree Global ex-U.S. Real Estate Fund ^(c) 3,454 111,132 (Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744			
(Cost: \$109,795) 3,454 111,132 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% 44,870,187 (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744			
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.6% (Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744		3 4 5 4	111.132
(Cost: \$40,100,596) 44,870,187 Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744		5,757	111,152
Other Assets less Liabilities 0.4% 180,744			44.870.187
			, ,
NET ASSETS 100.0%			,/
φ 43,030,731	NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 45,050,931

* Non-income producing security.

- (a) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- (b) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2). At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$32,274 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$35,066. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$35,066.
- ^(c) Affiliated company (See Note 3). ADR American Depositary Receipt
- GDR Global Depositary Receipt
- NVDR Non-Voting Depositary Receipt

Reg S Regulation S provides an exclusion from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933. These securities may be resold in transactions exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC 0

ACTS (OTC	OVER	THE	COUNTER)	

	Settlement	Amount and Description	of Amount and Description of	Unrealized Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Purchas	ed Currency to be Sold	AppreciationDepreciation
Morgan Stanley & Co. International	4/4/2018	19,970 USI	26,000 AUD	\$ 27 \$

CURRENCY LEGEND

AUD Australian dollar

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (CXSE)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.8%		
China 99.8%		
Air Freight & Logistics 0.4%		
ZTO Express Cayman, Inc. ADR ^(a)	63,146	\$ 946,558
Auto Components 1.7%		
China First Capital Group Ltd.*	656,000	308,442
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co., Ltd. Class A	261,367	1,028,854
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co., Ltd. Class H ^(b)	141,600	545,799
Minth Group Ltd.	140,000	637,746
Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd.*	788,000	1,186,827
Total Auto Components		3,707,668
Automobiles 3.0%		5,707,000
BYD Co., Ltd. Class A	98.500	881,295
BYD Co., Ltd. Class H ^(a)	172,500	1,345,192
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.	1,264,000	3,639,983
Great Wall Motor Co., Ltd. Class H ^(a)	609,000	610,711
	009,000	010,711
Total Automobiles		6,477,181
Banks 4.3%		
China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd. Class A	4,176,930	5,303,722
China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd. Class H	2,111,000	2,052,374
Ping An Bank Co., Ltd. Class A	1,062,900	1,841,178
Total Banks		9,197,274
Biotechnology 0.5%		
3SBio, Inc.*(a)(b)	287,000	646,559
China Biologic Products Holdings, Inc.*	4,570	370,170
Total Biotechnology		1,016,729
Capital Markets 0.6%		1,010,729
Anxin Trust Co., Ltd. Class A	208,000	387,737
Pacific Securities Co., Ltd. (The) Class A	1.057.900	484,188
	, ,	- ,
Sinolink Securities Co., Ltd. Class A	316,600	424,146
Total Capital Markets		1,296,071
Chemicals 1.3%		
Huabao International Holdings Ltd.	295,000	195,465
Kangde Xin Composite Material Group Co., Ltd. Class A	341,800	1,073,879
Tianqi Lithium Corp. Class A	89,620	838,875
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co., Ltd. Class A	375,800	666,496
Total Chemicals		2,774,715

Commercial Services & Supplies 0.3%

Beijing Originwater Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	206,900	595,793
Communications Equipment 1.2%		
BYD Electronic International Co., Ltd. ^(a)	71,000	133,171
Hengtong Optic-electric Co., Ltd. Class A	69,600	417,323
Shenzhen Sunway Communication Co., Ltd. Class A	58,900	349,235
ZTE Corp. Class A*	217,200	1,040,696
ZTE Corp. Class H*	214,600	698,658
Total Communications Equipment		2,639,083
Construction & Engineering 0.2%		_,,
Beijing Orient Landscape & Environment Co., Ltd. Class A	157,700	519,276
Diversified Consumer Services 2.7%	107,700	013,270
New Oriental Education & Technology Group, Inc. ADR	34,989	3,066,786
TAL Education Group ADR	74,825	2,775,259
Total Diversified Consumer Services		5,842,045
Diversified Telecommunication Services 0.3%		
Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co., Ltd. Class A	239,692	572,899
Electrical Equipment 1.3%		
China High Speed Transmission Equipment Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	115,000	180,824
Fangda Carbon New Material Co., Ltd. Class A	135,800	571,903
Jiangsu Zhongtian Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	335,600	654,933
Luxshare Precision Industry Co., Ltd. Class A	147,735	567,697
TBEA Co., Ltd. Class A	569,775	798,636
Total Electrical Equipment		2,773,993
Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 2.8%	100 500	1 055 501
AAC Technologies Holdings, Inc.	109,500	1,975,701
Chaozhou Three-Circle Group Co., Ltd. Class A	120,938	463,764
GoerTek, Inc. Class A	168,400	359,146
Kingboard Laminates Holdings Ltd.	168,500	244,335
O-film Tech Co., Ltd. Class A Sunny Optical Technology Group Co., Ltd.	148,500 113,700	478,126 2,099,291
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	117,800	479,624
	,	.,,,,
Total Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components		6,099,987
Food & Staples Retailing 0.6%		
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.		
	447,000	520,022
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A	447,000 515,546	520,022 806,194
1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	806,194
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	806,194
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A	515,546 585,500 138,700	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b)	515,546 585,500	806,194 1,326,216 481,951
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd.	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd.	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd.	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b)	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8%	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd.	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2%	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. Wat Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.6%	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000 548,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318 365,196
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.6% China Lodging Group Ltd. ADR	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000 548,000 7,721	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318 365,196 1,016,933
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. Wat Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.6%	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000 548,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318 365,196 1,016,933 645,073
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.6% China Lodging Group Ltd. ADR MGM China Holdings Ltd.	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000 548,000 7,721 250,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318 365,196 1,016,933
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.6% China Lodging Group Ltd. ADR MGM China Holdings Ltd. Yum China Holdings, Inc.	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000 548,000 7,721 250,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318 365,196 1,016,933 645,073 3,875,726
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.6% China Lodging Group Ltd. ADR MGM China Holdings Ltd.	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000 548,000 7,721 250,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318 365,196 1,016,933 645,073
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. Wat Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.6% China Lodging Group Ltd. ADR MGM China Holdings Ltd. Yum China Holdings, Inc. Total Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure Household Durables 2.5%	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000 548,000 7,721 250,000	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318 365,196 1,016,933 645,073 3,875,726 5,537,732
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.6% Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(b) Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp. Uni-President China Holdings Ltd. Want Want China Holdings Ltd. Wat Want China Holdings Ltd. WH Group Ltd. ^(b) Total Food Products Gas Utilities 0.8% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Health Care Equipment & Supplies 0.2% Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 2.6% China Lodging Group Ltd. ADR MGM China Holdings Ltd. Yum China Holdings, Inc.	515,546 585,500 138,700 534,000 432,000 1,512,000 1,873,500 202,000 548,000 7,721 250,000 93,391	806,194 1,326,216 481,951 564,278 1,107,744 373,764 1,211,843 1,995,739 5,735,319 1,804,318 365,196 1,016,933 645,073 3,875,726

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (CXSE)

Investments	Shares	Value
Suofeiya Home Collection Co., Ltd. Class A	59,500	\$ 324,047
	· · ·	
Total Household Durables		5,500,436
Industrial Conglomerates 0.6%		5,500,450
Fosun International Ltd.	564.000	1,221,720
Insurance 11.1%	504,000	1,221,720
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. Class A	1.235.494	12,823,220
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. Class H	1,255,494	11,144,414
Thig All hisurance Group Co. of China Edu. Class II	1,090,000	11,144,414
Total Insurance		23,967,634
Internet & Catalog Retail 6.7%		23,907,034
Ctrip.com International Ltd. ADR*	105,886	4,936,405
JD.com, Inc. ADR*	197,766	8,007,545
Vipshop Holdings Ltd. ADR*	96,006	1,595,620
Vipshop Holdings Ltd. ADK	90,000	1,393,020
Total Internet & Catalog Retail		14,539,570
Internet Software & Services 27.5%		1,000,000
58.com, Inc. ADR*	16.045	1,281,354
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. ADR*	105,700	19,400,178
Autohome, Inc. ADR	10,946	940,699
Baidu, Inc. ADR [*]	46,074	10,283,256
Bitauto Holdings Ltd. ADR ^{*(a)}	460	9,729
East Money Information Co., Ltd. Class A	187,400	504,201
Momo, Inc. ADR*	9.144	341.803
NetEase, Inc. ADR	13,033	3,654,323
Sohu.com, Inc.*	270	8,348
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	407,800	21,283,887
Weibo Corp. ADR*	8,834	1,056,016
YY, Inc. ADR*	6,520	685,904
Total Internet Software & Services		59,449,698
IT Services 0.2%		
Chinasoft International Ltd.*(a)	394,000	353,437
Machinery 2.4%		
China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd.	547,863	1,671,942
Haitian International Holdings Ltd.	165,000	500,386
Han s Laser Technology Industry Group Co., Ltd. Class A	127,800	1,110,951
Sany Heavy Industry Co., Ltd. Class A	420,400	525,124
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	128,600	722,653
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co., Ltd. Class A	178,300	633,578
Total Mashinow		5 164 624
Total Machinery Marine 0.2%		5,164,634
	247.000	344.880
SITC International Holdings Co., Ltd.	347,000	544,880

Media 0.4%	4 200 000	570 570
Alibaba Pictures Group Ltd.*(a)	4,390,000	570,570
China Media Group Class A	274,900	366,970
Fotal Media		937,540
Metals & Mining 0.6%		
GEM Co., Ltd. Class A	455,912	537,603
iangxi Ganfeng Lithium Co., Ltd. Class A	64,600	794,398
Fotal Metals & Mining		1,332,001
Multiline Retail 0.1%		
Nanjing Xinjiekou Department Store Co., Ltd. Class A	52,700	278,722
Paper & Forest Products 0.3%		
Nine Dragons Paper Holdings Ltd.	419,000	626,795
Personal Products 0.8%		
Hengan International Group Co., Ltd.	183,500	1,699,864
Pharmaceuticals 6.3%		
China Medical System Holdings Ltd.	366,000	831,060
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd.	1,222,000	3,246,542
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co., Ltd. Class A	177,520	2,454,671
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Class A	405,751	1,448,903
Luye Pharma Group Ltd. ^(a)	322,607	308,715
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. Class A	138,600	979,947
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. Class H	99,000	608,031
Sihuan Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Ltd.	1,130,000	334,049
Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd.	1,216,000	2,386,152
Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. Class A	60,800	439,828
Fonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Class A	157,823	670,669
Total Pharmaceuticals		13,708,567
Professional Services 0.2%		
51job, Inc. ADR*	4,166	358,443
Real Estate Management & Development 8.1%		
Agile Group Holdings Ltd.	378,000	781,244
China Evergrande Group ^{*(a)}	986,000	3,103,256
China Fortune Land Development Co., Ltd. Class A	153,600	800,892
CIFI Holdings Group Co., Ltd.	980,000	855,383
Country Garden Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,954,000	4,023,553
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co., Ltd. Class H	335,200	836,297
KWG Property Holding Ltd.	354,000	482,648
Logan Property Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(a)	324,000	492,939
Longfor Properties Co., Ltd.	434,500	1,328,755
Red Star Macalline Group Corp., Ltd. Class H ^(b)	234,800	274,952
Shimao Property Holdings Ltd.	235,500	666,174
SOHO China Ltd.	894,500	468,453
Sunac China Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	576,000	2,223,867
Zall Group Ltd. ^{*(a)} Zhongtian Financial Group Co., Ltd. Class A	786,000 49,100	1,115,710 57,352
Fotal Real Estate Management & Development Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment 0.8%		17,511,475
GCL-Poly Energy Holdings Ltd.*	1,358,000	167,848
Hanergy Thin Film Power Group Ltd.*	502,000	0
LONGi Green Energy Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	98,537	536,649
	188,140	697,546
Sanan Optoelectronics Co., Ltd. Class A	596,000	240,740
1 ·	590,000	210,710
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd. Total Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment	390,000	1,642,783
Sanan Optoelectronics Co., Ltd. Class A Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd. Total Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment Software 0.8%		1,642,783
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd. Total Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment	32,500 83,400	

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree China ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (CXSE)

March 31, 2018

Investments	Shares		Value
Kingsoft Corp., Ltd.	188,000	\$	596,487
Total Software			1,711,477
Specialty Retail 0.8%			
GOME Retail Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	4,489,000		486,197
Suning.com Co., Ltd. Class A	375,600		839,840
Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd.	136,000		371,715
Total Specialty Retail			1,697,752
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals 0.2%			_,
Meitu, Inc. ^{*(b)}	314,500		360,267
Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 1.8%	- ,		
ANTA Sports Products Ltd.	296,000		1,493,587
Li Ning Co., Ltd.*	462,500		473,818
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	183,000		1,927,249
Total Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods			3,894,654
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			3,034,034
(Cost: \$200.660.917)			215,530,402
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 1.6%			213,330,402
United States 1.6%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(c)			
(Cost: \$3,452,217) ^(d)	3,452,217		3,452,217
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 101.4%	0, 102,217		-,,=17
(Cost: \$204,113,134)			218,982,619
Other Assets Less Liabilities (1.4)%			(3,055,043)
			(2,025,015)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		¢	215 027 57(
NE1 ADDE1D 100.0 %		\$	215,927,576

* Non-income producing security.

Security is being fair valued using significant unobservable inputs by a pricing committee under the direction of the Board of Trustees. The aggregate value of fair valued securities is \$1,776,923, which represents 0.82% of net assets.

- ^(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).
- (b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

- ^(c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$9,973,550 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$10,474,782. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$7,022,565.

ADR American Depositary Receipt

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS	
FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC	OVER THE COUNTER)

	Settlement	Amount and Descr	iption of	Amount and Descri	ption of	Unreal	ized Unrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Pu	rchased	Currency to be	Sold	Appreci	ationDepreciation
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	30,091,603	HKD	3,834,327	USD	\$	\$
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	4/4/2018	3,049,153	USD	23,929,600	HKD		
						¢	¢

CURRENCY LEGENDHKDHong Kong dollar

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund (EMCG)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.5%		
Brazil 5.2% AES Tiete Energia S.A.	14.425	\$ 52.690
CCR S.A.	14,425	\$ 32,690 409.879
Cia Hering	108,982	107,237
Engie Brasil Energia S.A.	20,598	242,694
Estacio Participacoes S.A.	41.016	431,559
Grendene S.A.	18.733	154,211
Guararapes Confeccoes S.A.	1,939	87,814
M. Dias Branco S.A.	17,288	265.333
MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A.	67,719	331,097
Multiplus S.A.	8,963	83,195
Natura Cosmeticos S.A.	22,157	213,330
Ser Educacional S.A. ^(a)	5.456	32,848
Smiles Fidelidade S.A.	8,247	172,453
Wiz Solucoes e Corretagem de Seguros S.A.	6,165	20,590
Total Brazil		2,604,930
China 23.1%		
ANTA Sports Products Ltd.	30,289	152,829
BAIC Motor Corp., Ltd. Class H ^(a)	233,787	286,563
Beijing Capital International Airport Co., Ltd. Class H	60,000	80,578
Brilliance China Automotive Holdings Ltd.	88,000	183,663
BYD Co., Ltd. Class H ^(b)	35,052	273,331
China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. Class H	1,485,000	539,257
China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd.	77,000	234,974
China Evergrande Group*(b)	123,000	387,103
China Lesso Group Holdings Ltd.	44,473	33,829
China Lilang Ltd.	41,726	52,102
China Logistics Property Holdings Co., Ltd.*(b)	69,000	21,452
China Maple Leaf Educational Systems Ltd.	12,000	16,085
China Medical System Holdings Ltd.	30,000	68,117
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	214,000	743,027
China Railway Signal & Communication Corp., Ltd. Class H ^(a)	165,000	129,085
China SCE Property Holdings Ltd.	126,000	65,181
China South City Holdings Ltd.	312,182	70,405
China Yongda Automobiles Services Holdings Ltd. ^(b)	35,251	37,549
CIFI Holdings Group Co., Ltd.	201,432	175,810
Cogobuy Group ^{(a)(b)}	36,000	18,256
CT Environmental Group Ltd. ^(b)	124,000	22,277
Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	70,000	57,618
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co., Ltd. Class H ^(a)	86,800	334,557
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd. Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd. ^(b)	124,876 15,000	359,594
Great Wall Motor Co., Ltd. Class H ^(b)		17,182 572,579
Great Wall Motor Co., Ltd. Class H ⁽⁶⁾ Guangzhou Automobile Group Co., Ltd. Class H	571,000 318,000	585,895
Guangzhou Automobile Gloup Co., Llu. Class n	518,000	565,895

Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holdings Co., Ltd. Class H	32,000	98,671
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co., Ltd. Class H	165,200	412,142
Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd.*	51,000	181,625
Haitian International Holdings Ltd.	11,000	33,358
Hisense Kelon Electrical Holdings Co., Ltd. Class H	76,000	86,668
Jiangsu Expressway Co., Ltd. Class H	132,000	186,690
Kingboard Laminates Holdings Ltd.	42,500	61,625
KWG Property Holding Ltd.	82,328	112,242
Livzon Pharmaceutical Group, Inc. Class H	4,070	32,775
Logan Property Holdings Co., Ltd. ^(b)	82,126	124,942
Longfor Properties Co., Ltd.	53,410	163,327
MGM China Holdings Ltd.	28,060	72,400
Minth Group Ltd.	21,077	96,008
NetEase, Inc. ADR	1,476	413,856
PICC Property & Casualty Co., Ltd. Class H	430,000	752,800
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. Class H	100,129	1,018,092
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co., Ltd. Class H	108,000	71,970
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. Class H	26,787	164,511
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Group Co., Ltd. Class H	178,000	72,803
Sihuan Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Ltd.	140,555	41,549
Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd.	157,500	114,187
Sinopec Engineering Group Co., Ltd. Class H	77,763	77,384
Skyworth Digital Holdings Ltd.	152,000	68,366
Tianneng Power International Ltd.	62,325	73,774
TravelSky Technology Ltd. Class H	45,000	130,442
Vipshop Holdings Ltd. ADR*	20,096	333,996
Xinhua Winshare Publishing and Media Co., Ltd. Class H	101,000	80,689
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co., Ltd. Class H ^(b)	117,000	187,539
Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd.*	204,000	307,236
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd.	166,000	67,049
YiChang HEC ChangJiang Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Class H ^(a)	6,800	31,321
Yirendai Ltd. ADR ^(b)	263	10,580
YY, Inc. ADR*	1,212	127,502
Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd.	35,000	95,658
Zhou Hei Ya International Holdings Co., Ltd. ^{(a)(b)}	20,500	18,650
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co., Ltd. Class H	26,000	125,887

11,567,212

Hong Kong 0.1%		
Pou Sheng International Holdings Ltd.	104,000	26,370
India 6.0%		
Apollo Tyres Ltd.	45,735	194,274
Avanti Feeds Ltd.	903	30,939
Bajaj Auto Ltd.	8,442	355,261
Bajaj Corp., Ltd.	6,446	46,654
Bajaj Holdings & Investment Ltd.	3,362	137,348
Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd.	55,752	64,666
Britannia Industries Ltd.	1,514	115,383
Ceat Ltd.	2,042	47,160
DB Corp., Ltd.*	10,641	50,830
Dhampur Sugar Mills Ltd.	6,875	14,352
Endurance Technologies Ltd. ^(a)	2,018	39,135
Eros International Media Ltd.*	7,977	20,327
Hero MotoCorp Ltd.	13,010	706,695

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Global/Global ex-U.S. and Emerging/Frontier Markets Funds 27

Total China

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund (EMCG)

Investments	Shares	Value
InterGlobe Aviation Ltd. ^(a)	3,455	\$ 68,359
Jagran Prakashan Ltd.	19,419	¢ 00,000 51,464
KPR Mill Ltd.	3.649	35,390
KRBL Ltd.	5,742	38,398
Kwality Ltd.	14,165	12,825
Minda Industries Ltd.	1,936	31,660
Sun TV Network Ltd.	7,719	100,432
Symphony Ltd.	1,334	36,649
TV Today Network Ltd.	3,299	24,714
Vardhman Textiles Ltd.	5,824	109,137
VIP Industries Ltd.	5,468	26,715
Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd.	71,169	627,977
Total India		2,986,744
Indonesia 3.1%		.,,
Ace Hardware Indonesia Tbk PT	730,700	70,589
Gudang Garam Tbk PT	71,553	376,670
Japfa Comfeed Indonesia Tbk PT	635,900	68,359
Matahari Department Store Tbk PT	536,300	426,547
Media Nusantara Citra Tbk PT	851,300	87,495
Perusahaan Perkebunan London Sumatra Indonesia Tbk PT	751,600	70,697
Ramayana Lestari Sentosa Tbk PT	492,100	48,254
Sri Rejeki Isman Tbk PT	2,781,200	67,472
Surya Citra Media Tbk PT	789,100	155,327
Surya Semesta Internusa Tbk PT	891,200	35,602
Tiga Pilar Sejahtera Food Tbk [*]	538,700	25,042
Waskita Karya Persero Tbk PT	638,600	114,570
Total Indonesia		1,546,624
Malaysia 1.0%		, ,
Astro Malaysia Holdings Bhd	250,900	129,731
Berjaya Sports Toto Bhd	181,200	102,124
Bermaz Auto Bhd	84,549	47,215
Econpile Holdings Bhd	60,000	15,279
Heineken Malaysia Bhd	10,400	55,925
Matrix Concepts Holdings Bhd	80,800	41,570
Padini Holdings Bhd	50,500	58,360
SKP Resources Bhd	64,200	26,224
UOA Development Bhd	74,500	46,611
Total Malaysia Mexico 12.9%		523,039
America Movil S.A.B. de C.V. Series L	2,180,059	2,060,208
Coca-Cola Femsa S.A.B. de C.V. Series L	84,432	556,127
El Puerto de Liverpool S.A.B. de C.V. Class C1	86,485	641,998

Course Assessments del Courter Nexts C A D. de C M	21.070	150.029
Grupo Aeroportuario del Centro Norte S.A.B. de C.V.	31,079 203,364	150,938 379,243
Kimberly-Clark de Mexico S.A.B. de C.V. Class A Megacable Holdings S.A.B. de C.V. Series CPO	135,333	622,561
Qualitas Controladora S.A.B. de C.V.	23,868	65,798
Wal-Mart de Mexico S.A.B. de C.V.	775,222	1,964,652
War-Mait de Mexico S.A.D. de C.V.	115,222	1,904,032
Total Mexico		6,441,525
Philippines 0.3%		
Century Pacific Food, Inc.	162,300	53,128
DMCI Holdings, Inc.	392,966	91,581
Total Philippines Poland 0.3%		144,709
CCC S.A.	1,959	133,372
Russia 2.8%	1,707	100,012
Magnit PJSC GDR Reg S	37,018	682,427
Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR	62,592	712,923
Total Russia South Africa 14.8%		1,395,350
AVI Ltd.	41,480	387,958
City Lodge Hotels Ltd.	5,039	70.256
Dis-Chem Pharmacies Ltd. ^(a)	20,874	60,779
Famous Brands Ltd. ^{*(b)}	8,584	81,205
Foschini Group Ltd. (The)	42,231	797,484
Hyprop Investments Ltd.	37,229	340,029
Massmart Holdings Ltd.	14,669	200,560
Metair Investments Ltd.	38,324	74,392
Mr. Price Group Ltd.	33,067	795,366
Oceana Group Ltd.	9,767	68,005
Pick n Pay Stores Ltd.	42,782	247,476
Raubex Group Ltd.	22,743	38,965
Rhodes Food Group Pty Ltd. ^(b)	24,491	38,962
RMB Holdings Ltd.	104,381	679,649
Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	53,562	1,141,782
Truworths International Ltd.	98,843	897,022
Tsogo Sun Holdings Ltd.	153,371	301,985
Woolworths Holdings Ltd.	232,372	1,176,691
Total South Africa		7,398,566
South Korea 15.8%		1,000,000
BGF Co., Ltd.	1,860	22,860
BGF retail Co., Ltd.	994	157,600
CJ E&M Corp.	7,130	612,060
Com2uS Corp.	1,255	219,822
DB HiTek Co., Ltd.	7,733	107,010
Dongwon Development Co., Ltd.	12,909	56,679
Easy Bio, Inc.	8,951	58,867
Grand Korea Leisure Co., Ltd.	5,319	128,247
GS Retail Co., Ltd.	7,120	218,096
Hanssem Co., Ltd.	980	142,049
Hanyang Eng Co., Ltd.	2,526	36,732
IS Dongseo Co., Ltd.	4,355	126,658
It s Hanbul Co., Ltdb)	1,655	105,427
Jusung Engineering Co., Ltd. Korea Asset In Trust Co., Ltd.	3,927 8,871	39,605 50,851
Korea Autoglass Corp.	1,897	29,009
Korea Real Estate Investment & Trust Co., Ltd.	41,206	115,009
KT Skylife Co., Ltd.	4,626	52,948
KT&G Corp.	27,472	2,577,352
LG Display Co., Ltd.	71,478	1,753,588
Loen Entertainment, Inc.	529	54,493
Mando Corp.	1,288	280,342
Modetour Network, Inc.	2,136	78,855
Muhak Co., Ltd.	5,698	93,016
Muhak Co., Ltd.		

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund (EMCG)

Investments	Shares	,	Value
Nasmedia Co., Ltd.	406	\$	32,567
Nexen Corp.	11,287		75,818
NS Shopping Co., Ltd.	3,497		45,439
Sunjin Co., Ltd.	4,375		63,415
Systems Technology, Inc.	1,603		32,935
Tera Semicon Co., Ltd.	1,927		35,705
TES Co., Ltd.	1,842		52,362
Texcell-NetCom Co., Ltd.*	10,427		229,396
Toptec Co., Ltd.	3,979		113,296
UniTest, Inc.	2,913		41,677
WiSoL Co., Ltd.	3,051		40,646
Wonik QnC Corp.*	4,364		59,775
Total South Korea			7,940,206
Taiwan 8.8%			
AU Optronics Corp. ^(b)	3,939,000		1,837,308
Charoen Pokphand Enterprise	40,000		89,721
Chong Hong Construction Co., Ltd.	46,000		135,206
Elite Material Co., Ltd.	32,000		102,946
Formosa International Hotels Corp.	7,000		36,372
Grape King Bio Ltd.	14,000		119,320
Huaku Development Co., Ltd.	48,000		118,202
Kung Long Batteries Industrial Co., Ltd.	6,000		30,147
Largan Precision Co., Ltd.	4,000		459,581
Merry Electronics Co., Ltd.	15,000		86,686
momo.com, Inc.	6,488		60,303
Nanya Technology Corp.	141,000		444,902
Ruentex Development Co., Ltd.	220,800		258,232
Ruentex Industries Ltd.*	256,000		495,195
Taiwan Sakura Corp.	34,000		44,778
Thinking Electronic Industrial Co., Ltd.	15,000		49,542
Yulon Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	7,000		64,101
Total Taiwan Thailand 1.1%			4,432,542
Beauty Community PCL NVDR	102,500		69,819
Carabao Group PCL NVDR	15,000		30,580
GFPT PCL NVDR	125,134		52,423
Jasmine International PCL NVDR	181,935		35,782
Major Cineplex Group PCL NVDR	59.056		53,825
Malee Group PCL NVDR	14,208		9,860
MC Group PCL NVDR	73,600		29,892
Somboon Advance Technology PCL NVDR	53,700		35,548
SPCG PCL NVDR	72,296		50,401
Supalai PCL NVDR	95,564		65.706
Thai Vegetable Oil PCL NVDR	90,400		99,015
	20,400		<i>,</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Total Thailand		532,851
Turkey 4.2%		552,051
Aksa Akrilik Kimya Sanayii AS	18.945	79,340
BIM Birlesik Magazalar AS	21,779	395,292
Dogus Otomotiv Servis ve Ticaret AS [*]	16,921	34,855
Emlak Konut Gayrimenkul Yatirim Ortakligi AS*(b)	521,279	332,922
Enka Insaat ve Sanayi AS	179,987	250,348
Is Gayrimenkul Yatirim Ortakligi AS	220,223	71,158
Migros Ticaret AS*	30,556	183,426
Torunlar Gayrimenkul Yatirim Ortakligi AS	66,023	48,333
Turkiye Halk Bankasi AS	223,203	504,283
Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi AS [*]	200,581	224,814
Total Turkey		2,124,771
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		_, ,,
(Cost: \$47,192,291)		49,798,811
WARRANTS 0.0%		
Malaysia 0.0%		
Econpile Holdings Bhd, expiring 1/2/23*	10,400	484
South Africa 0.0%		
Adcock Ingram Holdings Ltd., expiring 7/26/19 ^{*(b)}	182	123
TOTAL WARRANTS		
(Cost: \$0)		607
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 1.2%		
United States 1.2%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(c)		
(Cost: \$594,206) ^(d)	594,206	594,206
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 100.7%		
(Cost: \$47,786,497)		50,393,624
Other Assets less Liabilities $(0.7)\%$		(341,510)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 50,052,114

* Non-income producing security.

- (a) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.
- ^(b) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).
- ^(c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.
- (d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$2,415,218 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$2,573,307. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$1,979,101.
 ADR American Depositary Receipt
- GDR Global Depositary Receipt
- NVDR Non-Voting Depositary Receipt

Reg S Regulation S provides an exclusion from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933. These securities may be resold in transactions exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Consumer Growth Fund (EMCG)

March 31, 2018

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER) Settlement Amount and Description of Amount and Description of Unrealized Unrealized

	Settlement	Amount and Descript	1011 01	Amount and Description	01 01	Teanzeu	Uniteanzeu
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be Purc	hased	Currency to be Sold	Арр	oreciation	Depreciation
Banco De Investimentos Credit Suisse (Brasil) S.A.	4/3/2018	449,806	BRL	134,846 USI) \$	491	\$

BRL Brazilian real

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE)

Brazil 4.6% Amber S.A. 104,450 \$ 756,442 Abber S.A. Digital 2,600 20,058 B3 S.A. Brasil Bolas Balcao 54,126 434,656 Banco Bradesco S.A. 19,406 224,621 Banco Bradesco S.A. 12,927 155,228 BR Malls Participacos S.A. 2,229 7,813 Cia Siderurgica Nacional S.A.* 17,819 47,180 Cicio S.A. 28,145 175,208 Cosan S.A. Industria Comercio 4,713 58,863 Cyrela Brazil Reaty S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embrar S.A. 10,00 11,782 54,674 117,611 Equatorial Energia S.A. 1,000 11,782 54,674 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 19,494 Hypera S.A. 2,900 23,681 14,548 10,054 Haus Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 143,055 JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 13,084 130,952	Investments COMMON STOCKS 99.6%	Shares	Value
B2W Cia Digital* 2,600 20,058 B3 S.A. Brasil Bolsa Balcao 54,126 434,656 Banco Bradesco S.A. 19,406 224,621 Banco Santander Brasil S.A. 12,927 155,228 BR Malls Participacoes S.A. 2,229 7,813 Cica Siderurgica Nacional S.A.* 2,229 7,813 Cica Siderurgica Nacional S.A.* 28,145 175,208 Cosan S.A. Industria c Comercio 47,113 58,863 Cyrela Brazil Reatly S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engue Brazil Energia S.A. 19,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Pleury S.A. 9,980 130,084 Itau Unibano Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 26,253 73,855 Logia Renner S.A. 14,581 125,998 Logia Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 Moltiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S			
B2W Cia Digital* 2,600 20,058 B3 S.A. Brasil Bolsa Balcao 54,126 434,656 Banco Bradesco S.A. 19,406 224,621 Banco Santander Brasil S.A. 12,927 155,228 BR Malls Participacoes S.A. 2,229 7,813 Cica Siderurgica Nacional S.A.* 2,229 7,813 Cica Siderurgica Nacional S.A.* 28,145 175,208 Cosan S.A. Industria c Comercio 47,113 58,863 Cyrela Brazil Reatly S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engue Brazil Energia S.A. 19,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Pleury S.A. 9,980 130,084 Itau Unibano Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 26,253 73,855 Logia Renner S.A. 14,581 125,998 Logia Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 Moltiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S		104.450	\$ 756.442
B3 S.A. Brasil Bolsa Balcao 54.126 434.656 Banco Bradesco S.A. 19.406 224.621 Banco Santander Brasil S.A. 12.927 175.228 BR Malls Participacoes S.A. 2.229 7.813 Cic Sideurgica Nacional S.A.* 17.819 47.180 Cic Sideurgica Nacional S.A.* 28,145 175.208 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 47.13 58.863 Cyrela Brazil Reaty S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58.297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 1,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 9,580 130,084 Hausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 9,580 130,084 Hausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 21,167 131,835 Klabin S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 22,592 201,336 Logas Renner S.A. 19,529 201,335 Logas Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 M. Dias Brancos S.A. 10,071 49,240	B2W Cia Digital [*]	2,600	20,058
Banco Santander Brasil S.A. 12,927 155,228 BR Malls Participacoes S.A. 2,229 7,813 Cis Siderurgica Nacional S.A.* 17,819 47,180 Cic Siderurgica Nacional S.A. 28,145 175,208 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 4,713 58,863 Cyrela Brazil Reatly S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 5,467 117,611 Hypera S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 26,253 73,885 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 19,529 201,836 McV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 19,529 201,836 ML Jaisa Branco S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Multiplan Empreen		54,126	434,656
BR Malls Participacoes S.A. 2,229 7,813 Cia Siderurgica Nacional S.A.* 17,819 47,180 Cielo S.A. 28,145 175,208 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 4,713 58,863 Cyrela Brazil Realty S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 1,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Fleury S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 31,088 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 31,088 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 14,581 125,998 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 19,529 201,836 M Dias Branco S.A. 19,529 201,836 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. <td>Banco Bradesco S.A.</td> <td>19,406</td> <td>224,621</td>	Banco Bradesco S.A.	19,406	224,621
Cia Siderurgica Nacional S.A.* 17,819 47,180 Ciclo S.A. 28,145 175,208 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 4,713 58,863 Cyrela Brazil Realty S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 1,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itaus Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Hypera S.A. 31,088 130,952 JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 10,071 49,240 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 6,330 130,085 Matta Cosmeticos S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smales Fidelidade S.A. 6,342 142,731	Banco Santander Brasil S.A.	12,927	155,228
Ciclo S.A. 28,145 175,208 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 4,713 58,863 Cyrela Brazil Realty S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 1,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Fleury S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 31,088 130,952 JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 14,581 125,998 Lojas Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 M. Dias Branco S.A. 3,247 49,834 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 6,342 142,731	BR Malls Participacoes S.A.	2,229	7,813
Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 4,713 58,863 Cyrela Brazil Realty S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 11,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Fleury S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 26,253 73,885 Klabin S.A. 26,253 73,885 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 21,167 131,832 Logias Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 M. Dias Branco S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Inobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 6,330 130,805 Odontoprev S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,209	Cia Siderurgica Nacional S.A.*	17,819	47,180
Cyrela Brazil Realty S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes 12,672 58,297 Embraer S.A. 18,006 116,750 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 1,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Fleury S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 31,088 130,952 JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 14,581 125,998 Lojas Renner S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 1,200 25,093 Su	Cielo S.A.	28,145	175,208
Embraer S.A.18,006116,750Engie Brasil Energia S.A.1,00011,782Equatorial Energia S.A.5,467117,611Estacio Participacos S.A.8,73991,949Fleury S.A.2,90023,681Hypera S.A.6,88774,929Itau Unibanco Holding S.A.9,580130,084Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A.31,088130,952JBS S.A.26,25373,855Klabin S.A.21,167131,832Localiza Rent a Car S.A.14,581125,998Lojas Renner S.A.19,529201,836M. Dias Branco S.A.3,24749,834MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A.6,330130,805Natura Cosmeticos S.A.4,70045,252Odontoprev S.A.6,34214,2731Smiles Fieldidade S.A.1,20025,093Sul America S.A.6,74044,513TIM Participacoes S.A.11,31573,979Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.11,310284,013	Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio	4,713	58,863
Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 1,000 11,782 Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Fleury S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 31,088 130,952 JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 14,581 125,998 Lojas Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 M Dias Branco S.A. 10,071 49,834 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 12,00 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Particip	Cyrela Brazil Realty S.A. Empreendimentos e Participacoes	12,672	58,297
Equatorial Energia S.A. 5,467 117,611 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Fleury S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 31,088 130,952 JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 19,529 201,836 M Dias Branco S.A. 3,247 49,834 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odotoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 4,100 35,540 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 4,100 35,540 Youto S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. <td>Embraer S.A.</td> <td>18,006</td> <td>116,750</td>	Embraer S.A.	18,006	116,750
Estacio Participacoes S.A. 8,739 91,949 Fleury S.A. 2,900 23,681 Hypera S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 31,088 130,952 JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 19,529 201,836 M. Dias Branco S.A. 3,247 49,834 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,740 44,513 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 13,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 <t< td=""><td>Engie Brasil Energia S.A.</td><td>1,000</td><td>11,782</td></t<>	Engie Brasil Energia S.A.	1,000	11,782
Fleury S.A.2,90023,681Hypera S.A.6,88774,929Itau Unibanco Holding S.A.9,580130,084Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A.31,088130,952IBS S.A.26,25373,855Klabin S.A.21,167131,832Localiza Rent a Car S.A.14,581125,998Lojas Renner S.A.19,529201,836M. Dias Branco S.A.3,24749,834MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A.10,07149,240Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A.6,330130,805Natura Cosmeticos S.A.6,342142,731Smiles Fidelidade S.A.1,20025,093Sul America S.A.6,74044,513TIM Participacoes S.A.18,41679,790TOTVS S.A.4,10035,540Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.11,31573,979Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.11,315284,013	Equatorial Energia S.A.	5,467	117,611
Hyper S.A. 6,887 74,929 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 9,580 130,084 Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A. 31,088 130,952 JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 14,581 125,998 Lojas Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 M. Dias Branco S.A. 3,247 49,834 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 4,100 35,540 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	Estacio Participacoes S.A.	8,739	91,949
Itau Unibanco Holding S.A.9,580130,084Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A.31,088130,952JBS S.A.26,25373,855Klabin S.A.21,167131,832Localiza Rent a Car S.A.14,581125,998Lojas Renner S.A.19,529201,836M. Dias Branco S.A.3,24749,834MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A.10,07149,240Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A.6,330130,805Natura Cosmeticos S.A.4,70045,252Odontoprev S.A.8,71039,126Raia Drogasil S.A.6,342142,731Sul America S.A.1,20025,093Sul America S.A.18,41679,790TOTVS S.A.4,10035,540Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.11,31573,979Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.13,310284,013	Fleury S.A.	2,900	23,681
ItausaInvestimentosItau S.A.31,088130,952JBS S.A.26,25373,855Klabin S.A.21,167131,832Localiza Rent a Car S.A.14,581125,998Lojas Renner S.A.19,529201,836M. Dias Branco S.A.3,24749,834MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A.10,07149,240Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A.6,330130,805Natura Cosmeticos S.A.4,70045,252Odontoprev S.A.8,71039,126Raia Drogasil S.A.6,342142,731Smiles Fidelidade S.A.1,20025,093Sul America S.A.6,74044,513TIM Participacoes S.A.4,10035,540TOTVS S.A.4,10035,540Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.11,31573,979Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.13,310284,013	Hypera S.A.	6,887	74,929
JBS S.A. 26,253 73,855 Klabin S.A. 21,167 131,832 Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 14,581 125,998 Lojas Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 M. Dias Branco S.A. 3,247 49,834 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	Itau Unibanco Holding S.A.	9,580	130,084
Klabin S.A.21,167131,832Localiza Rent a Car S.A.14,581125,998Lojas Renner S.A.19,529201,836M. Dias Branco S.A.3,24749,834MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A.10,07149,240Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A.6,330130,805Natura Cosmeticos S.A.4,70045,252Odontoprev S.A.8,71039,126Raia Drogasil S.A.6,342142,731Smiles Fidelidade S.A.1,20025,093Sul America S.A.6,74044,513TIM Participacoes S.A.18,41679,790TOTVS S.A.4,10035,540Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.11,31573,979Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.13,310284,013	Itausa Investimentos Itau S.A.	31,088	130,952
Localiza Rent a Car S.A. 14,581 125,998 Lojas Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 M. Dias Branco S.A. 3,247 49,834 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	JBS S.A.	26,253	73,855
Lojas Renner S.A. 19,529 201,836 M. Dias Branco S.A. 3,247 49,834 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	Klabin S.A.	21,167	131,832
M. Dias Branco S.A.3,24749,834MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A.10,07149,240Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A.6,330130,805Natura Cosmeticos S.A.4,70045,252Odontoprev S.A.8,71039,126Raia Drogasil S.A.6,342142,731Smiles Fidelidade S.A.1,20025,093Sul America S.A.6,74044,513TIM Participacoes S.A.18,41679,790TOTVS S.A.4,10035,540Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.11,31573,979Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.13,310284,013	Localiza Rent a Car S.A.	14,581	125,998
MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 10,071 49,240 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	Lojas Renner S.A.	19,529	201,836
Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A. 6,330 130,805 Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	M. Dias Branco S.A.	3,247	49,834
Natura Cosmeticos S.A. 4,700 45,252 Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A.	10,071	49,240
Odontoprev S.A. 8,710 39,126 Raia Drogasil S.A. 6,342 142,731 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios S.A.	6,330	130,805
Raia Drogasil S.A.6,342142,731Smiles Fidelidade S.A.1,20025,093Sul America S.A.6,74044,513TIM Participacoes S.A.18,41679,790TOTVS S.A.4,10035,540Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.11,31573,979Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.13,310284,013	Natura Cosmeticos S.A.	4,700	45,252
Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,200 25,093 Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	Odontoprev S.A.	8,710	39,126
Sul America S.A. 6,740 44,513 TIM Participacoes S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	Raia Drogasil S.A.	6,342	142,731
TIM Participaces S.A. 18,416 79,790 TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participaces S.A. 13,310 284,013	Smiles Fidelidade S.A.	1,200	25,093
TOTVS S.A. 4,100 35,540 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 11,315 73,979 Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	Sul America S.A.	6,740	44,513
Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.11,31573,979Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.13,310284,013	TIM Participacoes S.A.	18,416	79,790
Ultrapar Participacoes S.A. 13,310 284,013	TOTVS S.A.	4,100	35,540
	Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.		73,979
WEG S.A. 18,458 125,567	Ultrapar Participacoes S.A.	13,310	284,013
	WEG S.A.	18,458	125,567

Total Brazil		4,295,108
Chile 1.6%		
Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A	94,837	61,725
Banco de Chile	750,552	126,181
Banco de Credito e Inversiones S.A.	1,304	96,788
Banco Santander Chile	1,529,858	128,966
Cencosud S.A.	31,408	96,165
Cia Cervecerias Unidas S.A.	5,350	78,757

Colbun S.A.	87,896	21,074
Empresa Nacional de Telecomunicaciones S.A.	8,971	102,975
Empresas CMPC S.A.	17,468	66,545
Empresas COPEC S.A.	14,029	220,353
Enel Americas S.A.	529,760	123,741
Latam Airlines Group S.A.	9,967	154,975
Parque Arauco S.A.	1,550	4,672
S.A.C.I. Falabella	21,289	205,400

Total Chile China 32.1%		1,488,317
3SBio, Inc.*(a)	28,000	63,076
58.com, Inc. ADR*	23,000	176,091
AAC Technologies Holdings, Inc.	15,000	270,632
Agile Group Holdings Ltd.	24.000	49.601
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. ADR*	27,346	5.019.085
Alibaba Pictures Group Ltd.*	510,000	66,282
ANTA Sports Products Ltd.	28,000	141,279
Anxin Trust Co., Ltd. Class A	3,500	6,525
Autohome, Inc. ADR	679	58,353
Baidu, Inc. ADR*	6,509	1,452,744
Beijing Orient Landscape & Environment Co., Ltd. Class A	23,000	75,744
Beijing Originwater Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	25,900	74,592
BYD Co., Ltd. Class A	11,300	101,116
BYD Co., Ltd. Class H ^(b)	16,000	124,766
BYD Electronic International Co., Ltd.	12,000	22,507
Chaozhou Three-Circle Group Co., Ltd. Class A	17,600	67,500
China Biologic Products Holdings, Inc.*	463	37,503
China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd.	29,900	91,243
China Evergrande Group ^{*(b)}	108,000	339,895
China First Capital Group Ltd.*	112,000	52,659
China Fortune Land Development Co., Ltd. Class A	15,664	81,685
China High Speed Transmission Equipment Group Co., Ltd.	5,000	7,862
China Lodging Group Ltd. ADR	726	95,621
China Media Group Class A	13,300	17,757
China Medical System Holdings Ltd.	30,000	68,117
China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd. Class A	408,381	518,614
CIFI Holdings Group Co., Ltd.	54,000	47.131
Country Garden Holdings Co., Ltd.	228,000	469,462
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd.	114,000	302,855
Ctrip.com International Ltd. ADR*	10,657	496,829
Dali Foods Group Co., Ltd. ^(a)	57,500	47,329
Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co., Ltd. Class A	25,196	60,230
East Money Information Co., Ltd. Class A	25,300	68,078
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd.	15,000	133,978
Fangda Carbon New Material Co., Ltd. Class A	11,700	49,279
Fosun International Ltd.	58,500	126,715
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co., Ltd. Class A	23,100	90,943
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co., Ltd. Class H(a)	4,400	16,959
GCL-Poly Energy Holdings Ltd.*	407,000	50,303
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.	144,000	414,663
GEM Co., Ltd. Class A	46,300	54,603
GoerTek, Inc. Class A	21,500	45,859
Great Wall Motor Co., Ltd. Class H ^(b)	94,000	94,260
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co., Ltd. Class H	46,400	115,759
Haitian International Holdings Ltd.	28,000	84,910
Han s Laser Technology Industry Group Co., Ltd. Class A	11,700	101,720
Hanergy Thin Film Power Group Ltd.*	102,000	0

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE)

Investments	Shares	Value
Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd. Class A	11,500	\$ 46,792
Hengan International Group Co., Ltd.	15,000	138,947
Hengtong Optic-electric Co., Ltd. Class A	11,800	70,762
Hundsun Technologies, Inc. Class A	11,500	109,266
Iflytek Co., Ltd. Class A	14,300	138,257
JD.com, Inc. ADR*	19,092	773,035
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co., Ltd. Class A	14,320	198,036
Jiangsu Zhongtian Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	23,000	44,891
Jiangxi Ganfeng Lithium Co., Ltd. Class A	5,700	70,103
Kangde Xin Composite Material Group Co., Ltd. Class A	13,000	40,849
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Class A	31,700	113,212
Kingsoft Corp., Ltd.	27,000	85,662
KWG Property Holding Ltd.	24,500	33,402
Li Ning Co., Ltd.*	26,000	26,635
Logan Property Holdings Co., Ltd.	8,000	12,171
Longfor Properties Co., Ltd.	58,000	177,363
LONGi Green Energy Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	14,495	78,952
Luxshare Precision Industry Co., Ltd. Class A	11,500	44,196
Luye Pharma Group Ltd. ^(b)	58,000	55,500
Meitu, Inc.*(a)	33,000	37,801
MGM China Holdings Ltd.	34,800	89,790
Midea Group Co., Ltd. Class A	45,200	391,747
Momo, Inc. ADR*	1,147	42,875
Nanjing Xinjiekou Department Store Co., Ltd. Class A	5,400	28,563
NetEase, Inc. ADR	1,740	487,879
New Oriental Education & Technology Group, Inc. ADR	3,071	269,173
Nine Dragons Paper Holdings Ltd.	56,000	83,768
O-film Tech Co., Ltd. Class A	25,900	83,401
Ping An Bank Co., Ltd. Class A	97,500	168,913
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. Class A	107,200	1,112,773
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. Class H	159,000	1,616,681
Red Star Macalline Group Corp., Ltd. Class H ^(a)	25,200	29,508
Sanan Optoelectronics Co., Ltd. Class A	20,200	74,903
Sany Heavy Industry Co., Ltd. Class A	43,600	54,468
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. Class A	11,600	82,026
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. Class H	14,249	87,510
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	900	5,058
Shenzhen Sunway Communication Co., Ltd. Class A	6,700	39,731
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	22,000	231,681
Shimao Property Holdings Ltd.	26,000	73,545
Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd.	132,000	259,011
Skyworth Digital Holdings Ltd.	84,000	37,781
SOHO China Ltd.	57,000	29,850
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	13,500	15,705
Sunac China Holdings Ltd.	77,000	297,275
Suning.com Co., Ltd. Class A	40,700	91,017

Sunny Optical Technology Group Co., Ltd.	17,600	324,942
TAL Education Group ADR	8,221	304,917
Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. Class A	5,821	42,114
TBEA Co., Ltd. Class A	69,000	96,727
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	130,400	6,805,530
Tianqi Lithium Corp. Class A	8,465	79,245
Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp.	58,000	120,311
Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Class A	20,292	86,242
Uni-President China Holdings Ltd.	30,000	25,955
Vipshop Holdings Ltd. ADR*	9,617	159,834
Want Want China Holdings Ltd.	143,000	114,607
Weibo Corp. ADR [*]	1,187	141,894
WH Group Ltd. ^(a)	151,500	161,378
Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd.*	104,000	156,630
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd.	60,000	24,235
Yonghui Superstores Co., Ltd. Class A	31,100	48,639
Yum China Holdings, Inc.	8,651	359,016
YY, Inc. ADR*	868	91,314
Zall Group Ltd. ^{*(b)}	115,000	163,233
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co., Ltd. Class A	20,200	82,255
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co., Ltd. Class A	23,000	40,797
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co., Ltd. Class A	3,000	10,662
Zhongtian Financial Group Co., Ltd. Class A	9,500	11,098
ZTE Corp. Class A*	43,500	208,453
ZTO Express Cayman, Inc. ADR	4,100	61,459
ETO Express Cayman, me. ADK	4,100	01,+57
		20 754 ((5
Total China		29,754,665
Czech Republic 0.2%	2((7	101 507
Komercni Banka AS	2,667	121,587
Moneta Money Bank AS ^(a)	15,304	63,394
Total Creak Danuklia		184,981
Total Czech Republic Hungary 0.5%		184,981
OTP Bank PLC	9,303	418,539
	9,303	410,559
India 8.8%	2.094	71.000
ACC Ltd.	3,084	71,282
Ashok Leyland Ltd.	30,537	68,100
Asian Paints Ltd.	7,354	126,329
Bajaj Finserv Ltd.	775	61,451
Balkrishna Industries Ltd.	1,687	27,641
Bharat Forge Ltd.	4,799	51,480
Bharti Airtel Ltd.		
	28,752	175,761
Bharti Infratel Ltd.	16,805	86,612
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd.	16,805 209	86,612 15,928
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395	86,612 15,928 41,363
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480 2,761	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480 2,761	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776 75,717
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd. Eicher Motors Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480 2,761 342	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd. Eicher Motors Ltd. Federal Bank Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480 2,761 342 55,363	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776 75,717
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd. Eicher Motors Ltd. Federal Bank Ltd. Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480 2,761 342 55,363 7,756	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776 75,717 62,586
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd. Eicher Motors Ltd. Federal Bank Ltd. Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Godrej Consumer Products Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480 2,761 342 55,363 7,756 6,163	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776 75,717 62,586 103,342
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd. Eicher Motors Ltd. Federal Bank Ltd. Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Godrej Consumer Products Ltd. Havells India Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480 2,761 342 55,363 7,756 6,163 8,971	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776 75,717 62,586 103,342 67,102
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd. Eicher Motors Ltd. Federal Bank Ltd. Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Godrej Consumer Products Ltd. Havells India Ltd.	16,805 209 11,395 4,977 17,257 13,480 2,761 342 55,363 7,756 6,163 8,971 10,344	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776 75,717 62,586 103,342 67,102 153,618
Bharti Infratel Ltd. Britannia Industries Ltd. Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd. Cummins India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. Dabur India Ltd. DLF Ltd. Dr. Reddy s Laboratories Ltd. Eicher Motors Ltd. Eicher Motors Ltd. Federal Bank Ltd. Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Godrej Consumer Products Ltd. Havells India Ltd. HCL Technologies Ltd. Hero MotoCorp Ltd.	$\begin{array}{c} 16,805 \\ 209 \\ 11,395 \\ 4,977 \\ 17,257 \\ 13,480 \\ 2,761 \\ 342 \\ 55,363 \\ 7,756 \\ 6,163 \\ 8,971 \\ 10,344 \\ 2,945 \end{array}$	86,612 15,928 41,363 53,435 86,891 41,594 88,075 148,776 75,717 62,586 103,342 67,102 153,618 159,970

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE)

Investments	Shares	Value
ICICI Bank Ltd. ADR	20,000	\$ 177,000
IDFC Bank Ltd.	93,163	67,635
IndusInd Bank Ltd.	9,029	248,734
Infosys Ltd. ADR	32,247	575,609
ITC Ltd.	71,236	279,061
JSW Steel Ltd.	22,408	98,999
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	20,943	336,454
Larsen & Toubro Ltd.	8,551	171,868
Larsen & Toubro Ltd. GDR Reg S	2,844	57,164
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	19,426	220,078
Marico Ltd.	14,258	71,277
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd.	2,918	396,443
Max Financial Services Ltd.*	4,173	29,013
MRF Ltd.	28	31,130
Natco Pharma Ltd.	3,197	36,942
Nestle India Ltd.	580	72,952
Oracle Financial Services Software Ltd.	1,131	64,948
Page Industries Ltd.	201	69,909
Pidilite Industries Ltd.	333	4,686
Piramal Enterprises Ltd.	2,176	81,168
Reliance Industries Ltd. GDR ^(a)	40,481	1,097,035
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.	24,241	184,014
Sun TV Network Ltd.	2,534	32,970
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	8,683	379,309
Tata Motors Ltd. ADR*	5,176	133,023
Tata Power Co., Ltd. (The)	58,586	70,963
Tech Mahindra Ltd.	6,856	67,139
TVS Motor Co., Ltd.	5,549	52,689
United Spirits Ltd.*	1,404	67,371
UPL Ltd.	9,419	105,459
Vakrangee Ltd.	12,053	40,906
Vedanta Ltd.	43,031	183,316
Wipro Ltd.	22,072	95,145
Yes Bank Ltd.	44,162	206,416
Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd.	16,411	144,807

Total India		8,131,456
Indonesia 2.0%		
Adaro Energy Tbk PT	592,900	91,729
Astra International Tbk PT	92,100	48,835
Bank Central Asia Tbk PT	448,200	758,530
Bumi Serpong Damai Tbk PT	812,500	105,048
Charoen Pokphand Indonesia Tbk PT	263,900	66,131
Hanjaya Mandala Sampoerna Tbk PT	392,500	113,467
Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk PT	179,800	108,069
Matahari Department Store Tbk PT	117,200	93,215

Mayora Indah Tbk PT	304,300	65,203
Surya Citra Media Tbk PT	214,300	42,183
Unilever Indonesia Tbk PT	61,800	222,309
United Tractors Tbk PT	63,700	148,059

Total Indonesia		1,862,778
Malaysia 2.5%		
AirAsia Bhd	84,200	85,550
British American Tobacco Malaysia Bhd	9,400	64,206
Dialog Group Bhd	403,900	320,572
Genting Malaysia Bhd	162,700	206,109
HAP Seng Consolidated Bhd	18,900	48,178
Hartalega Holdings Bhd	58,000	90,719
Hong Leong Bank Bhd	8,708	42,324
IOI Corp. Bhd	142,100	175,972
Maxis Bhd	81,200	120,499
Press Metal Aluminium Holdings Bhd	98,600	110,122
Public Bank Bhd	110,800	687,487
Westports Holdings Bhd	211,800	196,578
YTL Corp. Bhd	337,958	117,953
YTL Power International Bhd	301,330	79,461

Total Malaysia		2,345,730
Mexico 2.9%		
Alfa S.A.B. de C.V. Class A	103,060	131,496
Alsea S.A.B. de C.V.	22,353	77,798
America Movil S.A.B. de C.V. Series L	461,391	436,026
Arca Continental S.A.B. de C.V.	5,914	40,729
Banco Santander Mexico S.A. Institucion de Banca Multiple Grupo Financiero Santander Class B	72,170	103,391
Cemex S.A.B. de C.V. Series CPO*	392,439	258,638
Concentradora Fibra Danhos S.A. de C.V.	14,100	23,336
Controladora Vuela Cia de Aviacion S.A.B. de C.V. Class A*	60,900	48,878
El Puerto de Liverpool S.A.B. de C.V. Class C1	11,900	88,337
Fomento Economico Mexicano S.A.B. de C.V.	9,968	90,552
Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico S.A.B. de C.V. Class B	9,513	93,616
Grupo Bimbo S.A.B. de C.V. Series A	66,690	145,338
Grupo Carso S.A.B. de C.V. Series A1	6,400	22,450
Grupo Financiero Banorte S.A.B. de C.V. Class O	55,503	337,910
Grupo Financiero Inbursa S.A.B. de C.V. Class O	59,600	98,248
Grupo Lala S.A.B. de C.V.	25,300	34,277
Grupo Mexico S.A.B. de C.V. Series B	54,649	181,280
Infraestructura Energetica Nova S.A.B. de C.V.	13,451	65,525
Kimberly-Clark de Mexico S.A.B. de C.V. Class A	33,464	62,405
Megacable Holdings S.A.B. de C.V. Series CPO	11,648	53,583
Mexichem S.A.B. de C.V.	24,724	75,363
Promotora y Operadora de Infraestructura S.A.B. de C.V.	2,080	20,595
Wal-Mart de Mexico S.A.B. de C.V.	91,591	232,120

Total Mexico		2,721,891
Philippines 1.2%		
Aboitiz Power Corp.	121,000	89,745
Alliance Global Group, Inc.*	172,600	43,665
Ayala Corp.	6,345	115,281
Bank of the Philippine Islands	21,750	48,771
BDO Unibank, Inc.	41,543	110,670
DMCI Holdings, Inc.	298,600	69,589
Globe Telecom, Inc.	1,640	50,981
GT Capital Holdings, Inc.	1,400	31,366
International Container Terminal Services, Inc.	25,800	49,447
Jollibee Foods Corp.	11,050	63,321

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE)

Manila Electric Co. 740 \$ 4,510 Mezayoril Corp. 553000 49,707 Metropolitan Bank & Toar Co. 5,599 8,714 PLDT, Inc. 1,740 49002 Security Bank Corp. 10,955 186,203 Universal Robina Corp. 10,955 186,203 Universal Robina Corp. 29,670 86,433 Total Philippines 1,100,109 700 Poland 1.3% 8,390 180,155 Bank Nillenntium S.A.* 8,390 180,155 Bank Reko S.A. 8,426 303,309 Bank Reko S.A. 8,426 303,309 Bank Reko S.A. 1,101,489 Bank Peko S.A. 1,131 Cyfrowy Polast S.A. 1,032 7155 18,5414 Total Philippines 10,929 79,575 18,5414 Total GDR Reg S* 21,662 128,651 Lakoi PJSC ADR 22,098 1,522,520 428,651 Metropolital GDR Reg S* 4,054 14,809 MegaTorn Dia Corp. 3,313 Molito Chorn	Investments	Shares	Value
Metropolitan Bank & Tust Co. 5.299 8.714 PLDT, Inc. 1.740 49021 Security Bank Corp. 9.280 42.685 SM Investances Corp. 10.595 186.203 Universal Kohma Corp. 29.670 86.433 Total Philippines 1,100,109 Poland Poland 1.3% 8.390 180.155 Bank Nath 8.430 180.155 Bank Nath 16.4097 110.449 Bank Ackondi WBK SA. 8.426 303.309 19.55 11.66.41 Cyfrowy Polsat SA. 10.592 79.55 CD Projekt SA. 3.652 11.66.41 Cyfrowy Polsat SA. 10.929 79.575 LPS A. 73 185.414 15.318 10.522 12.622 12.86.51 Total Poland 73 185.414 14.54.377 12.43.797 12.43.797 Russia 4.1% 1 12.22 12.86.51 14.64.14 83.313 Medro Poland 2.2098 1.52.25.52 Maitro Group Ltd, GDR Reg S* 4.054 14.88.313	Manila Electric Co.	740	\$ 4,510
PLDT, Inc. 1,740 49,021 Sourity Bank Corp. 10,595 186,203 Universal Robina Corp. 29,670 86,433 Total Philippines 1,100,109 Poland 1.3% 8,330 180,155 Altor Bank S.A.* 8,330 180,155 Bank Milenning S.A.* 8,330 180,155 Bank Milenning S.A.* 8,426 303,309 Bank Zachodni WBK S.A. 1,431 151,318 CCC S.A. 1,217 116,686 CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 116,641 Cyfrewy Polast S.A. 10,029 79,375 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,777 116,489 Mairu Group Ld, GDR Reg S* 21,652 12,8651 Lakoi PJSC ADR 21,652 12,8651 Lakoi PJSC ADR 21,652 12,8651 Mairu Group Ld, GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 MegaTon PJSC GDR Reg S 21,652 12,8651 Lakoi PJSC ADR 19,100 21,752 Mairu Group Ld, GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 More Koris	Megaworld Corp.	553,000	49,707
PLDT, Inc. 1,740 49,021 Sourity Bank Corp. 10,595 186,203 Universal Robina Corp. 29,670 86,433 Total Philippines 1,100,109 Poland 1.3% 8,330 180,155 Altor Bank S.A.* 8,330 180,155 Bank Milenning S.A.* 8,330 180,155 Bank Milenning S.A.* 8,426 303,309 Bank Zachodni WBK S.A. 1,431 151,318 CCC S.A. 1,217 116,686 CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 116,641 Cyfrewy Polast S.A. 10,029 79,375 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,777 116,489 Mairu Group Ld, GDR Reg S* 21,652 12,8651 Lakoi PJSC ADR 21,652 12,8651 Lakoi PJSC ADR 21,652 12,8651 Mairu Group Ld, GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 MegaTon PJSC GDR Reg S 21,652 12,8651 Lakoi PJSC ADR 19,100 21,752 Mairu Group Ld, GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 More Koris	Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co.	5,299	8,714
SM Investments Corp. 10.595 186.203 Universal Robina Corp. 29,670 86,433 Total Philippines 1,00,109 Poland 1.3% 8,390 180,155 Bank Millennium S.A.* 8,390 180,155 Bank Pakao S.A. 8,426 303,300 Bank Zachodni WBK S.A. 1,431 151,318 CCC S.A. 1,717 116,641 Cyfrowy Polast S.A. 3,652 116,641 Cyfrowy Polast S.A. 19,029 79,575 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1243,797 185,414 Total Poland 1243,797 185,414 Total Poland 22,098 1,522,552 Maitur Group Lui, GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 Megafor PISC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Noveliptek Steer PISC ADR 29,208 1,522,552 Maitur Group Lui, GDR Reg S* 4,198 575,126 Noveliptek Steer PISC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PISC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,8		1,740	49,021
Universal Robina Corp. 29,670 86,433 Total Philippines 1,100,109 Poland 1.3% 8,390 180,155 Mitor Bank S.A.* 8,390 180,155 Bank Millennium S.A.* 46,007 110,489 Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 303,309 Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 303,309 Bank Pekao S.A. 1,431 151,318 CCC S.A. 1,171 116,896 CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 1116,641 Cyfrowy Polsai S.A. 10,929 79,575 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russia 4,1% Russia 4,1% 22,098 1,522,552 Maltra Group Ld. GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Lukoit PISC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 Mailtra Group Ld. GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 Moreal PISC ADR 22,820 478,574 Mobile Telexystem PISC ADR 92,820 127,575,126 Novalpets Steel PISC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305	Security Bank Corp.	9,280	42,685
Universal Robina Corp. 29,670 86,433 Total Philippines 1,100,109 Poland 1.3% Atior Bank S.A.* 8,390 Bank Millennium S.A.* 46,007 Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 Bank Pekao S.A. 1,431 Drojek S.A. 1,431 Op Projek S.A. 1,632 Op Projek S.A. 1,6352 Op Projek S.A. 10,929 Op Star S.A. 10,929 Total Poland 73 Russia 4.1% 116,421 Lento L4G GDR Reg S* 21,622 Valor Projek S.GDR Reg S 21,622 Mailtra Group L4. GDR Reg S* 21,622 Mailtra Group L4. GDR Reg S* 4,054 Mobile TeleSystems PISC ADR 22,098 Mobile TeleSystems PISC ADR 25,820 Mobile TeleSystems PISC ADR 91,109 Novatek PISC GDR Reg S 3,448 Novatek PISC GDR Reg S 3,217 Novatek PISC GDR Reg S		10,595	186,203
Poland 13% Alior Bank S.A.* 8,300 180,155 Bank Milennium S.A.* 46,097 110,489 Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 303,309 Bank Zehodnik WBK S.A. 1,431 151,318 CCC S.A. 1,717 116,894 CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 116,641 Cyfrowy Polsat S.A. 10,929 79,575 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1243,797 Russia 4.1% 21,622 128,651 Lakoi IPSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 Lakoi UL GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 Millar Group Ld. GDR Reg S 4,054 141,809 Millar Group Ld. GDR Reg S 9,109 21,652 Novolipet Ki Nickel PISC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystem PISC ADR 19,109 21,652 Novolipet Ki Kickel PISC GDR Reg S 5,217 77,555 Novolipet Ki Sci DR Reg S 5,217 75,855 South Arriea 7.3% 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,813,705 50,417 South A		29,670	86,433
Alior Bank S.A.* 8,390 180,155 Bank Millennium S.A.* 46,097 110,489 Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 303,09 Bank Zachodni WBK S.A. 1,431 151,318 CCC S.A. 1,717 116,896 CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 116,641 Cyfrowy Polsat S.A. 10,929 79,575 Total Poland 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russi A.1% 21,622 128,651 Lenta Ld. GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Latwil PJSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 MaiLru Group Lid. GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,808 Lawoit PJSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 MiLru Group Lid. GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,808 South Attickel PJSC CDR 25,820 478,874 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Soverstal PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Soverstal PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 South Atrica 7.3% 8,386 <td></td> <td></td> <td>1,100,109</td>			1,100,109
Bank Millennium S.A." 46.097 110.439 Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 303.309 Bank Zachodni WBK S.A. 1,431 151.318 CCC S.A. 1,717 116.896 CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 116.641 Cyfrowy Polsat S.A. 10,929 79,575 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russia 4.1% 22,098 1,522,552 Larka Lid. GDR Rg S" 21,652 128,651 Lukoil PJSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 Maitr Group Lid. GDR Rg S" 4,034 141,809 MegaTon PJSC GDR Rg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norlisk Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,571 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 9,109 21,652 Novatek PJSC GDR Rg S 4,198 575,126 Novatek PJSC GDR Rg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Rg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Rg S 10.672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 303,828 Total Russia 3,948 98,305		<u> </u>	100 155
Bank Pekao S.A. 8,426 303,309 Bank Zachodni WBK S.A. 1,431 151,138 CCC S.A. 1,717 116,896 CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 116,641 Cyfrowy Polsat S.A. 10,929 79,575 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russia 4.1% 22,098 1,522,552 Lenta Ld, GDR Reg S* 21,662 128,651 Lukoi IPSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 Mailru Group Ld, GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norilsk Nickel PISC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PISC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PISC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novolipetsk Steel PISC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PISC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 South Africa 7,3% 3,863 330,828 Total Russia 3,624 129,378 Anglo Anerican Platinum Ld. 963 26,333 Anglo Anerican Platinum Ld. 5,398 50,487 South Africa 7,3% 3,241 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
Bank Zachodni WBK S.A. 1,431 151,318 CCC S.A. 1,717 116,6496 CD Projekt S.A. 10,929 79,575 LPP S.A. 70 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russia 4.1% 1 Lenta Ld. GDR Reg S [*] 21,622 128,651 Lukoil PJSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 MaiLin Group Lid. GDR Reg S [*] 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Noriisk Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305 PhosAgro PJSC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305 PhosAgro PJSC GDR Reg S 3,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 3,217 75,855 South Africa 7,3% 3,813,005 3,3048 98,305 Total Russia 963 26,333 3,416 129,378 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 3,913 179,846 Anglo American Platinum Ltd.			
CCC S.A. 1,717 116,896 CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 116,641 Cyfrowy Polsat S.A. 10,929 79,575 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russia 4.1% Lenta Ld. GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Lakoit PJSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 Mai.ru Group Ld. GDR Reg S 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novalipetsk Steel PJSC CDR 3,948 98,305 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,813,705 South Africa 7.3% 11,721 17,845 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 8,313 179,8			
CD Projekt S.A. 3,652 116,641 Cyfrowy Polsat S.A. 10,929 79,575 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russia 4.1% 21,622 128,651 Lenta Ld. GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Mail.ru Group Ld. GDR Reg S* 4,054 1141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 South Arica 7,36 30,828 Total Russia 963 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 8,318 308,828 Total Russia 96,3 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclay Africa Group Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclay Africa Group Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 5,398 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
Cyfrowy Polsat S.A. 10,929 79,575 LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russia 4.1% 1 Lenta Ltd. GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Lukoit PJSC ADR 22,008 1,522,552 Mailru Group Ltd. GDR Reg S 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norisk Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Sverstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 963 26,333 Anglo American Plainum Ltd. 963 26,333 Anglo American Plainum Ltd. 8,213 179,846 Aylu Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 6,699 93,586 Bidvest Group Ltd. 6,277 136,546			
LPP S.A. 73 185,414 Total Poland 1,243,797 Russia 4.1% 21,622 128,651 Lenta Ltd, GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Lukoi PJSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 Mail.ru Group Ltd, GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TelEsystems PJSC GDR Reg S 19,109 217,652 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 78,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 78,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 78,855 South Africa 7,36 3,813,705 South Africa 7,36 3,813,705 South Africa 7,364 10,672 161,040 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 30,828 Total Russia 963 26,333 179,846 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 5,398 50,487 </td <td>5</td> <td></td> <td>,</td>	5		,
Russia 4.1% Lenta Lid. GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Lukoil PJSC ADR 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Noriks Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 963 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 Anglo Gold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Avi Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barlowy Africa Group Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,6277			,
Russia 4.1% Lenta Lid. GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Lukoil PJSC ADR 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Noriks Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 963 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 Anglo Gold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Avi Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barlowy Africa Group Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,6277	Total Poland		1 243 797
Lenta Ltd. GDR Reg S* 21,622 128,651 Lukoi PISC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 Mail.ru Group Ltd. GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PISC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norilsk Nickel PISC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PISC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novalipetsk Steel PISC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305 Novolipetsk Steel PISC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PISC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,613,705 South Africa 7.3% 3,613,705 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Verst Group Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bid verst Group Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bid verst Group Ltd. 6,277 136,546 <			1,243,797
Lukoil PJSC ADR 22,098 1,522,552 Mail.ru Group Ld. GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novalipetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia South Africa 7.3% 3,813,705 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 ArgloGold Ashanti Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bidvext Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332		21.622	128 651
Mail.ru Group Ltd. GDR Reg S* 4,054 141,809 MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Noriisk Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305 Phos.Agro PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 308,288 Total Russia 3,813,705 South Africa 7.3% 3,362 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 Anglo Gold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 6,297 136,546 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bid Corp. Ltd.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MegaFon PJSC GDR Reg S 8,424 83,313 MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305 Novaltek PJSC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305 PhosAgro PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,624 129,376 South Africa 7.3% 963 26,333 3,918 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 179,846 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bid vest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			
MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC ADR 25,820 478,574 Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novaligetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR Reg S 3,948 98,305 PhosAgro PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,813,705 South Africa 7.3% Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,699 9,3886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332	1 0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Mobile TeleSystems PJSC ADR 19,109 217,652 Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR 3,948 98,305 Phos Agro PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yacex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,848 963,333 South Africa 7.3% Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			
Novatek PJSC GDR Reg S 4,198 575,126 Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR 3,948 98,305 PhosAgro PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,813,705 South Africa 7.3% Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 8,213 179,846 AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			
Novolipetsk Steel PJSC GDR 3,948 98,305 PhosAgro PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,813,705 South Africa 7.3% Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloOld Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 8,213 179,846 AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			
Phos Agro PJSC GDR Reg S 5,217 75,855 Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia South Africa 7.3% Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 8,213 179,846 AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332	6		
Severstal PJSC GDR Reg S 10,672 161,040 Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,813,705 South Africa 7.3%			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Yandex N.V. Class A* 8,386 330,828 Total Russia 3,813,705 South Africa 7.3% 3,624 26,333 Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 8,213 179,846 AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
South Africa 7.3% Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 8,213 179,846 AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			
Anglo American Platinum Ltd. 963 26,333 AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 8,213 179,846 AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332	Total Russia		3,813,705
AngloGold Ashanti Ltd. 13,624 129,378 Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 8,213 179,846 AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			
Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd. 8,213 179,846 AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332	8		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
AVI Ltd. 5,398 50,487 Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332	AngloGold Ashanti Ltd.		129,378
Barclays Africa Group Ltd. 7,321 117,210 Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332	Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd.	8,213	179,846
Barloworld Ltd. 6,699 93,886 Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			
Bid Corp., Ltd. 6,277 136,546 Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitee Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			
Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) 7,755 146,673 Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332			,
Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. 1,652 121,332	•		
			,
Clicks Group Ltd. 3,927 60,356			
	Clicks Group Ltd.	3,927	60,356

Dissource I to	0.447	135,939
Discovery Ltd. Exxaro Resources Ltd.	9,447 1,684	15,490
FirstRand Ltd.	67,309	380,038
Foschini Group Ltd. (The)	6,548	123,651
Gold Fields Ltd.	22,250	90,099
Hyprop Investments Ltd.	6,509	59,450
Imperial Holdings Ltd.	3,780	74,412
Life Healthcare Group Holdings Ltd.	46,184	107,618
Mondi Ltd.	2,611	71,007
Mr. Price Group Ltd.	4,887	117,548
MTN Group Ltd.	35,596	357,560
Naspers Ltd. Class N	8,613	2,102,114
Nedbank Group Ltd.	4,074	98,178
Netcare Ltd. Northam Platinum Ltd.*	37,161 11,044	87,816 33,872
Pick n Pay Stores Ltd.	9,261	53,571
PSG Group Ltd.	1,101	20,914
Rand Merchant Investment Holdings Ltd.	17,227	58,156
Remgro Ltd.	10,288	192,758
RMB Holdings Ltd.	16,492	107,383
Sanlam Ltd.	29,325	211,113
Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	8,797	187,526
Sibanye Gold Ltd.	56,059	55,686
SPAR Group Ltd. (The)	5,754	98,367
Standard Bank Group Ltd.	23,507	433,844
Tiger Brands Ltd.	3,547	111,361
Truworths International Ltd.	7,465	67,746
Vodacom Group Ltd.	8,016	103,556
Woolworths Holdings Ltd.	22,809	115,501
Total South Africa		6,734,321
South Korea 15.4%		•,•• •,•==
Amorepacific Corp.	696	206,991
Amorepacific Group	667	88,858
BGF Co., Ltd.	782	9,611
BNK Financial Group, Inc.	5,842	57,001
Celltrion, Inc.*	1,942	563,889
Cheil Worldwide, Inc.	2,638	44,548
CJ CheilJedang Corp.	233	70,278
CJ E&M Corp.	165	14,164
CJ Logistics Corp.* Coway Co., Ltd.	325 1,158	41,925 97,559
Daelim Industrial Co., Ltd.	926	64,635
DB Insurance Co., Ltd.	782	47,687
DGB Financial Group, Inc.	4,161	45,479
Doosan Corp.	260	25,978
Doosan Heavy Industries & Construction Co., Ltd.*	2,379	35,488
E-Mart, Inc.	491	125,986
GS Engineering & Construction Corp.	827	22,966
GS Holdings Corp.	1,160	67,582
Hana Financial Group, Inc.	5,670	243,365
Hankook Tire Co., Ltd.	1,828	91,923
Hanmi Pharm Co., Ltd.	118	56,570
Hanmi Science Co., Ltd.	727	63,431
Hanon Systems	1,654	17,767
Hanssem Co., Ltd.	400	57,979
Hanwha Chemical Corp.	1,999	55,887
Hanwha Corp.	1,160	42,606 42,127
Hanwha Techwin Co., Ltd.* Hotel Shilla Co., Ltd.	1,517 1,013	42,127 91,141
Hoter Shina Co., Etd. Hyosung Corp.	406	46,660
Hyundai Department Store Co., Ltd.	391	33,968
Hyundai Development Co-Engineering & Construction	1,013	36,542
Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.	1,886	77,323
Hyundai Glovis Co., Ltd.	724	
	127	114,/91
Hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.	1,624	114,791 59,268

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE)

Investments	Shares	Value
Hyundai Merchant Marine Co., Ltd.*	8,570	\$ 35,176
Hyundai Motor Co.	2,753	370,631
Hyundai Steel Co.	1,188	56,842
Hyundai Wia Corp.	960	49,806
Kakao Corp.	952	117,895
KB Financial Group, Inc.	8,307	473,060
Korea Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.	1,158	89,846
Korea Zinc Co., Ltd.	261	117,290
KT&G Corp.	2,261	212,121
Kumho Petrochemical Co., Ltd.	578	52,274
LG Chem Ltd.	842	304,523
LG Corp.	2,232	180,294
LG Display Co., Ltd.	4,068	99,801
LG Electronics, Inc.	2,233	229,396
LG Household & Health Care Ltd.	203	230,063
LG Innotek Co., Ltd.	176	20,805
LG Uplus Corp.	4,306	49,487
Lotte Chemical Corp.	319	129,587
Lotte Confectionery Co., Ltd.	86	14,039
Lotte Corp.*	667	39,736
Lotte Shopping Co., Ltd.	279	61,381
LS Corp.	781	54,587
Mando Corp.	142	30,907
Medy-Tox, Inc.	116	79,673
Mirae Asset Daewoo Co., Ltd. (Preference Shares)*	814	3,513
NAVER Corp.	498	370,031
NCSoft Corp.	377	148,551
NH Investment & Securities Co., Ltd.	3,547	47,087
NongShim Co., Ltd.	114	32,727
OCI Co., Ltd.	355	52,289
Ottogi Corp.	86	57,446
POSCO	1,595	487,074
S-1 Corp.	697	64,671
Samsung Biologics Co., Ltd.*(a)	346	158,084
Samsung C&T Corp.	1,737	228,145
Samsung Electro-Mechanics Co., Ltd.	1,306	129,265
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.	1,756	4,054,335
Samsung Fire & Marine Insurance Co., Ltd.	637	161,655
Samsung Life Insurance Co., Ltd.	1,651	179,675
Samsung SDS Co., Ltd.	754	180,737
Samsung Securities Co., Ltd.	1,247	46,036
Shinhan Financial Group Co., Ltd.	10,574	453,356
SillaJen, Inc.*	1,072	107,612
SK Holdings Co., Ltd.	696	193,279
SK Hynix, Inc.	10,632	810,941
SK Innovation Co., Ltd.	1,214	240,317

SK Telecom Co., Ltd.	667	146,116
ViroMed Co., Ltd.*	140	29,539
Yuhan Corp.	204	42,488

Total South Korea		14,286,162
Taiwan 11.5% Accton Technology Corp.	1,000	3,313
Acer, Inc.*	78,000	66,077
Advanced Semiconductor Engineering, Inc.	144,124	207,607
Advantech Co., Ltd.	3,000	21,607
Airtac International Group	1,000	16,960
Asia Cement Corp.	56,000	54,834
Asustek Computer, Inc.	20,000	189,320
AU Optronics Corp.	174,000	81,161
Catcher Technology Co., Ltd.	9,000	109,888
Cathay Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	172,000	309,703
Chailease Holding Co., Ltd.	56,000	198,786
Chang Hwa Commercial Bank Ltd.	201,478	117,126
Cheng Shin Rubber Industry Co., Ltd.	54,000	87,139
Chicony Electronics Co., Ltd.	27,010	69,570
China Development Financial Holding Corp.	348,000	122,934
China Life Insurance Co., Ltd.	87,877	90,568
Chroma ATE, Inc.	1,000	5,796
Compal Electronics, Inc.	115,000	78,686
CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	320,672	233,160
E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	233,858	156,804
Epistar Corp.*	5,000	7,322
Far Eastern New Century Corp.	114,080	103,489
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd.	30,000	80,461
Feng TAY Enterprise Co., Ltd.	3,000	13,427
Formosa Chemicals & Fibre Corp.	87,000	323,747
Formosa Petrochemical Corp.	44,000	178,825 313,887
Formosa Plastics Corp. Foxconn Technology Co., Ltd.	88,000 29,020	79,226
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	172,000	296,135
General Interface Solution Holding Ltd.	4,000	290,133
Giant Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	1,000	5,247
Hiwin Technologies Corp.	1,000	14,542
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co., Ltd.	262,085	795,504
HTC Corp.*	9,000	21,021
Innolux Corp.	175,000	78,626
Inventec Corp.	87,000	69,076
King Yuan Electronics Co., Ltd.	54,000	56,487
Largan Precision Co., Ltd.	2,000	229,790
Lite-On Technology Corp.	57,015	80,956
Macronix International*	27,806	50,735
MediaTek, Inc.	29,000	338,667
Merida Industry Co., Ltd.	1,000	4,579
Merry Electronics Co., Ltd.	4,000	23,116
Nan Ya Plastics Corp.	116,000	324,642
Nien Made Enterprise Co., Ltd.	1,000	9,620
Novatek Microelectronics Corp.	27,000	122,698
Pegatron Corp.	56,000	140,207
Pou Chen Corp.	59,000	79,727
Powertech Technology, Inc.	27,000	84,916
President Chain Store Corp.	23,000	231,917
Quanta Computer, Inc.	58,000	117,564
Shin Kong Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	261,449	103,568
Siliconware Precision Industries Co., Ltd.	28,000	48,784
SinoPac Financial Holdings Co., Ltd.	233,738	82,971
Standard Foods Corp. Synnex Technology International Corp.	1,280 30,000	2,976 44,758
Taishin Financial Holding Co., Ltd.		44,758 169,720
raishin Financiai Holding Co., Liu.	347,265	109,720

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE)

Investments	Shares		Value
Taiwan Cement Corp.	58,000	\$	72,706
Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.	29,000	Ŧ	109,408
Taiwan Paiho Ltd.	6,000		17,080
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	347,000		2,945,519
Uni-President Enterprises Corp.	86,160		203,898
United Microelectronics Corp.	261,000		138,749
Winbond Electronics Corp.	31,000		20,786
Wistron Corp.	30,621		26,150
WPG Holdings Ltd.	58,000		76,188
Yageo Corp.	2,000		35,806
Yuanta Financial Holding Co., Ltd.	202,236		92,597
Total Taiwan Thailand 2.5%		1	10,713,484
Advanced Info Service PCL NVDR	37,700		250,771
Bangkok Bank PCL NVDR	2,600		16,380
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL NVDR	150,800		113,329
Bank of Ayudhya PCL NVDR	78,100		100,529
Banpu PCL NVDR	118,400		76.863
Berli Jucker PCL NVDR	51,800		94,423
BTS Group Holdings PCL NVDR	226,300		60.429
Bumrungrad Hospital PCL NVDR	14,500		98.769
Central Pattana PCL NVDR	45,400		113,246
Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL NVDR	124,600		100,612
CP ALL PCL NVDR	147,900		416,220
Delta Electronics Thailand PCL NVDR	10,700		23,268
Energy Absolute PCL NVDR	66,800		93,460
Glow Energy PCL NVDR	28,900		79,482
Home Product Center PCL NVDR	144,900		65,800
Indorama Ventures PCL NVDR	78,400		143,537
Kasikornbank PCL NVDR	46,200		313,220
Land & Houses PCL NVDR	153,500		51,543
Thai Union Group PCL NVDR	69,600		42,067
True Corp. PCL NVDR	392,300		89,074
Total Thailand			2,343,022
Turkey 1.1%			
Akbank Turk AS	69,855		168,404
Anadolu Efes Biracilik ve Malt Sanayii AS	5,029		33,997
BIM Birlesik Magazalar AS	6,683		121,297
Haci Omer Sabanci Holding AS	53,922		142,925
Tofas Turk Otomobil Fabrikasi AS	9,916		67,685
Tupras Turkiye Petrol Rafinerileri AS	3,894		106,556
Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri AS	19,864		75,968
Turkiye Garanti Bankasi AS	65,642		181,280
Turkiye Is Bankasi AS Group C	46,561		83,921

Total Turkey		982,033
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$92,053,879)		92,420,098
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 0.3%		
United States 0.3%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Government Money Market Portfolio, 1.74% ^(c)		
(Cost: \$243,090) ^(d)	243,090	243,090
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.9%		
(Cost: \$92,296,969)		92,663,188
Other Assets less Liabilities 0.1%		113,273
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 92,776,461

* Non-income producing security.

Security is being fair valued using significant unobservable inputs by a pricing committee under the direction of the Board of Trustees. The aggregate value of fair valued securities is \$98,267, which represents 0.11% of net assets.

(a) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

^(b) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2018 (See Note 2).

^(c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2018.

(d) At March 31, 2018, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$627,142 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$661,168. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$418,078. ADR American Depositary Receipt

GDR Global Depositary Receipt

NVDR Non-Voting Depositary Receipt

Reg S Regulation S provides an exclusion from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933. These securities may be resold in transactions exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises Fund (XSOE)

March 31, 2018

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (OTC OVER THE COUNTER)

×		,		Amount a	ıd			
	Settlement	Amount and Desc	ription of	Description	of	Unrealize	d L	Inrealized
Counterparty	Date	Currency to be P	urchased	Currency to b	e Sold	Appreciati	on D	epreciation
Citibank N.A.	4/2/2018	1,170,898	BRL	352,044	USD	\$ 25	4 \$	
Citibank N.A.	4/2/2018	15,513,268	MXN	845,788	USD	4,09	2	
Citibank N.A.	4/2/2018	452,660	USD	1,505,546	BRL			(327)
Citibank N.A.	4/2/2018	558,143	USD	600,450,393	KRW			(5,184)
Citibank N.A.	4/2/2018	758,100	USD	13,904,910	MXN			(3,667)
Deutsche Bank AG	4/2/2018	40,170,110	KRW	37,789	USD			(103)
Deutsche Bank AG	4/3/2018	196,769	USD	2,294,839	ZAR	3,09	1	
Deutsche Bank AG	4/3/2018	2,585,832	ZAR	221,720	USD			(3,483)
Merrill Lynch International	4/2/2018	645,681	USD	8,876,177,429	IDR	96	1	
						\$ 8,39	8 \$	(12,764)

CURRENCY LEGEND

BRL Brazilian real

- IDR Indonesian rupiah
- KRW South Korean won
- MXN Mexican peso
- USD U.S. dollar
- ZAR South African rand

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments

WisdomTree Emerging Markets High Dividend Fund (DEM)

COMMON STOCKS 96.7% Brazil 3.2% AES Tiete Energia S.A. 600.975 \$ 2,195,161 Banco Santander Brasil S.A. 517,618 6,215,590 BS Seguridade Participaces S.A. 919,560 8,098,383 Cia Hering 413,855 2,570,095 Cia Paranease de Energia 246,414 1,707,668 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 378,891 4,732,147 EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica S.A. 219,222 577,143 Erade Ensile Energia S.A. 168,029 9,057,040 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 214,2971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 214,56 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,004,075 Multiplus S.A. 115,390 2,004,075 Multiplus S.A. 12,2,20 1,785,715 Multiplus S.A. 12,2,20 1,785,715 <th>Investments</th> <th>Shares</th> <th></th> <th>Value</th>	Investments	Shares		Value
AES Tiete Energia S.A. 600.975 \$ 2.195,161 Banco Santander Brail S.A. 517,618 6.215,590 BB Seguridade Participacos S.A. 919,569 8.098,383 Cia Hering 413,855 2.570,095 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 378,891 4.732,147 EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica S.A. 219,222 577,143 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 768,692 9.057,040 Estacio Participacos S.A. 242,971 1.687,258 Eva Ce Empreendimentos e Participacoes S.A. 242,175 1.993,594 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4.364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2.006,100 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 112,220 1.787,715 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2.040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180.035 1.671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,200 1.787,875,155 Oralicorp S.A. 136,479 2.853,201 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 136,479 2.853,320 Turansora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 136,479 2.853,320 Turansora Alianc				
Banco Santander Brasil S.A. 517,618 6,215,590 BB Seguridade Participacoes S.A. 919,569 8,098,383 Cia Hering 413,855 2,570,095 Cia Paranaense de Energia 246,444 1,707,668 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 378,891 4,732,147 EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica S.A. 219,222 577,143 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 768,692 9,057,040 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Crendene S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 242,175 1,993,594 Irau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratario S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MR V Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 117,439 2,040,975 Mulpibus S.A. 112,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 225,573 1,517,55 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chie Chie 1.2% 33,		(00.075	¢	2 105 1(1
BB Seguridade Participacoes S.A. 919,569 8,098,383 Cia Hering 413,855 2,570,095 Cia Paranaense de Energia 246,444 1,707,668 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 378,891 4,732,147 EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica S.A. 219,222 577,143 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 768,692 9,057,040 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 571,092 6,008,872 Ez Tec Empreendimentos e Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 321,456 4,364,398 Hau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,398 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,000,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 115,390 2,000,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 117,103 2,424,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 130,479 2,833,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazit 7,382,414 Chi	6	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$, ,
Cia Hering 413,855 2,570,095 Cia Parananese de Energia 246,444 1,707,668 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 378,891 4,732,147 EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica S.A. 219,222 577,143 Engie Brasil Energia 3.4 768,692 9,057,040 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 571,092 6,008,872 Ez Tec Empreendimentos e Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 117,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chile Chile 1.2% 316,451 4,242,181 Total Sea A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banc				-) -)
Cia Paranaense de Energia 246,444 1,707,668 Cosan S.A. Industria e Comercio 378,891 4,732,147 EcoRodovis Infraestrutura e Logistica S.A. 219,222 577,143 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 768,692 9,057,040 Extacio Participacoes S.A. 571,092 6,008,872 Extacio Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 242,175 1,993,594 Iau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,000,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 117,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 1180,035 1,171,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 112,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tups S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Agus Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,207,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,118 E	· ·			
Cosan S.A. Industria e Čomercio 378,891 4,732,147 EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica S.A. 219,222 577,143 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 768,692 9,057,040 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 571,092 6,008,872 Ez Tec Emprendimentos e Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 25,573 1,151,755 Vaguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,207,22 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 134,536 2,814,103 Ener Chile 134,536 2,814,103<	6			
EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica S.A. 219,222 577,143 Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 768,692 9,057,040 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 571,092 6,008,872 Ez Tec Empreendimentos e Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 242,175 1,993,594 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 117,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Seneer S.A. 10,843,413 3,074,455 Banco Santander Chile <td>6</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	6			
Engie Brasil Energia S.A. 768,692 9,057,040 Estacio Participacoes S.A. 571,092 6,008,872 Ez Tec Empreendimentos e Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Eleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 242,175 1,993,594 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 417,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 1180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,773 1,151,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 74,882,414 Chile 1.2% 33,250,722 2,80,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Ener Chile S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grenca S.A.				
Estacio Participacoes S.A. 571,092 6,008,872 Ez Tec Empreendimentos e Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 242,175 1,935,594 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 417,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chile 1.2% 3 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>,</td></td<>				,
Ez Tec Empreendimentos e Participacoes S.A. 242,971 1,687,258 Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grenden S.A. 242,175 1,993,594 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 43,64,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 417,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,320 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,320 Total Brazil 73,882,414 74,455 Chile 1.2% 73,882,414 74,433 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 36,09,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 2,814,103 Enel Chile S.A. 314,536 2,814,103 2,924,318 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 2,824,325 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856				
Fleury S.A. 268,698 2,194,146 Grendene S.A. 242,175 1.993,594 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 417,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tuy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chile 1.2% 73,882,414 74,435 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 10,843,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 33,250,722 2,803,007 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Energias S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.	1			
Grendene S.A. 242,175 1,993,594 Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,000,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 417,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil Catal Brazil 73,882,414 Chile 1.2% 73,882,413 3,074,455 AES Gener S.A. 10,843,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 314,536 2,814,103 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923	1 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Itau Unibanco Holding S.A. 321,456 4,364,938 Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 417,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil 7,882,414 Chile 1.2% AES Gener S.A. 10,843,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 314,536 2,814,103 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356				, ,
Magnesita Refratarios S.A. 115,390 2,020,610 MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 417,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chile 1.2% 4ES Gener S.A. 10,843,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 33,250,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 314,536 2,814,103 2,814,103 Enel Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 3,216,356 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356				
MRV Engenharia e Participacoes S.A. 417,439 2,040,975 Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,51,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chile 1.2% AES Gener S.A. 10,843,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Emel Chile S.A. 314,536 2,814,103 Enel Chile S.A. 3,116,361 4,292,818 Inel Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356	e			
Multiplus S.A. 180,035 1,671,103 Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil Total Brazil Total Brazil Total Brazil Colspan="2">Total Brazil Colspan="2">Total Brazil Colspan="2">Total Brazil Colspan="2">Total Brazil Colspan= 2 ASS Gener S.A. ALGass A Banco Santander Chile Banco Santander Chile Banco Santander Chile Salt,103 Enel Chile S.A. Gantader Chile S.A. Colspan= 2 Gantader Chile S.A. Gantader Chile S.A. Gantader Chile S.A. Gantader Chile S.A.				
Porto Seguro S.A. 122,220 1,785,715 Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chile 1.2% AES Gener S.A. 10,843,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356				, ,
Qualicorp S.A. 361,440 2,422,940 Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil Total Brazil Content S.A. AES Gener S.A. AES Gener S.A. Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A Banco Santander Chile Banco Santander Chile S.A.	1			
Smiles Fidelidade S.A. 136,479 2,853,921 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil Chile 1.2% AES Gener S.A. 10,843,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 314,536 2,814,103 Enel Chile S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356		, · ·		, ,
Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A. 1,305,176 8,533,360 Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chile 1.2% 73,882,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 10,843,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 5,669,860 3,690,226 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 314,536 2,814,103 Enel Chile S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356				
Tupy S.A. 225,573 1,151,755 Total Brazil 73,882,414 Chile 1.2% 73,882,413 3,074,455 Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A 10,843,413 3,074,455 Banco Santander Chile 33,250,722 2,803,007 Empresas Lipigas S.A. 314,536 2,814,103 Enel Chile S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356	Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica S.A.			
Chile 1.2%AES Gener S.A.10,843,4133,074,455Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A5,669,8603,690,226Banco Santander Chile33,250,7222,803,007Empresas Lipigas S.A.314,5362,814,103Enel Chile S.A.33,116,3614,292,318Enel Generacion Chile S.A.6,878,0995,611,856Grupo Security S.A.2,028,4221,024,923Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.1,224,8182,254,356				
Chile 1.2%AES Gener S.A.10,843,4133,074,455Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A5,669,8603,690,226Banco Santander Chile33,250,7222,803,007Empresas Lipigas S.A.314,5362,814,103Enel Chile S.A.33,116,3614,292,318Enel Generacion Chile S.A.6,878,0995,611,856Grupo Security S.A.2,028,4221,024,923Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.1,224,8182,254,356	Total Brazil			73 882 414
AES Gener S.A.10,843,4133,074,455Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A5,669,8603,690,226Banco Santander Chile33,250,7222,803,007Empresas Lipigas S.A.314,5362,814,103Enel Chile S.A.33,116,3614,292,318Enel Generacion Chile S.A.6,878,0995,611,856Grupo Security S.A.2,028,4221,024,923Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.1,224,8182,254,356				75,002,414
Aguas Andinas S.A. Class A5,669,8603,690,226Banco Santander Chile33,250,7222,803,007Empresas Lipigas S.A.314,5362,814,103Enel Chile S.A.33,116,3614,292,318Enel Generacion Chile S.A.6,878,0995,611,856Grupo Security S.A.2,028,4221,024,923Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.1,224,8182,254,356		10 843 413		3 074 455
Banco Santander Chile33,250,7222,803,007Empresas Lipigas S.A.314,5362,814,103Enel Chile S.A.33,116,3614,292,318Enel Generacion Chile S.A.6,878,0995,611,856Grupo Security S.A.2,028,4221,024,923Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.1,224,8182,254,356				
Empresas Lipigas S.A.314,5362,814,103Enel Chile S.A.33,116,3614,292,318Enel Generacion Chile S.A.6,878,0995,611,856Grupo Security S.A.2,028,4221,024,923Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.1,224,8182,254,356	0			
Enel Chile S.A. 33,116,361 4,292,318 Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356				
Enel Generacion Chile S.A. 6,878,099 5,611,856 Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356	1 10			
Grupo Security S.A. 2,028,422 1,024,923 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356				
Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. 1,224,818 2,254,356				
• •				
				1,433,819
Total Chile 26,999,063	Total Chile			26,999,063
China 21.2%				,
Agile Group Holdings Ltd. 978,000 2,021,222		978.000		2.021.222
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. Class H 27,077,000 15,387,207				
BAIC Motor Corp., Ltd. Class H ^(a) 1,475,500 1,808,584				
Bank of China Ltd. Class H 71,055,084 38,206,039				
Bank of Chongqing Co., Ltd. Class H 1,036,000 805,219				
Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. Class H 22,922,287 17,962,115	616			
Beijing Capital Land Ltd. Class H 1,552,000 945,244				945,244
Central China Securities Co., Ltd. Class H ^(b) 2,531,000 944,896	Central China Securities Co., Ltd. Class H ^(b)	2,531,000		944,896

China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. Class H	8,569,000	3,111,712
China CITIC Bank Corp., Ltd. Class H	10,549,000	7,204,444
China Construction Bank Corp. Class H	69,694,054	71,573,981
China Lilang Ltd.	1,861,000	2,323,790
China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd. Class H	4,299,500	4,179,910
China Mobile Ltd.		